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Chairman: The memoranda sub

mitted by you have been circulated to 
all the hon. Members. If you want to 
-stress any particular point or add any 
new points, you may do so* The evi
dence given by you will be treated as 
public unless you specifically want that 
the whole or any part of it should 
be confidential. Even then it will be 
circulated to all the hon. Members. If 
you wish to suggest any amendments, 
you  can do so.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I am from the 
•distant Madras and j  am here not to 
tell you that we are against the pre
vention of food adulteration. We are 
ohe with tihe Government in that 
desire to see that there is no adultera
tion in food. What we are worried 
about is how far we as hoteliers or 
ms sellers of food are made responsible 
for adulteration if it is detected to be 
there. We have been purchasing our 
things just like any other householder 
from the market. We have no means 
to find out adulteration or not. Take for 
instance rice or oil or ghee nr milk; 
we buy just as any otfher householder 
•does. The only difference is that we 
are bulk consumers. We have no 
moans to find out whether the things 
that we purchase in 'bulk are not adul
terated or do not come up to the stan
dards prescribed by Government

If there is any adulteration, where 
should it be stopped? My suggestion 
is that it has got to be stopped at the 
manufacturing stage itself. Take the 
^upiply of milk. Our experience is that 
even a Government colony at Madha- 
yaram which is one of the milk colo
nies started by Government, has not 
been able to supply milk of the re
quisite quality.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Even the 
hon. Minister had an unpleasant ex
perience yesterday.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: i  was coming 
to that. There was a fly inside that 
milk bottle, supplied iby Government.

- Shri Hari Viahiiu Kamath: The
Committee has begun its work well.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Firstly, with 
regard to representation of the trade 
on the committee set up to draw stan
dards that is the first point which I 
wislh to discuss, j  would very much 
wish that trade should be given due 
representation so that they may put 
forth their difficulties: let it not be 
purely an official committee or a non
official committee.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is neither; it  
is a committee of exiperts.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: We have to 
put forth our views and tell them 
what standards are possible and wihat 
standards should .be prescribed.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Are we to be
guided by persons who are only inters 
ested in selling their goods? Besides, 
I find that there are two representa
tives of industry and commerce nomi
nated by the Central Government so 
that there is representation.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I submit that 
the representation may be enlarged.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You want re
presentation for your federation?

Shri Basantlal Gupta; Yes. There 
are many federations. As far as South 
is concerned, we have got one body 
called the Madras provincial hoteliers' 
association and I can speak as far as 
Madras State is concerned. About 
other States, there are other friends 
who w ill deal with it. So far as 
Madras is concerned, there is only one 
federation. I am speaking for Madras 
State. There are two associations—  
the Madras Hotels Association and the 
Madras Provincial Hotels' Association 
to which the various associations in 
the State are affiliated.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You want repre
sentation for Madras State or for the 
hoteliers all over India?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: My view is
my State should have a representation 
on the central committee.
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My next point is about the powers 

which the inspectors are invested with. 
The Bill says “wttiere they may have 
reason to believe that a particular arti
cle of food is adulterated..” That is 
really investing the inspectors with 
very wide powers. Considering the 
fact that the penalties imposed under 
the Act are very severe, we have to be 
cautious.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The punishment 
comes only if the guilt is proved; not 
on catching the specimen.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: j  say that the 
power to seize should be restricted. It 
should not be left to his discretion. He 
should be told under what conditions 
and circumstances hs can seize an arti
cle of food.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Can you tell 
us what should be the conditions?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: He should
state in writing wfoat makes him seize 
the article. It is not enough for him 
to say “I have reason to believe that 
it is adulterated”?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You want 
to safeguard against mala fide seizure?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Yes, because 
he can seize the entire lot. He has 
got very wide powers now.

Chairman: Under the Act, if an
inspector seizes an article without any 
reason, then (he is also subjected to 
some penalty.

Shri Bansantlal Gupta: He vnay be 
penalised later for misusing his 
powers, but the dealer is put to a 
terrible loss. There is no security for 
him.

Regarding witnesses, it should not 
be left to the discretion of the ins
pector to produce any witness he 
pleases. There should be two respect
able independent witnesses from the 
locality.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Then he cannot 
function at a ll  There is a proposal

to do away with the witnesses b e 
cause witnesses are very reluctant to  
come and give evidence. When the 
sample is taken, there are three por
tions. One is left with you and the 
other two portions are taken away. 
It is all sealed and you can m a te  
your own mark on the seal. Sot, 
where is the need for witnessed? 
This is a question to be considered.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Efforts
should be made to stop adulteration, 
at the very source. For example; in  
regard to milk, there is no method 
find out whether the milk is adderil 
with water. We do not have angr 
means of finding out what type o f  
m ilk we are getting. Even the milk 
from Government projects and co 
operative societies is found to life 
adulterated. Recently in Maras these 
was a cooperative society which was 
prosecuted for adulterating milk.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Since you are 
a bulk consumer, if you keep r  lacto
meter in your hotel, at least water 
can be detected.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I am s o r t
to say that lactometer test is no test 
at all.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Lactometer test
ing is a very quick way of finding oat 
if water has been added to milk. 11 
wil] give you the density of the mUk 
at once. Detailed analysis can b e  
done in the laboratory. But in m 
majority of cases, they just add water 
and that can be detected by the la d e ,  
meter. How do you say it is uset o t f *

Shri Basantlal Gupta: If the hon.
Members are satisfied that the lae- 
tometer test is perfect. . . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is not the*
question; but it is sufficient for your 
purpose to find out whether you are 
getting milk adulterated with water.
It is for your own protection.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: We are here
only to put forward our case for oar 
own protection. Apart from joiniqg 
with other consumers in the demandfc
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that food should not be adulterated, 
e a r  anxiety now is also to protect our- 
aehres against anything which we do 
not commit.

Chairman: Your point is that adul
teration of milk should be stopped 
aft source.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Yes.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If it is prevented 
aft the source, what is the remedy 
that you have if your servants adul
terate it?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: When I pur
chase I must at least be sure of what 
I  am purchasing. If my servant 
adds water to it, at least I can try 
to  fit the guilt on somebody but here 
la a  case where I have absolutely no 
means to find out the content of water 
in  the milk.

Shri N. C. Chaterjee; Is it your 
point that if you get absolutely genu
ine stuff at the origin then you are 
prepared to undertake the reponsi- 
hility?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Definitely we 
w ill and we should. We cannot 
shirk it then.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What prevents 
one from going and buying cheaper 
stuff which may not be of a good 
quality. The people who sell say, 
~If tihe consumer wants to pay less 
and get inferior quality goods, what 
can we do?”

Shri Basantlal Gupta: We ^rc in a 
vicious circle, but nothing prevents 
the vendor to say to the consumer. 
“ I am giving you the genuine stuff 
and this is my price for it” . The cus
tomer can take it or leave it. But, 
imfortuntely, it. is not so.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Some of them 
are doing it.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: For people 
who are purchasing in bulk it is really 
very  difficult to purchase the genuine

stuff. A s I have told you even the 
samples of m ilk of the co-operative 
society were found to be adulterated. 
Even the milk supplied by Govern
ment projects has been found to be 
tampered with. I happen to be, on the 
advisory committee*of the Madha- 
varam milk project and I know that 
every day w e get complaints from 
consumers of filled bottles being tam
pered with. So, it cannot be said 
that we are prepared to pay for the 
genuine stuff.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: This is a vici
ous circle, as you say. You say that 
you cannot get genuine stuff; the 
man who sells says that if the cus
tomers are not prepared to pay the 
price what can they do. So, we can 
go on shifting the responsibility all 
along the line.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: What I have 
been trying to stress before the Com
mittee is that it is a practical diffi
culty. it is not as if we are not 
anxious to do what is expected of 
us. We are anxious to do our utmost.
I may tell you that we take guaran
tees in respect of the ghee that we 
buy.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Very good; you 
can take the guarantee always.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: What hap
pens if after taking the guarantee 
when I open the tin, serve the pre
paration to my customers and a 
sample is taken wihich is found to be 
prepared from adulterated ghee?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You can catch
the man from whom you got it.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Unfortu
nately, I cannot do that.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: i  think, the
law provides that if the guarantee is 
there and if an unsealed tin is there, 
he cannot be held responsible.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Even when
a guarantee is given by the supplier
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things are found to be adulterated 
when a sample is taken. Even when 
samples are taken from tins with 
agmark seal, they are found to be 
adulterated. 1

Chairman: When you know the
name of the party and when you have 
got the guarantee, why can you not 
file a suit for damages under the law 
of contracts?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Firstly, it
is the question of satisfying the law. 
How far as suit for damages will be 
maintained is another matter, but I 
am being prosecuted and my liberty 
is in danger.

Or. Sushila Nayar: I think, it is
there that if you have got, say, two 
or three tins which are sealeflfjj^ on 
taking the sample from the unopened 
tin the same adulteration is found ris 
in the opened tin. the responsibility 
will shift from you.

Shri U. ML Trivedi: But will it be
allowed in law?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is one of
the amendments that is being pro
posed. *

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: That should 
be provided; otherwise, it will be un
fair because you will not be punish
ing the real criminal. But suppose 
the stuff is tested and certified at the 
source and then it is passed on to 
you, are you prepared to undertake 
the responsibility and suffer the con
sequences of law?

Shri Basantlal Gupta; Yes; we 
should and we will because we can
not say that we do not know what 
kind of stuff was given to us if the 
stuff is tested and certified at the 
source and is then given to us.

An Hon. Member: What is the
remedy that you suggest?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: All these
things should be tested at the source. 
I f  it is checked 50 per cent of the 
adulteration will disappear. I will say 
It will be even more. Mere deterrent

punishment is not going to set things 
right. You may say, I am an inter
ested person and I want to escape an d . 
that is why I am saying, don’t im
pose deterrent punishment.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Do you mean
to say that every item of food must 
be supplied only by the Government?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: x don’t mean 
that. Take rice which is an item of 
food, on which we depend and we 
clamour for it. We still continue to 
take rice. I purchase rice from mar
ket. However mudh I try to sepa
rate the stone from it, it is not possi
ble to separate stones from rice.

Dr. Sushila Nayar; Some brother 
of yours has set up a factory to make 
the stones.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: My sugges
tion is this. Even if he is my brother, 
hang him. That is my suggestion.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: When you pur
chase for hundred people or 500 
people or 1000 people, it is your duty 
to test the rice before you purchase 
and see that you are not buying it 
with stones.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: It has been
said that somebody in the trade would 
be preparing the stones. Why canrt 
we sack thosj people. It will be a 
lesson for all others. They will stop 
doing this. *

t Dr. Sushila Nayar: If you lead us
to them certainly we will do it.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Even a man 
with ordinary diligence and ordinary 
care and even special care could not 
find out whether something is adul
terated or not. Even with diligence 
and special care one cannot find it out.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: For an average 
consumer it is not possible. But for 
a large scale consumer like you it 
should foe possible to find out. You- 
can keep a small laboratory if neces
sary. You can have a consumer co
operative1 from which you* can buy.
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There has been a feeling which is 
expressed! on behalf of all consumers. 
Now, in, the hotels you migtht be 
aware of a system whereby the vege
tables and things left over are made 
into cutlets and served at the next 
meal. Sometimes it is very bad and 
people can get sick. So, unless and 
until there is this thing and this de
termination on the part of the trade 
to be fair to the consumer, I do not 
see what can be done. Our lawyer 
friends will be able to say more.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: That is not
called adulteration.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: I don’t hold 
brief for those who are guilty of such 
offences as serving left overs at the 
next meal or the next day. I do not 
hold any brief for them. If they do 
it certainly they are not playing fair 
game.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: What is your 
pntrtical suggestion?

Sftri Basant Lai Gupta: You have
to find out all those factories in which 
such stones are manufactured which 
is being mixed with rice. Let every
body see who is doing what. What I 
say is this. I am not doing any act 
for which you are punishing me.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You can say
don't catch hold of me. But can you 
trace the origin of it? Then we can 
catch hold of the man who is the real 
culprit.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: It is not
possible for us to find out whether a 
particular stuff is genuine or not.

An Hon. Member: Is it not possible 
to find out with the particular 
machine whether the milk is pure or 
not?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: When you 
make a law it is applicable not only 
to hotels, but to halwais carrying on 
small milk shops and those working 
in panchayats and municipalities and 
numerous towns and villages. How 
far that man can afford a test of that

type is the question. You know how 
milk is collected even in big hotels. 
A ll these vendors having 10 or 15 
cattle bring the milk to the hotel. 
That milk is measured. If early 
morning at 5 o’clock the first supply 
of milk does not come, our customers 
would not get their first coffee.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: I was try
ing to differentiate between impossi
bility and reasonable care.

Shri Basant l&l Gupta: If it is not
reasonable, it will become an impos
sibility.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: This machine 
costs only Rs. 300 or so. If you can 
get this done once or twice at any 
time convenient to you and the 
seller, it will be good. For 
once if the vendor knows that he will 
lose his business if he supplies bad 
stuff, he would not do so again.

Dr. Mahadeva Prasad: Supposing as 
you suggest we check the adultera
tion at the source, how do you guar
antee that adulteration may not taice 
place at the next stage?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: It is very 
grave risk we are undertaking in such 
a case. Even after checking in the 
source, it is a very grave responsi
bility when, particularly these days, 
nothing could be done at any stage. 
The relationship between the em
ployer and the employee is not very 
quite safe. Once a thing is certified 
that it is genuine, we have got to 
take the responsibility to see that the 
stuff is not adulterated at our place.

Chairman: He has already made it 
clear that adulteration is primarily 
committed at the source and more 
than 50 per cent responsibility will 
lie with the suppliers of raw materials 
and only minor responsibility with 
others.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Suppose a 
checking is imposed at the source. If 
thereafter adulteration is discovered
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at your place, will you undertake 
the responsibility for that?

Shri Baaant Lai Gupta: I cannot 
escape that. I realise the difficulty 
there too. I am quite sure that the 
honourable Member who is putting 
the question is also aware of our 
difficulty. But I make bold to say 
that w e will have to take up some 
responsibility or the other. If the 
stuff that comes to our hand is gen
uine, w e have got to do our utmost 
to see that when it passes to our cus
tomers it is genuine.

Shri Niranjan Singh; You sugges
tion is that there should be checking 
at the source. How can you or any
body interfere and check when some
one is preparing ghee? Suppose in a 
small oil mill, something is mixed 
with the oil, can you check up that 
thing? It is not a  big mill. It is a 
small mill in a village.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: My answer 
to the question of the honourable 
Member would be that all those small 
suppliers should not directly sell any
thing. They should pool together all 
the supplies in the village and unless 
it is certified at that stage, it should 
not be taken out for sale.

Shri Niranjan Singh: You mean
that this should be done by the co
operative society or by some State 
trading organisation.

Dr. C. B. Singh: The basic problem 
is that the supply is so little and the 
demand is so great. Unless you in
crease the supply, these things will 
continue. You have not said any
thing about it. You are wasting your 
time on matters which we cannot do 
anything about.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: 1 am very 
sorry that I have been wasting the 
time of this august Committee. I 
have come here from 1500 miles away 
just to place our views before this 
honourable committee and not to 
waste the time of the Committee. I

shall only say that I crave the protec
tion of the Chair.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You need not 
worry about it. I do not think he 
oreall meant it.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: Thank you 
very much.

Dr. Mahadeva Prasad: Whatever
they have stated in their memoranda 
need not be repeated.

Chairman: I am also requesting him 
to stress only new points.

Shri Baaant Lai Gupta: A ll adul
teration, whether I t  is injurious to 
health or not injurious to health and 
sub-standard article of food are treat
ed on par. Even non-observance of 
the rules of licence are equally as 
much an offence as it is for selling 
adulterated food. A s a matter of 
fact, the conditions of licence arf to 
deal with hygiene, sanitary condi
tions etc.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Don’t you think 
that if  some of the conditions are not 
implemented it w ill kill the people? 
You know that cholera is going on in 
some parts of the country and the 
flies may sit on the uncovered food 
and people may eat the same. Thus, 
cholera will spread.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: It does not 
denote adulteration.

Dr. Susbila Nayar: Ignorance is no 
protection against law. Eminent law
yers here will agree with me in this.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: I hope that 
the lawyer friends here w ill help us 
also. Unless there is criminal inten
tion, a person should not .be punish
ed for an act.

Chairman: Intention or otherwise, 
why should the poor consumer be 
punished for that?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: If an off
ence is committed inadvertently, I 
don’t thank anyone should be 
punished.
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Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Do you know 

that in mens rea, that is. intention to 
kill or to injure is the essence of 
offence?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: We realise 
the difficulties of lawyers. But we 
are also anxious to follow the law. 
We are anxious to follow the law 
and act within the four coners of it. 
But how far will it be practicable if 
you start with this suspicion that we 
are the person^ who commit the 
offence this and that. We cannot get 
justice in that case.

Dr. Sushila Nayar; What shall we 
say then? When a crime is commit
ted, we are anxious to catch the 
offender. We catch him wherever 
we find that such a crime is commit
ted. The crime will have to start 
from the person who is dealing with 
the incriminating articles. If that 
person is left out that w ill lead on to 
the next man. Then the search for 
the real culprit can go on which 
would mean a wild goose chase. You 
have to suggest something by which 
we can bring in the culprit to book. 
Tell us as to how is it possible to do 
that?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: We are
being asked to do a thing which is 
impossible for us to do.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I would res
pectfully disagree with the contention 
that this is impossible. Which section 
are you referring to?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: I am re
ferring to rules 49 and 50 with regard 
to issue of licences. Rules are already 
there for this purpose. This is a real 
occasion for us to bring to the notice 
of this rulemaking Committee re
garding the difficulties experienced in 
regard to those rules. Most of these 
conditions are mentioned in the 
licences granted by the Corporation.
I was just saying that you are dupli
cating the things by putting the condi
tion here and there in the matter of 
granting of a licence.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Then what is 
the objection that you have?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: As 1 said, 
there is not much difference between 
the rules regarding adulteration of 
food for which a person is punished 
and the non-observance of some con
ditions with regard to the grant of 
licence.

Shri U. ML Trivedi: As the hon.
Minister put it, is it not a duty to 
prevent cholera, typhoid and other 
diseases talcing place? We gave you 
the illustration of adulteration of 
vegetable food being prepared. You 
felt annoyed at some of the remarks 
made by an hon. member just now.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: I never felt 
annoyed. I am not at all annoyed.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Do you think
that you cannot support the idea of 
having any control over the cleaning 
of utensils?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: You are im
posing some penalty due to inadver- 
tance on the part of the employers 
to follow a particular condition laid 
down in the licence. You are confus
ing this point with the active adulte
ration of food.

Shri N. C, Chatterjee: There are 
different rules for that. There is *• 
penalty clause. Which particular 
clause in the Bill are you referring 
to? What concrete suggestions do 
you make? We want to understand 
that.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: We shall 
take that up.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Have
you finished with your explanations?

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: A t present 
there is no timelimit in regard to 
analysing of the food articles or even 
for filing a chargesheet on the ven
dor. That is being done after years. 
There had been occasions when it be
came impossible to file a chargesheet. 
The vendor comes to know about this 
only after a charge sheet is made
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against him. Before he could get the 
analysis of samples this is made 
against him. He is practically w ith
out a defence. So, your suggestion 
is that the analysis should be done 
immediately.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That has been 
stated.

Shri Basant Lai Gupta: There
should be some timelimit and the 
vendors should be furnished with a 
copy of th* results of the analysis 
done immediately.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: How
much time is taken by the 'Madras 
Corporation in declaring results of 
chemical examination?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: They take a 
lot of time— it goes upto two months. 
Sometimes charge sheet is made 
earlier. He comes to know of the 
results of the chemical examination 
only after the charge sheet is filed 
against him. There are two stages 
involved—-one is the declaration of the 
results of the analysis and the other 
stage is that if the samples are found 
to be adulterated then they are prose
cuted. They are informed that they 
are being prosecuted. I only want 
that they should be given time by the 
Corporation to explain before they are 
prosecuted.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: You say 
that the Corporation takes away 
samples of milk etc.. from your hotels 
and they take a long time in declar
ing the results of the analysis.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: As things
stand at present, they are not com
municating the results of the analysis 
to the vendor or the hotelier. If any
thing is found adulterated, the vendor 
is always asked to appear before them. 
He does not know as to what has 
happened to the results of the analy
sis. As least they should put them 
at the notice board * f the Corpora
tion..

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: Even if 
they put it up in the notice board, 
how could it be helpful to the vendbr?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I think it is 
but fair that the sample taken for 
analysis should be analysed at the 
earliest possible time and the results, 
should be communicated to the ven
dor immediately. If it is found adul
terated, then a charge sheet should 
be filed within a reasonable time.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Govern
ment will try to expedite that job.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Regarding
samples that are taken, instead of 
three there should be four— one may 
be left with the vendors so that he 
can utilise that for testing that in the 
laboratory of his choice; he can get 
it analysed there and know as to what 
the result is instead of waiting for 
months together. First sample is 
taken away by the Food Inspector; 
he gets that tested in the laboratory 
immediately. I think there should be 
no difficulty in allowing one sample 
being tested by the vendor in the 
laboratory of his choice.

An Hon. Member: After all, the 
number of laboratories with whom we 
can depend is limited and the man 
concerned will be at liberty to get it 
tested in a laboratory of his choice.

Dr. Shushila Nayar: Would it not 
be better for the vendors to get them 
analysed at the time of purchase of 
the articles so that they can ensure 
that there is safety. When you make 
a bulk purchase all that you are sup
posed to do is that you take that 
much precaution to have it analysed 
before it comes to you so that you 
are safe.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: What I wish 
only to impress on the hon. Minister 
is the practical way in which our 
purchases are made. As I said, parti
cularly take, for instance, day-to-day 
purchases like milk.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why do you 
talk of milk? Even in regard to
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milk, that is possible. It may not be 
possible to do it every morning. But 
if you do it once in a while and have 
a random check, you can do it. Sup
pose vendor ‘A* gives you adulterated 
milk and vendor 4B’ gives you good 
milk. You can ask vendor ‘A* not to 
give you milk. After all, you are a 
bulk purchaser. You are purchasing a 
large quantity. That can put a check 
on him. What I wish to say is that 
you can do a tremendous amount of 
checking adulteration by refusing to 
buy from a person who sells adulter
ated goods to you. Each man must do 
his job. Each man must not try to 
pass on the buck on somebody else.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Now-a-days 
there is no system of checking. When
ever you make a bulk purchase, you 
take it on trust. Is it not so?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: We take it 
to a large extent on trust. As far as 
South is concerned, we impose a 
condition of the quantum of Khoya 
that comes out of milk. In south we 
measure milk by measures. Suppos
ing a person brings ten measures of 
milk, we take aside a quarter of that 
and prepare khoya in his presence 
and on the basis of the khoya it 
yields, the money is paid to him.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There may be 
starch in it; there may be singhara 
in it.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: That is what 
has been followed from time imme
morial.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Why
does not your association take the 
responsibility of making purchases 
for all and then have it distributed?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Would you 
realise the purchas of these articles, 
at what time they are purchased and 
distributed? As I told you, if I have 
got half a dozen concerns in the city, 
it is not possible.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What the hon. 
Member is suggesting is not unrealis
tic. During the War it started here

in India that in smaller hospitals and 
district hospitals the medicines sup
plied were of low quality, adulterat
ed and so on. So, an organisation 
was set up for making bulk pur
chases, for testing them in the labo
ratories and supplying them to all the 
places. It became so popular during 
the War that that organisation is 
continuing even today. Unfortunately, 
it has not extended sufficiently to 
cover all the hospitals but it is cover
ing more than half the hospitals in 
the country in supplying the quality 
drugs. Similarly, here alsd it could 
be done. We are all agreed and 
you have also agreed that the evil of 
adulteration must be checked. Then, 
everybody has to play the role, parti
cularly the hoteliers trade. They 
can, as the hon. Member suggested, 
set up some agency, a cooperative 
society or whatever you like and sup
ply most of the things. After all, 
don’t we make purchases from some 
of these places? Similarly, you can 
do it here also.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: All those
things are not perishable.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There are some 
articles which are not perishable. 
But the point is this. We should not 
catch you with adulterated stuff. We 
should go in search of a man who 
has prepared the adulterated stuff and 
sold it to you. You say, “I have pur
chased it from 4X \” Then, we go to 
‘X ’. And then 4X* says, “I have pur
chased it from 4Y ”\ Then, we go to 
4Y\ That kind of a thing can be 
done. But if they leave you out of 
the picture completely and put no 
responsibility on you, then nothing 
can be done.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: If I obtain a 
guarantee of the purity, that is not 
considered enough under the law. It 
goes further to prove that the diet 
has not undergone any change.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are propos
ing here a complete warranty clause. 
You can take warranty but you have 
to be responsible to see that after the 
stuff has come in your possession it
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has not been adulterated with any
* thing or it has not been tempered 

with. That is obvious. Without that, 
how can you proceed any further?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Having taken 
a guarantee, and if my guarantee is 
sufficient, I am able to prove by 
reasonable evidence that I have not 
done anything to the article that I 
have purchased.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: A fter you
get an article under guarantee and 
it comes into your possession, you 
must undertake the responsibility 
after suffering the consequences, whe
ther you do it or your servant does 
it or your cook does it, that is a 
different matter.

Chairman: He has made it clear. 
Only a minor portion of responsibility 
lies thereafter.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I thank the 
Chair and the hon. Members of the 
Committee . . .

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Not so
soon we have to put some questions.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Mr. Vyas is 
also going to deal with the question.

Chairman: We can ask the ques
tions later. Both of them can answer.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I thank you 
for the opportunity that has been 
given to us.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Then
he need not thank us so soon.

Shri M. H. Vyas: I am the honorary 
General Secretary of the All-India 
Hotels and Halwais Federation, 
Delhi. We have got another central 
office at Bombay. We are represen
ting 11 States.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You do not
represent Madras.

Shri M. H. Vyas: We do not rep
resent Madras, Orissa, Assam and 
Kerala.

We represent Maharashtra, Gujarat, 
Andhra and all the rest.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You are
the Hony. Secretary and by profes
sion an advocate?

Shri M. H’. Vyas: Yes. I am very 
thankful to the hon. Chairman and 
the hon. Members of the Committee 
for giving me this opportunity and to 
my organisation to be present before 
your goodself to put forth our case. 
We have submitted the Memorandum 
to you.

Now, at the very outset, I want to 
stress the point as to what is the part 
that the hotel owners and hal
wais play. Just as the house 
holder is there, in the same way the 
hotels owners and halwais are there 
who are not only in the big cities but 
they are also in the remote villages. 
They are doing useful social service 
inasmuch as they provide food and 
all other amenities to the people who 
are homeless or those who for some 
reason or the other have to go out

* of place for some work or some other 
reason. They are provided all the 
amenities which they ordinarily get 
at their homes. Therefore, for prac
tical purposes, these are the homes, 
say, common homes for such people 
on a bigger scale. We are also pur
chasing all these articles from the 
market just as a house-holder does it. 
Now, Just as a house-holder makes a 
mistake or there is a mistake in judg
ment whether a particular article is 
adulterated or not— there are certain 
articles about which it is not possible 
for a man to find out at sight whe
ther the article is adulterated or not—  
in the same wav it is not possible for 
the hotel owner or a halwai, while 
making purchases, to find out whether 
the article is adulterated or not.

Now I want to stress one point 
which has already been touched upon 
by my friend Shri Gupta. When es
sential commodities like wheat or 
atta, basin, grams or sugar are pur
chased there should be a check at
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that point and it should be made ob
ligatory that they should be packed 
in certain sealed containers or bags 
and it should be certified that they 
contain pure and unadulterated arti
cles. Thereby when we purchase we 
make sure that this article is un
adulterated and pure. Thereafter, if 
it is found that it is adulterated, then 
we are prepared to undertake the res
ponsibility and serious punishment 
may be given to the culprits.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Hang
ing?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Not to that ex
tent but any serious punishment.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Flogg
ing— public flogging?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Whatever punish
ment provided in the Bill.

Chairman: There is a lot of diffe
rence between a housewife purchasing 
things for their domestic purpose and 
a hotel owner purchasing1 things from 
the commercial and profit pbint of 
view. Anyway, I would like you not 
to repeat the points covered by Shri 
Gupta.

Shri M. H. Vyas: What I was say
ing was that we are prepared to 
■undertake this much responsibility, 
for the articles after they come in our 
possession. When we have n’o means 
of finding out the genuine nature of 
articles how can we be held responsi
ble? Simply because our shops are 
situated at wantage points and it is 
easy for any inspector to step in and 
take a sample from our shops, we 
should not be held guilty. The peo
ple who have sold the bad stuff may 
be living in some corner hiding them
selves from these inspectors. They 
usually take every precaution to 
cover their articles and make them 
appear as if they are not adulterated. 
They w ill go scot free whereas we 
w ill be held responsible. This is not 
fair because our guilt is only a 
failure of judgment. If my sugges

tion is accepted 80 or 00 per cent of 
adulteration can be stopped.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: This is just like 
a lawyer saying, after setting up this 
shop, “I did not get the genuine law 
books” or “in the book I read had a 
wrong quotation0. Will any court 
accept it? If I set up a shop, it is 
my duty to find the tools to run the 
shop somehow.

Shri M. H. Vyas: I am thankful to 
the hon. Minister. But that i? hypo
thetical. As regards the book, it is 
easy for any literate man to find out 
whether the book is really the one 
that one wants.

Now I have with me some samples 
which, with the permission of the 
Chairman, I would like to show to 
the Committee.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: As organised
hoteliers you can very well have a 
small laboratory for testing purposes. 
You can very well have some co
operative method by which you can 
supply various goods to your asso
ciation members. You are in a pre
eminently fortunate position to do all 
these and as a matter of fact you 
should do it. There are consumers 
associations in every Diace and they 
are really the bulwark against adul
teration in some of the western coun
tries. Such associations can derive 
the greatest strength from a group 
like yours. You should take a lead 
to form consumers, associations and 
bring the guilty people on the right 
path.

Shri M. H. Vyas: I am grateful to 
the hon. Minister and I appreciate 
what you said.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Is there any 
provision in the law whereby you can 
prosecute anybody on the basis of a 
private complaint?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I was not say* 
ing that. You did not follow me. I 
have not said anything about pro
secution. B y refusing to buy from 
people who sell adulterated and in
ferior stuff you can either force them



to  go out of trade or to sell better 
.stuff. It is the consumers* privilege 
to buy or not to buy from X, Y  or Z.

Shri M. H. Vyas: We are backward 
and disorganised and therefore it is 
very difficult to undertake that work. 
But we will certainly take up that 
suggestion and we will move in that 
direction. We do not want to shirk 
the responsibility on others. But 
Government also should help us by 
providing essential commodities and 
other things that we require . . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Do you want 
Government to take up all trading 
activities? That is done only in a 
totalitarian State. I certainly do riot 
want a totalitarian State. I do not 
think you want it either.

Shri M. H. Vyas: We do not want 
'that. But to start with, supply of 
milk or other products can be taken 
up by Government.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Instead 
o f asking Government to undertake it, 
'why not your Association start it?

Shri M. H. Vyas: We w ill ffo it 
'certainly. We will make efforts in 
that direction and I can assure the 
Committee that we will gradually do 
it . . .

Dr. C. B. Singh: There is a firm 
"called Express Dairy which makes 
arrangements for the supply of pure 
milk. When you say that Govern
ment should do it, I ask you, why 
not your organisation do it?

Shri M. H. Vyas: The hon. Member 
is correct. But this cannot be done 

a ll on a sudden. For that an orga
nisation is necessary; capital is requir
ed.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You start in the 
form of a co-operative. You can get 
loans from the Government. So many 
consumers co-operatives are there.

- Shri M. H. vyas: Efforts will be 
tnade by us certainly in tttiat direc

tion. The main issue is different. The 
intention of Government and every
body is to stop adulteration. Why not 
say that every tin should have a lqbel 
outside it showing that it contains 
the required percentage of various 
things and that unless it is done it 
cannot be sold in the open mariket?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is t(he
meaning of laying down standards. 
But standards have 'been laid down. 
To ask the Government that they 
should see that every commodity that 
is sold in the market conforms to the 
standards prescribed is a very tall 
order. That I have told you, why it 
cannot be done.

Shri M. H. Vyas: I would respect
fully submit that though it is difficult, 
the problem before us is equally diffi
cu lt If we want to tackle that prob
lem we shall have to take steps.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: What
is it that is being exhibited? I see 
some bottle.

Shri M. H. Vyas: With the permis
sion of the Chairman I wanted to 
produce certain samples.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Is it
adulterated?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Here are the
samples. I want to ask whether it is 
possible for an average man to find 
out what it contains. Here I have 
got samples of pure milk, cow’s milk 
and Ifruffalo’s milk, and a samples of 
adulterated milk.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: It is
not just on one day that you buy 
milk. If it is bad on one day, after 
using it at least you would know, 
not by sight. That is what the house
wives do. We reject when we know 
it is unclean or adulterated stuff.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You are inter
ested in the life of your children and 
family and you are interested in 
giving them the best possible stuff. 
If that same spirit pervades in the 
trade, all our problems will be 
solved.
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Shri M. U. Vyas: I submit we are 
certainly interested. Because, if we 
are serving wholesome, pure and 
unadulterated stuff we can certainly 
attract more customers. But once 
people go to a place for their meal 
<or lunch and find that the stuff 
served is not palatable or is not pure, 
they w ill certainly not go there the 
next time.
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Shri M. H. Vyas: My respectful
submission was that when it is not 
possible for the Government, then 
certainly for a small organisation 
like hotels it is very difficult to un
dertake this work. But I do not want 
to shirk the responsibility by merely 
saying that it is not possible. I assure 
you and assure all the Members of 
the Committee, as I have done, that 
we will certainly do our best But 
my own suggestion is that there 
should be some certified shops which 
may be licensed by the Government 
that 'here is a shop where all unadul
terated things are available*.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How is that 
possible? Tomorrow some nephew 
or son of that person comes and 
begins to adulterate. That certifi
cate of the Government, will it be 
lasting? Can you take for granted, 
if a man has once been good, that all 
the people working with him will be 
honest <and will supply good stuff? 
You don’t need a certificate from 
Government if your stuff is good. I 
have told other people and I am 
going to tell you also about this 
Patnakariana stores, where the man 
came as a refugee with his wife and 
three or four daughters. He was de
termined to give good stuff. His wife 
and daughters, they sat and cleaned 
the rice and masale and various 
things and made little packets of a 
pound or 2 lbs. or 5 lbs., whatever it 
is, and from a small thing the man 
has got in ten or fifteen years a chain 
of stores. People will any day go 
and buy from you if they know it is 
pure stuff. You don’t need a certi
ficate from Government if you are 
genuine and honest.

Shri M. H. /Vyas: My suggestion 
is also the sam e.. . .

- Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is not possi
ble for the Government to certify, 
because today the certificate Tnay be
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true but tomorrow it may not be true. 
The consumers' certificate is the true 
certificate.

Chairman: And Mr. Vyas was under 
a wrong impression, because he was 
saying that if Government is not able 
to do this, how can you expect a small 
federation to do this. That is what 
he said.

Shri M. H. Vyas: What I meant 
was, if it is not possible to check it 
at tiie place when it is manufactured, 
at the bottom, then after it comes 
into our hands it is very difficult to 
find out. If I have said anything 
wrong I am sorry, because I did not 
mean otherwise.

Chairman: Well, you have made 
yourself clear on this point. I hope 
you will now go to the next point.

Shri M. H. Vyas: I w ill not take 
much time. I w ill stress the point 
about inclusion  ̂ of the representatives 
of hotels and halwais on the Central 
Committee for Food Standards, in 
order that the peqple who have got 
experience of the trade can give their 
practical suggestions.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: In laying the 
standards? How can you give any 
suggestion on that?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Standards also 
vary from place to place.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Is it your sug
gestion that the standards laid down 
by the Government are not proper or 
are inappropriate or they require 
modification?

Shri M. H. Vyas: My submission 
that it requires modification in certain 
cases.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Will you please 
give an example?

Shri M. H. Vyas: For instance, there 
is koya from goat milk, from cow 
milk and from buffalo milk. The 
«tandard£ would differ.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I am unable to 
understand why the standard of koya 
from buffalo's m ilk should be different 
from that of the cow's milk.

Besides, where there are these 
variations, the standards prescribed 
will themselves give a range from so 
much to so much or they use the 
minimum after taking thousands of 
samples. Standards are not fixed in 
an arbitrary manner. I may also tell 
you that in view  of the different cli
matic conditions, there are variations. 
The ghee standard in Gujarat will 
vary from that of Punjab. H ie 
standards are being worked by ana
lysts who are people completely dis
interested in any way. They take a 
large number of samples; and they 
take the common denominator or they 
give a range. Besides, anybody is free 
to point out anything which may be 
incorrect in respect of any standard 
and the standards committee keeps on 
reviewing these standards.

Shri M, H. Vyas: I come to clause 
16 which prescribes the same punish
ment for all kinds of offences. Whether 
it is intentional adulteration or whe
ther the article injures the health or 
does not injure health, whether it is 
sub-standard all these are put in the 
same category. It is not possible for 
an average man to detect whether the 
fat content is 6 or 5-75 but he 
becomes liable for the same punish
ment under this clause. Certain 
standards have been laid down for 
cleanliness by local municipalities and 
penalties have also been prescribed. 
For instance, there are some rules in 
Maharashtra State. If one receptacle 
is left uncovered and if an inspector 
finds it, though the food therein was 
not meant to be served for the custo
mer, he is liable for punishment. The 
word of the inspector is sufficient to 
get him a punishment of six months.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I find it very 
difficult to believe that a court will 
give this six months punishment if  
the inspector just 3ays that he found 
a receptacle opened.
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Shri M. H. Vyas: Clause 16 (1) (a) 
says:

“If any person either by himself or 
by or through any person on his behalf 
imports into India or manufacture for 
sale or store, sells or distributes any 
article of food in contravention of any 
provision of this Act or of any rule 
made thereunder---- ” .

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You are refer
ring to clause 7 in page 3 of the Bill. 
You are taking exception to the pro
vision there which says: “in contra
vention of any provision of this Act 
or of any rule made thereunder". Is 
that your objection?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Under clause 7 
of the Bill, penalties are divided into 
(a) and (b). For offences which I 
was reading just now, i.e., offences 
with respect to clauses (a), (b), (c) 
or (d), imprisonment for a tern which 
shall not be less than six months is 
prescribed. In other cases, the punish
ment is for a term which may extend 
to two years and with fine.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: They are
objecting to imprisonment for all 
offences, even though it may be a 
technical violation.

Shri M. H. Vyas: That is our point.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: For the other 
offences, there is no minimum punish
ment. The punishment may be only 
a fine of Rs. 5 or Rs.’ 10. Only for 
serious offences, minimum punishment 
is prescribed.

Shri M. H. Vyas: In the proposed 
amendment, there is nothing like that. 
The court may say that its hands are 
tied.

Dr. Sushila Nayar • We will bear
this in mind.

Shri A. B. L. Bhargava: I have
here a latest news about adulteration 
of gur with soap-stone powder. This 
news is dated 30th July from Jaipur. 
It says that lathi which is not fit for 
human consumption was mixed with 

soap-stone powder and sold as gur in
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the market, so, my point is that it 
such an article is found m a hotel or 
halwai and if it is found that such 
adulteration could not have been done 
by the hotel keeper, it is the duty of 
the State to find out the real culprit.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Your point is 
that defence must be available to the 
man that he could not have manufac
tured it and it was done by somebody 
else.

Shri A. B. L. Bhargava: Yes; he 
must be given a reasonable opportu
nity to prove his innocence. As in the 
case of the gur which I just mentioned, 
If he proves that such raw material 
was purchased by him from such and 
such place, it is the duty of the State 
in the interests of justice to catch hold 
of the culprit. If it is milk, they may 
say that it might have been adult
erated in our place.

Chairman: Please see clause 8 which 
seeks to amend section 19:

“ (2) A  vendor shall not be 
deemed to have committed an 
offence pertaining to the sale of any 
adulterated or misbranded article of
food if he proves __ ” etc.

So, adequate defence is there.

Shri A. B. L. Bhargava: We want 
that in section 16, the word “know
ingly” should be added after the words 
‘*by himself or by any person on his 
behalf” .

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You want that 
mens rea must be there.

Shri A. B. L. Bhargava: Yes.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Then I am afraid 
you would not be able to catch any
body.

Chairman: Adequate defence is al
ready there in page 4, clause 8 which 
I have just read out.

Shri A. B. L. Bhargava: You have 
given him the defence but how to 
prove it?

Chairman: This is the only point 
that you wanted to cover.



Shri A, B. L. Bhargava: No. Another 
point is about the representation, j 
submit that one representative from 
the all-India body w ill suffice on the 
central committee. I hope, Shri Gupta 
w ill also agree with me.

Then, the hon. Member there raised 
the question as to how that person can 
guide. Now, the samples that are be
ing taken are not of raw things but of 
cooked material. Unless and until the 
persons fixing the standards know that 
it has already gone through some pro
cess which can bring chemical as well 
as physical change in it as also the 
standards of that thing, to apply to 
the cooked material the standards fix
ed for the raw material will not be 
justified.

As regards the necessity for having 
witnesses, when the punishment is 
being made more strict, the presence 
of those witnesses w ill be helpful to 
the person from whom the sample 
has been taken to prove his inno
cence. If there is no witness, there 
w ill only be the offender on the one 
side and the inspector on the other 
side. *

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The samples will 
also be there.

Shri A. Ba L. Bhargava: In what con
dition was that sample taken must also 
come to knowledge.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That may be 
written down and the man may sign 
that it is a correct statement. One 
copy of it may remain with the man 
concerned and one copy with the ins
pector.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: 1 would 
like to put a few questions to the 
three distinguished witnesses. They 
have tried to throw some light on this 
very cancerous problem. I hope, all 
three of you agree that adulteration of 
food and drink is a wide-spread malady 
today in India and that the position 
with regard to this has deteriorated 
considerably during the last few years.

Shri A. B. L. Bhargava: Yes; we 
agree.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Shri 
Gupta does not agree perhaps.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: He has agreed in 
the beginning.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think that there is a curious feeling 
abroad that it does not matter w he
ther you adulterate food and drink 
and and also practise some other vice.? 
so long as you can get rich quick.

Shri Bansantlal Gupta: 1 beg to
differ. There may be some who are 
anxious to make quick money but 
there are hundreds and thousands who 
are anxious to serve the people at 
least in the matter of food. I can 
assure you that we are as anxious as 
any consumer or anybody else.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Is it the desire 
to get rich quickly that makes people 
adulterate?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: There can be 
many other reasons also.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I did not
refer to anyone of you. But is there 
a feeling that all is well so long as 
one gets rich quick and it does not 
matter as to what happens to other 
people?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Could you give 
us a  few?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Yes. As one 
of the hon. Members here suggested, 
the question of supply and demand is 
the main factor. If there is plenty of 
supply and less of demand, there can
not be any question of any adultera
tion at all.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: So, instead of 
saying to your customer that you do 
not have it, you think that more 
people are wanting it and you can 
make mbre of it by adding rubbish 
to it. Ultimately, it is the profit 
motive and nothing else.

Shri M. H. Vyas: The other reason 
for this increase in adulteration, ac
cording to me, is that there are regular
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factories wh?cn are doing it. They are 
nut ihe hotel owners, but there arc 
other people or factories which are 
indulging in this kind of thing.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You mean to say 
that it ha8 become better organised 
and is going on on a large scale.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamth: Do you
agree that mainly the profit motive or 
the desire to get rich quick is the 
main factor, if not the only factor? Is 
that right?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Yes.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: There
fore, you agree that we must save the 
poor consumer from adulterated food 
and drink which, perhaps no day pas
ses, when he does not intake or imbibe 
and we must save the poor consu
mer from this kind of slow, cumula
tive poisoning. With that also you 
agree, I hope?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Including the hotel- 
owners and halwais who are the bulk 
consumers and who are also the vic
tims.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Yes, all 
consumers. Do you recall that the hon. 
Minister’s predecessor, Shri Karmar- 
kar, when he was the Minister in the 
last Parliament once described these 
adulterators oi food and drink as 
potential murderers who deserved the 
highest penalty of hanging? Does it 
ring a bell in your memory?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: 1 will endorse 
that.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: So far so
good. But just now Shri Vyas said, 
if I remember aright, that he does not 
want to recommend the penalty of 
hanging. ,

Shri Bansantlal Gupta: Flog him in
the Chandni Chowk.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why only
Chandni Chowk?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: It is very near 
from here. We have the Round Tana 
on Mount Road. '

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think this evil cannot be eradicated 
because the machinery is inadequate 
or inefficient? The problem is such 
that pimishment alone cannot root out 
this evil. ,

Shri Basantlal Gupta: You catch hold 
of wrong person. You should catch 
hold of the man doing adulteration. 
You simply prescribe  ̂a deterrent 
punishment for anybody and every
body. You do not know who is the 
adulterator and punishment is given to 
innocent person.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think the machinery of Government 
cannot catch the real culprit? Is it 
not efficient enough to catch the real 
culprit? Is that what you want to say?

Shil Basantlal Gupta: I would not 
like to lay the blame on the Govern
ment. I would like to say what it is. 
As to who is responsible, it is not 
my responsibility. There is somebody 
who is committing adulteration and 
because you fail to catch hold of that 
man, you catch hold of me.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Who is to
be blamed? ,

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I will leave it 
for you to decide, and to conclude.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Whoever is found 
with the incriminating article will be 
caught hold of by law.

Shri M. H. Vyas: He must have 
knowledge that the article is adulterat
ed. Unless he has got the knowledge 
that the article is incriminating or 
adulterated, he cannot be blamed. He 
has no means to find it out.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have provid
ed the words, with due diligence.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Have you 
thought of evolving a code of conduct, 
Aachar Samhita, for the members of 
your federation and your association 
and trying to enforce such discipline 
rigorously? Our Home Minister 
Nandaji made some people take a vow
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that they will not accept bribes. Such 
sort of ethical restraint will tone up 
the trade. Have you done that?

Shri M. H. Vyas: We have done it 
and I can cite instances where we 
have issued instructions, and appeals.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Appeal is not 
enough. Some traders tell me: “We 
know who are the black sheep amongst 
us; we don't have the courage to say 
so. We don’t want to get into trouble 
with them. They are very aggressive.” 
If there is a code of conduct, it is 
necessary that you force that code of 
conduct on the members and those 
who do not abide by that should be 
punished. Don’t take them into your 
association.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I cannot say 
there are no black sheep. There are.
I cannot hold brief for such persons. 
Simply because some persons commit 
a wrong, commit a heinous crime, you 
are punishing the entire lot.

, Shri Hari Vishnu Hamath: You have 
not answered my question. You may 
give thought to it.

Shri Rfl. H. Vyas: An appeal is issued 
to all our Members. We have request
ed our Members to purchase articles 
from a particular purchaser. We have 
impressed upon them the necessity of 
purchasing articles of known purity 
and certified articles. We assure you 
that certainly we will in future act 
upon your suggestion.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You are 
bypassing my question.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: Please take 
my answer. As far as we are concern
ed, we are trying our best to form a 
co-operative society and our applica
tion is pending for registration with 
the Government of Madras for the 
past two years. Why the Government 
of Madras has not considered i t  they 
feel that it is only the consumers who 
can form a co-operative society and 
xvot the hoteliers.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You can form a
co-operative society because you are 
consumers as hoteliers.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: We are bulk 
consumers. We should be permitted 
to have a co-operative society. They 
have not rejected our application. It 
is pending consideration. Even last 
week, before I left Madras I had an 
interview with the Registrar of Co
operative Societies and requested him 
to consider our application.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Perhaps from the 
hotel trade you want to move into 
other foodgrains. That is why you 
want wholesalers there.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: I only mean 
that we w ill be purchasing wholesale 
quantity so that we may be in a posi
tion to distribute it to our members 
who w ill require again wholesale 
quanity.

Shri M. H. Vyas: It is not only in 
Madras this has happened. We have 
got the same instance in Maharashtra 
also. Our Registrar of Co-operative 
Societies says that we are traders and 
not a consumer and traders cannot 
have a co-operative socicty.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: For your own use 
you can have.

Shri M. H. Vayas: We would request 
the honourable Minister and the hono
urable Chairman to take up this mat
ter.

Dr. Sm**i| Nayar: You write to me.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Is it not
a fact that in some cases some hote
liers, may be not of your particular 
Federation, but elsewhere in the coun
try, have been caught red-handed 
while trying to hush up the matter by 
greasing the palm of Food Inspectors 
when they were caught selling pdul- 
terated foodstuffs?

Shri M. H. Vyaa: We have no cases 
reported to us.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: How
would you say that some of you were
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caught? You cannot, of course, say 
that. '

Shri Basantlal Gupta: If you know 
what our answer is going to be, then 
we cannot help.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You want 
that at source you must get unadulte
rated supplies. Do you advocate that 
the entire wholesale trade in almost 
everything should be taken over by 
Government?

Shri Basantlal Gupta: We will be 
happy if the Government takes up the 
responsibility to certify that the sup
plies are unadulterated.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You want 
that guarantee at the wholesale level. 
But, then, the responsibility passes on 
to you after that.

Shri M. H. Vyas: There is already 
the Agmark, in ghee and other food 
products. The same Agmark can be 
prescribed by the Government for such 
of the essential commodities as has 
been decided by the Directorate of 
Food. Then, we will be assured of 
the purity of raw material which we 
buy.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There are so
many people who sell grains and so 
many other things. Is it possible to 
think of having Agmark for all these 
things?

Shri P. K. Deo: As you have all
agreed, the adulteration menace is on 
the increase. Are we going to recon
cile this thing or is there any proposal 
to deal with this menace?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Our suggestion has 
been that thesfe articles of food and 
grains may be given the marks like 
Agmark or any other mark at the 
time when they are manufactured or 
put in the market for sale. We on 
our part want that this evil of adul
teration must be stopped somehow.

Shri P. K. Deo: You mean to say 
that there would be no adulteration 
before it reaches the people for con
sumption.

Shri M. H. Vyas: We are responsible 
thereafter and if adulteration is found 
we suggest that any punishment may 
be given to us.

Dr. C. B. Singh: On page 3 of your 
memorandum you have stated as fol
lows:

“We, therefore, suggest that the 
words ‘if any article of food ap
pears to any Food Inspector to be 
adulterated or misbranded should 
be replaced by the word ‘if any 
food inspector has reasons to 
believe that any article of food is 
adulterated or misbrandied’.”

I cannot understand the difference 
between the two. Your suggestion 
does not make any change at all. 
Why have you suggested this change?

Shri M. H. Vyas: There is nothing to 
stop him if any article o! food appears 
to be adulterated or misbranded. 
Everything may appeal* to him to be 
adulterated or misbranded, though he 
may have no reasonable ground to 
believe that it is so.

Dr. C. B. Singh: He will do that only 
if he believes that an article of food 
is adulterated or misbrandocL How 
does your change remove that?

Shri M. H. Vyas: Suppose I prepare 
10 maunds of laddie and it is ready for 
sale to my customers. I t ,may appear 
to the food inspector tc be adulterated 
or misbranded, though he may have 
no valid reason f°r him to belive that 
it is so.

Shri R. S. ftatalia: If the food ins
pector has reasons to believe that any 
article of food is adulterated or mis
branded, those reasons can be judged 
by the Court which is to award the 
punishment for adulteration to find 
out whether one has acted maliciously 
and intentionally or not. If it was found to be intentional, then only 
punishment should be awarded to him. 
Otherwise, anything may appear to the 
Food Inspector to be adulterated or 
misbranded and punisiiment may be
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awarded to the offender without an
alysing the reasons.

Dr. C. B. Singh; Without any rea
son, the Food Inspector w ill not pro
secute a man. He must have good 
reasons to believe that a man has 
committed adulteration. Otherwise, 
why should the Food Inspector pro
secute him?

Shri R. S. Batalia: The reason why 
we are placing this matter before this 
Committee is that there is a provision 
which empoweres the Food Inspector to 
prosecute a person foun£ to have 
committed adulteration, in 'this pro
cess, it is likely that he may misuse his 
powers. If a case come* up before the 
court, the judge should also see w he
ther the case made out by the Food 
Inspector is a bonafide one or a mala- 
flde one. Our only fear is that the 
Inspectors may misuse the powers 
given to them.

An hon. Member: Can you tell us as 
to how many members of your Hote
lier Association were convicted for 
adulteration during the last two 
years?

Shri M. H. Vyas: I cannot tell you 
offhand. -

Dr. C. B. Singh: You represent the 
Hotelier Association. You ought to 
know this. Can you please tell us as 
to now many of your members have 
been convicited for adulteration?

Shri M. L. Agarwal: We have got 
about 4 lakhs members throughout 
India. Possibly about 22 per cent, of 
them might have been convicted. Our 
main problem is this. We are being 
convicted for the things for which we 
are not responsible.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You said 
4we are being convicted*. Wliat do 
you mean by ‘we*?

Shri Ml L. Agarwal: We mean our 
members of the Association. They are 
b en g  convicted Hg adulterators for no 
fault of theirs. Now, for instance, I 
w ill give you one example regarding

khowa. Suppose I purchase milk cake 
from a person who has been licensed 
under the Prevention of Food Adul
teration Act. Now what happens is 
that when I bring that article to my 
shop, the inspector comes there and 
takes some sample of that article. Now 
that is a raw material to me. It is not 
an article for sale at my counter. The 
law provides a penalty for the people 
who are selling such articles of food.

Shri P. K. Deo: Is the intention of 
yours for sale of that article?

Shri M. L. Agarwal: We arc selling 
khowa at our counters. But, we are 
using that for the preparation of other 
articles. We get khowa weighing 11 
chataks After heating that, the 
weight of that khowa might be lesser. 
Naturally, sample is taken from us. 
That being a fresh khowa there w ill be 
some difference. When We sell it its 
weight may come to § chataks instead 
of 11 chataks.

Shri P. K. Dee: I want to know as 
to how the quality of khowa w ill im
prove in this.

Shri M. L. Agarwal: I have got with 
me the cake made out of this which 1 
can show to you.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Then what objec
tion have you got? You say that there 
is less fat or more fat after it is heated.

Shri M. L. Agarwal: I say that
there will be less iat content.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: if  it is heated, the 
fat content is likely to increase and not 
to decrease in that process. After you 
heat it— the moisture will be reduced.

Shri M. L Agarwal: As I told you I 
have brought with me the khowa 
which you may please see for your 
perusal. The real thing is that I have 
utilised only a small quantity. Some 
portion of that is gone in the pprocett 
of cooking. The moisture and the 
weights are reduced. Out of 11 
chataks of khowa that you take as a 
sample, the fat will be reduced.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: It cannot dis
appear. The loss of weight is due to 
the loss Of moisture. Further, I also 
want to tell you that suppose, I 
have got this article at my coun
ter for sale for Rs. 2 or so. I 
get it for Re. 1 and prepare khowa out 
of the milk. The milk may be 
skimmed.

Shri M. L. Agarwal: You are
perfectly right. I purchase milk and 
prepare rabri from it or ras malai 
from it. Now the milk is adulterat
ed. But, when I give it to someone 
the quantity becomes less.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: From
where do you get the milk?

Shri M. L. Agarwal; I get the milk 
from the dairy.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Now, in this
process, what happens is that the 
water can disappear. But certain 
other things which you have men
tioned should be there. The fat
should be much higher than what the 
normal milk could contain. If the fat 
content is less, then it is open to ob
jection. A ll your friends have stated 
this over and over again and we have 
got replies to our questions.

Chairman: For your information
the definition of food under Sub
Section (3), clause (d) reads as 
tfollows :

“The definition of the term 
‘food* as given in the Act includes 
any article used as food or drink 
for human consumption.. — and 
includes articles which ordinarily 
enter into or is in the composi
tion or preparation of I human 
food and any flavouring matter 
or condiments” .

Shri M. L. Agarwal: That is right. 
But that must be the true represen
tative of the article which I have sold 
to a customer. If <1 have sold this 
milk to the customer, then I must not 
be responsible for that milk. I am 
mot selling it in the same condition

Chairman: We are listening to you 
with an open mind. The blame 
should not lie upon the hoteliers but 
it should go to the suppliers of the 
raw materials.

Sitri M. L. Agarwal: The thing is 
that our business is not to re-sell. We 
have not the licence to manufacture 
and sell. We are consumers; we are 
not the sellers. The standard of 
whatever we sell changes between 
the process of our cooking and 
our taking it from the market. I may 
give you another example. Suppose 
I take rice with sto n es....

Shri U. M. Trivedi: We have not 
followed your complaint. What is 
your complaint exactly?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: He says he pro
cesses the food before he sells out.

Shri U M. Trivedi: How is he pro
secuted?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The point if 
this. The inspector says, we have 
taken this adulterated milk from 
here. But he gays, “What I have in 
store in the shop is not what I sell to 
the consumer.” How do we know 
whether you sell it or not? It is not 
possible to check it. You may sup
ply this to the consumers. You may 
be using other stuff for making 
khoya. It is not possible for any 
human being to check as to what you 
claim to sell to the consumer. We 
can only see what you have got in 
your shop.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Supposing you 
have bought it from outside, there is 
the protection given to you.

Chairman: That defence is also
there.

Shri K. Damodaran: He says that 
out of these 20 persons who were 
prosecuted or convicted, not a single 
person was really guilty and that the 
only culprit was the moisture. That 
is what he said.

Shri M. L. Agarwal: I never
meant this thing.
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Shri K. Damodar&n: According to

you, there was not a single hotel 
owner who was really guilty. You 
earlier said that there are black 
sheeps amongst you. But now you 
say that not a single man was really 
guilty.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: It is a fact 
that the food-stuffs are adulterated. 
Since you people are in the trade and 
you have got a lot of experience, 
could you suggest methods through 
which adulteration can be checked?

Shri R. S. Batalia: The machinery 
which is responsible for administer
ing the Act is not efficient enough. 
They are not able to administer the 
existing Act properly and that is why 
the present Act, as it is, has failed to 
achieve the object of checking adul
teration.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We want your 
cooperation in this job. If you co
operate, lots of things can improve. 
If you do not cooperate, then the 
whole process of adulteration will 
continue. A  'few will be caught and 
many will escape* The things will go 
on like this.

Shri M. H. Vyas: We are prepared 
to cooperate in all possible ways.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: In the
light of their experience, can they 
suggest methods to check adultera
tion? It is accepted by everybody 
that there is adulteration. Everyday 
there is an agitation that food-stuffs 
are adulterated.

Shri R. S. Batalia: I have to give 
two proposals here. Firstly, the 
machinery of the Government which 
is responsible for administering the 
Act is not efficient.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You mean to 
say you have no responsibility; it is 
only Governments responsibility.

Shri R. S. Batalia: I am coming to 
that. Their machinery should be 

efficient and they should administer

the Act properly. Already, the 
punishment upto imprisonment for 
one year for the first offence is pro
vided. If that is not sufficient and 
even if you make it a minimum of 
six months as it is provided in the 
amended Act, better results will not 
follow. If this law is properly ad
ministered and the imprisonment in 
suitable cases upto one year is given 
as is provided in the existing Act 
there is no reason why this cannot be 
curbed. Also, there can be provision 
made in the Act itself that the co
operation from the trade can be 
sought.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How can we
provide that in the law itself?

Shri R. S. Batalia: I am giving a 
proposal. If it suits you, it can be 
provided.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: By putting you 
on the advisory committees.

Shri R. S. Batalia: These can be 
formed at the Central, provincial and 
district level in which trade represen
tatives and the officials can be includ
ed. They can educate the masses or 
the dealers. They can give them the 
proposals and discuss things with 
them. They can find ways and means 
and those w ays and means will go a 
very long way in curbing adultera
tion.

Shrimati V. Vimala Devi: They 
have given a number of suggestions. 
I want to know what are they going 
to do to eradicate the adulteration of 
foodstuffs for themselves? How 
are they going to help us to eradicate 
this evil of food adulteration.

Shri R. S. Batalia: We have already 
formed these associations with a view  
to curbing the adulteration of food 
articles.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: Have 
you taken any action against any 
member so far?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Some of your
members have been prosecuted. What 
action have you taken against the
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members who have been found guilty 
by courts of law.

Shri R. S. Batalia: We have no sta
tutory force behind us to take any 
action against them. We have no 
legal powers. The only thing is that 
we have not enrolled them as mem
bers for the future.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: They are not 
members any more?

Shri R. S. Batalia: They are not
members any more.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Have you pub
licised their names saying that these 
are the adulterators?

Shri R. S. Batalia: We have just
struck off their names from our rolls. 
This is the provision in our Constitu
tion.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Don't you think 
as a citizen to be your duty to let 
the public know that these fellows 
are adulterators?

Shri R. S. Batalia: The only thing 
we can do is that we can shut our 
doors for them. They are no more 
our members.
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Shri B. S. Batalia; That is the only 
action we take. We struck off their 
names from our rolls.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: We
want to know if you want to say any
thing regarding this new section 7 in 
the Bill. Have you anything to say 
whether this is lenient or harsh provi
sion?

Shri M. H, Vyas: We say that the 
sentence prescribed is very harsh. 
If it is done with intention, then this 
punishment may be given. But such

a punishment should not be given if ’ 
the article is of a sub-standard qua
lity or if the article sold is not con
taining the required percentage of 
purity. Also, for the non-compliance 
with the rules of the licences, the 
same punishment should not be 
awarded. There should be different 
penalties according to the gravity of 
the offence.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: So it
is a harsh one according to your 
view.

Shri M. H. Vyas: It is harsh in res
pect of those who are selling, articles 
which are sub-standard but not for 
those who are actually adulterators.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: What 
is your suggestion regarding the mini
mum penalty?

Chairman: I think he has answered 
this question.

Shri M. H Vyas: It should be left 
to the discretion of the Magistrate. 
If he has merely not complied with 
the rules of the licence, or, he is res
ponsible for selling sub-standard 
goods then that offence should not be 
equated with the offence of adulte
ration of foodstuffs which is injurious 
to health.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: How
do you say it is harsh?

Shri M, H. Yyas: It is harsh because 
even if a person has not observed the 
rules of the licence such as keeping 
the articles clean, etc., he is liable for 
six months imprisonment.

Shri Basantal Gupta; Regarding 
punishment I feel that the discretion 
that has been vested all along in the 
Magistrate should not be fettered by 
prescribing a minimum punishment 
saying that the punishment should 
not be less than 6 months. That 
means, even if the Magistrate feels 
that the offence is only technical ira 
character, he has to award this mini
mum punishment of six months.



Dr. Sushila Nayar: There is nothing 
in this.

Shri Basantlal Gupta: You should
punish the person who is really guilty 
of adulteration, not the person who 
merely sells sub-standard goods.

Shri P. K. Deoj That is for the 
Judge to find out.

Chairman: On behalf of the Com
mittee I thank you. We have heard 
all your points, and we will examine 
them.

(The witnesses then withdrew)

IH. Delhi Ganners Co-Operative
Industrial Estate Ltd. New Delhi.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Y. K. Kapoor
2. Shri Lakshmi Narain.
3. Shri J. C. Jindal.
4. Shri V. N. Kaura.

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats)

Chairman: Your memorandum has 
been received and copies of the same 
have been distributed to our members. 
If you want to stress any specific 
point therein or anything pertaining 
to the amendments that are under con
sideration, you are welcome to do so. 
The evidence that will be given by 
you will be considered as public. If 
you want any part of it or the whole 
of it to be considered strictly confi
dential, you have to indicate that. 
Even if it is considered confidential, 
that will be circulated to the members 
of the Committee and Members of 
Parliament.

Shri V. N. Kaura: We will begin
our objections With remarks of the 
Hon. Union Minister of Health, Dr. 
Sushila Nayar addressed to tHit 7th 
Indian Standards Convention conven
ed at Calcutta between January-Feb- 
ruary, 1963. There Dr. Nayar said: 
“The sale of adulterated food must 

"be Regarded as a heinous crime. There 
is little difference between those who

administer poison or adulterate food- 
and thus poison human beings. Both 
are murderers. Profiteering in food 
in itself is most horrible” . In these 
words she epitomised the feeling of 
the entire nation on this subject. In 
the light of these circumstances, we 
'fully endorse and offer our full co
operation to any activity— legitimate 
and proper— designed to overcome 
this unhappy state of affairs and to 
deter, in the words of Dr. Nayar, 
these murders by adulteration. In this 
activity, we also appreciate that it 
is the Legislator who has the greatest 
contribution to make; and in this 
context we note the efforts of the 
Legislature in its proposal to enhance 
the penalty for adulteration. We w el
come the intention but not the form. 
Surely, is it not a usurption of the 
powers of the judiciary to fix an in
discriminate minimum penalty on 
proof of the technical offence as has 
been envisaged in clause 7(iv) of your 
proposed amendments, which in its 
altered form would read section 16 off 
the Prevention of Food Adulteration 
Act, 1954 as follows: —

“II any person manufactures 
food or stores, salts or distributes 
any article of food— which is adul
terated is punishable__  for the
first offence with imprisonment for 
a term which shall not be less than
6 month__ M.

Our preliminary objection lies in 
that our Constitution expressly pro
vides for the separation and indepen
dent functioning of the judiciary from 
the Legislature. Surely, the discrimi
nation in punishment is the essence 
of the judicial function. It is necessary 
that before an accused is punished, 
the adjudicator must consider the cir
cumstances involved, the character 
and the demeanour of the accused, 
the extraneous circumstances and a 
host of other circumstances which must 
necessarily be taken into account in 
guaging punishment. If homicide be 
the technical offence, surely, killing 
by accident or on provocation must 
be distinguished from cool, calculated 
murder. Yet if homicide be the tech
nical offence, both killing by accident
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as well as by cool, calculated murder, 
w ill satisfy the technically.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How many
pages have you got?

Shri V. N. Kaura: Seven or eight 
pages.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Then you give 
the points.

Shri P. K. Deo: Why not have it 
distributed?

An Hon. Member: Their memoran
dum has been distributed.

Shri V. N. Kaura: The memorandum 
is different.

Chairman: I said that if there is any
thing else pertaining to the amend
ments under consideration, he can 
■stress those points also.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You may
read the operative part of it.

Chairman: You may supply a copy 
o f it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: And make any 
other points.

Shri V. N. Kaura: Besides the points 
submitted here?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Your first point 
Is, you object to the prescribing of 
minimum penalties.

Shri V. N Kaura: As being uncons
titutional.

Chairman: Due to certain technical 
reasons.

What is the next point7

Shri V. N. Kaura: My second point 
is that it is essential to distinguish im 
between what is a sub-standard pro
duct and what is an adulterated pro
duct. As the definition in the Preven

tion of Food Adulteration Act stands 
tod-ay, adding lead cromate, which is 
a highly poisonous substance, to tur
meric is as much an offence as the 
technical offence of having 1 per cent 
less sugar in the required percentage 
of 65 in a syrup, or having 0 1  per 
cent less of acid in the 1.2 per cent of 
acidity required in tomato ketchup.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If he uses pump
kin instead of tomato?

Shri V. N. Kaura: That is adultera
tion, not sub-standard. I will define 
what is sub-standard. Sub-standard 
means, which does not involve the ad
dition of any foreign material but 
only the use of permitted materials in 
a standard which is at variance wrth 
the prescribed one, without any harm
ful results.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: If it is
not harmful or poisonous, you are 
at liberty to adulterate?

Shri V. N. Kaura: No. What I s&y
is, if no foreign substance is added.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: How do
you define foreign substance’?

Shri V. N. Kaura: The rules provide 
that permitted substances may be 
added.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Permit
ted by law?

Shri V. N. Kaura: Yes.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Not by
convention?

Shri V. N. Kaura: Permitted by
law. Suppose some permitted subs
tances are added, but there is a devia
tion. The law provides not less than
1.2 per cent of acidity in tomato 
ketchup and if it is less by 0al per 
cent.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
mean, not serious?

Shri V. N. Kaura: Not serious, be
cause it can happen in so many ways. 
I can give instances.
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Shri U. M. Trivedi: Is it necessary 

that permissible material should be 
added, or merely it is a variation?

Shri V. N. Kaura: In some cases it 
is necessary, for instance to bring the 
acidity in tomato ketchup to 1*2 per 
cent.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Where they say 
that something should be done either 
to act as a preservative or to prevent 
certain type of deterioration from 
setting in and so on, they have pres
cribed those standards. If it is your 
contention that the standards are not 
correct and they can be lowered or 
raised, you can raise that point. We 
can refer it to the Standards Com
mittee and it can be revised. But 
you cannot ask us to ignore the obser
vance of those standards.

You mentioned about 1 per cent less 
of sugar in a syrup. If there are 
hundreds and thousands of bottles you 
make, you say 1 per cent less 
of sugar, but how much 
w ill be the total quantity and by how 
much is the consumer cheated?

Shri V. N. Kaura: I do not say that 
the person should Be let off scot-free. 
But you cannot send that person to 
six months’ imprisonment You can 
impose a fine. Becausc, these things 
can happen purely by accident, on ac
count of certain fault in graduation in 
the technical instruments, due to mar
gin of human error and bad methods 
of analysis. Shall I give you ex
amples?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I do not think j 
any court is going to put you in pri
son for a marginal difference. But 
if it is a deliberate attempt to cheat 
the consumer over a large scale, the 
court may consider it necessary to do 
so.

Shri V. N. Kaura: The Act pres
cribes no ranges at all in mens Tea.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The standards
havfe been fixed, as I said earliar. Sup* 
pose the standard is Trom 60 to 65 per 
cent Either it is a range or the*

prescribed lowest minimum. You have 
no business to go below the lowest 
limit. If instead of 65 per cent, you 
are putting 63, 62f 61 or 60 per cent, 
nobody is going to say anything. But 
if you go below the bare minimum, 
it is wrong. If you object to the 
standards, you can always point it 
out.

Shri V. N. Kaura: Madam, you
seem to be mistaken about the range. 
There is no range. The Act says— I 
mean the rules— that it will be 65 per 
cent sugar. It does not provide be
tween 60 and 65 per cent.

I do not say, let him off spot-free. 
But a man who by accident puts one 
per cent less, which is quite harmless 
and which is not adulteration, you 
cannot sentence him to six months' 
imprisonment.

Shrimati Jyotsna Chanda: What is 
behind this “one per cent less” ? If it 
is one per cent less in each bottle, 
whether it is good or bad, what is the 
total quantity?

Shri V. N. Kaura: What is the per
son going to gain by one per cent 
sugar? This sugar is a bad exaniple 
perhaps.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have taken 
note of your point. You can go to 
the next TJOfrrt. ........

Shri V. N. Kaura: You wanted some 
examples. I can give a specific labo
ratory example of what has happened 
in Delhi.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Please go to the 
next point.

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: Have there 
been prosecutions for such offences?

Shri V. N. Kaura: There have been 
prosecutions, and prosecutions are still 
going on.

Shri Tulsida# Jadhav: For putting 
less percentage?

Shri V. N. Kaura; For adulteration, 
come to the next point.
But what is an adulteration? I w ill
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We want adulteration to be defined 

in a foo] proof way. Who are the 
people who did it? It is not the 
ordinary small scale industrialist who 
has not got a big laboratory to test! 
it. We want that the big person^ 
'who adultrerate and who commit 
murders of the community by slow 
poisoning should be punished. But
3 do not believe that the small persons 
who commit these small mistakes 
which are quite harmless ought to be 
punished like that. So we want 
the legislature to define it clearly as 
to what is an adulterant* what is the 
material which if added to a substance 
w ill make it adulterated and what is 
it that won't make it an adulteration.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have taken 
note of that point: you can go to the 
next point

Shri V. N. Kaura: Our next objec
tion is to the reduction to the num
ber of witnesses from two to one at 
the time of taking samples. In this 
connection, I may refer to some your 
remarks made at Bhopal sometime 
back where you said that sons of food 
inspectors were studying in England 
and America.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Has it anything 
to do with the reduction of the num
ber of witnesses from two io une?

Shri V. N. Kaura: Yes, Madam; if 
there are more witnesses, indepen
dent witnesses, it prevents him . . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The same is
taken in youi* presence, one portion 
is given to you, two portions are 
taken by the inspector: you have to 
vsign there; there is a state
ment of the condition. As a 
matter of fact, it has been suggested 
to  me and j am also seriously think
ing that no witnesses are necessary 
at all as the samples are taken in 
your presence, and you are to sign 
there.

Shri V. N. Kaura: Am I given ac
cording to the rules, a copy of the 
documents that I am made to sign?

Dr. Sushila Nayar; By all means.
/

Shri V. N. Kaura: There is no rule 
providing for giving me a copy of that 
document. But why not provide for 
two independent witnesses at least?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Because inde
pendent witnesses are not available; 
they do not like to come forward 
because of the time taken in courts: 
it takes their time so much that they 
are not willing to come.

Shri V. N. Kaura: Make a provi
sion in the Act itself that it will be 
compulsory for any citizen to ac
company the food inspector if asked 
by the food inspector and witnesses 
the taking of samples with a proviso 
that if anybody does not accompany 
the food inspector on ibeing asked to 
do so must provide sufficient reason 
to the satisfaction of the inspector. 
There is no shortage of population 
here. There is necessary for two 
witnesses. I believe there is a lot of 
corruption going on. i am told that 
food inspectors go to shop keepers 
and say: unless you pay so much, I 
am going to take sample of such and 
such thing here and add so much of 
sulphuric or some other acid here and 
I am going to send those samples for 
analysis. The shop keeper has to pay 
him the money.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You should
write down what he has done before 
putting down your signature. It is 
not so easy, TTie inspector will him
self get a jail sentence if he does so.

Chairman: You can go to to the 
next point.

Shri V. N. Kaura: There should be 
four samples taken, two left with the 
shopkeeper and two taken with the 
inspector. The inspector may send 
one sample to one laboratory and the 
vendor may send one to another 
laboratory so that there will be two 
sets of tests.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: At present the 
third sample sealed, is with the ins
pector to be given to the appellate 
laboratory. Why do you want to in
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crease the work? In fact the appellate 
authority is overworked because even 
now so many appeals have been sent 
to them and if the samples arc not 
analysed properly there, this could 
not have been so.

Shri V. N. Kaura: So many appeals 
are being sent to them bccause the 
primary analysis is no good.

Dr. C. B. Singh: How do you say 
that primary analysis is no good. On 
what basis are you making this sug
gestion? Do you know the working 
of the laboratories?

Shri V. N. Kaura: We have got
complete examples and if you like to 
hear them, I can read them out to 
you.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: My suggestion 
to t you is almost the same. When you 
are storing things, why do you not 
get them analysed? Why should 
you wait for the inspector to come 
and take a sample? You get it ana
lysed yourself, earlier, so that ycu 
know what you age storing.

Shri V. N. Kaura: It is very diffi
cult for the vendor to get every tin he 
gets opened and tested.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I do not say that. 
You take a batch and test one of them; 
it is bound to be of the same quality 
in one batch.

Shri V. N. Kaura: Every small
vendor has not got that facility.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The man who is
going to send one sample to the labo
ratory after the inspector had come, 
should certainly be able to afford it. 
Better still, for the small vendors I 
would suggest that they share such a 
facility on a co-operative basis.

Shri V. N. Kaura: We are trying to 
take to co-operation for these things 
but it takes fitne, Legislation comes 
far more easily and quickly than the 
time taken by people to take to co
operation.

Dr. C. B. Singh: I would like to 
know whether this canners* society 
maintain any laboratory.

Shri V. N. Kaura: Not yet.

Dr. C. B. Sitogh: You are canning
certain food products and you do 
not maintain a laboratory.

Shri V. N. Kaura: The individual 
manufacturers do maintain a labo
ratory. It is only now that we are 
trying to provide common facilities 
for testing, marketing, etc. We are 
going to set our own standards.

Chairman: Since how long is your 
Association working and how many 
menibers are there?

Shri V. N. Kaura; We have been 
working for two years nearly and 
there are 14 members, all in Delhi.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The complaint 
is that when apples etc. start rotting 
and people do not purchase them for 
eating fresh, the canners take those 
fruits. They may be taking some 
good fruits also, but a lot of bad 
fruits are also taken. Have you any 
arrangements to check that the fruits 
you take are not rotten?

Shri Lakshmi Narayan: I am rep
resenting Hall’s fruit products. A ny
body can go and have a surprise 
check. We can assure you that w e  
ourselves go to the market and buy 
the best fruits.

Shri Y. K. Kapoor: Out of 15,000* 
samples checked by F.P.O. authorities 
in 1961, not a single product was 
found to be adulterated.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What about
1963?

Shri V. N. Kaura: We have not got 
the official figures yet.

Mr. Chairman: Can you assure us- 
that you use only fresh fruits for can
ning?
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8hrl J. C. Jindal; You can open 
any tin canned by any member of our 
society. None of the tins will con
tain any blemish.

Shri V. N. Kaura: In addition to 
chemical analysis, we also do mirco- 
bilogical tests.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: What is 
the definition of a baser ingredient?

• Shri V. N. Kaura: It is defined in 
the Prevention of Food Adulteration 
Act. It is an ingredient which is 
much cheaper in the market than 
what it purport# to be.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: In tomato 
sauce ifseetapal is added, will you 
not call it adulteration?

Shri V. N. Kaura: Most definitely 
it is adulteration. There should not 
be the addition of any substance 
which is not permitted.

Chairman: Let us know which 
things are added.

Shri V. N. Kaura: We are not ex
perts in adulteration. Adulterant is 
something the addition of which 
makes a thing adulterated. Additive 
is something which does not make a 
thing adulterated. There is on the 
market a vegetable sauce which is not 
tomato sauce. It is made from pump
kin, vinegar, salt, sugar, etc. It is 
clearly stated there on the label 
that it is vegetable sauce. It is also 
red in colour but it is not tomato 
sauce.

Shri J. C. Jindal: There are two 
products— one is tomato sauce and the 
other is vegetable sauce. Vegetable 
sauce contains a label on which the 
word ‘tomato’ is not there; the pic
ture of tomato also is not there. It 
w ill be clearly written there on the 
label that it is prepared from pump
kin, vinegar, sugar, etc.

Dr. S. N. Mitra: We have analysed 
earlier tomato ketchup and we have 
found that in some cases it contains 
pumpkin in admixture with tomato.

Shri V. N. Kaura: What percentage
of samples contains pumpkin and not 
tomato?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: He does not test 
all your tomato ketchup. Sometimes 
he has found that the samples mar
ked as tomato contain pumpkin. The 
percentage is not relevant.

Shri V. N# Kaura: As producers of 
canned fruit and vegetable products, 
like al] other manufacturers, we come 
first under the purview of the Preven
tion of Food Adulteration Act. Then, 
under the Essential Commodities Act 
of 1955 there is an order promulgated, 
called the Food Products Order. We 
come under the Food Products Order 
and the Fruit Products Order too
which is a highly specialised order. 
The functions of the authorities under 
the Fruit Products Order is to keep a 
surveillance and check on all the 
factories in India producing fruit and 
vegetables products of any kind.
They take samples from us at least
twice every month.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What are you 
trying to get at?

Shri V. N. Kaura: What I am try
ing to get at is that the standard of the 
Fruit Products Order is so high that 
while we are subject to dual cont
rol.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is done 
throughout the world. No municipal
ity can give up its jurisdiction and 
authority.

Shri V. N. Kaura: We do not say 
that. Let the jurisdiction be there, 
but let administrative control to be 
single because as it is the manufac
turer does not know where he stands.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is a matter
which w ill be decided at the Govern
ment of India level, but what is your 
objection?

Shri V, N. Kaura: The objection is 
that there is inter-departmental ri
valry.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: You do not

worry about inter-departmental rival
ry. •

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I think, 
you are a competent practitioner of the 
law, Shri Kaura.

Shri V. N. Kaura: You are correct.

Shri H%ri Vishnu Kamath: What is 
the membership of this Delhi Canners 
Co-operative Industrial Estate?

Shri V. N. Kaura: There are 14 
members.

Shri Hari Vishuu Kamath: You are
one of its legal advisersV

Shri V. N Kaura: I am their legal 
adviser.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Chief Le
gal Adviser, I believe, i

Shri V. N. Kaura: I am ths only one, 
in fact. They do not need more than 
that. I am under worked.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Have you 
ever thought that because it is a co
operative organisation it i3 easier to 
try  and set-up certain standards among 
your own members?

Shri V. N Kaura: The statement of 
objects of our bye-laws says that we 
Shall form a co-operative industrial 
estate with common facilities for 
power, gas, laboratory equipment,

* modem machinery and plant and 
other things otf similar type and that 
w e shall fix standards for our mem
bers which must be achieved. Any 
product that does not achieve these 
standards— these standards are going 
to be higher than the standards pres
cribed under the Act . . .

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You aim
to do it or you have done it already?

Shri V. N. Kaura: We aim to do it. 
It is in the bye-laws of our society. 
We have just got the land from the

Delhi Administration on which to set 
up the industrial estate.

Dr, Sushila Nayar: They are start
ing with good intentions.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Could 
you give us a copy of these bye-laws?

Shri V. N. Kaura: Not just now
but we can send you later.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
have any sort of internal supervisory 
machinery to see that the members of 
the co-operative observe these stand
ards?. -

Shri V. N. Kaura: This question
will arise after the factories have 
been established on the estate. So 
far, only very recently we have 
acquired the land and we are now 
trying to raise the loans to be able to 
build on this land.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You are
a co-operative in an embryonic stage 
at the moment.

Shri V. N. Kaura: Yes, that is very 
much so.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Therefore 
we cannot expect much of you at this 
stage. We will have to wait and see 
how you go ahead. If I heard him 
aright, your colleague to your right 
said in answer to a question put by 
my colleague, Shri Gupta, about 
tomato ketchup that there was no 
picture of a tomato even on 
those bottles. Therefore am I to 
understand that so long as the picture 
of tomato is there, it is genuine?

Shri J. C. Jlndal: Yes; a bottle
which is named as tomato ketchup and 
which has got the picture of tomato on 
the label will definitely have a pure 
tomato product.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: There
will be no adulteration— no pumpkin 
or anything of that sort?

Shri J. C. Jindal: No.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: They can speak 
only for their co-operative society. 
They are not responsible for others.



33
Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: They

have not yet produced anything.

Shri T. K. Kapoor: Personally I 
feel that any bottle of tomato ketchup 
bearing the words and giving an illus
tration of tomatoes w ill be pure tomato 
ketchup.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: But the analyst 
has already told you that he has had 
samples which had pumpkin in to
mato products. He is not interested 
in one group or another. He is a pure 
analyst. You are only presuming but 
he is giving the actual fact.
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An hon. Member: You have said 
something about the laboratory. Have 
you got one laboratory?

Shri Y. K. Kapoor: We don’t have 
laboratory. There is one instance I 
wish to tell you. We have got samples
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of agmarking in eight tests. Seven 
of the agmarking were found to be 
conforming to the standard but one 
sample was declared to be adulterated. 
When the question was taken up bet
ween the various departments and the 
Agricultural and Marketing Adviser 
it was found that certain tests were 
done. It would give the indication of 
the presence of turbidity etc. if the 
material is heated and gradually cool- 
iled. In this particular case what hap
pened was this. They just heated the 
sample to the required temperature 
and just coolled it down. Gradual 
coolling procedure was »ot done.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: When it is in 
favour of your party you say it is 
fairly done!
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An hon. Member: What, is the capital 
of the society? What loans and grants 
have you received? What is your 
profit of last year? What is the ratio 
oC dividend-distribution to share
holders?
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An hon. Member; What is the 
capital of the society? What is the 
loan taken?

Shri J. C. Jindal: Share is Rs. 1,000 
per share. Rs. 14,000 is the capital. 
We have not so far taken any loan.
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Chairman: May I know your desi
gnations?

Shri Y. K. Kapoor: I am proprietor 
of Nothland Industries and Member 
of the Executive Committee.

Shri J. C. Jindal: ft am partner of
Excellsior Food and Chemical In
dustries and Secretary of this Society.

Shri V. N. Kaura: I am the legal 
adviser.

Shri Lakshmi Narain: I am partner 
of a manufacturing company. I am 
President of the society.

Shri J. C. Jindal: 14 members are 
there. They are already in business. 
The Industrial Society has been estab
lished in the industrial estates and 
they want to shift there away from 
the congested areas. They want to go 
to healtheir and more hygienic con
ditions and for this purpose industrial 
estate is created. All the 14 are in 
business.
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Shri J. C. Jindal: Pickles and mor- 

rabba manufacturers are there. They 
are different.

m rn m  :

% jtt
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•ft *nrnnT • tî Ki ^  v̂ rr 
|  far ar̂  frnft F̂rtft 3r 5*rrnr 

^  j$t i $*n^ *far *** f ^ r  HT 

% #  *ftr T̂faT wnj i

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have a l
ready provided for this in the rules—

“The contents of one or more 
similar sealed containers having 
identical labels to constitute the 
•quantity of a food sample: Where 
food is sold or stocked for sale 
or for distribution in sealed con
tainers having identical label dec
laration the contents of one or 
more of such containers as may

be required to satisfy the quanti
ty prescribed in Rule 22 shall be 
treated to be a part of the sam
ple” .

Chairman: You have enlightened 
us on many points. We are really 
thankful to you.

(The witnesses then withdrew).

IV. U. P. Sanitary Inspectors’ Asso
ciation, Agra

Spokesmen:

1. Shri J. N. Arora.

2. Shri K. C. Saxsena.

3. Shri U. S. Kueshreshtha.

i Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats).

Chairman: Mr. Arora, your memo
randum has been circulated to all 
the Members of the Committee. If 
you want to stress on any points con
tained in your memorandum or want 
to state any new points, you may 
kindly do so.

Shri J. N. Arora: In the Statement 
of Objects and Reasons given in 1954 
Act it was stated that there was no 
uniformity about the Prevention of 
Adulteration Acts all over India. In 
Agra district there are 4 or 5 local 
authorities— Agra Corporation, Agra 
District Rural, Agra Cantonment, 
Ferozabad Municipality, and Fateh- 
pur-Sikri Municipality. A ll of them 
have got their Own application form 
for licence, their own set of licence 
fees, etc. Because of this the Inspec
tors are very much handicapped. 
Within a few furlongs one rule 
changes and another rule is there. In 
Agra district, only one fee is charged 
for all the food articles which are 
licensed under Rule 60; they charge 
only Rs. 2. But Agra Municipal Cor
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poration charges Rs. 30 lor ice-cream, 
Rs. 5 for aerateicTwater, etc. In Agra 
district on the licence application form 
Rs. 1*50 is charged as the Court Fee 
Stamp is affixed, while in Municipal 
Corporation nothing is charged. The 
form is a local one.

Dr. Soshila Nayar: How does it 
affect you?

of the samples taken by the Sanitary 
Inspector are also to be conveyed 
separately. This would mean that 
there w ill be a check on the sanitary 
inspector also* |J(i

Dr. Sashila Nayar: In other words, 
you say that you will be protected 
from the charges of corruption that 
are levelled against you.

Shri J, N. Arora: The public asks 
us— how is this that in the Corpora
tion the licence fee is Rs. 50 or Rs. 30 
and it is only Rs. 2 in the District. 
This creates all sorts of difficulties.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You want unifor
mity in respect of these things. What 
is the next point?

Shri J. N. A r m : Our Director of 
Medical and Health Services, U. P. 
issued some circulars which would 
be very effective in checking adulte
ration. We have given them as ap
pendices to our memorandum. As 
directed in the circular, 20 per cent 
of the samples are to be taken by the 
Sanitary Inspectors in the presence of 
Health Officers. These officers have 
avoided taking of samples. If this is 
properly enforced, there will be effi
cient checking of adulteration. That 
w ill help us in discharging our duties 
well. We wish that all the points 
mentioned in the circulars of the 
Director of Medical and Health Ser
vices should be implemented.

Dr. Srahlla Nayar: This taking of 
samples in the presence of Health 
Officers is to protect yourself against 
charges of corruption.

Is that your view?

Shri J. N. Arora: The Director has 
stated in so many words that samples 
are to be taken in the presence of the 
Health Officer and the results are to 
be conveyed separately. The result*

Shri J. N. Aront; Yes, Madam.

Shri Tulahldas Jadhav: What is the 
percentage Axed for the samples to 
be taken for testing? Is it the same 
everywhere?

Shri J. N. Arora: Not one every*
where. Here* in U.P., the percentage 
of samples taken may be 10 per cent 
or 15 per cent for health officers. W e 
suggest that it should be 5 per cent.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You also want
that the samples should be taken in 
the presence of the Inspectors.

Shri J. N. Arora: Yes. One thing 
which I would like, to bring to the 
notice of the Committee is this. There 
is no alphabetical record of adulterat
ed cases detected being maintained by 
the Corporation, etc. In a few years, 
thousands of cases of adulteration 
have been detected by the Municipal 
Corporation etc. But, there are no 
proper record or register maintained 
by the Office of the Health Officers. 
If this is maintained, that would help 
us in telling the court that such and 
such a man has been convicted three 
or four times or so. As it is, w e 
found it difficult to point this out. It 
might be of interest to the Committee 
if I say that there are cases of adul
teration in regard to Nelson, Amul, 
Morton, Cowboy, Shakti and Govern
ment dairies of Aligarh and Agra. In 
Agra some samples were taken and 
some cases of adulteration w ere
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found out. There is no coordina
tion between the States in this
regard. What we want is that
rf an offence is committed by
anyone at Bombay and any of the 

branch at Agra also commits an offence 
and is convicted, this should be taken 
as a second conviction and not as one 
conviction.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Yoy want that 
i f  one branch of a film is convicted in 
another town viz., in Bombay and it 
bas been convicted for the second 
time at Agra, this should be treated 
as a second conviction and not as one 
conviction. You may also warn them 
to be very careful in- future.

Shri J. N. Arora*. Certainly it is a
very  good thing if it is done. As far 
as Agra is concerned, the Food Ins- 
as Agra is concerned the Food Ins- 
this regard. It might have also come 
to the notice of this Committee that 
w e were faced with a strike for eight 
days.or so by the milkmen of Agra. 
The milkmen were bringing milk from 
the rural areas. During strike milk 
was sold at Rs. 2 per seer. When they 
were convicted, they wanted that their 
conviction should be set aside.

Chairman: If it is an association or 
a body and if they have got a branch 
elsewhere and if they have committed 
an offence and they are convicted at 
different places, conviction given to 
the branch should be treated as a 
second offence even though it may be 
a  body or association.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Suppose one 
man is prosecuted in two cases— one 
at Bombay and the other somewhere.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That should be 
notified.

Shri J. N. Arora: We are suggesting 
certain things for the consideration of 
the Committee.

Chairman:*You say that there should 
be a proper record maintained at the 
Office of the Sanitary Inspectors. Is 
it go?

Shri U. M. Trivedi: He says no pro
per record has been maintained for the 
persons who have been convicted.

Shri J. N. Arora: Another point 
which our Association wculd like to 
stress is that sometimes Supreme 
Court or high courts deliver some 
judgements which affect the adminis
tration of the law. But, the Food* 
Inspectors are generally kept in the 
dark about these unless some of us 
are wide awake and we take notice of 
these things ourselveg by our cons
tant contact. Some check should be 
exercised by the Central Government 
or State Government over the local 
authorities as to whether rules are 
being complied with by them in the 
matter of issue of licences etc. to the 
traders.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You say that 
there should be uniformity in the pro
cedures followed in different States. 
I5 that what you want?

Shri J. N. Arora: Yes, Madam. At 
Agra, there was recently a strike by 
the milkmen or Food Inspectors were 
harrassed by these people. We sub
mitted their cases to Government of 
India also. The District Magistrate 
and others have helped us and the 
strike$ was held to be illegal. They 
were also ftned. About 100 to 150 
milkmen were also sent to jail at 
Agra for adulteration. In such cases 
we are faced with difficulties. Far 
this purpose, we suggest that some 
vehicles and uniforms be made avail
able to us.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I think you get 
some cycle allowance. If you have 
uniforms, won’t that go against you be
cause the moment they see that the 
man in the uniform is coming like a 
police man to collect samples they may 
hide away the things?

Shri J. N. Arora: This is also a very 
important point. Still we require 
uniforms. We may wear it at the 
appropriate time.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: 1 think some sort 

of identy card or emblem might be 
useful for the purpose. You can take 
that out from your pocket and show 
that to the man concerned. He might 
then recognise you.

Shri J. N. Arora: Vechilc is absolu
tely necessary. Cycle allowance alone 
won’t do. The public brings in food 
articles from Kanpur, Rajasthan etc. 
to Agra. They* bring hundreds of tins. 
We should also have to check them. 
Generally big business people bring 
many articles from other States.

Dr, Susbila Nayar: You mean to say 
that you want to chase them.

Shri J. N. Arora: Yes. The real point 
is that we have to check those people 
who bring hundreds of tins of ghee 
and other things and run away after 
leaving two or three tins here and 
there.

For this, we require vehicles.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Do you think
there should be a police squad?

Shri J. N. Arora: Yes. There
should be some good attendant with us 
also as it is in the Excise where there 
are inspectors. We can take police 
but generally we do not get it. Gene
rally, we do not get the help in time 
and by the time we get it, the culprit 
runs away.

We now bring to your notice an
other aspect, that is, the Public Ana
lyst office. After all, errors and omis
sions can be at that level too. We 
wish that we may be permitted in 
some cases to check what the Public 
Analyst has certified. We submit that 
some errors and omissions can be 
found in the Public Analyst office.

Dr. Suflhila Nayar: Maybe.

Shri J. N. Arora: When we collect 
samples, our samples are sent in the 
first instance to the Public Analyst 
office, Lucknow. If there is found 
adulteration and the man accused con
tests against it, then they are sent to

the Central Laboratory; not other
wise. We want to exercise some check 
oufselves. If certain samples are dec
lared to be genuine and we believe 
that they are not so, we might be per
mitted to check them, by sending them 
to Central Laboratory.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: When the other 
party is contending what the inspec
tor feels, I think what you say is a 
very good thing. That w ill be a very 
salutary thing.

Dr. C. B. Singh: There may be a
margin of error.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How do you
happen to know that the Analyst’s re
port is wrong and that the food is 
adulterated?

Shri J, N. Arora: We are in the
field. People approach. A t Agra we 
have devised one other thing also that 
food inspectors will take the samples 
as soon as they finish sampling, to 
the Health Officer and not to their 
residences in order to escape all the 
criticism.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: Can’t the 
power given to the sanitary inspector 
be abused?

Shri J. N. Arora: No, please. It may 
be done by taking the second sample 
with the Health Officer. We can re
quest the Health Officer or the court. 
We take three samples. One is given 
immediately to the man.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The traders
have said that there should be four 
samples, two with the trade and two 
with the inspector and they said that 
they would like to send one sample 
for testing straightway . . .

Shri J. N. Arora: . . .  to the Cen
tral Laboratory.

Dr, Sushila Nayar: No; to their
own laboratory.

Shri J. N. Arora: There may be no 
objection. We say, they should have 
every facility so that there will be no
doubt at all.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: So, you approve 
the idea if they want to send one to 
their own laboratory.

Shri J. N. Arora: The findings of
their own laboratory will have no 
force.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You should
have the right of testing at the Cen
tral laboratory. Why are you worried 
about their examination?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Nobody will
attach any importance to that.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: We are not go
ing to. Let them have their own 
satisfaction.

Shri J. N. Arora: There may be no 
objection.

Now, this is a bottle of Gold Coin 
Apple Juice manufactured by a very 
big concern of all-India fame, that is, 
Dyer Mekins. Let me submit some
thing on thu. A  cample taken by a 
certain food inspector—-if you like to 
have the name, I can tell you— was 
submitted to the Public Analyst, U P. 
with a request that the analysis may 
be done for quality, colour and pre
servative content. On this bottle 
nothing is written as to whether it 
contains any colour or preservative. 
The food inspector was quite justified 
in requesting the Public Analyst to 
give a report on these three points. 
But he simp]v says: no adulteration 
detected.

Shri Hari V'shnu Kamath: is this
the notorious one?

Shri J N. Arora: Yes. The food
inspector requested, “Kindly state 
whether it contains colour or any pre
servative or not because on this label 
it is n i t indicated whether it co n ta in s  
any colour or preservative. In the 
rules framed by the Central Govern
ment, it has been provided that the 
fruit juices can be with or without 
colour and preservative.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I accept your 
point. You are right in asking that, 
You wanted to know whether any 
colour or preservative has been used 
in this. The Public Analyst should, 
have given you the answer.

Shri J. N. Arora: Under the law, it 
has been provided that the man who 
uses any colour should write it on the 
label that the colour is used. Only 
permitted colours are used. If the- 
food inspector who submitted the 
sample would have known that the 
colour has been used in this, the fel
low of such a great repute of all-India 
fame could have been prosecuted.. 
But the food inspector could not do it.

Chairman: It would help the Pub
lic Analyst also.

Shri J. N. Arora: Moreover, it has* 
been specifically laid by the Central. 
Government that the Public Analyst 
has to give the data. But the data is 
not being given. He simply says: No 
adulteration detected.

Chairman: They do not give it
in the positive way.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Have these,
matters been reported to the Director 
of Health Services?

Shri J. N. Arora; That is a rele
vant point. We being the servants, 
bring it to the notice of immediate 
boss, but many things happen. There 
is no food inspector other than my
self who detected. I know a man of 
this repute will stand up in the court 
and ask many questions and a man of 
some standing, a man who has render
ed 32 years of service, must stand and 
face all this. This thing had been 
brought to the notice of my boss. Our 
association is most anxious to render 
any service you like. These are the 
suggestions.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What is your
view on this business of having two 
independent witnesses?
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Shri J. N. Arora: I invite, first

your attention to section 10(8) of the 
Prevention of Food Adulteration Act. 
That section authorises us to act as 
police officers and accordingly if the 
true name and address is not given to 
us we can just arrest the man and 
make inquiry about the correct 
address. But what happens there
after? We could ascertain the correct 
name and address of the man. Sup
posing he lives 12 miles away, we try 
to take some bonds and surety from 
him to the effect that whenever re
quired he will come to the court. 
But the unfortunate thing is that the 
court refuses to recognise this bond 
and this surety. We can give concrete 
cases of this kind whenever required. 
Whenever the accused knows that 
summons is issued, he will go away 
from the corporation area, with the 
result the Police w ill not go there 
and arrest him. If we take from the 
man surety bond for Rs. 1,000|-, the 
court should forfeit that. That will 
be very helpful.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I want to heap 
your views on the question of two 
witnesses. ^

Shri J. N. Arora: On the question
of two witnesses, the point is this. 
When there is adulteration and when 
we are not on the spot, the public say 
that there is adulteration. But when 
we are actually on the spot, the public 
are no the side of the dealer or ven
dor. They say “You leave him. He 
has not done anything” . Suppose we 
take their signatures. But when they 
face the advocate in the court, they 
say something different and we lose 
our case.

Dr, Sushila Nayar: The witnesses
are won over by the accused?

Shri J. N. Arora: Yes.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Why not take 
four signatures or signatures of any 
number of witnesses on the spot?

Shri J. N. Arora: There is no diffi
culty. f I

Shri U. M. Trivedi: But when the 
matter goes to the court, these w it
nesses are not prepared to tell the 
truth?

Shri J. N. Arora: That is the posi
tion.

The second difficulty is that if some
how they are implicated as witnesses* 
they will have to go to the court not 
less than three or four times. That is 
another difficulty.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What is the
remedy: Should we retain this clause 
about the, witnesses?

Shri J. N. Arora: “As far as pos
sible” may continue in the Bill so that 
we may vindicate our position. If it 
is not there, the witnesses may turn 
hostile and our case may be lost. 
That is our submission.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want to
keep two witnesses as far as possible?

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: Accord
ing to a High Court judgment if the 
words “as far as possible” are there, 
then one witness is sufficient.

Shri J. N. Arora: In most cases the 
culprits know how to escape punish
ment because the surety bonds taken 
by us are not recognised by the court. 
That is our handicap. The Police say 
that these people run away to the vil
lages when summons is issued so that 
they are not arrested. Our submission 
is that the Bill should contain some 
provision by which the surety bonds 
which we take from these men will 
be recognised by the court. Suppose 
a bond for Rs. 1,000|- which we took 
from the man is forfeited by the 
court, the man can be controlled.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What is the
remedy for this?

Draftsman (Law M inistry): For that 
section 10(8) read with Section 57 of 
the Cr. P.C. is there. Under that 
section Tie has the powers of a police
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Officer and can arrest the offender. 
Section 57 of the Criminal Procedure 
Code inter alia states:

“Should the true name and resi
dence of such person not be as
certained within 24 hours from 
the time of arrest, or should he 
fail to execute the bond, or, if 
so required, to furnish sufficient 
sureties, he shall forthwith be 
forwarded to the nearest Magis
trate having jurisdiction” .

So, that power is there.

Shri J. N. Arora: That power is
given to us only for ascertaining the 
correct name and address of the per
son concerned, not for anything else. 
M y submission was slightly different.
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Shii Shiv Charan Gupta; Regarding 
the capacity of these laboratories, 
every municipal iboard has this labo
ratory. Do you face any difficulty 
with regard to sampling and analysis 
of samples and all that?

Shri J. N. Arora: This Association 
has submitted in its memorandum 
that there ought to be a laboratory 
at each district level. For two things. 
One is that the honest businessmen 
can have tlheir samples analysed at a 
nominal cost; secondly, we may also 
get our samples immediately analys
ed and take action.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: The
samples taken by the food inspectors 
are required to be analysed at the 
laboratory of the local body con
cerned. I want to know whether 
these local boards have sufficient 
laboratory facilities or not.
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Shri J. N. Arora: In U.P., only the 

laboratory of the Public Analyst is 
recognised and we send all our sam
ples there.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Suppose we have 
a laboratory in every district, muy 
not be necessarily the corporation. 
The State Government may make 
provision for independent analytical 
facilities available at each district 
level for speedy analysis of the sam
ples and early submission of the 
results. Do you consider that will be 
a big help? If not at the district 
level, at the divisional level.

Shri J. N. Arora; We have also 
submitted it in our memorandum.

Dr. C. B. Singh: This facility is not 
available at the district level in U.P. 
The provision has been there that 
they must provide in each district, 
but we have not got it.

Shri J. N. Arora: That will be of 
very great help.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: How many 
are there in U.P.?

Shri J. N. Arora: ‘bnly one.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta; And from 
every nook and comer of tihe State 
they must sent it there?

Shri J. N. Arora: Therefore, our
submission is that it should be at the 
district level so that the analysis may 
be done expeditiously.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: What is 
the average daily capacity to take 
samples in Agra, in the Corporation 
area?

Shri J. N. Arora: About ten samples 
a day.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: What is 
the normal time taken in analysing 
and submitting the report on them?

Shri J. N. Arora: About two months 
for getting the result.

Shri Shiv Charan Giuita: That
means that if a particular sample is 
found to be adulterated, that person 
is likely to know the result after two 
months?

Shri J. N, Arora: Yes. One more 
point arises, that he wTll get the pro
secution about a year after that.
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There are a few more points of 
submission by the Association. One 
important point is this— we are sorry 
that we could not get fifty copies of 
this submitted at the time when we 
submitted our memorandum. But if 
the hon. Chairman allows us to sub
mit one or two copies, we would like 
to make this submission as to how the 
courts treat the Act. Is it their own 
Act, or the Act of the Parliament. We 
have got these only from two places—  
we can cite others— but for the pre
sent it is Firozabad Municipality and 
Bareilly Municipality.

In 1900 sample No. 12 is seized. It 
was tested on 11-1-1961. Fine impos
ed: Rs. 25.

Then there are cases where there- 
ought to be six months1 jail they are 
let off with a fine of Rs. 5, or so. We 
want that a regular probe may be 
made in this respect.

Chairman: You have given the
statistical information.

Skri J, K. Arora: Yes. We have
given instances of one or two districts 
in this. The next point is this. The 
Central Committee for Food Standards 
is going to revise the qualifications of 
the Food Inspectors for recruitment. 
Formerly in U.P. Sanitary Inspectors 
were only matriculates, but now F.Scs., 
and B.Scs. are already there. This 
detection of adulteration is not a ques
tion of F.Sc. or B.Sc. for a particular 
job. It is a question of intelligence, 
knowing the area and culprits. This 
proposal of revision of qualifications 
may either be kept in abeyance or 
may be made applicable for future. 
Because when the question of promoT 
tion comes, the people who have been 
doing good work be not denied their 
chance of promotion on account of 
lack of qualifications. Our honour
able Health Minister here has also 
taken notice of this at the recent 
Hyderabad Conference. There are 
precious inducements around the Food 
Inspectors and if they want they can 
make use of the opportunity. But 
they are doing their best in their 
work, especially hazardous work. 
These people should be amply re
warded by the Government.

The U.P. Act of 1950 was repealed 
by the Act enacted by the Parliament. 
But the rules framed under the 1950 
Act are still there. The food inspec
tors are the people to implement this 
Act, but they are confused on account 
of these old rules. These rules ought 
to be revised according to the Act 
and rules of Parliament.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Will you sug
gest some kind of training for the 
Food Inspectors?

Shri J. N. Arora: We are ready
for any training.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: What type of 

training you suggest? The Drugs Con
troller of Maharashtra is regularly 
sending his Inspectors to Courts so 
that they may become familiar with 
*he loopholes and that may give them 
some classes in law. You know they 
a re  most successful in Maharashtra.

Shri J. N. Arora: We are ready 
for any type of training. 99 per cent 
o f  the Food Inspectors of U.P. take 
their cases themselves to the law 
courts. We generally do not get legal 
help. If we are given legal assis
tance, we may also become as suc
cessful as the Drug Inspectors of 
Maharashtra.

When the question of promotion or 
appointment to the Central cadre 
comes, we should also be given a 
chance in the Central cadre.

Dr Sushila Nayar: The first step
iis provincial cadre.

Shri J. N. Arora: In U.P. we are 
;about 1300 Sanitary Inspectors. 600 
Sanitary Inspectors have been 

appointed by State Governments in 
districts. 250 Z.P.S.Is are shortly to 
be absorbed in the provincial cadre. 
'We wish that steps should be taken

to provincialise the services of the 
rest of 500 Inspectors of the Corpora
tions and Municapilities. Our Minis
ter, Shri Chaturbuj Sharma has 
assured us that our suggestion will 
be taken up for action, because for 
the last 27 years we have been talking 
of this.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: I would
like to say that it is not a debatable 
point whether the sanitary inspectors 
should be vested with the powers of 
food inspectors or there should be a 
separate cadre of food inspectors*

Shri J. N. Arora: It is a very good 
question. The Sanitary Inspectors are 
in close touch with the public and 
they know many things in the field 
of sanitation, hygiene etc. For the 
sake of administrative efficiency, these 
people should be vested with the 
powers of Food Inspectors.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You have given 
us very good points. You have been 
very helpful to us. Thank you very 
much.

(The witnesses then withdrew)
The Committee then adjourned*
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4̂7

Chairman: The memoranda submit
ted by you have been circulated to 
all the honourable Members of the 
Committee. If you want to stress any 
particular point or add any new 
points, you may do so. The evidence 
given by you w ill be treated as pub
lic unless you specifically want that 
the whole or any part of it should be 
treated as confidential. Even then, 
it will be circulated to all the honour
able Members. If you wish to suggest 
any amendments, you can do so.

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: I wish to 
bring to the notice of the honourable 
Members that the A ct as it stands or 
the amended Bill does not make any

distinction between whole article and 
powdered article. Our request is that 
distinction should be drawn in the 
Act between whole article and pow
dered article because adulteration as 
defined in the Act is mainly man- 
made and not made by the nature. 
The whole articles of spices are natu
ral products. They are produced by 
the growers, by the peasants, by the 
gardeners etc. These people bring 
the produce to the market in their 
original condition, reaped condition. 
The purchasers in the market buy 
these in the same condition as are 
brought by the (peasants and then 
despatch to outside markets for sale 
to retailers through whole-salers.
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There is no chance for adulteration 
when the produce is with the whole
saler or Commission Agents. No 
arrangement is made at least in Delhi 
and other like centres for adulterat
ing the whole article.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How is papaya 
seed mixed with the whole pepper? 
How is rubbish mixed with jeera?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Unless the 
Government make some arrangements 
at the producing centres, this so-call
ed whole adulteration cannot be avoid
ed. The whole spices are produced in 
different parts of India under different 
climatic conditions in different locali
ties with different earth strength of 
productivities and growth as well as 
different atmospheric effects. So the 
substance and quality cannot be the 
same in all parts of India. Therefore, 
some arrangement should be made in 
the Rules to specify the nature, sub
stance and quality of the whole pro
duce in different parts of India.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There are stan
dards for tooth I am told— whole as 
well as powdered.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: So far as
we are informed, there are standards 
for powdered ones and not for the 
whole product.

Dr. Sushila Nayar; They are for 
both.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You mean to say 
that there are regional differences—  
east, west, north and south— in the 
quality and substance of these pro
ducts.

Chairman: If the Members could 
make note of their points and ask 
their questions later on after the 
witnesses finish their evidence, we can 
save some time also.

Dr. C. B. Singh: There are certain 
points on which we have to get clari
fication then and there.

[Shri Kishori Lai Mehra] Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: The speci
fications made under the rules cannot 
be made applicable to the whole arti
cles; these can be made applicable to 
powdered articles all right. I may 
refer to the rules made under the 
old Act of 1954, page 34:

A. Spices— The standard specified 
for the various spices given in this 
clause shall apply to spices in what
ever form, whether whole or partly 
ground or in powdered form.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: These rules are 
ready and they are awaiting notifica
tion. May I suggest one thing? If 
you have any difficulty concerning 
with the present Act, please let us 
know. Also you can bring in sugges
tions with regard to the amendment 
of rules and write to us. We can exa
mine them and whatever is reasonable 
can be done.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: What I 
want to submit is that these rules may 
not be applicable to the whole articles.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: This Committee 
is not amending the rules. There
fore please tell us whatever sugges
tions you want to make with regard to 
the amendments of the Act and leave 
the rules out of that. That is a sepa
rate matter.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: If I am
allowed to submit, my contention is 
that the rules as they exist will be 
applicable to the new Act in which 
different rules are made. Because of 
these, the whole article should be ex
cluded from the operation of this Act.

Chairman: If you can give sugges
tions with regard to the rules, we can 
make note of them and while amend
ing the rules, we will certainly con
sider them.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: He wants to dis
tinguish the application of the Food 
Adulteration Rules vis-a-vis the whole 
material and the powdered material. 
I want to ask him whether it is his 
suggestion that the definition of the
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food in the Food Adulteration Act has 
come in this section*

Dr. Sushila Nayar; On page 19 of
the old Act, you will see that the 
rule-making power is given. It is 
definitely stated that you can define 
the standards or quality of food and 
for fixing the limits of the percentage 
permissible in respect of any article of 
food, it can be done for the whole as 
w ell as powdered article 00 that it 
does not need amending the law with 
respect to that.

Shri V. M. Trivedi: Does he want to
make any suggestions for the altera
tion in the definition of food?

Chairaaan: He is only dealing with 
the powdered material. He wants to 
stress his point on this.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: I want to 
bring to the notice of this hon. Com
mittee one fact that what nature has 
produced in a particular area in AJP. 
may not be the same as produced in 
U.P.; it may not also be the same as 
produced in Punjab. I want to em
phasise that the nature and quality of 
all these things cannot be the 
same in different places unless the 
Government establishes the same to 
the contrary.

Chairman You are stressing on a 
different point. For example, the 
hon. Health Minister gave an example 
of papita seeds being mixed up with 
the pepper— it may be in Mysore or 
in Andhra Pradesh or in Punjab. 
The fact remains that the papita seeds 
may be mixed up w ith the pepper.

Shri Kiahori Lai Mehra: That is not
adulterated- That may be sub-stan
dard.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Is it not adul
terated?

Chairman: Members are all agreed 
that there is some variation in all the 
articles produced in different parts of 
the country depending upon the 
climate, sun-shine and other things in 
that part of the country.

874 (aii) L.S.

Hr* SuahUa Nayar: If it is not adul
terated, why shcHrid he fear then?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Anything 
that is visible to the naked eyes is an 
adulterated one.

ChaiAiatt: Is it your idea that any- ' 
thing which is visible to the naked 
eyes is adulterated?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We all agree that 
if you can see with your own eyes 
that it is not an adulteration, then it 
is your job to point it out.

Shri Hari Vishnu g a —alh: In the
memorandum submitted by this Asso
ciation to the Committee, the main 
plea is that the Government should 
take upon itself the responsibility for 
distribution of spices, kirana etc. In 
that case, you w ill not ask for exemp
tion from the operation of this Act. 
That is what you have said on page
4 of your Memorandum. You cannot 
have it both ways. If the Govern
ment takes upon itself the responsibi
lity for distribution, then you come 
under the law— Adulteration Law. 
Later on, you w ill be responsible.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: My submis
sion is that as the .producing centre 
has made some arrangements to check 
the qualities or sub-standard nature of 
the article. There may be many arti
cles sold as adulterated elsewhere.

. Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Later on 
you may say that.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Then I 
should be held responsible. My sub
mission is that under the rules we 
have to conform to certain standards. 
Page 34 of the rule says:

‘Turmeric (Haldi) means the 
dried Rhizome or Bulbous root of 
the plants of Genus Cureuma and 
spices longa and turmerics in 
whatsoever form. It aftiall be free 
from damage by insect pest, from 
lead chromate and other artificial 
colouring matter, and shall not 
contain more than 2*5 part of per
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million of lead, it shall conform
to the standards as required
under this Act ”

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You need not 
read that

Chairman: This is an amendment to 
the rule that he is suggesting.

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: Under the 
present Act, we have to conform to 
these standards as required under the 
Act.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is very 
true. These specifications have been 
laid down after examining large sam
ples and analysing them in the man
ner it is stated here and then they 
are prescribed. In any case, if you 
have any quarrel with the rules 
we have suggested to you that you 
can take it up separately. This hon. 
Committee is not dealing with the 
rules.

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: I am not
asking the hon. Members to deal with 
the rules at this stage. What 1 was 
submitting was th&t naturally a pro
duct when produced cannot be expect
ed to conform to those standards as 
required under the A c t

Dr. Soshlla Nayar: Then what do 
you want?

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: The whole 
article is produced; it has been brought 
into the market and hence no rule can 
be introduced now.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You do not know 
what yoii are doing. I can assure 
you that turmeric as has been pointed 
out just now is mixed with lead 
chromate. It looks yellow— very very 
yellow— whereas fhe natural turmeric 
does not look yellow. You may not 
be doing it but other people are 
doing it.

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: I submit if 
that centre is checked where it is pro
duced . . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The trade is
doing i i

Chairman: The analysis of some o f 
these things have shown that these 
things do contain adulterated mate
rial. If you want any statistical in
formation, we have got it ready.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The Government 
Analyst can tell you how it is done. 
Please show him the sample.

Chairman: He knows it.

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: The ques
tion is, the percentage of lead by 
nature in the turmeric varies from 
place to place.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: 200 parts of a
million of leacl is in this. This is in 
the powder. I can show you the whole
one also. *TT5 <TT f ,  I

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: If that is 
checked at the centre where it is pro
duced . . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is not done at 
any particular centre. It is your job, 
as traders, to see that you do not 
distribute lead poison to the people.

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra; There is no 
arrangement witih the traders to 
check the percentage of lead.

Chairman: Any amendments that 
you are suggesting to the rules may 
kindly be sent separately.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: I am not
saying a/bout rules. I am suggesting 
that the Act should not be applicable 
to the whole articles.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We cannot agree 
with that. Tflus is the stuff that is 
used by the trade to colour the whole 
turmeric.

Chairman: Whether it is whole 
article or powdered article, after all 
it is included in the food.
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Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: My next 
submission is going to be regarding 
the powdered spices. Some arrange
ments should be made to Agmark them 
at the factory itself where these are 
powdered. The Government should 
make arrangements to check and 
Agmark those articles in the factories 
where these are powdered.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The Government 
should see that it is produced proper
ly; the Government should see that 
it is powdered properly and given to 
you in a pure form. Why not the 
Government sell it also. You want all 
the trade to go into the hands of 
the Government?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: As we stand 
in India, in 1964, is there any arrange
ment with the trader to check what 
percentage of lead is in the whole 
turmeric?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What prevents 
you from having your own labo
ratories where you can test them?

Shri KMiori Lai Mehra: It will not 
be practical at all to check it in every 
city.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Every city can 
have a laboratory.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: The Gov
ernment is Agmarking the ghee.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Yesterday some 
people told us" that even the Agmark 
product they found it adulterated. It 
was explained to us how they put a 
needle or something else and remove 
the real stuff and instead put the 
adulterated stuff in it. So, the people 
who have taken to adulteration are 
very ingenious.

Shri Kishori Lai Utehra: If after it 
is Agmarked it is found to be adul
terated, then naturally the person who 
possesses it is guilty under the Act.

I>r. Sushila Nayar: He wants to say 
that it was adulterated at the source 
itself; he wants impunity because of 
that.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: For the
sake of one or two cases, the whole 
of the trade should not be made to 
suffer.

My next submission is regarding the 
imported articles of spices. I submit 
that there should be a check at the 
exporting centre.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Should we have 
our organisations in all places in 
every country to check what you are
importing?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: How can
the Indian trader check the foreig
ner?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why don’t you 
get a certificate from them that it 
applies to certain qualities.

Chairman: The imported articles
are not under consideration now. The 
amending Bill does not deal with 
that.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Then I
make a submission regarding the 
samples which are taken at the time 
when the inspector comes. Under 
the Act, three samples are taken. Our 
submission is that four should be 
taken instead of three. Two samples 
should be left with the trader so that 
they w ill be given an opportunity 
to get these independently tested.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want us
to believe the report that you will get 
from your analyst which we are not 
going to do. If you want to get it 
checked yourself, the sack or the can 
from which the inspector takes out 
the sample, the remaining portion, is 
there and you get it analysed. Where 
?s the need for the fourth sample?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: How will 
the court believe it that this is out of 
the same stock.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: In any case
the court is not going to believe the 
report that you get from your analyst
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unless it is an independent body the 
testimony of which can be accepted.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: We may
have it tested from some other labo
ratory in some other province.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That will not 
be acceptable.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: Gov
ernment laboratories are all the same 
everywhere.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: The per
son who is testing it is not the same.

Chairman: When the person can
get it tested from his own laboratory, 
why can’t he get it tested at the 
source itself?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: We can
Jiave different opinions from different 
analysts.

My next submission is that some 
arrangements should be provided to 
the traders for storing the articles 
because so far there is no arrange* 
ment made for storing these articles 
where they can be kept safe from 
insects and climatic effects.

Chairman: Now go to your next
point. *

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Does the 
hon. Minister agree with me that the 
whole articles should not be includ
ed in the purview of the Act and that 
it should' be made applicable only to 
the powdered ones where there is a 
greater chance of adulteration?

Chairman: Are you reopening the
first point?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Then cer
tain amendments may be made in the 
definition of the wording as suggested 
by me in my Memorandum already 
submitted.

My next point is regarding section
7 of the Act which reads:

"No person shall himself or by
any person on his behalf manu
facture for sale, or store, sell or
distribute any adulterated food.”

According to the present section 
which is being adopted in the Bill 
also, the producer of the article in 
one place, the wholesaler in Delhi 
and the retailer In that article at 
Panipat, are all liable for punishment 
for the offence of adulteration, if it 
is proved to be an adulterated stuff. 
According to an established principle 
of law, no two persons can be punish
ed for the same offence.

Dr. Sushila N*y*r: This is very
interesting. A  factory run by 100 
persons may produce poison which is 
capable of killing thousands pf people, 
but you say that only one person can 
be punished and 99 should be set 
free.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The
established principle of law is the 
other way round. No man can be 
punished twice for the same* offence. 
Not the contrary.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Suppose
I am the wholesaler here in Delhi, A 
servant helps me in my business. If 
the article is found to be adulterated, 
under this £ill now both can be 
punished.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Don’t you think 
that is fair?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: It is hard
ly fair. Only the person who owns 
the shop and who sells it is punish
able and not the servant.

Pr. Sushila Nayar: Is there any 
other point?

Chairman: We have understood
that point. If there is any other 
point, please put forward. Other
wise, I will now ask the hon. Mem
bers to put questions.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Please 
turn to page 6 of your written memo
randum submitted to the Committee. 
Here you suggest that four samples 
should be taken of the suspected



53
material because you would like to 
get one of them examined by a Gov
ernment laboratory of your own 
choice. Does it mean that by experi
ence your confidence in the Public 
Analyst has been weakened or shat
tered?

Shti Kishori Lai Mehra: That is 
not my point The point is that 
analysis can differ in different labo
ratories by different analysts. This 
is my point. I have not said that I 
have lost trust in the Public A nalyst 
I should be given the right to get the 
material analysed myself and then it 
should be left to the Court whether 
to believe the report of the Public 
Analyst or my analysis.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The im
plication of this is that at the back of 
your mind there is suspicion of the 
honesty of the Public Analyst.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: It is not
like that.

Shri U, M. Trivedi: If that is so,
why not admit it?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: The point 
is that the analysis of the sample may 
differ.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If they differ, 
you send it to the appellate authority. 
The court can ask for an appeal.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I find
that later on in the same paragraph 
you have said that “cases are brought 
in the court after lapse of months 
and even years and by that time the
same becomes__ ” Are you speaking
from experience or is it hearsay?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Experi
ence.

Shri Hari V M uku Kamath: In that 
case can you give us figures, apart 
from this kind of vague and random 
statement?

Star! Kishori UA  Bfehra: We can
give definite instances with concrete 
figures.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Please
send the statistics later on.

You have suggested one 'last point 
that for powdered spices there should 
be licensed factories and for whole 
spices Government should take over 
the arrangement for distribution— that 
is procuring them at the source or pro
ducing centres and then distributing 
them.

fihri Kishori Lai Mehra: Inspection 
should be done at the producing 
centres.

fihri Hart Vishnu Kamath: If that 
is done, then I take it, you tfdll hold 
yourself liable— not you personally, 
but the wholesaler?

Shri KisMeri Lai Mehra: Of course 
I will be liable, if the certificate by 
the Government is there to the effect 
that it is according to specifications. 
Then, if I am found in possession ol 
adulterated articles which do not 
conform to the specifications, then 
surely I will be liable.’

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Even
after that if you are found guilty of 
adulteration by the highest court, of 
the land would you agree that the 
adulterator is a potential murderer 
and should therefore be publicly 
hanged in Chandni Chowk?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: The
adulterator dhould be punished....

Shri Hari Vishuu Kamath: To stop 
adulteration, would you agree that 
he should be publicly hanged in 
Chandni Chowk provided he is found 
guilty by the highest court of law?

Dr. Sushfla Nayar: Of all file 
places why show such kindness to 
Chandni Chowk?

Shri Hari Vishuu Kamath: I am
speaking about Delhi. Would you 
agree that he should be publicly flog
ged?
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Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: Punisn- 
ment is prescribed here. But if the 
Parliament so desire it may 'be done.

Shri P. K. Deo: I could not appre
ciate paragraph 3 of your memoran
dum where you say that there should 
be no chemical analysis for spices. 
Why should you be against any 
chemical analysis for spices?

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: As I have 
submitted, these powders differ ac
cording to the countries where they 
are produced. The nature, water, 
atmosphere and the strength of the 
earth, all these things affect the 
quality and the substance of the arti
cle. Therefore, there cannot be one 
single specification.

Shri P. 1L Deo In Hhat case what 
is your concrete suggestion to check 
adulteration in the case of spices if 
there is to be no chemical analysis?

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: There can 
only be a physical check, no analyti
cal check. A pharmaceutical test 
cannot be made to apply to this.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Perhaps 'J. you
have some chemist or some persons 
scientifically trainee to represent you, 
they would have understood us better 
and we would have understood them 
better. When you say that no chemi
cal analysis is necessary and only 
physical check will do, obviously you 
and the Committee are talking two 
different languages. We cannot 
understand each other’s ideas.

gw tfU w  smrw : sin  ?r
ilKlTgW 3  frPJT |  :—

“The Government should pro- 
rvide, establish and maintain 
scientific arrangements for clean
ing the whole spices in the pro
ducing centres at the time when 
these commodities are brought by 
tho farmers or growers from the 
fields, so that the goods acording 
to the specifications are despatch- 

J ed to the distributing centres.

Till such arrangements or institu
tions are formed the applicability 
of the Act should be suspended.”

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: It should 
not be allowed to come into the mar
ket unless —
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Shri F. K. Deo; Mr. Mefora, you 
must have read in tftie papers some 
time back that these spices are mixed 
with horse dung, and . it cannot be 
found out physically just by feeling 
that there is any mixture by adultera
tion. The only way is by sending it 
for chemical examination.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: It will
differ with different items.

Shri P. K. Deo: Then how do you 
say that physical examination will 
do? Horse dung is mixed with pow
dered spices. So, how can you find 
it out, unless you send it for chemi
cal analysis in the 'laboratory?

Shri Kishori* Lai Mehra; For pow
dered articles I have already stated 
that it could be examined, and it 
should be examined, and the adul
terator should be punished.

Shri P. K. Deo: Therefore para 3 
o f your written memorandum does not 
apply to it?

Shri Klafaorl Lai Mehra; Regarding 
powder, if at the factory where these

articles are powdered a check is made 
and if they are agmarked, the adul
teration will be reduced to a very 
great extent.

Shrf U. M. Trivedi: You have made 
one suggestion in the course of your 
statement. About the various spices 
you would not like them to be treated 
as adulterated if insects are found in
side the spices. I would like to know 
from you whether you want to make 
this suggestion in respect of storing 
or when you are trying to sell also.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: For the
purpose of storing.

Shri V. M. Trivedi: Your objection 
is mainly that if you have merely 
stored the article and if it is found 
to contain any insects inside you 
should not be held responsible for it. 
Is th$t your contention?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: My con
tention is, that if these things occur 
due to the climatic conditions and the 
atmosphere etc., we request that we 
may be helped in making them stored 
at places where these conditions may 
not occur.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Please listen to 
the question. If an article stored in 
your possession onjy is in any manner 
found damaged, should you be held 
responsible for adulteration or not?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: Obviously 
I think we should be.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Even if it is 
stored only and you are not selling?

Shri KMtori Lai Mehra: Yes.

Dr. C. B. Singh: On page 2 of your 
memorandum, you say that ‘so far as 
Delhi like other cities in India is con
cerned none of the arhaties or com
mission agents or dealers have got 
any establishments, arrangements or 
facilities for adulterating the whole
articles__ ” How do you make this
claim?
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Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: My asso

ciation consists of 400 traders and 
there are no arrangements to get 
things adulterated.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Can it happen
without your knowledge?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: It is not
possible.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Then, haw do we 
get adulterated things?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: These are 
all what you get in powder form. The 
passage in (page 2 refers to whole 
articles. Our members do not deal in 
powders.

Dr. C. B. Singh: On the same page 
in the third para you say that whole 
spices brought in the selling centres 
must necessarily have dust, earth, ash, 
straws, unripened fruits etc.* We 
agree that it is not adulteration. Will 
you agree that they should be classi
fied as class I, II or III commodity.

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: I agree.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Why not your as
sociation classify it?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: We cannot 
do it: we are having no specialised 
staff for this purpose.

Dr. C. B. Singh: It is an important 
point. When there is a natural mix
ture of these things, he agrees for 
classifying them as class I, II and
m .

Dr. (Sushiia Nayar; We can discuss 
your oipinion later on: at present let 
us get their advice.

m h o  ipro f a r f t m : 

aram |  ftr lr *ror |  
f r  *mft fir* Jf qtar iff* *  *f
3* fWrm *raT 1 1  *f 
£ ftr VTT k  fawnff % %̂ r *f fatft 

jt t  j w r o r f f  #  g v r f f  i f  i

ifrft W  : < JR W  i f t t  flW  
If Mfi ^  i p r

|  ft? 3H 1>T ftwr I
^ tt ftnrr I  f a  w r w t

VT 91VBT ^  «ffT R 
fir# VT ^  flTf eft̂ T |  I ?T^T Jf

I  %  VTfft f W  jf q^TT

If r . i  m i s  ’t t  f t f w w
^ i'9 «  J I V*TT ^

r ^ fn *H  «nWT *WT, 5Tt *R T  I’
i c t t  f p f t  If 3 . X <n£w t t
fiTfrlT^ % ^

<TPTT ^nrfT I ,  rft ^  *T$T £
If fatft % f»m nn

?PfT f lW  If *TTBT fr WTT frvim i
|  I

•ft |^ T  V !*W  : W T lr
^  ^ ?

w K t V *  : $9 %f*FT
sptlrc |  I

i t o  ‘ If <s* «m r

If ? .  *  <ni *r q r  fa ftn m  3 *- t e r  f t  
|  i s p tt  lr f w y r  

? f t ^ ^ T I T O T f * T 1 1  ^ frfc |T [ 
srert>t ?wr ^  i

«ft «fWt : « m  v t f  p m r n r  
f p ff  If  <JTsrr ut trv  ?nr

^5i i f |  y r f v w
I  I

¥T® 5 ^ 1 1  T O t : 
y iftR T  |  ft? ?ffn ^  n w  «rt
w«wr ftp»T% % fin? %?t* vx % 
v t  <*v»t % fprti <rhh'ift <ni8ir
75 t  ^  TT 5T*IRT
*Gt, ^  i
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*  ftW t m* 1  '777 'TT f W l W  
m  i . K T T  W ^ P T T  f t  *TOTT 

|  I *TrflR  ̂ * 'TTTW T*

f t r f t w w ^ T 'w f t S f  » n r r t  i * p r f * r o T * E  
f t t f t  i t  *ft 3 r  '* n * r  Wf w rar $  

* rtr  a *  ftenr £ i

utt vr $ ft? qtaT tft*¥ * t

« j t *  m s  $  i * r  ^  t f t  w f i p n  %  

W f fH T  q ^ I T  t f t * i r  T T  $ ,  ^ t  f t *  i f  

* 1 %  %  w  i f  *rrc t 1 1  ^ r m p r r  < ^ t t  

?frsr^r ?ft p 5  ^ t * r  1 1  v t  t f t  
v n  * m t  f a r  i f  fo m  f a n  m m  ft i 

j # t a r ? 3 f t »  H m  %  ^ftar f o v n fr  g fift g  t 

swr* qjfcrta % «mr ^  f  i

TTPT ^  *F fT  ^  ft> WFT %  ^TTC ?ft 
* n ^ T f  i f  %  f t t f t  v r  t o t  f f  1 1  «wr

1 1 1  f r v r #  f ¥ F = m  T f t  g 1  '< n f t  

ITTT *>t *RTT ft*IT arpfaT ft? pRT̂  <ff*ff 
Vt TOT f f  ^

•ft *fWt : 3rft fw t qr <nf̂ nr
g i F ^ v  | ,  w  ^ r t  v t t t  9 *  f ,

aft jn^y ^  f t  |  ^r if #«• ^ . n. 
< n £ „*r < rt f t r f t m  %  ^ n t  ^ r c  « n s ,* r  
7T fafViiw fwvwr |  i

V R r r f w  x t f m n :  « r r r  * ?  ? *  f t  *
f t % * r  i ? *r  * f t  f r sff t T f t  i f  5*sr 5 f t  i

*T o  tfto  W*to f a f  : 3*T K * * t  m
lf»T%?R P T O  % ftfJTT «TT ? W T H T P T ^

«mr i r o t  f o r t i  |  ?

TOW fW  H ^ h n iT : H «fR d '0  %
s t o t  i $ % f r o  s f f t  f t n n  i r r  v t s n t f t  
^ r f e f t  % 35<t v t  rr^rnnr ftnn’t  i

«t«» g t f t w  J i m : f * r  * i t ? t  *rm %  
«n < r w fc  s rpr ^ » r  ?ft « r m ? r  < ft ? t p t  

ftnr fftr ^ f  <fr, =̂rf 5?r ?>ff vr t o  
« t w  f t v r  i *r$r f  ftr

ip w tr  i f  * r  ftn sft %  « j f t  t r s ? ^ 7 R  * g f  

f*rr|,ft5fft^t?nrT5rffff f  i 
Fnsfarcr ir # ^ r  ftnt ^  |
ftrs# % Hr qgy|mn <rnrT »rt | 
aftftr *|e:.  ̂ *sm  £ i m tf ffTft 

^  tw  | wtr snn: %rrr ^ if  rft t  
h t '1 %  q m  'd t i i ’ l  * t v ^  ftr s n r r  < 1 ^ 1  j i  i

«rt » e  <?Wo wrMWt: ?r̂ T Trwt 
»n?r w5T*r f  i v t f t ^ H  * f t  t t » t  ^ r f

|  ft: ^ *rm v * * -1  w  
% xttK T̂TJTt v fim  ^  f  i ftw ft ww 
f  W #  ’ T  ^ t f  *T? fW ?  *T?ft f  I T F f t

flnf r̂r *1f >ft vfr  *mmT «mr <mr 
v r n  f f f r  w r  v r r  ^ f  > ft  f  ^ t  
^  ftr m <rgf|rdg |  ?

«it*fW t^*?: f * T T *  <rrcr v tf
trNrilte  ̂ i

« f t  f e  i f w «  m ^ f h f t :  » T f  ftr a r r  

nurr * ft? v R e v b ft .  ^ rr ^  1 1

*rf arr ?w?tt | ftr TW’frft if
f t W  flW WT i f  W r T T  ^  I

$  ir r a f f  ^  ^  ^ T T  3TT W ^ fr r  i  I 
^ r f  ^  ffrft anrir * *  tm

m w  V t  TTW  wnc t |  f t t t ' t  5ft s f H -

t  wrert irsT ft W t  ^ arr ?nft ?

•ft «fWt V * : ?P«3H WST ? n ^ -  
Z ^ T IP T  %  ? «T T T ftm  %  i f  3 R T %

I  •

* T o  q s flW I > T R T  :  eft S f r » T
^  wm |  1

•ft «fwt • « !: 3ft T%
f  # M^rvrr ^ f irfa^vM f  1

W o  g i f t m  i n u T :  a n r f r z  < r ? *  §: 
?w qsf?tfir?r ftcrr ^ t

« f t  f o  ^ W o  w t f < W  :  7 P = T # f t
vm^hft h ft j^rft aft ^ftf
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^ t #  | ft WT *t 3ntft $, <?*ft

«ft «ptt «rrc% srrf^r Jf $ ?
n W t w  :  ^ T W ^ h f t  ^>T 

w r < iT ^ t  v T w r ^ ^ w * T f t f v r ^ T T  

1 1  i t ? . t  %  $  s m f t  I  i m t  f t  

’Tft |  ?ft fl.?|WM t  ^ f t  % * f  *ft3r 
P m ? ? ^ f t | ?  J T t j ’T T f ^ f | ^ n 5 r J r ^ n p T  

5 T ft  f t J T T  |  W*T * T * %  ? * T %

i r t  t  ?«r w  |  ?
Chairman: Just as Dr. C. B. Singh 

said, it is grading— A, B, C and so on. 
It is not adulteration.

* T ©  g s f t W T  « T W T  :  ^ f l T  *> t

f^Rpft ?%<faet ftcft |  3r 3?h t  ^t

I<I ^T IFVt’T 3Rf T̂RTT  ̂ I

« f t  » r W t  w *  :  t  * N r

sN *nr*t | i

Chairman: Scarcity is no justiflca- 
tion for adulteration.

« f t  f o  q w ®  J f f l t f t f t  :  3 T 3 t 

* m m t v T ? n ^ v | v f t ^ R r i r i r t  f s r c f t  

t  « f t r  fT C 5 r  i t  » f t  i y e  * f t * r  t f t  |  

3f t  * f e p f f  i f  « r t r  n t * r t  i f  f a r t  < t t  c W  

| sftr veti% $N v t  w t t  
* n £ t  t  i w i w  J f  s n n ;  t r ^ i f v n r  

« m r r  s m r r  |  <ft i f  ^ w t  f a r f c f r f r

«T|ft ft f3TH% <nml
| f3FiRT(t ft W f t  | m-qff ?

t t o  * r e f a n  s m r c :  * n f t  * t  $  i a ft  

3FT1WT 3ft jft^Jff *f><.dF ^Rr¥t %, 

f t ^ m  vt $, f ^ r r  *5t 1 1 Z* 

5T?fan*e!T<tt i v t
f^^RTT »T ft, t^ft 'd«*bl VtflRT #> vii’ 
*TTf?it I

«ft vo w w N t : *mm<n
^  arft cr*ff f , ^

*Tft | i ^ f r  ?ft wwr% #  3r¥T?r £ 
*rr ? 

* n n * f < r  s r f t o n  : j w  i t  | j i  p i w  i f

5 T K  J f  W f f f  I  I

* r t  n W t  :  i f  ;-.t <t t  i r a r r c ^ j f t

fo r  ^ t V l f w  *Pt 3|T T ft I  I 3TT

t$t|  f a * > r « f t f a ^  i f ' r f t ^ ^ T t a r f i r ^ n r  

3TRt t  i <rftft % ?ft ^r?ft f H  % 

a ip  ^  f  i

Shrimati Jyotsna Chanda: From the 
statement supplied to-us, It is found 
that during 1963 so many samples
were analysed and they were found 
to be adulterated. But the witness 
said that though they have 400 mem
bers in their association, none of 
them has been penalised for adultera
tion.

Chairman: So many adulteration 
cases were found out in 1963 in Delhi. 
For your information, one Mr. C. K. 
Satyanath, A  3, Defence Colony, New 
Delhi was punished in May 1963 for 
adulteration in jeera. He was fined 
Rs. 275 and given some nominal im
prisonment also.

Shri Tulshldas Jadav: He might not 
be a member of their association.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: There is 
no denying the fact that there is 
adulteration in spices in the whole
sale trade in Delhi. Can they suggest 
any measures to dheok this adultera
tion?

Chairman: Don’t say that the Gov
ernment should supply these mate
rials.

«ft H * f t m  »mw«i : ^ft%  aft 
«tt* *m*t $ *flr vstt |  fa q«ft% % jfnr 
vitftftr#  % 1 1  a  n r * t fa
*t3r yppft TT ftT9 t̂ I  aft 
faw  % irftT ft?t I  I 3ft #eft wr&

^  «rr « n %  « n f r  |  * < k  3 ft # t w  f i t
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$ # WTT? O T T  *TT ^
% r  f*r?r *rc t t  i

«hwTb n^trin : WK if 'TOft «FT 

^ j f t f i r a r ^ f t r a ^ f  i

*ft gimfhrm *m w  : srrcvt

<TtiWh«R $r ■5TR tit Jmrr |  i ^ r  

♦ l*W  % *tp t w i f ^ r v n r  f ,  
e n ir e fM  v t  jx  ^ r  qft ^  |  j
W H T F T ^ H V l  * T f [ ^  *feWT% fipanr# 

fm  $  ?ft ^ S  3TRT 3f ?
^ft$ STer * n w ( qfftffrivH  k  **$ $,

* r t r  « n n : ^  eft f o f t  < %  jt ?  »mr*r
$ m  ?

« f t  * f W V * F ?  : ip m t  f i n f  i t  5.0 T T  
%  ft e ft  eft *PTT 5eT% 51$

V t  STT? <#*> I q lT f >7^ 5 T T  
3 *n r *r n T W  f*T T  «rr i s t c t  *r  q r *  % 

^ ^ W W v r ^ f ^ s F V m f  «ft art fa  
«ff i ^ i n w r | ? s r  m T w r  

%  *tp t%  * f t  * n n  *rr i eft * i t t  ^ t ^ t t  *t?  t  
%  aft ^ s r  a n r f  %  s n F r s i  s r t f t  

fatT guvt w t  ?T3rr ?t ami: i

* T o  gsft^TT «n *T T  '■ I T T W  STHTT- 
>TTf ^ M x m  ^  * f t r  srnr ^r?t ^
< f eft 3 *  m*&( ^ rr^ T  t  I
w * r  «r? t n n E S e i  |  * f t  *  o f t f a f t  i
# <m% ve^t ̂  f r  | y t  % wmwr $m ^ r 
v  f r n i f w  » ft  |  s f a :w$ w r * %  * t  f|? r  % |  
f a  ?iWf *ft i t s  ^  fatf i «mr tfr

?rt ^ T  ’ f r i f t  I  I !RT«T 3 T fr
$ frsnapr «ft f  I HT? f(«Tf % 
f ? w  ? fliff ?r ’ f r *  « 0 < ^  f  i ? *r  

’ f o r  %  f a *  s f t r ^ r r  t t  « ft
^ H T5 f I ,  %fa?T «TTT « ft  eft « F f

h t#  t  fa  «re f̂tir |  3*  ^

^ < V ? ir « r k  S T R  STPT 5T ?ft ?TTT

v t  n̂n̂ r |  i %ftnr v t t  

*TST f ir  WK srthr^ I

»r? ?fK  f r  ?w ft f»T5T arr^ft «rhc 

?^nt Jj'rrpr ^ t  3iTt»*rr i

: WT «TT»T t® TT#J
^ s r  *ft  ^  ?

» t o  : im c  «r?
teft^ rfT  <SfT I

<Mt «*v : % f ^  ?■: ^ar
tfjPFg’gg  |  f W ^ f t  Sf̂ tf |  I

Frvnrffl s^tCTT: * h r  & r i  ir?ier
^  eft STTT ^ R T  ^  Hfr5t ^  s ftr

*R f l ^ K  f%5T 5IT fTVeTT ^ i

Dr. G. S. Melkote: May I know
from Shri Mehra whether they are not 
an organised association?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: We are an
organised association.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: You said just 
now that becausc of the nature of 
the climate, soil, water and other 
things there are variations and it is 
due to the variations that grading 
takes place and not due to adultera
tion. Nowhere so far as I am aware 
does this occur in the world. There 
the organisation sees to it that if 
goods are adulterated they get re
fused. How many times fyfrve you 
refused the adulterated material?

Shri Kishori Lai Mehra: We hardly 
know that it is adulterated. We deal 
only in whole spices and therefore 
there is no occasion for us to see that.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Prom the look 
of it you can know. Then, you can 
know by sending it to the chemical 
analyst.

Chairman: When the common man 
can know, when the housewife can 
know, it is strange that you do not 
know it.
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Shri KJahori Lai Mehra; We buy in
bulk.

Chairman: You must be in a better 
position to know this.

Shri Klshori Lai Mehra: There is 
no difference in the price.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: That you have 
not refused it even once shows that 
you are continuously purchasing ad
ulterated stuff and are passing that 
on to the public.

nW t : f t  <rcrr J iff f t m

f a  =#5T q w & g  I  ITT ^  I 

*T®

t ,  m  irrr  fem T m  i 

ara- ?*r f i n i t e arm $ tft xm  
?r$r 3TPT I

f t ? r * r v r % %■

3TT̂  if  'jfT«T f , ^faflT ft%  ft*

%• arft if  arm I 'W iis m  

fawnrer * w m  % if  f f t r  

irai% % ^ ^  $ 1

Dr. G. 8. BMhottf I aBked this 
question because in other countries 
the organisation does this as a matter 
of duty in the national interest .except 
in India. Why does this organisation 
not accept this challenge?

ifWt t o  : fjnft ftr* *nfa-

fo?r ^  $ i

WWW • ?TOT

W F  WTSfTT WRft ^ ^
$ fa  f ^ s r  &  vm  «npr

m *  ?

*h r m  *rm i m  : *rt

|  s r o t  ^ tr  v f c r  % I

¥To T O T  • HFHTt

f l w m  #  qrfkmvr \  i w? w

$ :

“If tiie article sold by a vendor 
is not of the nature, substance 
or quality demanded by the pur
chaser and is to his prejudice or 
is not of the nature, substance or 
quality which it purports or is 
represented to be;

(b) If the article contains any 
substance which affects or if the 
article is so processed as to affect 
injuriously the nature, substance 
or quality thereof;

(c) If any inferior or cheaper 
substance has been substituted 
wholly or in part with the article* 
so as to affect injuriously the 
nature, substance or quality 
thereof;”

g fa

fa  % WTTCT tHf> fTRTfrwr 

*ft |  I %m w  gfo N TH

W ft % &T7T $ far

I *TFT sFT̂ TT
OTT Wfft % *PRt

i w \x i i i^ fa e r  
# * f t  w r  f t  <ft 3f

 ̂ | SFTT T̂TT

f a ? T R T  w t ? %  e ft ’ i r m f t  p r  ŝ t a f f  

5̂T OTPT T^RT r̂rf̂ tT ^TT fa  ^FT W t  

cR> ^ t  T ^ R t  I ? ft ^ f t  rn^m
^ rt i % n r ,  % f a ? r  %  « n r  ^ r ^ r m  

^ n w  f  i srfrrT
3fJT% f  ^ ft f  i

Dr. G. S. Melkote: Gradation ii*
India means gradation according to 
quality and according to adultera
tion. This is how our merchants are 
acting. Is it not a fact?

1 “  «ft nWt *** : «nm tt w

J 1 $  ft*FT f  I t  f^ iH
I <rw 3fr |  *rf ^

I ^ rr  t  ?ft w f w  ifr ^mr t  i f t r
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Chairman: Now, we will take up 
Delhi Provision Merchants’ Asso
ciation.

Shri G. €. Khanna: I represent the 
Delhi Provision Merchants* Associa
tion and I would like to assure the 
honourable Members that we are 
citizens first, consumer# second and 
traders third.

We have already put down in the 
paper before you our points regard
ing the Prevention of Food Adultera
tion (Amendment) Bill, 1963. Besides 
this, I would like to reiterate a few 
points that have been mentioned and 
which may need a little emphasis.

^  I

We deal only in sealed and pack
aged foodstuffs which are bottles tins 
and sealed packages. We would like 
that these are made foolproof so that 
the consumer feels, when he is gett
ing an article, that he is getting a tin 
in the original condition. We would 
like that the labels should contain 
the batch number and code number 
so that there is no misapprehension 
on the part of the retailer and the 
consumer that the foodstuff is not 
what it should be. When we sell 
something, it may be that it has been 
manufactured a long time back or it 
may have been put on the shelf for a 
long time or it may also have been 
adulterated during the process of 
manufacture itself or it may be a 
substandard item. Neither the re
tailer nor the consumer can judge the 
purity from the appearance of the 
container or the package. The re
tailer buys his requirements from the 
licensed manufacturer or their agents. 
So  the manufacturers and producers 
alone should remain responsible under 
the law. The batch numbers and 
code numbers should be mentioned in 
all cash memos.

Chairman: is  it not mentioned in 
the cash memo?

Shri G. C, lEhanna: No. The manu
facturer or the wholesaler can deny 
at any stage that that particular item 
was sold by him.

Chairman; It is in the rules.

Shri G. C. Khanna: i am telling 
you what happens in general practice 
of the trade.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It should be on 
the label.

Shri G. C. Khanna: If it is men
tioned on the cash memos, it will make 
the retailers safe because the whole
salers will not deny that that parti
cular batch was not sold by them, if 
that batch is found to be adulterated. 
For no fault of the retailer he should 
be prosecuted. Some of the containers 
are such they can be tampered with 
easily. The manufacturers should see 
that their names are embossed on the 
containers.

Dr. Suflbila Nayar; Cannot you 
refuse to buy unless they give you 
the necessary information?

Shri G. C. Khanna: If we do that, 
this would hold back much stocks and 
the consumers will be put to a great 
deal of difficulty. 90 per cent of the 
items will not be available on the 
shelf. That is why we insist that it 
should be made compulsory that 
every supplier should issue necessary 
letter of warranty as prescribed under 
the Act. It should also be made com
pulsory that all labels contain the 
warranty clause and it should indi
cate Batch or Code number on it 
along with details of ingredients used. 
At present it does not contain the 
batch number and code number.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If it can be
opened by the retailer, the wholesaler 
cannot hold himself responsible for 
that.

Shri G. C. Khanna; We are talking 
only of tinned foodstuffs. We would 
like to say that rigid inspection of 
factories and analysis of samples taken 
at the manuacturers premises can only 
help to curb this malady.
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Dr. Surtiila Nayar: You want letter 

of warranty.

Shri G. C. Khanna: Previously
warrantly was not forthcoming. Then 
it was stressed that the warranty 
should be on the label itself. Firstly 
warranty comes in the cash memo. 
Then, all manufacturers should put 
their batch number|code number oh 
the articles they sell, so that if adul
teration is found then the retailer can 
be able to explain himself and also 
the authorities can further check up 
the source at all the levels.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Batch number 
or code number either in Hindi or 
English numericals or alphabets is 
put on the label. It is also provided 
in the rules. If in implementation 
some people are failing to put it, that 
Is a matter to be brought to the State 
authorities to look into. I want to 
know about the warrantly. We have 
two views before us. One is that 
everybody who sells or who buys has 
the right to expect a warranty from 
the man he buys from. That is to 
say, wholesaler to the bigger retailer 
and the bigger retailer to small re
tailer, the letter of warranty must 
be given. You have put the other 
view point that the cash memo itself 
may be treated as ia letter of warranty 
and there is no need for a separate 
letter of warranty.

Shri G. C. Khanna: I would further 
say that the licence or the authorise- 
tion to manufacture is by itself a 
guarantee that the Government is 
seeing that the manufacture is ac
cording to the specification or not.

Dr. Snfthila Nayar: That is, of course, 
understood. But the factory fellow 
says— I supplied this stuff to this man 
and he has tampered with it after the 
stuff left my hands.

Shri G. G. Khanna: We could check 
the batch number both at the manu
facturers’ level and at the wholesalers* 
(level to see what he says is right or 
wrong. We suggest that the lebel it
self be considered as warranty in

terms of purity. A ll cases which are 
found to be adulterated or which are 
prosecuted, they all need npt be sent 
to the Courts of Law immediately. 
First of all they should go to health 
authorities who should go to health 
and the cases which are worth pursu
ing should be sent to the courts of 
law; otherwise, there is a lot of haras
sment and a lot of delay. The health 
authorities should look into this.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The health
authorities are being blamed for all 
kinds of ways. A ll kinds of wild 
charges that they are corrupt, that 
they are prosecuting some and they 
are not prosecuting others are made. 
As a Health Minister, I am not pre
pared to expose the Health Depart
ment to these charges. Let the court 
decide what is what and we finish 
with that.

Shri G. C. Khanna: Now I won’t 
take much time.

Chairman: When the article is sent 
for analysis and when there exist 
only technical defects, I don’t think 
the court proceeds to punish a person 
to that extent that it is an intentional 
adulteration.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: The law does 
not allow a person to adulterate. Be
fore the Court we will consider these. 
Dr. Mahishi says that if there is a 
question of intentional adulteration, 
then the court proceeds on some 
grounds and makes the position clear.

Chairman: This is an amendment 
which we have to consider.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: That is what I 
say.

Shri G. C. Khanna: I would like to 
stress one more thing. In our parti
cular industry, there are three or four 
items which are often found to be 
adulterated. Large samples are al
ways taken for analysis. You have 
mentioned ghee tins. I would suggest 
that samples are taken at source in 
this particular industry as it would
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more often help. This is cur feeling 
in checking the adulteration.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Yesterday some 
people oame over here and said that 
tomato sauce is made up of pump
kin. This is one of the things men
tioned by them.

Shri G. C, Khanna: There are cer
tainly many sauces in the market 
which do contain a lot of pumpkins 
and things of that kind.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: May I put a
question to this gentleman? Is there 
any suggestion on your part to bring 
in for giving effect to the amend
ment connected with the sub-standard 
articles?

Shri G. C. Khanna: Since our sister 
associations have already covered 
this, I have nothing to say.

Shri U. ML Trivedi: I am asking you 
a question with regard to the amend
ment.

Chairman: He says that the other 
sister associations Irave covered this.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: As a humble 
citizen, does he agree that if the 
offence is of the nature of uncleali- 
ness of utensils thereby breaking the 
rules, the man concerned should be 
punished?

Shri G. C. Khanna: I don’t think 
that uncleanliness of utensils is a big 
offence under the Food Adulteration 
Act.

Chairman: It does come under Sec. 
16 of the Act. s

Shri G. C. Khanna: I should make 
it clear that I am dealing with the 
packed foodstuffs,

Dr. C. B. Singh: Mr. Khanna, on 
page 1 of your memorandum, you 
have mentioned the proposed amend
ment to clause 1 regarding sealed and 
package foodstuffs. There are very 
many ingenious ways of adulterating 
things. Probably you know that. 
People buy some foodstuff and draw 
out with a pin and then substitute

them by false products. Now if some
body has done that sort of a thing—  
it is a  wellknown fact— how would 
you expect the Government or the In
spector to know that this has been 
done by such and such an individual? 
What do you suggest for this?

Siiri G. C. Khanna: I am sure you 
will appreciate that the individual 
trader may not do this on his own as 
it cannot be economically worthwhile 
doing.

Dr. C. B. Singh: I am sure that it 
would be more economical.

Shri G. C. Khanna; I would suggest 
to the Committee that those who have 
bought the articles should insist on 
the trader to mention in the cash 
memos their batch number and code 
number so that this would be useful 
in tackling this problem as to whe
ther the adulteration is taking place 
at the manufacturing stage. One can 
make sure about this.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You said some
thing about 'economical part of doing 
a thing*. What about a bottle of 
Scotch Whisky which is substituted 
by something else? This is a known 
fact. It may be uneconomical in some 
cases but it may be very economical 
in certain cases.

Shri G. C. Khanna: I am talking 
about the provisions.

Dr. C. B. Singh: What do you sug
gest for this?

Shri G. C. Khanna: I certainly sug
gest that whoever may foe the culprit 
and wherever he may be should be 
accorded a servere punishment.

gwi ft lTH WWW : f o r d

if rr<ft

aRTT 'fa r  7T WTWT WTT

«ft « m r : w *  if 2 PwhiW

WF-r? TT tmt f*TT I
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Shrimati Jyotma Chanda: You said 

-feat failure of mustard crops is partly 
responsible for adulteration of oil in 
Bengal.

Chairman: Now we shall proceed 
to examine A ll Delhi Parchoon 
Dukandar Association, Delhi.

^  fiilc ®ld 

«n^r y Enrerf f  #  t o  t  ?fcr Tfr fj, 
art f a  $rar ^ n r  *r qftr qt r̂ 

srfte t  wh: >irfr ir

t  i '

«tpr cfcrc tt; s r f  % «r»rw
f a * T  5TT T * T  3  f a  5f t ?  O T t  $ * > M -

* rff % r̂r r |  fr *ftr w f gTFWTTf 

^1r arr ^  $ 1 ?i#srnr? $ 

ft? f3Rr% #*q*T W t  arrt t ,  »flr m n f  

 ̂ 3%M«i<f v t  ffeft

t  i % *r*ft mq%

3tt f s  1, '^ r  *  if # 

^ 9  ►̂f'TT ^T^TT J  I %fa»T ^

VVK T̂TSffT J  f a  *pft WT
tjfrtf^WPT T O  % *WT fa  

*T(!t snff fTffr % fa*

^ r%  irFf wraff $?ft $*nr

j t r  f m  1 1  ^t*r <ft % s t  *t, 

m?T5rr%|i %fa?r 

?*Tf* ir?t ? t  f a *  £, ?rtiff *T 

?nrr?t w f  $ w k  s^rvt ^ * t 

4^1 'Trar  ̂ i

VI o ijjdldl HWT : 1HVT *RT?R'

ij?  |  f a  v r p t  % w n t t  f w r a  ^  |  •

WTVt VTHW *T5ft ^

f l l f M  |  I

«ft vm  wiw : %% vtwr % *ft

ftPFTW ^ I

# w h  i 9 % q it  i ,  2 3 *r
TB T O   ̂ I tW T  1 8 %
f>.*% ir fa«T jwt |  :

For sub-clauses 2 and 3, the follow
ing sub-section shall be substituted, 
namely,

(2) A  vendor shall not be deemed 
to have committed offence pertaining 
to the saOe of any adulterated or mis
branded article if he proves to the 
satisfaction at the Health authorities.

Jt?[ fa*sft f$ sflR 5[VFRK 
?nfi(cr ^ r r  ^ fa t  f lfa w  *15! 

*nw. ^mnrT 1 f a  *?t

% fat* ^ n fr  «4m<i % 3iht q?m  

| i  qr «r*f ?t t o t  1 1

$sr q** itt t o  til ^

|  1 anr -.thm irr ̂ rrar |

*T«T<Td *  T̂5RT *  3ft TO

ftrtrf |  ¥t wr

l̂cTl ^ I VflW  JPT?TT

qf?rr | , ^  wrt trsrafff %

W T  T T 4 %  f ,  3 f l T T  IT T T T

5RTS 'flloT ^ 'Tl ̂  *(̂ 1 ■3̂ 1%
?nr ^  ^nn f t  t o ^  t  

rtl |  fa  tf»TT * ?  T* Tt %Ti
arc Sm $ i?n w j t o  t  JT *3tt

3nu ^fr >̂ •3'i '̂t f s r ^  *im

«!*inr %, r«*rrw » r^  ^  far«¥- 

?rr f  « fr  *mx f ^ t  % vt>| 

fWrwe $t f t  ?ft w<rt wpt 
w^r ?rar I  j j f  ^  ^  |  1

vto geftm  jttut : f a v t  ^

*T*rr ?

«rrr<t ^«r xmrftA 

^ 1 t t  ?tTcft |  1 %n*r ?nrtr jnrar 
% zr^t t «  |  q?wt 

?̂ 3r qr f t  q?n ^  ^  fa  ifcr 

«̂Tf!*lTT  ̂ I WIT ?fW >Tf ^
fa  f ^ r r  ^t ^ftf ^hr ^  |  a*r 

ftraro mW)« ^ fa w

« n  i

»To W T  : ?*>% ^  faWT

flJ T |  :

“ (i) in a case where a licence is 
prescribed for the sale from a



duly licenied manufacturer, 
distributor or dealer;

(ii) in any other case, from any 
manufacturer, distributor or 
dealer;

(b) that he did not know and 
could not, with reasonable diligence, 
have ascertained that the article of 
food was adulterated or misbranded; 
and

(c) that the article of food while 
in his possession was properly stored 
one remained in the same state as when 
he purchased it.”

t o  |  fa  t o

|  ?ft ^  fa  

f a r f t  ^  tf?t 
%  t o  ?

TT*T W W  : 9 0  *TT *¥? *ll« t  3ft 
%  W  t(tai ^  ^  JJT T T O R

*r  T??rr |  *rr *r  T f a n - ft i * s r  32
% t o t  t o %  4fa»r aRT*t f  1

T O T  T O %  fa W T  $  f a  ?,T * b j -
u  y t  f r f a n  3  ^ t t  w r f f f t  1

W  * T * T T  *T ^ H l ^  |  t T J  f J H lO
* ? f a ^ w t $  f a  *r  t o t

t t  w r t r  f a * r  *r m  $ w t
W R  T T  * f t  -1 «-«(<. ?T$f f  I

f t ^ f t  wj f t f t n q  Sr
P r a % « r f  m ? T % ? n i n r r T J T ? J n w ^ t t  1 
'dfi %  jp tt%  %  V j r  ^  i f t r
% ^ t ^ t  % r n r w  ^r% . . .

I T O  5 ? f t m  *T T O T  : ?TS t f t  T O  

V T T T f t T T  f  I

sft TTO T O  •' W  WW %
f%  ^ * T  W l f a f l T  % ¥5 T V T A  ff ,
% w f  £ fa  T O

W P P T  W H ITT J f  WTST *T5F f r fapH% 3PTT
# w  «r$f f ,  t r f a r  f 9  * f t  v r N r t  
W  ’ t t  sf^r g f  |  1 # w  ’ F T T  5T ftra p rr 

^ t  t s t  ^ 4  ^  faraw r T f T  
VTSTT I  I f t w f t  t  T O T  

» r m  q r  y q r  ^  fr r c t f  * w

874(Aii)LS—5.

5T*WT «T f? W %  * t  T O ?  %  W THPT J W  
t * ? f a f a ? f r l t  90 |

f a *  <TT t w  STRTT f ^ t  3|T# f  I
r m  frirw  *r? f  fa  im r s w  srwrr 

f t r a ’ f e r r  a r n j t f t  t f t a r  t w

WT T O T  I , <5(WT WW AWT £ f a
fa^f^ fe lT  ^ I

^  t f t r  wrt $  1 f a t f t  JPT * m r  
V̂WT '■iin 1 ^ ?ft *uti 4*11*1 ^

fa  W?? WTT *THT ’Tiff ^ I 3W T̂JT ^  

TO5RT *t *T? TT!fT f a  ^  TT

» m r  |  s r p  f t  irra T  $  *r V r  % *r  
^  ^  3TRTT ^  I ® t£  T O ^ f t
p R T U T ^ t t o ; jtt

fa V S R t  t  I It  « t f  T O W t  ^ t  q ? R f? F r  
|  I t  IT? <*flT JT̂ If VT?TT  ̂ f a  

®tt §»l^ TTfyt T O  ®t? ?  I ITTR
5 * w k  fimraY w
«mrr r̂rtj ?ft ^rvt qvsr itttt, ?wt #
?r^r ^r^pt ?t r̂r<r, w M V  #
«rt f  T# ^Tfrt t*T VT ft*»T 'WTTT, ^  

« r t f  ^ I T R T  JT^Ir I  I
? JT Tft m f t M V R  % ?PT% i r t t ^ T  

J T ^ i f t ^ r t f a f r f t r S  ^ f t T O ^ M  
¥t ewr ̂  erfiv f w r r  w p t  wth I , ftfinft
3^rft nisei ^ fa  (̂I?̂ TPT VT%

3 ?wt *ft ?ftir t t  ftrm 1 

T O T  f | ? 5 R T R  «TT t  ^ R T  % ¥  ?T^t 
g w  t  W e t <TT w w t  *FT WTW w  
f i R T 'T T  ?ftir fa j|T  *PTT f t  f a
f t w w r i T O f t R f a q n r i f t  ! f t ^ f t j r w t w  
f t r n  i ,  ^?T^rt <r^?r f[ I

ffT  * l f t  ^ t  |  I
?ft ^gtf̂ FT *ftr »ft »far TOT |  I 

H o $ 5 f t f l T « T T O T  : T O # W I « T  1 9 ^  
w f t  J t  t |  f  i t o v t | 5  «r$ srtftw ^ R tt  
|  f a  * p t t  w ? a w  ^ t  w t o t  |  f a  ^ n t  
St»jt srff fatrr |  ?ft far ?ftHT w?t 

» m r  t o t  |  3 * v t  f v S m r
5JTTPIT WT̂ t I TO^T

*T? fff? T | t̂ f a  Jpft % 3WT
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w m  f t  f * * t  *3 m fa s  

« * r t r t f a  'fti i
aft Jf v n v t  f t  3n?ft |

vnc v$ ft *wtft |  wt #̂ r
n**r »ft ft inRrr |  »

«ft tro  w m  : r $ b fe  M
f  q ti i St v f  t |  .

Ghalrauta: For your information I
xasff reaA out to you clause 19(4) of
the Act. It says:

“11 any article intended !<>v f°°^ 
appears to any food inspector to be 
adulterated or misbranded, he may 
seize and carry away. . .

So, there is such a provision already 
existing.

«f\ m u m : ffyqpw* $
xm <£fe«few *r 3

C k i ln w :  W« have got your point.

TTO BW .! 5® MIH'I
AVIFT 19 if 5i*nf f  I *TTC% *IT
fa  htRrt fa  *t v f w r  
$ft ft |  i *rr
t o t  ^Tfdi i  i ^wvnr 1 9 ( 2). ŝr
1 7T <Et V lg f o  f t  I , Jr

2 $T ftWT |  :

“A  vendor shall not be deemed to 
have committed an *ffenoe pertain
ing to the sale of any adulterated 
or misbranded article of food if he 
proves to the satisfaction. . . .’’.

«nrc | w  «mftft€t % »pnfww 

*tt flVRT |  HT 3PIT fw rt
s f t  f w  'HWT (  $t w r  «nrCt

5pot UPf VT flflfa *rftft v t i  % «J?*T 
ft, »?|?& toft *  %?** f t  i?z w fiw  f t  

fa w  vtw % fiwr ( ®rr ^  ?nfa 
^ t  f t  n*rc v t f

if ft  1 % <Mt *NWnr f̂t *jrr%

* f t  t  *5  t  :

“ (i> In a oase wher* a licence is 
prescribed for the sale |rom a duly 
licensed manufacturer. . . .’’

I entirely agree with it.

Wt#teT$iFT»rcrt W RIflftt*:
«tr% jit fta  %*tt % i
3*% fat; <ircr sw f  *ft*rt

XJ5V iftT VtWRT
r̂rrft̂ r vt fW*rc m  f

Mlfefafq % «fnFJ«T% *TRT?.?T Ht*ff Vt

^ ftf i qlr whff % srft^ 1
xm  *TW ft*TT tft 3*  $VR<R
Vt CPF?T 3TT *TO5fT |  f»T̂ r Srft̂ T W  

t  •

it® gsft«rr *rore :*r; wrt ?ft «Tro
3H *tt*ff % Jf VS I  sft 5F ? 
^  jf ftr^ft |  1 %fa*r jt r t t  Jf r̂> 
WRT f a w  I  5Tt ®tCT 5VTOTT 

t o i  |  1 if fimT̂ re
TPft*nft|i =̂ Wt *r faprrar TPft »nft 
|  I W*Pt TtTT arr̂  I

: *n^T*ft f ’ftif  uraT| 

dtr <rc f*rer ^  *?r ht? *rwt ?nf?
^!T ?fh: ^fa»r
3 2  'TTH'I <R5TT ^TTf îr |

«ro qsfrm wmr : v? xnzi ?ffr 
?ft »rt?r n w  Jf f«R^T $ 1 *rtr ?  t 

VP|H ?ft T R ^ t vt«T ^ I ar t 

ftn w i ^  «rpft |  1 tN^tt |  i

xfi w w  : *tw *rnr iff

ftn sro  w  r #  <«tot ftw

i^t 1 1 fim wmf vt $fa»r ¥?r 
^ i r o  32 *sr t r r  v p  ^  
# t t  (  TOffa ^tf | w m i 

^  If *rrar fq^mi, v. faw It 
|  1
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u « qsftm iiwt : wt$t Ir «ft
I  I

*W uni: ft fawfr <t 1W *CGT
1 1

%h no q*« ftr«Wy: «rt
%  fcw  «rrfa*rr v t  f l f a r w f  ^  qVr 

§TfSf y*i(l ft, VRVT •RTT HGMW
1 1  w t  «m vr ^  **ra* |  f a  * f  *m ft 

51W  *?ftrcj z % flrnr̂  ft 1

•ft tnr nm : tft t̂ 1

«*t 30 jjwo MKt : wt
q^>Rmw w n ft  fc ^ h% Jw rif % mr
av faa% srfftfE[SHi jtr 1 1

•ft TW ffWT : Wt Wlttivfl
*lrft | fatft JWT *t «WT »»# 
( f  | f*T «WRT ^  *WT*I
(  « k  * »n* «i*»w «ef w r  ftp? *n? 

<mdi<m! nq 15t «m It *.* * f  *nr 
$ iI*r3 *n£ iftr fcr m mm

1 1 i*i# «rf?r $ra fainm vxxrvr 
m, w vt « w  «5nr ftwror *i 1 f*  at 
* f  ^T|% I  f a  3ft <M W K 

(  ^V t *T ft I

^ rft  n#  «r? *rm*fir £ f a :

“that he did not know and could 
not, with reasonable diligence, have 
aacertadned that the article of food 
was adulterated or misbranded. . ."

t.rfvt£ % faft&r mr m m
*f fa*wsr$ ftr ftaft mfr 
^ IW  VTT ^  I W w  JffW IT  % 
fat* m*mw «r$r |  1

v «  grfton wmv*f <#t* «ft
s^&ir *  f t *  $  ^  g  » 

| fffxm mm : *rti $ fa
" f\_\fii__ fWifVSfai11 ■&. +* --  r  . . TW W IW  i W W  PTP1W WTT

9TT̂  <ftr «Tf T?tT anrq f a  V&t q. j  

*r ^  1

ITo ^ift«n ^WT : *PTT t£HT «P$fr 

Wt * *  « W * f t  * t  * 3  f c lT  f a  T f  

fMMUd V *  %, «ffc T̂PT*rY VT q^T 

*lff ft*IT 1

f w  mtm.-1  *  Tf^r ^t % 
%  wtw fV H sn r W e ^ iT T ,

1 mi i f r  mrnft $y
mnffe 5T7W ^ t p w t  f w ^ z  =r f̂ ^ ^ tt  

f f f f a  W5  i f t  ? ft <w » r  arr t  1
- «s---- ^  f» I t  *  ->/+

HTT WWW 5 *  W l ^
f W H h T  Ir  fSnrr^T f o r r a m j  1

no ^pfNr t o t  : <ftr mv* ift
* *  «n% n r  % f̂ rtr ^  w<h<r |? r f  ?r? 

N ? r  f  f t r  f * r  afr ^ t w  w r  %  i w  %  fa r r  

;i f t w  ft*rr f a  jw ^ w k  ^t*r 

r n m t  %  ^  i f t  n 't  w j

f n ^ t  w i t f i l ^ w  %  IT T T  T O T  H ^ t  

t  «
^ t  fW  W W : W ? W  TfSTT 1WT ^ 

%ftRT l* fn r  ?ft v fsrr  « r ^ t| fa  hsftr- 

t h  i r r a *? *r  9 T  < t ^ n l «rt f t r f f c n m n  
w  ftntr ^T*r w ^ r  *etjr <w f t  i fa  s  

4 v  i t  ^yCTtrfr«T i f*  

iw iftw r^ r w  •

'g t  v^a^inn fa?T % *11̂ . ^ ’̂ Hl il 

R̂TW |  fa  ^ ^
ftnFT^T f t w  arrtf i ^rfa^r 

w * r  r r v t  < trr  % t « r t  ^ t  t  ?ft T?r?n 
w w  m * mt *  f a  ?r t̂

l i e  f t » n  i

w t o  g s f t m  i m r f  :  w « r  ^  *r?
f t r f a ^ y  ¥ t  C RT T T f t - 1  w t f a  9 0 
jjfaiRr: ant̂  ^ft ff»ft sr̂ t fa tfte* 
f r ^ r  « r f f  P m t  f f i t  \
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t f t  T T *T  W T O  : j f l S M  S T TT ^

m  % fair itz s m  $ :

“that the article of food while in 
his possession as properly stored” .

* *  «T$ * ? T  S * T  n i  $  *T £  ^ T

ftnrr ’3TRTT t  ft? v* «r? srtf 
ft? ^  | «fk *rf Jrrrctft

|  | So I want after that: 
“as prescribed by the licensing 
authorities” .

n o  tfftftal »TWT : *TPT $ f r

* W P  "T ftT  f t * T  p T O  %  5Tl'T<«ffl

v£i* f t  a r p f t  i n f ^ j  i v t f  q tfV  

fonsr ?rt *rcr | i

• f t  T W  flfW I: T w n  *T f  f t
srnft | f¥ t n f e f f m  % 
m  *r*rr « m  *»r # t t  %ftr ft m m  | 
P l f ^ T f l W ^ e l r  «l5t f l f T O T  ZW t f f r T T  f t  
w*r*T ft i

S W W f f l  H f t W  : s n f f T  ^  ft?  Mi* 
f t  T « %  %  ftfT T  t i f w X a  m  f t r

w r  % *£tt* p f t
^TTf̂  I

Storage and other things may differ 
from part to part. A  refrigerator 
may be necessary in Delhi, it ’ may 
not be so in Ahmedabad.

Shr| Ram Lai: That is why 1 said 
“ag prescribed by the authorities ”

Chairnuui: It is meant to give pro
tection to the dealers who are honest.

•ft rm  wro i
w  % 3?R »ft ^  aft ^  $ 
3 *  ^  wyr fa$*r «ft»ftPm $ < «nr 
WSf* f *  f t  h*T W I % *!*< ft?<T

»i3r |  eft *rffc< $ f t  faw i t

U * T C  6  T W T  T | ? r t  ^  * f w = t  

f t  ar# f i

»r° grftm > im ; f*  I  fa
%5T *PT ^Onl TWT J^l ^

I ^ * t V t  ?TRTT R i ^ i  V t  W  I

* F t  S ftS lB f 

MlftfrH TWT |  I
•ft m  « m ; mtnp w^rr htctt f  f$f f a  srtt 

ft  ̂ ft* (*|H <i 1̂1*1 ?% ft*?nT
f̂ T Wft TST *?T f*T t*(T t  ?

T T o  g r f f a T  «T T O T  : « T T 7  v t  ^

t i m  ^  'r a T  £ W T * t f $  f t ? ? f a

<TF*T $ ITT $THT ft *RTT | I * * f t  
* J » t f f  s f t T  T T f  W f t  ?t J T F T  *T B T  ^ T T  

^ T f %  f> I

« f t  T W  w m  : J T f  f t n T  f t f

$S <TT W ?TTf ft
^ t f f  ajTPr w t r  ftr e r  w r ?  v n v f f  * f V r  

?4fsw't ?nft TT wrwf *R fiwrT TfWT 
^  f V  vn H i  n t O f l  %  * T f ^  T f ^ r  T R I V t  

VT %*TT r̂tff̂  'StO ^
wft % ft̂ ff Tt #5T TT % «R «Tf
H«r5r 9t»twt fgm '̂ rm ftr wf  ̂w mf? 
q m  %  w t ?  « n c r«r f t  ^ j t t  i

^ t mf̂ r % wr st t ’wr unr «Pk
% T *R  W?t^ ^ ^ T  J ^ t T  M * b f l  ^ m f * T T

<ft5r ftm ainhn i «mrm $*m  Jf 
WR#t wnr ^rr T̂ffq i
Dr. Sushila Nayar: We can suggest 

that they should put the date of 
manufacture.

Shri U. ML Trivedi: Provided it is 
manufactured in a big mill. If it is 
manufactured in a ghani, what will 
happen?

•ft xm  t* r a : vm  fenr eft ^   ̂
Pf> ^TPTT ■A'

f iw  ?  ^  j m  ft »r$ ^ R j'h T f
«i>?:SfftfW%ft5r%iw r̂ ff%in«r *  
ftnrr m̂r i ’
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* fofft m * 1  '777 *TT fW lW  
m i. K TT W P̂TT ft WWT

|  i «nl*e *nfrrc  ̂ * 'tttw t* 
fafcww*T,wftraf»prr$ i *prf*roT*E 
f t t f t  fc, <ft ^  *t w i m  wf w rar $  

* rtr  ? r  sn tftw ^ ra  ffcrr |  i

U T T  V T  T f J I T  $  f *  «l$ q T  t f t * ¥  * t

*rrw ms ^  $ i * f ^  at wfipn % 
wftuT qtar r tt $, ^t ft* tta *r 
*t% % >m if irrct t  • ^rm prr <^tt 
?frsr^r ?ft p5  t f tn  1 1  * t  tft 

wrr * m t  f a r  it  fv m  f a n  m m  ft i 

yft tm  qfft ir «rt % ftwifr snft 1 t
s w f *  q j f c rt a  % «mr f  i

TTPT ^ V fT  ^ f*P WFT %  T̂TC ?ft 

J r* rc f  if % fsRft TT TOT ^  f f  |  I Vf
1 1 1  f r v r #  f ¥ F = m  T f t  g 1  '< n ft 

ITTT *RTT ferr STPRT Pp pRT*l <ftiff 
Vt TOT ^

•ft »Wt i» » : *fr fsft «rc «nfaw 
giF^v |,  w  ̂ rt vttt 9 *  f ,

aft jiT^y f t  |  ^ r if #«• ^ . n. 
<n£„*r <tt faftm  % tot* ^rc <ns,*r 
tt f*rftnw fviwT t  i

TOrrfw w ft r m : %m 1 5 ?*r *
ftW r i ?*r «st ^afftgft Jr î sr ift i

*To tfto fto f^ [ : 31 *t

jf*T%*ra PTO % frU T  «TT ? W TXTPT^

«mr srot forti |  ?

TOWfW *lfhPTT: %
stot i^Srfro siff Prtt i r r  vtsntft 
^ rfe ft% O T ^ trr^ rn n rfW | i

«t«» giftw »fm : w  v*t?t «m% 
«tt»t wfc stpt ^ » r  ;rt «rm ?r <ft ? tp t  

ftar fftr fJf »fr, 5»r *>ff tt <m
«TW ftvr I T̂ T I  ftr wro*

Jmrrf if ir Pmsft % «jft *nff
y i T T | ,f t 5 f f t ^ t T O T 5 r f l f f f  f  i f t ^ f t i f
f t t W t t  ftn t |
f^Rif ir if qgy|mn <rnrT »r t  |  

artfa «)=:.  ̂ *sm % i mt( ^ T ft  
i f *  t w  |  w t r  ?nn: *rnr ^ i f  rft t  

h t't%  q m  'i |ti<i fwsnTr ji i

» e  l^Wo W tM N ft :  ff^ T  T W t  
JTT?T W5T*T f  I V t f t ^ H  ^5f7»T «FT TT»T JTf
f  f r  ^  *rm v**-1  *rm w% xttK ?TTJTt v f i m  ^  f  I f a f p f t  WW 
f  w# * ^tf *r?TW? *T?ft f  I W  TT?ft 
f l n f  r̂r * 1 f  >ft vfr *m m T  «m r <mr Vrn f r T t  w t  v r r  ^ -f >ft f  ^T
^  ftr * f  m <rgf|r d g  |  ?

«ft *fW) t o  : ?tot  f*rf^ <rrcr v t t  

trNrilte  ̂ i

«fV » o  ifw« m F ftift : »Tf f̂ rarr 

nurr * ft? v R e v b ft .  ^ rr r̂r 1 1  

*Tf v̂t arr ?w?tt |  % *W*frft if *r? 
f*<RT ARkTT if  *Tf TO?IT ^  I

f t  trnsrf % ?ir ^ ? r  *r mm i i 
^ r f  ^ ffr ft  anrf ^  3R m

mw Vt TTW wnc t |  f t t f 't  5ft 3*sp sfH- 
if WPTTt TOT f t  W t  ^ JTT *nff ?

•ft «fWt T O  : ?r«*H w s f  ? n ^ -  
z t̂ipt % m ifim  % if ?rt%
I  •

*T o  qsflWI >TRT : eft Sfr»T
«|5V wm |  1

•ft »fwt t o  : aft T%
f  # M ^ r v r r  ^ f i rfa ^ v M  f  1

Wo fv fN r  m u T : anr fr z  <r?* §: 
5 R  qjf?tfir*r ftrrr ^  t

* o  t m i ( W  J =rp=r#ft
vm^hft h ft ĵ rft f̂t vtf
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u «  q s f t m  t o t  : «r? wt$ t  I r  « ft  

I  I

^  TW uni: ft fawfr 1W *CGT
1 1

%h q * « ftnWV: «rt l i f t

%  f c w  m f R T T  v t  f l f a r w f  ^  q V r

§ T f S f  y * i ( l  f t ,  V R V T  •RTT HGMW

1 1  w t  «m vr **ra* |  f a  * f  inrtt 

51W  *?farcj z  % flrnr  ̂ f t  1

•ft tut nm : t̂ 1
«#» 30 **• faKr : wn% «rt

q^>Rmw w n ft  fc ^h% Jw rif % mr 
av faa% |tr 11

•ft tw fnw : ?*?# wt t̂ornfrft 
| fatft Jwt *t «wr »$r

( f  I f*T «WRT ^  *WTWI

(  « k  * »n* «i*»w «ef w r  fw? *n? 

<mdi<m! nq 15t «m It *.* * f  *nr 
$ iI*r3 *n£ iftr fcr m  %m

1 1 i*i# qfSr |5*r fainm vxxrvr 
m, w vt « w  «5nr ftwror *i 1 f*  at 
* f  ^T|% I  f a  3ft <M W K 

(  ^V t *T ft I

* tM  ^ rft  «Tf *m*ft $ f a :

“that he did not know and could 
not, with reasonable diligence, have 
ascertained that the article of food 
was adulterated or misbranded. . ."

t i f ^ T t i  %  faft&r m m m
*f fa*wsr$ fa farft m*z tmdzft 

 ̂ IW VTT  ̂ I Ww JffWIT % 
fat? v z  *r«rw |  1

v «  g r f t o n  t o t m * *  ' f t w f f t  s * r ^  

ŝ &ir *  ft* $ Tirik g »

|  fffx m  mm : fiftprl fc fa
•• t \  \ r _ i _ _  f » . A  S ’u 11 ■ & . +* —  r  ..  TW W IW  i W W  PTP1W WTT

arrm ftr «r? tw t anrq f a  45 v & t v. j  

*r ^  1

I T o  5 ^ ! T t  T O T  : *P TT t£HT «P$fr 

Wt * *  «W*ft * t  *3  fclT f a  f f  
fMMUd VT %, «ffc t̂pt*tY VT q^T 

* l f f  ft* IT  I

T W  W T O : t  *  T f *  #  %
f a  WTW fVHSTV W e^ iTT,

I ^Tf W *  l i t  'STTTnft ?r>

« n w f ^ t p w t  f w ^ z  t ^ t t  

f  # f f a  W f  i f t  ? ft <w » r  arr ^ t o t t  f  1
- «s---  ^  f» i t  *  ->/+

HTT WWW 5 *  W l ^  
fW H h T  Ir fSnrr̂ T f c m m ?  1

u ©  t o t  : w » r  i f t

aw r « n %  n r  %  f^rtr ^  w < h < r  | ? r f  ? r?  

N ? r f  f a  f*r afr w r % i w  % farr 
% a n ^ | ^ f j J N f r t r ^ r f ? r t v r r j r f

:l f t w  ft*!T f a  | V 1W T  <f«T

wm  %  w j  ? i f a

fPT^ft W i> f i l ^ W  %  ITTT T O T  

t  «
^  TW W W : WTT W  TfSTT 1WT  ̂

% f a 5 T I * r n r ? f t v f s r r  « T ^ | f a  h s f a -  

t h  i r r a * ? * r  9 T  < t^ n l «rt f a f a n m n r  

w  f a * t r  an<r w ^ r  ^ s t j r  < w  ft ifa  i  

i t  ^yCTtrfr«r i f*  

iw iftw r^ r w  •

v^a^inn fa?T % *11̂ . ^ ’̂ Hl il 

R̂TW |  fa  ^ ^
hftfts P i v r * f  f t w  arrtf i ^ r f v r  

w * i t  r r r t  m »T % t « r t  |  ?ft T?r?n 

w w  m *  *  f a  3 « *r w w  •IrfixsTfr

l i e  w #  f N T  i

v t o  g s f t m  i f w r r  : w r r  t ^ r  « r f  

fa fir^y  Ht c r t  vrfr  t  w t fa  9 0 

jrf?CTRr: a n t^  ^ f t  f f » f r  a rtit  f a  f f t e *  

f r ^ r  « r ff  P m t  f f t  \



g  ft? *rrr$ 
m  *  ft? m w  %^5r ?rrt€t 

W Tf TWf I *T£ W*pT 3^ ?  jfrf^T ĤTSTT
arm « fa  F n ftftn ^  ^  ft£s*r % am  
«T«r *? fa  *fk vt? h**t. *rt jftfo r 

i f *  q*? < w w  % ftn? «m»> 
i r t i t  ttt»tt *»><-MHfl̂ V ^ r  finrr 
*PT I

ftp$ f N #  tftr v t  ?fr

«TPT mftcr f t f  *t% *t r  % far? T ftn  
»r ftrtrr ŵpt w lft» «r? i l t u  
frtsn: % * r w #  W t f f a  % *?rr«r?TBT f><«5l $ I V<iH< ?ft iPPft TFTrT
tt hptpt j#  *ftr s flv ^ ^  %
«rd*m wt % *ft% g^»ft *ft ftF*r- 

*TT SfTPTT •n ffq  I t  ^ vn cflt»R  *f *ft 
^  ̂  vtftm «A fv v t
%**t $ v m r ff  % w?r $  v t z js  v r
% ?t Jrfat? tr? R  14 «rt
#  wfHTTT f w  $ if a : ^r% ^ m ftv  
TJ. J5PT?R Hs^l m 1 ft? *11̂ 1 
33% * |T  5TRT f w  I , ar? 
fin$prc ^niRirtnT v t  h v t  ,

q t arpr »rk 
m t *  «rr »ft ^ r  m i  % #*5?r ^  
irra t w d i  sfu Man? ftarc 
*p t 1

wio g g fa r  n n fx : ?g  <r<hr#e f #  

*hrr ^  ftnir *ptt t  1

•ft TW WIW : V? » lW fe *?T <T®®T
$ 1 W fT  r̂wiij #¥T% arftrj tfRfr 
q?*?rT$*fa*r5 m^mrv | f v  s t v r ^ t
f^H W  WT# tffcT Vt f t  +t*i i'-n TT 5  I 
*Tf W p 3nM* t  ft? 'HJ *’*rtfdT, fPT- 

%̂ T % Wgt
?T55T «Pt arft St ft? * » t  % «r? 

q*P$ $ if it  *T,? jfRfa #<Rrc 14%  
♦ilafq JRI^ an% ¥ W  # URT «f^<i

^  nrWr arn^r %  z &

fCTti 'TT <niT *Tf TPTT 3TPT ft?

^!T  *FF ^ ?ft 3H Tt O il
JT ^ni wfw? v t w t  wc softer 3ft ft? 

w  ftrerRRr%f^T$RTT I, ^TFt » m  f t
- m  1

^ '•tl^il ft? 1 7 % WTV ^  W  

1 7 (q )  TWT 5TFT mft? ^ S  ’̂ T T T  

^ST Tt ^ r  SfrftcT W «raT «lc!Hl*i f̂ T% 
ft? ^  w f q^nf |  1 « m  

t r r  « fk  t % # * j w

tiiTi'ftPh’H <n  ̂ 5»rt w  # s r  v t  ^ p n f  

»m w amr ^ r  ? tto  *f 
f t ^ r r  jit r<ftgwj[gf vr a V f r w  

ftrart afpr 1

4 w?PT 16 ^  f̂ TTT flW w M
( ^ )  arm  ^PTarftftr VTO TO«f ^ a r  
% r«f#^«5T % sfhffr % <n  ̂ arrr 1 
^  ?r? »mr t t  «rmT ^ ^ tt
$  W  i f t  % «WTT 3TRIT 1 1 T O W

w h  t  ft? f w w ff  ?ft# q r t f t w  

arPT »i i w w i  w  wnr ^  |  ft?

% «rft ?r # ĵ t afpr iftr  

fw p rr  qr^ qr ^hwt sm fh^nr
ftvUT arPT I ^  5PF *TTT IT? *Tft

?nr ^  p̂trt qr t o t
«FTf ^  qT JfT f̂r I rHHMd ^  ^  qr 
*3nw V77TT ft̂ TT I

«ff anvw: *TPT T ^ T
5VPRT7 v f t  v f t  r̂ Vftr <ft
^ i f  <m ' f  1

•ft TPT fTW : f*T WT%, VT

hihm  *n*ft gvpff qr f  w?
ft fim  «ftr 4 ^ *virn l

% srfh^f  ̂ 1

•ft «m w : <nq w fT  m
5TNIT r̂ ^T f  OTWt q?TT ftm
ftr ft̂ T ft!H •ftaflr Jr fim PR  ft?fV |  x ttr  
fw n rz  % ftrq »̂r ^ w  ,w t Pm pn  
arwr 5 ?
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* f t  T T *T  H W  : *TTSr f * W R £  f t

w m i  i»n^ »r*ft?: *«r % sqfapr 

£ i t a *  f o f t  t t  m w jv |  * r m  
f t  v t f  ijtft f t ir  f t  fawir Pm Hir e  *  f t  

anft ft i «r̂ t ft f  ftir snfiw ^  firaft 
£ i *ft % sftt #4tay  surer fimror 
^rmi | , ^ t r %  t o  % J jw f r  *T 
t o  fiwHH 3TTST |  f t r  » p ^ ft ?fa %

3̂ tt^ s o t  ftrw rr t̂rtt 1 1  sptt

*tf *?f T THT f a  *Tft faeft if 1*T *ft 

*Tf5TCT 5lî f P *H d t f t  *TOT ! j f t  ftllT  I

I>r. C. B. Slnfh: The information
being given by the witness is very 
useful. Will you please request him 
to give information about all the arti
cles of mixture that h# knows off I 
will be grateful to him lor that in
formation.

Shri Ram Lai: I have not brought
it today, I am sorry. I can send you.

w w f i i  m h m r '. wrr vw  ^ ( r f v j  i 

f t  rm  *rm : f  i

*To f t o  f t o ^ f i f l j  : *t WT

f i i f u r  r̂mT |  ?

f t  THTHW : f t  *Tf #TI*lft
wTf |  i fttfftnr % »j? v m n  *raT fc, 

f tw t f  <.tR4 3TRIT I  i traft'

ftpff % if m s w  |  i ^  
i f f w m r  amrr $ 1

«ft g m f a m  «trow : i n  *ft*r » ift
3TR% far fH TTT if  VTT W T PM H u c
f t  unfr  ̂ i ? f t  far* **r s r r  *  w  wrt:

if J ®  T O ^ IT  ^ T fit  J  I

«ft rr*r  « w r  : v n m r  t w r ,  $ »r 
«ntr?, s *  s frrf if  f * m n ?  f t  * r  T f t  
|  i $fn % f t  & x i  m. 1 1  <PF 
kw h P kop i f t  $F*r |  f t r

<£«Tt f t  ft*T W  *£h 4 $ I fre%
ft ft f  «f <£ 7T Thr fJUT

f t  itw P T m H  f t  ‘Tvr^ rf i 1 5 

ff*r n is f f t *  f t  ^  f t

t ^ n r  t t  P w T  »w t  i i n r c  w  j  q f t r  ? i w  
f t  $ f*r  f t ^ r i  3  wte f t  n t  f t f t ,  

f t  * s f  f> ? 5 r#  t t  v r  f o r t
i w r  ^rarr 1 i f  # » r  m f  a m ft  t< 

f i r  ^ f ? r  f i r w f t  1 1 ^ r n W f  « ^ t o i  
?rt vtf.w rnr ^  fiwr *raT wt ft: 

f i r t f  wraflf t t %  v t  f m  
i f  ^  | ,  % f l p r  w t?  w t ?  | » m i O  %  

fw  f, ftffini ft «ft*r 
ff tir  ^ N r  f  1 f a r  ^ m r  |  (%  
in k  n  i * r c  4**iw f?r*r 1 1 

i t *  w w r t '  « t w t  |
f v  V P JJT  V T  ^ N f  fTTf

ftm  |  (

<ft 1^ 0  vnqft^f : Wft *n? 

3 R -« re m  v t  m ?^p t  t  ^ rwia< 

u r r ^ W f  1 o t t  *fr» ff
vr fV u ^ flwr |—
5tv? fj^r n r  ftm  ^ 1 mHR <n 

*rre»fV ^ f r t  « m %  >r?t %  ^
« t r i t  1 1 » r f f  1 1 
* t « t t  « r m  ?ft o t r :  w * t  f t  arrar
1 1 q r  * t r t  ^ r? rr | ,  v t f

f t f t  f t f t  1 t c  PmTf r̂ sft arr T^t 

|  1 i t f v s r  «TTO% J T f t  i f t  ^ « ^ « m  f t  
3ITOT I  I f t  t  ft> f t  ift
i f  ^ f w r  sn^rtr %  ^ « ^ o ? r  r ^ ’Jrr arra i 
f t ,  % fv?T « f t * r r  f t  i f  w w * f t  x r k  
sry?T ft f t f  f»mrf «rtft 1 1 w< in%w 
^ p f t  *  , t  « r ^ f  f t f t  I ,  f i m f t  f t r  * r c %  

i r f t f t f t  1 1

»T» fvfttvr TOT : 'in*! VpTT |  
ftp < t t w *  %  <TT f t w J * n f  #

w qror ^ r e ^ P T  f t  fv  1 1 
4 t  m  w w  : iiwn: f t

i m  f w  i w |  1

f t  # •  qwo w w tft¥t: w f f  t  f t

^ i r f t l  1
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«f) trn
*n €  44 * r t t  |  i w?ffar 

*?t 4T? tt *?tf ^  4#f $, , ™^r
ft ’ercsft f*r^n% % 4r^ *  4T4T

«rr fa fam srmr $ i *rnr
4 ft  4 ft  *Rf7Tff ft *T?ft5ff ft 
f * 4 T  aTRTT f T O  % f ®  <T?TT 4 $ f 4 H 4 T
1 1

• ft  4Tt?»fr^t : ?mi% 4 $ t
aft f*TOT4Z * t  arflft t ,  T O %  fa rr HT4 
^ T 'T T T ^ t  ?

«ft m  fim  : ft * 4  % 4T* ft <ft

Hz T O T  £ f a  v t f  f*HHe 4#f TO T
$ I f®  tfta fift  i

Shrimati V. Vimla Deri: If they 
know English, I would ask them to 
speak in English.

Dt. C. B. Singh; What are the arti
cles which are mixed wits hingl

Shri Ram Lai: Nobody mixes any
thing in hing here; what happens is 
that hing is produced adulterated; 
the chemical contents are not pure 
hing but it contains certain things 
which are passed on as hing- It is a 
capital compound by itself.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have our
selves circulated a list of the common 
adulterants in various articles of foods 
and in hing the adulterants are ex
cessive sand and grit, excessive chalk, 
foreign resins, deficiency in alcoholic 
extract, coaltar* dyes in bandhani hing, 
etc.

Chairman: We thank you for giv
ing us information on these matters.

lift  firaro : g4 rft trrft 

*Tf?ft ft f  i ? mft gvpff qr art 4n*
fil*Wir % WTVT f a i  $ t

8*rtffrw f iw  : «r«ft tflft* 
f a f f o r  *  f*wrft f t m  t  *

«ft f f c  f w w  : 1 *  ft*4T t  *

%fr*r f*r * t4  4T*far % v # 4  f  \ ft *w

?*rrtt awft 4 f t  firvrcr $  IV

fV  «mr aft 4 tw w i t  4 <f $ftr

ftcTT ( ,  f a m t  in ft  4 | t  m*t> 4 * ft

1 1  nfrnflf ft fttff ft mw writ 1 1  

ft 4t*ft w f  WRft (  i fir

4 W t ffeft $, * '  ^ w ft fr ft*  VT  

fiFRft *ft ft 4 w r  1 1  to %  jjw 
wrtaft f  tftr f t o  T O vt m»s « r *

4 T f t f  *?t, wrft 4T?ff Tt, f  I

43tftft T̂SRff ft ^TT ftflT $ Pit 

ff4ft 4T4 4tft ftwft *ft¥ »<ft ft *ft I
«tt4 a f t  <rc f,4 qr4 artfW  i j v  4 4  

I 5 4 « ^ r ^ 4 rtt«t<K 

TT% H ft I  I ff lW r 34 4tfT4f ft 
ft ift ft*q*r ftft «ft f, aft ŝft 
in n r  ft q f t  T?<ft f f t  ffc t

ft *TTcft I  I 3W fm?r ft ?.4*rt V^T4R, 

| 4 V t  » J 4 f 4 R  « 4 W  f?PJT SfniT |  I 
ai4ftf ^ 4  4 ^  4T5T V t  ? 4  fa tft  4 T | T  
«Ft t 4 f t  %  4 ^ f ft?t |  I 4TOT4 ft
f,4 ft ^ W t  ?ITO 4f t  f%4T 5m  f t m  
t  I aft 4 m  ft4 T  |  ^ 4 ^ t  p R T f t  ^ t 
wrffctihr fW t |  j aft  ̂ v t  414 *ns 

p R ft ft?ft t  1 v t$  afhr ?t4T |  art

4|4 4tST ft4T I  I 4f J^44 Jl'Jd 
f®  fftftT VT4T % • <CT5»I4 ft 44 f445ft 
V4V4t  ̂ 4t TO TfT ft af̂ T «7J4 
ft^ir arraT t  t o w  U4 T 

f%4r 4H? 4t 4j 4fe4T JJ4T4T f  
TO% fwt? .^Jfft »J4£Tr< VTrt  ̂ f44T 
4T4T $ I

WVnfir 4 ftW4 T : HJV 4f J  W

ftfB K  ft 4 ^ 4  •ft 4 VT4  4 <lf |  I

«#t|ftf«U9f4  : 4T4  4 f |  fV  fiW4T 

4 W $ 4 f t f t t T O « 4 fftl£»r«F4 4 rK

f t  ftft 1 1 t n f m  w ffrm  farm
*ft ft4 4 T I  , ? 4  4 W  V T *  4 4 ^



tffr  1 1  f*rr* w ^ r’fsRT’TT *rm q?r ftaT 

t  *ftr a ft* m  fotrr ftrr »ft ftaT &

»ft vnq% f  *ftr
f a r e  % 3jT?r 1 1  * f  1 5ft f u t f

35<R ^  fftT ^nf îr I Tft̂ T̂ T if *ft 
W + l p,̂ >  ̂ fa  'Hl*t><, % I

m m f w  * r f t * m : # %  wm
% fa  W W t *  t F̂TT ST̂ f I  WT *TC t
*rnr w vt Wft ?

« f t  f f r  ft r e m  : m ^ f t  ?ft
i f t  |  \ f a t f t  * f t  f a - * n s * f t  <Pt t t
flBT 3TT SH>aI  ̂ f a  *t3r g*n^ JTeSt 

| . . .

WTo ^(Itii mm : 3ft  ̂ TT 
?f?T tftST frprr I  fa TR q7$fe % 5HT7T 
qrfar tftr JT̂ f fftT i *rc qrfe 
% sjttct ir̂ r ft*rr wrf̂ it i 
1 . x f̂t ^q rejara tr?r ftaT $, Hft 
?ft!TT >wif̂ r i w  ?r? St v; m aft «n»r

I  WTT Vtf *W 5Tff I  I Vtf 
^rtt SH*TT TT TRT ft *PF?TT $ I qfa 
TT^J rft f*I% î TT? ^t TT feqT $STf 
f ^ T  «PT TTTT I rTTgfW) rHT ftr ft  $  3W 

T r *r  m 3 ftrr  t h t  v r  s.y, <njfe
frn m r qxtt sn* ^tt | i 
TPT «n̂ fe SHT SWPRTfaTr rftr <TT 
t  m  w  * t * t  i t |  q f a  tre t? : ¥ t
f a f t e  T « t  »T f $  i q f a  q r f e  i f t  *$ ?r 
ftm | ? * r f a * x r f s n p s r t f a w -  
* t t  ^ t  $  w ? q f a  q r s ?  t t  f t  ^nff?rr 
t ,  * n f r  s rfe w  *r$r f t  1 1

w H tq fk  M f1?m  : q f^ r ftp r f?r?- 
# ftw  v t  f a n  *ptt «rr ^=ff%

^sft «rr?? v t  ftnn «tt « fk  TTPt 

WT5T ^  <rm% f!T ftflJT «TT I ift

fait ^  f  %ftx w r  (qeftvrr tft fVr?r 
*ptt |  i

^ tffr  finw ; wrr̂ ft fa* % fit Sr 
« rn %  q ^ r  q f a  *tt%  ^ t  f a f a ?  x a ft «ft 

vnr if w  w  vw t ^3r vx% inv vt

n
?»t q ie ?  vt*tt qrr i vm> fW  4 5r»n 
f̂t cR f *r 3ft jpsr ft̂ rr t, ^ r  ^  t  

3 f t^nr?rq^^H r^Tft?nt«r fwr^  
*ftCT ftm t.

¥ T o  ^ Q f t v i T  H l U f  : ^  i f  H iI^ H  

4 r r  ftrJTT f r  f t  ?PRn t  I ^  
fc f rn r  fv r  «rr t  v f r  «it f^  
v r a t  f a ^  %  f a q  * i ^ t  w r f ^ R f t  

^ N h i f r  %  f a n  O T f  s r R f t  |  

f3Rnn f t  ?TOfT | ,  ^ w t
fttn  1 1 qnfcr 4 e t  ?rff ^ r  if f t  h t? it 
| i «ptt v tf T̂n ftp qt^ qr#? 
«rfar fMHHZ 3JTKT f t  ?W?ft |  Wt f.*T 
^  Hfr f t  ?w?ft |  i

•ft f f r  fw R  q r fe  qqt% % 
t it*  >tnn: v t t  fWrwr ^  ?ft ^ w t  t o t  
m r f*rmt r̂f̂ r i

¥ f o  g ? f f ^ T  ^ m r :  ? n n :  m q  ? t t t t  

^!T TTVJ W  ^  ijt WT TfT 3TÎ  vl <. 
m X  <BTT Wft f^ST ?  5ft fUT PfraTT 
3TTit . . .

«ft f fr  ftrem : jftfoff ^t srtfw 
ft̂ ft I xftK sftfTWf «Ft wtfwt finRft I I 
q #  T R T  ST^f |  f %  ^ T T  V T V J  ^ t  fi r * ? T T  

f t

»To gwtwr m ut:: wtfrsft nft a rtfw  

3 ftv^ vtft?ft|^ n ift% rp T JT | «pi 

f a *  * n f t  |  wt «nq 
5 ^ r  t t  |  ? f t w f t  i f  f r t  »r$

?Tff ftfft 11  f ^ f t  if «fr 
?T̂ f |  im  ?ft fcrnn « 7 R  f t  w  |  
S t ' f t  3 ^ q >  ^ t  5TRT t p r  c T ^ K

q»fT 3TRTT t  ^wft * t r  ?TT% f  w fa ^  
e T R f ^ f t ^ l  ^ »l^t'Tpwft j  ft> ?roft 
îiri ^ (̂TfatJ 9TW f^ft ^ ITT *fî t I

5̂ r f t  ?rrq> stt^  ^  , T f , f t  * f t  f  
tftr «nr«r *t $?r t  A jt? vf?ft jr f¥
« T N  F X R T  * R  H»F%  I  »t? t i f t i r  W Tt?%  
%i t ^ r w m r i q w f r r f ^ r % f a i t ,



n

iff VPT ST? 5TT#rr 
t iw  »ft f¥t *1% ^Tf̂ T, <ft *PTT 

%f«R s m r *ft qrtf $ fa- 
srr ^ t t  sftar *  **ft$ i

«ft jrfT fasiH : «ifsm ^  VT ffcTTST 
s, w 5ft ‘sfto {.*n  ̂qm  srcft $

^HFt *̂r HTO VT% shfr I  f3RRT *ft 
*TR‘ T̂T̂  $PSX fft5TT  ̂^yrvt **r 3*T
%9Tq>̂ nftt t t *nrc wq* *ft
W 5ft aft aftfr*Tt ^?ft f  R̂% *F*T 
^*T ST 3TT?rr I  I ^  ^ sfft vt l£P **T 
HTO TO f # eft far src WTW
^  'HlOl  ̂ I

30  ff»ro ftwjft ; srft fair 
»TW%?T^^SrTTfTtf?

«Pr 5f t  fa«*T : ?JT ^  V ? 7$ I  fa  

^rtr fa*t 5^ -hid % ¥>tt srq>?r »i$t 
frn ’ nf̂ r̂ 1

•to  wsffrn *nm .; tiT>ii ^

fa*nK#^%%ftn?iT$rt ? 
q^tnr ?

Shri J. L. Duggal: It is a national 
problem. Instead of emphasising 
merely on punishing the traders, why 
don’t you open some manufacturing 
centres with the help of Government? 
A t the producing centre, there should 
be strict checking.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Do you want 
the Government to take over the 
whole trade of manufacturing and also 
analysing? This committee at any 
rate is not prepared to say that every - 
thing in regard to consumers goods 
should be Government-controlled.

Shri J. L. Duggal: Even if it is not 
controlled by Government, at least 
some processing centres can be estab
lished where the things are pro
duced.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why can you 
not have your own processing cen
tres? I related my experience to

some of the friends who came yester
day of how a man who went to Patna 
started selling kariana with the help 
of his wife and daughters. His wife 
and daughters cleaned them and put 
them in neat packets. He became so 
popular that he started a chain store. 
He was determined to give clean stuff. 
Why can you not do that?

Shri J. L. Duggal: Of course, that 
is correct.

IT o  g w tw f m U T  : S FT  *TT<£ f  f a  
T O R  Tt€t qVT VT STT %

finrr 1

Shri J. L. Duffgal: We do not want
that. But Government can help a 
lot. Government can take the help 
of the different associations.

Chairman: That is w hjrw e are seek
ing your co-operation.

Shri J. L. Duggal: For powdered
spices. I would suggest that it should 
be agftltfk.

Chairman: About powdered spices 
the point has already been made and 
you have heard that. Any other 
point?

Shri J. L. Duggal: That is all.

1 & *i 5rtqTP*5TT ftrcr^prr
|  srMff n r <
f a p r  v t  s t t f t  $  1 5ft 

%  f a t T  ^ T T T T  S r W h F JS F T  *T fts fT  I
3T̂ t 5TV TT ^

if f  fa  ?flTt fadiql anrif -ifti'i

^tart % ^  t  ?*rvt sfWt^a *  fam  

a rn t 1

¥t° gtftw *(tvt : «rnr aft q>w 
*forf«frtarprfff*T

iftW T T T  f t * l T  ^TfTT t  51Tfa  T O T  

3TT* ffk ^RT JRftaiT *T<{ <ft
ftm ̂  fv aft swwt ̂ it vt **
$  anm |  JT$t air v r  
•n ft |  1
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«ft « & f  t o  ntin ■■ a f  %

firwft if  aa»p w  a **ro  faaT aaT ar 
a t  € tv  a£f aT *rfa a  t o %  fa rj ar|T a m  
ft* a r fr o  a  St T O a  aa*i?taaa w t  
r s f n ^  w O a y M  a #  f * T  I

TTo ggftWI TOT : TOW &*i
* a  <TT * « f 5 P *  f a %  * * a T
fta T  * f t * n a % f i a * t a r a a $ r t a f t  
* a  « n a*t tw t % fa n  tfan; f  % fra  a g a  

*ft TRf wra% fra <at |  aavt ttw tot
^Tf r̂r »

• f t * * f  T O a * f t * : a f R %  < r a m
fa#  *  far *ft a ia  t  i

*T o  gsfhrr a r o r : t r a r  w h + 'I (+tfl 
# ftr %  &ri %  a r t  if  f t r w a a  t  
» m ? » r  v t  f t r f t r *  T O ^ r  arfa vt ?ft Am W V ^  ^ft w i i  ^ i^ *i IVmI ^ i(ii 
t  a  §*r % vt%  *?t # ttfr w  a r q a  
#?t %  arc ftn n  strtt $ srtr t o w  q *  
f 'w  t w t  a n a r |  jtt t o w  v a  i r w r  a T a r  
*S N tf t w t  t o t  1 1 t^ r^ s r m m  a r a $  
S a fa ** $ a  if  <THt f ^ m r r  «rr f a  T O ^ t  
t f a  %  # t  *  tft « T K T  ^ S T  aT a t  tp * 
f a  Tfrtr |  f a  w t  w t
«TTWT * e l  i  TW?t f[ % fW T  1P T T  W P T T t
f a a t  &*i %  a r t  if  ftraaaa fc a t  t o %  
a r t  *  f a #  i

•ft a r i f  T O  atfta : v m  * S r i aa^ 

a n t a t a a  €&; f t  a ra T  $ i

• ft  g m f t m t  < w i  : m w r  *^at-
ft l t ^ P T  j t  y i f  *£2 W  |  I ^ a %  ^
T O %  f ®  a#f T f T  I

«ft f f t  flwwr : f « m  ftrnm  ft 

«ft < n T O  |  i s a w  f t w r  f J f  fa rr%  
i <r* fa r f t  arfaT t  fa  

<at t a  a m  « t r  arrfr f  t o  ' t t  f a * f t  
m i f f t y  a  fa a r  i t o  a m  *  w f t  
fPTrr ’rft ?nr wwnr | ,  w ro ra  ^  f f

w m r  f t  H TriT ^  i f * r  ^ s n rt m  
i h %  f  i 5 t ^ f t  ir ppm <rm 

fCWTT I  I ^Kt Ir ^  JWfKTT % 

3TT% t  It\o «njr?w s r m t : m  ^  *t  ^
f*mr?t I  ?

•ft f f t  P w m  T O *r$ ® ftfftf»m T %  i 

«To f5ftm  t o t  : ?£k  Jr ?rft

T ^ ft 3TRft % %ftT t o t  « f m  « f |t T  V S ^ t
^  t  f w r  t t  f t m  a n si 1 1  ?*r 
TO ^ ft T ta w m  wrt. i i m r  ^  m ?^ft 
t^rm h: $ at t o % am  t o  §f*rra 
#5 f  i fw rft ^ f  f t r o  |  i f* w t la u n  

*R T  ft> ^ T W g r  if  WT? % 'fR T ift»r T T  
« T R  f t  ^PTTSftr T O %  *  *F fT  »R T  
ftr a r m t f  T f  f^ T T %  5 T O T  ^ft 3T$f I  I 
% fw r ^  T O T t « f t f T  «ftfT «TB®^  if  fT O T  T T  ftTTT I $aT f t  T f T  |  I
?*rc?t f t w t  w  «rnr t o t St a t  f  *r 
? m ¥ t  «na w  apm r ^  a r? r f  i v h  *t
aft iTf TO W T ft? *  *T£ T f
ft^TT ft? 5Tf aW H P T V
a r m r t  %  w r *  %  »ft w ftra - a^lr |  
a t  Wrfrw t o  at»a w t  a f t  t w r r  r 
a fa R f?  ^?r ^ f  a m  a ia ia  ^  <P«t 

f̂ T d r t  h 1̂  >̂T. ^aT »rr t 
*n Tr w  a f  T f a T  a ? t 1 1 % ftnr ^ r r  if t  
e rro r ^ r *  Jf wraT |  ft? aft ^ r  a f t  
j f  %m %  «mr i f  T fc ft |  t o  a f t  ^  
v t  tr*&t ^ r  ?f f a m  f r r  ^  f  t

• ft  f f r  Pw ra : f  a r^  a r a *  'tr w  ijaa  
a a w t t r t f r  ^  1 1 a g a  % f t r t r -wz «r%  a t a  a a r  a ^ n  < n * | q  
a^r a i#  |  T O T t  T t w  ana t a  art: 
*t f a  a a  a t a  t |  f  i JtTT T f a r  a f  |  ft? 
a r w r  a a r a w f t  * a  ^  a^ft T t v  
a r %  if  a a ^  f t  a w f t  |  ara f  a  « a m f t a t  
w  «n a  a f t w  a f *r t a  f i f a w  i f a  It 
artptf f a r f t a  «r^ '(ftr f i t  «ra% fa?ara
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Sr i jtt*  «nw 

fa tr c  finm  ^  3 ^  Ttf r o t

* t  «f*r v r %  % fat* *raT5 i ?*t *ft

h t c t  % f  x tk  **r « m f  v t

i *  ift « m  a r f  s u f j t

f  i f̂arar ?*rrtt fw ro  n% |  far \n 
« n i i f W  * t  9 t v r  ktt% fvn m r if 

sfff iftr  ^ t r t  wfjfnr w  f t f n t  

fTffRT v r *  v r  sptct ^ f  farm ^mn % i 

in  ^T$5t $  f t  ^  S*r «ft w k

3? ^T I

Wt® yiftW  *TWT : PH5$T St, T tf

Ir $ *?r viz % «rt*t ST^ffa 
jr far «rrr mwifcif *r fr?«ft»r 

jn*?r farm *rnr i v f  **t *ftfa*w

•raster j f  |  fare q v  *rcr

f  %  ^ r i  *nr sprt, 3 *ra?t P rcra  

*t, jM fa^vnr n  f t  i «ft % rt % 

unr ?nr ^5 ^  far ?*r p̂pt
far*m %* vt #htt $ far ^  fW v r 
n #  g« i

« f t  f f < : f « w r : f l n y r  ^ ¥ t  ir  f * m r a *  
?i^f $tcft t  w fa p  v ? i  * i  «n r-
* t* * i |  i

wo fjjftw nm  : m ?̂r ir 
«ft t  v tf *pwt | far firoraz sfcft $ 
<*Rr far vr̂ t far# if <rft% % fw  
fa*  *t% t  i fa r r o r  fasnft * im r  |  

r?r% if mf*ra T̂TfaTFC vt 
«nft fW rift I

Dr. B, N. Mltvm: There are two
types— whole spice and the ground 
spice. Spice* are prom  to adultera
tion in a number of ways. Adultera
tion has been detected both in the 
vrhole spice and the powdered spice. 
Let us take the very important spice, 
turmeric, which is consumed all over 
India in a large quantity. The whole

turmeric is adulterated in various 
ways. It may be coloured with lead 
chromate and also other lead com
pounds. Thig makes the stuff highly 
poisonous. Also, the whole haldi is 
coloured in various ways by coal 
tar dyes to make it look fresh and 
nicer. The whole turmeric is also 
boiled in cow dung water and then 
dried. Then, I will take up kuli- 
mrich. The whole kalimrich may be 
adulterated in various ways. By in
sect infestation, the starch may de
crease and the stuff may be left only 
with the outer skin and it may be 
contaminated with insect remains 
also. Foreign seeds may also be pre
sent in the whole black pepper re
sembling the fruit of black pepper. 
Also artificial pepper seeds have been 
detected in the local markets of Cal
cutta and they have been coloured 
also. As someone made out in the 
morning, deficiency of starch in kali- 
inrich cannot come in nature; nature 
does not give less starch. It is one of 
the important items which comprise 
the composition of black pepper. If 
the kalimirch is infested with weevils, 
we cannot see it by chemical analysis. 
Artificial black pepper is made and 
then coloured. I have got samples of 
this from Calcutta Corporation. The 

\ whole chilly also can very well be 
adulterated. For instance, rotten old 
chillie* are smeared with oil contain
ing oil soluble dves to make it look, 
nicer and clean. This type of adulter
ation is very harmful because oil 
soluble coal dyes are almost toxic.

Chairman: Thank you tor the in
formation.

*T «WT *#¥ |  ?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is given here.

‘I t  shall not contain more than 5 
per cent by weight of other harmless 
foreign seeds, dust or other foreign or 
vegetable matter; xziore than 8 per cent 
of total ash; less than 40 per cent, 
of oil.
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•ft t o  w
5> r r  i  s i ?  t o  i f  * V f  % wt( i t *

«ftf faSTRT? ftifi |  I T f  ^TT?ff <ft?i- 
tft?  I  3 *  if' ! I T O  3T¥T f t m  i t W t -  
tft? *r t t  i h t t  * r r ^  ^ r i w  ^ t 
s w r  wsft ?<=( 'Snrt’ Tr i i f f ^ T  for w fmrw ■3*m  x  <rt 'T e a s *  « p t -
*rr *rtr  g i w  tft  f ^ n *  ? ^ r *T r  ?>tt i

*t»tt * f  'rt̂ t fo r if m?TT f , m 
STTT ^ W T  TTffS^r I cPT STTT f*F
* n w  *>*t 1 1 in n : 'r t ^ t  f o r  h  wctptt 
3n%, eft far m m  «ptr jfft % if 
n  v f r  a m r  i 

amqrfir « r ft *m  : i « t j  if wreft 
«ft srrfairc |  i s p it srnr w it  if 
*r r f  ^  | ,  ?rt i

•ft  f * w j  *f*w r  : *rrr  *  
jtwt *rM e r 5ft FjR rre r f a i r  ? , 
^ r  snfter fterr |  f a  «ttt  *?r $%
i r t ,  f v T R T  t f f r  %  f t t m r

s m r fk iff  t t  y gq m rft smnsr $ i 

•ft * * 5  t o  w f t « r ; ? *n r t t w & n ;
qWtftmH *T? %«rft I  fa **ITMir<*ff >tft 
W T  f o w ?  f  tftT  * t  fa iTT 3TT

|  I

•ft f f r  : W T *T N  ^ T
W W  T T  T 5 W FT  WT% f  ?

•ft TO f T O  : a i mrfWt

* T  I

*T o g rfta T *T W T :3 5 T  q fftfa fr» H
wiimPCTli * t  f i r o r *  *tto> <gs 
srrfinR % sftt*? *rir % f%r̂  $ 1

• f t  f*W®[ I W B  : W 5T %  ^ f r n c i  
if f i t  « r̂ tffr «ft fa*. f w
»RT I  I %f*PT arft w  g,
ITR % ^ f w r  it %W*T f%Tf% VT f a *

|  «ftr j d  ? w  ^ r » ( ^  t t  V rt

g^rar *i^t |  i ffrr % 3?t 5t^ft v m  

w t «FT fTOT I  ?
•ft ^  T O  *wftff : w ffll?  f% 

? if  fltr  v r ^  %
T it  rTT^V ^ t  I  I <(I5N «ftT TFf if 

ft% fl»t ^ im»i Ĥ t  ̂ t

«ft?fto#to if «|5tf ?OT
*Tf!t t  I

•ft HSfff TO*Wfl*T : t̂% ?ft trrsft 
it ift q» an% f  i

u »  j f h n  TOT

K i ^ W  •wfl^ : &  ^ t i  WFft 

*tV Tt »T̂ f
^ n t  ^t% eft *ry f  i

•ft f f r f i r " !  itnm : iirr % «n% 
% «j®5 t  qr fa«wlf «tt ^  

’TnftX IHXhT M<TWI f  I W  it V?T 
’PIT |  :

“The main offence committed by 
a party or by a farmer” .

I do not know what do you mean by 
the ‘party’. I suppose that is not a 
political party.

•ft s w f  t o  : *rnr ht̂ t

f.^ft *TT v t t  T»T w»trt w  'TT̂  *r? 
vtf ift tn ft, ?ft ftt^r *tm  *rf ^

«t>flT  ̂ ftp ^T <JT >̂t*T T̂T T*T 5HIT

|* tt 11 wf ?ft ai%ftnr ifar <tt ^ t ^ t
^T W?IT t  •

<ft f f r  Riiwj <vpf<i: vit vft tnnr^r 
|  f% f*55TT «<IMlO y? |  ?

•ft WWfTO »mt»T : «PTT <HyWI- 
^TT% arm VTT^rir if Hiy M I W5fT*TT
^rir, eft ftt? rr  n f  Sw «waT |  Pp
*% flljJWMI fww iiiftfTqq ^ w*rm 

* R T  |  i
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fTXRT <r 
m|vnTT % sram  s“tr ^  tft 
•fart * fWnr? sncft f1  s*ftsiq*>t 
W TT w  ^ f t  W  W  fimTJRT 

amft |  i 

* f t  i w |  t o  « « f t * r : ^ f t  i t ?  * f f a f t  

if 9cTnrr tptt &, ?wf%* # ?ptw n fi

^  i  •

•ft 5 f t  ftW  VRW : %ftsT SFT H

tpr?n Fgfcm ift ?ft srfoft if forr |  1

• f t u t f ?  T O  W I N  : * ?  ?ft S T q  * f t i f t  

n f t  g f a m  %  fa n ?  m s f f  i f  f o r c  £  1

^fr UTOI : ,J®5 \» V I q f  ̂
%  * h « j h  i f a r r  $  f t  S T q  %  f e w n r  i f  j ®  

*rsrre>?qt t ?  *rf fc 1 *?t qr ftran js t

I :
The limits of foreign matters in all 
fruits are very small. They may be 
raised to a reasonable percentage.

WT STq *t »Fj*W f*PTT% «lft T5rm

I ’
«ft t o  »rcft* : *T?rt n

WT*£ f f t a  JPT f w f f  % S^HTT

s*t i r t i  j s t  1 ^ w t j  ^ r r  *tct i 
JTi’t «ft qfrnOrari |  1 wftrr m  if «ft 
59TT ft I 

•ft 5 ^  I w  W*W : f?T Vt ft?RT 
M?W1 3fT* ?

•ft 5»Wj T O  : # *TO?t ST*!*

ST̂ t fMvwa * T  STOTT £ I 
farerCir *rr ^  fq î tftfircr vr*  
% wrc fcrr an* f t  f*rf5T*nr %ftr  

flfan m  w t  ?> ito tt  |  1

• f t $ f t f ^ * n m  :w r s r T J r? m  
*#*T4&  f  f t  tft»ft*pft*$TfoTTan*?

•ft nw  ̂v *  «wft* aft *rtt
ift nflf m rn  f  1

• ft^ fr fw ^ w w  : STq *>t tf̂ qr 
«ft?

•ft '*** *wftw ; to  tfw r v t
st, * r f  st?t q ^ - T f^ r r  * r m  w  «rr 1 

% f t * r  5> h > h ? k  q ^ f m  q ^ T R T  w m

% vn r «rr t |$  i

•ft ^fr h m  w*m : t o  s?qrafsr 

i f  *jtt spt *  * s t  *nr qr f^Rrr 
fq r q T  |  f t  S T T  %  i m i T R  f t ^ T F I Y  v t  

J T  q?T%  %  H n u  t n p  V T ^ T T - ^ r f  .rTT ^ » i l  T T

qr ?

•ft 9W5 *Wft*T • ft^TT ftflT ^
*ftr fi^ ft «Mq~fivw *  y r^q'M ) t
fara* ift f%* »r* I, # Tift w  fiRT

| i  J r 5 q r ? T > n i T t ^ ’ ^ , fr^ | . ^ f t sT
iT«IV $T 5TW R V*T |  ITTJJT H ft<5W

^ n r  |  s w  s t o t t  q r  ^ q w  

JTT I  I %ft5T r^«iiqe % v w k  qr, 
stott qr ft  q» * ft iit  ftsft f  f  $,
guti: ^T STlft JIT I  I f & t

qnr ^fTT s t r  ^ w r  ht ftsn r  *  T*rt 

f t ^ T T  % ? m ^ t n 5 T ! T ^  t  1

•ft irfr ftmj vnm : f»rr srq ?r v tf
ST^TT-fffim #7TTT Tt t  ?

•ft qwi? t o  inftir : fa firr  ^q *  

v t  |  1 

•ft irfr fw«n vnm : ? tt?t |  wr? 

•ft qs.T̂  t o  *nft*r: s m T  *r j  g m *
>Tf5T S W T  I  i f t r  V H V t  S V T  i f  ?T T *  ¥ t

^tftm 1

•ft fiW  TORI: 3^T^raftVPT 
T^t 'WT Tft |  f t  q«H|^R *pt ^T 
v r f t f t *  s ^ t  ^t?r in n rt, w q n f t
MUM JST |  WT ?

•ft q w f T O  !Tfft»T : JT- ?ft R»T ^T?t 

t f  ' ’
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•ft 5f t  ftrwj «nMR
sf^iT wm* % wrr w t  f  ?

•ft 95$f •!****&*? : ^ t r r n r i
*rj?T *t*ot $ tftr i*r 't t  in w  1

• f t f f r f a w r « m  i w i r n n f
T tf 'twtst anx? tftr w ttw  wfiifl f t  

amj iRTHy *ft <rf*?rv *  ^ r  m v ft  % 

v t f  *jn»nft 't t ^w t htvt

f e n  am* <ft i i m t  r r f tT r n r * 5 ft^  
ifmrr ?

•ft ’M f  •PT *Wft*T : *WrM*f> W  ̂ HTT 
% t *T  ̂ 1 %fa^ %3RT
'Tf’TT fa  tr?H|?R WT ’’tftar $ I ^ T  

*r f t  f a  tft * p r j* n r  rft ^  a n *  % ftsr  

aft *J«Tf J I K  *Tff ^ P F t  9WT f t

aiTTT |

*fo 3 ? N l HWN! : ^  aft JRl^ttT 

W ^i ' i l ^  ^ H nl ĥ >hI I ^  
< ^ t ^ r  & «jrT ^nn^T^wr fcr m  

iff t r j  |  1 >prr, *rtT ?ft f̂ TVH ant* *rtr 

’’ft ^r.fiTT *rtf | , * ;t <ew an*, v-: 
*r£t f t  ^ k tt  I  1 r w t  *?tf ^mr
TT^T ft»TT I

•ft ^ w f • f *  *rcft*r : f m t  v tSr m  
w r v  n f  ( f t r  #*prr *itt rr*nrrfir% 

ar§ ajrnrt iRnsrtv  ̂ 1 vtf^vrsr % sr<f
^tTWTTfT I  fa»p!T »TTT Tt*T^I?T 
am* 1

Dr. C. B. 81n|h: On page 9 of your 
Memorandum, you have used the 
word ‘farmer’. Don’t you look very 
carefully into the things that the far
mer brings to you? How does he 
become the main culpritT

• K s r f v t  n t in - .fm m w m *
% |  f*P3S% JTftafr^ t< tfo|f TVfft

3S**n«PT m ft^ifTSrfarTtftT3**rt 
fatft Wt? ?r WTO *r#r fam

it* g # n  *twt : T* to* **r t  
wte aw xm <nns to* *w *  famr 

3*wt ^ I n t w u r r r ^ t  *rn> 
s^t wk *nrit $ ?

•ft T i f  v t  V ( fN : fin r  wro fa^  
m i w g w t  V^ITT Vt *T$ ^ t JM 

'9«Vi ?rro> fft *̂r ^t f  1 $rfa^

*txdi fa  f *T ^TVt t̂TTi

% fa* an* f  1 w  * t*rm wt 
*tafc, *f %nv&ixr*f 1 

¥To fft* t̂o faf: Vsfrflf, WR-V̂ hr 
Wft % W*IT WT W'T if$ TW?t
I ?

•ft 'R’Tf ?rt i*
^ * ift 1 ar̂ t ^p^t ??tT tt*

«tf w r^tflw 5̂ ^  1 

v f jttPpt ?ft , 5  t t  fa aro 
*rt |  1

WTo *TWT : WTV ^fR  KTH*
faw^tfa >n* *tm T t w ^  %?n*r
PWTTT »tR »T I

•ft VHRft* : «ftT«mi<l 
^STt fTR5 VT % ^  I IK

r^«-< f  *r. ^ iv t  ftTO t t  % 1 t o u r
& aw w? «f^ w t % »mr an* rft aft 
«ft<t aqpr «ftr fr?rr< ^tanR^r |,^ w t  
^  f r  ^1 w  % «rn> ^tar ^»vt 
WT* ^  (*tM Ŵ̂ ft f  I

•ft » o  (pro : mrr

•HR* PRnTr ST IT̂ T ^ I PRTH ?ft ^ft
iftargrfr% % w *r^tfftft % w r w t^  
izr  | ,  *rtt *  % * m  |  «ftr ^ r v t
WFT «a'€? ir?t $1 PfTTTPT Tt ?ft
vrr »nft  ̂ p̂?t f  1 ar̂ t tt  frv’r *n?r 
vt ^€tr tt*  f  , wf t *tt f*mror 
faw w*r *  ft?ft |  , vwt m  

*t 1 

tjrofipr trtt |, ^ r*  frJasm finr 
f̂ WT ft?IT | ^ i
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• f t  ^  » « f t n  : * f t  a *  

w * r r  *rmff ^ r a r e ^ r  % . . .

•ft«ftolJWo WT̂ »f>vV :
wr?r sf^r t -:t jf i

• f t  T O  5 R f t * f :  T O  ^ T T * t  WRT
g a s f t f t i i r ,  f t r t ? f t  i f t  w m t  s n r i f z  w f  

arsrifelrtT artfiffft, «Tf: JTTft I 
» r g  * r r  - * t  * n r r  3#  a f t %  i r  

f  *r *3 fo r aft% *r m vft * t
|  ?fr « f t % f  ^ m ? r  i f  < f *r  

ftaT t  vtift <ft art |^t 
<TT J T T  » l$ r  ' d « l « l !  I

T t o  * J 3 f t H T  H  IM I  : *T T T  s f r r  ’p f W f a  

| i ^ t ? f r T T f o r * U » T # t | T j t i q * r  
V R i f t  % *rpr ir^ t j t t  s f t a p T ^ f x T r  
I  f t r ^ a r s  i r t r ^ f R r  s ? * n ? r * w a T  

| 1 snrt?rjt- t .t  $ftr*£?yi ;2T*t, 
ffT ^ r  w  «rt, i m T t v n r t  v t  fts fr  
nT(. i n  w  w  ?mT»Tt 1 f t * f t  % 
« f t  *T(: ^ fiff ^ n ^ T T  f t r  a T ?  I r  t * 3 W -  

?5PT ^  W?ir wn *TOt I  I

•ft qw^fwr **ft«r: 3 r fta * w T * ff
* T  * T * 5 R I  \ ,  % T T ^ R T  ^ T T  g  I

a r ^ t  s r r e f i n r  tfr r  « f t r  v ^ v m :  

ftm I, w%t m r%  ftar ’*rf it i t *  
« r ^ t  'T T  t o t  ^ r f . *  1

t t o  y t f t o i  i n v r  : w r  * x  i f  * r e w
^ T T  t  I

•ft »Raf TO Wffa : *TTfJHT $, 
*PCTTfc 15<t VT 3 ^  | ,  *P%
* t o t %  vtwm |  1 w  * n r  %  * T t  i f  #  

w ^ n  f t r  f f c n s n f  *  1

t»« §*ftm W Jf : JTCf *rc TO *K
S a t  P R p f t  f t  s m p f t

w t  wrnr w m t  * p t t  a ^ t  f  1 ^ r ^ r i f  

« m m r  * t  «rc *r f t a T  | i  #  s f t n  

f f P f t T T ? n T 5 f r f ^ n T T T | .  $ l t a * # * T T

$ r ^i£f«7 1 Vt
• w v r ?  ? i r s a f l ' t f u n r c i T  |  1

•ft w^m sum  #w» : «n^4hr
fire*Rr *t T |t |  ftr <imT $«*it «rrm 
4uwi iftr iRT'femr iRi^kmr |  1 

- «r| iftr  w w  ^  |  . . .

i t o  m f r m  > r w t  :  p r v f  l i t ?

T lfsw  I

w (t i r ^ T I  W B W  W »1W  :  f  t  m *  «TPT
^t mhRrqinT ît ft  ^  1 1 vpnft 

w t  • n ’ T ^  f  %  < rw *t v t t  
^ f t n r r  t  ^  i T ’  f t r f t r f t ? ^  

Jr m  w *  w m  f i n r w  I  f t f

*  * F T T £  t  ^

«ft *n f * id h r: * jf w
#npsr ^  f i j m ;  m t f * w r  w  m  1 
aRrrir * t >ft »wr «rr i <m ^  
«t *T| ttft «w ^ w? ĵ? TIW TT 
ft*rr 3,*r ^r^'r w t w  >if ? at 
f > 3 H T  ^  < ^ r f t r m  f t w  ? 
vrnwr w<t *wr ^t f*ws^r fvrr ?

I T *  ^sftvn > W R  •' 4til  < 1 *  ft^TT
i m v r  a t  F T ’ TT ift  ^5 I  f t r  J T
<pt a T H h F  *r ^ f  1 f t m r w r  w t  
O i * * i  %  i f  VPTtT

ir^ r ftT T  jtt  * n r «  * $ t  f k f t  1

•ft ftnr v n r *jpt : inrr v tf
5VPRT7 fm m r vraT'TOf f tw r ^ , 
a t  ^ r %  w r t  i f  v i T ^ f t  w t  fis rin fT ir

I  ?
• f t  | f t  f t w m  : f ^ r  W T ^ ft  V t  

f f r  a t f  w f T  w n t , ^ w t  4V  
a f f  t  f t r ? ?  f u r o r t t  ^  1

• f t  v »  n w o  f t i f l  : w ^ w i

i f  f t W T « K  I ^
a t  >r*r »n? 1 ^ rfts r f t r o ^  t w t  

« r n ft  * r j a t t t t  *t*tt  1



80
Chairman; On behalf of the Com

mittee 1 thank you.

The evidence that you will be giv
ing will be treated as public unless 
you want any part or whole of it to 
be treated as confidential. Even then 
it will be circulated to Members of 
Parliament.

I would request you to be brief and 
precise.

Shri R. S. Sharma: In clause 5 of 
the amending Bill you have provided 
for only one witness instead of two 
witnesses as at present. We would 
like to know what objection Govern
ment have got against the provision 
which provides for two witnesses. 
Even in the Criminal Procedure Code 
and various other laws of the country 
there is provision for two witnesses 
at the time of seizure, etc. We do 
not know why Government have 
thought it fit to provide for only one 
witness in this particular case.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Two reasons
have been brought to our notice. One 
is that witnesses are very reluctant 
to come forward because those who 
are dealing with these things may not 
be very pleasant people to antagonise; 
they may not be very nice people to 
make enemies of. So, the people of 
the locality do not like to come for
ward as witnesses.

Secondly, the procedure in the 
courts is very lengthy and they can
not afford the time for that and 
therefore do not like to come forward 
a§ witnesses.

There is still another reason. When 
the samples are taken they can be 
seen by the man whose sample is 
taken and by the Inspector and so 
there can be no question of the 
samples being not different from 
what they are claimed to be and 
therefore witnesses may not be con
sidered necessary to testify this. 
These are the points made before us.

Shri R. S. Sharma: When the law 
is going to be made more deterrent.

what is the point in doing away with 
this elementary safeguard?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: The Hon.
Minister has said that the witnesses 
do not come forward because people 
feel that the shopkeepers are not 
people whom they would like to 
make enemies. Are they worse than 
goondas?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: People of the 
locality do not want to make enemies 
by deposing against certain persons 
of the same locality. Secondly, the 
court procedures are lengthy. These 
are the two reasons put forward 
before us.

Shri R. S. Sharma: In sub-clause 
(ii) of the same clause 5, there is a
proviso which says 44__ with one or
more sureties as the food inspector 
deems fit” Our submission is that 
the food inspector should not be given 
such absolute discretion as to decide 
how many sureties there should be. 
After all, a food inspector is not such 
a big officer that he should be given 
wide discretion as to decide the num
ber of sureties in a particular case. 
It should be a formal bond and one 
or two sureties will do. When you say 
“as the food inspector deems fit” , it 
gives absolute discretion to him. This 
is in respect of sub-section (4) of 
section 10 of the Act.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: But the
very fact that weevil has got in, shows 
that the condition of the entire stock 
is not what it should be. You cannot 
say, separate the weevil-infested part 
and the rest is edible.

Shri V. S. Ajftarwal: To that I will 
say this. It will not be possible for 
everybody. I am a whole wheat eat- 
ins person and I get the wheat at my 
home and I see to it that it is clean
ed properly. But in the mills where 
you crush ton* of wheat, this separa
tion is not possible.

Dr* Mahadeva Prasad; It is possi
ble *
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Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I have been 
in the wheat trade for thirty years 
now and I would very much like to 
be told and shown. Of course, there 
is one method that in the flour mills 
they put it in the water tanks and 
some of them wh:ch are very badly 
eaten <by the weevils wH  float but not 
all the weevil-infested ones.

Chairman: Next point, Mr. Sharma.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You may not
consider weevil to be objectionable, 
but there are plenty of members who 
do not like to eat dhal fined with 
weevil. You people may be non
vegetarians, but we vegetarians do 
not eat weevil.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Even though a 
person may be a non-vegetarian he 
would not like to eat grain infested 
with weevil!

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Apart
from that, if the yardstick of adulter
ation is to be the fitness or otherwise 
of the stuff for human consumption, 
th-?n surely the mixing of papayya 
seed with kali mirch, that is pepper, 
cannot be ‘adulteration1.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: This is the 
literal meaning of adulteration: 
mixing something of lower price, of 
a lower quality, that is deliberate 
adulteration. I do not suppose we 
have said that that would not bê  
adulteration.

Shri Hart Vifchnu Kaimth: So,
human consumption is not the crite
rion. (Interruptions).

Shri R. S. Sharma:*

* There is one thing. There were no 
standards fixed far foodgrains. But 
the Act says that if a stuff con
sists of any filthy, putrid, dis
gusting, rotten, decomposed or 
diseased animal or vegetable sub
stance or is insect-infested or is 
otherwise unfit for human consump
tion, it is deemed to be adulterated.

Nobody can object to it. If it is de

composed, filthy or rotten etc., no
body in his senses can say that it is 
not adulterated. It must be treated 
as adulterated. But growth Oi weevils 
in grains in godowns is altogether a 
different phenomenon.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Two years ago 
in Delhi atta was being sold which 
was full of weevils. When it was 
brought to our notice we had taken 
action immediately. You and I do not 
want to eat atta full of weevils. Do 
we want that other& should eat it?

Shri R. S. Sharma: I am talking
only of foodgrains in whole form. 
After a certain .period of storage, cer
tain types of insects grow there. It 
is not an insect at all in the sense \v 
which that is meant, because what
ever is rotten is always unfit for hu
man consumption. But whatever ia 
weevil-infested is not unfit for hu
man consumption. That is the distinc
tion I  want to make. I wanit them to 
judge that the interpretation of the 
law is defective. There are crores of 
maunds of wheat stored in the 
godowns of the Central Government 
itself. Lakhs of maunds of them 
might be containing some weevil*. 
There was a seminar on this subject 
in which eminent experts opined that 
such weevils grow in course of stor
age of grains.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Your sugges
tion is that weevil-infested grain can 
be consumed?

Slut R. S. Sharma: That is not my 
point. My point is that by the mere 
fact of a few grains in the whole lot 
getting weevils in the storage, this 
does not become absolutely unfit for 
human consumption.

Sfcri U. M. Trivedi: That is to say, 
if the infestation by weevil is of a 
minor nature it is fit for human con
sumption, unless it is of a Vfty big 
proportion— is that your point?

Shri R. S. Sharmfe: Exactly.

♦The omitted portion of the evidence is being treated as confidential 
at th» request of the witness but is available V ) the members only in th'? 
Parliament Library.

847 (Aii) LS — 5.
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Shri U. M. Trivedi: W!hat should
be the proportion of weevil infesta
tion which can be permitted for 
human consumption?

Shri E. S. Sharma: That is for the 
Food Standards Committee experts 
and food technologists to prescribe. 
Eminent judges have also said in 
their judgments that the law 'has 
prescribed an absolute standard of 
what is to be treated as unfit for 
human consumption. Under the Pre
vention of Food Adulteration Act, 
only that should be rejected which is 
unfit for human consumption and not 
something which is not of a very 
superior quality. Some people take 
very superior quality of food; others 
take a slightly inferior quality. That 
is the distinction that should be made.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: If 1
understand you aright, you seem to 
be of the view that partial infestation 
by weevil does not amount to adul
teration; that is, you separate the 
weevil and eat the rest which is 
edible. On a similar reasoning, if 
spices are adulterated with horse 
dung partially, would you say, re
move the horse dung and e lt ’the
rest? *

Shri R. S. Sharma: I have no
knowledge about it.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
must have heard about this.

Chairman: It has to be infested by 
weevil and at the same time be unfit 
for human consumption. It is only 
when both these things are satisfied 
that there is provision for the en
forcement of this.

Shri R. S. Sharma: Under the Pre
vention of Food Adulteration Act only 
that thing should be rejected which 
is unfit for human consumption. That 
should be the line of demarcation.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Madam 
Chairman, I put a straight question 
and you have tried to by pass it. 
I want to pursue it to its logical con
clusion, and our friend was trying 
to reply to it.

(Shri V. S. Aggarwal: May I say
that when we have cow dung or 
horse dung in sPic®s it is deliberate
ly mixed? As regards weevil it is a 
sort of deterioration of the foodgrain 
due to nature, due to the conditions 
of our tropical climate.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
mean bad or careless storage?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: Also due to 
moisture. Just as you and I age, 
similarly if foodgrains are not properly 
stored— if they are stored well, if we 
could have air-conditioned storage 
etc., perhaps for a whole year they 
will not deteriorate— but in the heat 
and moisture of our climate they do 
deteriorate and weevil gets in. It is 
not -that it is put in. It automatically 
comes.

Chairman: The difficulty here is
that all of you speak simultaneously 
and it becomes very difficult to fol
low.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I wonder If the 
witnesses would refer to section 2 of 
the 1954' Act where the definition is 
clearly stated. An article of food 
shall be deemed to 'be adulterated if 
the article sold by a vendor is not 
of the nature, substance or quality 
demanded by the purchaser, if the 
article contains any other substance 
which affects, or if the article is so 
processed as to affect, injuriously the 
nature, substance or quality thereof, 
if any inferior or cheaper substance 
has been substitute wholly or in part 
for the article so as to affect injuri
ously the nature, substance or quality 
thereof; if the article consists wholly 
or in part of any filthy, putrid, dis
gusting, rotten, decomposed or diseas
ed animal or vegetable substance or 
is insect-infested or is otherwise unfit 
for human consumption. So, it is 
clear. The word used here is insect- 
infested.*

Shri R. S. Sharma: I am talking
about the interpretation that is put on 
this word by Food Inspectors and I 
shall refer to a Calcutta Judgment in 
which they have rejected that inter
pretation. The word ‘insect-infested*
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is interpreted by the inspectors to 
cover cases of weevilled grains. Some 
prosecution was launched in respect 
of worm eaten grains. I refer to 
criminal appeal No. 666 of 1960 of the 
Calcutta High Court. It was a single 
bench decision the court goes on to 
say:

“ ‘Disgusting* is a characteris
tic which need not be objective 
characteristic of an article and in 
my view it is a subjective notion 
in relation to a particular person 
or persons. What is disgusting 
food for one may be a delicacy 
to another. To an affluent and 
fastidious eater of any food which 
is not of best quality may appear 
to be disgusting but food of infer
ior quality may be acceptable to 
a poor man for economy. So in 
my view here cannot be any 
absolute standard for ascertaining 
if food of particular quality is 
‘disgusting* within the meaning 
clause (f). Clause (f) by ifs last 
portion “Or is otherwise tinflt for 
human consumption” lays down 
an absolute standard for food. 
What .is the least possible 
standard is whether the particular 
food is fit for human consump
tion by scientific test Above that 
minimum and short of the maxi
mum quality which is best 
quality food, there may be food 
of varying qualities. In my view, 
therefore, all the other words in 
clause (f) must be understood 
by application of rule of a jusdum 
generis principle of interpretation 
as meaning whether the particular 
food article is of that particular 
characteristic* so as to be unfit 
for human consumption."

Shri U. M. Trivedi: It says here:
‘insect-infested or is otherwise unfit 
for human consumption’. We all 
know the rule; what is wrong in it? 
We fully agree with it.

Shri E. S. Sharma: If there are,
let us say, a thousand grains and 
some weevils developed during their 
storage and one or two grains are

found to be thus infected, that cannot 
be called insect-infested.,

Dr. Sushila Nayar: A  notification
is under issue fixing standards for 
foodgrains in which they have laid 
down a specification for weevil in
festation.

Chairman: You can proceed to your 
next point.

Shri R. S. Sharma: So, this interpre
tation has been given. A ll these are 
technical matters and that is why we 
have pleaded that the discretion that 
is now vested in a court of law should 
remain; and should not be taken 
away. If you tie them down to a 
particular compulsory sentence, there 
may be miscarriage of justice.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There are two 
types of offences. For the serious 
types of offences, compulsory impri
sonment of 6 months is provided. For 
the others, the discretion of the court 
is there.

Chairman: That is laid down in
clause 7 at page 3 of the Bill.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: Clause 7 says:

“ (b) in other cases, with impri
sonment for a term which may 
extend to two years and with 
fine.”

But in the context of the previous 
clause, it appears that the minimum 
also would be six months.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: In this case, the 
lower limit is not deliberately fixed. 
For a technical offence, the punish
ment may be just imprisonment for 1 
or 2 weeks or till the rising of the 
court. So, the discretion of the court 
is not taken away.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: Can it be only 
fine without any imprisonment? If 
they are only technically guilty?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: No. It can be
imprisonment till the rising of the 
court. The whole idea is that fines do 
not seem to work. The man tries to 
make up the money spent on the fine



by indulging in more adulteration* 
Our object is not to collect money in 
the form of fine but to stop adultera
tion. That is why compulsory impri
sonment has been suggested.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I will bring 
two or three cases to your noticf and 
you would agree that the offence was 
merely technical. In Calcutta mus
tard seeds worth about Rs. 45,000 
were seized and analysed. Dirt was 
found to the extent of 8 per cent. The 
Act provides it should be not more 
than 5 per cent. If you had allowed 
the merchant to clean it, it could very 
well have come to 1J per cent.

Shri P. K. Deo: They might have
added more.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It could not have 
been merely dirt. If I remember 
correctly, some other poisonous seed 
was mixed. They pleaded their case 
and asked whether it would be possi
ble to use it for soap-making. But it 
was pointed out that those people 
could not be relied upon and if xt 
goes into the market, it would be 
dangerous to human beings. Dirt 
alone is not dangerous.

Dr. C. Singh: The Government 
was absolutely justified in seizing it, 
because adulteration of mustard seed 
is almost criminal. The people of 
Bengal suffer so badly from diseases 
because of this adulteration.

Chairman: He is arguing for the
defendant.

Dr. C. B. Singh: I am arguing for 
the general public and not for the 
defendant. ,

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I would not 
put myself in the position of defend
ing a criminal or doing a diabolical 
act. I will circulate the papers of 
the case and if you go through them, 
I am sure you will come to the con
tusion that it was a legal destruc
tion of national wealth. “

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Let me assure 
you that we went into it very 
thoroughly and ultimately it had to

be destroyed in the interests of the 
people of Calcutta.

Chairman: We are not sitting here 
as a court to decide the case.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I am not ask
ing you to do it. The other 
ease that I had in mind is of the 
United Flour Mill, Calcutta. As you 
may perhaps be knowing, every flour 
mill in the country is being supplied 
wheat by the Government. They 
also were supplied wheat by the 
Government of India. After the 
goods had gone to the godown a 
sample was taken and it was found 
that there were some weevils in it. 
As at present, no weevils are permit
ted. So, they were prosecuted and 
fined. But they did not do anything 
at all themselves. The mill is owned 
by Messrs Shaw, Wallace and Com
pany and I, in my mind, will never 
thing of their doing anything of 
that sort. They are a huge concern 
having business of several crores of 
rupees and a profit of Rs. 5,000 or 
Rs. 10,000 will not mean anything 
to them.

Chairman: The report of the cen
tral laboratory will be final ahd there 
is no appeal.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: My point is 
that in that case they did not do any
thing deliberately.

Dr; SuM a Nayar: The word
‘deliberate’ does not help us. If a 
man is poisoned and loses his life, it 
does not matter whether it is mixed 
deliberately or it is mixed accidentally. 
If he has not taken due precautions 
to prevent the admixture, the person 
is guilty.

Chairman: Clause 8 of the Bill
(page 4) gives some protection to the 
vendor. It says:—  •

“A vendor shall not be deemed 
to have committed an offence 
pertaining to the sale of any 
adulterated or misbranded article 
of food if he proves..”

84
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Shri R. S. Sharma: What is the 

objection if the adulterated stuff can 
be put to an alternative non-edible 
use?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I am sorry to 
say that the trade in India cannot be 
relied upon. Time and again it has 
been tried but they mix it with the 
good stuff and sell it for purposes for 
which it is not meant. It is not pos
sible for us to keep a CID after them 
and! see that they use~it for the right 
purpose and not for the wrong pur
pose.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: You con
fiscate it, do not give it to the trader 
but put it to an alternative use. Why 
burn it? If wheat is infested to a 
small extent, in our conditions it can 
very well 'be fed to cattle. Let the 
Corporation or the State take it over. 
If such a provision is there, any court 
can do it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: May I say that 
the complaints that we have had from 
different places so far have been that 
the courts have been taking this 
offence very lightly? That is why 
the trouble has increased so much. 
Some of you black-coated gentlemen 
go in defence of these big fellows.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: We are all
businessmen. There are no lawyers 
among us.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I do not say that 
all of you do it; but some do it. Some 
magistrates also think that he is a 
poor man. T ^

w r r  vHKi ^ *<4k i qf̂ r 
wm sjw rr ftrarr anrj i

What more can you do to him? In 
the mean time the trouble goes on 
getting from bad to worse. As you 
know, it is the magistrate who has 
the option to dispose of this in all 
number of manners and you know it 
better than I do that if the magistrate 
considered it best to destroy this 
particular lot, there must be good

reasons for him to do so. To the (best 
of my knowledge you went up in 
appeal all over and you lost those 
appeals. It is not that you just took 
the verdict of one magistrate. The 
whole thing was lying for nearly a 
year before it was destroyed.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: Facts are
facts. You can have the copy of the 
judgment, if you want.

Then, I would like to put in one 
small point about clause 5. You have 
described how the samples can be 
taken, but I would like to add one 
thing more. In respect of foodgrains, 
after the samples have been taken the 
analysis should be finalised within 48 
hours. We were at the ISI meeting 
yesterday. We have recently finalis
ed the standards for cereals and 
pulses. There we have decided that 
after the samples are taken the 
analysis should ibe finished within 48 
hours. There are very good reasons 
for that. In the case of weevils they 
spread very quickly specially when 
the sample is bottled in. So, if the 
analysis is done after a month, the 
result will not be the same as it would 
have been if it had been done within 
48 hours.

Chairman: We shall consider it. It 
will be taken care of when the rules
are framed.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: About the 
witnesses you have said that indepen
dent persons should be there as wit
nesses. What is the meaning of 
‘independent persons’?

Shri R. S. Sharma: What we have
said is that the provision for wit
nesses should be on the same lines 
as it is in the Criminal Procedure 
Code Section 103, which says:—

“Before making a search the 
officer or other persons about to 
make it shall call upon two or 
more respected inhabitants of the 
locality in which the search is to 
take place.”
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8hri Tulshidas Jadhav: Here it says 

*̂10 be present at the time**. The local 
people might be present there and he 
will take them as witnesses. There 
is no objection to taking the people 
of the locality?

Shri S. N. Murarka: Naturally the 
local people will be there.

Chairman: He should not fbe a wit
ness interested in the inspector.

*ft qtfo WTTTVTj: WTcT *Tf
$ fa  5ft ^Rt I

?ft V p f t  '•i 1*1 'T f 'T P T  %  ’ i s i i j  ^  'flirl f f

sftr srrcforf ^  %?t i

Shri Gian Prakash: You must have 
seen that in other cases also it very 
much depends upon the standard of 
witnesses and the Court will duly 
consider it.

«ft gwtfotm ir m  : im  ^ffaw
WÎ Tt SRftr M  «PTT

 ̂ fa  |  fa 
WTfT % % STTCWt ft
€T5t |  ?

« ft  t f l f o  t p f o  IJTTTVT : f i f

• p t ^  < T 'T ft ^ ’ <T?ft y s ls H i ^ T f f * t  I

«ft g*wft«rra ft^rawrt fa
I T T ^ f t  T T  %  * i i^ . i  %

f a * ;  4  « H l ^ t  ^ T T  »T ^ Y |  f i ? R T

i f  * T f  * f f a * T  * n * q t  * t  T O f t  W ITTt ^  

^ f t  *Pt 5fT |  ?

«ft î to itcttot : nrffr | 
f a  ^  s *  * f  5 r m  w t t  f a t f t

* f r  ? n ^ f t  i n ^ r  i f  * r ^ t  ^ r w i f

iftr 3ft f̂fâ r % WRIT
*rtr ft ?tott t  ?

«ft groft msw : stpt (**♦; 
wtftw I  wVt *PTTf TT^T TT*t %

if 5ft s fa j*i*r  f t f o r s f t  sntft t  ^
^ f t  ? R f Tftf^rT $ f a r  *r ft  *P T F  i f  

5n?rr fa *tpt JTf wrr̂ fr % 
fair w t  fa s  ^  t  |  i

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: Whatever is 
provided in the criminal law for other 
offences should be provided in this 
also.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Is
there no adulteration in edible oils?

Shri S. N. Murarka: This Indian
Produce Association deals with not 
at all in oil but in oil seeds and grains.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: As far as the
Association is concerned, it covers oil 
seeds and foodgrains. Individual 
members may deal in oil. I am a 
member of Indian Produce Associa
tion; but I deal in oil and my Associa
tion does not take cognizance of it.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: You
are dealing in oil. I would like to 
know from you your suggestions to 
prevent adulteration of edible oils 
that is going on everywhere. '

Shri V. S. Aggarwal:***

Chairman: Have you got any other 
suggestions?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: In respect of 
the rules etc. implementation should 
be better.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: I agree 
that til oil and groundnut oil slhould 
be introduced in Bengal. When you 
admit that adulteration is going on 
due to short supply of mustard oil I 
want to know what remedies you sug
gest to remove this adulteration?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: We from our 
association always ask the members 
not to deal with the people who are 
handling adulterated oil. It is not 
that everybody is resorting to adul
teration; only a section of people is 
doing this. You must tighten up the 
programme of implementation.

*The omitted portion of the evidence is being treated as con
fidential at the request of the witness but is available to the members only
in the Parliament Library.
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Shrimati Jyotsna Chanda: May I

know whether your Association tried 
to supply groundnut oil or til oil to 
the people in Calcutta and whether 
they have tried to find out that the 
housewives are prepared to use 
groundnut oil and til oil?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: As far as til
oil is concerned, the prices are very 
much on the low side. It is only a 
matter of buying. You can have 
ample supply of groundnut oil and 
til oil.

Shrimati Jyotsna Chanda: You
mentioned that the Bengali people 
are not accepting any other oil 
excepting the mustard oil. You also 
said that the mustard oil was being 
adulterated. Also you said that since 
they are not getting mustard oil they 
are used to til oil or groundnut oil. 
That is the reason why you adulterate 
the mustard oil. ,

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I do not
accept that I adulterate it. I have 
merely stated the position as it is. I 
have said that this situation has been 
aggravated by the artificial control. 
That was my point.

Chairman: Scarcity is not the
justification for adulteration. The hon. 
Member did not mean that you adul
terated it. But, as an Independent 
citizen having some social conscience, 
what is the remedy that you are go
ing to suggest?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: Whatever the 
Committee would like us to do, as an 
Association, I can assure you that 
we shall do so.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Here is 
the memorandum of Shri S. N. 
Murarka of the Indian Produce Asso
ciation, Calcutta, Here you have 
stated at the last page as follows:

“It would be necessary to prove 
the deliberate act of mixing 
injurious matter to food with the 
motive of making profit/'

Here you have sought to include in 
the matter of adulteration two new

features which, <1 believes, are contrary 
to provisions of the law. One is that 
it should be injurious to life, injurious 
to human organism, and secondly the 
profit motive. With a view to mak
ing profit and also that the matter 
added or mixed was injurious to the 
organism. These, I suppose, you 
would regard as rather a trivial 
offence. I do not know on what 
basis “you have made these sugges
tions because I dot not think anybody 
who adulterates does so unless he 
wants to earn a profit thereby. Other
wise, why should he adulterate? Just 
now it was stated that in Bengal, to
day, either there is blackmarketing 
or adulteration. There is no other 
way because of the failure of the crop. 
Therefore, for adulteration, I don’t 
think there is anybody who adulter
ates food unless there is a profit 
motive or money-making. I suppose 
he has understood it.

5 T>T

Tf#' |  fa  sfrjf
I, 3ft fa  mx: ffcft &

s n f f a r  « f t f t  m w r  i f  s r s f f

J f  TTTT 3 n %  t  I i n F Z i ”  ?TT*r

farTTST j f  f * T O T  t  f a  f a t f t  f a t f t  s f a  j f

trqr I T * ;  I f f i r

m  w  T l f  t f t  j f r f e g  iTTr 3 n f a s

i i P  frrs rra rr m f a  ■iti T t  f a t f w

I f a t f t  J F j a r  T t

( h h U m  s f f a f a ?  ?T^lf f t r w r  

jp ff f w i i ) » l l  ?
% f a * r  f a r  * f t  T t  f l i r r  f t c f t  $  i

W T  §  f a  5TT J W T C  * T

|  i m fa q r  
% r̂r VT fllf'ii % w i f  v t  |
^  SPTT ,«o«1 iff
ftc T T  ?ft

s i f a r  f t  $  I W

i r  f W m r  t t  w r » n r r

% i



v n n f i r  q g U m  : s t  st
idvrsT ift  $r mfarc

tftT 4Ryyi<l 5FT fam  afT5TT $ I

•ft 0 ^ 0  iJT^TVt : 1ST t

^  ^fara m t f ^ p r  ^  w  w

I  •

Sbrl Gian Prakgsh: I am informed 
‘.hat Argemrme is a highly poisonous 
thing. No margin is allowed.

^ f o  o i^TTXVT ; ^
*  srwt %wf

%WR' ?W fa* t *TT> $  I *TT n r
« t *  T T  f ^ T V T  fipiT > RT | ,  ^ f a * T
a w f  t t  q jr *m»T sqfa fa frgw  ft m r  
t*PJTT *HIT t  I U f  ^ f a f o S * T C  5 ST 

fa *fT  *PTT ^  f a  STTSTf T T  ^S%*TTH 
s t  m r  % f t m  |  i ^  jt$5t *ft 

*  fcr % t u t  Jf *m ft f  
i f l r  sst % <RSTm ^  s ra fa s  *ra?ft 
*  srurt antft 1 1 is ft srisft ?rt st 
5 t t t  t t  s 'rfs ifa & iH  f e n  w r  |  I 
%fa»T ? W  0 w *V i< 3 c *in  r«h<4i arraT 
?  * rfr  f ®  mmtoti T t  SRsrt aR T 
it » rt i n r i? r ik  *m t %
jRnuT f a  ssr if tnsffaH «9t  i *pr 

s m ^ r f a s s r  t  R 3 f f « P T « j t ,? ! t ^ f ^ s r  
•ft f w le  srart’ ft f a  ^  ?^r «ft i

^ snrndsr n^tvorr: str w f t

arm T t  mfKW 5PF f t Sf t f oRTTWI
Shri V. 6. Aggarwal: There is a

case only in Bengal under Adultera
tion Act. As far as the private trade 
is concerned, there is no profit motive. 
Of course, just naw it was said that 
the mustard oil prices are at the sky 
high rate. Five years ago, there was 
a case that the price of mustard oil 
was high due to the fact that til oil 
was found not to be used by the 
Bengalis. We cannot find 900 to 600 
mauwls of mustard oil. You would 
perhaps agree that the high prices of 
til oil might be made here or there.

In any case, nobody can be blamed 
for that. Still that was taken under 
the Prevention of Food Adulteration 
Act. The party was punished. The 
oil was denatured and I do not know 
whether it was confiscated or not.

So, in that ease there wa_* no profit 
motive.

« f t f f T f t r * W  w m  : 5 JT R  aft
«ft » jxrm  ^ f T̂T ~st? t f t 'f t?  

^  |  fa  ftwnrc tt s m r a

snfiRT i ^ t  JTT?rr ^ 1̂ 11 arsr o<t>
^5 art 

far* n ?t i
**5  |  f a  a r R « r ? T T T  s s r *r  * n f * p r

% f^ir ?T f w f  *T$ $t I if 
5>ft sTTfjRr ?nft enrrrtr «mrv 
HFTT arRT T̂f̂ ir I ^  Tift 
Sr * f f  f t  « t ? t t  |  1 wk v r f a t f  « h t t
?tM  TT*ft f*T̂  ir TTt̂  TT sftr fiRT
fe T T , 5ft ^  d t  ^ T fa V T T V  §  ^ t  
% f̂ l% I

«ft l^ o  T O W I : aiHapr

TT 5̂t 3TRft I  5fhr A\ flt^-
T R T  ^ trft ^  I % fa «T i^sft ^ 5 T
i f t  |  fa m  v t  « p r q q ii> iw
T̂ T arRTT 5  faRr tt fan jw  f^r 7̂ % 

T^+fri T m ttsm  v$z % 

i f t  «rr i

Dr. C. B. Singh: Mr. Aggarwal said 
that Argemone seed can only grow 
in the same field where mustard is 
grown. That is entirely wrong. This 
Argemone seed is grown at other 
places as well. It is a common prac
tice for those traders and for those 
men who are prepared to mix these 
things to collect these seeds and mix 
them purposely. I want you to know 
this. Once upon a time in Bengal men 
and women used to suffer from the 
swelling of the feet and anaemia. We 
did not know the cause of this disease. 
Ultimately, after a lot of investiga
tion it was found out that it was due 
to the use of mixed oil that the Ben
galis ware using. So, it was declared



a criminal thing. So, anyone found 
guilty must be dealt with seriously. 
You said that it is normal.

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I did not
make that point.

I>r. C. B. Singh: I have made that 
point.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Is it a
fact that white oil is mixed with 
ground edible oil and is it not a fact 
that white oil is injurious to health?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I admit it
is very much injurious to health. I 
do not know whether it is done or not.

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: May I know 
which oil is mixed with which oil so 
that it is called adulterated and which 
is injurious to health?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: Well, as far 
as I am concerned, I do not have any 
personal knowledge of it. But so 
many oils can be mixed with it, say, 
linseed and groundnut. At least these 
can be mixed with it.

t ,  iftaT
t  sftT W eft fftflT t  I ^ T T

srraft ifsfe fftcTT f ,  sft qr*m
ft^TT ^

sp 5TTT W it i f  ^  |  I 3 f t  v R P P f

sft^ T  f̂t %cTT |  ^T| |  ITT

w r it  v t w  ^ r r  |  i

f̂ RTFT % STRTt  ̂ cR if

ftcTT t  I 
ifRTT it

*rrr *nFfr tut w
sFtfa^ i

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I would say 
that the hon. Member has put so many 
questions and he has taken so many 
things for grant and I fail to answer all 
his questions.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: You
have bejn in the business for the last 
25 years and you are an experienced 
man. I would like to have some use
ful information from you as to whe
ther it is a fact that linseed is also 
crushed with thsse wild seeds?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: I do not know 
whether it is crushed but I can very 
well teli you it is used as edible oil 
in Madhya Pradesh and Bihar.

!).. G. S. MeJcote: We are extre
mely grateful to Mr. Aggarwal for the 
frank statement that he made in the 
beginning that there is a widespread 
adulteration of many types. May I 
know whether your association has 
done anything to prevent such adul
teration?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: When I admit
ted that there is widespread adultera
tion, I only did that as an honest citi
zen of the country. I do not want to 
hide anything. I am a trader and 1 
want to save my skin also. You can 
as well do something about it. It is 
not that I alone can do it. I am pre
pared to offer you my cooperation in 
that. Anythin# that you tell me, I 
will do it. I may tell you this also.
I was the President of the Tndian Pro
ducers’ Association. The hon. Minister 
visited Calcutta so many times. We 
requested her to come and address our 
Association. Unfortunately, I was not 
able to get Her to my Association. 
Whatever I say will not carry that 
much weight as what the Minister says. 
There are many Ministers, the Com
merce and Industry Minister, the Fin
ance Minister, the Food Minister and 
all that. Whenever they go to big 
cities they write to us. Now, the Food 
Minister is going to Calcutta.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: It doe? 
not apply to all. There are exceptions.

Shri V. S.- Aggarwal: As far as I
am concerned, I am prepared to give 
you all cooperation. There is anotihei 
thing also. We were talking about 
turmeric. May I know how many 
cases has the Government started. 
You have come to one assumption that
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it is coloured. I myself do not agree. 
But still I want to know how many 
cases they have started at the source 
where turmeric is sent.

Chairman: They have got all the
statistics all over India.

Shri V. 8. Aggarwal: I will be very 
happy to know aibout it.

Mustard seeds are mixed with arj- 
man seeds. The Agricultural Market
ing section of the Agriculture Ministry 
should be asked to see that this is not 
done.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: May I ask whe
ther any effort has ben made on your 
part to prevent such things?

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: We publish
papers and circulate them to all our 
clients in U.P. and we tell them: 
“Please do not sell mustard seeds with 
dust. It will cost you more because to 
that extent the railway freight will go 
up ....”.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: Have you refused 
to take any such stuff? That is the 
positive action which you could have 
taken. *

Shri V. S. Aggarwal: We will do it. 
But the difficulty is that we know it 
only after it comes. Before we take 
the R. R. we do not know it.

Chairman: We are extremely pleas
ed with tihe evidence that you have 
given. On behalf of the Committee 1 
thank you.

Representative of the Delhi Katha 
Dealers Association: When are we
going to be heard?

Chairman: We may ask you to come 
on the 8th probably. The time will be 
communicated to you in two days.

(The witnesses then withdrew)

The Committee then adjourned.
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I. All India toe Cream Manufacturer* Association, New Delhi.

Spokesmen:
1. Shri P. L. Lamiba
2. Shri P. L. Vohra
3. Shri B. R. Kapur.

1̂1. The Baroda City Pure Milk Suppliers’ Association, Baroda.

Spokesmen:
l .S h r i  N. C. Bumiya 

, 2. Shri Jagdish Chandra Mawawala
a. Sihri Vadilai Shah
4. Shri Chandubhafr Pothiwala.

III. Poona Dairymen’s Association, Poona.

Spokesmen:
1. Shri A. K. Phadke
2. Shri R. B. Chitale
3. Shri Babulal Cherenjivlal
4. Shri Mohamed Husain Jeeaa
5. Shri Hari Prasa'df
Q. Shri R. S. Joshi.

(Witnesses were called in

Chairman; Gentlemen, the memo
randa submitted by you have been cir
culated to the Members. If you want 
to stress any particular podnit mention
ed therein you can do so and beetktes 
that, if you want to stress any other 
point pertaining to the amendments 
you are welcome to do so.

The evidence that you are going, to 
give will be treated as confidential un

* less you specifically mention that the 
whole or any part o O t  should be 
treated a6 confidential. Even then it 

, will be circulated to the Members of 
this Committee and Members of Par
liament.

Shri B. R. Kapoor: Madam; some
of the points we have mentioned have 
alreadjy been considered by this augjuat 
body and it has come to some conclu
sions. So it w ill help us; not to repeal 
them. . . .

Dr. SUshila Nayar: Whatever con
clusions we may have to come to, we

and they look their seats)

will dccide that after we have taken 
everybody’s evidence. We won’t come 
to any conclusion before that. We will 
hear every one of you, all your argu
ments, ask you sudh questions that we 
want, and then the Committee will sit 
-by itself without the witnesses and 
come to conclusions.

Shri B. R. Kkpaorr We have sub
mitted four representations. The* 
fotcrth is on sampling and testing 
techniques to be perfected and there
after the rules to be amended to ytrit 
the changed circumstances.

These are the extracts from the 
Seminar on Prevention of Food Adul
teration held at Hyderabad. The Min
istry has agreed ta these recommenda
tions.

Item II of the Agenda, page 27, of 
the Seminar— Approved;

“The Seminar recommends:
That it is necessary to lay down

accepted methods of analysis,
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which may bo incorporated in the 
Rules for the benefit of all con
cerned;

That as the existing laboratories 
are inadequate and ill-equipped, 
the number of laboratories may 
be increased so that at least each 
State may have one well-equipped 
laboratory__

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The Seminar
may say so many things to be done, 
but till those things are done we are 
not going to suspend the operations of 
this Act. What it means is that if 
there is one laboratory in each State, 
or more than one, we can take many 
more samples and work more ade
quately. Till that is done the number 
of samples to be taken may be lesser, 
and to that extent the application - of 
the Act may not be as igood as one 
would like it to be.

Shri B. R. Kapoor: May I request 
one thing? We have understood that 
chemistry is an exact science. Will 
the technologists agree to this?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: True. You
know, after that the committee was 
appointed. They have come out with 
definite, clearcut methods of analysis. 
They are available to all analysts. We 
have done it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We cannot over
night increase the number of labora
tories. If the number of laboratories 
is less it only means that we cannot 
take enough number of samples and 
analyse them as often as we would 
like. To that extent loopholes are 
there.

With the Chair’s permission, I may 
tell you that when we invite you for 
tendering evidence, our object is to 
protect innfocent people from! the 
menace of adulteration. We do not 
want to do anything which puts ho
nest people into difficulties. We also 
want to know from you the ways in 
which adulteration could be prevent
ed. An Act is only one of the means 
to put end to adulteration. So, your 
only concern should not be how to 
mitigate the punishment or how to

make people safe from the application
of the law. You arc citizens as well 
as traders and as such we all know 
that adulteration is taking place. Let 
us put our heads together. You 
advise the committee how we can 
better check this menace.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Perhaps it may be • 
within your knowledge that the ice 
cream manufacturers were prosecuted 
in 1961 for the simple reason thath 
sampling and analysis procedures 
were not laid down and today also 
it is the same position; methods for 
analysis are not prescribed.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Apart from that, 
prosecutions may be for certain other 
reasons also such as lack of cleanli
ness and hygiene leading to infection.

Shri B. R. Kapur: We have ourselves 
enforced certain improvements in 
these matters. Still, as we have sug
gested in our first representation, ad
ministration should have taken steps 
to eradicate adulteration by suitable 
devices like compulsory hall mark
ing, etc. Our association is exercis
ing a good deal of care in Delhi; they 
are taking samples at random.

Chairman: Your memorandum has 
been circulated to all the Members. 
Whatever is not contained in your 
memorandum, if there is anything, 
you may say.

Shri B R. Kapur: The law as it 
stands treats sub-standard articles as 
adulterated. This is not as it should 
be. The penalty clause should be re
lated to the nature and gravity of the 
deviation from the set standard.

Shiri U. M. Trivedi: You are re
ferring to section 16.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: He says that 
what adulteration means; it should be 
treated as adulterated only if it is 
injurious for health and then you can 
inflict severe punishments. It is not 
adulteration if it is not harmful, such 
as mixing water with milk and for 
things of that type he wants less 
severe punishments.
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Shr1* TT. M. Trivedi: Punishment

should be according to the degree of
adulteration. That seems to be his 
contention.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Section 402 of 
USA Federal Food Drug and Cosme
tics Act defines adulterated food.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You have given 
it in your memorandum. Wje have got 
the provisions as in UK and USA. We 
have, already proposed amendments 
proposing two types of punishments, 
one for very serious offences and the 
ether 'ior offences which are not 
of the same gravity.

B. R Kapur: Punishment is
still there.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Punishment has 
to be there.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: What is your 
suggestion?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Ha says that
when a product is declared to be sub
standard but yet not injurious to 
health, it should not come within the 
purview of this Act,

Shri V. M. Trivedi: Do they want 
that they should proceeded against 
for committing the offence of cheating?

Shri B. R. Kapur: No, no I give 
an example; in ice cream, there is 
milk, stabiliser and sugar. Milk takes 
the place of cream. Some milk may 
not contain the required fat content 
and the resultant product be sub
standard and yet it may not be inju
rious to health.

Shri U. MJ. Trivedi: You may sell it 
as sub-standard ice cream.

Shri B. R. Kapur: It is only after 
analysis that it could be known as be
ing sub-standard.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Are you not 
protected by the new amendment 
which is made? You say you 
may supply sub-standard ice-cream, 
but you do not want to be prosecuted

for adulteration. Even if you know 
that you have, supplied sub-standard 
goods, you do not agree to be prose
cuted for cheating.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Definitely not.

Sbrf u . M. Trivedi: Your excuse is 
that you do not know what particu
lar type of cream was supplied to 
you and the "man who supplied it is 
at fault. Is that defence not avail
able to you under this amendment 
which we have made?

Shri B. R. Kapur: It is not avail
able because I am responsible for the 
finished product.

Chairman: You say that clause 8 
on page T of the B ill is not able to 
give full deflence to the innocent ven
dor?

Shri B. R Kapur: In our case, it 
does not give protection. If it is a 
processed item, then that defence s 
available.

Shri C. M. Trivedi: In the defini
tion of adulteration, sub-standard 
also is there.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Clause 2(a) itself 
covers it. It says:

“An article of food shall be 
d.-cmed to be adulterated—

(a) if the article sold by a ven
dor is not of the nature, substance 
or quality demanded by the pro
ducer and is to his prejudice or 
is not of the nature, substance or 
quality which it purports or is re
presented to be.”

It is laid down in the Act that in 
the ice-cream there should be 10 per 
cent fat content. Unfortunately if it 
is only 9.5 Der cent, the product is 
not in accordance w i£  (a) and we 
are to be penalised. We have to be 
safeguarded against that.

Dr Sushila Nayar: Su p p o se  y o u  a re  
selling ic e -c re a m  to ch ild r e n  and lO 
per cent fat is n e ce ssa ry  for the deve
lopment of those children. Instead 
of that, if you take skimmed minc and 
use arrowroot cream to thicken it
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and sell it as ice-cream, Is It «"t 
punishable?

Shri B. R. Kapur: 'n  para 3 of our 
memorandum, I have made it very 
clear. It is based on American and 

law. If my ice-cream cotains 
anything else than milk, cream and 
sugar, it is not sub-standard, but it is 
adulterated.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: 10 per cent fat 
has been laid down because that is 
the very minimum. Actually it should 
be 12, IS or 15 per cent. But they 
have said upto 10 per cent we will 
not punish. If you want to reduce it 
to 9 per cent, then there is no limit. 
From 0, it will become 8 oer cent 
and so on.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Chemistry is an 
exact seience and whatever interna
tionally established procedures are 
there, these should be adopted in 
India a8 well. The Sri Ram Institute 
took samples of the ice-cream and 
they say that it was according to 
British SVmdard Specification No. 2472 
and 809.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why should we 
have that number of British stand
ards? Why not have our own me
thods and standards?

Shri B. R. Kapur: The Indian Stan
dards Institution have laid down the 
same standards for analysis as the 
British standard.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Our own stand
ards and methods are there written 
down. Let anyone say that these me
thods are wrong. If you have any 
quarrel with the method of analysis 
and with the standards that are laid 
down, you can always make a  repre
sentation and it will be examined 
most carefully. But if you want clause 
3 to be taken out and if you say that 
you will sell 2 per cent fat ice
cream instead of 10 per cent and 
still you should not come under the 
purview of the Act, that is not pos
sible.

We have noted down your points. 
Whether we accept it or not is a dif
ferent matter. We have understood
what you say. Jf there -3 anything 
else, you might say. <

Shri P. L. Lamba: I will talk on
the subject of ice-cream, not from a 
legal point of view but generally. I 
started the ice-cream business and I 
can talk about this subject.

We agree that there should be no 
adulteration; if w,e mix arrowroot, it 
becomes adulteration. But what we 
submit is that if the percentage of 
fat content comes to 9.5 instead of
10, it is not due to the intention ot 
the management but it is because we 
cannot get milk or cream of the re
quired standard. If the management 
knows that it is 9.5 then we can tel! 
you that we will never sell it. As 
the hon. Minister has said, we would 
not like that the children of the coun
try should take ice-cream which is 
sub-standard. I agree that if the fat 
content is 4, 5 or 7 per cent, the sen
tence should be six moriths’ imprison- 
met or whatever you want; but there 
should be a margin for a little differ
ence because of the quality of the 
milk.

Chairman: We have got your point 
You want that for no fault of yours 
should you be punished. The same 
is the intention of the Committee. To 
an innocent vendor defence is given 
under clause 8 of the amending Bill.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You have said 
that in the manufacturing process the 
fat percentage falls a little. I will 
tell you what the manufacturers of 
drug are doing. In the Indian cli
mate vitamins deteriorate a little; so, 
they add a certain percentage above 
that so that on analysis within a cer
tain period of time, whatever it may 
be, deterioration will not make it 
sub-standard. So if you think that 
the fall in cream or fat content may 
be half per cent in the manufactur
ing process, you take half per cent 
extra or 1 per cent extra. Why do 
you want to stick to the minimum 
only.
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Shri P. L. Lanka: We make ice
cream with 12 per cent or 13 per cent 
fat content. In fact, for the last one 
year of the samples taken only in 
one case it came to 11 per cent; in all 
others it was more than 11 per cent. 
But sometimes it may happen that the 
sample taken by the food inspector is 
kept in the laboratory for two or 
three days and then it is tested, in 
that case the fat content comes to 
half. If once my sample fails, I 
have to go behind the bars.

Chairman: If out of 10 samples, 9 
are successful and 1 fails, the majori
ty is there. Please proceed to your 
next point.

Shri B. R. Kapur: As regards sec
tion 13............

Mr, Chairman: Section 13 is not
Under consideration.

Shri B. R. Kapur: But if the Act is
to be amended, why this should not 
be considered?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The Committee 
has been given a mandate. Under that 
only certain clauses are being amend
ed. We want your views on that. 
The other clauses are not under dis
cussion because they are not squght 
to be amended. They are not within 
the purview of this Committee,

.Shri B. R. Kapur: But this Com
mittee can recommend.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: No. You can
writ/e to the Government in that con
nection.

Shri B. R„ Kapur: We have repre
sented in I960. Then, this Commit
tee is not concerned with the rules 
even, but there are certain aspects 
connected with that.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You have said 
that you want two or more indepen
dent witnesses. Why dp you want this 
word 'independent* to be added there?

W ui B. B. Kapur: In order to s4ve 
miscarriage of justice.

874(Aii)LS— 7

Shri U. M. Trivedi: How w ill you 
define the woi$ ‘independent’?

Shri B. R. Kapur: The witness
should not be from the officialdom.

Shri P. L. Vohra: The idea is the
witnesses should be taken from the 
spot and not arranged beforehand.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Will you be 
satisfied if we say that the witnesses 
should be of the same type as are 
provided in the Criminal Procedure 
Code?

Shri P. L. Vohra: If the witnesses
are taken in such a way that they are 
peoples from the locality and are 
respectable persons as is given in sec
tion 103 of the Criminal Procedure 
Code. I think, our purpose w ill be 
served.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Then, you wil] 
drop the word ‘independent1?

Shri P. L. Vohra: I would still insist 
on the word ‘independent* for the 
reason----

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Reasons are not 
necessary. How will you make out 
on the spot that the witness is inde
pendent or not?

Shri P. L. Vohra: An independent, 
witness will be one who is not con
nected with the machinery which is 
going to enforce and implement this 
Act.

SJuri U. Trivedi: So, the word 
'independent’ will have to be deter
mined at the trial stage?

Shri P. L. Vohra: No doubt, it will 
he done at the trial stage. But it 
should be a directive to the machi
nery which is to implement the Act 
that the witnesses should be of this 
nature.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Another sugges
tion is that no witnesses at all need 
be had, but the sample be sealed 
with the seal of the inspector and 
of the man concerned or may be 
signed in some way so that the 
sample cannot be tampered With. One
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sample may be left with you and two 
may be taken away by the inspector. 
So, if the sample is sealed in such a 
way that nobody can tamper with it, 
whether you have witnesses or not is 
immaterial.

Shri B. R. Kapur: On this very point 
one of my friends was telling me that 
a small quantity of saccharin was ad
ded to the sample and the whole thing 
changed. The mischief is being done 
by the inspectors.

Dir. Sushila Nayar: It cannot be
added so quickly.

Shri R  R. Kapur: It does give sac
charin positive results, when a small 
grain of saccharin even is added.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Your whole
establishment is there.

Shri B, R, Kapur: The sample bot
tles are washed with saccharin mixed 
up. The result will be positive in 
saccharin test. The bottles should be 
sterilized in the presence of them. It 
has to be shown to my people before 
they take my sample.

Chairman: You want the witnesses 
in your interest.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Only to see that 
the mischief is not done.

Chairman: You want some people 
in your own interest.

Shri B. R. Kapur: We want to see 
that no mischief is done. Innocent 
people should not be prosecuted. May
be they have some grievances with 
these people.

Chairman: In case witnesses are not 
independent what is the anticipated 
mischief?

Shri B. R. Kapur: If Saccharin is 
added the ice-cream will give sacchrin 
positive result and the man will be 
prosecuted.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: All your people 
are there.

Shri B. R. Kapur: If there are six 
people they will do the mischief and

I am alone. They take sample from a 
small man like myself. Justice w ill be 
miscarried. The law should enforce 
that there is no mischief. That is our 
point.

Chairman: We have got your point. 
Go on to the next point.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Regarding penalty 
clause we wish to say something. 
There is provision for lesser penalty 
and higher penalty. Whatever penalty 
is there should be reasonable. That 
is our stand.

An hon Member: What is the re
medy you suggest to prevent adultera
tion?

Shri B. R. Kapur: Organised indus
try as it stands is taking necesary 
steps in this direction. The Health 
Ministry should be able to cooperate 
and s6e that hardship is not caused to 
small-producers. The use of sac 
charin should be prohibited. We have 
made certain improvement in the 
rules as well. In the rules , 
we have got two types of ice
creams, one is plain ice-Cream and the 
other is mixed ice-cream, where we 
add something. Now, we have made 
the law that there will be no mixed 
ice-cream at all. Whosoever prepares 
the ice-cream will prepare only plain 
ice-cream, with milk cream nnd 
sugar. He will not be able to do any 
mischief. In the C. C. F. Committee 
we have suggested that the use of sac
charin should be prohibited all over 
India and the sub-cammittte has ap
proved it. There will be less chances 
of adulteration. Arrowroot and sac
charin, these are the two things which 
should be eliminated.

An hon. Member: Blotting-paper is 
used by some ice-cream manufactur
ers. Is it a fact or not?

Shri P. L. Lamba: I heard that the 
use of blotting paper for ice-cream 
was resorted to by one of the ice
cream small producer who was pro
ducing so many other things. I heard 
that in the books of Income-tax he 
showed as if he had bought the paper 
for the manufacture of ice-cream. He



99

might have done it for the purpose of 
dodging income-tax. According to 
my opinion these blotting papers can
not be used. There is a process with 
which we make an ice-cream. They 
have to pass through a homogeniser. 
When it is passing through homogeni
ser the ice-cream is coming as the 
finished product. If somebody will 
not use the homogeniser, when the 
ice-cream freezes, the result of that 
finished product w ill not be like that. 
It will not be an ice-cream. It w ill be 
something which people will not eat 
It will not be good for the consump
tion of the human being and it will 
show a different taste or look. It is 
wrong to say that blotting paper can 
be used. It is not possible. It is my 
view about it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: In ice-cream
people should not use non-permitted 
colours, should not add certain non- 
permifted flavours etc. A ll these 
things should not be added.

Shri B. R. Kapur; We have suggest
ed these items which should be pro
hibited. Then there will be no adul
teration.

Chairman: They have answered the 
question. What would you like to 
prevent or what measures do you sug
gest to combat adulteration in small 
manufacturers?

Shri B. R. Kapur: We have already 
submitted our suggestions.

Shri P. L. Lamba: I am spe&king
about all these small people. They 
should be given a proper lecture on 
the subject so that they may know 
how they can produce the good quality 
ice-cream and what should be mixed 
aip in that thing.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Do you think 
that Government is going to teach 
everyone of you?

' Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Why
should not your Association organise 
this? You do not want the small 
people to live.

Shri B. R. Kapur: We have done 
very well in Delhi. The use of colour 
has been prohibited in Delhi except in 
one or two cases. The plain ice-cream 
is very good. Saccharin should be pro
hibited; aeroroot should be prohibited; 
the use of colour should be prohibited.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: When
was your A ll India Ice Cream Manu
facturers’ Association founded? How 
old is it?

Shri B. R. Kapur: I am working as 
Secretary since the rules were fram
ed in 1955.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: But the
Association dates back to?

Shr) B. R. Kapur: Originally it was 
Delhi Ice Cream Manufacturers' Asso
ciation. Later on it became an all- 
India Association.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You are
not quite sure when it was founded.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Since the incep
tion of the rules in 1955, I am working 
as Secretary.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You say
you are an all-India Association. At 
the moment, what is the membership 
of your Association? How many 
bodies are there in your Association?

Shri B. R. Kapur: We have got 
members at Bombay, Hyderabad, 
Poona, Madras, Calcutta, Agra, Luck
now, Dehra Dun, Kanpur, Chandigarh.

Chairman: Straightway you may 
give the figure.

Shri B. R. Kapur: I have not got 
the figure with me.

Chairman: You need not worry; he 
will count the number.

Shri Hari VWmu Kamath: Have you 
got any supervisory body or control
ling body?

Shri B. R. Kapur: Definitely. We 
have got an advisory body here.



Shrimati V. Vitnla Devi: How to
adulterate? Advisory body to what 
purpose?

Shri Had Vishnu Kamath: Can you
submit to the Committee if not today 
but later on, the pieces of advice that 
you have issued to your members 
from time to time about the manu
facture of ice-cream, since you say 
you have an advisory body?

Chaifiuan: You may submit to the 
Committee later on when we are sit
ting on the 18th.

Shri P. L. Lamba: We usually get 
together and discuss our problems.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Could
you tell the committee as to whether 
uptodate, any of your members has 
been penalised for adulteration?

Shri B. R. Kapur: I will just read 
a few lines on that.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I do not
want the advices.

Shri B. R. Kapur: That serves the 
purpose. We have black-listed the 
persons who have" not agreed to our 
proposals.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In a
court of law, how many were prose
cuted and fined or punished otherwise?

Shri P. L. Lamba: We have not been 
punished so far. We have been haras-* 
sed.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: There
will be prosecution in the court, once 
you go to the court. Outside the court 
harassment may be there.

Shri P. L. Lamba: We had to flight 
for a long time in the court because 
the process of investigation or testing 
was found to be defective.

Shri Bfcri Vishnu Kamath: Are there 
cases pending at the moment?

Shri B. R. Kapur: The cases are still 
pending. People have been penalised 
fts. 2000 or Rs. 3000 in Delhi.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Without cases.

Shri B. R. Kapurs With cases.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I would like to 
have a definite answer. Were any 
members of your Association prose
cuted and did any conviction take 
place?

Shri B. R. Kapur: They have been 
convicted.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In those 
cases, what did the Courts hold as re* 
gards the adulterants used for ice* 
cream?

Shri 3. R. Kapur: For deficiency of 
fsit. For instance if the standard 
laid down is 10% it might have been 
8% less.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In all the
cases?

Shri B. R. Kapur: Yes.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Yes. No
adulteration?

Shri B. R. Kapur: No.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do your 
statistics and your experience show 
that the consumption of ice-cream In 
the country is rapidly going up and 
you are also interested in pushing up 
the sales?

Shri B. R. Kapur: Definitely.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You also 
feel or believe that the production of 
milk is going down in the country?

Shri B. R. Kapur: That question
does not arise, because the availabi
lity of milk is a different thing.

Shri P, L. Lamba: If jnilk is not 
available in sufficient quantity for 
consumption, then people may com
pensate it by taking ice-cream, in 
which we take care to add cream and 
fat.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Accord
ing to you, the supply cannot cope 
with the demand in the country. You 
*re, in your own words, forced to adu-r 
Iterate ice-cream to boost the Qtian-* 
tity.



Shri P. L. Lamba: There is noth
ing which we can add in that to in
crease the quantity of ice-cream, 
because it is pure milk cream and 
sugar.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I do not
say you add, not about any person 
here, but outside Who has the ten
dency to increase the quantity by ad
ding adulterants, like paper, arrow
root.

Shri P. L. Lamb*: It is very diffi
cult. If you want to make ice-cream 
you should know how to make. In 
England there is vegetable ice-cream 
sold. When you taste that ice-cream, 
you Would not be able to make out 
whether it is made out ol pure milk 
cream. They know the process, ftut, 
here if we make ice-cream from 
arrow^root the taste will differ and it 
w ill taste like custard.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: A  little 
while ago you admitted that there 
have been some convictions in the 
courts of law. A ftef these convictions 
took place or during pendency of cases 
.of even now, have you ever given any 
thought to the compilation or formu
lation of a code of coitdUct for your 
members with regard to manufacture 
of ice-creaftl, a code to be strictly en
forced at the risk of social boycott of 
the members who disregard or violate 
that?

Shri P. L. Lamba: We get together 
and we discuss the problems. We try 
to understand each other’s difficulties.

We are twelve manufacturers in 
Delhi who, for the last one year, are 
getting the milk-cream tested by Sri 
Bam Institute. We get this tested by 
the topmost Institute.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Now,
from what I understand and from 
what you said just now, you have not 
formulated a complete Code of Con
duct advising that kind of a thing. As 
regafcds thdfce members who have been 
«eohvteted after dfcie trial in a court Of

law, have you ever thought of a 
social boycot scheme by which you 
can expel such members from your 
association?

Shri P. L. Lamba: There are cert
ain people who are going out of their 
trade because they could not keep up 
to the standards. For the last one 
year, our efforts are getting them to
gether and having the things discus
sed. We have come to this Committee 
only for the purpose of pleading our 
case. Sometimes even the honest 
tipple are convicted. As far as the 
quality is concerned, we always keep 
upto the standards. It will not be 
adulterated with any other product. 
We have visited the places in Bombay, 
Calcutta etc. ahd have found that the 
Kwality which produces the ice cream 
keeps to the standard.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I
thought you came over here as a w it
ness to offer your cooperation to the 
Committee for eradicating adultera
tion and this kind of evil. Now you 
say that you have not come for that 
purpose.

Atari P. L. Lamba: Because they
wete not tested properly it was said 
that there was adulteration. There 
may be cases which might liave been 
brought before the courts and in 
accordance with the law they might 
have been convicted. If the fat 
percentage is 0.5 the Magistrate has 
no authority to punish us.

Chairman: Mr. Lamba, please be
brief and specific. You have already 
given sufficient preliminary back
ground. In my opinion the answer 
should not be as long as the question 
is.

Shri Hari Vftshsu Kamath: The
qunttion is not bo long but the answer 
is long perhaps. I hope you will also 
indicate it clearly. What I am driv
ing at is that unless your association 
should make up its mind to exercise 
its own inherent powers against the 
adulterators on the question of expel
ling such members from the Associa
tion. Instead of that you are plead
ing against the punishment. Your

IOI
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association should continue its effort 
to co-operate in the matter of eradi
cating the evil of adulteration. Why 
don't your Association debar such of 
the members from continuing their 
membership when they are found to 
have committed an offence. Would 
you warn them?

Shri B. R. Kapur: I will definitely 
do so. I shall read what I said in 
1960. I have made some suggestions 
for the smooth working of the Food 
Adulteration Act. Advisory Com
mittee have laid down certain stan
dards. If they are entrusted with the 
work of advising the traders. I am 
sure, the implementation of this Act 
can be done more effectively.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Don't
beat about the bush.

Chairman: Shall we pass to the
next witness? If any member wants 
to put questions he may do so. But 
he should be brief.

V o itho :

w ti  h I  fa  smnr
m r  sft f o r  t o  vst  m  

TSPTT *1*5) '5fPT
far *rnr wrtt *nrw

isf ift 

ftHHd q?t T̂Tcft I  

% ftnj WT 33T t  ?

Shri P. L. Lamba: I think we have 
replied this question earlier. We have 
taken precaution to improve our 
standards. We have also undertaken 
visits to London, Hong Kong and Italy 
and when we came back we imparted 
out knowledge gained in the above 
places to everybody here. *

*ft *ro qw® wiFfotft: mm
^sft t  *ftr ipr ^ srctvTT

^  t  fa  ^  ^  fifarsnr r̂cft $ itt ?r$r

f f t f t  |  w t  p f o p 5 r  ^  $  f a  

aft fatT

fftft I  fsnS w^n: star 

f t f t  t  ^ W t  f t f t
f *  5ft * n r  * n w  * t  ?

v f r  ^  w R f t  s x  s ^ m r r
f  fa *r^r f  ith- w'pfr
%■ nsm  w  «rr ^  ^ rf^ r

fasfat fa  ’trTW’P r̂
WrlHnTT <imI *TT wVt f̂t fa «TTT̂
* n ^ * F t t ^ « f t ^ f 3 ; s * * » ? t !rr £  % f a * r
7 7 V W  ir  s t o r  « r t r

ITT ‘t fW t frTnpspjr ffrT T  
m, ftrfc tffe T  m  <t t ..................

*To gsifon T O  : tp? 'TFft
‘ * f t  f ^ f r  |  i

« f t  t r e f r f t  : W fa ’ T
m  tft  ,  3|7T^ 5TT% f j r a t f %  f a i r  
*n t  s r tr  ’ Ffa c r v t  ra rM  i f  ^ b %  *n r  
5ft snfsRT t  fa  JTfir TOT, 3R3v

sfk 5«iWi’ t̂ ^  ?rt sfa t  fa

•T iff  % fa *T  ^  ^  ^ t  t h I I V
fa irn ^ < |9 r vtzn  ^  ^  i

» T o  g s f t m  ff>g ? R t
^ » T T  t  s f t r  fw c r » f t  S R T  V t

« f t  «ifo q?To i r N W  : #  3TRJTT
W!55IT  ̂ fa  %■

% xm %  3ft
|  W P h T  %  fa ^ t

*1*1^ l A r  fa5T% H*}*) <f f^ P T V t  
f a  f«TTT <t t  s r r w ^ t i T  g rF fr t t

’ t + ' s H  fa ? r %

m it  *T?r, j it  f ^ f t  f ? f « i  s n ft5 r ^  s r tr
^r?fa W T H K  C R  f a a ^  5 T H T
fair »Ft?

Shri B. R. Kapnr: In June 1961— 1 
am giving you one example— out of 
35 samples taken 32 were declared
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adulterated and three were declared 
as not adulterated. That too was 
because of the simple reason that the 
procedure adopted was not in accord
ance with the international standards 
and later on prosecutions were with
drawn.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Anyway, out of 
35, 32 were found to toe adulterated. 
Whether it is your contention that it 
was a wrong analysis.

Shri B. R. Kapur: It must be, when 
the prosecutions were withdrawn.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Out of 35 sam
ples 32 were found to be adulterated. 
Was it in 1961?

wnrfhr

ART

Shri B. R. Papur: Later on improve
ment was issued made in regard to 
analysis in accordance with instruc
tions by Health Ministry.

*To grfrm srrcrc : sfar |  ^rrr ^  

wrc Jf fc r  f r f W r  i

Shri B. R. Kapur: I can collect the 
figures. But these are with individual 
manufacturers.

*Po ^To TfFftvt : W  *177 

t  *rr s i t o  ^  w? if 3ft
^TT £ SvTS|r if ifl-

fBf SRTT* |  ?

* t<> ggihrr *rrar : sffrr *Tf3r

^  f  i

i o  qHo WIFfNt : w r  * n w t
w r  t  ir w r ff irrai ir 

1  ?

*fl w t o  : 3% ?ft 5*T #*T 

¥TT |  I

Shri Niranjan Singh: I want to
know whether your Association repre
sents the Kwality Ice Cream organi
zation for the whole of India?

Shri B. R. Kapur: Whosoever may 
be, that organization is our member. 
Whether he is at Agra or in Bhopal 
or anywhere, and not only Kwality 
Ice Cream, we have Madhu Ice 
Cream at Agra. They are not Kwality 
people, but they are members of our 
Association, this being an organized 
Association for the Industry.

Chairman: Do they a^ree to the
Code?

Shri B. R. Kapur: They agree to
whatever Code we bbve.

Shri Deokinandan Narayaa: You
have branches &11 oyer India. Whe
ther they are maintaining the Stan
dards. Have you any inspectors or 
supervisors who go there and certify 
that they are maintaining the stan
dards? :

Shri P. L. Lamba: They are. quite 
good to look after the standards of 
their ice-cream. In the cities, the ice
cream has been tested and we have 
found it is always upto the standard.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Axe
you or your association sure that all 
the branches are maintaining the 
standard throughout India?

Shri B. R. Kapur: Definitely. Some
times, scmifc one of us is being sent to 
Agra and Calcutta to give advice. 
Whoever ne^ds our guidance we go 
there and help the industries to comie 
upto the standards as and when 
necessary.

Dr. Sushila Nays*r; Do you take any 
action against any member of your 
association who is convicted?

Shri P. ,L Lamba; The Kwality, 
Hyderabad was fined Rs. f 2500 only 
three or four months back. We have 
out an advertisement in the local
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papers in southern India saying that 
that has no concern with the Kwality 
organisation. I would like to point 
out that we wanted to get this Kwality 
registered but it is very difficult to get 
it registered according to law. So, 
What we are doing is that we are get
ting some insignia registered withih 
the next six months. So far as the 
Kwality people are concerned, insignia 
will be given to them if they maintain 
those standards.

Dr. Sushila N iyar: I am not con
cerned only with Kwality. There are 
hundred! and one names. They are 
all your mfcinbers. If &ny member of 
your association is found guilty, 
what action do you take against 
him? Do you throw him out of 
your association?

Shri B. R Kapitt: Wfe ate definitely 
mending them. Our supervisory Staff 
is going there to help them.

Shri S. S. MkrtsWami: Are We to
take it that so far you have not takih 
any action agaihst those who w ert 
convicted^?

Shri P. L. Lamba; We have taken 
action against the one, that is, the 
Kwality, Hyderabad.

Shri S. S. Mattswami: That is for 
safeguarding your oton interests.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: Is it a fact that 
particularly diiring the summer sea- 
abh, the quantity of milk that is neces- 
Wty ih the manufacture of ice-cream
is not sufficiently available?

Shri P. L. Lamba: The demand has 
not gone up so much that the milk in 
adequate quantity is not available. 
The consumption of milk on this pro
duct is negligible. I can only say 
that the consumption of our icecream 
is not so high.

tor. G. «. Mfetkote: Is it a fact that 
you are not able to get milk of 
standard quality?

8Hri H. R. Sapor: The transport km 
Question has been solved. The Anand 
i>ahy people can send us the milk. 
They have got surplus milk They

can transport it. They have got trans
port vans. We in Delhi are importing 
from Jaipur..........

Chairman: I have requested you to 
be precise.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: My point is this. 
When the milk is available both in 
required quantity and of standard 
quality, then where is the question of 
sub-standard quality of ice-cream?

Shri B. R Kapur: The ice-cream is 
always of standard quality. It is only 
by chance that there is some defect 
found in its analysis.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: If there is any 
case where substandard quality of 
icecream has been foiind, the trouble 
starts at your centre and not at the 
handis of the milk vendor. You said 
that milk is available both in required 
quantity and of good quality. So, if 
the ice-cream is found to be sub-stan
dard, then the whole fault lies with 
yoU and not with anybody else.

Shri B. R. Kapur: Agreed. But in 
the report ofthe ud hoe committee on 
quality control, it is mentioned on 
p. 35:

“ ---- to eliminate ahy accidental
error__ "

Chairman: I have requested you off 
and on that you must be precise and 
not to read from anywhere.

Bhxi il. R Kapur: "the word ‘sub
standard’ comes from accidental error. 
As to how accidental error occurs, that 
has to be decided.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Whether it is 
accidental or whether it is deliberate, 
if the poison is added to something, 
the fact is not going to be different. 
Therefore, adulteration ig adulteration. 
We cannot go into the intentions of 
the man who adulterated it. The 
adulteration will have to be taken 
note of and acted upon.

Shri P. L. Lamba; With regard to 
murder, the murder Is a murder but 
there is a culpable homicide also. It 
is the same thing here.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: That the Magis

trate will take note of.

SlhH B. B. Kapur: For that very 
reason, we have requested that the 
definition of ‘adulteration’ as given in 
Sec. 402 and Section 306 of the United 
States Federal Food Drug and Cos
metic Act, 1933 be taken into conside
ration.

Chairman: We have understood your 
point. The Committee will give 
thought to it.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: In your 
Memorandum you have stated:

41 (2) that when the product is 
declared adulterated and the adul
teration is in no way injurious 
to health."

Then you further say:

"(3) that when the product is 
declared sub-standard with varia
tions of the original constituents 
of the product and the resultant 
product is in no way injurious to 
health”

How do you explain this? Hoto ido 
you reconcile between the two?

Shri B. B. Kapur: In England, there 
was the question , . .

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: I am ask
ing about your definition.

Shri B. ft. Kapur: In England, fef 
water was added to the milk, it will 
be treated as injurious to health. The 
law says, if water is added to milk, 
it will be treated a^ injurious to 
health. We can also define something 
that some of these additions may well 
bg treated as injurious to health. 
That Will serve the purpose.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta* Do you
mean to suggest that if there is some
thing other than the original consti
tuent, then that should also be allow
ed?

■Shri B. B. Kapur: Not at all; it will 
be treated as adulterated. The origi
nal constituent should be allowed in 
variation and let that variation be put 
down.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The original
constitutent of milk has water in it. 
Should we allow them to get the gut
ter water and put it into the milk? 
You will say, after all, the original 
constituent water is there.

Shri B. B. Kapur: If it becomes
injurious to health. We have got a 
clause relating to insanitary conditions. 
If there is * certain amount of bac
teria, the ice-cream will be rejected.

Chairman: We have noted all your 
points. On behalf of the Members 
Committee I  thank you for the infor
mation that you have given to the 
Committee.

q*r* : f  wrftar
tmrr t <f W «j m

(f *tir if ^

WWT ft STmT WTTtpT \

f  $  t f r  *P!T wrr

if ^  wiMY if i

^ IT I

«ft : $  star

qTS»!T I

W F t ^  f^TT «TT 3% g fe  lH W 'fl

B7T, fnfr if WqT

ftrtr ^  % 'rjrt »i#r ^  t o t .  . .

f o  1* 0  M t t  : Z J W  v n
iffcuT if snftr w t  ?

wro qiftwi * w r : j f t

*r wirr i ffa ft *

WTT Wf

vrcrf i wfrif 5*rrsr wnrc
^ r r ^ r r f ^  i



106

xft t f t °  «rftw r : v f t e r  %
3ft ^ t ^  v< a 4 K  f  f^PT T ^ W  ^ 7 R
%  vOm * f  fa tft  if  »rff ®*tt
I  I

«ft jjto q u o  f o f t t  : * i f * n n * r c  %  
v<84iff t  *i f̂ ott |  I

«ft T?Ho ffto ^fiW T • SfffeT % 
S f W t f  3TrT $  T fT  |  I

xrft ift  f ^ R  u f r  *m f w  >tct 
$  f t ?  t f t  J H l f ' H l T  V t  w t  *  f t  ^TTtr 

% f * F T  ^  * f t  m t f t  * t  ?r^r

f w f t  * r f $ t ,  s^rcrt f  nB rftrfc  
^ tt j  i * r r ^  J r t f r ^ T  % < ^n ii 
ir f*i%  ^ r  ^  ft> 3ft ? n ^ r  
f[ ^*T # **F3 t %  ^ f  fo t v S  f  ^  t l H  
v *K  HT3T mi'a mtki ft%  ff I ^ S T  *1^1 
^l»il ^ i ^  I f t ^  q  'Jfl4>l f*T  

!̂ K  fe*T if f t  «raT ^ T  3TPTT ^ T ffif  I 
^TT fe r r  3THT ^ T f ^  f a  f*T R T  ^ = W

t w  |wr *tt ^  p n  |  i f ir  ^fr 
sfrfsprer f t  ^ r ^ f t  ^ ftr s ftc  ^  g w
f t  ^ t  f*T  ?TPT '8ti*f>'l + 1  *i0i>cl
I  I

^ ta T  '^ n fc  f«T% *r f  srawr $ ft?
5CTP3T 3ft W * f t  5?t ?r^®T *ST% T̂iff 

l * H o i  ^  ^ t  ^ t  *r®w ^ rm  ^  
fasr « w  |  i *rrr% w  % ^sr %

h *.tic VT *te  T 'C t <.<si ^  l îj*f> 
3 TR ^ Tf T t  v ° t t i  5TT% ^ft *iffl Pn^dlW ^  f m f t  ST^TT t  ftr 5% * tVK 'trrWT T H ' 'TOTH' «PT ^TT *»rffir |
^anrRr %  3 <ft « r m t  f  ,• £
f t >  ^ T  ^ « M  * P T  f i T I V T T  V X r t T  

T f  T f l  |  I * H R  ’f e  "TFff
5JT^ ?ft 'dtf^ft ?T3T f ^ r f t  
KIiTT 37TT TFTT 3 ^  rft f^T^pft 

I

tnp fRTft IT? fw ra  «fr | fv *9  
5̂  TT %*Tt 3TRTT  ̂ ?ft ^TVt

m m  f W  VRIT |  I ^-f<£< 
<W VTcIT  ̂ <T5 ?TT *T̂ t fT  *ll<4 j
vr | it  ^  vr  ̂ i ^  mw ^tt |
ftr ^  TT ^  t, ftiT ^TI ^  ’tTV VI 

ŝr ftff jt ft i «m  ^  ifr |
ft> fft *lN *PT JBT  ̂ ?ft f̂t ^  f t f
TT^Tf ?rft vrm  ̂ ffk  %  vt ft 
f r̂ar % f^tr ^ir ^rr |  i

¥To gsftm TOT : f?RT 5Rf % 
^ f  V^IT TTTT SRIT |  ^
fiRT «PT ^f | ? ^  Vt? '̂ ' 5S>ff 
% ftaT ^ I

«ft q?ro ifto ^firm : fm ft 
^  3ft iR ftrtt t  ^ff TT 3ft jf^ T  
VT fT^FJ ^ IT W  |  ^  VhC 5|ft?T 

3ft ^fe»T I, fT3T?2-
^ W  ^WRTT |  I % P f ! R  «OT

^l̂ TftT f  I

TTo g?ftvTT HTJJT : *TFT X'̂ 'M 
 ̂ i

«ft ^ O  fflo f F^T :

n ?ft #pt?t «rm fr | %f̂ r fffft
if 'TRf «T  ̂fin I ^  I ‘tili '*f 3RT %?T 3TRTT 
I  ?ft <tPto^« f t  3TIcft I  I f ir  *rf^T H 

WT5TPm #ftTTO qf ffWT5f ■}3f«W' 
f  I ?tfT <TT tfe iT VT 3tt fT3T?J 

^"T  »ft <W ffaT ^ I *1T*T VI
fooT m \  «tt uftr v^Wr f  $t 

^  fiM T wtr 1*1 .5. q%TT 
P h ftt  1 f ^ r n  «pV Swftdflrqr 5t m  

^f®:ft»IT«ilym .5.V I K.V. T|*WT'V 
^TTT tfPT9T 3ff f ^ |  i|^ | <j<j+| f^3T5?

* t  $ tftr  sRmrr 
%®Tt̂ rCr v 3ft ftifw  *rf «ft # mim̂ i 
a^MTdi g 1 ^ v .^

wifs Ptvw io . v ^ ' 7  fn+Hi
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3TV TOT 9̂. VS VRZ
5> w  *ftr  ̂ t$ w  i

it® ^ h r  i ^ 1 m%*

w %  ^  * m t  3R r̂r ^  ^ i
W5 |PG[  ̂ I

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What has Dr.
Mitra got to say on this?

Dr. S. N. Mitra: Particularly in the 
case of milk products, there are some 
variations from the results of the 
Public Analyst. But I must say that 
the variations are not large. May I 
point out one thing with the (back
ground of my long experience in this 
line that samples are also tampered 
with. I do not want to give any 
names in this connection but I have 
noticed that the samples left with the 
vendors pass the test whereas the 
food inspector's samples fail. This is 
particularly so in the case of some 
Southern States. Shri Kamath asks 
me whether they are not sealed. 1 
can tell him that the seal also could 
be changed and put back so as to 
make it appear as original. There are 
cases of samples collected from the 
Southern States where the vendor’s 
sample was found to be absolutely 
genuine. Then I wrote to the Magis
trate but he said that the food ins
pector’s sample was absolutely adul
terated. You know the implica
tion of that and the meaniiig of that. 
After that I am very glad to report 
to the Committee that in many of the 
Southern States the Magistrates are 
sending both the samples. In all such 
cases it has been found that the ven
dor’s part is genuine and the food ins
pector’s part is adulterated and that 
agrees with the public analyst’s report. 
There may be some error in the public 
analyst’s report also because nobody 
is infallible.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Whose is gen
uine and whose is adulterated?

Dr. S. N. Mitra: The vendor’s part 
is genuine and the food inspector's 
part is adulterated; and the lattfer 
agrees with the public analyst's.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: In other words,, 
the vendor has tampered with it?

Dr. S. N. Mitra: Yes, in the majo
rity of cases the vendor tampers with 
it.

An Hon. Member: And vice versa.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The vice versa.
can also be true, but this is what the 
Institute has found.

Dr. S. N. Mitra: Confidentially I
can give the names of some of the 
States where these tampered samples 
are obtained most. I have statistics 
of all the States. It is not the case 
with all States, but there are some 
States wherefrom we get tampered 
samples. And further, tampering is. 
done in a particular type of packing.
I have written to the Director-Gene
ral also. . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have under
stood the point.

. Dr. S. N. Mitra: These sample 
phials in many cases are closed with 
a g!lass stopper. 1 have advised the 
use of welded cork instead, and then 
sealing of it. Then there is lesser 
chance of tampering.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath! The
matter raised here is serious in all 
conscience. I would Uke tQ know 
whether, when the samples are taken, 
they are not sealed, and if they are 
sealed, with whose seal they are 
sealed, and if the seal is tampered 
with— that itself is an offence, and for 
that offence— nobody should! hold a 
brief either for the food inspector or 
the vendor— who is responsible for 
tampering with this and how it is 
done?

Chairman: That is another offence 
again. ~

• ft  wfiror : ** p w
f W V r a T  jf  f w  3fmr
I ,  «ft arrcrr |

%  TTW i <jfr
tr  arpTT |  3r

^ To 5f t  t t
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•TJNft srrrft §, ^  W F m

*r$r i

tTo giftm  *itrc : *.r «rit t  
%  trfsrcfz: % wrr ?frr ^ = w r

i5ft»ft 3ft?HT 1H'*n «TW h

t  ftw rci  nY*ft Jitfr «ftt <fft ^W*r

i f ^ ' T R t i p f t  i «t o t ^
f  fa  ? tk  % sn% «Ft w r  f w  i

W ^ p r i m  st? *  % ^
f t n t  ^  ? « r  < tt $ ? m  * r t f i f t ^ n  t o t

I  i

^  f !  •  ^Rl# i f f
%  < r r  w * n r  t t j  ^  1 1  f a r  # ^ r fr » r  < %

Tfo g s f t m  n n r r  : m

%  TTCT * f t  T$5TT I  I w r t  i f  v ? t  » m

I  «

4 t « »  qwo *T?*ftfft : WFT WTST
s i*t$  tift ^ r  a m w  * f  ^  fft
'T O T  ^  3ft ^5*T V l f i M K  %  q n T  T f S T  

t  ' .

TTo yiAm •fWT : IPHT
♦sw t | \ far «r?t «m ?

^ ^rSRihnT ?r% % $% t  *  f a

i

t ^ o  * f t o  W ^ w t :  3ft m w w  
▼5IWT 3̂TT afT̂ T $*$  Tffifiriftrft
v r  ?>!rr $ ^  *»|*r$r »

*r« g iftm  n m  : * $  wEnf e  

% f  xn m  * t  ^ rr  ?rtTiT i *

▼ST «P»T t  t

* f r t *  t* r o  wrwr̂ r 

j t  * N ,T < w t t ' t m n * r r  %  # t t $

«ft t̂ to t f t *  : t f q f r n  ?ff
w^nrf^MHdt % t r m w  if *ft f t  ««rd i
I  i

f w m %  * $ ( * 1  : 3*HTf iTflT 1 R W  
f ? r r  t  ^  3 - t f f t  3 R T R T  I

«ft ffto : tft % «tt̂  if
t ?%  tr r̂ s m s r  *ra?r simuT n m ,
* T *  £ fa  ?mJTT TOT I ^ST tft

f t  ^ T T  *  I

W o yftVTT UTOT : HTTVT ^ fTT ^ 
%  sr^^t f t ^ t  ^ T f ^  w t f% E m  
w v t  m  ?i% i ?if fasiT ? N t  %  JTf 9F̂ r 
1 w  ^TTT 1

<ft q^o tfto irfinn : # m  ?ft ^  

I T ^ t  5TT| ̂ TRft I  I itTT *ra^W JT§
$  #% « i m f t  v t  3^ t f W t  |  s ift

T3 ^ f^ ?  v t  n^nft % ftrtr
?RT f t ^ t  I

•To 5<ftw «WK : arft 3TR 

^ (T  ftw r T̂Ttwrr ^sjj 3% <ft
ft«ft i

^>i* ifto i f w i  : ^ R T  %TT 
* f * r r  «rf |  %  ^ T t  ftrtr srnt 1

ft® ^ f t H I  W f t : W T W n tT
» f f ^ f f c  ?ft ?rn% v t  w f ^  «^lf
^«it ) <*mr # jrH  % s tft
41* ^T JPPTT ^  5PT <PTift

^  m  <wwt |  1

•ft fft* vf*nf: «nr r̂%
« t  t n ^  ^  fNvnirr ? fk
rfrr m rw ? H WT 'Bt̂ r  ̂ 5pT mPh +
t ^ r f w  r̂ 1 ?fr <ft f̂f t  s r w  
*^ n r q m  ? r t , ^  if =; <tt 
Sf % >tt # r , if q tn  «rr $ ?  i

^ w r f ^ T  ! *# r  f w  JH TT «rT I

*  ftixf vm ^r ^ 1
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: Can there be

that much difference, Dr. Mitra? 
Three samples are sent, and one was 
8 per cent, another was 6 per cent, 
and the third was 5 per cent. From 
the same stuff three samples he has 
sent to the laboratory.

Dr. S. N. Mitra: I have heard of 
those reports. I do not remember all 
the data obtained in my loboratory. 
It should not happen unless the sam
ples are changed. A ll I can say as an 
expert is that the samples are differ 
rent. So much mistake we analysts 
cannot make. There may be some 
mistake in the sampling also by the 
food inspector.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: He is not
making allegations against you. He 
says that three samples were taken 
out of the same stuff, and from the 
same laboratory three different results 
were reported.

i t o  gsfarr w h  : f t  |
%  $  w rz  v r  j e t  f t ,

Jf ssrct f t r ^ r
?ft% *rr s fk  % <rfSr

f^STOT 5T TOT f t ,  *T?PT
I f t  Sfficft $ I

Ipl* tft* ffTOT : *T

f t  t o t  *rr i

Dr. S. N. Mitra; The milk must be 
mixed thoroughly before the sample 
is taken.

«ft q * *  tft© «ftWT : %

WTt t  ^  SUft jfanf f  I 

1JW 1̂5TT $ f a  f *  * *  <mT
irt fa  tmr wit

^trtt ^ i qfs-rs tr*r ^ rrtzrt 

% fsn; S t  t  !.*r ^  w n  |  f a

m t  i «r»f t  tffcr ntt # 3%

Dr. S. N. Mttm: Give me tlyoae- 
data also.

Shri N. C. Mumlya: I will send it.

I*r fa  «mr aft^fr

» r f c n r  | ? » r  f n f f e r t  Sr s n w  

am  # fr 3rw ?ft qf^Rr ^
%JmRRH % fafte
%  t  v f o B T t  *PT %»fT M T f ^ t r ______

T T o T ^ H m I H T U T  : 3 » f a t  

* n ^ » T  ^  t  f a  # 5 r  %  ^  f a t f t  ?r 

2 * h <. f a ? iT  ^  v « m t  w f a t r  ?r?

< T f c f i T t  T T  f  ?

U m t  W f c  *  H l R t  I  F f f f t T T T

\   ̂ ft> VTT

wl*t*4 thvT k1 v

% 5TTT W^Flft Jf
|  * t  «p t %  * < r %  t r t  t i  |  s f t r

«»t<t % <mr $[ i

* < r  3 ^ f  ^  |  s f k  « r r r  ?fr

7T  3 W  T O T  ITT F ^ T T W T

wn  ̂ fjw% fa irnr vt
TRT ^T^fa^ffTsnTilf

^  q w ®  t r a r w T

\ n  *r% »ft |  fa  
Hwiftid tR F m
F f f i j i j a  f a ^ r  a r t ?  i

wwmlti : s fa  ^

f5 n ?  ^ f T  |  r

t?Ho i ft .  vf*nrr :

S T ^ I T  ^  ^  ^  ^ n T T F  ^ fl^ l V T

? n iT  j u t  « r * i M  f  

^»r?r ftnrr ^rm t  ?ft jtt^ iw
Tt w f fam ^mr

V
i i # w r t  : ^

<TTT nSTFT̂  f  p̂iT
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$ i iftr  3r*T<n w’F ft

?.*TT TT ETfaT f<PTT 3TR1T t  >
« f t  qaro * f t  ¥ f * ? « r r : * r a r  f » n t  
* r  aur i w & T  v t z  m?rr f  

^  * f i * T  ffPTH *rnff *  sr«r #?rr 

f  w it  'TFfV sp frr«r *?T vr  tf*rw ’m  

’fH- i l f  f>jr i  fa  ftfTTT * f t  # T

f>  rsrrq-1 ^  m  %<? t f t  t  f a
'T Fft r ^  *rm  t o  r t  ??fa*r ?rf h$ 
*tr#  1 1

H o gsftar STRTT .' *TTT 3?t 
^ ?Tf =̂ t¥ r̂rf̂ q 1

s ft ^ H o  ?fto : f * T  ^ t *T  T̂5TT

i&PX % m x WK V f t  T f  ^  t  ? 
* f « n S f  f i r r  * m r  ^ s r  f r a ? r  i f

ftnrr *p̂ tt i

w o  f t f f c n  t o t  : s h t t  ? m  ? m T  
STCTT W R T < t % ?rm TT 7 f  |  w k  

f i m T ^  ^ f t  ^  ?  rft ) R K  ^  T 
«RTT * T  I ,  ^ t f a i t  ^ ? f a t  f c j H  ?

«ft H*o *fto *fon : ^  %S *F
3 f t  V *  3TT?t |  f l t  ^

sfhvWx «ft fair jtr 3*3**
*rr «r6wt f*i*v ffcw ^r f  1 

^ s t t  %% an% v fW R t *ft ^ t p r r
% *£5 VT 3TCT *tT «FT3; fo?T, «T^rr ftRW 
in f*^tr fa?* WTfc fasr r̂r 
m fa ^m nrsn: Tf f i j k  v t

^ 1 f*ii Cl

*T£ ’(ft 3TT*̂ TT |  fa  JWT ^  «Pt 

^s% *̂tH) f*ic*i> tt *fansT w.rss
^  M<fis ^r tt f̂ rr fa

(*(Mi W  4 . 5 m itic T f ^  
fwr3rm  1

w r n fir  n f t w  : ®r? ^  ^raf 
*TiT % W i f w  if |  w f e i i
§ * r t  v f ’Tr m s v rv  t  1

^wsft i w  w>w : vnr % <n%

in flo w  % ***cz <n: ftrarr |  f a

s,yiHTr< *rr ^?fa frsr?jfTT

«fr ^ r f t f a f t  Jf ?r f ^ r r  ^rnr ?rt 
JTf ^  irft if Hflf m f  t o  

4imhi ^ r ^ n  I

«fr r&o tfto wftwr : r̂t

jfrrr  smiftwB 5̂  ^  1 1

« f t  g w s f t  T T O  W W  : W T  W T  3 ft  

5TT»T if ’HH'I •ftVT  ̂ 'Si+'l VTT 

f3 r«JR R  ?Tft

«ft qno ffto wfinn : 3ft ^ r  I
f*T  5,111 r » , ^ K  fTft 

^ t t̂flfVtl* f*l% ^t  ̂ fa
w t w t ^ T  r̂r ^ r  % ii< n t< T^  srRrWW 
*^t *K |if3 R t  if #f5?t ^  « n r  3tpt 1

Shri B. R. Kapur: The coaltar dyes 
which are being used in sweets.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Are coaltar 
dyes permitted in milk?

Shri B. R. Kapur: In sweets.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Have you sub
mitted any memorandum for the con
sideration of the Committee?

Shri B. R. Kapur: No.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: We have not 
got any memorandum from him. How 
are we to know what he wants.

Chairman: He represents some
association which has submitted its 
memorandum. Besides that, if he has 
to say anything about the amend
ments he may say it.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: He should first 
submit this memorandum; if he has 
to supplement his submission, then 
he can be allowed.

Chairman: You may give a copy of 
what you are reading from. If there
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are any additional poi&ts, you may
say.

Shri B. B. Kapur: My second sug
gestion is about chillies.

Chairman: Yesterday, we dealt with 
kiryana people and they have dealt 
with it.

Shri B. B. Kapur: My third sugges
tion is about khoya. The fat content 
has .been laid down as ten per cent. 
The khoya prepared from cow’s milk 
w ill have less fat content than the 
khoya prepared from the buifcAo’s 
milk.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is not quite 
true. Cow’s milk may give less 
quantity of khoya compared to 
buffalo’s milk. But unless you use 
skimmed milk, khoya content cannot 
go d o w n ....

groftaTfl :*rnr ^
Snft^nr ir ^  gta 5T art *rw r  %

in tk  r m
^ I (rtftfaiiVM % if**T
I ?

«ft «?w© tfto *f*nn : ?*nft 

 ̂o o 1 1  i*rrd iT*ftfint-
■?ft ^ T V R  q-er I

TTraT|, 3^ fa  
w  q?t irfa^t ?rh:

|  i spit v t *  Wr*T*TT^5ff,

?ft VT f^TT ^tnI f

ftic  ̂ if *lî t f^TT ̂ TRTT f  I 
?,*h i O’ ?ft f  i

«rrw ^ h f t r r  %  f̂ Ttr st*r  ^

t  i

«ft<l*wtorra d w : ^o»
i W T f  i f  *T  * t f  ^ T t f i n T  ^  q > W

$  ? i f  %

3^«rr?nrT5f f  ?

•ft gwftiro « n v  : <rrr % #*rt- 
%-^tt *mpr ifrar |  fa«rrT*T 

vtf Ĵ lr f, Sffaf 9XVTT%VI«J«T
%■ rRf % VFT *Ft
ftflt f  i 5*r «rnwt m>efhF *f>t 

% f?nr ^   ̂ ? w r  «rrr ?m fr 

5PRffa> Vt %. fIC

,  «ft ipro ffto w fa n  : ^tt gwr* 

fc fa  sR ^ fR ff fcftsrw ftar anJr, 
<ft ^rot ^  qr* * ŵqrt tftst if *tfT 
fori arpt i (Vr*-Ji<rtt srpnfkift qr
-sim t̂ stt* i

¥To H5ft*TT HT̂ r: : SPTT fs  H-?
ftw r qrr$r faf*T*ra $sr srtr «rY 
Sir, eft *rf ^rnr^pr nmR'f^r^t^TT 
% i im  f  s  if *fjft»r ?r$r fcft $ 
tfk r̂sTsr JTf t̂
^ft^t|f% |T ^ r,n^T 5RKT
5rr̂ ( f̂t tt*t vst q>fe*r ft t̂rtt

t  i

•ft gW4ft<W : T̂TT ^
irr^itift^ir^  iw f v^O Tif f̂ narr ^
ft? «ft TTT TT?TT t  ^  ^
I w i  I W T « T F T I
ft?«rnt yt iff^rt %
W-*>®r TW fWT
v«ntw t?ft ?

•ftqHo f̂to wfiwr s ?.*mr
T̂̂ msr ?rf |  ftr*PTT 

Wt wtr n <mr f t ^  srtr 
V^K TT T̂RfSft 9B?T ft 3TT%, 
?ft 're smft^PR ft^T^Tfftr i 

«ft gHsfhrw wrww :«rnr%iPTt- 
¥̂*T % <H 0̂< if ftwr  ̂ :

“The sanitary and food inspectors 
understand that milk meant
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milk of buffalo and without 
referring to the shop-keeper 
they write buffalo milk” .

ffc *Tf ?

*fto  jfa n T
v t  * w  I

«ft gwrftam w w  : «pct sr? apk
*TPT fSrlrSTRTT |  ?

« ft  ffto f f a m  :  m v t
w »fo ftfa **r ^ « R  r m r r f ^ T T R T T  |  i

KH W fil ? f*TT V T T  ^iT *T^

ITT S«?*ft ^ T  i ?

*ft <**«> *fto v f in n : *  ^t I *  * ? * f t f t \ * t i * P T H T ^ T f l S l T  I

#  tu ffc W W  W W W  : W T
*?t q v T f ^ i H i  jrm t ^  ?
w t «tt t  s w f o g qtfte vz f ^ q  ^  $ u  
%% t  *rr v t - v r r ^ r  % ?

«ft qHo tfto j f a m  : l * n r t  tr^fr- 
f a ^ P T  TftpFET r a t  |  i «r*ft ? m f t  
Tt-wisir<ifl w Rrm €t H ^ t ^ f t  |  I
*V % fc ? T rff *t  «TCT% * t  V t f w  «ft,
% f v * r i f t o r v r v F f W H  f t  w  t  i 
<p t t  ^  «rr# <rr?ft * n % | ,
?ft p  V T 1T T * ^ T T ’TfrTT |  I

* f t  i w f l w * 1 *W TPW  : 8f
v t - e n t f r  w W # R r  % *rc  
JW f*T*TT 'iiI'll ^  I VTT t^TT V f f  
* T  |  ?

^ t ^ o i f t o ^ T O T :  $ ir % *tft m r  
T t  , ^ f ’ pT fPF^TCHpT *T^t 5^ I

H o  giftw? w ra r : m rc  <n*n*t
$• r a n  | ,  srt * t»t tft  ?t

* * #  11

«Hf t p f  4 W « m i : n m

fc f t  V t  H H > T<-f t  * t  * l f  |  I ^ T  %  
VW T3T v t f  «TT?T s r ft  W R J T  
^  I ^  t |T^ , IP T T T  OTBTT V 7  ^  I

*i«> gdVwrmnrc :

f ^ r  f r  f a * r  » r f  i
1p$  J B  ®PT <.(w t | f^TVTvTT
w f r  J P P f t  t ^ 9 H  ^*TF w t  | 
v W  *f?f ?W  JjfflW P T f W f  I *H T T  
W TT^fV *t$TCT * 3 $  ,5 f t * T T * ? t
W t m ^ R F T  f*T # rft I 3 fq ^ T  eft
^sr ^ T f r f t  rf I

#  W W I  5 u M  ftraFT I  %  
f * R ? y  i m  f l n r  |  »

fo fftow fiiin  :*mr v t «flr 
v in  v t ,  ?t?ft ? f t 1 w  | s t t  i

<ft WWSJI t f v w i f f v 9 » f t  ^Inl

I  ?

• f t  q*r® H t *  f f i w r :  ^  v  ^sr t
\  H W d  5 f t r * I T T  % i f ? n f  # T M < ^ i  I

« f t g w l t « w  u r n  :  i t ^ f r  ^ o »  
J f s i t  | i r v h w t z t t f ?

« » t  ^ w o  f f t p  n j m m :  #^r% t i %

| i

« f t * r » j m i w w  » * » h  :
%  « m r t i w t  | ,  w t

?

« f t  <pTo t fto  : | i f r t  J T f t ^ T T
|  f r  v r t f t  ?n%, snsOTTxn- 

i f  ^ T V t  %WT ^  I ^  g ^ T ^ t 
? t a t  ^  fn %  ^  i 

T t ^ f t ^ t R t ^ i  i ^ r ^ t 'T T  g ft 
*ti^l*fi + 'i * t 4  TT9TT ^
*$t ^ I T ^ f t  %WT ^  I '*|«| ^Icil ^
?ft ^  I T S f ^  ^ R f t  %  «TRTT ^  I

I T  *  WTST
^ y v T % ’ Tr ^ r r f^ r  i
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Ijifo wftwr : if

$r t  ’snfc.ir i

« | o  g s f r m  5TTOT :  W T V T  3JT

v r  ^ r  ?rraT ^  ^ t  f t > r

■’T f w  'Jill* ?

f f t o  ^ f m n : A?, S H T T T  y f t r r  

^  f t ? I T  t  1 * ?  t  I
WT3r tr^r f t 3 T  $  flrt v w  ^ r t

f f a T  I  I W  < R P T  S T O f t  f t * t  |  f *

T ta r  i

H o  g s f t w T  * f i * r r  j  * m r  i m %

I V ^ T O  T T S T T  T f T  |  ?ft W ^ f t r r i R T T

*nr *rrf> wra- t  >

* f t  inj*n n u n  W#n -  3 ft u n r t t
t t  5t t *t  |  i t  $  f %

W TT c ifT T  f c w  ^ T ^ T f  ^  , V R %

? T ^ f l ( « H $ V M  f f a T  |  I W T  J T f

t n  |  ?

« f t  ^ H o  * f t o  w f t w f  :  ?,*TTTT ^  J J ^ t

^ (*iĉ > i ^Pm

^ r  i f  ? ,if  * m t  ?h p  ^ f r  v r v m f t  ^  

f a t f t  |  i

« f t  H*T*TT JT H W  : 3 ft

ftcTT | ,  f R f f
^  '3<i^>( 5TPT i m i  V 7 %  ^  ?

«ft ipro nto wfam : ^rert %% f a

«% |  i *

« f t  m M-i I T O W  M * I H  :  V T T ’ t  *?gT 
|  f t ?  + ^ W t r i  ^ N f l ^ O  n  3 f t  ^  

^  s n t f t  |  ^  w  * ? r
3 t  3TITT ? * j r r  ^

3 ?ft ^r It wt f a  q îT ? wt
*TPT ^T|?t |  ft? *T«ft fc jT

am? ?

374(Aii)LS—8.

s f t  j p f o  < fto  w f a m  i ^  «»ld  ?ft

t  ft?  w t ^ r  ^ f f e ^ t  v r  3ft  f r 3 F 5  
|  « T f  T 5 R ? tT T  H f r f t z f t  %  f r o  %  

f W  ? > T T  I  I ? T  n f t ?  * T T * * f t  * F i T  5 TTH T 

?TPT5T «T><n̂ >Ti i m  «n^ 4 +  V T V l * I T  

^ r r f  f f i  ? r^ t ^ f t t t  |  i fir ^ r  #  

W ltRT q ff « p t  f r  i ,

3T f ir ??Wt <ft WTT *Ft *PT ^ 3Tft? 

r t h f t  v t  f t %  I

¥ T o  g g fr R T  J IIU H  :  ^ i f i n  ^t W V T  

y P F g i?  ?T^f ^  I ^ t  | * T  t>  ^ * T %  'TR T 

^ T T  r ft  f t m  ^ t  |  f t ? i ? f t % ?

^ r f t g ^  i f  t  3 f T ^  I a n r f P f r r f ^ T

'Cir fkanrsr ^ r ftz fh r  ^  w^ft
ci ^  5 T  ’J i i i ' l  *t> M + r l I 3 JTTT

f u n  i

« n w ?  s w n r  » r i w :  » r n %  j t i  « f t  
V f T  ^  ft?  R i i i H  i f  w t

^ t t  v k  w &  A ^ rti v t  v f f  ^

» t ?
«ft Ijlfo ?fto : ?T5

« P T ^ T ?  f t n T  I

* T o  g s f t v n  W TOT :  W T  ?TWH f
'd t l T l  I # *p^3T i f  3TTT f a  f t

3fTtniT I ^ ? tJ 5 ft  f l W 3 P T f r ^ 3 f  
c T ^ r r  ^ f f  I W TT ?TT% %
f ^ t r  vdti'M  c n f ’ TT T T  >H+^ f  I

^ n r r r f i r  «n g> w  :  m r f t
f  I

« f t  ? fto  « rftW T  :  T f  | » T  ^

I

« f t v < >  q ^ o  :  !? t f s r

f^ 5 T  *TPT ^ T ? t  |  , ^  tftf*3pr53r
i r  %■ w x n ft  I  xrr $ W r < f  ^ t  j t t ^ t  

f r t ^ t  I  ?

«ft qn» <(ft« W]PWT : T O  
s f t T z m r  ^ 5 T  I
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•ft <jt« WF*Wt:

% «rrr v 3 r f  ?

• f t ^ o  t fo  jftWT : Tff? *foT %
qfwr % i

aftffaT | ^  Sfct if ftm  t  HTTT# 
?r ^ tt£ xrrsfrr^ri %*r$tstrrr |  ?

•ft q*fo tfto ffiWT : ;nrreT sftTfRT 
**3t t 1

•ft f f r  fvsw nfiT  : 3ft ^ T -
'T5T JR^T faTT I  Jpitrft % wm
ir fa rM w  ?m% ’^ rtct % srrct^ 

*reft % <mr ?rarr ^ r r  * t  * r t  flw w l' % 
<mr #sft |  i 5m  3THt |  fa  ’f fa  

f? n n ff % fa *r r o >  $  ?

•ft tpTo *fto ^  *n̂ «T ^
«rr i

•ft f f r  fi|W| VTHVf t <TR% <il  ̂ faOT 
HW^<H |?*r fafaH T ’pTTRT & Z  I 

ftft ?TTf % «f«kl ^  W. *TRT flWUlf % 
5THT “»ft ?ft% f a %  | t r  |  |

•ft tfto tf*WT : ?*Pt %IT
?mwT «rr fa  W w e x  *rft t o r  

^rM t^T vt ^ f t» r | |  i 
*T?pft $t»r$ &  ’T O f’̂ P  j  •

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The
Chairman should take notice of it.

Chairmaa: He has said that he did 
not know it.

*ft tfto wfam : ij£ qgTsr t̂
«TT W ftn r ^  fe n  I ITTTF̂ T $Bt 

«l t̂ VV̂ TT I

•ft :* lM 3ft?^r-
'T^rfen I  3TOT tftfo I  :

fft w r  *u*wf) ^r*wrft ^ f a  i^htr 

?niftif «npr 58r^«nir# f i  

«ft ig*o tfto f̂iwT : 3ft ft I

•ft frft ftrnr «ut*m : w t  sttt 

% v f  t  fa  *m  *j?  

w ti  |  ?

«ftt(Wo ffto ffaJTf: VT5  fsr
*nsrr$ T ^ t »̂t ^tftrw f  i

•ft ffT  ftw j VlMfl : WT STPTVT

fa*rrcr |  fa  sft sm  s'srrf ^  $ 

*? 16 «n% ̂ r R̂rr $ i

•ft *fto »fim T: jf ̂  ?TRt ^fe- 

TTT̂ rr ?rrfa Tt |  i $ir

^  tpt «rmr t  *ftt ?ft»ff ^t
% 'T ^ ^ r^ rf |  i

t o  w r  ?*TTO^5t r̂N- jf^ lr^ T O ^ i

•ft ffT filWT Vm?T : 5TFI% T̂frfin-- 
tunr % facr̂  in̂ rr | ?

•ft t^fo ift© wfiwr : ^ ft^  ?t ?ft I 

•ftffcftwjvm : 35T *r?tfa^ tvt

W f t  t  I

«ft q^o ifto « f a r : % l

•ft ffr ftw w*w : wr *tr^ 35TW 
arf^npp; I  ?

•ft t?Ho wto f̂krzrr : *i$r i Tfwt' 

si'.Pi,i ^ f̂t ^ i

<ft fa r  «mt : »iM

prw fer 11 it ^sf wrrtt fatft tw- 
VTft . |  m  ^ Y f f  f  ?

fin€t *3ftr f*T?  ̂ w m f «ft q^o ^to m  ^tsff
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3 * ft f f f  * to r  * f t  v f %  t r  f a f f r  t t  * B m r  
|  i

«TR% ^f?HT5r Jr *1? * p w  f a i r  
v  a r t  i n

r r r* r f^ T T  sn rr  i v i t  w t  f f r  *»chw  
infirv i *tpt Ir $ jit fa  siw t 
i j* * r  i n f r  iw M i s n q  i

• i t  'JT o  i f to  f f a n  J JlTT *W*fT $HT 
•nw ^  I ^TT ^  ft> IP IT
Pb^Ti m \ *J\  % 1 0  £l*i> ?TT^
|  «flT 1 l^ t Wm 5TFTT |  5tt 3*PFT

^  ^r^rr *r ^ rn j i

•To gsfrJTT 'TTUT : ’T̂ V̂ ĤT 
H5TT ft>Tt, <(K Jf RVST *imi ?ft 'JJTKT 
f t f t  i ^T T 5 fr5 T ^ f^ r?n R rr? « p f3 ra%  i o  

^  ^^1 *t»I 1 ITT JTT 1 2  n t 41 cl 
m + s i ^ i t r  eft ^3% ? n rr  *t f t  i

•ft qsro  t f to  wfam : n’% g s n *
W | f %  5ZRW T t « f R j f t  SRT OTT5T 
w  5jpTr i ^ n R T  w m r t  % f a q
| ,  5TTC*ft % fa t*  ?Tft |  I
t v n K R ^ f t ^ f  ^ t  Nl<*uf?r fa^R T  ,n f ^  i 
s f t  «k m < 5T®o t  f n r  ^ tt w r T f

^ iI% ?FT T  ^*ft *T?T5T f t  5TTTT eft 

TT CTT WvCTt ^ T f ^  I

IT# W ?  5 WT Sd't *ilii ^
f% s r r n f t  ? r  $ h m « i G  Ir
VT*TT I

• f t q j T o ^ o i J f i W T : <*tfT  I

it o  w r f tw  ^ n r c  : t f t  g w t
V T*IT^t I

iww ftr *nftvn : # t o t  ejttt w  

f t V f  f^W RT ^ ? 5 f t  ^ H l i t S R ’ Jf
3*r dhrar % f o r j  * j w r  ^ * t® ra p n ’ $ ^ t
ft> olM^VT fT f tiftW  «T^f $«TT 
t '

f t ^ j f w r  j  d n %  5 * n v  
ft ^ tt  tf%5r ta ra r  t  f r a f t  jrfrPT 

■wwrtV $ TT^hr ««n0$i *t *rtr 
tt̂ *m Sir firtarq faw | utt
f * T R 5 T C  5ft»ff T t J T ^ r  I w
VTTfil m  $ ?

w t  q*r® <fto v f k i i :  i r r r  v p n r  
^  1 1 ® )3 « n T i t t  f  1
3ft T %  f  ^  irf?  S f N V t  5 t v  m ^ J T
5 t  5ft ^ T V t  N t V T X  «PTt I f T  v t f
T i f W v f  f i^ t  ^ r  1

« f t  f r f r f t r w j  v w f l r :  sm r%  « j ^ t  %  
f w R T T t t  « r m T  |  1 eft m  
t  ft r  t w n R R  v t  FT T *T  f e r r  »TTq « f t T  
Wt«TR ^t^T f^Tt^TTT |

•fir »PTo Ift o  w f t w r  :  3f t  |T  I

• f t  f f T  f t * * T  V W iT  :  W
^ r n i T ^  qft ^ r f t  ' t o r  ^ t  f e n  s m r 1

« f t  ?fto w fiw r  :  3ft  STTT s t v  
? r*i^  ^  1 i r r r  *  ,;^ r  ?ft jt  r |  f t r  
w n r  f ¥ « t  % q r r a r  f w n K r f t  fe a m ft  
^  ^  ^  *t^ ? ft f t  3rnj 5f t
g'̂ Wt W3rT*T ft 1 *r̂ t ^jtht ^
$ v V  S3TT  ̂Vtt^3T ^

lftT«T *P*T ^t$ ??TnT TT%^t?!*®T 
(  I T T %  ® t? Wt^T | ,
?t ^nr w r  % ftn? Ppt n r  v m

1 1

H# | # I I  ’TTOT : «t^R  T̂%̂ f 5ft 
fftf JtT W •HIMlO 5T̂ f ft QVTT I

• f t  q n o  4 t o  i f t w r  h t t  n  *r n ft  
?ft j ^ r f r  wt5t ^  1

• f t  f f o  v r w t i r w  : < t t t  % 
i r ^ h m ^ r ^ c r <\v J f f t w r |  f v ^ w  

v  w h i t v t  ^ t  i r t r  M P rir^ d



116
^  * t  ftft 

3 ft f %  *Ft ’Trf^Rft ^?t

5T,3T# W t  %  f a i r  UTOTC? ^TfKTRT 

* f k w  %  f a i r  5 t n  f ^ T r  |  f t

f m  ftR% ftrSTHR ftR T C  % 

i n f o r m  Jf *r*ft <n? % *r «Tff ^ t

^ | ^ r ? 5 T W  
f t U T  3IHT I t f t  T O  * s H m i

H T t w W  r

« ft  q j f o  f f t °  VfW TT : f^ P fT

^ ft *ra®r irar 't^tt «fk 

5̂T it ^  M l ! *] f t  ’TTSRT amRT 

?t*?r I

¥T» ^ [td t  ?TI*rt : WPT % *TT%
t  T f T  $  f t r  f3RT STpRT V T  

* * r  * i m w  fH T  ^  ? * t p t  f e r r  

3 t f t ,  xm  f t t f t  f m  % « r * n r  ?rc> 

f w ^  f t  vftx fttft  % t t *  N w ;  

*|5t eft 'TTST O h m - i  * r %  * r %  

^ T R  ftPTT^3rPT, i^TT W T  ^  § W K  

f c * T l f  I

«ft ffto Ijfam : ?TT ^ T ^

f f t f  W IT T̂TVtT 93TT ^  % tflrn^R 
s q f ^ n f f  * t  f i n r a w i r r t  ^  < n ftr  ^ r

<TT * f t r  *TFT f t  T T  t r *  s ^ g r

^whrBif w  *rar q t  i

l A ^ I ' A W T  ’ TTTTOT :  ITT’T ^ t

%  ^ o o  M  trop ^ rm  ^er 

|  JTT f T  ^  w  W T  

* F R T  s r ^ R T T  $  ?

«ft q*r<> f̂to ^ ftw i:

*renr *r5rT ^rOwi |  i

< ft  U l f l W i l  < I W W  : W T  tr^ft- 

f ^ r t P T  W  3TRT V r  tt  « F tf 

% cft ^  f t r  ^ R %  f*i<M I^C *T^t

* f t r  * f  *rc%  * n w  *Ft w r f a € t

v t  S P ^ t  T ^ # rr  ?

« ft  q * o  t f t o  w ft w T  :

w t f  f t r w t e i f t  J i f f  % ?ft $  w f f t r  f r  

t ^ r  5*nh<?k t o  whhi , ^ r  

« 0 « d i  |  d k > r i * f  fc , * o ,  k o  *fr?r 

vm  w  s n i f f  *r ^ r v t  f*r?raT

I  1

m t m :  w p t  ^St 

T r y W r v n r  t t  w p t  v t t  |  ?

* f t  tp T o  ^ fto  v f < p n  ’ f* T  S R %

^=*1^ ^  ^  Wft *FT srair ^  T f ^  f  

ftr «f fm rR T tt % i m r  8THT 

f w m E  * ? n f t  ?T 1

•ft fiW IW  *T9T : W  !TR

% w  f t  sm m ft fift»?r f t  t  ft7 *n»r
% ^ f t  a ft  ^  f t T S T  $  3 * i r  

ftRI% «R#H- ftrft ^ ?

«ft t^To ifto : f*T T O 1

■d««r>l * 7 ^  T f §  ^  s r t r

%. to t?  ft^Rft | ?ft r̂»ft htw ?ftr
WT3 4< y< i rT̂ T «ft f r ( ^  «n?fr I  I

« r t f t w ^ r « r  *p ? f • 5 f . r ^  %

i p r  ^ ht Jr ^  ^ < r o  

^ tt ^ T fg Jr ^ R f t r ? r r T ? r J T F r * F t | f t r  

^ f  T T *  f t H T  ’ n f ^ J t  ? ft STTT %

W T  J T f  ^TTcft r f a  <TT f f T f t  W?T%

^ T rg^ rftn n ' |  f t r  ^sr ^r n m c f t r  ’t t  ftr?i%

w  <fe ftrTT I  5 f k  5PR

f r s o r r  %  ^ K ® r t o j  ^r «r ^  q ^  g n c n  |

?ft ft^HT 'W  Tf^T I  ?^PFt ^  3rNr
«rn% f t  |  ?
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(pfo ifto

>̂T 'ft? 'JTRTT ^ w fr ?W
*n^ f  f v  V lft m f  stR VRTT
^ tft ^ fft  f n i  r̂Nr TT^fe W  3TRTT 
t  1 ,

<ft f i w i w  »i9T : *rnr% t t -
w t f i i  n ,
^  ̂  S *  *n»r % qwt «rc j i h t  $ <ft
^TT w t  ^ t t  f  *m r  
3?ft +x^ ?i^r f̂ ft*rr >̂ i*t 
<TT ^  «M 5W »i^l iftr  (51% *?  
w F n  ?

«ft V&o ffto f  f a n  : t  um w t 

|r f %  *b l^  c flH , ^ r  p̂ f  ^ t t  

^  Tf ^t^tt i

«ft «Fjpnf i\4twvm  : sfftff
^ TT^TfT ^  H lc i %  f*T*R TT ^  I

^  far*t *ptc fatft ®rf*Rf ^  Tt * m

%  ̂K f̂tWRT H ’̂fei T̂TcTT eft ^T *Ft 
^ T  ^t I

TT© ^H h I «i Im< : TORT ?ft
^ioi in v ft  ?ft

|  I S P TT 5 ^ R T  ^ T T ,  eft
TO *T¥T ft*ft I SFTT flW fl 

*TT-*TT VTxTT eft >dfl *Ft
^ t  ^tt fcft *nf^r I src m *Jf 
g w r  mvTiftnr |  ftr r̂far 

T̂T̂ TT Hh I r̂nwt t̂ T̂RfT
W  fcft VPK *C I J ^ R  eft 
TO %t $*RT VT̂ T *T|ft ÎHHT ^Tf|^ I 
m x  *Ft£ I  f c  TO% T̂TT

<TT$ H  p R T  eft T O  *>t *T ¥ T  fft*Tt I

Chairman: As already conveyed,
the evidence you give will be treated 
as public. If you want it to be con
fidential, you may specifically mention 
that to us.

Shri A. K. Phaike: Our memo
randum is mainly on three points. 
They may be repeated here. Please 
excuse me for this. But, it is my 
duty to do so in order to be quite 
sure, I shall read it out.

Chairman: Please don’t read. You 
simply mention.

Shri A. K. Phadke: The first thing 
is that implementation of the law is 
not done throughout the country. It 
is not done at all in rural areas. My 
next point is about the sub-standard 
nature of the ice cream. Here again 
the standards are again revised 
because the standards fixed in the 
new amending Bill are the same 
which were before independence. 
Even in the British time standards 
were as they are today.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You mean to
say that the standards should change 
because the British have gone.

Shri A. K. Phadke: Survey should 
be undertaken now that circumstances 
have changed.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Standards must 
change because the British have gone. 
Material is the same and the method 
is the same.

Shri A. K. Phadke: We do not get 
proper fodder to give to cattles. 
Therefore their health has gone down.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have put it 
down to the very minimum and have 
not put down to the maximum.

Shri A. K. Phadke: My humble 
submission is that 6 per cent is not 
the minimum; in some places, it is 
high.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: 6 per cent has 
been kept for Punjab. For Punjab,
6 per cent is very low. Everybody 
has agreed to this.

Chairman: After examining and 
analysing the samples from different 
parts of the country, the standards 
have been laid down. 6 per cent for 
buffalo milk is too low.



r 118
S M  A. K. Phftfiw: In some erases, 

as my friend has said, buffalo milk 
does not contain that much fat.

Hr. Sushila Nayar: I may tell you 
that the buffalo milk shall contain not 
less than 5 per cent milk fat except 
in Delhi, Punjab, Pepsu, U. P., Bihar, 
West Bengal, Assam, Bombay and 
Saurashtra where it shall not be tless 
than 6 per cent. This has been fixed 
after taking up large number of sam
ples of milk ka these areas.

Shri A. R', Pnadke: My third point 
is that an opportunity should be 
given to the producers of milk to im
prove. For that purpose provisions 
should be made about one or two 
warnings before prosecution.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How can that be 
possible. Your Association can do 
that. You test for yourselves and if 
you find that there are people who 
are using stuff that is not pure, you 
can warn them. But, if it comes to 
the notice of the State Government, 
then they may be punished. So, it 
is for you to see to it that your mem
bers do not indulge in these things. 
Instead of asking the Government to 
give warnings you can give them 
warnings.

Shri A. K. Phadke: My last point is 
that in the case of milk, the degree of 
offence should be observed while 
punishing.

Dr. Stufflila >*yar: What is the 
degree of offence that you would like 
to be observed— Is it 50 per cent or 
25 per cent of adulteration?

Shri A. K. Phadke: Not that. In 
every case, when there is adultera
tion which is injurious or harmful to 
the health of the persons the punish
ment should be higher. But in the 
case of milk also the person should 
be punished but the punishment 
should be lighter.

Dr. Sushila Itayar: Why should it 
be lighter please? If he is adding the 
milk with the wfcter or if he is taking

away the cream of the milk and 
sending the skimmed milk as pure 
milk, why should the punishment be 
lighter?

Shri A. K. Phadke: It is a technical 
offence.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: He has cheated 
the people deliberately. How can you 
say that this is a technical offence?

Shrimati V. Vimla Devi: Because 
people won’t get indigestion!

Okatrman: Thank you very much.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Before he leaves, 
I would like to put one question. Is 
it your contention that the standards 
laid down for milk have now gone 
down?

Shri A. K. Phadke: Yes.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: How do you say 
that the standards have gone down? 
Is it your experience or have you got 
reports in this regard?

Shri A. K. Phadke: I have got my 
own buffaloes; I live in villages and 
I have experience.

Shri U. M. Trivedi; Have you gdt 
any analysis to show that the stand
ards have gone down?

Shri R. B. Chitale: The thing is this. 
The buffaloes are not properly fed; 
they do not get cotton seed; they do 
not get grass; they do not get foddter. 
Our farmers are mainly producing 
cash crops. They are producing 
ganna. They are not producing cotton 
seeds. That is the difficulty.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I want to know 
whether you have analysed that tiie 
standard has gone down. That is the 
pertinent question.

Shri R. B. Chitale: In 1940, we were
preparing khoya out of the milk. A t 
that time, one seer of milk could give 
25 tolas of khoya. Now it has come 
down to 19 tolas.

Dr. ftuhfla Nayar: That is a very 
very high proportion.
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Shri R B. Chitato: In 1840, it was

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is an im
possibility:

Shri R. B. Chitale: It is a fact.

Dr, Sushila Nayar: How many sam
ples of food have you got analysed 
in a laboratory with regard to the 
fat content?

Slhri R. B. Chitale: The thing is 
this. We have not got the laboratory. 
We have got the testing machines.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You have not 
got anything.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: The suggestion 
that has been made is that you should 
not be punished heavily as a first 
offender so far as the question of add
ing to milk is concerned. Do you 
admit that it is an adulteration?

Shri R. B. Chitale: The thing is, if 
you find it adulterated, then he may 
be punished. If there is a technical 
mistake and it is found as sub-stand
ard, then he should not be punished.

D,r. Sushila Nayar: What is the sub
standard in milk?

Shri R. B. Chitale: We are getting 
milk below 6 per cent fat. There 
are so many cases.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The fat is one
content There are certain other con
tents, the solids and so on. If every
thing is low, obviously water has 
been added to it. They do not go 
only by fat content.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Have you got 
any cases whereby you can say that 
only on the question of fat content 
the punishment has been awarded?

Shri Mohd. Hussain Jeena: Yes, Sir. 
There were three or four oases in the 
Poona High Court. They were punish
ed only for substandard quality.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There is no such 
thing as sub-standard milk.

Shri Mohd. Hossain Jee*a: The fat
content was less than 6 per cent. He 
was punished on that account.

Dr. Siphila Nayar: You must un
derstand this. If you adulterate the 
whole milk and' the skimmed milk, the 
only difference will be with regard to 
the fat contenJt and nothing else. 
Adulteration is there all the same. 
You may not adulterate it with water; 
you may adulterate it with skimmed 
milk., The court must give the 
punishment.

Chatman: You agree with it.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Mr. Phadke
made one point. According to him, 
they are averse to the punishment 
given for the first offence. What is 
their object in view? What do they 
suggest?

Shri A. K. Phadke: My humble sub
mission is that for the first offence 
the punishment prescribed is severe 
artd the people will not be encourag
ed to do this business if they are 
treated under these conditions. A t 
least, an honest man w ill never dare 
to do this business again.

Dr. Sushil% Nayar; An honest man 
w ill not be punished; the dishonest 
man will be punished.

Shrt A. K. Phadke: The man is hon
est. But in each and every case he 
cannot 'be successful. He will have 
to depend upon some persons who 
help him in the business. Every time 
he is held responsible and he w ill 
have to go to jail for so many times 
for that purpose. Even to encourage 
the private parties, the Government 
should make this provision and for 
that purpose I have made my humble 
submission.

*rr afr

$ I WT =*1?  ̂ t  ?

Shri A. K. Phadke: Upto 5 per cent 

•ft |WflVW : ITPA

i f  t ff o n r r  $  fe ra rr |  f a

ifJpiT $ I <̂ TT ftW

fort $ ?
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Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: You say in
your Memorandum:

“This is a Bania business. Collec
tion of milk should not be the 
aim of the Government.”

What do you mean by saying that this 
is a Bania business?

Shri A. K. Phadke: He means, Gov
ernment is other than the private 
parties.

jWftgTW a rm  : TfT 7T sft

|   ̂ sftr *ttt

T T ft *>T 5HIHt |  ? S 3 *
f?flt 5® 5Ĵ  f  |

Shri A. K. Phadke: When there is 
a scarcity of milk, we are compelled 
to purchase adulterated milk in some 
proportion. Otherwise, we have no 
other source to supply our demand. 
Even the Milk Schemes also collect 
milk from the villages and we find 
even they will have to face this pro
blem. In order to fulfil the demand, 
sometimes they will have to purchase 
some type of milk.

Chairman: You supply adulterated 
milk to your customers?

Shri A. K. Phadke: Milk with less 
fat.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You openly
purchase adulterated milk?

Shri A. K. Phadke: When there is 
too much of scarcity, we do it. We 
are compelled to do it.

Chairman: You supply it to your
customers saying that it is adulterated 
milk or that it is whole milk?

Shri A. K. Phadke: We cannot help 
it. We say, it is not pure milk but 
adulterated milk. '

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You tell the
customer that it is not pure milk.

Shri A. K. Phadke: They also know 
it when there is scarcity of milk.

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: You say in
your Memorandum:

“Government should not use this 
amendment to make the busi
ness impossible for the people 
roundabout the cities and 
procure milk at cheapest rate 
for itself not minding the cost 
of production.”

Shri A. K. Phadke: I have replied 
to that.

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: What do you 
suggest?

“Government schemes are of 
recent origin and their pat
tern is more rigid and less 
sensitive to the changes in 
the cost of production of milk 
outside.”

This is on page 5, last paragraph of 
your memorandum. Can you explain 
this?

Shri A. K. Phadke: The milk fede
ration at present is in the hands of 
men who are not educated and who 
have no experience about milk busi
ness.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: They do not
need any experience or education for 
producing pure milk.

Chairmam: Education is necessary
only for adulteration.

Dr* Sushila Nayar: If you want to 
adulterate in a scientific manner, then 
you need education.
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Shri A. K. Phadke: I say that the 

milk federation is now in the hands 
of people who are not educated on 
milk business and they have no 
experience in the line.
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Shri A. K. Phadke: We had been
there for the conference of DPH for 
the last three years. We have asked 
them questions about the samples and 
whether they have taken samples 
from the milk scheme. We got the 
reply that samples were taken. Then 
we asked them why they do not 
declare the results of the test? They
say: ‘It is confidential'. The word
‘confidential’ gives protection for the 
Government servants. That is my 
humble suggestion.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The point is
people have analysed it and consu
mers have analysed it. They have
found that the fat content is higher 
in Government dairies. Some of the 
traders may be taking Aarey milk and 
mix it with skimmed milk and sell it 
as whole milk.

Shri A. K. Phadke: To prevent
adulteration, my humble suggestion is 
that milk should be produced in abun
dant quantities. Otherwise, in the 
face of scarcity of milk, we become 
helpless.

Chairman: Scarcity is no justifica
tion for adulteration.

Shri O'. Mohanty: You have said on 
page 3 of your memorandum as 
follows: *

“We are afraid, there is a veiled 
attempt to wipe out private 
enterprise under the grab of 
this holy Act.”

Will you elaborate this statement?

Shri R. B. Chi tale: I want to say a 
few words about Aarey. In Aarey 
the people who are keeping buffaloes 
are able to get good fodder and there
fore they can produce milk even with 
6 to 8 per cent of fat content. But in 
rural areas these facilities are not 
available to people and therefore you 
cannot expect the same standard from 
them.

Shri Deokinumdan Narayan: In
your memorandum you have called 
the Government as a Bania Govern
ment. A ll right; that may toe your 
view. You have tried to state that 
Government’s taking up this dairy 
scheme may become detrimental to 
your business. I do not follow how 
you come to this conclusion 'because 
you have not given any reasons here. 
Could! you tell us how Government 
schemes have become detrimental to 
your interests?

Shri A. K. Phadke: I may kindly 
be permitted to tell the truth which 
I have personally experienced.

Chairman: I would only request 
you to be brief and specific.

Shri A. K. Phadke; Yes. We get 
milk from villages where there are 
also Government centres. Before 
they start a centre in the same area, 
they make some propaganda and tell 
the people: “For those who will sup
ply us milk there will be no fat 
testing” . Now, we have to collect 
milk in competition with the Govern
ment centres. In that context we 
have stated here that in some respects 
Government schemes have become 
detrimental to the milk (business.

Dr. Sudhila Nayar: This must be by 
some irresponsible people. Whatever 
your personal experience may toe, 
the fact remains that— whether it be 
Delhi M ilk Scheme or Bombay Milk
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^Scheme or at any other place— the 
milk in any Government dairy is 
much richer in fat content than the 
milk of any private seller.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: The
consumer gets better milk from 
government dairies than from private 
owners.

Shri A. K. Phadke: I do admit the 
word “better'*.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: So
Government supplies better milk.

Chairman; It is in the interest^ of 
the consumers that this enterprise is 
conducted.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The prescribed 
fat content is there in the govern
ment suppdy. They remove some 
cream because the actual fat content 
is more than what has been prescrib
ed?, Therefore, for you, gentlemen to 
come and tell us that the standards 
are too high is meaningless. The 
standards are not too high, because 
the truth of the matter is that the 
standards are too low.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: They 
say it is detrimental to their interests. 
When we get better milk from the 
government dairy, why should it be 

, detrimental to their interests?

Shri A. K. Phadke: Government has 
a protection.

Chairman: When all the consumers 
go and place their demandis with the 
government dairies, that is detrimen
tal to them. That is their point.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: On page 2 
of your memorandum it is written 
that “after the passing of this amend
ment it w ill compel a dairyman to 
attend to his milk business for public 
health reasons, not allowing him to 
attend his sick child who is 'bidding 
him farewell” (line 4).

Shri A* K. Phadke: He has written 
4his feeling that he has taken shock 
jof  tills business. His name is Khare.

He has a buffalo. He is a very honest 
man in Poona. He always tries to 
test the milk of all the buffaloes.

Chairman: With his own experi
ence he wrote this memorandum? Is 
it only his experience or your Asso
ciation’s? ■*

Shri A. K. Phadke: His experience.

Chairman: And you have put that 
in the memorandum.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav; You say 
“for public health reasons” . It is 
true. First we should! see to the 
public health. What is wrong in it?

Chairman: He has answered your 
question; I think.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: Does
your Association enforce the stand
ards, the rate and quality etc., on its 
members and make it applicable to 
them?

Shri A. K. Phadke: No.

•Shiv Shiv Charan Gupta: You don’t 
enforce these standards and at the 
same time feel difficulty in compet
ing with the government dairies with 
regard to quality.

'Shri A. K. Phadke; I don’t under
stand.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: As you
say, your Association does not enforce 
on its members the rate and uniform 
quality. You find at the same that it 
i«s difficult to compete with the gov
ernment dairy both with regard to the 
rate and the quality. So, in fact the 
ptosition is not that pure milk is not 
available, but you are finding it diffi
cult to enforce the quality.

Shri A. K. Phadke: Not always.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: But some
times.

Shri A. K. Phadke: Yes.

Shri Shantilal Fothari; What is the 
number of membership of your Asso
ciation, and how many of them have 
been convicted? '



128

Shri A. K. Phadke: We have begun 
this Association newly.

We have got 10 to 12 members.

Shri Shantilal Kothari: And how
many have been Convicted within 
this short time?

Shri A. K. Phadke: I cannot say.

Shri Shantilal Kothari: The other 
thing is, you have suggested that in 
times of scarcity you have to have 
adulterated milk. I wonder if you 
realise what you are talking about.

Shri A. K. Phadke; Not adulterated, 
but take the chance.

Shri Shantilal Kothari: You said
you have yourself procured adulter
ated milk and sold it.

iShri A. K. Phadke: I said 'some
times*, not always.

Shri Shantilal Kothari: Sometimes, 
even once, you have yourself pro
cured adulterated milk in time of 
scarcity and sold it to your clients and 
consumers. Do you realise that adul
teration mostly takes place in times 
bf scarcity?

Shri A. K. Phadke: The producer is 
tempted to adulterate when there is 
scarcity.

Shri Shantilal Kothari; The second 
thing is, you say that the Federation 
is inexperienced. Wttiat do you mean? 
They don’t adulterate?

Shri A. K. Phadke: The persons
may be educated, but they have no 
experience about milk technique.

Shri Shantilal Kothari: You are
applying two tests. The first thing 
is, according to your own experience, 
it is adulterated to your knowledge; 
you know of cases in time of scarcity 
when it is adulterated. The second 
thing is that you do not stand com
petition with the State or wiifo the 
other organisations of the Govern
ment who can supply better milk. Is 
it not?

Shri Shantilal Kothari: Your memo
randum shows that this is ntothing 
but to protect almost the criminal.

Chairman; That is all right. Any 
Member on this side wanting to put 
questions?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: On page 
4 of your memorandum you have 
said), “we are not against socialist 
pattern of this business” . May I ask 
whether this is intended only to 
flatter the Government and you are 
mouthing this rather time-worn 
slogan because it has been used by 
the biggest party in the country, or 
do you mean what you say?

Shri A. K. Phadke: The sentence is 
in gotod sense.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You re
ally meant it? That is what I am 
asking.

Shri A. K. Phadke: Nowadays, soci
alist type of pattern is our goal and 
aim in me country. And for that 
purpose we have written In our 
memorandum that this business 
should also go on the socialist pat
tern.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: So you
have said ‘yes' to my question; that 
is, because this is the expression 
which is widely used in the country 
today, that is why you have said you 
are not against it.

Shri A. K. Phadke: May be so.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Then 
you go on to say that after the 1901 
floods in Poona— I happened to be 
there on that day; I remember it very 
well— you submitted a scheme. Have 
you got a copy of the scheme and if 
so could you send it to us? Is it a 
new scheme or a re-hash of the old 
scheme?

Shri A. K. Phadke: Unfortunately, 
Mr. Khare is not here; he is sick; he 
is unable to come and it was he who 
prepared the scheme.

Shri A* K. Phadke: Yes.
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Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Your

association is supplying milk to Poona. 
What is your supply? What is the 
total need of Poona?

Shri A. K. Phadke: Our association 
is supplying about fifty maunds. The 
total need may be about 500 maunds 
or even more.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: How
much does Government supply?

Shri A. K. Phadke: I do not know 
how much is supplied by Govern
ment.

sft •iH fH  I STPT F̂T l ^ far 

^  jp  <*<TT

| if <ciI

sfrt St T̂T
f  i sffrr ^<*1

q f ^   ̂ i "£<![ if h i.t$c 

% %3FT tpr $  for T̂RTT |  I 
STFT ^  T O  ^ ?ft%

^  f̂ RTT I

«ft tjo Vo : *rrr m*t 
^  £ ^rxr fa  t  fo^ r

TRT f^ ftt ?TTrft |  fa  TOTS ^

srnrT $ i s :  qrsfe

W R T  Wft ITFfT |  I

Shri Mohd. Hussain Jeena: We are
talking about Poona and Satara dis
tricts, There is lack of good fodder, 
lack of cotton seeds and lack of oil 
cakes. That is why the quality is 
poor. I told you about fodder.

Chairman: It is in the memorandum. 
The Memorandum has been circulat
ed to the Members;

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You say
in this memorandum that the Aarey 
milk scheme is a failure. Have you 
heard about the DeUhi Milk Scheme? 
Is it a success br not?

Shri A. K. Phadke: In such cases, 
we cannot find out the true position 
about accounts or the truth about 
what the Government claims and so 
we cannot say anything about that.

vrChairman: On behalf of the Mem
bers, I would like to offer our thanks 
to you for having come and tender
ed evidence.

(The witnesses then withdrew.)

Chairman: We shall now examine 
the Second Group.

IV. Deshi Makkhan Vypari Sangh
(Regd.), Bombay.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri V. G. Sohoni

2. Shrimati H. K. Lawande

3. Dr. N. N. Godbole

4. Shrimati Laxmi Bhai Ambole

5. Shri Mohan Singh Verma.

V. Butter Makers' Association,
Bombay.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Naval Nariman

2. Shri B.A. Sanghavi 

S. Dr. N. N. Godbole

4. Shri Dhunjishaw R. Kaliani- 
wala

5. Shri A. Chakrapani

6. Shrimati N. Nariman.

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats).
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Chairman: The copies o»f your me
moranda have been distributed to the 
Members. If you want to stress any 
points pertaining to the amendments 
or add any points yOu may do so. 
Your evidence will be treated as 
public unless you specifically men
tion that a part or the whole of it is 
confidential. Even then it will be 
circulated to the Members.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: At the
outset, I may be permitted to point 
out that our association has specifi
cally requested for copies of certain 
documents. Since they have not 
been made available to us, it may be 
rather difficult for us to put forward 
all the facts which wotild help the 
Joint Committee.

Chairman: They had asked for some 
documents about standards and other 
things. Your letter has been sent to 
the Ministry.

Dr, Sushila Nayar: The standards 
are given in documents which are pub
lic and which are available in any 
library.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: We have 
been informed that the documents that 
we asked for are confidential nnd for 
official purposes only.

Dr. Sushila Nayajr: If you want to 
know the names Of the members of 
the sub-committee on whose recom
mendations the standards are fixed, 
it is not possible to give you the 
minutes of their meeting and all that.

Chairman; Certain documents can
not be disclosed. Those which can 
be disclosed will be supplied to you.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: The basic 
data on whidh the standards have 
been based should be made known to 
us.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The standards 
are always there before you. The 
methods of analysis are before you.

Objections are obtained and examin
ed by experts. This committee *s not 
laying down the standards. So, the 
question of bringing in standards 
here is irrelevant. You may confine 
your remarks to the amendments.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: Our basic 
objection with respect to this Bill is 
that the standards as prescribed In 
the rules are arbitrary.

Dr. Sushila Nayar; I have told you 
that we are not examining the stan
dards here in this committee. You 
are most welcome to give your opi
nions about the standards to the 
Government. Dr. Godbole has writ
ten to me and we are examining it 
separately. Today if you have any
thing to say about the clauses, you 
ma do so. You think the standards 
are arbitrary; we deny that conten
tion. We will not go into that now.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: If it is a
question of only speaking on the Bill, 
whatever our association wants to 
say we have given it in Our memo
randum, with due respect to the 
committee, I submit that if my argu
ment is curtailed as far as standards 
are concerned then innocent people 
will be victimised.

Chairman: It is not a question of 
curtailment of the argument. That 
question is not under our considera
tion at all. We have specifically made 
it clear in the beginning that only 
about matters pertaining to the 
amendments under consideration we 
shall listen. There are other bodies 
for listening to such other suggestions 
that you may have to make.

Shrimati II. K. Lawande: If I am
not wrong, I think, our Association 
had brought it to the notice of the 
Committee that if our Association has 
anything to say in connection with 
Bill No. 59 then it is essential that it 
has to be considered in connection 
with the Act and the Rules as at pre-* 
sent; otherwise, anything said on the 
Bill will be of no use.
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Shri P. K. Deo: I think, she should 

be given a chance to point out the 
difficulties which are being faced by 
them by the implementation of the 
Rules.
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Chairman: They have submitted a 
very big report. It is quite exhaus
tive.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: For the last 35 
years RM value and other values used 
for butter analysis are in vogue. For 
the last so many years on many occa
sions in official meetings and in my 
capacity as a professor and an author 
of a book on butter fat which I con
sider is the only book available in 
India on the subject, I have been 
protesting that the standards laid 
down are wrong. The standards are 
there in spite of protest. According 
to the law there should be not more 
than 20 per cent moisture or water 
and not less than 76 per cent fat in 
deshi butter. This makes 96 per cent 
and leaves a gap of 4 per cent for the 
absorbed material which is absurd. 
Take, for example, the standard of 
butter in Germany. It is not more 
than 18 water and not less than 80 
fat; so, the sum of the two, namely, 
water and fat, shall be 100 minus 2.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: May I say that 
you have sent all this to me and I 
have referred it to the standards com
mittee? We are examining it and 
shall let you know what the view of

our experts is. But, as the Chairman 
has said, this Committee is not revis
ing the standards.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Dr. Godbole
happens to be an expert and we can 
take his advice because the Act pro
vides for the formulation of standards 
and for making the rules. Those rules 
are to be placed before the House for 
adoption. We are interested in hear
ing Dr. Godbole because we have 
heard so much about the standards.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: I personally feel 
that though the evidence of Dr. God
bole may be very interesting and 
instructive, we are not dealing with 
that aspect of the question. Here w e 
have to take into consideration only 
the amendments that are proposed ift 
the BUI.

Dr. N. N. Gadtele: May I crave
your indulgence for a couple of 
minutes? I have sent copies of it to 
a number of people who are dealing 
with standards. Many of them are 
my colleagues but they do not even 
acknowledge receipt of what I have 
sent them, much less consider it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I have acknow
ledged it.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: I am thankful 
to you. For the information of other 
hon. Members who are not aware of 
this I will submit a few points. One 
point is about the percentage of water. 
Firstly, a margin of 4 per cent leaves 
a clear margin for legal adulteration. 
Secondly, in connection with the 
determination of standards of butter 
fat for the last 30 years I have been 
seeing some absurd statement still 
continuing and we make a fool of 
ourselves. Thirdly, there is a maxi
mum and minimum given for BB, 
there is a maximum and minimum 
given for the butyric acid and for 
water. So far as RM is concerned, 
there is an arbitrary minimum which 
is unscientific and is persisting for the 
last 25 years in spite of my protests. 
If you give me a full BE and restrict 
RM, it is impossible. If you restrict
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RM, you must restrict your BR. One 
cannot have a range while the other 
is limited.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I do not find 
myself sufficiently technically instruct
ed to be able to understand the full 
significance of what you are telling 
me. 1 can only pass on what you say 
to the experts. You can sit with 
experts and) myself and then thrash 
it out. I doubt, when I am not able 
to understand it, whether other hon. 
Members are able to understand it.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Some of 
us have studied chemistry; so we 
can understand it. 1 can understand 
it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are not fol
lowing what you are saying. There
fore I suggest that this technical 
subject may be discussed among a 
group of technical people. I am pre
pared to call a meeting of technical 
people so that this can be further 
discussed.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: I do not want 
to be judged in absentia.

Chairman: We have understood you. 
The Minister mentioned about a Com
mittee of technical experts. You 
kindly give advice in that Commit
tee and that would be appreciated.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: Yes.

Dr. Sushila Nayar; There is the 
National Institute of Dairy Research. 
I would suggest you may send your 
views to them also.

Dr. N. N, Godbole: I have already 
done it. You were good enough to 
acknowledge but with 3 reminders I 
am not getting any reply from them. 
I leave iit at that. I have got a new 
method which I would place before 
the Committee there.

There is one more point. In the law 
courts in Poona where I have gone 
as witness, I have come across evi
dences of experts analysing butter. 
Their estimation of water in butter is 
horrible. If he was my student I

would have plugged him o u t You 
know that the samples are tested a t  
Poona or Baroda or Bombay. It goes 
to the big laboratories in places like 
Alipore, to the Central Food 
Laboratory, etc. We get two opposite 
reports. There are many instances 
and I have been witness for one of the 
parties. In Poona they say the per
centage of water is 24 per cent. When 
it goes to higher authority, the higher 
authority says, it is 9 per cent. Both 
are our scientists. This is very bad.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We can take the 
best scientists that are available to 
us through the UPSC and we have 
to rely on them. There is the analyti
cal laboratory and there is the 
appellate laboratory. If you have any 
particular method to suggest, you 
please send your views to them. We 
shall see what other expert advice is 
available so that we can benefit from 
your knowledge.

Dr. N. N. Godbole; The Poona court 
says their report is final and the 
poor customers are suffering. This 
should not be there. If there are two 
contradictory reports, what action is* 
taken by Government?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If there are two 
contradictory reports, then the re
port of the Calcutta Laboratory 
which is the appellate authority, will 
be the final report.

Shri U. M. Trivedi; I know in a 
High Court Dr. Godbole’s testimony 
was not believed1 as against the testi
mony of Dr. Kulkami. The District 
and Sessions Judge’s was upheld by 
the High Court Are not you annoyed, 
Dr. Godbole?

Dr. N. N. Godbole: I am sorry I 
differ.

Dr. G. S. Mtelkote: May I remind 
the Chairman that we are not dealing 
with the question of pasteurization.
I would like to know from Dr. 
Godbole if he has any suggestions 
about the Amendment Bill before us*

Chairman: Dr. Godjbole, you please 
submit your views about the stand
ards to the Ministry so that the
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Technical Committee of Experts can 
have the benefit of them.

Dr. N. N. Godbole; Since I was in
vited as a technical expert I would 
like to confine myself only to scienti
fic data.

Dr, Mahadeva Prasad: You just now 
told us that you appeared as witness 
in certain cases. May I ask how 
many times you appeared for the 
accused and how many times for help
ing the Government?

Dr. N. N. Godbole: It is not a ques
tion of helping the Government. I 
am for science. Whenever any argu
ment comes up, I give my scientific 
advice. Whenever a particular infer
ence is drawn on qualitative test and 
not confirmatory test, I say qualita
tive test is not confirmatory test and 
I give my scientific advice. I am not 
going for anybody.

Chairman: On two samples of same 
food sent to a laboratory by two 
different persons— one was sent by a 
Federation and the other was sent 
by the Food Inspector— two different 
reports were given. I would like to 
bring this to your notice. Let us 
take up now Butter Makers* Associa
tion.

Shri Dhunjishaw R Kalianiwalla:
Just as the honourable Minister sug
gested now, this Bill should be kept 
pending till it is considered thorough
ly  by this Experts Committee.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The standards 
are not being laid by this Bill. This 
Bill is laying down certain principles 
of law. There is a Standards Com
mittee which lays down the standards. 
It is also free to revise those stan
dards, if necessary, I said that Dr. 
Godbole can present his views before 
this Committee.

Chairman: The rules and standards 
both will be subsequently kept before 
the Parliament. You need not worry 
about these two things.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: In this Amend
ment Bill, for the first offence the 
punishment is not less than six 
months and for the second offence it 
is not less than two years. We agree 
that the Government should prevent 
the adulteration which is done in
tentionally. A  man selling butter 
which is manufactured in the normal 
course where there is no adulteration, 
I believe, should be allowed to sell 
his product. If there is no international 
adulteration and if this Amendment 
is passed, then these people may have 
either to give up the trade or face 
punishment.

Chairman: Without the intention 
the consumer is killed.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: Butter is 
manufactured by different methods. 
One method is to make it out tot 
cream, one out of curd. If you 
are to maintain the 16 per cent 
standard laid down, unless and untill 
you control the temperature of the 
cream as well as wash water and 
even the places, it is very difficult to 
attain that standard. It will be diffi
cult for small scale butter manu
facturers to adhere to the prescribed 
moisture content. If they do it inten
tionally to increase the weight for 
getting some benefit, then it is 
punishable. For maintaining the tem
perature and everything else, pasteuri
zation plant, cooling plant are 
required, especially for getting 16 
per cent moisture content. It is not 
possible for small scale manufacturers 
of table butter. Now this law is going 
to be made applicable to each and 
every part of our village, town, rural 
or otherwise.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: May I remind 
you that 16 per cent moisture is only 
for butter which is produced by pas
teurisation and creamery butter. This 
is not for the deshi butter. For deshi 
butter moisture content is 20 
per cent as pointed out by Dr. God
bole himself.
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Shri B. A. SanghVi: I have got one 

question. What is the difference bet
ween deshi butter and table butter?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The Committee 
cannot explain the difference. You 
may go and visit the dairy, the ma
chine and apparatus they use and you 
will find that there is a big difference.

Chairman: He himself gave the dis
tinction between the two.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: In India it is 
made out of the cream and there is 
no process having been prescribed for 
pasteurisation and cooling methods.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Deshi butter is 
defined very clearly on page 41 of the 
Rules.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: Even for mak
ing this butter out of the cream un
der normal conditions the moisture 
content is small. It is not more than 
16 per cent depending upon the sea
son.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You yourself
said a little while ago that butter with 
16 per cent moisture is possible 
if there is pasteurisation method. I 
may tell you that this is only enforced 
on the butter that is coming out of 
the dairies. The deshi butter prepar
ed at home, in the cottage or village 
has a different standard. It does not 
have 16 per cent moisture.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Deshi butter is 
one thing. According to law butter is 
allowed to be sold with 16 per cent 
moisture for the Dairies. There is no 
objection to this. You can make but
ter out of cream in both the cases—  
deshi butter well as table butter.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Naturally one is 
made with the crude method and the 
other is made with a more complicat
ed machinery.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: Deshi butter
can be derived by churning method 
while the table butter is made by nas- 
teurisation method. Deshi butter has 
been given some margin and it is 18 
per cent.
874(A ii)L& —9

, Dr. Sushila Nayar: Is it your sug
gestion that there should be some dis
tinction between the two?

Chairman: Both the table butter and 
deshi batter have been clearly defined 
in the rules at page 41 at (a) and (b).

Shri B. A. Sangfevi: My complaint 
is that the standard laid dpwn for 
these two should not be different.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Is it your sug
gestion that for table butter it should 
be raised to 20 per cent.

•Shri B. A, Sanghvi: In our memo
randum we have asked for revising 
this to 22 per cent.

Chairman: The moisture limit is 
more than 20 per cent while the fat 
content should not be less than 75 per 
cent.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The process otf 
manufacturing is not prescribed. Only 
moisture is prescribed. Now it i3 for 
you to know as to how you can pre
pare table butter with 16 per cent 
moisture. You yourself said that it 
can only be done if you have pasteuri
sation and various other apparatuses. 
Therefore, the table butter is that 
which is prepared in this process 
while the de*hi butter is what is pre
pared at home. ■

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: I agree witn 
this. Now my point is that the rela
xation on deshi butter’s standard is 
given on the technical ground that the 
butter which is prepared is without 
pasteurisation and cooling plant’s use. 
When that processing has been ac
cepted,- we are manufacturing butter 
out of cream without wooden churn 
and we add colour and salt to that. 
This method may produce moisture a 
little more or less depending upon 
the nature.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You will sell it 
as deshi butter. It is all given in the 
rules.

Chairman; It is there on page No. 
41 of the Rules.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: Let me read it 
for you. It is clearly defined as 
follows:

“ (a) Table butter (Creamery) 
means a product prepared exclu
sively from milk cream or curd 
of cow or buffalo or a combina
tion thereof with or without the 
addition of salt and coloured with 
Annatto and shall contain not less 
than BO per cent of milk fat and 
not more than 16 per cent of 
moisture. No preservative is per
missible. In table butter Diacetyl 
may be added for flavour but 
shall not exceed four parts per 
m illion”

As regards 4deshi butter’ the rule pro
vides:

“ (•b) ‘Deshi butter1 means a pro
duct prepared exclusively from 
milk, cream or curd of cow or 
baffalo or a combination thereof, 
with the addition of any salt or 
any colour or any preservative 
and intended exclusively for use 
in cooking or for preparation of 
ghee. It shall contain not more 
than 20 per cent moisture and not 
less than 76 per cent of milk fat. 
Where butter is  sold or offered 
for sale without any indication as 
to whether it is table butter or 
deshi butter, the standards *)f qua
lity prescribed for table butter 
shall apply.”

Is this not clear to you?

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: We do not
agree to this definition.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The method for 
manufacturing table butter will be 
different from Deshi butter. The 
Table butter gives you 80 per cent, 
milk fat whereas the deshi butter 
gives you 76 per cent milk fat content.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: People are mak
ing use of deshi butter which is
coloured and salted.

Dr. Sushila Nayar*. Who asked you 
to colour it? Deshi butter is not to
be treated as table butter. That is a
straightforward question. What is
the difficulty?

Chairman: What is it that you want 
to say?

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: Now it is ac
cepted that colouring can be added to 
the butter.

Chairman; Please refer to the clau
ses under consideration.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: I want to make 
out that the small manufacturers may 
not be in a position to continue their 
trade if the standard laid down to-day 
is to be followed up.

Chairman: Please straightway come 
to the point. What is your real diffi
culty?

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: When we are 
making butter out of cream we add 
salt and colour. The moisture comes 
to 20 per cent.

Chairman: You mean to say that it 
should be considered as adulterated. 
Section 8, Clause 4 of the proposed 
amending Bill gives protection to such 
offenders. Please see page 4, clause 
8 of the proposed amending Bill. It 
says: —

“ (8) A  vendor shall not be 
deemed to have committed: an
offence pertaining to the sale of 
any adulterated or misbranded 
article of food if he proves—

* * * *

(b) that he did not know and 
could not, with reasonable dili
gence, have ascertained that the 
article of food was adulterated or 
misbranded.”

I need not read the whole thing. Let 
us now go to the next point. A  new 
clause has been added.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: Lf it is coloured 
and salted, the judge has only to see 
as to whether the particular standards 
have been maintained.

Chairman: It should not be more 
than 20 per cent. Why should you 
colour?

Shri B. A. Sanghvi; This is to be 
used generally only in hotels.

Chairman: Do you want to sell it as 
table butter?
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Shri U. M. Trivedi: With the addi

tion of salt, it is no longer a table 
butter.

Chairman: If he wants to sell the 
deshi butter in the name of table 
butter, that means another offence. 
Why should you use salt when it can 
be sold without salt?

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: Salt is used 
as a preservative----

Chairman: You are talking of small 
men, small producers; I do not know 
how long they will be required to 
preserve those things.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: It is
meant for cooking and for malting 
ghee.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: Moisture has 
been affected by the method of pre
paring.

Chairman: We have discussed this 
to a very great extent. Deshi butter 
has been defined; table butter has 
been defined. No salt can be added 
to the deshi butter.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: That is not
reasonable because the smaller manu
facturer __

Chairman: Whether that is reason
able or not, the committee w ill decide 
that. You can send the suggestion to 
us and we will send it to the Stan
dards Committee.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: If the amend
ment is passed immediately__

Chairman: Which section are you
referring to? #

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: Section 16.
According to the I.S.S. bulletin, the 
following list of new subjects approv
ed by the Divisional Council con
cerned is given----

Chairman: Please come to the point.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: Here there
are mentioned methods of analysis 
for ghee and butter. That subject is 
there.

Chairman: You are referring to 
section 16, the penalty clause.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: If this amend
ment is passed before this report 
come, then I think it will be unjust...

Chairman: I do not understand
what you say. You mean the analysis 
is not correct?

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: The Govern
ment has appointed the committee. 
Before this report com es....

Chairman: You are referring to sec
tion 16, the penalty clause. Please let 
me know what is the relation exist
ing between this analysis and the 
penalty clause.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: An honest
man----

Chairman: In section 8, on page 4 
of the proposed amending Bill, that 
defence is being given to the honest 
vendor. If you want specifically to 
bring out any relation between this 
method of analysis and the penalty 
that has been prescribed, we will be 
glad to listen.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: Whatever the 
methods of analysis are prescribed 
by the rules, that is going to affect 
the penalty.

Chairman: That is a very far
fetched idea.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: There is a
chance that a pure product can be 
treated as an adulterated one.

Chairman: That cannot be treated
as an adulterated stuff.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: I have got the 
examples.

Chairman: We shall get the advice 
of the experts.

sfarr f  ft? sto 

v  w f r o  fcm  i  i
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Shrimati ti. K. Lawande: In this
respect i  may point out that I perso
nally feel that by just prescribing de
terrent punishment under the Act, it 
would not be sufficient to curtail 
adulteration. It is essential for pur
poses of curtailing adulteration in the 
first instance, to change administra
tion of the Act itself under which as 
I think the Members of the Commit
tee are well aware, the administra
tion of the Act is done by local bodies, 
that is, municipal bodies. I feel that 
for effective checking of adulteration 
or effective implementation of the 
Act, it is absolutely necessary that the 
implementation should be centralised. 
In my Memorandum, I have made the 
proposal that the matter should be 
entrusted to the inspectors staff of 
the Agricultural Marketing Advisor 
to the Government of India for the 
simple reason that that body is al
ready established all over India and 
it. will be in* a position to take 
over implementation of the Act 
immediately. Further, I have also 
pointed out that for purposes of 
analysing the samples, the Agricultu
ral Marketing Adviser has laid down 
specific tests which the Public Analyst 
must verify for purposes of declaring 
a sample adulterated or otherwise. 
Taking all these points into conside
ration and also another very basic 
point that the staff of the Agricultural 
Marketing Adviser today is well-paid, 
well-educated and, therefore, in a 
better position to guide the manufac
turers as to how the production should 
be improved, it is essential not oniy to 
prescribe high penalties but it is also 
essential that the manufacturers in 
deshi butter specially ahbuld be taught 
how to improve their methods. It is 
very true that deshi butter, as it is 
manufactured today, falls below the 
prescribed standards but if it is to at

tain some higher standard than what it 
is today, it is absolutely necessary that 
villagers must be properly educated. 
I think* if this work is entrusted to the 
Agricultural Marketing Adviser to the 
Government of India, the inspectors 
staff can go down into the villages and 
see what methods are followed. Ac
tually, they should give demonstra
tions to them and make them follow 
particular methods and see that they 
follow those particular methods. It is 
essential that we should not be just 
prosecuting bodies.

Shri P. K. Deo: If it is not harmful 
to health, the standard of deshi butter 
may be lowered.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: In this
respect, I may o n ly  say that the pro
duct, as is existing in nature, should 
not be declared as adulterated. If a 
specific adulterant is found, then that 
person must be necessarily very dras
tically dealt with. I agree with this 
Committee on this point that adulte
ration should be stopped. But at the 
same time we must not forget that 
innocent people who have not actual
ly adulterated should not be penalis
ed for it. Sometimes the product it
self, as it exists, is below the stan
dards prescribed because the stan
dards prescribed are not absolute. 
This point should be considered.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: We are
glad to hear that you hold the view 
that once you are given good adminis
tration, you are for deterrent punish
ment.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: In cases 
where specific adulterant is detected.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In that 
caset can we take it that the real 
culprit having been found guilty by 
the highest court of law in the land 
should even be publicly hanged in 
Chandni Chowk of Delhi or Shaniwar 
Wada of Poona?



Shrimati H. K. Lawande: As re
gards punishment, I would leave it 
to the Legislature.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: But can
I take it that you will not oppose it?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: I will not 
oppose it provided that no innpcent 
person is sent to jail and for that 
purpose it is essential that there is 
a  revision of Standards.

Shri P„ K. Deo: In your memoran
dum you have stated that the inten
tion has to be established before you 
take any drastic action. How can 
you establish the intention?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: If speci
fic adulterant is found in the sample, 
then you cay say that somebody must 
4iave added it. It cannot exist there 
otherwise. Somebody must have put 
it there.

Start K. Dee: The onus of proof 
will lie on the culprit to say that he 
has not adulterated it.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: Why not? 
What happens nowadays is that you 
prescribe the R. M. Value for ghee 
on an average basis. That is not an 
accurate basis and therefore the qua
lity of butter or ghee cannot be de
termined precisely on that basis. Ano
ther point to be considered is that 
there should be some standardisation 
of methods. I feel that with the 
agricultural marketing office standard 
to a great extent has been achieved.
I personally feel that they will work 
even further jf they are asked to do 
so.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamafth: While 
you are pleading so vigorously for 
some change in the standards of ad
ministration, why don’t yfcu also plead 
equally vigorously for formulating a 
code of conduct among the ghee and 
butter merchants?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: That will 
be a ve*y good thing. As far as my 
association is concerned, 1 am proud 
to say fhat we have specially tried

to obtain agmark for our butter. Un
fortunately we found t'hat the ag
mark people have informed us that 
the deshi butter is not uniform in 
one bulk itself. Sample taken from 
one part is found to vary from the 
sample taken from a different port in 
the same bulk.

Shri S. S. Mariswami: I think you 
are a lawyer and y(5U are appearing 
in cases connected with this Act. 
You were talking about innocent peo
ple being convicted. What about the 
people at large who are poisoned by 
adulteration of foodstuff by these 
merchants and traders? What is your 
solution to this problem?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: As I have 
already said, the administration has 
to be changed. Under the Act as it 
is today we find that the magnates 
who are really responsible for adul
teration are left; those who adulte
rate things with specific materials are 
left. People who deal with such 
articles may not be aware of this 
fact, but it*~is those who are convic
ted. For this purpose my suggestion 
is that giving of warranty should be 
made compulsory whenever the pro
duct is - gold by a certain dealer to 
another so that it will definitely hold 
the manufacturers who are the mag
nates o f the trade responsible for 
adulteration.

Shri P. K. Deo: You suggested that 
administration should be changed. Do 
you suggest a change of tfoe Govern
ment?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: Not the
change of the Government.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: The purpose of 
bringing forward this legislation is to 
stop adulteration. But adulteration 
is connected with other aspects also. 
For instance, the lady witness was 
referring to revision of standards. 
Standard is another aspect of the 
same f>rtfblem. But I would like to 
impress upon the witnesses that" we 
are at present concerned only with 
adulteration, and not standards as

133



134

such, though it is possible that inno
cent persons may be victimised for 
selling substandard items.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: With the 
permission of the Chair, may I please 
point out that if Government is 
pleased to call for the records from 
all over India, they will realise that 
about 80 per cent of the samples 
were declared as adulterated because 
they were below standard. This point 
should be taken into consideration 
before the Bill is pushed through.

Chairman: If it is below the pres
cribed standard, then it should be 
declared as adulterated.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: It may not
conform to the standards as prescri
bed in the Buies. But still it may 
be genuine.

Chairman: That is due to certain 
factors which nobody can control. 
But samples from different parts of 
the country are collected by the 
Government and it is the Central 
Laboratory that analyses and tests 
them. The Standards Committee 
lays down the standards and there is 
a margin for minor variations. I 
might inform you and the members 
of the Committee of the moisture 
content in some of the samples of 
butter seized under the Act.

‘‘The records of moisture con
tent of 84 butter samples seized 
under the PFA Act and analysed 
in the Bangalore Municipal Cor
poration Laboratories (being the 
total for the months of January 
to October 1959) showed that in 
as many as 79 samples the mois
ture content was within 16 per 
cent, the moisture figures of the 
remaining five being 44 per cent, 
33 per cent, 29 per cent, 35 per 
cent and 27 per cent respectively. 
Out of these samples again at 
least two showed other signs of 
adulteration. The lowest mois
ture content recorded in these 
samples was 13 per cent” .

Therefore, different samples from 
different parts of the country during 
a particular part of the year are col
lected.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: With due 
respect to whatever you say, I might 
say that this Committee is not deal
ing with the standards.

Chairman: If you have got any 
suggestion, we will pass it on fo the 
Standards Committee. On behalf of 
your association, you can send it to 
us.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: I quite 
appreciate that point. What I  would 
like to point out is that in case thi5 
Bill is passbd, the standards existing 
today w ill be applicable to the dea
lers.

Chairman:* The rules, standards 
and this Bill are different.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: Standards 
are prescribed under the Rules. There 
is a provision in the amendment that 
whatever action has been taken under 
the Rules as they existed till they are 
passed in Parliament shall be valid 
etc. That part of it is not rectified. 
If somebody happens to go to jail in 
the meantime, there is no remedy for 
him.

Chairman: The scope of the Joint 
Committee is limited.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: That is 
very true. A ll I am saying is that 
it should be safeguarded that innocent 
people are not victimised.

Shri Gian Prakash: What more
safeguards would you like to provide?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: If in the
definition of ‘adulteration’ the pro
ducts which are below standards are 
removed and only the actual, specific 
adulterations are taken up for punish
ment, that would serve the purpose.

Chairman: That is the object of the 
Committee, to punish the culprit, not 
the innocent person.
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* ©  I T F l f W t  : 5TTT f a s
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Shrimati H*. K. Lawande: I am no

body in the Association; I am appear
ing purely as an advocate.

Shri K. L. Balmlki: As advocate or 
as legal adviser?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: You may
say I am the legal adviser. Both would 
be nearly the same.

s ft q w o  : w  tfP T T
*  fe rn  ir ^ r  |  ?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: We are
about twenty members.

f o  ffffo vrctfNft • WT

f a s t  «Ft W r  %  f^TT

f t  $ ?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: Yes,
because the products fell below the 
prescribed standards and not because 
of any specific adulteration having 
been there.

ffo tJSTo

^ fisFmr; |  ?

2prr fatft m  f^rr % ?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: May be
more than 80 per cent also.

« f t  *f7o q w o  w rm ta ft : ^ r

%  ^ft t f t r  sft j t t t  ^ft s f h f V
c

i  i ■w t k r k ^ ’ t t w s f t  i f  ^rt’ PrcrO 'V

*r ^ f  sftm
farr t̂t9FT f w ’Tr T̂TcTT |  ?
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Shrimati H. K. Lawande: In our
Association, as far as my knowledge 
goes, they have been convicted only 
because the moisture content has 
been more. And that is a factor 
which cannot be controlled.

Shri K. L. Balmiki: Was there any
thing mixed or not?

Shrimati H. K Lawande: No. To
the best of my knowledge nothing 
has been mixed.

*So tJflTo wrnftvt : WT vtt
fasrprr *rar «it ?

«ft*mt « o  m n  : j®  tft

JTff I

«ft fto qwo : <TPTfg< *t
STOT q73T?3T «ft ?
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<T?3Z 5TRTT $ I
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Shrimati H. K. Lawande: I am
appearing before this Committee to 
stop adulteration.

Shri K. L. Balmiki: In your per
sonal capacity as legal adviser or 
as vakil, are you helping to remove 
this adulteration Or are you helping 
the persons who are making the ad
ulteration?

Shrimati H. K Lawande: I will 
not help anybody who indulges in 
specific adulteration.

W T F f f a f t  :  S T P T  e f t

|  i ?ft %*r %*rr tfhc w it

?TJT t̂TTT i •

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: As far as 
I am concerned, whatever cases X 
have accepted so far— of course, I 
am an absolute junior with three
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years* standing only— still, whatever 
cases of adulteration I have accepted 
have been only those where I have 
felt that the sample is below the 
prescribed standard, for no fault of 
the person concerned.

Vo * W  STTT Vt
ir^ ra* # V rt

STRTT-^ffflT *TT ŴTPTT

|  ffT *  *T>T ^ ^  ?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: You see, 
it has been incorporated in the me
morandum of the Deshi, Makhan 
Vyapari Sangh. The main duty is to 
see that adulteration is stopped! I 
may be able to give you a copy of the 
memorandum.

|  I WT «TTT
aranr %tt*

topt Jt wr t  ? *rit *pt ^
|  fa 3T*3T % 35TT VI ICWT,
Vt TOR % fOTT STT3T I  ?

t r̂© «no : znrtt

^ tt 5=rr |  i
It is very true that many people 
might be using that as an adulterant. 
That does not mean that everybody 
should be punished.

V« F̂fo WretfWt : VTT TTFT %
rttx |  ?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: I am not
aware of it. I am only aware that 
vanaspati is used as an adulterant.

Vo rr«o YTFifaft : wr
| fv 8r ^tt t̂ r fon 

SfPfr fv fVTTFfT W 3TT ?

Shrimati H. K. Lawande; Personal
ly I feel that sesamum oil which is 
added to vanaspati is itself a latent 
colour. But persons who want to 
^adulterate can do away with the 
colour ’by a chemical process.

Shri B. A. Sanghavi: Sir, 1 want to 
say a word regarding the Prevention of 
Adulteration Rules. The standards of 
quality of various articles of food 
specified in Appendix B to these rules 
are defined in the appendix. I want 
to suggest that these rules may be 
changed, and in that it should be said 
or defined that the appendix should 
be changed in consultation with the 
trade.

Chairman: Your suggestions are
most welcome and we will send them 
on to the Ministry.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: I want to say 
that in the report of the chemical 
analysis the chemist has to say what 
the adulteration is. At present most 
of the reports say, “the adulteration 
is so much percent” . That is not 
enough. We w*oul<J like to know what 
is the nature of the adulteration.

Chairman: That is being noted 
down.

And you said that there are no re
presentatives. The representatives of 
industry and commerce nominated 
•by the Central Government are in 
the committee, and they are also 
heard.

As a technical expert if you want 
to give any suggestions, all those sug
gestions are welcome and we shall 
send them on to the technical com
mittee.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: I only wanted 
to say this that in most of the re
ports they say: “Minimum expected 
so much, present so much, difference 
so much, therefore adulteration so 
much” . That is not scientific. I 
would like to know the nature of the 
adulteration, what is the adultera
tion.

Chairman: 1 have followed your 
point. You want that the report 
should be more exhaustive and what 
is the material with which it is adul
terated should also be specified.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: Regarding this 
minimum etc. I have sent my letter.
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Chairman: Even with regard to 
admixture, if you have anything to 
say I will pass it on to the committee 
concerned.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I would like 
to know from Mrs. Lawande whe
ther she wanted the present defini
tion of ‘adulteration1 to -be amended.

Shrimati H. K. Lawande: Yes.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Dr. Godbole 
wants the dictionary meaning of the 
word ‘adulteration’.

Dr. N. N. Godbole: When they say 
that there is foreign fat, they must 
also say what it is. That is my point.

Shri B. A. Sanghvi: I have to make 
a submission. You said that inno
cent people should not be given 
rigorous punishment or imprison
m ent 1 can show you that there are 
instances where one thing is treated 
as pure in one part of the country 
and at another place it becomes, ac
cording to the standards prescribed, 
adulterated stuff.

Chairman: We discussed all these 
things at great length; we said that 
standards are taken after examining 
a number Qf samples.

(The witnesses then withdrew)
The Committee then adjourned
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I. The Indo Afghan Chamber of Commerce* Delhi 

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Nuruddin Ahmed
2. Shri Ajudhia Nath
3. Shri Kundan Lai Bhasin
4. Shri Sunder Lai.

II. Northern India Hing Merchants Association, Delhi

Spokesmen:
1. Shri O. P. Malhotra
2. Shri A. Pandey
3. Shri L. D. Bhatia.

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats). ‘

Chairman: Copies of your memo
randum have been circulated to the 
Members. If you want to stress any 
point pertaining to the amendments 
you may do so. The evidence given 
by you will be published unless you 
specifically mention that the whole or 
part of it should be kept confidential.
Even then it will be cireu'ated to the 
Members. ~

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: I represent 
the Indo-Atghan Chamber of Com
merce. Our object is the same as the 
object of the committee, viz., that 
food adulteration should be preven
ted. Our chamber is concerned with 
two substances—hing and zira and 
we have been experiencing considera
ble difficulty with the customs autho
rities as well as the authorities of

the health department lover these 
two substances. Last year also there 
was a hing $candal as a result of 
which one of our health officers had 
to leave immediately after one or 
two months of his appointment.

You may make the Act as strict as 
possible and the punishment as severe 
as you like, but before you do that, 
you must provide safeguards for the 
business people and traders. Stricter 
the law, greater should be the safe
guard. It should not be a vehicle of 
harassment. A t present the condi
tions of our laboratories are not satis
factory. If the rules are made loosely 
and if the Act provides measures 
which can be abused, it can do a 
great deal of harm to the traders and 
to the country as a whole. To pre
vent food adulteration, the Act and 
rules should be scientific and practi
cal.
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You cannot separate the rules 
from the Act, because without the 
rules, the Act is useless. When you 
consider amending the Act, you have 
to give directions about framing rules 
for each substance and remove the 
practical difficulties which the people 
are experiencing.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Are you sug
gesting that the law should incor
porate something like that? The 
rule-making power is given in the 
Act. This committee is not framing 
the rules. The difficulties with regard 
to the rules should be really taken 
up with the Government, with the 
Ministry, so that the body that frames 
the rules and that can revise the 
rules can go into it.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: That is
being done. We are having constant
discussion with the Ministry about 
hing and zeera.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The hing stan
dard was Towered temporarily. We 
had given them six months in the 
first instance and then we have given 
them another six months. Upto 
March, 1965 we have extended the 
lower standard.^

Shri Nnruddin Ahmed: That is
true. You have to give directions
with regard to natural substances 
and manufactured substances. Hing 
and Zeera are natural substances.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The trouble
arises about collection. In the col
lection, the processes are not what 
they should be, with the result that 
there is more of extraneous matter.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: The collec
tion is made in Afghanistan.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is why we 
took it up with the Commerce Min
istry. They have taken it up with 
Afghanistan and they have even sent 
a delegation there to advise and help 
in improving the methods of collec
tion. Pending that improvement at 
that end, we have relaxed the stan
dard.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: That lower
ing of standard is not sufficient to 
provide relief at the moment.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That was the
maximum relaxation that could be 
given.

Shri Niranjan Singh: The rules are 
separated from the Act. Just like 
schedules, the rules cannot be incor
porated in the Act.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: The rules 
are part and parcel of the Act; they 
are not separate from the Act. With
out the rules, the Act would Be al
most ineffective. Without the rules, 
you would not be able to control any
thing at all. So, when you are consi
dering the amendment of the Act, 
you have to consider the basic p rin 
ciples on which the rules have to bn 
made.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: This committee 
is nt>t going into that. There* is a 
statutory body created under the Act 
which lays down the rules and the 
standards.

Chairman: The rules framed will
also be laid before Parliament.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: But when
you are considering the amendment 
of the Act, you have to consider the 
basic principles which lead to the 
effective working of the Act. In your 
report, you can mention the genuine 
difficulties of the trade.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Do you mean 
to say that the rules should be 
embodied in this Bill?

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Hing and 
Zeera are natural substances and not 
man-made. While laying down 
rules and standards for various arti
cles, we should not confuse raw 
materials with manufactured mate
rials.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: in the raw
product also, a lot of admixture may 
take place. In wheat they can mix 
barley or some other coarse grain. 
In Zeera, they mix some grass seeds.
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Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: That is 
adulteration and must be punished. 
This chamber are only importers and 
they sell hing  only to the manufac
turers and not to Che retailers. They 
get their materials from Afghanistan. 
Hing is sapped from the roots of the 
plant and the semi-liquid matter is 
accumulated in pifs dug near about 
and allowed to dry. Then the semi
liquid or dried material is filled in 
goat-skin, camel hair sacks or jute 
bags. Then, the people in Afghanistan 
just take it out, dry it and fill it in 
the bags. In that condition it comes 
here. It reaches the customs either 
at Amritsar by land or it comes to 
Delhi if it comes by air. Then these 
boxes are opened, samples are taken 
out and are tested not for adultera
tion but for seeing whether they con
form to the standards that you have 
laid down under the Prevention of 
Food Adulteration Act. What we say 
is that those standards are arbitrary 
and have not been fixed after a study 
of the whole problem.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Should we huve 
any standard for imported goods or 
not?

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Our sug
gestion is that for raw material we 
should not have any standard. The 
only thing is that it should not have 
any foreign material.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is the
whole point.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Whatever 
it gets naturally cannot be called as 
impurity.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Everything
comes out of the earth and is natural; 
so, any amount of mud can be mixed 
into anything.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Jeera, for
instance, has got many qualities. 
Their contents are different. How can 
you have one, two or three standards 
for so many varieties?

Chairman: You mean to say that
there should be some kind of a 
grading.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: There must 
be grading.

Chairman: Grading is quite diffe
rent from adulteration.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: That is
what I am saying, but people are 
punished.

Chairman: A  particular quality may 
be a superior quality or an inferior 
quality; but there is a distinction bet
ween grading and adulteration.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: But that
is not recognised under the PFA Act.

Chairman: When the standards are 
laid down, a number of varieties from 
different areas as also imported goods 
are taken into consideration.

Dr. C. B. Singh: If you say that 
there should be no standard laid down 
for the raw material that comes from 
Afghanistan, we do not agree with 
you there because if there is no stan
dard then anything can be done. But 
will it s e r v e  your purpose if we put 
some standard even for the raw 
material as it comes from Afghanis
tan?

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: There should 
be classification. There are so many 
qualities and varieties of hing and 
jeera coming from Afghanistan that is 
impossible to classify them under one 
standard. Prices of all those varie
ties differ and even according to the 
Customs Act the tariffs differ. So, 
there should be classification according 
to each variety.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Have you any
scientific data for this?

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Yes. Your 
customs manual lays down the tariff 
for hing coarse at Rs. 110/- per lb., 
Anguri Rs. 120/-..........

Dr. C. B. Singh: They do not give 
even the chemical composition.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: No; but they 
recognise the difference.
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Dir. SNtahila Nayar: I would bring

to your notice the fact that though 
there are these different varieties, we 
have not indicated the highest limit. 
The lowest limit is what has been 
indicated h y the standards committee. 
So, if what should be available in the 
worst or the lowest variety, even that 
is not available then the law comes 
in. Maybe, the people in Afghanis
tan are adulterating it, but this coun
try is paying the money to Afghanis
tan; therefore, should we not insist 
that we will have at least the mini
mum standards which are applicable 
on a vast number of chemical ana
lyses of the lowest variety? People 
rhould learn the value of doing things 
properly and of giving good stuff to 
the consumer.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: If that is
done, I think, they will be satisfied.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is what has 
been done.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: At piesent 
it is not done.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: While laying
down the standards it is the lowest 
variety that taken into considera
tion and not the highest.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: We have 
re ceived several comvnunications. 
There is a very recent letter of the 
1st July, 1964 from the Directo- 
General of Health Services to our 
•hon. Secretary which says that our 
demand is under the consideration of 

# Government and that as soon as some 
decision in the matter is arrived at, we 
would be informed of the same.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That shows how 
every point that is made by the trade 
is given the mbst careful considera
tion and then only decisions are 
arrived at. They are not arbitrary 
decisions.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: These
standards were laid down in 1955. 
Since 1958 we fine trying %o get them 
changed. There has been a constant 
struggle going on.

Dt: Sushila Nayar: Temporary
relaxations Tiave been given from 
tittle to time.

Shri Nuruddin Ahjucd: But we
want this thing to he finally decided 
on a scientific basis.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How can you
finally decide it? As processes im
prove, we want to raise the standards.
I hope, you do not want people to 
keep on giving inferior quality of 
goods to the consumer. Being realis
tic and knowing what the conditions 
in Afghanistan are, we have relaxed 
those standards to a certain extent. 
Now we are taking up the matter 
with Afghanistan to improve the 
standard. We are obtaining samples 
from oilier countries like Iran and 
other neighbouring countries and 
telling Afghanistan that if they can 
have this standard why you cannot 
have the same standard. Afghanistan 
says that we should send a team of 
experts to help them improve the 
standards and we have agreed to that. 
So, as the techniques improve the 
standards will be raised.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: But till this 
is done, lef~us not suffer from pro
secutions and confiscations of pro
perty worth lakhs of rupees.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have given 
further relaxation. But hing is one 
of those things in which our people 
are indulging1 in large-scale irregula
rities and it has been brought to my 
notice that the very fact thut we have 
allowed them to do this compounding, 
that is the main source through which 
they are adulterating and making 
money by giving much inferior stuff 
to the consumer than they should.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: I am not
representing the compounders and 
the processors. I am only represent
ing the importers who get the raw 
material from Afghanistan and am 
only placing their difficulty before 
you.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: The point is 

this. Samples are taken at the cus
toms barrier. Whatever standards are 
at that time they are not prosecuted. 
If we allow them to import the stuff 
then they w ill not be prosecuted if it 
is of the same content as at the time 
of analysis of the imported stuff. We 
may take it up with Afghanistan and 
say, this shall not be allowed if it is 
inferior. These gentlemen who might 
have paid might have some genuine 
difficulty about it. What we release 
from the customs, we won’t prosecutc 
them for it.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: On a point of 
order. So far as standards are con
cerned, yesterday we decided that we 
might leave it to the committee. We 
said the recommendation or represen
tation will be put before the 
Standardisation Committee.

Chairman: Mr. Nuruddin Ahmed, 
you please give your suggestions and 
we shell pass them on to the com
mittee Responsible for framing rules 
and you can proceed to the next 
point. The Committee has understood 
your point. There can be adultera
tion at raw material stage and at sub
sequent stage also. The importer and 
innocent vender has got to be pro
tected. You have proposed certain 
amendments.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are very
anxious to see that they are not un
necessarily harassed. We have sug
gested that after the customs sample 
is taken they seal it and take it to 
godown so that there is no question 
of its being tampered with.

Shri Nuitaddin Ahmed: If they are 
sealed and marked for manufac
turers, only then they are protected. 
If you have arrangement with 
Afghanistan, it is better.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Analaysis has 
to be done here.

Chairman: The "Committee has got 
the point. Shall we proceed?

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Zeera is an 
indigenous thing. We have got stan- 

874(Aii)LS— 10

dards laid down for white zeera 
which comes from Afghanistan. 
It is quite different from  black zeera. 
The botanical name given to the sub
stance is out-dated. That was given 
about 100 years ago. You have got 
three different rules under tne pre
sent Act. Three different standards 
are laid down. In the agreement 
which we have with Afghanistan, 
there are four varieties.

Dr. S. N. Mitra: Standards are laid 
down for three types of zeera. The 
type which the gentleman referred 
to has been collected and we have got 
samples. I don’t think this august 
Committee would make recommenda
tions on the use of any particular 
variety. For example, in the case of 
tamarind, there are so many varie
ties. They are used in consumption 
of food. Sometimes they are used for 
adulterating foodstuffs. Take zeera 
for a specific example. Carum Bul- 
bocastauum, a wild variety of zeera 
is wholly substituted and sold. Such 
a variety would be declared adultera
ted. In order to protect the consumer 
from such type of pucca adulteration 
and indirect adulteration, these bota
nical names have been given.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It has been stat
ed to me by very responsible people 
that laying of standards on the basis 
of lowest denominator opens the flood
gates for adulteration. When the 
trader complains even about the low
est denominator, it is obvious that he 
is adulterating not only the better 
variety but he wants even standard 
below the lowest minimum that has 
been laid down. They have told me 
that we should not lay the lowest 
standard. We should say the lowest is 
so much and the highest is so much 
and keep somewhere an average of 
that. If we keep the average propor
tion, the trader may not accept that 
also because he wants to have even 
below the lowest denominator. We 
need the co-operation of the trade in 
this. This should be concerned about 
the welfare of the consumer.
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Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: There are
several varieties of zeera, the highest 
to the lowest and the most ordinary 
also and their prices also differ. The 
market consists of people who can pay 
for the most expensive and who would 
be able to buy only the cheapest. If 
you allow the import of cheaper 
varieties, then you must have diffe
rent standards for them.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Even the lowest 
requirements are not observed.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Then you
are absolutely justified in punishing 
them.

Dr. C. B. Singh: There is difference 
in the standard of all these things. 
Sometimes we lay the lowest and 
sometimes we lay the highest. Will 
it not be possible for us to lay down 
three quality standards— No. 1 quality 
No. 2 quality and No. 3 quality— so 
that there is no chance of disregard
ing the standards?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We can examine 
that.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: That is what 
we are suggesting also.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Already separate 
standards have been laid down.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: They do not 
have the names.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Black Cumin or 
kala zeera shall be the dried seeds of 
Nigella Sativa Lum and shall contain 
not more than 5% of foreign organic 
matter, not more than 7.00 per cfcnt of 
total ash and not more than 1.25 per 
cent of ash insoluble in hydro chloric 
acid and not less than 0*5 per cent of 
volatile oil. This volatile oil is most 
important for black zeera. For ordi
nary zeera volatile oil has not been 
laid.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: This does not 
exist at all. It has to be imported.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Just now it is 
imported.

Chairman: If you give certain sug
gestions about the existing standards, 
then the Standards Committee will 
consider.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: A ll that we 
are saying is there should be classi
fication of qualities. They should be 
realistic and based on scientific facts.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are doing it.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: This is ab
solutely out-dated and out-moded.

Chairman: We shall pass on your 
suggestions.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: As we have 
stated in the memorandum, the pro
posed amendment in sub-section (7) 
of section 10 of the principal Act 
should be as follows— 'call at least 2 
independent witnesses of the locality 
to be present at the time when such 
action is taken and take their signat
ures*. They should neither be con
nected with the department nor with 
the trader.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: How will you 
decide that? Will not the same pro
vision in the Criminal Procedure Code 
serve the purpose here also?

Chairman: You want a similar pro
vision as found in the Cr. P.C.

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: The sug
gestion here is there should be 2 inde
pendent witnesses.

Chairman: The Committee has 
understood your point

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: From Form 
(VI) under Rule 12 of the P.F.A. 
Rules the word ‘Food’ should be de
leted and substituted by ‘item’.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The traders
want?

Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: The im
porters.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That does not 
concern the Committee.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: What is your 
idea about imprisonment provision in 
this amending Bill?
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Shri Nuruddin Ahmed: Now, 1 am 

talking as a member of the public. 
Before you impose on the first offen
der imprisonment, you must be sure 
that your detecting machinery is not 
corrupt. That is very important. 
Otherwise, it will put a premium on 
corruption. Instead of charging 100 
rupees, they will start charging 
Rs. 1,000 and their life will be made 
miserable. I know as a public man 
and I have deals with these people as 
a lawyer. Corruption is so rampant 
in your prosecuting machinery.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: I am represent
ing Northern India Hing Merchants* 
Association. This compounded hing 
is the diluted form of asafoetida be
cause asafoetida, as it is imported into 
[India, is a raw material and so to say a 
crude drug. Most of the encyclopedias 
and scientific data are supporting the 
point that the hing as it grows in 
nature, is a drug and not a food item. 
In the first instance, our Standards 
Committee missed the point. I will 
rather start with the post mortem of 
this Act because of my 11 years’ ex
perience as Food (Inspector.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You are welcome 
to express the view that you like. But, 
we would like to confine ourselves into 
the four corners of this amending 
Bill.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: They very 
title of the Act is Prevention of Food 
Adulteration Act. It is a recognised 
principle of jurisprudence and it has 
been established by our Supreme 
Court that the title of the Act must 
bear a reasonable relation to its con
text. .

Now coming to section 2, my humble 
comment upon this definition clause on 
‘adulteration’ i s . . . . .

Chairman: With deference to you, 
I  must say that this particular section 
is not under consideration for amend
ment.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Are you sug
gesting any amendment to this? Have 
you given anything in writing as to 
what is your suggestion? Do you

mean to say that there is any other 
definition for this?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: Yes, Sir.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Have you
given it in writing?

Shri O. P. Malhotra; I shall submit 
it in writing.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You must give 
that in writing so that we may con
sider it. ’

Chairman: This particular section is 
not under consideration.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: If «he wants to 
make any suggestion, he can give it 
in writing.

Chairman: Let him give it in writ
ing. We shall consider it.

Shri U M. Trivedi: We shall con
sider it if you give it in writing. You 
have only stated that this definition 
is not good. II want to know as to 
what should be the definition for 
‘adulteration’?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: I think we 
should make a distinction between 
man-made things and the things 
given by nature. We should insist on 
quality where the thing is made by 
human agency. We should not insist 
upon quality in the case of things 
made by nature.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Do you mean 
to say that the definition of ‘adulter
ation’ as defined under section 2 is 
not proper and that it should be modi
fied? What is the modification that 
you would like to point out? Do you 
understand my point? We are run
ning against time. Please be quick.

Shri O, P. Malhotra: I shall hardly 
take ten minutes.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I think that it 
would be more helpful if  you would 
kindly give us a note stating as to 
what exactly do you want to put to 
the existing definition for ‘adultera
tion’? . f|
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Shri O. P. Malhotra: The definition 

that is prevailing in various countries 
like Unitedj Kingdom and United 
States of America is ........

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Don’t put your 
clause. You simply give your sug
gestions.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: My suggestion 
is that the definition of ‘Adulteration* 
as given in the Act is very wide and 
vague generally to cover all possible 
foresee^, and unforeseen, predictable 
and unpredictable situations and con
ditions which, per se have no con
trol. The definition as given in the 
Law of Hamsburg----

Chairman: That very section is not 
under our consideration.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: My respectful 
submission is that the very founda
tion to the Act is laid on the definition 
of 'adulteration1.

Chairman: That is true. If you
want to say anything with reference 
to section 16 as also section 2, you 
can do so. You may please give it in 
writing.

Vo TOtfaft • STHFT sft
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Shri O. P. Malhotra: <In this con-' 
text, it will be interesting and instruc
tive to find out as to how the word 
‘adulteration’ has been defined in 
similar statutes in other countries like 
the U.K. and the U.S.A.

Chairman; The whole Committee 
knows that. If you want to say any
thing to the existing one, you please 
tell us. _

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Let him help 
us. Can you please read the proposed 
amendment to section 16? It says:

“Whether by himself or by any 
person on his behalf imports into 
India or manufactures for sale or 
stores, sells or distributes any 
article of food”.

Have you got any objection to this?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: I have no ob
jection to this. But my submission 
is that this is a debatable point. 
Under the Act, whether storage per se 
is an offence or not. So, with refe
rence to section 16, w e quote certain 
instances.

Suppose I have stored kala zeera or 
other commodities in my godown. 
They are not for sale because I have 
to screen them, I have to subject 
them to so many other processes so 
that in the test, all the external mate
rials and extraneous matters may be 
removed from them. An Inspector 
comes to my godown and takes the 
samples also. I am not aware and the 
court is not going to accept my plea 
that it was not adulterated but 
that it was in the process of being 
cleared from extraneous matters. So, 
storage per se should not be an offence

Chairman: Can you say as to what 
is the percentage of extraneous matter 
that can be allowed in the original 
materials?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: It varies with 
the nature of the substance.

Chairman:'What is the maximum?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: There should 
be no extraneous materials at all.

Chairman: 75 per cent, is the ex
ternal material while 25 per cent may 
be zeera.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: When in
godown it is not for sale. I must be 
given a chance first that I should clear 
it. So, the mere storage should not be 
an offence.

Chairman: The definition was made 
by the Standards Committee. Stan
dards have been made; you know them 
and the Members know that. They 
have taken into consideration all these 
things and then laid down the 
standards.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: Under Section
16, storage is an offence.

Chairman: That leads to sub-stan
dard or sormething of the kind.
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Shri O. P. Malhotra: A  distinction 
should be made a& to whether the 
storage is for sale or for the mere 
storage.

*  s m f r  f*TT ?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: Section 16
says that mere storage should not be 
an offence.

Chairman; But the storage that 
leads to a particular thing and that 
makes the food impossible or undesir
able for human consumption is cer
tainly considered as an offence.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: If it leads to 
all these things then it is an offence.

Chairman: It is bad storage that Is 
considered to be an offence. If a 
housewife stores a certain article in 
the store room for the purpose of 
consumption of the family, then it can
not be called as bad storage or storage 
with a view to adulterating or earn
ing some profit or something like that.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: Mere storage' 
per se should not be an offence under 
the Act.

Chairman: Storage by itself is an 
offence if it leads to something else 
undesirable.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: His contention 
is this. That is, the storage per se 
should not be an offence provided the 
stuff is not exposed and that it should 
be clean and fit for sale.

Dr. C. B. Singh: If you say that it is 
not for s§le, how will the inspector 
know that this material which is in 
store is not for sale and that the other 
one is for sale? The trouble will 
come there. You may say that it is 
not for sale but it may be for sale. 
How is the distinction to be made?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: If the unclean 
or adulterated stuff is in my posses
sion, I have to clean it and then to 
exhibit it for sale. If the inspector 
takes the sample at that point of stor
age, it will be an ixcessive hardship.

Dr. C. Bu Singh: How w ill the ins
pector who goes there to check it 
know that this article is not for sale 
and that the other article is for sale? 
How will he make the distinction?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: If the man is 
found selling it at the godown, then he 
should be taken to task.

Chairman: He might put a note on 
that ‘Not for Sale’ when the inspector 
goes there and w ill remove it after
wards.

Shri O. P, Malhotra: In foreign 
countries like U.K. and U.S.A., they 
have inserted a clause for enhanced 
punishment. It is only if the offencc 
is committed due to personal neglig
ence and default that he is to be given 
the enhanced punishment and not 
otherwise.

Chairman: We have got your point. 
You can proceed to your next point.

Shrimati Jyotsna Chanda: The
gentleman is citing so many rules. 
May I know from him whether the 
traders of India have got that menta
lity of making business in that way?

Chairman: She says, the hon.
gentleman has cited so many examples 
from foreign enactments and other 
rules. Does he mean that the traders 
of India have got that mentality of 
making business?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: We should take 
every human being as a gentleman 
until proved to the contrary. The 
morality in India may be higher than 
what is prevailing in America.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Is it the
business morality as it is found in 
America and England?

Chairman: II do not know whether 
he is an authority on all these things 
of international matters.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: Now, I come to 
section 10. Under the Indian Evi
dence Act, there is a specific section 
which says that no particular number
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of witnesses is required to prove any 
fact in any court of law. Either there 
should be two respectable persons of 
the locality or section 19(7) should 
be completely deleted. It should be 
left to the discretion of the court. 
The Indian Evidence Act which is a 
very long standing statute has been 
working well. There should be at 
least two respectable persons of the 
locality from where the sample is 
taken.

Then, I come to section 11, that is, 
regarding procedure to be followed 
by food inspectors.

Chairman: Section 11 is not under 
consideration. Please deal with sec
tions which are under consideration 
now.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: I come to sec
tion 20 which is going to (be amended. 
It has been stated by the Supreme 
Court that it is not an empty formality 
that before instituting the proceedings 
the local authorities or the State 
Government are to apply their mind 
as to whether flie case should be insti
tuted or not. Here also I submit 
that in certain chemical analysis there 
are minor variations and if the sam
ple is failing by 0*1 per cent then the 
authorities should be given the discre
tion to see as to whether the case 
should not be instituted in the court 
or not.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: That discretion 
is already vested there. Do you mean 
to say that there must be a prelimi
nary inquiry before that power is 
exercised?

Shri O. P. Malhotra: As it is under 
the Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1938, in 
America they do not report the case 
on minor variations. This is express
ly mentioned in it. If there is a 

minor variation, the matter should 
not be reported to the court.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You can ap
proach the local authorities.

Chairman: The discretionary powers 
are already very wide.

Shri O, P. Malhotra: It is expressly 
incorporated under that Act.

Chairman: It may not be necessary 
to incorporate it here. The discre
tionary powers are already very wide. 
Have you got any other point? No. 
Then, Mr. L. D. Bhatia. You can 
refer to any of the sections which are 
under consideration.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: I am speaking 
on section 16. I support the idea 
that the adulterators should be heav
ily punished. I want to cooperate 
with the Government in eradicating 
adulteration. But I want to stress 
this that the man who is punished 
must be an adulterator. From practi
cal point of view, we come to the 
conclusion that Hing is a crude drug 
which is imported from Afghanistan. 
The impurities and foreign matters 
are but natural in it.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You do not
want to include it in the foodstuffs. 
That is for the Standards Committee 
to decide. They have included it in 
the foodstuffs. You want that it 
should be left out from the purview 
of this Act. That is the only point 
you are making. This Committee is 
not for standardising food articles. 
All these suggestions that are being 
made will go before the Standards 
Committee. This Committee is mere
ly a Committee for making the law. 
We are not here to standardise the 
things. This is not within our juris
diction.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: When the law  
comes into applicability, when there 
is a punishment prescribed, when
there is infringement of the rules, 
unless and until my sample is tested, 
prosecution should not be initiated. 
From practical experience I can say 
that as an honest trader I cannot pull 
on with my business due to faulty 
procedures and lack of any provision 
to check the analysis in deciding the 
case whether the sample is correctly 
analysed or not. Until and unless
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these are checked, I cannot be sure 
that my prestige is safe. I cannot pull 
on with my business as an honest 
man.

I will now come to the findings of 
the Central Committee of Food 
standards. In the beginning they 
said that hing should not contain 
sand, gravel or any other foreign 
mineral or material. Later, after nine 
years, through a letter of the Health 
Ministry they admitted that the pre
sence of foreign mineral material 
was natural in hing. Who is respon
sible for the convictions of innocent 
people during these nine years? The 
law must protect them. Similarly in 
the case of compounded hingt in order 
to make it marketable, starches. . . .

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You are telling 
the same thing again. You do not 
want hing to be included in the list 
of food articles. You are treating us 
as a Committee of Standards. We 
have told you that these things 
should be placed before the Standards 
Committee. This Committee cannot 
take cognizance of what you say.

Chairman: I was told by the Hon. 
Minister that when the circumstances 
compelled them, the standards were 
also relaxed to a certain extent. But 
she never said that the standards 
should be relaxed to that extent 
whereby people can supply all un
desirable things.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: For this, they 
should go before the Standards Com
mittee. Why are you anxious to tell 
us these things? We should not take 
cognizance .of these things. You can 
go before the Standards Committee 
where all your views will be consi
dered.

Chairman: If you want to give any 
suggestions regarding standards, you 
please give them in writing and we 
will pass them on to the Standards 
Committee.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: If I want to run " 
my business as an honest man, as an I

honest trader, Government will have 
to give me shelter.

Chairman: How many times have
the members of your Association been 
convicted?

Shri L. D. Bhatia: Each and every 
member has been convicted and many 
have been acquitted. It te rather 
strange that there is so much variation 
in the results of these tests from labo
ratory to laboratory . . .

Chairman: I do not know by whom 
the samples are sent?

Shri L. D. Bhatia: The third part is 
being sent and this is maintained for 
the very purpose.

Shri R. K. Ramadhyani: It can be
sent only to the appellate authority 
which exists for this very purpose in 
case the first analysis shows some
thing which you wish to get verified. 
The Central Food Laboratory is the 
appellate authority and it is their duty 
to make sure that there is a second 
test and to see that there is nothing 
wrong in the first part.

Shri A. Pandey: But prosecutions
will be launched before that. We can 
quote a number of such cases. There
fore, it will save a lot of harassment 
to the trader and a great deal of un
necessary litigation to Government if 
non-confirmatory samples are re
checked before prosecution.

Chairman: We shall note that point.

Dr. C. B. Singh: That the standards 
in various laboratories differ so wide
ly is a very important point Does it 
really differ, and if it differs why does 
it differ? This is an important point.

Chairman: Yesterday we discussed 
this very same point. Samples are 
given by the Food Inspector and by 
the vendor and it was explained yes
terday that sometimes the part with 
the vendor is adulterated. Unless 
there is some adulteration there can
not be any variation. There is of 
course margin for minor variations,
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say, to the extent of 1 per cent, for 
defects in the apparatus, etc.

Dr. C. R. Stafii: If there is a chance 
for adulteration in between who is 
responsible for it? Not the trader. 
This point must be decided here. 
This is a very serious matter.

Dr. S. N. Mitra: Yesterday I gave 
some examples as to how this dis
crepancy is happening. In a ma
jority of samples our report agrees 
with the report of the public analyst. 
Tn some cases there have been dis
crepancies. Offhand, and particular
ly in a case like this, it is not possi
ble for me to give exact reasons for 
such discrepancies. These are scien
tific things. In my laboratory these 
discrepancies have been found due to 
some sort of adulterant. There were 
cases when we had asked the vendor 
to send his counterpart to the Central 
Food Laboratory and was found com
pletely different from the results of 
the public analyst. Then I asked for 
the food inspector’s counterpart which 
was found to be adulterated. The 
conclusion is obvious. This happens 
in some cases (particularly in the case 
of milk products and liquild subs
tances. In the case of asaloetida there 
may be genuine mistakes. I do not 
think all analysts are infallible. We 
take al? possible precautions. Public 
analyst also takes lot of precautions. 
Actually there cannot be any differ
ence in the results at all. But there 
may be difference in the matter of in
terpretation of results on which I 
have no hand. I interpret it accord
ing to my own judgment and the pub
lic analyst interprets it in a different 
way. In the microscopic examination 
of certain adulterants we find that 
there are sometimes some genuine 
differences between the public ana
lyst and the Central Food Laboratory.

Dr. C. B. (Singh: Why should that
be? Ycu are a scientist, why should 
there be?

Dr. S. N. Mitra: As Dr. Singh may 
know, in the case of microscopic ana
lysis it may be differently interoretpd,

particularly when the adulterant is 
small. But this type of difference is 
rather much less than in the case of 
tampering.

Shri A. Pandey: You should send 
two samples to two different labor
atories, one in the State and the other 
in another State, and only when both 
the laboratories find that there is an 
adulteration, then only prosecution 
should be started. This w ill save a lot 
of botheration to the Government 
also, as well as to ourselves.

Chairman: That is the arrangement. 
Only when it is not considered satis
factory it is sent to the appellate lab
oratory. You want it to be sent to 
two different laboratories in two 
States, and you don’t want the ap
pellate laboratory to work at all.

Shri L. D. Bh&tia: We want justice.

Chairman: No one would like to 
sacrifice justice. The Committee has 
caught your point.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: As Dr. Mitra
saicl, to err is human. . .

Chairman: We are not here to dis
cuss philosophical matters.

Shri L, D. Bhatia: There must be 
some provision to check that the 
analyst has not done his work with a 
view to sabotaging my flourishing 
business. If that is done my business 
is lost.

Dr. C. B. Singh: I will not agree
with you when you say that.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: It is possible.

Dr. C. B. Singh: It is not possible.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: I can show you 
from the extract of the Times of India 
dated 17th March, 1964.

Chairman: These offhand allegations 
cannot be made. You please submit 
it to the Committee.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: It is given as an 
appendix to our memorandum.

Chairman: That is all right.
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Shri L. D. Bhatia: From this it is 
obvious that the samples were chang
ed at the customs or in the laboratory, 
and the sample was declared adulter
ated.

Chairman: The Public Analyst does 
not know who is the vendor in a 
particular case.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: On the sample 
the name and address are written. 
And my business is flourishing. There 
is every possibility, and you must 
admit that there is the maximum cor
ruption in the laboratories.

Chairman: If you want to sug
gest that instead of the names some 
numbers should be given there, we 
shall consider it, but you cannot go 
on making allegations.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: I would suggest 
this: don’t give Delhi sample in 
Delhi; give Delhi samples in Punjab, 
Punjab samples in Bombay, like that.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: What you say 
amounts to this that all our officers 
are dishonest. How can you make 
that assumption?

Chairman: And that all analyses 
are wrong. If there are any positive 
and concrete suggestions which with 
an open mind you would like to make, 
we shall pass them on to the concern
ed committee.
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Shri A. Paadey: There are some 
drawbacks. Even though it may be 
good quality hing, there may be very 
little alcoholic extract. This is a point 
which should be brought to the notice 
of the Committee. For instance, 
Heera hing and other good varieties 
have the minimum alcoholic extract

Chairman; As I told you, as regards 
standards if you have any suggestions 
please give them in writing and we 
shall pass them on.

Shri A. Pandey: That will help the 
grading.

Chairman: The standards are fixed 
after testing hundreds of samples 
in different parts of the country, and1 
the lowest available is fixed.
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Chairman: I think you have covered 
all the points?

Shri L. D. Bhatia: I want to say one 
thing about compounded hing. The
Act says there is a lead of quality stan
dard. But I fail to understand why 
the standard of compounded hing has 
been degraded' from 10 per cent to 5 
per cent alcoholic content. I find no 
reason behind this.

Chairman: You may give it in writ
ing and we will pass it on to the com
mittee that will sit there to consider 
these things.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: I am giving you 
a summary of the amendments. I have 
full faith, I want to suffer enhanced 
punishment, but I must be provided 
with shelters that I can continue to 
carry on my business. Otherwise I 
w ill have to leave the trade.

CAtatrmaa: I think you have explain
ed your point at great length. Neitnei 
is it the intention of this Bill or tms 
Committee or the Parliament to 
punish an honest vendor or dea
ler. It is only intended to punish the 
culprit, the adulterator.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: Surely, if that Is 
the motive. I will welcome the Bill.

«ft imaftara arrow: nrrrgqr ^ n :- 
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Shri L. D. Bhatia: I feel sorry.

Shri A. Pandey: The procedure is 
that five samples of the lot are taken 
and they should be made a composite 
mixture.

Chairman: There is provision only 
for three samples.

Shri L. D. Bhatia: The modified pro
cedure provides that five samples 
should be taken. Secondly, it says 
that only two parts should be given, 
and ^he third part is not given to the 
vendor with the result that the vendor 
cannot prove his innocence or the 
genuineness of his stuff. He is at the 
mercy of the Institute. The third part 
should be given to the vendor.

Secondly, we understand from the 
Director-General of Health Services 
that this modified sampling procedure 
has been drafted on the lines of the 
ISI recomntendations. On going 
through it I find the number of con
tainers taken is the same, but what 
has to be done is that the samples 
from the various containers should be 
made into one and then only should 
it be tested. But what we find is 
that all the five samples are tested 
independently and only if all the five 
conform to the standard, then only 
the lot is released. If even one of 
them falls through, the whole lot is 
declared adulterated. That is not 
fair. Hing is a heterogenous sub
stance. I challenge, if ten samples of 
hing are taken they will all differ 
from one another because it is a hete
rogeneous substance.

Chairman: It is not necessary that 
all the five samples should be of the 
same standard.

Shri R. K. Ramadhyani: The object 
of taking five samples is to obtain an 
idea of the composition of the consign
ment as a whole. All the five samples

are taken into account in arriving at 
the standard and it is not correct that 
the result of one of them is taken into 
account.

The rules contain the procedure 
prescribed f° r the express purpose of 
notifying whatever our intentions are 
regarding standards. When these 
notifications are put out, it is open 
to you to put forward your objections 
and difficulties. They are then re
ferred to technical experts before any 
final decision is taken.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: What
should be the minimum price of your 
unadulterated hing? Secondly, they 
know much more than what we krow  
about how hing is being adulterated. 
What are the adulterants according to 
their knowledge?

Shri L. D. Bhatia: There are many 
varieties of hing. The coarser variety 
is Rs. 10 per kilo and the finer variety 
is Rs. 00 per kilo. The coarser variety 
gives more alcoholic extract and the 
finer one less. The adudterants which 
are allowed to make it bandhani or 
compounded are starches, i.e., rice 
fiour, atta and maida.

Chairman: The authorities say
that you are making a misleading 
statement. The definition of bandhani 
or compounded hing is given here on 
page 34 of the rules. You should not 
say something which is not correct.
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Shri O. P. Malhotra: With the com
ing into being of the Prevention of 
Food Adulteration Act, there are two 
broadly classified provisions. There 
are certain absolute prohibitions in the 
rules that certain admixtures are not 
permitted. When the public analyst
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says that it is an admixture, prosecu
tion is initiated. There are others 
in which the percentage of adulter
ation is very material. Previously the 
Punjab High Court and other High 
Courts held that the public analyst Jr 
the Director, Central Food Laboratory 
should state the exact percentage of 
adulteration. If the percentage of 
adulteration was not given, no con
viction was possible. But that has 
now been over-ruled by the Division 
Bench of the Punjab High Court.
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Shri Malhotra: My respectful sub
mission to this is that the very nature 
of the thing is heterogeneous.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: If all asafoetida 
that comes into India from outside is 
standardised, then any further adul* 
teration in the imported stuff should 
be punishable.

Shri O. P. Malhotra: If it is im
ported into India pure and then it is 
found to be adulterated in India, a 
dealer or the retailer should be given 
the maximum punishment.

Chairman: Thank you very much.

(The witnesses then withdrew.)

HL Delhi Katha Dealers’ Association 
(Regd.), Delhi

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Kattan Chand Mehta

2. Sliri Bishan Dass Mehta

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats.)

Chairman: You were present here 
yesterday. Therefore, as you have 
heard, the evidence given by you will 
be treated as public unless you speci
fically mention that the whole or part 
of it may be treated as confidential. 
You may refer to any point submit
ted in your memorandum that you 
wish to elucidate or to any other point 
that you may desire to bring to the 
notice of the Commitee.

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: The
Manufacture of Katha is done mostly 
in forests. It is a cottage industry. 
There are factories too, but there are 
only two or three factories in India. 90 
per cent of the Katha used is made 
by hand, by indigenous methods in 
the forests. They are mostly farmers 
or petty contractors who prepare it. 
There is a tree called the Khair three 
which is auctioned by the Forest De
partment and these people have to 
purchase those trees. A t the time of 
auction all sorts of trees, dry, semi
dry, green, hollow, moth-eaten etc. 
are sold. The Government konws 
that the produce from the dry, hollow 
or moth-eaten trees will be somew<hat 
inferior to that from sound trees, 
still they auction every type of tree. 
Those trees have to be cut, small 
chips have to be made and those have 
to <be boiled in earthen or aluminium 
pots. The water used is mostly stream 
water or rain water in pools. It is 
not pure or filtered. Therefore some 
sort of dust formation occurs in the 
manufacturing process. The drying 
up takes 30 to 40 days. That also 
is done in the open jungle where there 
is regular blowing of wind with the 
result that dust gets deposited on the 
surface of the slab that is made. So, 
in the manufacturing process, no 
foreign matter is mixed; what
ever little dust comes in is due 
to the blowing of winds. According to 
the standards laid down, they have 
allowed only about £ per cent of un- 
soluable ash whereas sometimes the 
ash content is somewhat higher.
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About a decade ago they used to mix 
soapstone to some extent which was 
injurious; but now there is absolutely^ 
no such mixing up in the manufactur
ing process.

Chairman: Why has it been given 
up?

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: The
trade has realised that the thing 
should be pure.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Or, because the 
Act has been applied to katha so that 
the trade has thought it better not to 
mix soapstone?

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: The
Act was passed in 1956 or 1957 but 
this thing is coming in its pure form 
since 1953.

Shri Bishan Das Mehta: We came to 
know of the Act only in 1960.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: So, the trade 
itself realised that it should give pure 
katha?

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: Yes.

Dr. iSushila Nayar: I am happy to 
hear that. -

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: If the
Government wants to improve 
further the quality of katha, our 
suggestion is this. The forests are all 
owned by Government. At the time 
of auction, therefore, hollow or dry 
trees should not be auctioned for the 
manufacture of katha. Let them be 
sold as firewood, but they should not 
be sold for the manufacture of katha 
because katha manufactured out of 
those hollow, dry or moth-eaten trees 
will definitely contain more particles 
of dust etc., than that manufactured 
out of green trees.

Chatm an: What is your point?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That suggetion
can be made to the Government.

Chairman: Have you got any amend
ment under consideration? If you 
want to say anything against any of 
the amendments etc. you may say so.

You may say what changes, modi
fications etc. you want to be done. 
You may make such submission to 
the Committee.

¥ T o  g o f a f f  • W

% tfSTteR’ % Jf *TPT

I  ?
Shri Rattan Chand' Mehta: There

are two standards; hand-made katha 
and mill-made katha.

TTo gsfhTT 5TTOT : 3TSt t is i lT

ggg gfl SFft |  I %

S T *  i f  3 f t  H T T

JJT

faFT VT I I

^  OTTPrff if WttFT

P liK  *T>̂ <.({1 ^ I VtIs 'ill'll ^ fa
srnjfr f t  y u m a r w f

M ^ l ^  I <r>Mn ^  ETTTTi A  %  i f

5 R 7  S T FT  J ®  SRTPTT 5ft « R T R  I

m m f t t  * w t  m f t t p f f  %

i f  < T R  J ®  *T$ T ^  I

% Ppwre *T̂ f |  I

v f r

t  f a  *  ?  w t ’sr |  I *T T T  %  JT?T 

|  f a  f  i 

s p i t  w  ^ r * r  i f  * t t  ? ft  v ?  

^rtar |  i w r  ’stpt %
®TT?T i f  <r>rH i f  l* ^  *TT

?

tt  srra;

t e r  star $ i

« ( r o n < l  : ? ft f a r

* > T T  i  ?
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T O T  * *  ^ r n  :  i t

f r z  i f  j i t  ? t t ^ t  t ff e f t  $  i

f a * }  ^ r  tn f % T ^ r  i t  t̂ zt . w k
|  i

® f »  f j s H f l i  f l r w T  :  i t p t

|  f v  % r m 5 t  a m v r < t  m ^ v i H  ?fi£t

^ Ic f l  ^  I W T'T ? ft *1$

p̂f t̂ f c  flsr* ift ^  ^

I  1

« f t  T O T  f F »  ^ W T  :  » R %

vt srf tft ihrft |  1

* T «  g s f f o f l  * T W T  :  V 5 *T  i f  H T

CTT 53, <177 '̂itii««t"5T ^T

t ^ *R T H  * f k  Hcr>)§<?t X r » i  4<^

?5T f w ^  3fT% |  I

g f t  W  ^ n  :  'B T # ?  ^TT

%  3T T T  ^ f t  ^ ® T R  f a * T T

3TFTT $, * $ 3 #  ^ j[  * ^ * T  fo*TT

3TRTT t  I T H  ^ T %

v t  ^ # * n w  %  ^ r  ^ T F T c f t  1 1
J f  ^  s t ^ r t  i f  5 5̂

f * T 5T 'STRTt ^  I ¥ t  5T T K
%  i f  ^ n c  m <.^f i  * * u ^ « ( « T  rr?r H < n l&  

«Ft |  I

v t o  g r i t m  »t w t  :  * t f t  ^ j t ^ t |

fsp T r * T T  * T ^ » f t  ^  I 1H R

i ^ f  » < i p p  apt ^ n r ?  ^ T  *r r  £ ?  b c t *

«PT ^RTT |,  ?ft ^rm  *TO f*T*T 
1  I * w  f a  trvF|inT if

j®  *Tlfcfl ^ 1

« f t  T O T  i ^ T T  : i f t f e *  ?rt I  

$ T  I 5 F R  ’P t f  Iw ^ T  V T f l T  | ,  

<ft % T^5 Mifvftd t f fc *  t  I M«Hh£

v t  V b i\ ? s  % h  i t  s r r f W  f ,  i f  

^rq^rJfe ^rpfr m P^  1

«ft V o tfJf© flH0*K\ : ^TT

« H T t  %  T t  s f t %  I — ^  s n $ f r *  

w Vt  ^ T T T  *T  « T  %  I T T T  * * 1 1 %  V T ,

3 f t  f %  +  * f $  i f  J P T W T  3TTCTT ^  I 

V t  * f f o R T  P r a %  » f t w  « T 5 T  %  « W W K  

^  I  « f l r  'T T 'T  W T %  T T 5 f f  4 m r
^  ^  ^  t  1 ^ ii^ H  :? 3 r ^ 1,nt 1
d i * ^ T  i f  ^ T T  4 M  M i l

^ i f  I 3 f t  f t F T T O  t ,

^  * T ^ T  8 T T T  ^ « T 1 %  3 T T ^  i f  |£ ftft  ^

* r r  s t i r f c r r  c r t t %  i f  < ft  f t ^ f t  |  ?

• f t  T O T  W ^ f  i > f m  :  i f

v t f  c c « ^ u m  ? r ^ f f t ? f r  t  1

* f t  V o  t J W o  1 T F * f t v t  :  5 T FT

? T F T T  i f  i r i ^ T  I  ?

« f t  T ! m  ^  :  311 1

« f t  « »  q * r o  « i h ( K I  :  r n i f z f $ v  

v i u k  < t t  3 f t  t e s t  ? n r f ^ r  ^

^ T  * F t  ? J ^ t  * T R ^  I  I i f

'jfl  ' J H  i f  ^  f ^ d * !

^ ? c *  <11% *1̂  f  ?

T ? P T  H ' T  ^ | 9 T  •
^  i r i r t  5 + < r S  < r^t

1 1

« f t  V  o  jy jT o  I I h O t D  :  * T F T  

T H € t  « F t  #  « r N r t  # j t  f ^  P r e %  

^ T F T , 5 t  9 T W  i f  r ^ t n ^  ^ f f f f t  ^ r t  ^ R T T

5^ «

T O T  i » ! f m  :  ^ » T  ^ 3 T  f » r  I

• f t  V o  H 5 * f W t  •• *RTT v t i  

i f  ^  T t

*ft r<W*T4TO ifjrm  : 3ft  f t  I

$ M l O  J ^ T R  %  i f

f%r^r ^  * r  1 v t  M i l  Pf>

%$  V T  ^ *T T  g S IT  ^ T

^ * r r f t  j v n r  i f  v t f  Pm w  *iT 5 r ^

« t t  1 < m r  w t  ^r

%  T T  ^00 H * t  C l T i J  * ( I H  * I T  I

3 W  V T i t ^ l P T  %  3 T T T  V I i  i f

^  * n ? , ? ft 5f t  i r  i r  « m r
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f t  ^  i aft ^ t t  
t  ?*n^ *nr % sr5®

Tmr % ^ i t  m w <  fsRT <TT
<fcr ft  *r*t i ^t aft ^tft «HiPH<n 
fftft |,  aft fa  $tf ^ 3T *TT ¥J*T irW f̂tft 
$ x fR  fam qft «PtH?r 3 *̂. r̂r 3*°

*PT ft?ft I,  ^ r  ir ^TT T W
itvt fKTT |,  anr ftr *râ Tite % ̂ t %
ipnfsr* fra> m  ^Tf^ 1
>jî Pt> v  ^î rTT ^ r
if v m  t w  r̂pTT ^Tf^r «rr 1 *pr% 

stft fv rr 1 *3ftr ^tar 
«î ?\ c*ftT vr% ^t ^TT
<tt i ^*r if ^rff fro r^ r «tt i 
f*T fafa*?t if >Ft «ftr STft CTT ?¥  
*TM̂  T< tft'T f<HK g!TT I aft 
*£ r £  ^tt «tt *5 < u u  if ^TT «TT I 
^ r  ^?T ^ tf ift ^ ^TTt
^ t  «rt®tt *rr 1

% r̂fr?t fare fast %s % 

tpT f t  ^ T T Jrr *p t t  1 aft ^ m r
^ ^ t  if ^T5TT t, «rf5T *f?*TT
^c*rr ft=fr t  1 ^nrt fafaf^t % 
i f t  *t r t  * f t r  ^ t%  s m m : «n : t ^ r r ? ¥  
% 3t 1

*T« *fto ¥to % 5  : HTT% *PT%

* f t t ^  if ^  |  fv  ^  Vt itrTfbFW XTFfi
* *TPTT T̂TTT i WT «RT W  3R

*Kl ^ f%" *f»̂ l 1<a"f ̂ 1  <SHcl

t  ? *nn: 115 s ft  $ ?ft f*rcr 5Rf
% STT'T T fp t t  fat ^<nT| *||fd + H  SITT>
<̂ 5 h  *n »rr arnt ?

«ft f̂ wnr *m ^ rh : ̂ ry
%■* x i % ?fk w k $ 1
$*nt ir^t ir aft wtiT % a^t £
sra*rt t  arT 5pt snww tt.t f  «rk farr 

|  srtr t  t r  t t
*p n t f  1 ^  ^  tr  |
^ft f*T * m  f  W  fJTRT f^TT

iTf |  f r  ^ w t  m fzvrT ^ttti Tf r  *t 

JTTJTT anTT 1

T T O  i f t o  Jfto  ^  JSHTT

?ft ancTT t ,  ^  ^ft x m  i f t  *TT5TT t  • 
?nr « r r m  ^  ^ t t  f r  e r r f ^ r  
^  ^ E W t  n  ITT’TT arTTT, W ^ T  

w r  1 

s ft g M »ft^ w  J i m  : q ^ ? f t  € t v  
^  'TS<TT T T %  a m i J  ^  I % f*P*T 
^ T ? f f  n  V?«IT 9 T T  i f t  W T  ^  W T W T  

m * p  |  ? 

<rft ft r a n w iff  ^ ? n : » n ^  f f % * n  
4 A  <. JJo  *ft  O ? J R |  ^  TcTWT r * 4 1 arRTT

1 1

«rft g w s ftirm  a im w  :
ifq p r % ^ ? r  |

qrTTT '"P-̂  f  1

w i q f t  ^ a r m  : ^  T v t  » n ? j5  ? r  
^rrnT arrar 1 1 % f « R  sr^ ^ r r  f

%  V W  v t  w  i f  * R T  5 T T T ^  I

« f t  T ? T ^ W  i^ R fT  : ?*T f « %
f t r a w  *T^t ^  f^n- 5 F I T  ^ S ^ l J T 'T  
+ <di ^  ^ t  ^n rr >t  ^ t  afr^1 ir ^  

^ ta r ^ i f + d  i f  f?i% aft « tt-  
TTsft t r t  arn t g ^ f r  ?nrr f w f t  
^ i f ; *t  I i ^T 5 F R  t ^ l V R  spt ff t  
W h i i  %  i f r c  ♦ i 'J ^  %  i f t  W R T T  
?lNt I % % T  aft ’ p T T I’ T R  ?Tft ^ n » f t  
?nrr *i t̂ f>m?ft ^nf ^, gwp ftraro

^  5>TT ^ r f . i r ,  5T  ̂ -^JTTIT 
^ I ^ i t  |  1 %  > r |

s f k  «Rrrf»T€t 
i f  i f t  ^  T f  a r p r r  1 1 f^ m lr  «p t ? r r ?

it ’TiK'̂ t <TT̂ ft % tTRf 4igRi«<a
?ft ^  ? iff  ?ft f R  f w t  %  m  #  
#% Tf^  ^  I  ? 

^ W i  : v p p p t  "-^i??c 
^ r w  i r  « t t  w  ^  1 « n r  w r r f f t  w r  
f  ® t f t r  ^ r r  |  ?
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•ft f w m  : oft ^
|  i m x  w t t s f h r  

3r ^ 3 rr  3ittt ?ft f& R r f w ?  «n ft f  ,
s o t  *ra*r *rnft 1 1  v t f  
5 w n  *?t srpft =^Tf r̂ fa  % f t  

s t # r t ^ h r  f t  frrt£  *r *rnft srro i 

grt v m tb 'n r  f t  f t  4«ft^ 0 $ 

fr r t?  *rnft arrtT ^  js rrt fasft 
sffc P<3m fa?$r s fa t^ c t f t  w f t  

^  s f k  f c r t £  * n %  %  « r r c  $  f a t f t  

% fisMit. sfftft? fa^rr srr^ i u n n -
T O  5T?  ̂ f a  3 ^ T  3rt (T=r#ft*T 

f > ? r  f  3 T £ ? T ? t i s f r f e  5>cTT I  I 

f T  t o #  ^  f ^ r r r a w w  3 « f t e < t  %

^HPT t̂ %f̂ TCT >̂7^HT 5|cT  ̂ I

* f t  f a w ^ g  :  A
S T ?  * f l T  f T T H T  ^ T ? 5 T T  g  I 

^ rifft |  fa  i^?|7nT ^  f t  3n*r I 

* r f ( t  %h  » f t  ? ¥  Sr

f l T W t  q v  T R  ^ f T  I  I 5 f t  w

5^  «i M i ^  ' f N r  i f t  f ^ R n f t  % c°w l

3 T j>  %  t l* I S i  fR TcTT 3 d * f t  « ■ * » )  5 T T f  

%  w  f w r r  ^ t  ?PP<TT |  I

3 T *  * ? t f  % H  ^ T H T T  ^  ? ft t J ^ f t f a ^ T F R  

%  Vj* i n ^ T  f t  *TT f a s f t  H f ^ H U  

spt j t t  w  f s -  A  * t $  ? r r c f r  3 f t  s p t t  |

s f k  f t R r ^ t  w t  C h w r  ? n m ? r  |  

3W Tt <ft ^ ( W ^ H  A  f t f t
* n f ^ - 1  s p d  a  f ?  «f.T * f t  r i r ^ ^ r

f t * T T  ^ T f l ^ r  I

Shri R. K.‘ Ramadhyani: The Com
mittee of Standards has got two re
presentatives, one from trade and one 
from industry.

«ft P w i« r w  • v* ?ft
t r ^ T  ^  f %  4 f a ^ 7  ^ f t  3 ft  

ft ? T  ^  ^  ^  t f t x  5<il

|  fa  ^rfa (t^ t|v h  tu tt »nrr t ,  w  
^ ? f a t  s c i 'f l  ? t  ^ r n f t  ^  i 

((FT ^T I w  %

»mr%' if w  ft?rr |  i *n f. €t. 

wt. «ft?RT ^ ^rr t .  I K  !HR

^ t f  tpfhr "Til'll ^T4?rr |  rft fa ^  

f?5^ r  ftcTT t  f3RT % €tH STTTJft f t t  

f  I ^ n t  cft̂ T !TKf*nff v t  fk w r  

TT̂ TT t  3W fa  vn t. et. *ft. ^ 

l[t ^^T5rr ^ ft^rr ^ i w  

TT^t A  ^TfrlT i  fa

% fawt apt itt arm rt ^t fa #
^ t f w F t  <i*)4 Hd ^ t p k r  ^nraRft 

5> ?ftr f3Rr q r  ?r

hh^<I * W t  5f yw  % w k  ' ^ t t  

^ «T r̂ ^ w t  f t  tp t $r f t  r̂rq; 

?ft suw i wnsi ft*rr i a r §  %

aft it?  |  ?Tf ^  ? t

tnPcfr vsrnr fa  v p *̂t *̂t

flW  fâ TT >»n̂  I
fTHWlil H ft W  5 W TVt 

f t  f®  ^f?TT I  ?

^  W W I • *T !{♦ M W  3®*  ̂

WfcTT ^ I

f ^ ^ r  % v f r  t  f a  im t

4>rni ♦!«)-«•%« 3TT?rT f  I 

i f t  fyf^J4d if V R 3T Vfl1>t

<iĝ i ^ I Wft *TT vTT?t %
Thff ®PTT T T  *iim<i VX ^  f  f T̂ ft 

M +it *FT flWI'tSI ^rJf »T̂ t ft^T 

t  I

a r  f t  Fr^Jf <ft̂ rT (|?ft) ?r^ft 

^ f W ^ f t c f t  WTJTf ^rtg^fat

m^>T |  ?

•ft m  : f t

^  A r T?*TT fjRT 5TT | I 3T>
|T ? f (  |t?rr 5* t  *nf^#t t t  

tc«tt f  ^ ■ tt |  «ftr 3ft »f.'sr ft^rr | ,  

w w  A sr^prr f w i ^ t  vr  i

^ | 5T ¥1 #Tl?Jt3T ft^ft f  ^

H TT «TT5 ^  ^
cTV f*î >cil ^ I
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Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: May I

clarify that? When a magistrate is 
to try such cases, a representative 
from that trade should be associated 
to know whether it is actually adul
terated in the real sense that there is 
some foreign matter or there is only 
a technical defect like excessive mois
ture.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: You
have said on page 4 of your Memo
randum that because the restriction 
imposed by the Government on Katha 
in this manner is bound to result in 
completely obliterating the cottage 
industry of manufacture of Katha in 
jungles and would therefore be oppos
ed to the directive principles con
tained in the Constitution. Again on 
page 5 you say that it is void under 
Article 13 of the Constitution as vio
lating the fundamental rights gua
ranteed to the petitioners under Arti
cles 19(1) (f) and (g) and 14 of the 
Constitution. How do you explain 
this?

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: The
traders are dealing only in raw mate
rial; they are* not selling it as ready- 
to-eat food. The traders or the manu- 
faturers, what they are not miximum 
anything, are selling it as a raw pro
duct.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: You
try to procure the raw material 
from, katha tree and not the adulte
rated raw material.

f r s f t  *TSr f ,  iff  f ,
3ft *TTZT I  *̂1+1 >T TT3T 3TTTT,

aft tt£r 1  qv?T

3TTTT I

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: Adulte
ration is possible only at that level.

Chairman: It is possible at all 
levels.

Shri Rattan Chand Mehta: As far
as admixture of soap stone or eartfc

or clay is concerned, heavy punish
ment should be provided.

Chairman: You have made that
quite clear. You need not elaborate 
that.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: I
would request him to withdraw these 
things at least in his own interest.

Chairman: In his interest, he should 
withdraw these two points (3) and 
(5). You, being a lawyer, should 
know that the substitution of food 
by something else is an offence. A fter 
all it is ultimately consumed by 
the human beings. Anyway, you 
have tried to give your guidance in 
the course of your evidence.

On behalf of the Members of the 
Select Committee, I would like to ex
tend my thanks to you.

(The witness then withdrew.)

(The Committee then adjourned to  
meet again at 13-30 hours).

(The Committee reassembled at 
13.30 hours).

IV. The Tea Packeters Association of 
India, Calcutta

Spokesmen:

1. Shri T. S. Nagarajan

2. Shri E. N. Das.

V. Brooke Bond India Private Limited 
Calcutta

Spokesmen; ,

1. Shri T. S. Nagarajan

2. Shri J. C. Brock.

VI. Calcutta Tea Traders Association 
Calcutta

Spokesmen:
1. Shri J. C. Brock
2. Shri M. R. Smith
3. Shri J. Hollander.
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W1I. Calcutta Tea Merchants' Associa
tion, Calcutta

Spokesmen:
1. Shri M. G. Patel

“2- Shri Jayantilal H. Shah
3. Shri P. M. Rajgopal.

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats)

Chairman: Gentlemen, the evidence 
‘that you will be giving here will be 
treated as public unless you specift- 

'Cally mention that the whole of it or 
a part of it should be treated as confi
dential. Even in the latter case, it 
w ill be circulated to the Members of 
the Committee and to the Members of 
Parliament. We hav© received the 
memoranda from you and they have 
been distributed to all the Members 
o f the Committee. If you want to 
-stress any other points pertaining to 
the amendments under consideration, 
you are most welcome. You may ex
plain within five or ten minutes what
ever you want to explain and then 
the Members would like to put cer
tain questions to you and you can 
answer them afterwards.

Shri T. S. Nagarajaft; I am very 
.grateful to the hon. Members for 
giving us an opportunity to appear 
before you to represent our difficulties 
and our viewpoints that we wish to 
make.

I would like to emphasise that we 
a re  fully aware that there is a need 
'for strengthening and tightening the 
rules for prevention of adulteration. 
We wish to point out certain practi
ca l difficulties which we are confront
ing here. *

The first amendment is one under
clause 7 which is classified under (a) 
and Ob) of the Bill. There are two 
types of punishments. Under (a), the 
'minimum sentence of six months 
is imposed upto a maximum of two 
years and fine. We have no difficulty 
about that. We feel that that is very 
necessary. But there are other things 
"which ar? of a minor or technical

nature. Suppose it may be the ques
tion of the code, number of the packet 
or the label or certain other smaller 
details of the packet. A t the present 
movement it is upto the discretion of 
the judge to decide what the quantum 
of punishment should be. It may be 
either punishment or fine or both 
depending upon the gravity of the 
offence. But in the new amendment 
which is proposed, it is said that the 
punishment will be imprisonment for 
two years and fine. We feel that 
would cause a lot of hardship to the 
traders who will have to go to jail 
just for a simple or a technical off
ence. I make that submission for the 
consideration of the Committee.

The next point is again relating to 
the same thing which covers clause 2 
of the present Bill which classifies the 
types of offences from (a) fro (1). 
There again, we feel that clauses (a) 
to (k) indicate deliberate and wilful 
intention. We are trying to make a 
distinction here between wilful and 
deliberate intention and the acciden
t a l  offence. After all, the purpose of 
the Act is to prevent adulteration of 
food with dangerous and injurious 
chemicals and to punish the people 
concerned. We do not want them to 
escape the law whoever it is. This 
anti-social evil must be dealt with 
severely. There is one sub-clause (1) 
which relates to chemical standards. 
In the plantation industry, both for 
tea and coffee particularly we have a 
problem. There are certain prescrib
ed standards in the Act under (1). It 
has been our experience that there are 
certain types of genuine teas which do 
not sometimes conform to the pre
scribed standards. We have had a 
series of experiments carried out. We 
had sent some of the teas to two or 
three laboratories and we found wide 
variations. It is because tea is a com
modity which is grown in gardens and 
it varies from plantation to plantation 
in different parts of Darjeeling and 
Assam. It is not possible to estab
lish a definite standard which every 
type of tea should conform to.

I would like to submit that when 
you consider tea, you must remember
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that it is more consumed for its tas'e 
and flavour than as an item of food. 
You must have heard about famous 
tea tasters. They taste the product 
in certain types of blends and then 
they buy it. Even the quality control 
practised in the plantation industry 
is based on taste. There are certain 
teas which may be chemically all 
right according to the prescribed 
standards but then the tea tasters 
would not pass them for the taste 
because they w ill reject them on the 
basis of taste. Similarly there are 
teas which have been passed by the 
tea tasters, but which do not conform 
to the tea standards, one way or the 
other.

We feel that the minimum of six 
months’ imprisonment for any type of 
offence including non-conformation of 
standards will be hardly fair. There 
is no way of knowing whether the 
articles which we get conform to the 
standards o* not. For instance, we 
buy coffee seeds from the Coffee 
Board. Therefore, some distinction 
may be made between adulteration 
coming under sub-clauses (a) to, (k) 
and what is contained in sub-clause 
(1). As it is, under the law, even 

for an offence tailing under sub-clause 
(1), one is punishable with 6 months’ 
imprisonment. We have, in this con
nection, a proviso to be incorporated 
in clause 7 of the Bill on page 2 of 
our memorandum, which says:

“Provided, however, that in the 
case of Tea and Coffee, and such 
other similar products, if they are 
found to be affected cnly under 
sub-clause (1) of clause (i) of 
Section 2, the person dealing in 
such products shall not be liable 
for the penalty of imprisonment’.

Again, it is upto the judge to d2cide 
the matter. It may be a marginal 
4ase. It is upto him to decide whe
ther that requires a definite punish
ment of 6 months’ imprisonment or 
line or even acquittal.

There are two other points which 
the Tea Packeters Association have 
toade and Shri Das will deal with 
those points.

Shri R. N. Das: Our memorandum 
covers mainly three items. The first 
relates to clause 7 which Shr; Naga
rajan has just now explained. I do 
not have much to add to what he 
has said, except one or two things. 
After that I will take up clauses 
5 (ii) and 5 (iii) as covered by the 
memorandum.

The first thing is that there should 
not be any compulsory imprisonment 
for the first offence. Reading the Act 
as it stands today and reading the 
proposed amendment as published in 
the gazette, I have no doubt that the 
purpose behind this legislation is to* 
stop adulteration and not to give defi
nite punishment to the people who 
adulterate. On behalf of the Tea 
Packeters Association, I can assure 
you that we are prepared to give 100 
per cent support to this policy. We* 
also agree that there should be strin
gent law as far as adulteration is con
cerned. But looking at the definition1 
of the word 'adulteration*, this B ill 
covers not only adulteration as it ap
pears to a lay man, but also other 
technical things.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Do you agree*
with (a) to (k) in the definition?

Shri R. N. Das: There I agree with 
what Shri Nagarajan has said.

Having said that, I will now refer 
to clause 5 (ii) of the Bill, as covered 
by our memorandum on pages 2 and
3. So far as this clause is concerned, 
it is proposed in the Bill to insert a 
proviso aftefr sub-section (4) of the 
Act. That proviso reads:

“Provided that whenever the 
food Inspector keeps in the safe 
custody of the vendor such arti
cle, the vendor shall execute a 
bond for a sum of money equal 
to the value of such article with 
one or more sureties as the food 
inspector deems fit” .

The suggestion of the Tea Packeters 
Association as covered in their memo
randum is that there will be no diffi
culty so far as execution of bond is 
oonceitoed. But there are practical
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difficulties in the matter of giving 
sureties sometimes. The idea behind 
the legislation is not to make mone
tary gain for the Government, but to 
•top adulteration. There are already 
sufficient measures taken against the 
offender because he can be punished 
if he tampers with the seized article 
of food. In addition to this, if sure
ties are also to be furnished by the 
dealer, then it becomes very difficult. 
The suggestion is that the provision 
regarding one or two sureties may be 
deleted. Let the proviso remain as it 
is upto the execution of bond. We 
have indicated in our memorandum 
a draft of the proviso.

Coming to clause 5 (iii) of the Bill, 
it is proposed in the Bill that the 
words “as far as possible, call not less 
than two persons to be present at the 
time when such action is taken and 
take their signatures’* contained in 
sub-section (7) of the Act will be 
deleted. Under the proposed amend
ment, the clause provides only for 
one witness. The suggestion made 
by the Tea Packeters Association in 
their memorandum is that the law 
should provide for independent w it
nesses. That will be very fair for 
both the parties. Since the number is 
going to be reduced from two to one, 
independent witness should be pro
vided for in this clause.

These are the three suggestions 
which I would like to place before 
the Committee.

Shri T. S. Nagarajan: Speaking for 
the Brooke Bond India Private Limi
ted, I have nothing more particularly 
to add to what is contained in our 
memorandum except that we have 
got a table to submit in order to 
prove what we have stated here that 
there is no noticeable relationship 
between the trade standards and the 
chemical specifications required under 
the Act so far as tea and coffee are 
concerned. We usually go by taste. 
Similarly, we buy coffee seeds from 
the Coffee Board which is a Govern
ment owned body. We have no con
trol over the raw material so far as

coffee is concerned. Then, some cog
nizance must be taken of the fact that 
as the word ‘adulteration is defined .. .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You said that
(a) to (k) is all right, but (1) should 
not come under this. We have caught 
your point. Anybody else?

Shri J. C. Brock: I have got an
analysis table. I will pass it on to 
you.

Here there are three tables. The 
first table shows the analytical results 
relative to one tea that appeared to 
us to be of a reasonable standard ac
cording to the normal practice of sight 
and taste which was later analysed by 
seven different analysts to see whether 
in fact it was of the standard— ther? 
was some doubt about it. And Table 
I shows the results of the seven diffe
rent analysts who tested the same tea. 
The difficulty we would like to stress 
is that they vary considerably and 
that at present the basis for imprison
ment or any other sentence in clause 
(1) is that the tea does not come up 
to a particular standard. It is quite 
obvious that the different analysts 
produce different results, and where 
the variation can be as much as 5 
per cent on a particular item it is very 
difficult to know whether the tea is 
actually below a particular standard 
or not.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The analysis
is very difficult to bo exact, that is 
your point?

Shri J. C. Brock: We feel that
there should be at least two analyti
cal results if any serious action is to 
be taken.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: What is the 
point, that the same tea analysed by 
different people produces different re
sults?

Shri J. C. Brock: Yes, it varies
considerably, and therefore any one 
analytical test is not sufficient to carry 
any weight.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Samples
from the same tea?
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Shri J. C. Brock: Exactly the same 
tea.

Going on to Table II, when we found 
out the results of Table I, we decided 
to take three teas sold in auctions and 
have them analysed to see whether 
the analytical results vary. Though 
the variation is not so great, you will 
see a noticeable variation in the case 
of one tea which to my astonishment 
was one that had been sold in the 
auction five or seven times. From 
our trade standards we never knew 
that there was anything wrong with 
it. But the acid insoluble ash was 
high. Our trade standards cannot pos
sibly cope with it.

Table III shows the analytical re
sults in respect of coffce. And v/n 
found that a large percentage of the 
coffee sold at Government auctions is 
sub-standard according to the speci
fications.

Therefore it is quite impossible for 
traders to conform to these standards, 
because the standards appear to be 
too high. Though we will take this 
up with the Health Ministry, if this 
amendment is put through we will be 
in extreme danger, because a lot of 
coffee is sub-standard.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Anyway, we
shall examine it.

Chairman: The next is the Cal
cutta Tea Traders Association.

Shri J. C. Brock: That is myself
again.

In addition to our memorandum, one 
point I would like to stress is that it 
is commercially impracticable to have 
the t?as analysed on a wide scale. As 
I have already pointed out, quite a 
large quantity of tea and coffee is be
ing sold which are sub-standard and 
not adulterated. If the penalty of 
imprisonment is retained, there would 
be a danger of the producers, brokers, 
buyer® and everybody going to jail 
for no true offence.

The other point is that if this is 
brought in it is a very serious matter 
because all of us will be liable to go

to jail and this would certainly cause 
a considerable stir. And in the tea 
industry in particular the speed of 
handling the commodity is a very im
portant factor. As you know, it is 
export-oriented and a lot of tea goes 
for export. And if we have tc do 
analytical business on this scale it 
will delay and hold up the whole sys
tem in Calcutta, and it would also 
have very unpleasant export publicity 
in the export markets.

Chairman: The next is the Calcutta 
Tea Merchants* Association.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: I have not 
very much to add. We agree to sub
clauses (a) to (k) in clause 2. But 
only about sub-clause (1), as Mr. 
Nagferajan has alrleady explained, I 
want to stress that we must under
stand that adulteration is nothing but 
the addition of an extraneous matter, 
which is foreign matter, which is not 
part and parcel of the tea.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Suppose used
tea, brewed tea, is dried and Put back. 
Is that foreign matter?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Yes.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is only
tea leaf.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: But it will 
give a different result in the analysis.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Say, dust.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Any mat
ter which is added to tea should be 
taken as an adulterant and not sub
standard tea.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If the decoction 
has been taken out and the leaves are 
dried and put back again, it will be 
only sub-standard.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: It will
give some different result on analysis.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: So you are
going back to analysis.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Some of
the gentlemen from ISI are here. 
They can guide us in this matter. We
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had so much discussion on this mat
ter. Dehra Dun tea which is being 
marketed is sub-standard according 
to the P.F.A. Act at present, because 
it does not conform to the standard. 
But the infused tea, that is tea once 
used, and the Dehra Dun tea will not 
give the same results.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: In other words 
you are confirming that analysis of 
tea is necessary, what your other 
friends have been objecting to.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: We say it
is necessary when it is found that 
some tea is sub-standard. After all, 
it is not possible for the Health De
partment to check all the tea.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There can be
wily random sampling.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Therefore 
we say that for sub-standard tea the 
punishment should not be like that.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You don’t want 
imprisonment for sub-standard tea?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Exactly.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What is your
definition for sub-standard tea?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Tea which 
is varying with the prescribed stan
dard.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How do we put
the standard for tea? It is against the 
lowest standard or the highest stan
dard. What they have done is that 
they have taken a large number of 
samples; and having taken a large 
number of samples and having ana
lysed them \hey have taken the lowest 
denominator, not the highest denomi
nator, as the standard. They have put 
in their standard the lowest.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: It leaves 
no margin.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If your tea
does not even conform to the lowest 
standard, the implications are quite 
obvious. In fact, as I explained to 
some other friends, the charge against 
us is that because we take the lowest

denominator we leave the door open 
for the adulterator. He adulterates 
and brings it to the lowest denomina
tor; in doing so he sometimes over
shoots and comes below the lowest 
denominator and gets into trouble and 
comes to us and says 'you should alter 
the standards’. Having already taken 
the standard at the lowest it becomes 
very difficult. I think that the thing 
to do for the Standards Committee 
is not to fix it at the lowest but to 
take the average or something like 
that. But the whole idea was not to 
be hard on the trade. So far as you 
are concerned you are a highly orga
nised trade, but there are all kinds of 
trade, and that is why the lowest 
denominator was taken. But here it 
seems that there is objection even to 
that.

I would like to explain one or two 
points here. With regard to sub
clauses (a) to (k) and (1) we shall 
examine it, and the Committee may 
have other questions to ask. With re
gard to sureties axi£ bonds, the whole 
idea was this. Sometimes it is a ven
dor, a hawker, who is going round 
selling something. You take a bond 
from him. Then he just disappears. 
You cannot trace him afterwards. 
And he may have been selling some
thing which was very very dangerous 
for health. That is why the idea of 
surety was brought in. It is not 
meant for the man that you can get 
at who has an established place of 
trade and so on. About ‘independent 
witness’ again, I am told that the defi
nition of the word ‘independent wit
ness’ will create so many complica
tions that almost nobody may be an 
independent witness. He either knows 
one party or the other party with the 
result that every case will fail on the 
definition of ‘independent witness’.

Chairman: What is your idea about 
‘independent witness’?

Shri E. N. Das: What is meant 
here is that the witness who is not 
brought by the food inspector.........

Chairman: If he is brought by th<* 
vendor?
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Shri R. N. Das: We do not want 
either the food inspector s man or the 
vendor’s name. We want one who is 
not interested in either party. Since 
the food inspector is treated as a 
public officer, he can ask anyone to 
come as a witness. That man cannot 
refuse it because if he refuses to come, 
he will be charged for refusing to 
obey the public officer’s command. 
Therefore, there is a definite provision 
of food inspector to get witness who 
is neither connected with him nor 
connected with the vendor.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: With regard to 
the standards that you have compla
ined of and that there are difficulties 
and differences, these things were 
presented to the Government and the 
Government set up a committee with 
the Indian Standards Institute and that 
Committee has met in Calcutta. Dr. 
Subramaniam was the convener of the 
Committee and the Brooke Bond 
and some other Tea Packeters and 
the Tea Board were all represented 
in the Committee. They have pre
pared some draft standards as a 
result of that meeting and these are 
at present *under circulation. After 
they are examined and the objections 
received, if any, they will be revised 
accordingly. So, there is no difficulty 
about revising the standards.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: A ll that you 
are saying is that your raw material 
is derived from nature and that raw 
material varies in different zones. 
That is the question of fixing stan
dards.

Shri J. C. Brock: The standards re 
slightly too high. They are not the 
lowest common denominator. It does 
mean that purities should be reduced 
and definitely some of the coffees are 
sub-standard. The standards are a 
little higher.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Anyway, these 
standards are under examination. 
There is a large-scale adulteration of 
tea going round in the market. Two 
or three years back I was travelling 
in a train and there was lying a very 
huge consignment of these packages 
of Lipton’s tea and the man

travelling with those packages 
informed me how they were mixing 
some saw dust which was roasted and 
made to look like tea. This is the 
most highly paying proposition. A  
large scale of adulteration in tea is 
going on at present.

Shri J. C. Brock: I would like to
say, probably you are mis-informed. 
I am certain that it is not the Liptons 
or Brooke Bond__

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Not the Liptons 
or Brooke Bond. The original peo
ple may not be doing it. But thefre 
are some other people who are doing 
this. They mix roasted saw dust with 
tea. A ll kinds of rubbish is put in 
with a little amount of tea and that 
is sold to the consumer.

Shri J. C. Brock: That is not very 
often.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Here are the 
adulterants in tea and coffee, coal tar 
dyes, exhausted tea and coffee, extrac
ted, redried and sold; foreign leaves 
in tea; date husks; tamarjnd husk; 
black gram husk in tea and coffee; 
chickory in coffee without declaration; 
sand and grate; saw dust; waste pro
ducts and excessive stalk in tea. If 
you put a lot of stalks in tea instead 
of leaves, the consumer does not get 
what he is paying for.

Shri J. C. Brock: I can appreciate 
alJ this. There must be chemical 
standards. There is no doubt about 
that. What we do feel is that coffee 
and tea is sold through the normal 
trade channels without any question 
of adulteration.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Have you got 
your own laboratory facilities.

Shri J. C. Brock: There is no rela
tion between the standard?__

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Standards are 
being revised in consultation with you.

Shri J. c. Brock: We shall have no 
objection. But at the moment we are 
worried that under this Act we are 
liable to sentence if we have sub
standard tea. We fully realise 
that we have got to have some 
standards. The standards should be
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lowered. Everybody is trying to pre
pare the best possible tea. The majo
rity of the tea is exported.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is almost im
possible to get good tea in the market, 
in Delhi, at present.

Shri N. G. Chatterjee: We are so
used to bad tea that there is a sort 
-of repulsion to good tea.

Shri Jayanti Lai H. Shah: I would 
like to stress one another thing. There 
is the Tea Board. They are w ell- 
equipped with all these analysis labo
ratories and other things. Why this 
is not handed over to them instead of 
taking it under P.F.A. Act?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Thai is not pos
sible. The Health Ministry cannot 
give up its responsibility to the Tea 
Board.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: The overall 
control of the Health Ministry may 
be there. There are the municipali
ties in small towns. They are not well- 
equipped with laboratories. If the 
Health authorities agree, all the sam
ples could be sent to the Tea Board 
or to one laboratory at one place. 
The analysis report may be taken from 
one centre only. So, the reports will 
not vary. The general trader is not 
harassed unnecessarily.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There is only
one appellate authority for the whole 
of India. You can go in appeal. It 
will be only one laboratory, that is, 
the Calcutta laboratory. There will 
be one analysis report.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: By the
time we go in appeal, it takes two 
years and the goods get deteriorated.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You can say
that the process should be expedited.

Chairman: As to whom it should 
be entrusted, that Government will 
consider. Your point is that the pro
cedure should be expedited.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: What I
mean to say is that there should be 
some provision in the Act that the 
result of tfie analysis be known----

Chairman: Let us restrict ourselves 
to the amendments under considera
tion.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: There are 
analysis methods.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What you are 
saying is already provided for. The 
results of analysis shall be sent to the 
court within a month. It is already 
provided.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: But that 
goes to the court. The party should 
be intimated.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want to get 
the result of the analysis within a 
month?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Within
15 days. There is no scope for the 
party to get things decided.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have under
stood your point. Any other point?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: There are 
teas which are going to outside coun
tries such as Port Sudan or America. 
Every country has got its own pre
scribed limit. Port Sudan has a diff
erent limit; USA has got different 
limit.

Shri P. K. Deo: Limit of what?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: Limit of 
standard. If we export tea to Port 
Sudan to suit their limit, then it 
should not be treated adulterated. I 
do not want to mix up adulteration 
and sub-standard. These are two 
different things.

I also suggest that one more extra 
set of samples be given to the trader 
or vendor so that he can get it ana
lysed by any Government approved 
analyst.

Chairman: If you want to add any
thing to what your brother witnesses 
have said, you are most Welcome. It 
is no use repeating the same thing. 
After all, your problems are more or 
less similar.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: I would like to 
tell these friends that the Tea Board 
and the Tilinistry of International 
Trade have firmly opposed the ex
port of sub-standard tea which our 
friends here want to export. If we 
export sub-standard tea, we lose fore
ign market and we get a bad name 
for the country, I am sorry we cannot 
lower the standard for purposes of 
export simply because a certain coun
try does not" care for good tea. We 
want every country to know that tea 
produced in India is of a high stan
dard.

Shri P. K. Deo: Is it true that 
Ceylon has stolen a march ahead of 
India so far as tea export is concern
ed because of our substandard tea?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: I would 
not say no. In Ceylon the cost of 
production is lower than in India. 
That is why Ceylon is having much 
better export of tea.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why is the cost 
of production less there? Wages are 
higher there.

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: It is due
to many factors. For instance, yield 
is more there.

Shri P. *K. Deo: Or, is it because of 
middleman's profit here?

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: I do not 
think so.

Shri J. C. Brock; The answer to 
that question is this. In recent years 
Ceylon did more effective propaganda 
abroad. Now of course Tea Board is 
doing it for Indian tea. But Ceylon 
took a lead for a while. Added to 
that, unfortunately, in the last two 
years our Northern Indian crop has 
been very bad due to drought condi
tions whereas Ceylon crop was very 
good. Naturally Ceylon’s export has 
gone up and Indian export has come 
down. But now Indian crop is going 
ahead.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Has it any
thing to do with export of sub-stan
dard tea?

Shri J* C. Brock: It has nothing to  
do with that. India has maintained 
very good standard. It is a question 
of supply and demand. When wer 
have a sure crop, we will improve our 
export especially when countries like 
Russia and Egypt do not buy front 
others even when our price is higher 
than elsewhere.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: A  friend of mine 
sent me a packet of Ceylon tea. I t  
was so delicious that I tried to hide 
it in my cup-boards so that I could 
have it daily for my morning tea. 
Unfortunately some rats got at it and. 
I had to throw it away.

Dr. C. B. Singh: But that won't be* 
the general standard in Ceylon.

Shri J. C. Brock: Ceylon tea is  
extremely nice and I am glad that the 
Minister appreciated it.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: You
referred to propaganda and publicity. 
Dc you think that this amendment 
will affect our export publicity?

Shri J. C. Brock: In a way it couldi 
affect because of these very heavy 
punishments provided for in the Bill.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: For
that reason do you think that adultera
ted tea should enter foreign market?

Shri J. C. Brock: There is no ques
tion of tea being adulterated. Adul
teration means mixing with foreign 
matter. This tea is being produced 
from the gardens and there is no ques
tion of adulteration.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If there is too* 
much stalk in tea, would you call it 
adulteration?

Shri J. C. Brock: For that there 
should be some standard of tea waste. 
That would make it quite simple.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You make a point 
in your memorandum that if the 
article is not found adulterated under 
any of the sub-clauses (a) to (k) of 
section 2, but only under sub-clause 
(L), it should not be treated as adul
terated, there being.no w ilfu l. attempt
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to adulterate. You agree that the 
extreme penalty of imprisonment only 
should be awarded in cases of wilful 
adulteration. On whom will lie the 
onus of proof that there is no wilful 
attempt to adulterate?

Shri R. M. Das: If the public ana
lyst’s report does not say that any 
foreign material is added, if the pub
lic analyst doefe not say that what he 
has analysed is injurious to health, 
but it contains only a very few per
centage of certain chemical substances 
which are not within the control of 
any human agency, then there is no 
wilful attempt to adulterate it. In 
the tea industry what happens is that 
the tea is plucked from the garden 
and sent to the brokers for auction in 
Calcutta. Teas from different gardens 
and with different tastes are brought 
and blended. The tea tasters go for 
the taste and flavour. They can give 
a guarantee that it is hundred per 
cent tea leaf.

Dr. C. B. Singh: On whom lies the 
onus of proving that there is no w il
ful adulteration? I am quite speci
fic in my question.

Shri J. C. Brock: I have been in
formed that through various tests the 
chemists can' tell whether there has 
been actual adulteration or not.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The chemist
cannot tell.

Dr. C. B. Singh: In other words, no 
one can recognise it.

Shri R. N. Das: The Public Analyst 
can say whelher something has been 
added to it* from outside or whether 
something has been extracted from it.

Dr. C. B. Singh: What is the Inter
national practice for tea?

Shri J. C. Brock: The international 
practice for tea is entirely based on 
taste and palate, controlled by tea 
tasters and buyers who buy on those 
standards and those standards alone. 
If there are any standards in U.K., 
they are certainly never used, and it 
is purely palate and taste. This is

what is done in every country in the* 
world.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You will agree 
that the menace of adulteration is not 
quite the same in that country as it- 
is in India.

Shri J. C. Brock: I would like to* 
stress that we do realise that you have 
got to have standards and you have 
got to try and stop adulteration. What 
worries us basically is that t may 
prevent geuine tea to pass. If we cam 
have the assurance that this will 
all^w genuine tea to pass, there is not 
really any problem.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: What do
you think about the punishment when 
foreign material is added?

Shri J. C. Brock: We would think 
thf» penalty is too Jax.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Too light. When 
you collect tea, there are two leaves 
which are not good tea, and there 
arc the tender leaves which make 
good tea. One method of adultera
tion is to use the inferior leaf which 
should not go into tea.

Shri J. C. Brock: I do not think so. 
The only adulteration which really 
takes place is the one to which you 
made a reference earlier, that is tea 
which has already beeu used, brewed 
tea, being put back again. I do not 
think there is any sub-standard tea 
coming from the garden.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You hove 
stated here:

“Provided, however, that in the
case of Tea and Coffee and such
other similar products, if they are
found to be affected etc".

What are they?

Shri J. C. Brock: We could not take 
too partisan a view, and we thought 
there might be other plantation pro
ducts which are in the same position 
as tea and coffee. We can only speak 
of tea and coffee.
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Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Therefore you 
don’t want anything fo: products
other than tea and coffee?

Shri J. C. Brock: Not for ourselves.

Dr. Mahadeva Prasad: In the memo
randum of the Tea Packeters Associa
tion it has been said:

“In the interest of justice we 
propose that the 'aw should pro
vide for independent witnesses, 
particularly as the proposed 
Amendment contemplates only one 
witness instead of two.”
May I know what you mean by 

these independent witnesses and how 
many o? them do you want to be pro
vided in the Act?

Shri R. N. Das: Independent witness
means a person who is not ;nterested 
either on the food inspector’s side 
’or on the seller’s side. Since the 
law  gives power to the food inspector 
to call anybody, any shopkeeper, at. a 
witness, the shopkeeper cannot refuse 
him. What we have intended is, let 
not a man be brought by the food ins
pector who is his own employee and 
ask him to stand as a witness. , Let 
.there be impartiality. We are not 
suggesting the seller’s man.

Chairman: This question was answ
ered a few minutes back.

Dr. Mahadeva Prasad: Who is inde
pendent and who is not? You may 
say he is not.

Shri R. N. Das: I can only say, 
whom on ordinary prudent -man would 
consider independent. Nothing fur
ther than that.

Shri J. C. Brock.: May I answei
that? A  .person not attached to the 
Food Department or the Government, 
and not attached to the actual firm 
which is selling it, is an independent 
witness.

Chairman: That is to say,, by inde
pendent witness you mean what is 
given in the relevant section of the 
Criminal Procedure Code, that is, 
some rerpectable witness in the loca
lity?

Shri R. N. Das: Yes, according to 
the ordinary law of the land.

Shrimati Yyotsna Chanda: It has
been stated in your memorandum:

“The mere fact that the ultimate 
product is sub-standard as com
pared to the standards prescribed 
in the rules, through nobody’s 
fault, should not make the per
sons handling the commodity 
liable for compulsory imprison
ment as proposed in the amend
ments.”

What do you suggest instead of this?

Shri J. C. Brock: The original
punishments in the P.F.A. Act should 
be retained where the magistrate has 
the right and the discretion to deter
mine whether he is going to impose a 
fine or imprisonment, depending on 
the nature of the case.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: In our
statement you have said that inferior 
quality of tea can only be called sub
standard, not adulterated. When sub
standard tea is used, is it not harmful 
to the health?

Shri J. C. Brock: No, it may be 
sub-standard on a minor issue like 
insoluble ash content. In fact, you 
can get very good tea from brewed 
stalks, if necessary.

Chairman: Mr. Nagarajan referred 
tc clause 7 of the Bill and said that 
(a) to (k) may be treated under 
clause (i) where the minimum punish
ment of six months can be imposed 
and that (1) may be treated different
ly; and he made a reference to fb) of 
clause 7 on page 3 of the amending 
Bill which says “in other cases, with 
imprisonment for a term which may 
extend to two years and with fine” . 
That means, which may extend from 
a single day’s imprisonment to two 
years in the case of others. It has 
to be interpreted that way.

And in the case of clause 5, sub
clause (ii) of the amending Bill, per
haps Mr. Rajagopal s a id ....
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Chairman: ---- something about
sureties. The question of the sureties 
making the compensation would arise 
only where the sealed stuff is tam
pered with. Till then it does not arise 
at all. It is left to the discretion of 
the inspector to choose one or two. 
The main idea is that a surety will be 
able to fully compensate in case any 
loss is incurred.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: In the mem
orandum of the Calcutta Tea Mer
chants’ Association they have said that 
this “has already done considerable 
damage to the prestige of Indian tea 
in the different export market. What 
is the meaning of that; that our tea 
is not sold in the foreign market? -

In the second para, you have said:

“The wide publicity that is giv
en to the seizure of teas which 
are alleged to be not conforming 
to the specifications in the exist
ing Prevention of Food Adultera
tion Act, in the considered opin
ion of our Association, has already 
done considerable damage to the 
prestige of Indian tea in the tea 
export markets.”

Shri Jayantilal H. Shah: It is cor
rect. In many cases, it has happened 
that the food inspector goes to the 
godown of a genuine trader and seize 
the tea. Next morning In the puper 
it is publicised. In most cases, it is 
found that the teas are released after 
two or three months as they are genu
ine. But publicity has already been 
given in the papers. So, we had ap
proached the Tea Board for this rea
son and ultimately we had an agree
ment between the Corporation, the 
Tea Board and the Association that 
they would not give any publicity to 
this unless the man is convicted.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I take it, 
Mr. Brock, that you are a good con
noisseur of tea.

Shri J. C. Brock: I do happen to 
be an expert.

Shri Jayanlilal H. Shah: I said. Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In your
experience of the wide world, you 
have come across various countries 
which like Indian tea and which do 

not like Indian tea also.
Shri J. C. Brock: Indian tea used 

to be consumed in Egypt. During 
war, because of allocation difficulties, 
they switched over to Ceylon tea. 
They did not want to go back to 
Indian tea. It is a question of people 
getting used to a particular type of 
tea.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: To what 
extent is this popular belief in this 
country correct that most of the sup
erior quality tea produced in our 
country is exported while inferior 
quality is dumped upon the Indian 
people for their consumption?

Shri J. C. Brock: That is not true. 
Many of the grades consumed in this 
country are extremely good. In gen
eral, with the exception of a small 
percentage, the tea consumed here is 
pretty well up to the standard. Of 
course, a good range of tea is exported 
right up to the best tea,

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I have 
seen some of your advertisements in 
the papers and I find that there is a 
very elaborate process before your 
Brooke-6ond tea reaches the con
sumer. There are so many tests. You 
do it very well; advertising is a fine 
art with you. Have you got any 
supervisory or controlling machinery 
within the organisation to keep a check 
on the tea which the retailers sell at 
the village level?

Shri J. C. Brock: Yes. Indeed our
salesmen check the stocks and draw 
back the old stock. We take steps to 
see that the stock is fresh and good.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Have
you not received reports from the 
rural areas, particularly f that the tea 
doled out to the poor people in the 
villages is mixed with all kinds of 
things and it is not tea dust only, but 
real dust?

Shri J. C, Brock: So far as we are
concerned, we are very careful to
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have the tightest possible control on 
our supplies and the freshness of our 
stocks. But it does occasionally occur 
that our cases are refilled, but I do 
not think it is a major problem.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is not only 
given to the poor people, but to every
body.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Then it
i3 worse; the Minister supports me.

Shri P. K. Deo: We find that the tea 
that we get at the Parliament House 
tea board counter is much better than 
the same stuff sold in the market.

Shri J. C. Brock: I know that the 
tea sold in the Government depart
ments is the best quality possible. 
But it is not available on a large scale. 
But yet, the standard of tea drunk in 
India is quite good.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In the
Tea Board counter in Parliament, 
there is a Brooke-Bond tea which is 
labelled Sansad. Is it the same as 
Supreme tea?

Shri J. C. Brock: It is slightly bet
ter than our Supreme tea.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Can there 
be anything better than supreme?

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Since how 
long have you been in India?

Shri J. C. Brock: I have been in 
India since 1952. But I have been 
tasting tea all my life.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: So far as
your Association is concerned, you 
are maintaining the same standard?

Shri J. C. Brock: We try to main
tain the best possible standard. I am 
satisfied that we have always given 
value for the money.

Dr, Sushila Nayar: What is inferior 
tea and what is superior tea? If the
leaf is bigger, does it constitute infer
ior tea?

Shri J. C. Brock: That is a question 
for which I do not think anybody has 
got a complete answer. There is no

dubt that if tea grows slower and is 
manufactured properly, it has got 
more flavour. Where you put a lot 
manure and bring it up quickly, it is 
not so good.

About the hon. Minister’s remarks 
about the quality of Indian tea, I think 
w e have to da sometimes about it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Not for the Mini* 
ter, but for the Indian people.

Shri J. C. Brock: The Idian people 
generally are turning towards setter 
quality tea.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I am glad' 
to find in the memorandum of Brooke 
Bond’s coming as it does from traders, 
that they are of the view that any 
attempt at food adulteration must be 
strictly and effectively checked.

Shri J. C. Brock: Indeed, we feel 
strongly about it because, in the first 
place, it is an anti-social practice and 
makes people ill and, in the second 
place, it puts the whole trade into 
disrepute.

Shrf Hari Vishnu Kamath: I am sure 
you are aware of the law and prac
tice in other countries and the kind 
of draconian and drastic punishment 
meted out to such anti-social, anti
people offenders and criminals.

Shri J. C. Brock: I do not think that 
in most of the countries that I visited 
there is any adulteration.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Neither 
in Europe nor in America?

Shri J. C. Brock: Certainly not; I 
have never heard about it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Shri Kamath will 
be glad to know that Shri Brock con
siders the punishment proposed by us 
for people who adulterate is too mild.
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Shri J. C. Brook: It is a very serious 
thing and I' cio not think you can 
punish people harsh.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: For the
real adulterators there should be 
harsher punishment.

Shri P. K. Deo: As tea is the largest 
foreign exchange earner of this coun

tr y , we are anxious that not only the 
tea that is consumed here but also the 
tea which is exported should be free 
from all sorts of adulteration and 
should be pure and of the requisite 
standard. Of course, the Prevention 
of Food AflWteration Act may not be 
operative in the case of goods which 
tire for export, but do you not feel 
that we must have a very high stand
ard for tea which is exported and 
there should be some procedure for 
examining it before it is ectually 
packed?

Shri J. C. Brock: I do not think 
we have to worry about the quality 

•of tea which is exported.

Shri P. K. Deo: Have you received 
any complaint from the foreign con
sumers?

Shri J. C. Brook: Never. Indian tea 
has got extremely good influence. 
The only complaint that is heard is 
that it is becoming too expensive for 
the last two or three years.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You have said 
that if there is a sub-standard grade, 
it should be subject to nominal penal
ty only. On the one hand, you say 
that there is no adulteration and you 
do not accept the definition of adul
teration but at the same time you 
yourself suggest that for sub-stan
dard goods jthere should be a penalty. 
How do you reconcile it?

Shri J. C. Brock: I do not think 
we would be able to convince anybody 
that sub-standard products should be 
exempted from punishment. There
fore we have suggested that the pe
nalty should be commensurate with 
the crime.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: We have pro
vided pently only for adulteration but

you suggest penalty for sub-standard 
goods also. Therefore, sub-standard 
thing must also be classified under the 
definition of adulteration.

Shri J. C. Brock: No. What we feel 
is that sub-standard products are not 
to bo classified in the same category 
as adulterated products.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Your point 
is that adulteration means that there 
should be some foreign material in it.

T&o WTFfWt : f *  f t *
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Shri J. C. Brock: It is a question 
that I cannot answer. But the 
number of samples drawn would be 
very small. Occasionally the food 
inspectors draw up samples to check 
up quality. We have had some trou
ble with our coffee standards but we 
have not had any other trouble at 
all.
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Shri J. C. Brock: I can assure you 
that Brooke Bonds’ products are 
always up to the standard as far as 
tea and coffee are concerned and we 
have never had any worry about it 
except recently over the coffee stan
dards when we have had some trou
ble.

f o  ttqo WTCifaft :

f?WT |  :—

“In fact there is no visual or 
tasting standards which would 
let the seller or buyer know 
whether any tea does or does not 
comply with the PFA chemical 
specification” .
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Shri J. C. Brock: As far as we know 
there has been no research into the 
question whether chemical properties 
in any way affect flavour.

Vo tfPTo WtFiNft : fcftr
?

Shri J. C. Brock: It is a physical 
process. Tea is put in a drawn and 
is mixed. A lot of different kinds of 
tea is mixed to bring a (particular 
flavour.
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Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: For
sheer flavour, which brand of yours 
is the best?

Shri J. C. Brock: It depends upon 
what type of tea you like. If you 
like flavour Samsad and green label 
tea is best. If you like thick tea our 
red label tea is the best. Free ad- 
v ;ce. Thank you very much.

An Hon. Member: Do you mix up
any things in the blending?

Shri J. C. Brock: No. Tea is a 
natural product. There is no chemi
cal process associated at all.

Chairman: We thank you very 
much. We thank you who are repre
sentatives of the different associations 
of the tea industry who have come 
all the way. You have been kind 
enough to give us your views. Thank 
you.

(The witnesses then withdrew).

Vim. West Bengal Spice Dealers* 
Federation, Calcutta.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Chittaranjan Barat

2. Shri Nishi Kanta Haider

3. Shri Hirendra Chandra Burman-
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IX. Bengal Spice Dealers Association, 

Calcutta.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri A jit Kumar Kar
2. Shri Dhirendra Chandra

Deb
3. Shri Dinabandhu Roy.

X. Ahmedabad Spices and Condiments 
Dealers Association, Ahmedabad.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Kantilal Ambala] Shah
2. Shri Jayantilal Jethlal Patel
3. Shri Ramanlal Jivanlal

Shah.

XI. Calcutta Kirana (Spices) Mer
chants Association, Calcutta.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri M. L. Tambi
2. Shri Joy Kumar Jain
3. Shri B. B. Pal.

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats.)

Chairman: Copies of your Memo
randa have already been circulated 
to all the Members. If you want to say 
anything important relating to the 
amendments under contemplation 
you may stress that point. If you 
want to add anything, you are also 
welcome. All ‘.hat you say will be 
treated as public. Even such portion 
which you may treat as confidential 
may be circulated to Members of 
Parliament.- Main spokesman will 
have 5 to 6 minutes each. Afterwards 
hon. Members will put questions 
which you may kindly answer.

Shri Chittaranjan Barat: The stand
ards laid down in the rules are rather 
arbitrary and of a tentative nature 
and should be revised in view of the 
standards of the Indian Standards 
Institute* The standards laid down 
for these spices should be uniform.

The ISI may also- be asked to m ake 
arrangements for preparing further 
standards in those things which are 
not tackled by them as yet.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I.S.I. should
be associated with lying down stand
ards. AH right. Anything else?

Shri Chittaranjan Barat: The rules 
may be replaced in the light of such 
standard?.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Any other 
point?

Shri Chittaranjan Barat: As regards 
the punishment for infringement they 
might be according to the gravity of 
the offence. I might define it a little 
more. There may be some acciden
tal damage to the goods. They might 
not be given the maximum penalty. 
They might be destroyed in the pre
sence of some higher authorities. If 
it is proved that a person has inten
tionally adulterated the goods in line 
with the provisions of the law he* 
might be imprisoned or given any 
other strict punishment. That is all 
I have got to say.

Chairman: We take up the next 
Association, the Bengal Spice Dealers'* 
Association, Calcutta.

Shri A Jit Kumar Kar: My humble 
suggestion is that to stop the adultera
tion of spices the standard laid down 
in PFA Rules, as already told by the 
representative of the previous Asso
ciation should be changed, amended 
and modified and chemical examina
tion of spices should be omitted. The 
total refraction is 5 per cent in all 
spices. This should be enhanced to 
a reasonable extent.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You mean 5 per 
cent foreign material and this should 
be enhanced to a reasonable extent. 
What is your definition of ‘reasonable* 
extent’?

Shri AJit Kumar Kar: So far as we
have seen, the total refraction does
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mot come below the limit of 12 per 
>cent or 13 per cent. So, the specifi
cation should be revised accordingly.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There is a 
statutory committtee which does all 
these things. Whatever is the cor
rect standard according to your op
inion, you can pass it on to that 
Committee for consideration.

Shri A Jit Komar Kar: Without 
.changing the standards . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are not
raying that it should not be changed. 
This Committee is not revising the 
standards. This Committee is re
vising the law and the law pro
vides for a Committee of Experts to 
go into the standards. Whatever 
your views regarding the right stan
dards may be passed on to this Com
mittee.

Shri AJit Kumar Kar: I shall ‘be 
highly obliged if honourable Minis
ter advises us to wihom we should 

.•send our views.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You please send 
it to the Health Ministry. We will 
pass it to th£ Committee.

Shri Ait Kumar Kar: In sub-clause 
1 (b) of Clause 2 of Amending 
Bill, please insert the following lines 
— for the purpose of standardisation 
two alternative representatives should 
be Ciken, who will be nominated by 
the Spice Dealers Federation and 
the Grain Dealers Federation of Cal
cutta, Bombay, Delffi and Madras.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: On the Stan
dards Committee you want represen
tatives of your trade.

Shri AJit Kumar Kar: The pro
posed amendment in Section 7 of the 
principal Act should not be done.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are not
making any amendment to that at all. 
“You don’t want the words “in the in
terest of public health” there. There 
rmay be some poisonous matter which

is dangerous to the health of human 
beings. It may not cause infectious 
disease, but it may inure the health 
of the people. That is why we have 
put this there.

Shri AJit Kumar Kar: The only 
poisonous article mixed up with spices 
is lead chromate.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is a very ser
ious poison.

Shri AJi' Kumar Kar: For instance, 
if this honourable committee can stop 
the production of coloured turmeric, 
this problem will be solved,

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are not
making the law only for sDice 
dealers.

Shri AJit Kumar Kar: We are
speaking only of spices. Section 4 
of the amending Bill says: For sec
tion 9 c" the principal Act, the fol
lowing section shall be substituted, 
namely:

9(1): The Central Government or 
a State Government may, by notifica
tion in tlhe official gazette appoint 
such persons as it thinks fit having 
the prescribed qualifications to be 
Food Inspectors for such areas . . ." 
Here, we may say ‘having the quali
fications prescribed by the Central 
Government , . .'

Chairman: Under Section 23(e) of 
the original Act it is stated ‘the 
Central Government can make rules 
in connection with the qualifications, 
powers and duties of Food .Inspectors 
and Public Analysts . . .*

Shri AJit Kumar Kar: In sub-sec
tion 2 of Clause 10 of the original 
A ct the following should be insert
ed:

‘Article of food which is expos
ed for sale only’.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want sam
ples to be taken only from the articles 
of food exposed for sale and not 
from godowns or other places.
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Shri A jit Komar Kar: In Sub-sec- 

4ion 7 of the Amendment Bill . . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What do you 
want there?

Shri Ajit Komar Kar: In place of 
®ne or two inspectors being called as 
witnesses, it should be raised to four.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Instead of re
ducing from two, he wants to en
hance it to four.

Chairman: It is very difficult to get 
the witnesses.

Dr. Soshila Nayar: Have you finish
ed or have you any other point?

Shri Ajit Kumar Kar: In sub-section 
"2 of Section 16, the following can be 
substituted:—

“For tiie first offence there
should be only monetary fine.”

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want to 
lim it the first offence to fine.

Shri Ajit Kumar Kar: For subse
quent offence, there should be either 
Imprisonment, fine or both. Add the 
folowing new section after Sec. 16 of 
■the Principal Act:—

‘That any previous conviction 
under this Act, sKall not be treat
ed as previous conviction till after 
six or twelve months of the first 
offence.”

Dr. Sushila Nayar: So, you want to 
go on adulterating continuously, that 
is, for 12 months and still you want 
to be immune and get a little fine! 
W hat else do you want?

Chairman: My request to the main 
spokesman is that if he wants to add 
to the points already raised by the 
spokesmen of the dther Association, 
he can do so.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: I appre
ciate the suggestion given by you. 
Instead of tfTe words ‘in the interest 
of public health’ the words ‘if the 
same is injurious to public health’ 
should be substituted.

The next point is with respect to- 
Section 5. There, our suggestion is 
that some adequate and reasonable 
provisions regarding stamp duty on 
bonds should be made. Such bonds 
should be exempt for stamp duty. At 
tlhe same time there should be no 
compulsion.

So far as sureties are concerned, 
our submission is that production of 
sureties" should either be deleted or 
it should be made applicable only in 
cases where the value of the article in 
question exceeds Rs. 2,000.

Another point is with respect to 
Section 14. Here, our suggestion is 
that the old section 14 should be 
dropped. Under Section 9 of the new 
Bill the Central Government is going 
to appoint Food Inspectors and hence 
section 9 being a general section, Sec.
14 of the old Act is not necessary. 
Amendment by substitution of a 
new section 14 is sought to be insert
ed. My suggestion is that this is an 
impracticable provision.

Dr. Susfttila Nayar: Why is it so?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: I have ex
plained that in my memorandum. If 
you want, I may read out from the 
memorandum.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Not necessary.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: I would 
like to say that if the new section 14 
is to be retained, then there should be 
the following words being added at 
appropriate places:—

“as far as possible in the cir
cumstances of the case”

The above may be added after the 
word ‘disclose*’

Regarding Section 7, as proposed 
for Section 16, the words ‘in the inter
est of public health’ should be sub
stituted by the words 'if the same 
is injurious to public health.’ So far 
as punishment is concerned, this Asso
ciation is fully in agreement that 
stricter punishment is necessary. Cer

$74 (Aii) LS—12
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tain considerations should be shown 
with respect to word ‘food* as defined 
in the Section. It has been defined 
comprehensively in the Act of 1954. 
Our submission with regard to the 
words ‘adulterated and misbranded* 
is that the element of human agency 
is not sought to be considered. If the 
word ‘adulterated* according to the 
dictionary meaning is to have this 
meaning, it can be by virtue of any
thing that a human being does with 
respect to that item and in that case, 
the word ‘adulterated* would have 
the proper meaning. The definition 
as contained in the Act, 1964 is such 
that a person who has not done any
thing with a view to adulterating the 
article, will also be taken in and the 
punishment will be meted out to him. 
He will also fall a prey in that res
pect. That is why our submission is 
that so long as the definition of the 
word ‘adulterated* and the word 
‘misbranded* in the original Act is 
not changed, the stricter punishment 
should be considered.

Shri P. K. Deo: How would you 
differentiate between these two 
words?

*

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: If it is not
possible to differentiate, it is also 
equally not wise to pick any person 
who is innocent.

Shri P. K, Deo: He did not mean 
that. He simply asked yau as to 
whether it is possible or not.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: So far as
adulteration by human agency is con
cerned, the motive behind it is profit 
motive. If it is the profit motive, that 
is to be checked. Then, some provi
sion with respect to that shall have 
to be made differentiating from the 
other one.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want in
nocent, profit motive and everything 
to be defined.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: With re
gard to punishment I would say that 
there is no clarification to the article

of food either in the original Act or 
in the Bill in question.

Therefore, my respectful submission, 
is that there should be some classifi
cation according to the importance o f 
the items of food and also according 
to their use. There are certain articles 
of food which are generally used by 
all human beings. With respect ta  
those articles if any adulteration is 
done or if the provisions of the Bill 
are infringed, then no doubt stricter 
punishment should be meted out. 
But all articles of food, even though 
technically covered by the definition 
of food are not equally important and 
they are not equally in use.

Dp. Sushila Nayar: So they can be 
poisoned.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: That is not 
the point I was making. An adul
terated item would not necessarily 
be poisonous.

Dr. Suflfhila Nayar: But they can be.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: If it be
comes poisonous, then also the law 
can take care of it and he can be* 
penalised even under the Indian Penal 
Code. If anything that he does re
sults in death, then of course the 
punishment can be given.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: His suggestion 
is that the Indian Penal Code is 
enough. Wlhy bother about this Act?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: That is not 
my submission. The provisions of 
punishment under the Bill in question 
ought to be compared with the provi
sions of punishment under the Drugs 
Act. Under the Drugs Act also, the 
punishment has been provided under 
section 27 of the Drugs Act and sec
tion 30 of the Drugs Act. Section 27 
of the Drugs Act considers the case 
where the offence is committeed for 
the first time. For subseauent offen
ces, there is section 30 of the Drugs 
Act. Now., if we were to compare the 
provisions of punishment under the 
Drugs Act vis-a-vis the provisions o f
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the Bill in question, we would find 
that the punishment that is sought to 
be meted out under the Bill in ques
tion is far more stricter than what it is 
meted out even in the case of drugs 
where the scientific and technological 
knowledge is more perfect than with 
respect of articles of food.

Chairman: Are you referring to the 
old Drugs and Cosmetics Act or the 
new one?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Under the new 
Drugs Act there is ten years imprison
ment and confiscation of property. 
You are being dealt with lightly as 
compared to that.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: With res
pect to the punishment, the gravity 
and the nature of the offence should 
also be taken into consideration.

TThen, I would refer to section 8 of 
the Bill. A  new section 19(2) (c) is 
sought to be added. There, I parti
cularly emphasize the words ‘in the 
same state*.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We are giving 
a protection to the dealer which was 
not there. Do you abject to it?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: What I ob
ject to is that it would be perhaps 
impossible for the dealer to prove and 
establish it alon£ with section 19 (2) 
(a) and (b) and also (c) because of 
‘the words in the same state*.

Chairman: In the same condition.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: What is your 
suggestion?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: My sugges
tion would be that section 19(2)(a) 
and (b) is enough.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: You want to 
take away part (c).

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: If the words 
‘in the same state* are retained, then 
I would say if the dealer purchases 
it from the semi-wholesale deal
er . . .

Shri U. M. Trivedi: How does it 
become inconsistent with (a) and (b)?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have under
stood your point.

Chairman: I  think you have cover
ed all the points.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: That is all.

Chairman: Thank you. Now, we 
take another Association. Shri M. L. 
Tambi.

Shri M. L. Tambi: Respected 
Chairman and the hon. Members of 
the Committee: Our Association is 
representing the whole sale dealers 
for ungrounded spices, that is, whole 
spices.

At the outset, I may say that so far 
as these whole spices are concerned, 
the majority of them are agricultural 
products and those products which are 
cultivated in the various parts of the 
country.

Chairman: I request you not to re
peat the points which have been stres
sed by the other members of the va
rious Associations.

Shri M. L. Tambi; I will take full 
note of it. What I wa$ submitting 
was that in case of the whole spices 
which are agricultural products, there 
should not be such standards which 
cannot be detected by naked eyes or 
by taste or by touch. The chemical 
ingredients fixed for the various com
modities, for these whole spices, which 
are agricultural products have often 
been found to vary. Our Association 
also sends samples for analysis. Even 
in the case of whole turmeric, if you 
send a sample of the original seed to 
the analyst, you will find that the 
lead found in that turmeric is more 
than 2 parts per million which is the 
standard which has been prescribed 
under the present Bill.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Not
prescribed; but allowed.

Shri M. L. Tambi: With much res
pect to the hon. Member, I may &ay 
that has been prescribed by the rules.
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Dr. Subila Nayar: You are mixing 
uj> tha words, th a t is all.

$hrl M. 1>. Tambi; It was pointed 
out to Us that lead chromate is a very 
dangerous thing. I would submit that 
this lead chromate will never be found 
if the colouring of the turmeric is 
totally prohibited. Lead chromate is 
put in the turmeric in the process of 
colouring. If the colouring is not 
done, you w ill not find a single part 
of the lead chromate in the turmeric.

Dr. Saahlla Nayar: it is not allowed 
b #  it is being done by unscrupulous 
traders.

•Shri M. L. Tambi: I will request
your honour to specify the instances. 
I  can assure you that lead cannot be 
given to the turmeric if it i* not co
loured at all. I will first take up th6 
amending Bill. I will be confining 
myself to two things. First I will ex
plain the effect of the proposed 
amendments and secondly I will ex
plain what further amendments are 
necessary to be included in this Bill 
or in the Act.

Chairman: This Committee is not 
authorised to deal with amendments 
which may be made in the original 
Act. You can speak only on amend
ments that are under consideration ac
cording to this Bill.

Shri M. L. Tambi; In clause 2(i)(b)
(i) of the proposed amending Bill, we 
suggest that the following words be 
added:

“and four representatives of 
trade, and manufacturers, and 
cultivators nominated by the 
Federation of Indian Chamber 
of Commerce and Industry, 
New Delhi'’.

As regards clause 5, our submission 
is that there should not be any provi
sion for execution of sureties. Second
ly, the number of sureties should not 
be left to the discretion of the food 
inspector as is proposed to be done un
der the proposed amending Bill.

Now I come to sub-clause (iii) of 
elause 5 of the proposed Bill. In this

respect I will draw your attention to 
the fact that already there are a num
ber of decisions according to which 
this provision has been held to be 
directory and not mandatory. Taking 
into consideration the serious punish
ment which la going to be imposed on 
the persor gainst whom the charge 
of adulteration is proved, it is most 
essential that the number of witnesses 
should not be reduced. If two per
sons are available in the locality, 
their signatures must be taken.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want two 
witnesses to remain. Any other point?

Shri M. L. Tambi: It should be
clarified that no person in any way 
connected with the official duty of the 
food inspector should be made such a 
witness.

Chairman: No explanation is neces
sary. You want two independent or 
respectable witnesses.

Shri M. L. Tambi: I was submitting 
that such witness should not be in any 
way connected with the local autho
rities or food inspectors or the 
officers concerned with the prosecu
tion.

Dr. Su9hila Nayar: He may be con
nected with the shopkeeper.

Shri M. L. Thambi: Not necessarily.

Dr. Sushila Nayar*. But there may 
be no objection.

Shri M. L. Tambi: Clause 6 pro
poses to insert a new section 14 in the 
place of the existing section 14 We 
do not oppose this section. But you 
will note that this section provides 
that every vendor of an article of 
food shall, if so required, disclose to 
the food inspector the name, address 
and other particulars of the person 
from whom he purchased the article 
of food. In our humble view the 
words “other particulars” should be 
qualified with the words “within the 
knowledge of the vendor” . Sometimes 
the things are imported from abroad 
or from other States and one may not 
be knowing the details of the firm, 
etc. But, all the same, the name, 
address and other particulars within
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the knowledge of the vendor can be 
given. This has been also made 
punishable under new section 7.

Coming to new section 10, the 
amendment wants to give stern punish, 
ments on the charges being proved. 
Before we increase the quantum of 
punishment, we must make sure that 
the standards fixed are correct and 
practicable. If we cannot be sure of 
that, then the punishments should not 
be so stern.

Secondly, according to the defini
tion of the word ‘adulterated’, even 
articles which, due to any reason be
yond the control of any human agency 
are below the standards fixed, come 
under that. Therefore, the word 
should be defined in two ways, one 
to cover adulteration understood by 
everybody, and the other to cover 
substandard goods. In the case of 
substandard goods being sold, it should 
be possible to find out how it was 
possible and there should be some 
fine imposed. But if there is any 
proof of adulteration, then there may 
be stem punishment. But becausc of 
the technicalities of the standards, if 
any innocent person is made to suffer, 
then it is great injustice.

Thirdly, so far as penal Acts are 
concerned, usually the maximum limit 
of .punishment to be awarded by the 
Magistrates is prescribed. In this law, 
it is the minimum that has been pres
cribed. In my humble opinion there 
may be some cases whelre the judge 
or a Magistrate may be of opinion 
that the offenfce is only <rf a technical 
nature and therefore does not warrant 
any severe punishment. But in this 
case, he is helpless because he has to 
award the jninimum punishment pres
cribed. That w ill be also against the 
principles of natural justice. The 
Magistrate should be given the dis
cretion to give punishment according 
to particular circumstances and facts 
of each case. If you prescribe the 
minimum punishment, there is no im
portance to m&nsrea.

Before we push through this Bill, 
we have to examine one more aspect. 
There have ‘been prescribed percen
tages of availability of the foreign 
seeds. In a majority of ca&es the 
figure of 5 per cent is given. Tn this 
respect, I will draw your attention to 
section 3 of the Food and Drugs Act 
of England. There is & provision there 
that in such cases defence is allowed 
to the accused so that he can prove by 
adducing evidence thait it was un
avoidable and it is beyond the control 
of anybody to remove that narticular 
percentage of seeds. My vub-
mission in this respect s ihi r \ e 
should define the meaning of foreign 
seeds in the Act or Rules. In some 
cases it has been found that the 
Magistrates or food inspectors do not 
know what seeds are simultaneously 
grown in the same field and on the 
same plant. In my humble submis
sion it is necessary that we should 
also make a provision for that.

The next point is this. Under sec
tion 19 we should also take notice oic 
one important fact that the vendors 
do not always purchase these things: 
sometimes they also receive the goods 
from upcountry people or ether dea
lers to be sold on their account as 
commission agents. 'B ut no conside
ration has been given to that. 1 
therefore want in section 1$ (2) (a)
of the Act the following words to be 
added between the words "purchased* 
and “the article of food”, namely, 
“or received as commission agentft 
from a principal” , so that that defence 
may also be there.

*' One mohe thing. The definition of 
the word “adulterated” also takes into 
account insect-infested goods. I want 
to make it clear ;hat in the rainy 

I season it is Lc c nd the control of the 
[traders to prevent insect infestation, 
lan d a certain percentage of the goods 
1 stocked in their godowns will get in- 
Isect infested and there w ill be eitKer 
■living or dead insects found. In such 
m case there is no provision in tM  
fce t for albbut the percentage of the 
Insect-infested article. Suppose a bag 
|)f three maunds contains 4 ehhetaks
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of insect-infested article. Under the 
technicality of the present Act the 
trader is deemed to be an adulterator 
and punished and the whole of the 
stuff is to be destroyed. There should 

. be a provision..........

P* Dr. C. B. Singh: The standard is 
j  not to be discussed and he is all the 
I time on the standard.

I Dr. Sushila Nayar: Please finish.

Shri M. L. Tambi: In the report of 
the hon. Committee it should also be 
taken into consideration that the Act 
does not fix any time-limit for the 
release of the goods which are not 
found to be adulterated, and also a
t’ ...' 7:mit for starting the prose-
r. ;ro<!'codings in case the goods
are found to be adulterated, because 
there have been long delays in this 
respect.

The next thing is> that in our pre
sent Act there is no prescription of a 
particular system of analysis *o be 
followed in the case of chemical ana
lysis. There are different ^vstem* of 
analysis and the results may vary in 
the different systems.

The second thing in this connection 
is that the Act makes the report of 
the Director fcf the Central ^ood 
Laboratory as the conclusive and 
final proof. It should be made final 
and conclusive with f.his exception 
that if the accused wants to call the 
person who analysed that sample as 
a witness he should be produced m 
the court.

Shri P. K. Deo: tie U produced.

Shri !Vi, L. Tambi: TJnJer the Act 
the prosecution is not bound.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If the court 
asks him.

Shri M. L. Tambi: I am finishing.
So far as spies are concerned, any 
sort of colouring, natural or unnatural, 
should be totally prohibited, and from 
the standards chemical ingredients 
should be eliminated.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Mr. B aiat or 
Mr. K ar will be able to enlighten me 
on this point. Is it your case that 
you are not manufacturers -or produ
cers of spices but you are uuying from 
outside Bengal or from otner States:

Shri AJit Komar Kar: On behalf of 
the Bengal Spice Dealers Association 
I can say that practically we are re
tailers and we purchase the spices 
from the local market at Calcutta. 
We are not producers or manufactu
rers.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You have 
said that first of all a thorough exami
nation at the point of first sale in all 
big mondis or markets of producing 
States should be effected. What do 
vou mean by that? Please explain. 
Where do you get your elachi from?

Shri AJit Kumar Kar: It comes 
from Mysore.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Suppose it 
comes from there in proper condition 
and you do something to it in Cal
cutta?

Shri Ajit Kumar Kar: If it is done 
by me, I should be punished.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Wuat is your 
suggestion? That you should make a 
law that in every case before actually 
despatching it there must be an ex
amination there?

Shri Ajit Kumar ilar: Yes, there 
must be an examination there under 
the supervision of the Central Go
vernment to test and analyse it and 
affix a seal of purity like agmark.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why should not 
the purchaser make sure that it is 
genuine? Why should the Govern
ment do it?

Shri Ajit Kumar Kar: Because we 
cannot believe all the producers.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: I wanted to 
understand the position. Is it the posi
tion that these are poor traders who 
buy from outside and the stuff is 

brought from outside, and they do
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jnot mind going to jail provided the 
stuff coming from the producing 
States is genuine; that there is no 
machinery, laboratory or any such 
thing for testing them, and so they 
are demanding that there should be 
•some system otf checking and putting 
the Government stamp on it. Is that 
your idea?

Shri Ajit Komar Kar: Y es.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Win it be 
practical? Can you suggest a practi
cal scheme?

Shri Ajit Komar Kar: I cannot 
suggest, but I think it will be practi
cable for the Government.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Think of the mar
ket and villages. Will it be practi
cable for the Government? How can 
1t be practicable?

Shri Ajit Komar Kar: In this res
pect, if the Government undertake to 
analyse all the spices at the wholsale 
stage in the producing centres.. . .

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Can you give 
us an idea of how many centres there 
*would be?

Shri Ajit Komar Kar: Suppose a 
commission agent in Rajasthan stocks 
jeera got from the cultivators, far
mers or agriculturists of the villages. 
When the jeera is in the godown in 
Rajasthan..........

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You want 
that to be verified and checked and 
analysed and tested?

Shri Ajit Kumar Kar: By Govern
ment.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: And there
after the movement can take place?

Shri Ajit Komar Kar: Yes.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: And there
after if something is found wrong, 
you can be punished. That is your 
■point?

Shri Ajit Komar Kar: Yes.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: How is it to
be done? Government can set apart 
ten, twelve or twenty ''entres.

Shri M. L. Tambi: In my submission
it is possible like this that at the pro
ducing centres it should be made 
compulsory that no article o^her than 
those which have been tested and 
sealed in a particular manner under 
the Agricultural Marketing Act by the 
officers appointed thereunder should 
be accepted for carriage by railways 
or any transport companies. And 
they should not be found in possession 
of the trader®.

If any trader is found in possession 
of that, he should be given the strict- 
test punishment. I know of an ins
tance at a particular market where 
there is an auction committee of the 
Central Government selling zira, the 
rates varying between R*. 100 to 
Rs. 140 per maund.

I want provision should be made to 
see that at the source itself there is 
effective check, so that adulterated 
things may not come into the market. 
Then it w ill be very easy to detect 
the adulterators than to detect now, 
because now you make a great queue 
of persons in which the real adul
terators are hiding and it has be
come just an identification parade for 
the food inspectors.

Dr, Sushila Nayar: You want that 
you should escape and somebody else 
should be punished. But somebody 
else want,they should escape and you 
should be punished. For the Govern
ment, it is not possible to make a 
distinction between the wholesaler 
and the retailer or the man who 
stores. Anybody who is selling 
should see to it that he is selling the 
genuine stuff.

Shri Hari Vlshno Kamath: There is 
something in what he is saying. It 
should not be brushed aside like that.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You say that 
the party should be prepared to suffer 
the consequences of going to jail, pro
vided you get the genuine stuff at 
the source.

Shri M. L. Tambi: There should be 
provision for prevention of adultera- 
tioa  If you allow the adulterated
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food freely to come into the market, 
will it be possible to detect the source 
where it has been adulterated? You 
m ust make some practical provisions 
by which things cannot be adultera* 
ted.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You want that the 
Government should set up agencies in 
the big maruMs. That is very big 
problem. We agree with you that 
there must be some agency, but don't 
you think that the trade itself should 
take some responsibility? If you co
operate, it can be done. How can 
Government do it by itself?

Shri M. L. Tambi: We are ready 
to take up that responsibility. The 
trade will always like to find out the

• persona who are making the trade 
appear bad in the eyes of the public, 
the press and the Government offi
cers. But there must be guarantee 
to detect the adulteration.

Shri P. K. Deo: You mean there
should be no railway-booking unless 
it has been checked by some agency 
of the Government?

Shri ML L. Tambi: This cannot
J>e done by the Government alone. 
It should be dorfe in cooperation with 
the big association which you will 
find everywhere in each mandi. Just 
as in the Forward Contract Regula
tions Act, it should be made a joint 
responsibility.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You want the
Government to collect, pack and sell 
it. You want all the trade to go into 
the hands of the Government? 
Surely you do not want that. If the 
trade makes up its mind that adulte
ration should be stopped, it can do it 
more effectively $han ,*Hhe Govern

ment. You can have your own agency 
— your cooperative or whatever else 
you like— and see that your members 
get genuine stuff. If you have obtain
ed it from a particular person in a 
sealed condition, if you have not tam
pered with it, you will not be punish
ed. That defence is available to you. 
But if you are found in possession of 
adulterated goods and the goods are 
in a condition in which you yourself

could have adulterated them, then it 
is difficult for you to say that you are- 
not responsible. You are most wel
come to arrange that you will pur~ 
chase only standard goods and yotr 
will supply standard goods to the 
members of your association, but yotr 
cannot ask the Government to give 
you the standard goods.

Shri M. L. Tambi: But standard?
goods must be made available to us.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Who is goin*
to make it available?

Shri M. L. Tambi: It should be the 
combined effort of the Government 
and the trade. It cannot be done 
only by the trade.

CharimAB: Food consists of so many 
things. When wheat or atta is col
lected from different cottages, gitowers 
are not in a position to give it in. &• 
sealed condition. It is not practicable* 
to get it in sealed tins. How will it 
be possible for us to see that pure 
goods are given?

Shri M. L. Tambi: I was impress
ing on you the same difficulty. I f  
that is the difficulty for the producer, 
the same thing applies to the traders 
also. If the Act remains like that, no 
honest trader can trade in these 
circumstances! In West Bengal the 
milk suplied by the West Bengal Gov
ernment contains only 3 per cent fat 
as against the minimum of 3*5 per cent 
They plead that they have lowered 
the prices. The traders are ready to 
do anything on their part which the 
Government seek from them includ
ing finance, ispection. etc. But com
mittees should be appointed in each 
town and village consisting of the 
food inspectors, representatives of the 
trade and some MLA or MP or any 
public leader that place. They w ill 
inspect the thing.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You have said 
earlier that Indian Standards Insti
tution should be associated with the 
laying down of standards. I 
want you to know that the 
standards committee has already ap
pointed a sub-committee with which 
the Indian Standards Institutions is 
very prominently associated.
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With regard to your other sugges

tions, of course Members w ill ask you 
such questions as they want, but I 
must say that I' find it very difficult 
to understand the attitude that has 
been taken by you. You want inten
tion to be proved. You want deli
berate adulteration to be proved. 
You want the type of injury to health 
to be defined. You want the profit 
motive Vo be proved. A ll that you 
want will make it impossible for any 
Act to function at all. The impression 
that I get is that your one interest is 
to see how the trader can escape the 
•penalties under this law wliereas we 
want the trade to be partners in im
proving the quality of goods and in 
putting an end to adulteration. You 
want that the previous offence should 
riot be taken into account and every 
new offences should be the first off
ence. That is a very difficult situa
tion.

Chairman: You cited the example
of Calcutta Government Dairy. It is 
toned milk with 3 per cent fat which 
is allowed to be sold in the market. 
So, I do not wish you to seek some 
protection under that.

Shri M. L Tambi: We do not want 
to take shelter behind that.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Are you not
satisfied with the defence that is pro
vided to any honest man who is caught 
in clause 8 for the amendment of sec
tion 19 of the Principal Act? Do you 
want anything more than that?

Shri M. L. Tambi; May I draw
your attention to a similar provision 
in the English Act?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We do not want 
the English Act. We have seen that.

Shri M. L. Tambi: We want that
there should be defence available to 
the trade to prove that they were not 
responsible for the particular adulte
ration.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Will you kindly 
read clause 8(2) (b) of the Bill? What 
better protection than this do you 
Want?

Shri M. L. Tambi: I agree with the- 
hon. Member that it gives better pro- 
tetion than the existing Act.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: He wants abso
lute protection.

Shri M. L. Tambi: If I am innocent;
I must get absolute protection under 
the Act. Then and then alone the 
taw w ill be successful.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: If
you are in possession of something, 
which is adulterated, you cannot es
cape.

•Shri M. L. Tambi: That is true;
But is it due to my fault?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You buy stuff
mixed with stand; you buy ilaichi 
which has been boiled and then you 
say that you are not responsible.

Shri M. L# Tambi: If such per
sons are found, they should be hang
ed and not only imprisoned. But why 
should you have a presumption that 
everyone is doing that?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have said',
that you can say thait you bought it 
from So-and-so. But you say that 
we should not even ask you that. Ob
jection has been taken to that also 
by some of you.

Shri M. L. Tambi: We do not say
that. We must answer that; but you 
should make the Act so simple and 
clear that adulterators may not hide 
behind innocent persons.

Chairman: Please make concrete
proposals.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: May I ask
Shri Barat whether he is a chemist? 

Shri Chittaranjan Barat: I am a
chemist by profession.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Have you any 
experience of chemical analysis of 
foodstuffs?

Shri Chittaranjan Barat: To some
extent; not much.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Ih your memo
randum you have suggested that the 
standards prescribed by the Food
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Adulteration Rules are not commen- 
:0urate with the proper analysis of 
rthe article concerned.

Shri Chittaranjan Barat: I said that 
it is not conclusive and so we should 
better follow the standards laid down 
by the Indian Standards Institute.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Would you be 
satisfied if you are called to give evi
dence before the Standards Com

mittee. -so th a t.. . .

Shri Chittaranjan Barat: Yes.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Mr. Chairman. 
I find that the Ahmedabad Spices and 
Condiments Dealers Association haj 
sent their memorandum to us through 
some advocate. Is it not a question of 
privilege? Why could it not be sent 
to us direct?

Chairman: It is a breach of privi
lege. U should be sent on behalf of 
the Association and not through a 
lawyer.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: The only
explanation that I can give is that the 
Association people, not knowing the 
procedure, have sent it like this.

Chairman: But the advocate advis
ing them must know the procedure.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: I was not
aware of the position. Had I known 
it, I would not have done it.

Dr. C. B. Singh: On page 9, para
graph 7, you say:—

“We do concede that the adul
teration and misbranding of 
Drugs is a serious matter and
calls for a strict punishment as in 
most cases, human life is en
dangered. But are all articles of 
food, even when adulterated,
equally dangerous to human

’life?”

This is what you have said. May I 
tell you that it is even more dange
rous than adulteration of drugs? Mil
lions of people are moi;e or less 
poisoned and people do not know about 
it. How do you claim that drugs are 
more dangerous than this?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: That state
ment has been made keeping in view 
(the definition of the word “adulterat
ed”. All that I was wanting to sug
gest thereby was that because there 
was no human agency and by virtue 
of the definition the commodity that 
was found to be adulterated might 
have been a sub-standard commodity, 
but it might not be injurious to health. 
In that context the sentence was 
written.

Dr. Sushila Nayar; Nothing can be 
done without human agency. Even if 
you say that all the seeds were sown 
in the field they have to be grown by 
human agency. You can say it is not 
done by you personally but you can
not say it is not done by human 
agency.

An hon. Member: What limita
tion do you want to put on sub-stand
ard articles?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: So far as
standard articles are there, commodi
ties are available. There are other 

i varieties of the same commodity which 
are equally available. The standards 
of those commodities are not the same. 
There are other varieties. The best 
variety may be got; but there are 
other varieties also. Therefore it Is 
very difficult to say. If different 
standards of the same article in ques
tion could be fixed with accuracy then 
the question oould be solved. Other
wise not.

An hon. Member: Have your asso
ciation given any sub-standard or 
adulterated Article to food inspector 
before purchasing?

Shri M. L. Tambi: Under the act
the sellers are not given the chance 
to get their samples analysed before 
they decide to sell. Our association 
sent a sample of uncoloured turme
ric. The result was found to be 4 
part per million instead of 2:5 part 
per million. Food inspector does not 
see all these things. We cannot send 
to public analyst. There should be 
some provision that before we pur- 
chace w e should be able to get the
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things analysed. Under the Act we 
cannot get it analysed.

Dr* Sushila Nayar: You are free
to take the sample at random and give 
the sample to the analyst. In fact 
this should be the job of your asso
ciation.

Shri M. L Tambi: We agree to try 
that. Ih Calcutta there is an inade
quate number of public analysts. The 
laboratories are also not adequate.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You are going
into extraneous things. You have not 
been able to get it. For how many 
times you have tried?

Chairman: He has not sent.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: One of the w it
nesses mentioned that the words ‘in 
the interest of public helath* need not 
be there. Does he mean to say that 
products infested with germs may be 
allowed to be sold in the market? 
What is his intention?

Shri M. L. Tambi; In certain varie
ties of spices like coriander seed be
cause of a particular effect of the cli
mate the plant itself is infested with 
germs, but those seeds are not inju
rious to health. Still, under the pre
sent Bill, they are to be treated as 
adulteration.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: What step?
have your organisation taken to ad
vise its constituents about what to 
buy and what not to buy, where to 
purchase their goods etc. so that the 
consumers are protected from the 
adulterated articles?

Shri M. L. Tambi: Under the other 
Acts there is Similar provision. For 
example, in foreign Acts like English 
Act, they have made provision for 
marketing, storing facility etc. They 
have also made provision for preven
tion of adulteration at the source. In 
the case of articles which are agri
cultural products where the chemical 
ingredients cannot be checked at the 
source, if the standards are to be eli
minated, we are ready to take the 
responsibility and we can give you 
samples of every article.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: Many of the
witnesses have been continuously 
pleading modifications in the provi
sions of the Bill in order to protect 
themselves. May I ask, as a public 
man, what are the measures you 
would suggest so that the consumers 
need not purchase adulterated things?

Shri M. L. Tambi; Section 3(5) of 
tl ê original Act should be amended. 
There should be various sub-commit

, tees for fixing the standards and for 
a particular commodity there should 
be representative of the producers 
and traders of that , particular com
modity on the committee concerned.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: What is the
measure your organisation will take?

Shri M. L. Tambi: As we already 
stated, these things should be check
ed at source and they should be seal
ed and protected.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You have stated 
in your note that the samples are to 
be taken only from those things 
which are exposed for sale and they 
should not be taken from your 
godowns. Do you realise that what 
you expose outside for sale may be 
good stuff and what you have got in
side may be bad stuff? Occasionally 
only the Inspector can go and take 
samples; he may not be sitting all the 
time to check. I am not saying you 
are doing it. I am saying trader A 
or B may do that. How do you ex
pect anyone to accept this suggestion 
from you?

Shri Ajit Kumar Kar: As I have
told you, we are retailers and we are 
to clean all those spices which we 
purchase from the wholesalers. Then 
only we can sell to our customers.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Is it your con
tention that before the articles are 
cleaned sample should not be taken?

Shri Ajit Kumar Kar: Yes.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Whichever
stock you open, you will clean that. 
Whichever stock is unopened, the 
law says if you prove that it is in the 
same state you have purchased and 
you have not tampered with it you 
will not be punished. That protec
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tion is there. You said that there 
should be on the Standards Committee 
the producers and wholesalers. Let 
me tell you that there are already 
two representatives of the trade and 
commerce on the Standards Com
mittee. You thought the Standards 
Committee consists of experts who 
are not in any way interested in the 
whole trade or have any kind of con
nection with business interests. It is 
not so. In addition to the represen
tation given to the trade and com
merce, any individual having a diffe
rent point of view can go and give 
evidence before the committee. The 
Committee can invite you for a hear
ing. Vou were saying something 
about sureties also. You said thnt 
sureties should be only for goods 
worth Rs. 2,000. I want to tell you 
that sureties are generally contem
plated for a small vendor who may 
not have a shop. For the man who 
has a shop and godown, the funds 
are available. If it is to be only for 
Rs. 2.000, then it will defeat its own 
purpose. In view of this, I think you 
w ill have no objection to the sure
ties.

Chairman: You referred to stamp
duty. That again comes under the 
purview of State Government.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Section 14 says 
that every vendor of an article of 
food shall, if so required, disclose to 
the food inspector the name, address 
and other particulars of the person 
from whom he purchased the article 
of food. You must know what is the 
meaning of this.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: I shall ans
wer that question also. So far as the 
bond of surety is concerned, what I 
was submitting was that in respect of 
small dealers who are just maintain
ing themselves in the trade, it will 
not be possible for them to obtain 
persons to be as sureties. Their 
position being humble, people would 
not come as sureties for them.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Their own
people would be able to say that he 
is an honest man and they would be

able to stand as sureties for them. 
The question is that when the court 
sends for them, they are not avail
able.

Chairman: The surety is there in 
order to compensate if the stock 
which is sold is tampered with. The 
mam thing is that the offender must 
have got certain goodwill of some 
people who are quite confident in him 
and it should not be difficult for them 
to stand as sureties.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: When w e 
Consider the case of a trader in a 
village, he will have some responsi
bility there. It will not be possible 
for him to run away because his 
samples have been taken.

Hr. Sushila Nayar: Not in villages. 
These tilings are taking place In towns. 
The villager who comes into contact 
with these people knows as to who 
has become corrupt.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: There
should be some provision in so far as 
the traders in the cities are concerned.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The point is that 
the man concerned who is mobile is 
going on selling goods which are 
injurious. The man takes the samples, 
gets it analysed and in the meantime 
when the man concerned is summoned 
by the court, he cannot be traced be
cause he is mobile. Now, if there 
is any truth, the surety concerned 
should be able to present himself or 
give some satisfactory answer.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: If that is 
the real intention in providing this 
provision of such people to stand as 
sureties and if the surety is insisted 
upon such persons, then, we would be 
harassed in that respect.

Chairman: Then what is it that 
you suggest for a small trader or a big 
trader to stand as surety when the 
stock itself is sealed by an Inspec
tor?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: The diffi
culty is this. With respect to small 
traders; it is difficult for them to get 
persons as sureties.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: Anyway the
ia w  is not discriminatory.

jShrfaiati V. Vimla Dev!: In res
ponse to Mr. Deo's question he stated 
that it is difficult for an honest trader 
to  compete in the open market under 
the present provisions of the Act. May 
I ask him then how is it possible for 
an honest trader to come in the 
market to compete with~ftie horrible 
adulterators?

Secondly what is it that this parti
cular Association has been doing in 
order to protect the honest trader 
from dishonest traders?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: So far as
the Ahmedabad Spices and Condi
ments Dealers’ Association is concern
ed, they have passed resolutions 
amongst their own members to see 
that such a sort of food or article, 
condiment or spices may not be sold. 
For that purpose, they have their own 
office-bearers in the Association which 
are inspecting the shops and godowns 
o f their members.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Have you puni
shed anybody? Has the Association 
punished anyone found to have adul
terated in goods? What action has 
toeen taken by this Association against 
them?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: Some sort 
of a fine was imposed on some mem
bers.

Shrimati V. Vimla Devi: How can
the honest traders compete with the 
adulterators in the market?

Sl̂ ri Ramanlal J. Shah: An honest 
trader cannot compete with the adul
terators. But the difficulty is that 
-when conditions of trade are taken 
into consideration and when the per
son who deals in certain commodities 
is not himself in a position to decide 
"whether it is adulterated or misbran
ded, how ip it possible for an honest 
trader to compete.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Let me tell you 
that it is so common that it is not 
simple. The percentage of adultera
tion in Bengal is 28.5 in spices; in 
Punjab it is 22.9 per cent; in Madras 
it is 26.6 per. cent; in Bihar it is 22

per cent; in Assam it is 37.1 per cent 
and in Orissa it is 39*5 per cent while 
in Gujarat it is 20 per cent.

Shri P. K. Deo: As the problem is. 
gigantic, you being a citizen of this 
country, we all need your cooperation 
to make a comprehensive and fool
proof legislation by which we can put 
a stop to any sort of adulteration. In 
that regard, we very much value 
your evidence at this stage. If all the 
suggestions that are given by you are 
implemented, will it be possible to 
put a full stop to adulteration?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: My answer 
to that would be that even with the 
passing of this Bill, it is not going to 
put an end to food adulteration. The 
problem is such that there are inhe
rent difficulties in the problem itself.

Chairman: I would request you to 
be brief and specific to your answer. 
You have already said that it is prac
tically impossible. If we take all 
these measures, do you think that we 
can put a full stop?

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: TCie point 
that I was making out is that there 
are certain conditions in our country 
which make it impossible to cary on 
pur trade. If you implement the pro
visions verbatimf then it will be diffi
cult to carry on the trade because 
there are not many commodities where 
effective checks are in operation at 
the sources.

Chairman: I have got your point.

Shri P. K. Deo: We expect that
there should be a national perspec
tive to this whole problem instead of 
a parochial problem. This is from 
your own stand point of view.

Shri Ramanlal J. Shah: That is how 
the Ahmedabad Condiments and 
Spices Merchants* Association has 
made their representation.

Shri P. K. Deo: My second ques
tion is that you stress so much that 
various commodities you are dealing, 
they should be checked either by
n^ked eye or by picking them up.
We wonder as to how it could be

possible especially in the cases of
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powdered spices by seeing or picking 
them up to judge that the stuff is not 
adulterated? ’

Shri M. L. Tambi: This was the 
submission made by us on behalf of 
Kirana Merchants’ Association and I 
told that we were dealing in whole 
spices. So far as whole spices are 
concerned, it cannot be checked 
by naked eyes if there is any 
chemical ingredient and whether it is 
adulterated or unadulterated. That 
was my submission on that point.

Shri P. K. Deo: So, you agree that 
in cases of powdered spices, they 
must go to a chemical analyst.

Shri M. L. Tambi: So far as pow
dered spices are concerned, J cannot 
give any opinion. But, I can assure 
you that so far as the- whole spices 
are concerned, there are three types 
of standards fixed. At present, one is 
fixed under the Food Adulteration 
Rules and the second is fixed by the 
Indian Standards Institute.

Shri P. K. Deo: We have followed 
it from what you have been quoting 
from the British Law etc. Will you 
kindly let us know what the law is?

Chairman: He has given in his
memorandum.'

Shri M. L. Tambi: I have not given 
that. But, I wish, particularly, to 
draw the attention of the hon. Mem
bers to Sec. 1. 2, 3, 109 and 111 of the 
Foods and Drugs Act, 1955.
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Shri M. L. Tambi: Our Association 

does not deal in powdered spices.
Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: One of

the spokesmen, if I heard him aright, 
said that 2 parts of lead per million 
in turmeric is prescribed by rules and 
when I said that it was not prescribed 
but allowed, he insisted that it was 
prescribed by the rules. Does he still 
think that it is prescribed?

Shri M. L. Tambi: What 1 was say
ing was that that is the maximum 
limit fixed under that sub-section. 
That was my idea. That is the maxi
mum limit fixed for the lead which is 
to be allowed us it is  prescribed* 
under the rules.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I am
reading from your own Memorandum.
It says:

“It shall not contain more than 
2.5 parts per million of lead."

It is not prescribed.

Shri M. L. Tambi: So far as I am 
concerned, I mean the rule says that 
the maximum limit permissible under 
the rules is that 2 parts per million, 
of lead can be allowed to remain in 
turmeric.

Chairman: For the information of 
all the Members, I am informed that 
these are natural contents. The lead 
comes along with the raw materials 
from the earth.

Shri P. K. Deo: After it is chemi
cally treated. You can verify it from 
Mr. Mitra.

Chairman: I am saying this after 
getting it verified from the experts.

Shri P. K. Deo: I just verified it 
from him.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I sup
pose, we have before us the spokes
men of four Associations comprising 
o f . ..

Shri M. L. Tambi:.. 3 persons from 
each Asociation, that is, who are pre
sent here.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: How
many members are there in each 
Association?

Shri M. L. Tambi: In our Calcutta 
Kirana (Spices) Merchants Associa
tion, there are 80 to 90 members who 
are wholesale dealers.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
have just now told the Committee 
about the difficulties that you face be
cause you get stuff from wholesale
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dealers which cannot be tested by 
analysts. Have you at any time 
given any thought to setting up or 
formulating a code of conduct 
amongst the retailers themselves?

Shri M. L. Tambi: Our Associa
tion has from time to time given con
sideration to this. It has been in cor
respondence with the Government 
also. It has been taking steps on its 
own initiative also. We are not re
presenting retailers in our Associa
tion.

Chairman: Mr. Deo, about the lead 
content in turmeric I have got this in
formation from the experts. To the 
extent of 2 parts per million, the lead 
will come up along with the mate
rials. Only to that extent it is al
lowed because it may come up in 
nature along with the material.

Shri M. L. Tambi: But it comes
more than that in the nature.

Chairman: After testing so many
samples and other things of course, 
this standard has been fixed.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: 1 would 
like to know whether the retailers’ 
association had any time formulated 
or attempted to formulate a code of 
conduct to regulate the conduct of re
tail traders on pain of expelling them 
from membership of your association 
if they violate the code of conduct?

Shri Ramanlal Shah: So far as
Ahmedabad Association is concerned, 
we have not done that in so many 
words.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
propose to formulate it?

Shri Ramanlal Shah: I am told that 
the members of the association would 
think on those lines.

Chairman: Some people complain
ed here that the samples never come 
upto the standard because the stand
ards prescribed are very high. An 
analysis made in the Central Food 
Laboratory of the samples collected 
from your place Indicates that out of
15 samples, 13 of them have come up

to the standard. Only two were found" 
below the standard. That means there 
Is adulteration in those two samples.

Shri M. L. Tambi: These two sam
ples may have come from such parts 
of the country where it was not pos
sible to comply with the provisions 
regarding the standard.

Chairman: This is from different 
parts of the country. We cannot have 
any better authority than the appel
late food testing laboratory.

Shri B. B. Pal: So far as the whole
sale spices dealers of Calcutta are 
concerned, we assure the Govern
ment of our support and co-operation 
in stopping adulteration.

Chairman: Without much explana
tion, you can add any new point with
out repeating what has already been 
said.

Shri B. B. Pal: We are not used to 
'this kind of giving evidence before 
this Committee. The principle of the 
Act is prevention of adulteration. We 
agree with that principle of preven
tion, but all we want is some sort 
of chemical examination. If it is not 
feasible, then it should be checked by 
a committee of merchants and Gov
ernment officials and public. We want 
to ascertain how much percentage of 
adulteration is there.

Chairman: You have got your fede
ration and union. You can have n  
checked there.

Shri B. B. Pal: How is it possible? 
They cannot understand the chemi
cal ingredients. How is it possible- 
for a layman to understand it with
out chemical experts?

Chairman: You can take the help 
of some technical persons just a* 
some of you have engaged a legal ad
viser to present your case.

Shri B. B. Pal: Even at the source  ̂
the commodity should be checked 
and we should know that such and 
such commodity is genuine. Other
wise, how is it possible to understand 
that * the commodity is genuine?
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Chairman: We have heard a lot on 
"this. There was a lot of discussion 
over it in your presence. If you can 
add any new point, you can do so.

Shri B. B. Pal: Unless and until the 
commodities are tested there and un 
less and until the tested marks are 
there on the commodities, railways 
and steamers should not be allowed 
to handle them.

On behalf of our association, we arp 
ready to co-operate with the Govern
ment to have supervision in order to 
see that no adulterated food is sold 
after testing.

Chairman: On behalf of the Com
mittee I extend our thanks to the wit
nesses who have appeared before us 
for the guidance and information 
they furnished to us.

(The witness then withdrew).

XII. Ghee Merchants’ Association, 
Belfaum.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Arvindrao Joshi
2. Shri S. Y. Kakatkar
B. Shri V. V. Pendse
4. Shri Babubhai Padamshi
5. Shri Ramkrishna Kalghatgi
8. Shri Shantilal J. Modi.

XIII. Gujarat Sudhh Ghee Vepari 
Mahamandal, Ahmedabad

Spokesmen:
1. Shri Jamana Shanker Fandya
2. Shri Chinubhai N. Shah
3. Shri Shantilal C. Shah
4. Shri Jivanlal R. Patel
5. Shri Sunderlal G. Modi.

< Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats.)

Chairman: Your memoranda have
-been circulated to the Members. If 
you want to stress anything or add 
anything pertaining to the amend
ments under consideration, you are 
•most welcome.

The evidence given by you will be 
treated as public unless you specifi
cally want that the whole or any part 
of it should be treated as confidential.
Even then it w ill be circulated to
Members of the Committee and Mem
bers of Parliament.
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if t fo  u  

t o  % w m  ^

% * 7 ^  rfW W  VTTo1 o • e\
^  f t  | | VT fafa*PT

far* tst forr t  i

STRa ĴT "TTf

3TRft |  eft t  WRo q^o «FT sftarc 

• T ^ V z r r  ?A<. % 

f a  WT fm w -i  % I t  * m t
% FWTT ^  t

'rrm  1 1 f ? R T T  

q r  jp̂ Tftj n̂r fHVTK %»rr

«ra?r '"far | srtr *HpTT$
=̂r frrtef % ^rrnr t o : t  i

e*r w  arr  ̂ it *r?
*TT*r Tw t m  xt |  fsp ffapr % 

KR« tr̂ To ^

1&s$ ift* *?, W  TT f w  T̂5TT i n  

rftnf % m  | I
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i r ?  f * r r r r  w p w  |  f t r  

tYspt *f w r f^ f:  stanr ir y afercs

UlTo ^T» TT% f  I fattM % ftl^ # 

* n w t  ^ m r$  ftr i r ^ r  *tp* ?rar 

2 7  \  32 WIT® jp fa

% 5̂TT̂  27 % 20 5R» *ITC<>
<r*To I  «rk *W  % ftdHC

20 t̂ 27 <TV HTTo t^To #5^ tft 

7$<ft | I ^  *WUMdI *TRt$*T *t 
<npftrt xfa; £fe?r £ 'Eter if *i*WHdi % 
4)'k«i qrf *n?ft  ̂ i ?nro î to q?t 
I*if*ic 2 0 % 40 ?IT |  I *f>̂ ft 1* 1̂ 

5RR« ^fo #5̂  20 % ^  *ft% 'STpft 
t  i 5rt mx» l̂ o if ^ ft tf^TW f  
tft ̂ r<2 >̂,-.*tt «jP™  ̂ftr iiH i 
^  v f f f v  w  » T R o  q *T «  ^ n r $  * f t r  
STRo tn̂ o T̂ jflnl hIRh 3?pt
^ tt *nfa?r wxm i  i wf̂ r̂  *nr° t̂ o

i f  ^ R V R  T t  f t *  %
% ft^TT F̂TrfT | | hKI ^T

if tnfr sfk ift | tfk  * f 
1 ftr aw ?rt flRo tn̂ o tfr $r£ xnxo
o «(?4> % fll̂ l ftrarr ̂ TTcTT  ̂eft
^PTltf #J5T TT SW  t  I jt? 

t  ? W IT f XTRo tHTo t^ lrtfSTR W  
* f t  i f  sPT^t f * M M e  «Pt ^ T  T ^ t  t  I * T T o  
tnTo apt ? TW?Z ^sr l^ ftw  

(& ft)  ftRT JPT 35 ^ 38 |  I f®  
W ® 5 f t i T  wt^r H M I «  Tir^TTT
"351% | I *? iriftTH t s  (t̂ fT) t̂ 
^I^TT t;IT *TRo ^2T *ft if

srfl «.vm % ftrsnft f  aTftr ?nr<>
*THo *t ^  m gfm i 5?ft ^ftr 
# T  T ’T TT tjfaT | ?W(*m VRTHt
% f̂t v Vt *t w *t *t fw n rr  ^t «^*ai 

t  i

mw tt  <ft snrt̂ T 5® ̂ fpft 
am f̂t if f*RT^ ̂ r̂  % ftfir ftnn- ̂ TTcIT 
t  jpffftr tft »A ?R? OTfT «ft ^  ^  

I f*TO  ̂ W ifaK

*74(Aii)LS— 13

«rror r̂vtt % ^^tg’ TTsr |  ftr
i f  f * W M d  ? K  JJ-?  '5 P R V

t  ftr s r ^ t  s ft ^ r  vt t»t ftirr 3iFr 1 

%ftrsr «r»ft ?nr *i»TPrmvr ^wr€t
"Ft «HFT if ^  HImI O T  ^ I 

l ^ r r f f   ̂ ftr r̂vtt r̂̂ <? %
3T5? « H ^ f d  > n m  i f  VT  f i R p r  *>t 

« m rr v t «fk ^ tt

i f  ^ | r T  ^  c m  < t  i f  ^  ^ t  W V c ft

t  •
f ’TITT |  ft̂  «TTTo

TT Trap î gf̂ r ^jJT^r |«ftTJT
^  CTŜ DM Tft^ Vt ^  in i- 

f^»r I  I JT» ^  ?Ft f ^ T

^T |  ifr* 3If?r ^  ^RT? szrrTTfW 
Tt ^WW Hg-qai ^ I
STÎ SIT »P7% I  ft? ft? «ft *ZK 

% ^ Z3^ “ -9 R r d V  % JIRo o

^  ^  ^ ht»pr m[-iK* 'tfk
t^rft % CTvftftnm % ?mTf
imftxr >̂r% ?ftf?r f^afftsr ^  1 

^  «mrr |  ftr ^  % ^t jt  ̂ gww tst 
|  t t  J m  r̂f5rl?r «r w m *  

ft̂ TTT I
«ft i r n i s m  qhrn : %ix4w

x r ft  f n f t R T  i n f t t w  i f  f t ^ T T T

% »TT% ^ITR 3̂T f  I %ftj?T 
^  X I  ^  ^RT ^ ^ j ^5 ft' ( 
^ t t r t  %  w  < r n ff i f  ? rifs lT

jft ro  iqH 'PT 1954
% ^ n f ^  «ft v t  ^to wit® *ftr

Ml <0 tr»To «i({l ^ I ‘t'MS

t f f r  ^ j f r r ^  i f  ^ R t P b ^ n i t f  tjt 
% |  srarft? > p w  % f^ fff ih r

3?t I  I ’JTT# ^  % *TRT cT f̂tTTS?
fTRo Ittto #?Jj; 21 «ft l5T3f ftr 

^3Rnr ^ f^ ff  ^ ^  26

« f t  %ftr̂  n i f t r

% irRT r̂ t  r<4i?a ftit int
f  i f t t  * n  « t < l ^  %fK i f  « T R ®



194
tpro ^  i f a  * t o  *n r o

21 45 f  3T3T fa? JJji<id

W t  24 t f k  43. 5 f l  

1J3TTRT % cHTPT arrqRt W[ 19 57 %

*Tq *rnr ^  f% fprnr ’ p r o w  % f?nt 
vf¥ sr4  ^ P « r ^ v w  t w  ^rtf i 

tfrrrcr tfhc ’prcra- % ^  f p t f f  *r
TT^E j f t r  "toiled t*«F ^  

Jtffa tr ZTf fn m  Jf 5 ^  WRTT fa? TOf 
a W ^ ^ t tpr ^ f w  3 fft ^ T T T
f r ^ r n  f w  w  |  %ffr *p p t *?t 
V l c ' t  s f f a  p p n  J R T  ^  ?

« * H f a  : W T O T 3 I  ^
?

«ft w w w m  qfu rr : aft ?t
w ^ r r  f r  * r o f t  $ i ^
41*1 >̂t H*T<i *T 3ft«T l ^ H I  sftT ^piTRT
V t  » f a r  * f t 5 * T  3 ft»T  T O T  «TT I

$  im %  <Fhrff ^ r  *<dT jr f% 

«fU i*4  if 3TST 3 5TPI 8 7  t 3«T *»>*Ich
s r  t ^V |  ?r^t i p r w  ^ 5 p t  if
’dm^n 18 ?ira*38 &H *f»l ^ I
j * t  v h m  % n rf^ T  f t  stftt |  f a  ^<14 
Jt ifa TT  ’pITRT % a f T T t f ^ f f  ir ^l35T 
^ T  s h m n r  Srfav I  I TTC*T ¥t*T 
w t r  » T H  W * T  ^Pr  %  u t o t t : «TT  5 f t  

i R m p R T t  ^ w t  ? n r r ^  ?f t  ^ r r

I * ?  H T T T  t f o - W f f  3 R T O T  

3TT S W T  I  I ’ pTOcT *t tft 
w sft 5TT &  < m q m  * t  ^  ft <rfarr |  
t f l r  ^  tft ^ t p f  * t  srrat % 1

* f t  Ho q ir« finti : w t v t
V  *!T f  ft> tfH l*?  *>t W TO  l^To 
* W T  |  * f k  ’pIXRT #  *T*HT |  I JTPf 
m  ft |  f% ?n^ ^prTRT Jf tpp m r «  
q *T * ?ni f r r  ?V 3tt^ 1 «mr to t  
«nr<> t ^ o  ^  f w  v w  m ^ t  |  ?

«ft w w w m  ,rtnn : aft f®

9 XVTT %■ CT^ftVFST m 1 % f^ T

«̂P ?ft ftrt -mf̂  I f̂ TTTT r^ K  
|f% 20^ 22 I

ffo  ^To H F fhft : ?nr* ^*T*

4?̂  v ts ants vrfft  ̂ 1 snrr
flT^IT «P̂ t HlV<, firsijr *ftr 
?,PTT *TRo l?To rRT VTxft ?ft 

<. ^t fW5̂  *(1< 1̂̂1 ̂  cR> 1̂% ^ 
ftnT ftwt q- f^ft ^tir ^t fw ^  
TT'ft ft^ft 1 *-<«i5d Jr t̂pt 1 1

tot «ft itrm  t̂ ir?t irnsG  ̂ f¥ 
?nn: wto itjto f?jj; 19 «ftr
23/26 nr 41 ft̂ ft, grr gtnt ?

«ft mmsivT <(iw : *p rrt 
^  ir ^  ft STTft^T t, ^  t̂ v%-
qT5R ^t f t %  t  ?ftr ITSfr ^t ^TTT |  \

^pft % ’prrra' % jtj

HsMt? v t   ̂ r̂a- anr; ^  ^t ^ ’« i  

St̂ TT ^ n f^  1 ^  t k  w  t o  q tf  
3TFt TT?ft TRmT̂ TT ^t JX ^  % % r

T̂ r̂ t snrrf r̂pft aft f̂  w  
JTT̂  Jf I

«ft V « IJff# : fi’ Ŵ TTW
^  «ft qwtftPrtPT̂ irfhfJTfe r̂
JT1 5Tf>T g T̂T ^ T T  f  I ? t
filfagO t?Rt | I <3*tt£<t  ̂
fr*F* tft t  fftr «TR% Ht 3TT% I  1
fafaeft % t?rft % 3*q*r fft «rr z>9

^rot f  sftr $m#r ?r̂ lr ^r^r
|  I ^TT TOt t  ?

•ft wnjRnf ’RTflfift: fnCViiO
t̂*T, •!«<. ?ThK VT f̂t 1̂ apT ft>

^Hltt TT T̂T*t *̂fft «T2Tr
ift ?frr ^ rsr^ r I  1 ^trr

v k  W t grrc v t  w r- iR n r  ^ e i  t 1

«ft VO ^ro WTFft̂ t : TOT JTf
£t* I  fy fafifgO iq ft % TW ^ tv H ’ 

 ̂?ftr HlM̂> T̂ft to rt  ̂ ?
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« f t  « W R s f t : q v  j t r t

i t  %nr«> q*ro i ? \  % i f  a v m  

|  I 3W *T if STRo ^  26 ?W 

Vt * lf  ^ I f t* f t  t * W  if  3?J% ^

?t t t o  t t i t o  q t f  «rrc ft t f t

*&*$*&  *mwr «nRn |  i *tft

if *Pf f^TT 3TRTT t  ft? 3 * if  «BÎ T

?  f w t  g f  |  i qrf. m enrr sfaw  ?i$r

$ ft? «PR *fRo ipto i& £  26 ir ^ r

f t  »r$, <ft ^ f  trerfvR  ftmT «pit |  i
« m  f^ R ft ?ftr »R *TTo tr*To ^  19
| ,  ? ft f a r  ^ w t  * n t T  w f  s t  * r t f t  1 1  

m iMRt grft y t  i t  if fTOr«PT*tf, 

? n ft>  ^ T %  W t 1? t STRo q * T o  * 5̂  \ PR  
jjt ?l% w V  'J'1%1 i^l*iH> fitW

«% i q w r  % |* trt *ptf t o  
§rf^ r ?*rt  t I jtt $ ft;

3>̂ <n WR© ITJTo *???T V X  ^  •T t̂ 
* $ t 3fr S*RTT I  %  *pr?T ^t <ajk $ W
^SiSjfd* t  I ^f^tTT i t  tit 

^3%  % ftp^ *TRo lt*To #55  ̂ TT ZfZ 
^  T O T  '• T H T  I

 ̂ ft? f̂l ^  cW %V*T 5*!^ 

?ft«T f o t  *P T W W  * P R ! T  t  I t  J T I  ^ S R T  

^ T |5 T T  g  f t ?  W T  % * ? T  # T  f o r  i f t

% % ar*% % f^nr ftaft f r m m

a r r n r t  v t  v r i t  q r  t o p t  ^ r f X q  i

w r - w  ?raw w  |  ft? *w i t
iftT 3£T 1?f K K o tTifo % f^ n *  it 

^  f t n r T  'STTrfT ^  I f t » R  I T R o  q * T o

^  26 f t  »rf <ft q i ^ w i
«flT *PR *TRo tTTTto 4?^ 19 f t  *pft,

?ft 'f.^r f t  »ntT i f tK o  q*T© 

^ 5 ^  ^ V X ? f t  ^ f t r  *T T  ^v*T H T  » m W i  

ftrft eft f.̂ TRT WT |  ?

J S f a r r  t n ^ y d T W  9T?T ^ t  t  

ft? m f R  f f i w  % i t *  i f  v t f  

w t t v r  f ’ T T T ^ n T T  w  v r c « r

n ^ t  r t  J r t W T f S T  %  f t t ^  ? R ^ T T

ift t̂t'R t̂ ^ rra T  ^ tr  yg^roRT ?t 

srpft i r f f y  i

«ft iso yato «i«4(M : w t  f i m t  

flrwr % f w w f f  ^t Ttv% % firq i?tf 

w ^ n r - ^ f ^ e T T , ^ v g t ^ g R  j i t  f ^ m  ^ m r  
f  ft? V tf  fW ^ R - 5T ^  «ftr o t t  i?tf 

sp^TT, ? ft ? T T W t  ^ R *tT  1?t ^HTT 
fc ft?

«ft vm H if q n n ft : ’st^T i 

s m r f o f f  *(ft  • i t  v t f  *» h  v i m  

? ft r  H ’ lT ft?  ^
<ft f*j% i ^ f W m  ^feirrfTift v t  gftrar 

IR  ftjrr I

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I do not know 
how these standards were framed and 
adopted. The standards for Kathia- 
wad and Saurashtra in Gujarat are 
different. One may be separated from 
the other by a field only.

Chairauui: In Gujarat in areas other 
than the territories of erstwhile Sau
rashtra and Cutch, the RM is fixed 
at 26.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: In Gujarat it is 
26; in Saurashtra and Cutch it is 21.

Chairman: It is fixed after taking 
samples from those areas. But these 
standards are in the process of being 
revised.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: They ought to 
be revised. They ought to have been 
revised long ago.

Dr. C. B. Singh: He has made a very 
good point that the standard has got 
to be revised. Obviously, it has been 
laid down on insufficient data. It 
must be on the record that the stan
dard laid down is on insufficient data 
and must be revised.

Chairman: The standards in Gujarat 
as also in Mysore are under consi
deration. Anyway, I do not think 
that it is quite possible to bring about 
uniformity in EM value, but as far 
as possible it should be uniform with
in a particular radius.
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tjv tntft : mro t̂ r® % 
if *f <T ft Tft |  I f*T

*pnncr T̂̂ ft % fspj snro itjto % ar?% 
f®  sfk ft srTTr <ft xrm |  i

«TtlH9RT: f®WfhftJf?TR*^o 
*ft% if STTTo *̂To 3*% ft% *FT
wt +f<ui wt srnr w vl «mmi *rwt 
t  ?

«ft wrvmf qnnft : f®  m
fT^ft f m l  % ftcTT |  vftx f 5  5ft 
^KT snf? foTT arRJT ^T% +1 <°I # 
ffclT |  I OT3T ff*|WM *?t ?RcT |  
f a  ? l R * f t  ^ft rft S i t  ^ t  ’ST^OT ^  f * M d l  

 ̂ f f t  f4>< '3IT^T ^ t  STS®T isti ^>t 
firer arr |  i f*r narfife

% OTR Vtf fatfl fVFR1 TT 1RTV »T̂ t 
5FTrTT f̂a«T aft TtaftlPT t< ^ V t  
*rt f  if ^ r t  ffaT i %rrsr ^rrrrar 
if *rfor vnrfrnff % ?r*rf ir $sr *ft *t 
ust |  i sp r arm rf vt apft# ^  

*TOT rft fatf ?TTf %■ # ?ts®t j?  
*JRSfr f  i .

«ft t a f h m *  mnmm : wrc% 

s r r ^ t  t^ r tT o D v H  srmws tfr s J t m t f
*rfT*f*5T T^r f* I Wf«R SPTR JT^t^T
% 4 »TT Hi <91  ̂ :

“to enable the small producers 
to sell directly to consumers” .

f« v r *nm* jt? |  fa aft f*rr<r 
»rk w ’Ĉ rrr |  ?ftr ait «ft ^ n r

TTrTT i ,  WT vt
*ft Wf̂ qrfcr ^  f  I wt Aft  ̂ ? 

q* Hwft : aft TT̂ ar if 
*ft fo rc  ffaT t  3*prt # gfftr g rw if<?fr

Vt * f  I itk *WTt ÊTTf
?Ft $ t t  t  I aft tnrnr* ^  I  T̂% 
f n i t  ?nTo î To «t?*j mmi *9nf̂  i 
WTo ttko ^  5w n̂̂ t̂ iT ai*
^TT m|HJ«1T I aft affa'  ̂ *?
s r jfr  * i?  » i f  i

•ft i 'w H w  srrtnm : ^ «*i«r 

i »rN - 3n% « 4 im f t  v t  ^  f , 
t r ^ c  spt ^  ^
W f |  ? WT ^S^RT 7̂t TFT^FCTt

<t t  ^ t f  « n ^ ? t  |  ?

H T W t : «T R 5 5 t ^  |  I #
f?ar %  f  i

5PTT *  <  ^Tt ^TITo  CHTo
# 5 ^  i f t x  V T  f t  ^+?TT
^ ?ftT *ft M i  afT ti^di ^ I

^  ^t i  <-C\ ^  I

«#t W h i « C T  m r m  : a r r ^ w  
i r  ^ | ? r  ^ t  f t f r r  ^  i ? r f t  t N t

|  I t  ?ft»T « | q ^ f d « l  v t
t  i ^  i r  suwzx  f i r^ w e

f t c f t  ^  I H I 'T  f  f a  UTar 3»,T T  W 
sfHr f w  f»T5n^3 fW t |  i xtgy rr wt 

T O I T  «0 -T  «TT5TT <ft *f><d I ^  < ftT
^ T H T R  » f t  T O T  |  I ^ t  3 T f  
%  fa^TT a rn j ?

m w t  : v t f  wtm
w m n  a r H T  ^ T f f J t  f a r a t  Ph h t c

M*f>i ^ t  i A t  ^n rr
f t  arr i

a f t ^ h F T " !  m w t : i T f  ?ft «TTT% 
v^^TTvT ^ R T  T f  ^ t  I ?(ftf «< l9 d ^ 'fd 4  
H dl^ I

q v  m w t : ^ f t  t  # f g w  v t  
i m m  a n i r f  v n jf T  i f  aft g q f t 5 T  

’anH>l [̂7! I+Mi anit I 5T5T »Tf ^  
H+nl  ̂ I

« f t  g ^ rft^ T O  a m u r  : f s  ^ t t

* T R ^  V f T  |  :
“We request and hope that the 

Select Committee should study this 
problem minutely and also visit the 
region il need and consult the State 
Government and find out the vested 
interests who are playing role *°r 
keeping this differentiation only f°r 
the lopsided benefits of one region
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at the cost of the benefits of the 
other region” etc.

it |  ? 

% J®
f^rerf if  s ttto  5f t  *St t o ?

%• S f e s  i?i\H  %  f t  *1̂  f  «ftr

£ r  n f  |  1 %

^ t  i f r i W M  |  1 ^5Rra- 
t n R  |  ?rt ^ r r t  ^ rn s r
^ f  f t f l d l  I  I ^ T T T c T  9 X T R  ^  * T * r t

tn r n r * v i * m y t t  H^t faan |  1 
t n £  i r f  « f r c  %  g ft  W n r r t t  |

>sĤ > ^ fVc.5 ^FT *nt $ V*K  ^  W f
*ft nit f  I

« f t  5 T H 5 f t r m  *T H * WT

<T̂ f*IM  VT ftrftBT VT?T I  |

«ft fV T > n t 5TT£ : ? » n tt ^ f t

STTOPFT ^ I

«ft gwfftrrcr a r m  : feqisiid  ^

I  f t  fa<HT WTo triro V f f  1 1  

s n r c  f s m i J i d  ^ r r r  ?r v t c t t  ? ft ? * t  %■

1

«ft f v n n f  9TT5 : ? * n ft  m  * t  

v f w ^ r  JTf I  f r  <pKW HXVTT 

'n f c n 'f t  ^ t t %  %  f ^ x r  ^ f t  |  1 f a r e  i f t  

' f o r  * n * r  ^ f  ^ r s r a t  1

<ranfii * $ t m  : «rrr *prcra 
*ror % jrfaftfa |  1

«ft s n ^ : ?t 1

«rt garitam r v n  : JprrRT ?  

i ^ n r m  « R ? f t  |  « r t r  % m  * f t  ^  | ' i  

f a *  * f t  u t t  v t  * w r  % i r t t  w m  'J t 
’ nft *m rr 1 m  ■

«ft f v p n f  r W 5 : f w

w  t  K R ftn? w v t  $  f

Chairman: For the information of 
these gentlemen and for Members I 
would like to give this information. 
They have taken different samples 
from different parts and districts of 
the same State, it is said. The agri
cultural department and agricultural 
directorate have taken the sample. 
They collaborate with them in testing 
the samples. In the Gujerat area 
other than Kaira district and erstwhile 
State of Saurashtra and Kutch it is 
different. Other than the district of 
Kaira the RM is different. It is de
cided, they say, not on the basis of 
district or taluk wise or district or 
State wise but they have got R.M. 
zones.

«ft * * T O  : *M *fe %
% fairilK©  xjJto I

5RT*TT« 5TT$r I  fa  ^T% Zftj % 

*tVXTo tnro ̂ R- t̂cft |  sRfffa

•bldH T̂TT *1  ̂ f̂ r̂ TcIT I

An hon. Member: It varies from 
season to season and place to place.

«ft *TTo

vxtit 1 1 wRfi % 5 ^ 
f^«ff ^r?t wt ^mT
f a m  |  ^ t r t

t  fa  STTTo TTTTo ŝft

^ ttt fm z r  |  qr f w  |  1

Chalnnan: On behalf of the Mem
bers of the Committee I thank you 
for having come over here and given 
us the benefit of your views.

(The witnesses then withdrew.)

XIV. The Ghee Merchants Associa
tion, Bombay.

Spokesman:

Shri Shantilal J. Modi.

(The witness was called in and he 
took his seat.)

fW N fif : *TPT *T
«nt f  1
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s r t f t r  w h  w o  n t f t  :

*ft «TRK *TfT *T3*T % Stfafafa t  1
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1 1  gpr fa  f r  ^  % fatr T>r 

T̂aT | *(imh % vi
v f t  Jj l̂f fq^rat I  ?



199

s ft  W!o t J H o  :  W T  *TPT

^ fti pRT ^57 %

ffcstf Jr firm 'd <ppft »nft?

« f t  s r t f t w r a  ®ro » f t * t  : %

* f t  j r > y i j ;* r 4 %  fsssi q ^ t  *r*r |  
apfTTcT %  3 t R  JT^fT %  *T^t *5R>5’ 

f  I

•ftgwrftaro «mnr : %m % t r t

«fkr*$', * p rw , 4^r, srrer jt̂ t iftr  

wfRns? ?nfe % *t*ht *ft % fs«r

r«w >') %  « » l « i  ?TI% ^  3 T F R T  'T r f f t T  |? 

ftp *TFT ^fft <R*T T O  *F>PT W ^- 

^ ITT '3*iJh'l if f*i«?i i ^R T ^ t f[ ?

«ft sitfdw w  aro i fo f t : <nw

^ n i  Tf^T |  f r  M %  fr^it f m  

f i w  f a * r  m %  %  ar?t f a p %  %  f a j  
*n% f ,  wsnr *rsT*r si^Td w  th t

«JTT aftTT T^TT f  f^T <R? % * ?

*n=nT ?*IT  ̂'TRT *TT% f  ?R§ *T 

5*rsr5T*r*ra*T?it ut?̂ > ¥Ywvit% v ^ rrr  

t  I f  T t^P *ft *PT «TFT tft 

FH’T SFHT ftrTT f  ’tftT 5tiRiU, f a w  

VX^ TT 'd»t+l +)£ tl'd 'l *t5j) £ sA?

'dtil f f r ^  ^  sn rr '(ft

^rraT ?  i

<sft v m  H i t  < tv m it : f  *r^ t 
« T t? T  *TT T S lH c T  * t

4><HI ' i i g 4!! f .*T R T  ? T lT
^ f t T  * f t  s f t T f f T  *PT?TT t  I A%

tt^  ^ t  ^ j f t n r  # s r  |  * r t r
f a f * ^  T T 5 *rf %  * f t  H W I d l  $  f %

?pt% w r  w r  * f t  %  |  i
f<.dH slritl ̂  ITTTo tnfo

t r  s f H t  ^  |  * r f t
f t W R T  ^ T  ti 1*1*11 Ti^H I T f T  ^  TMlifVi

^1?T f^fr T̂ *TRT

^ m rr £  ?.rartf% a ?, f o r a d t  ^ r
1 r̂rffTr t  f% ? n m  

^ • ^ 1  t s r  srt^fmr ^ r  % fVrw

H'-'Si X5T 4TOTT ^ I

tft fe f f  «n: sftr^- 

f^T ¥7T frr ^  h to  m  ^rr j i n

^ ^1*1
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Chairmaii: The members have got 
sufficient information and on behalf 
of the Members of the Committee, I 
would like to offer my thanks to the 
spokesman of the Association,

(The witness then withdrew*) .
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XV. The Guntur Kirana Retail Mer
chants Association, Guntur.

Spokesmen:
1. Shri M. Satyanarayar
2 Shri S. Varahala Rao.

XVI. Andhra Pradesh Retail Kirana 
Merchants Federation, Visiawada

Spokesman:

Shri V. V. Punnaiyq

XVII. Bhesal Pratibandhak KamkaJ 
Committee Poona.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri M. E. Jeena
2. Shri R S. Joshi
3. Shri Chiman Lai Panachand
4. Shri Chuni Lai Shankar Lai

XVIII. Dukandar Samiti Dehra Dun.

Spokesmen:
1. Shri Balgobind Khanna
2. Shri Tara Chand.

XIX. North Calcutta Traders Associa
tions, Calcutta.

Spokesman:

Shri Sontosh Kumar Lodh.

XX. Bezwada Commercial Association 
(Regd.), Vijayawada.

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Anumalasetty Sreeramulu
2. Sihri Kakaraparthy Venkates-

warlu.

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats.)

Chairman: Gentlemen, the copies 
of the memoranda submitted by you 
have been distributed to all the 
members. If you want to stress any 
point that you have mentioned in your 
memoranda or any other point per
taining to the amendments under 
consideration, you are most welcome. 
The evidence that w ill ~be given by 
you w ill be treated as public unless 
you specifically mention that a part of

it or whole of it should be treated as 
confidential. Even then, that w ill b e  
circulated to the members of the Se
lect Committee and Members of Parlia
ment.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: On behalf of 
the Guntur Kirana Retail Merchants 
Association, Guntur, I want to assure 
that whatever Government want us 
to do we shall do. Let me also make 
it clear that we have not come here 
to plead the cases of those who are 
committing or violating the law of 
Adulteration. We are also not against 
awarding deterrent punishments to the 
offenders. Our request is to give a; 
patient hearing to the retailers’ case. 
On previous occasions, they wanted 
to represent their cases or difficulties 
experienced by them but they had not 
got the opportunity to do so during 
the last ten years of the implementa
tion of this Act. We should request 
the hon. Members to do justice and 
not to favour our Association from 
what we submit to you.

Chairman: We have already got
your memorandum. You only stress on 
any point because we have already 
listened to so many representative 
bodies of the Kirana Merchants. 
Therefore, the Members are able to 
grasp it in no time. Please emphasise 
on any special points.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: This being an 
important matter for all of us, w e 
wanit to say that for the last ten years 
of the implementation of this Act, an 
opportunity was .denied to this horn 
Committee in touring the States.

Chairman: For the information o f 
the Members of this Committee, I 
would like to say that these people 
have requested the members to tour 
round the country. That is why they 
say that all of them were denied 
the opportunity to represent their case 
to the Committee.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Under the 
prevailing conditions in this country, 
all the retail dealers know * s to what 
is happening regarding the proposed 
amendment or its consequence or the
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Act as it stands to-day. The hasty 
manner with which the legislation is 
being pushed by Parliament is dep
riving them of opportunities to re
present their case.

Chairman: Please come to the point. 
We do not want to take hasty action. 
We are listening to you. Let us 
restrict ourselves to the relevant 
points only.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: The amend
ments will show that the Govern
ment find that the Act is not work
ing upto their satisfaction. In im
plementation of thi9 Act, there are 
certain inherent difficulties and there 
are certain lasses, omissions and 
commissions in the original Act found 
during the last ten years which, these 
Retailers* Association feel, should be 
taken note of. This is our submission. 
Then, as regards the steps to be taken 
or recommended by this esteemed 
Committee, we are going to suggest 
three or four important points. First-
1, effective checking must take place 
at the place of production.

Chairman: We have followed it.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Also at the 
point of assembling. I suggest this 
because a large amount of commo
dities are available there. That re
duces the amount of adulteration. 
Secondly, extensive arrangements for 
laboratory facilities for scientifically 
testing food articles may be provid
ed at least to cover all important 
towns. Thirdly, the issue of warranty 
certificates by the wholesalers should 
be made compulsory. Hitherto war
ranty certificate* are not being is
sued compulsorily. It is left to the 
option of the wholesalers. We re
quest you to make it compulsory on 
the part of wholesalers to issue the 
warranty certificates to the retailers 
when they supply the goods.

Chairman: You think that is essen
tial.

Shri S. Varahala Rao; Yes; because 
that certifies that the commodity 
supplied by the wholesalers to the

retailers is genuine in quality; 
Fourthly, we put it for your consi
deration to see whether it is possible 
for you to advise the wholesalers as 
well as the retailers to sell the mini
mum possible quantities of food arti
cles either in the form of packets or 
parcels or tins and they may be Ag- 
marked.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You want the 
minimum and the maximum level?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: An ordinary 
consumer’s level should be taken into 
account in fixing the minimum pos
sible quantities for each and every 
article of food.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: That
means even the smallest quantity must 
be tested and Agmarked?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Of course, it 
implies that.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: Do-
you think it is an easy thing for the 
Government to test and Agmark each 
and every article of food even in the 
smallest quantity?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: The easiest 
thing i3 to supply them through any 
of the Governmental agencies, co
operative societies Or something like 
that. The retailers are quite prepared 
to purchase from you.

In the Act, agricultural and manu
factured commodities were combined: 
in the list 6f food articles. I sug
gest that agricultural articles should 
be separated from the manufactured 
articles because they are different in 
nature and quality. So far as the 
agricultural commodities are con
cerned, the articles like foodgrains, 
pulses and other things, there adulte
ration can be found out easily with 
naked eyes as to whether they are 
adulterated or not. It can also be 
known,whether they are injurious to* 
human health or not. If they are not 
injurious to human health, they can 
be eliminated from the list of food 
articles so that it can give some 
relief----
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Chairman: There is nc possibility 
of these things being adulterated?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: It can easily 
be found out. Moreover, some of the 
wholesalers and retailers take the 
trouble of cleaning them also and 
even the housewives will be clean
ing the articles at home. Such things 
never cause an injury to health.

Chairman: The housewives have not 
got any profit motive or any com
mercial motive. Therefore they can
not venture to adulterate.

Shri S.Varahala Rao: Even for the 
improper cleaning done by the agri
culturists, the responsibility is being 
laid upon the dealers.

Chairman: If it is adulterated at
the stage of retailer or the wholesaler, 
then what do you suggest?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: It is being
adulterated at several stages. We do 
not deny that So far as the retailer 
is concerned, his profits are meagre 
and he cares more for the goodwill 
of the consumer than earning more 
profit through* adulteration.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: Are
you trying to mislead the Committee?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Certainly 
not.

Chairman: Do you think the Com
mittee will be misled by you?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: I am not
capable of it.

Chairman: You are giving us some 
information and guidance. We are 
here to seek your advice.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: My submis
sion is that agricultural commodities 
should be separated from manufac
tured articles. That will give some 
relief.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Will you clarify 
the point as to what do you mean by

agricultural commodities and what do 
you mean by manufactured articles?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: The pulses 
and the foodgrains are agricultural 
commodities. The manufactured 
articles are, like, oils, ghee, butter 
and several other things. The articles 
like gheet butter and oils may be 
separated from agricultural commodi
ties because agricultural commodities 
cause no harm to the health of the 
humanbeing. That is our submission.

Then I come to another point. 
While in the Act, adulteration was 
elaborately defined, no definition was 
given as to who the actual adultera
tor is. Unless and until that is defined 
clearly and umabiguously, retailers 
cannot be unnecessarily harassed. 
The more possession of an adultera
ted stuff by an innocent dealer does 
not mean that he is an adulterator. 
An innocent dealer does not know 
whether it is adulterated *>r not as 
there are not laboratory facilities for 
him to know whether the stuff is adu
lterated or not. He is being harassed 
as an adulterator for the mere offen
ce bf possessing an adulterated stuff 
which he purchased innocently from 
the wholesaler.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: You
said that it is visible to the naked 
eye and now you are saying that they 
innocently purchase adulterated stuff 
from the wholesaler.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: I have diffe
rentiated agricultural commodities 
from the manufactured articles. In 
the case of agricultural commodities, 
it can be detected with naked eyes 
whereas in the case of manufactured 
articles, it cannot be detected wtih- 
out having scientific tests and all that. 
I want agricultural commodities to 
be eliminated from the list itself 
because they are not harmful to the 
human beings. The practical difficulty 
is that the retailers are going to the 
wholesalers and purchasing stuff with
out knowing whether it is adulterated 
or not. They ate denied the facility
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of knowing it due to the scarcity of 
laboratory facilities. For the mere 
possession of an adulterated stuff, the 
retailer is being taken to task and 
branded as a if adulterator and being 
punished in the court of law. If 
adulterator is also defined in the Act, 
that will be much better. The word 
'Adulteration* has been elaborately 
defined. The word ‘Adulterator* 
should also be defined.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: We have 
got this memorandum. He is repeat
ing practically every sentence and 
every point contained therein. There 
is nothing new in his evidence.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: I w ill ex
plain the remaining points. When 
local co-operative stores and local 
retail private dealers are purchasing 
foodstuffs from the same place, only 
the retail private dealers are taken to 
task. Whatever stuff the co-opera
tive stores may sell, they are exempt
ed from any punishment.

Then we request that articles such 
as Vanaspati and Dalda may be co
vered by this legislation.

Chairman: We have recorded that 
already because other associations too 
have said it.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: It has come 
to my notice very recently, from no 
less an authority than the health 
officer of a particular municipality, 
that there exist some factories which 
are manufacturing stone powder for 
adulteration with spices and other 
commodities.

Chairman: Can you give us the 
name of place, not openly, but con
fidentially.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: I have not 
secured the address myself. I will 
try to send it to you.

Dr. C. B. Singh: We have heard
that sort of thing.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Our submis
sion is that the analyst’s report should 
be made available earlier. The 
sample taking authority must have

the status of a gazetted officer. That 
w ill stop the harassment of retailers 
by food inspectors or local Govern
ment servants. If the mark on the 
go'ods is found to be spoiled while 
with retailers, they can be penalised. 
As regards preservation of standards 
and qualities prescribed by the Gov
ernment, we request that some margin 
should be allowed in respect of un
sold goods. When the article deterio
rates, our request is to permit us to 
destroy the stuff.

Dr. C. B. Singh: That w ill depend 
upon you. How can the Government 
allow you to sell it?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: My last
submission would be that inspection 
staff and laboratory facilities should 
be made available throughout the 
country.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: Adulteration 
takes place at different stages and at
different levels— at source, at the 
stage of wholesalers, retailers and 
lastly at the level of consumers. The 
retailer, being more sensitive to pub
lic opinion, cannot afford to do it be
cause if he does it, he loses his busi
ness. If a retailer is known to be a 
supplier of adulterated or sub-stan
dard food articles, he loses his busi
ness, and goodwill.

Chairman: Do you mean to say
that the wholesaler does not lose his 
goodwill?

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: He can afford
because he has a vast market.

Chairman Do you think that the 
retailer will not supply adulterated 
stuff?

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: I was only 
speaking about the sensitiveness of 
the retailer. There are certain com
modities where adulteration is impos
sible at a lower level and at the level 
of retailers. It is impossible for the 
retailer because for that purpose he 
requires colouring materials and other 
things apart from technical know
ledge.
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Chairman: If adulteration of that 

nature is not possible, adulteration of 
A different nature is possible for him.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: There are 
certain things which can be adulte
rated at every stage. There are cer
tain others which can be done only 
by the wholesalers. There are again 
certain adulterations which are visi
ble or which can be detected by the 
naked eye. There are certain type of 
adulterations which cannot be detect
ed except with the help of technical 
-equipment. Take the case of mustard 
seed. The dust or sand contained in 
mustard seeds is removable and can 
be detected by the naked eye. Sup
posing after the test it is found out 
that the oil content in the mustard 
seeds is not upto the standard. You 
cannot find out that unless you have 
the testing capacity. Real adultera
tion is different from this kind of 
thing. Sub-standard is different from 
adulteration. That is my important 
suggjestion. The percentage of oil 
content in this case cannot be easily 
detected and this is not due to adul
teration. It is due to various factors 
such as the soil factor, fertiliser etc.

Knowing the human nature and the 
structure of our society, I think it is 
always the bigger man who goes free. 
TTie small man is not able to resist it. 
The bigger man can resist it. I will 
give you another instance. Take the 
question of water supply. But put
ting chlorine at every tap you cannot 
purify the water supply system. On 
the other hand, if you chlorinate water 
at the source, the whole town is safe. 
On the same analogy, if you check 
the commodities at the source or 
wholesaler’s LeveiL or manufacturer’s 
level or producer’s level, 90 per cent 
of the whole trouble will be over. I 
do not say that 100 per cent we will 
be successful. Sometimes when the 
bigger people are in trouble, they 
know how to manage, but not the 
small man. I use the word ‘manage' 
in an harmless way.

Chairman: That is his opinion.

Shri V. V. Pnnnalya: That is 
natural. The bigger man can manage 
to escape but not the smaller man.

Coming to adulteration, I want to 
say this that the mere possession of 
those goods cannot be an bffence.

Then, the laboratory facilities are 
not adequate at all. Every munici
pality can be insisted upon to open a 
laboratory where things can be tested 
locally and round about towns.

Chairman: That point is clear.

Shri V. V, Punnaiya: That is one
of the main things which w ill serve 
the purpose to a great extent. In the 
absence of it any amount of this tin
kering will not do.

And agmarking is also very essen
tial.

This analysis business is taking a 
lot of time. We know the results 
after four or six months.

Dr. C. B. Gupta: You want rapid 
results?

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: And a time
should be fixed for different varieties 
of goods. For instance, milk deterio
rates after twentyfour or fortyeight 
hours.

Chairman: We follow, perishable
and non-perishable articles.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: Because some
times the quality itself deteriorates 
by the time the results come.

Then, along with agmarking, there 
should be the warranty forms, and 
these should be sent not at the re
quest of the retail merchant, but the 
condition should be that it should fol
low the goods and bill. Then I think 
most of the things may be eliminated. 
The warranty forms guaranteeing the 
quality of the goods supplied should 
not be a thing to be given at the re
quest of the retail dealer but should 
be made compulsory to be supplied 
along with the invoice whenever a 
stuff is supplied.

Chairman: Who should insist? It 
is the person who purchases.

Shri V. V. Punnaiyat But if that 
man refuses, what am I to do?
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Chairman: If you say that the
other man refuses to give the warran
ty, that means he is not selling the 
proper goods, and you are not tak
ing the goods from the proper person.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: But suppose 
all are the same, I have to purchase. 
Suppose all the five who manufacture 
are the same.

Chairman: Why do you create
difficulties? We are trying to solve 
them.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: From expe
rience I am talking.

Chairman: A ll people are like that?

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: Not all people. 
B ut now it is not made obligatory. It 
.should be made obligatory.

Chairman: It is up to the person
who makes the purchase to say, “I 
want a warranty” .

Shri S. Varahala Rao: It is because 
o f the fear of adulteration that we 
want this.

Chairman: So you should not take 
these things from a person who is 
iinwilling to give a warranty.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: There is a
warranty clause in the Act. It is only 
optional and not "obligatory. Our 
request to you is to make it obliga
tory.

Then, when the food inspectors in
spect and take samples, they are sup
posed to do it in the presence of two 
witnesses. Generally they are only 
the peons of the food inspectors. We 
want that the food inspector or who
ever is asked to do the inspection 
must do it in the presence of two in
dependent people, and not his peons. 
I think I have made myself sufficient
ly  clear. When I say it is only the 
peons who are asked to serve as w it
nesses, what I want to point out is 
that it can lead to any kind of mis
chief. After all, the servants of the 
food inspectors cannot be called in
dependent witnesses. That is a very 
important point.

Chairman: For the information of
Mr. Shiv Charan Gupta and others I 
am giving this information about the 
warranty clause. According to sec
tion 19(2) (i) of the existing Act which 
contains the provision about warranty, 
the responsibility of proving that he 
is innocent is upon the purchaser. 
Now, that section is going to be sub
stituted by another in the amending 
Bill under which the responsibility 
w ill be thrown upon the seller to 
prove that he supplied the proper 
goods and he did not know that it was 
adulterated and that he is innocent. 
The onus of proving is shifted from 
the purchaser to the seller. In other 
words, the warranty clause is dropped, 
but by the new amendment the seller 
has to prove that he is innocent.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: It should be 
made obligatory in respect of what
ever he supplies.

Chairman: I think you approve of 
the amendment. The onus of proving 
that he is innocent has shifted from 
the purchaser to the seller. It is the 
seller who has to prove it.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: That is ex
actly what we are demanding.

Chairman: I do not know whether 
you have seen it.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: That is ex
actly what we want.

Shri M. E. Jeena: On behalf of the 
Bhesal Pratibandhak Kaxnkaj Com
mittee, we submit our views on the 
Prevention of Food Adulteration Act 
Amendment Bill No. 59 of 1963 for 
the kind and sympathetic considera
tion of the Members of the Joint 
Select Committee.

Chairman; It is not a body actually 
dealing with these things but a Fede
ration. Am I correct?

Shri M. E. Jeena: Yes.

Chairman: You have submitted
your memorandum.

(Shri M. E. Jeena: I want to say 
something outside the memorandum.
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Chairman: It should pertain to the 
amendments under consideration.

Shri M. E. Jeena; My two friends 
have covered most of the points. In 
two or three minutes I will refer to 
the things which are left.

Penalty for infringement of the 
provisions of the Prevention of Food 
Adulteration Act and Rules there
under with imprisonment and fine 
will be unnecessarily harassing to the 
businessmen unless the Act will be 
applied and implemented in the whole 
country. A t present the Act is applic
able only to urban areas of the coun
try, and the rural areas which are 
more than 60 per cent are outside the 
purview of the Prevention of Food 
Adulteration Act and Rules.

Chairman: What brought you to
this conclusion that it is applicable 
only to the urban areas and not to the 
rural areas? Where is it, please show 
me.

Shri M. E. Jeena: In Maharashtra 
it is so.

Dr. C. B. Singh: There is no such 
distinction. It is "applicable to the
whole of India.

Chairman: It is applicable to the 
whole of India. If you say that it is 
not administered properly, that is a 
different matter.

Shrt M. E. Jeena; In Maharashtra 
it is applied only to a certain section 
of the population.

Chairman: The State enactments are 
no longer there. This will be the
central enactment applicable through
out India.

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: Is there any 
provision that this Act should be im
plemented the State Governments 
as they like?

Chairman: No.

Shri M. E. Jeena: We humbly and 
respectfully request the Joint Commit
tee to kindly give good thought over 
the present issue before recommend
ing the Bill and to please see that

there is no injustice done to anybody 
in the country whether he is from 
rural areas or from urban areas for no 
fault of his. We may also mention 
that the maximum quantity of food 
commodities in the country is receiv
ed from rural areas where the Act is 
not applicable.

Chairman.* It is a wrong thing. If 
the whole of that note refers to this 
thing, you may drop it and refer to 
other points.

Shri M. E. Jeena: About section 10
(ii), which says that vendor shall exe
cute a bond, it is not necessary in the 
case of municipal licensed premises 
under the State rules. In section 14. 
along with the proposed amendment, 
it should also be added that every 
manufacturer or wholesaler or re
tailer must give warranty for the 
food commodity.

Chairman: I have explained to you 
that the warranty clause is being 
dropped and a more powerful clause is 
going to be substituted. Previously 
the moment the warranty was given* 
it was the purchaser who was res
ponsible for proving it and the seller 
was to a certain extent relieved from 
the liability. But in the substituted 
clause, it is the seller who has to prove 
that he is quite honest. So, the res
ponsibility of proving honesty and 
sincerity has shifted from the pur
chaser to the vendor.

Shri M. E. Jeena: We also want to 
submit that the standards laid down 
under the Prevention of Food Adulte
ration Rules 1955 are to be justified 
by examining many more samples of 
food commodities and confirming the 
standards laid down at present under 
the Prevention of Food Adulteration 
Rule 1955. In our opinion the present 
standards need adulteration and 
amendment.

Chairman: If you want to give any 
suggestion^ regarding the standards, 
you may please give them and we 
flftiall pass them on to the standards
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committee, which is specially consti
tuted for this purpose. They will exa
mine them.

Shri M. E. Jeena; The Maharashtra 
Government have made 15 or 16 rules 
under this Act which we want to 
bring to your notice.

Chairman: You give it in writing 
and w e 9hall pass it on to the Minis
try.

Shri M. E. Jeena: Yes; we shall give 
you a copy.

About warranty, if the commission 
agent has given a warranty, the court 
is not accepting it.

Chairman: The warranty clause is 
being dropped and substituted by 
another clause. You need not worry 
about that

Shri M. E. Jeena: The wording now 
is only “purchaser” and not commis
sion agent. Do you say now the com
mission agent also w ill be included?

Chairman: Everybody will be in
cluded. The commission agent is act
ing for the principal and he will be 
responsible for all that the principal 
does.

Shri R. S. Joshi: It will not stand in 
the Poona court. The Poona court is 
not allowing that warranty.

Shri M. E. Jeena: If I want to sell 
genuine dal, the fees for testing one 
sample in the laboratory is Rs. 20, 
whereas the cost of one bag of dal 
itself is only Rs. 120. I have to pay 
Rs. 20 for testing that on? sample.
I request the Committee that it should 
be made according to what is charged 
from the Corporation. From the Cor
poration they are charging only Rs. 4. 
So, the fee should be reduced to Rs. 4.

Chairman: Why can you not get it 
analysed there? '

Shri M. E. Jeena: We have to pay 
Rs. 20 for that.

Chairman: Why not get it tested in 
the municipal laboratory?

Shri M. E. Jeena: Municipal labora
tory is not there. A$ regards the re
sult, we get the result after 1J to 2 
months. They send the result only of 
sub-standard or adulterated things, 
but we want everything. Our retailers 
should get the written results.

Shri K. Venkateswarlu: We are
dealers in gram dal and Bengal gram. 
Andhra Pradesh is mainly an import
ing State. We import from Madhya 
Pradesh, Rajasthan, Punjab and UP. 
Therefore we 9hould not be held res
ponsible 'for adulteration of the stuff 
that is imported from other States. 
Our suggestion is that there must be 
strict check at source. That check must 
be implemented by proper agmarks. 
With regard to the question of war
ranty, when section 19 is amended 
the entire burden is thrown on the 
vendor. So, in order to have effec
tive implementation of this Act and 
in order to check adulteration there 
must be a centralised organisation as 
stated in the statement of objects of 
the Bill. Unless there is a strong, 
well-organised central administration, 
it is not possible to put into effective 
operation the amended section 19(2).

Shri K. Ir. Ralmiki: Do you mean 
to say that there should be a separate 
cadre for this purpose?

Shri K. Venkateswarlu: Yes. The
Act proposes to make certain amend
ments and also takes some powers to 
appoint some food inspectors and to 
create five zones. With regard to the 
question of witnesses, there should be 
two independent witnesses. With re
gard to the penal provisions, unless 
the consignments are checked at source 
or unless it is effectively implemented 
at the source, this penal provision 
will not solve the problem and it 
becomes the Damocles’ sword on the 
business community's head. Therefore* 
if these checks are implemented, there 
is no ‘further need to raise the penal 
provisions and the present provisions 
themselves are sufficient. With regard 
to the question of agricultural pro
ducts just like Bengal gram and all 
those things naturally there will be
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a  mixing of dust etc. with those things. 
They can easily be separated from 
those foreign matter. On behalf of 
the wholesaler i  submit that we sell 
in bags. They can easily be verified. 
They can testify and verify whether 
they are tampered or not tampered. 
That is very easy.

Chairman: Please proceed to the 
next point.

Shri Balgobind Khanna: We are re
tail traders in spioes and all sorts of 
food articles. The manufacturers and 
wholesalers are trying to put the res
ponsibility of adulteration on the 
small trader. You can get it checked 
up. There are 4 or 5 big shops, whole
sale shops. They sell atta, maida, suji, 
sugar, etc. The board is put in the 
shop saying, food articles sold here are 
not meant for human consumption. 
They have got signboards on the shop 
indicating this. There are 2 or 3 
shops. In Dehra Dun there are 5 big 
shops in the main centre. You can 
enquire and you will know the posi
tion even tomorrow morning. If you 
tielay they w ill remove the signboards. 
Another point. There is a factory for 
manufacturing hing. It is slightly out
side the limits. Since it is slightly 
outside the limits of Dehra Dun, the 
inspectors do not go there to check 
up. They say that it is beyond their 
limits. It is not good hing. The raw 
material is not available in India, as 
far as I know. It is something that 
'comeg 'from Kabul. They make some 
mixture in it so that they can add 
weight and sell it out. There is a 
board that the hing manufactured is 
for use in the field to kill insects etc., 
and not to be used by people. When 
it goes out in the market the sign
boards do not go along with the 
article. When it comes to the whole
saler and retailer it is sold as hing.

Chairman: Is the State Government 
taking action?

Shri Balgobind Khanna: The ins
pectors say it is outside the municipal 
limits. They say there is the sign 
board that it is not fit for human 
consumption. But the sign boards do

not go along with the articles. Every
where it is consumed by human 
beings. It is sold in the open market. 
In such cases of adulteration etc. the 
article should be collected from the 
people who make those articles. 
Otherwise he may say, the contents 
have been replaced etc. There are 
people who manufacture ground chil
lies. There is a big firm doing it. The 
packing can be temporary. You can 
remove the contents and put other 
contents and still the packet looks as 
if it has been packed. When the time 
of prosecution comes, that man says, 
"Well, I don't know, this might have 
been tampered on the w ay” . So, you 
should exercise check at the source 
where they are packed, where they 
are canned, where they are manu
factured. There should be no difficulty 
in absolving and exempting the re
tail trader absolutely in such cases 
where samples cannot be altered after 
manufacture.

On other point. In all these cases of 
adulteration the time factor is to be 
considered. The date of expiry should 
be put on the tin. After that date it 
should not be sold. If it is acctpted or 
offered the responsibility w ill be that 
of the manufacturer We do not know 
after how much time it w ill become 
deteriorated. In the case of those 
things which cannot be altered like 
sabudhana, katha, hing etc., the res
ponsibility for proving that they are 
unadulterated also comes on the re
tailer, whereas • . .

Chairman: There may be variety otf 
adulteration at the retailers* level also 
subsequently.

Shri Balgobind Khanna; But the
things cannot be altered.

Chairman: If one pav of sabudhana 
is made to weigh 1J pav by adding 
something like matti, who is respon
sible? I do not mean personally any
thing. Some of the retailers may do i t

Shri Balffobind Khanna: It is manu
factured from roots of some tree; the 
juice is extracted. The raw material 
is available only in the'South. The
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responsibility should not be with the 
retailer. A ll eatables should be packed 
and labelled before they are sold. 
There should be nothing like a loose 
thing. If I don’t do adulteration, why 
I Should take the responsibility? If 1 
sell a staled and packed thing to my 
customer, why should I take the res
ponsibility? When the responsibility 
is  equallly with the manufacturer and 
the wholesaler and the retailer, there 
should be some distinction find there 
should be some proportion in which 
the sample should be collected— as is 
given in our memorandum 75 per cent 
with the supplier, 15 per cent with the 
wholesaler and 10 per cent retailers.
I f  you don’t nip the thing in the 
bud, you know what would be the 
result? There is a poisonous tree and 
is yielding poisonous fruit. If you 
pluck one branch gjid throw away 
that, it would not have the effect. 
You have to axe the root. Why should 
there be difference between manu
facturers, wholesalers and retailers in 
the matter of collection of samples?

Chairman: We have understood 
your point. You say that manufac
turers also should be made responsible.

Shri Balgobind Khanna: And to a*]
greater extent. That is my point. Re- * 
garding the standards, when a lower * 
standard is due to a mixture of a * 
foreign matter, it should mean adul- j 
teration. But, when the thing itself is j 
o f  lower quality, it is not adultera- -j, 

tian. I f  the whole spices are unclean, j  

they should not be taken as adulterat- * 
ed. If there are stones or dust, they \ 
can easily be separated. j

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: You
separate them ana sell them.

Shri Balgobind Khanna: Ours is a 
poor country. If a. man does not want 
to  pay 8 annas extra for something 
d ean  and if he chooses to pay for 
something unclean, lie should be 
allowed to do so.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: Is
thare any possibility of this unclean
liness going to the extent of adultera
tion?

Shri K. L. Balmikh It is the duty of 
the Government to save t.he life o f 
the person howsoever poor he may be.

Shri Balgobind Khanna: The per
centage should be liberal. It should 
be according to the state in which it 
is: collected by the farmer from the 
field.
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Shri Balgoind Khanna; I would sub
mit that the example is not analogous 
to this. I will make a reference to 
Section 10 where it is stated—

A  food inspector shall have power.

(a) to take samples of any article 
of food from . .

Chairman: What do you want to 
say here?

Shri Balgobind Khanna: This should 
t e  amended and the following should 
be amended and the following should 
iiftd stocking for sale— in appropriate 
place.

Chairman: We have understood your 
point. We will take up the Traders 
Association, Calcutta.
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Dr. C. B. Sinfh: May 1 put a ques
tion to Mr. Khanna? He has tried to. 
leave the responsibility on the whole
saler and the manufacturer. Does he 
mean that the retailers are not adul
terators?

Shri Balgobind Khanna: I did not
say that. What I said is that mostly 
under a condition in which a retailer 
does not tamper with an article, it 
can still be proved that he is an adul
terator. The definition of adulteration 
is such that the things which are not 
adulterated or are not mixed with 
any foreign matters, may ^till be 
considered to be below the standards. 
Let us say something like that. 
Should they also be termed as adul
teration?

Shri C. M. Kedaria: The sample is 
not taken. But, according to the 
present amending Act, if a commodity 
is found in possession of a particular 
shop-keeper, then he should be made 
responsible. How can you say that 
you are shirking ^our responsibility
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on the others and thereby encourag
ing the adulteration in another way?

Shri Balgtiblnd K kaua: It is not
Hhat I am shirking my responsibility. 
I shall give you a small instance. 
There may be some articles coming 
from the wholesale market which you 
might term as 'adulterated* according 
to the A ct I place it in my shop 
for cleaning. There comes the 
Inspector and insists on its quality.

Chairman: The wholesalers from
Bezwada want to say anything about 
this.

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: You have
written in your memorandum about 
the definition of Section 19. What is 
your suggestion?

Shri K, Veakafeswarlu: Here even 
the station vendors are termed as 
wholesalers.

Shri Tulridag Jadhav: Who sells
the commodities?

Shri K. Venkateswarlu: On behalf
of Bezwada Commercial Association
I have already submitted a memo
randum. There must be proper check 
on this. We sell under the same 
clause. We would sell Only the arti
cles in which the AGM ABK is not 
tampered.

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: You have
heard the statement of retailers. Do 
you agree with that? What is your 
opinion?

Shri K. Vmkateswarlu: With
great respect to my friends, I am not 
in a position to, agree with them. It 
is not good to throw the blame on 
others. My humble submission is that 
we must sit together and consider 
ways and means to solve this most 
knotty problem.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: You
have named the Committee as Bhesal 
Pratibandhak Kamkaj Committee. 
A ll the Members of the Committee 
must be following these words. This 
Committee has taken the work of pre
vention of adulteration. I would like 
to know from you what help in the

matter of prevention of food adultera
tion this Committee is giving and 
likely to give to the Government 

•ft f  ° :
% ftrrT gft ^

w  tit w f h t  tit i f f  1 1
£ f a  iff, 

fam  snfr, tri H z i  

*r w tit  i

Shri C. M. Kedarii: How can you 
say that the present amendment is 
inhuman in so far as it relates to the 
giving of punishment to the trader?
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Shri Deokinandan Narayan: In
your Memorandum you have said that 
effective provision should be made in 
the Act for tracing out the real 
adulterators and they should be dealt 
with suitably. May I know what help 
you are likely to give to the Govern
ment to find out these adulterators. 
Or, is it only the responsibility of the 
Government to look after these 
things? Is it not your responsibility 
also to help the Government in tracing 
out these people because you know 
them better than wlhat the Govern
ment know?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: I request the 
hon. Committee to recommend to the 
Government to define the word ‘adul
terator’ in the Act. Unless and until 
that is clearly defined, there can be 
no salvation for the innocent retailers. 
We have assured our cooperation in 
the best possible way to the Govern
ment for effectively preventing the 
food aulteration.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Your
last paragraph says:

“If, however, Government now 
fails to amend the Act so as to do
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justice to all concerned, the 
dealers will have no option but 
to stop dealing food articles 
which adversely affects the con
sumers ----

You say, you want the Government 
to do justice to all concerned, dealers 
and others. Are not dealers to do 
justice to any consumer?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Including
the consumers.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Gov
ernment has to do everything. What 
are you people, the dealers, to do?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: On behalf
of the Association, I have assured all 
possible cooperation to the Govern
ment. But apart from that I wanted 
to tell you that the retailers are put 
to trouble by the Government by 
not providing any genuine g o o d s to 
them through any of their agencies.

Chairman: Do you wish to say
that the Government should become 
the seller of all the food articles?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: The Govern
ment is probably intending to become 
the trader.

Chairman: The Government does
not intend to become the trader. It 
encourages you people, the voluntary 
associations.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Though the 
cooperative methods, they also want 
to take the trade ultimately. It seems 
to be their aim. My humble submis
sion is that the retailers are being 
beaten by both the sides.

Chairman: What is the concrete 
help that you are going to give to the 
Government?

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: I
want cooperation in this respect. Can 
you tell us where stones are being 
manufactured. Can you give us the 
address?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: After ascer
taining the address, I will certainly

give the information. The munici
pality gave me the information. A t 
first, I did not believe it. But after
wards I ascertained it and it came to 
be true.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: You
are referring to rice where stones are 
mixed up.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: The stones
are grounded and the mineral is 
powdered and pulverised.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: Where 
is it done?

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: It is done in 
the south in the Selam District. There 
are factories.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: I appeal to 
the Members of the Committee that 
the retailers must be given some safe
guards.

Shrinufti C. Ammanna Raja: Even 
though they import stones and mix 
them with rice, they must be given 
some safeguards.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: That is not 
at all my request. Such adulterators 
should be given deterrent punishment.

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: The mixing
of these things with rice cannot be 
done by the grocer or the retailer or 
the dealer or the provisions merchant 
here. These things are done by the 
rice mills which get large quantities 
from South.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: A ll
the mill-owners do it?

Shri V. V. Punnaiya: I cannot
guarantee that.

Shri S. Varhala Rao: It is my hum
ble request that there should be some 
safeguards for the retailers, or, the 
Government must be in a position to 
supply at least to the retailers some 
genuine quality food articles.

Chairman: Government are not
traders.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: Otherwise 
it is impossible for the retailers to get 
on.
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Shri Shiv Chara* Gupta: It is
known to everybody that there is 
adulteration both at the retailer's 
level and wholesaler's level. The an
xiety of everybody is— yours and 
ours—  that honest traders, whether 
retailers or wholesalers, should not 
be punished. How can it be done 
unless you can help us? Nobody has 
given us a solution to this problem.

Shri K. Venkateswarlu: It is being 
said that some stones are mixed in 
the rice and distributed in the coun
try. With great respect so far as 
Vijayavada area is concerned— which 
is the biggest rice producing centre—  
we have not received a single com
plaint of that sort. So far we have 
sold some lakhs of tons in the entire 
districts of Andhra Pradesh such as 
Krishna, West Godavari and East 
Godavari and Government have ana
lysed it. Unless they analyse it, they 
do not receive rice from us. So far 
Government have not made any com
plaint of that sort. Further, we have 
exported rice to Kerala. From there 
also we have not received any com
plaint of this sort. We have not re
ceived it either from Mysore or 
Madras. Therefore, these allegations 
have no substance in them. We, 
humbly on our part, submit that we 
are at the disposal of the Government 
and we extend hearty co-operation to 
check these malpractices.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You said that this 
Bill is being rushed through in great 
hurry and haste. How can you say 
that? Don't you consider that there 
is great deal of adulteration?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: The pro
ceedings of the Committee are hasty 
and the country and the dealers, as 
they stand today, are not able to 
follow your proceedings or pro
grammes. Nobody knows what . is 
happening in Delhi. Therefore, I 
humbly submitted that the Commit
tee must take the opportunity of tour
ing the country and giving opportu
nities to the retailers' association to 
represent their difficulties, etc.

Dr. C. B. Singh: If you ask thi9
Committee to visit the whole 9even 
lakhs of villages, it cannot be done. 
Your blame that we are in a hurry is 
entirely misplaced. We are not in a 
hurry. We are giving you all oppor
tunities. Your suggestion that we are 
in a hurry is all wrong.

Shri S. Varahala Rao: You should 
not take it in that sense. What 1 
meant was that you are dealing with a 
matter affecting 43 laklhs of people 
in four days.

Chairman: We have been listening 
to many people and reading many re
presentations, we are thinking over 
this and having deep deliberations 
over the matter and in the end we 
shall come to some conclusion on the 
basis of the guidance given by you.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Raja: You
paid that agricultural commodities 
must be separated. A t the same time 
you say that retailers do not adulte
rate. If they are not adulterated, why 
are you keen that agricultural* pro
ducts should be separated?

Shri S. Varahala Rao: This is to
save the retailers from unnecessary 
harassment. Agricultural commodities 
are harmless if they are properly 
cleaned. They are not injurious to 
human health.

«Pr TOWT : fT P R K  in;
ft w tf f
fa *  *Pstft f  ITT I «PTT W5TT ST?* 
1^?t |  f a  t  VT 5T$f

*ft WT 3H1>t TPT Sf VT ift
 ̂*T#*t ift fftiT  JVR 1>T% l?t

fcft mfa ir iff 
wv ?

I  f a  vim f a  <. -*0^ ift

ST$f q ^ fR  I WT *TTT 1>t
TFT if Vt \ »T$%lft
f  f*pr ift gnrar $ *nr $ i^irt

1*T% ift ^iit ?
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* t  mm: jrj?r tft

lit f t  q ^ rp ff srr 1 1

f*r w t  stfstt *r srfft% 1 1  

?ft # <Tl\eO Jr f t  f t  wvtft |  i

«ft g w ft* m  «rww : % f^r s t  

a t *TTO % VX <T£5TRt arr

1 1

«ft W«TT : WT «Ff& I

f v  ifNr it |r ix  *TT ®HTCT T tfv r

Jfer s l̂r ? t a n i %  i w n ft arhr t a w  

qtar t  *t ^  f t  *nrcft i |

Chairman: On behalf of the mem
bers of tihe Joint Select Committee, I 
thank you very much for your kind 
guidance and information.

(The witnesses then withdrew).

The Committee then adjourned.
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: ?ft STTT WTT ftftt- 

fiT5T WT |  v ft f t  % %

W Ft ift ftnTT | I % *MMT
STFT STTCT

|  rft ?T#T ft ^  Ttftrft I

sft oiciim

ir m *  ^  ^  i

fa^nr $ i sm rm  * t

xtrz «rf?r envm v *nr 1 1  ^rft 

srcft ftft)t**r ft *rn?»r f t ^ r c  ft

fTVTTV JPTHT W V t V  I  I ^  %

^TT ^ ft> TT %

^ W k ^  T O

$ ft? $tr *ft »nff irtr w<*rra

% ifterc ft sranftaT 1 1  rs fin t ?t

«FT trwr t f f c  s t ?

f r o  i

3fr TT̂ r m  & X Z  ?T #5PT % fa irPfi+w P»>*ii >raj ̂ sfar «rft ̂ sftr 
<TV ^  % ink ft t f t a w i w  *£?** 

fa>w sprft % far* grN- ^  stpt 

<pp $ir »Pt « rm  ft ijwrwT f w r  

t̂pt i

y s  % tra ft u  s fa f r  w fr t*ft ^  

|  sfr f v  arr̂ T ft nmf ft ? ti* t  vr^ft 
f t ^  1 1  ^o, « fk  w ,

 ̂K *fhfr ft r«**Tl ft *TT *U?*!ST

irr <r t  ’=mfrrff i t  *nft 1 1  q r 

rra *pt $sr »m fo r  % ft * t*t ^

?IWT TOST ^ I w  ^  WPTT %

t v m w a W r  % *rra nw , tflr  

*nft |  snfdT t  ftr * 
v tftn ff v t  ŝr «rr v r  ?ft w *

ft 5TT !T̂ f f  I f̂ T t  ?nrw 5 5
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I * *  f t  i f  IT T  ^  WT% t  I V t  
<TT ^ T %  «TO5T fe ® * ^f 1?? VK %

f ^ s r  f ^ r  * f t  f ^ p s r r f  |  * f  z m
%  «t p t  i f  stt i r m t  |  i * t ? t ? r f f t  i f  w w t
3RT $ <M Tt $  * T f  ? t j  f i l M T  ^  ftcTT t  <ft 
a n f ^ T  t f t ? 3 * % 3 ? T T f c < T P T f t  f w r r f  
w r t  f f t f r  $  ^ r k  s r tt  a f t  * f  ft? fr  
scrcff 11 ^ 7 t  t t  3 n t  * t  * t o t
u p t t  f*P P  3t p t  s f t r  ; ft%  ^ t  s rra t 3T?st
i f  %  ^  ^ T  H ^ T T  <TT5TT

?ft ^ir fk w r  ^ t « ihht w^rr ftm  
I ' I fKT fV#rTT ft W  eft «PT

q^t *WelT |  I ^ 4 S T  ?*T 9TRT ft *H3fFT 

Tfett f  fa  9T?ft % 3TCT % W I ff?ft TT 
5»f3R>^PT| fjRWt f% 3*Tf ft P * M lf 

^ t  f o  3TCT *TT »ro t «fT * f  f a ^ T  ^  |  
t f t T  q O l ' W  J T f  f f a T  f  f a  5HJ«TT H T  f t R T

|  sflr f w n f  ^t ^ f t  ft#  ft $sr 

irt^ f i f  stwr 'rra r 3 r r a T f  * f t r  ^  
fq #« f r spt ^ h :  ' 0| w t  tt ^ t t

£ 1

IT® HTOT : ®TTT ft 3ft +(i»ilio» .
<h<-h i § ^ft eft f*f% ?n w  ferm ftft>»r W4 

W T  * T f  * c W I $  fa> 3 W  s t t t  * r f  *TTftft *  
fip spT5!T T O  f  5ft f*T 5RTT-

ftpft Vt 'T’p f  * fk  fa*T eTTf ft T*T

ftH R ?  sftm ft «fft 5H% ^T ft ft

w t <t  *t>  ̂ i

« f t  a r e fa ft : 53%  ft n r  i t r r  g m w  

* i f  f  ft> 3 r f t  *ir a t  ?f r a r  t  ^ f t  
f t t ^  T T  ^ s t  f a f t  ^ > F m  f t w  3TTO
>rftr ? (ft  ’i * j n i  W*F>T '3W Vt t |4d ( T t

r̂rar wt ^ n n  i

T!o nlMi : ÊT T t t  ^  <li1'

«tt t r ^  ? « t h  i r  w i  f , faifrrar « n r t  
a  ^ f f ^ f t  ?t w i t  1 5ft fv g p fr  3 m f f  q r  

i r h r  %  ? 5r r r * r  ^ n r r  f t

^RrTT |  ?

s f t  w r t i f t : « P t f  i»?rT w if t r ? r
VT?TT 3ft %  f t l t j
f t  I

¥ ! •  H I m < : TTTT <(ft ? n < ft
i ^ h f ^ i R  |  v n r  w N  v f f  »i^ r  v t f
tnfT ^ j f t  ®t^V vtit 5ttfl<i m H T JPTT w t  
3 r f  t  «rn r ^  t o t  w*
w m f t r  w p f  v t f  w m t  ^ r  ^ t  
^ m  s%  ?

« f t  j w W  : %  t j f f  i f  wi | t r  ^

vn m tr % Ttft q t  f?T% ^ r  st|?r ?n̂ : 

rft W T ^  wm ^  MV -3*T ^ t  »I^ t JTT5TR- 
f%  ^ 1+  3pt %  Hi>ti *< vH*i ^  v l  Tr^rTr
M fc ^t 30^ ^t 3TT flTV̂ t f  I

H o HSftVTT T̂TOT : 5TTT ^  W t% - 

^ fI»T  V t ^  ^ T ,  M M  ^ t  <n<iin\
f> ft *ftr ^ f  f^r 5tt? i m k  w n
T̂̂ v̂ t ^ 3ifT ftr T̂aRT %■

«B t^  5#  ^ R ? t  srt^r
JfTJTTT f W  I 7 7 W T W  ^ t l T  eft l l f  |
ft r  w r m  ^ft f ^ T F K R  ^ i m i O  ^rr wm 

^ r r f^ v r  5 f ^ r |  % f t ^ r  a ft 
t f * r n r  ^  ^  f t ^ w e  « f t ^  |  ^  

v *  3 T F T  ^r^cft %  ?rr«r ^ r  ^ n M t  i 
%nr t o t  v t  in ' ^ n r f r ^ f  ^ t  t ^ r  eft t s t  

|  ftr v k  {«i w k  ?  ifk  #  
w t w r  |   ̂ < n ft  ^ r rr  % w fln m i %  ^sr 
qrr f r o r r f f ? f %  T f %  %  ^ r v t  f w v ’ n f  
■mt m  3 m t f ,  i » w t  3 w t  >rt 3 t r t t  i  

s f k  ^ t  ^ t %  >pr fe r T f  s t h t  $ ^ f t r  ^ r i f
f’TO’TTf ’PIT ft  3TRft f  ’prf^n  ̂ 3 W t
« r » r n  s i r  ffrO ra  * T f t  ^ r t t  f  eft
^ T T  fT fiT T  » T f  I  f«P ? T « R R T  
* m  * r f  s T ft f  i m r  mm* i n  
f w n f  37TC «n  » r f r  ?> m  ^ f  
fa s r r f  ^ f t  ^ i f f ^  ?fhc m %m&x 

?n>«rT |% f i p s r  o t t  s r o  ifR rr ^ f t  |  j
«. « i€fT gta i nf $ %  ft* % ft rW«f

?TT^ f  3 R T f 3 P T f 'PC * l W  i f  tH fft?
m i  ff »ft*T Owmft % wre far
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f r s f i  ir «r?.rf if i*n t %

5>mT srra $  * t r  ^ f ^ f f a  H 

<£r ?ft vw  $r»rr f t  i w r  *ro fafem tf 

f t  tnv; % m v m  f t  f a w t a T f t  % %  m  

#JTTC. |  fa  * t *  fW TT gUT 5T$f

#3r*r *ft? f s  if «mft ?iff n?nt ? <7*

S T P fjft  ^  ’ T f t  ffc??ft i f  i r  » P T *  ? T *%  

v t ^ p r  5 T « F T  V ? T  «TT f a  *  $ g i f  f W * £  
vt 5Tf«T * t  *̂r* sftr «>t fesrTr ?w 

t o  a f = r * m : ^ r  ^  r t  * f a  * f t  v ?  f r m  

% f a n  s t t  i f  $<& ir %  * n * f t  f r  » m

frsrtt <TTT 5Tft ?> 'TTOT I

s r r r  * m  ?fr*T « r : * r t  rrch- i r  v ®  * 3 .>3
3 ?  ^t +l£ TT+dl tiixii ^ I 

fW  ^rTT |  fa  SST % ?FTT̂ T f*r

W T  I

«ft m W t: ?ftr if vt 
sfa cR(. ir fafk t̂T J^t fa r̂r >mr 

I  I ?JT%? STT5T-fc £. q r ? i  *ptt | , 

4 7  fa fa%«ft if \ *n ^ 11
#? v t  * v f j  *nn 1 1

¥ T o  F S f t ^ T  H T H f. * 'I 'H - 'f r ?

?ft v *  f t  T^n, w l f a  ** src*r
A
5 5

4 t  H fW t: m x  $Z  *  T^ fz  f a w  

fifBTT TOT & St FTf^T ?TH-*te %*W  ̂

q T ^ ^ f W f ^ ^ F T ^ T f ^ t T T  I W  

*  f a s t  ir mtws w -4 i* z  «.

q*̂ RT ^  R̂r>c!T $, 5̂. 5̂
m<$<t itt ^ ^rnrr ^t I *PTT *ft<T sHT

m  in ?t. aft srrfaift tftx <rc

*TPHR£ W  3T 3*JTST ^t HT̂ TT I 

IftftW K  % £ T*$fe ij& n  T̂HTftfl 

^  1 1

Shri S. N. Mitra: In milk, there are 
two things: one is the actual fat
and the other is the solution fat. The 
fat content is variable. That is why 
in Andhra Pradesh a lesser fat stan
dard has been kept, but the solution 
fat tefhe mosTttniform and of a cons

tant nature. That does not vary. 
That is why it has been kept at 9 all 
over India. It cannot go below that.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How many
samples have you tested to say that 
this is the same?

Shri S. N. Mitra: These have been 
done in thousands by the National 
Dairy Research Institute. We have 
also analysed many samples in the 
laboratory. I have not got the data 
with me immediately.

IToWsfafT *iW<: $■

5 d̂c> VT % ^T cT̂ S* P?>*h ĤTT

v z  w  m r fo  ^  % f a  m

^i<5i *4idi

f t  W T  «FT T̂TTT ftrft WTK

Tnft ?f f a m r  I v ?t f̂ rcr
5TR-^3 ^  f t  r m  m r  ^ i

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You must 
have tested also some samples from 
Andhra Pradesh.

Shri S. N. Mitra: Yes.

Shri C. M. Kedaria: They have 
stated at page 5 of their memoran
dum that solid non-fat would be 9 per 
cent in a given sample of milk only 
when fat is 7*5 per cent or more than 
that, and, therefore, when fat is re
quired to be 5 per cent, the standard 
for solid non-fat should have been 
fixed at 6 per cent only, and not 9 per 
cent as has been done. Is the 
proportion mentioned (by them cor
rect that the percentage of fat should 
be 5 per cent and that of solid non
fat should be less than 9?

OTRfc *!$t<fl: iTRxT % Vt#-

*nrr|i

^ ffcTT $ fa  £ 3r f &  
Z if f t  F̂RTT IfrfWS

5rnr-<g? f t  ^  t ^  w f  «tt?tt 1 1

Shri S. N. Mitra: Just now, I have 
given a short explanation! Ho show 
that there is no Ctfhnection, practi
cally, as far as uniformity is con
cerned, between the fat content and 
the solid non-fat. The solid non-fat



m
o f  milk is remarkably constant, 
whereas the fat of milk varies. Even 
if the fat may go down to 5 per cent 
or 4:5 per cent or 3 per cent, the 

^olid-non-fat of buffallo milk cannot 
form below 9 per cent. In fact, it 
is never lower than that, because if 
that falls, then the whole theoiy of 
osmotic pressure goes to pieces, 
which cannot happen in nature. Take, 
for instance, the case of blood. The 
osmotic pressure has been remarkably 
constant in blood, and likewise, the 
cosmotic pressure of milk is also re
markably constant. It is on the basis 
of there physico-chemical facts that 
these percentages have been fixed.

Shri iN. C. Chatterjee: Have you 
also conducted tests on samples from 
Andhra Pradesh?

Shri S. N. Mitra: Yes, we have 
tested milk from all over India.

if 
fvm vf % frit |  i if

^ f v  VW

|  i

I T p  i p f o n  :  f a t f Y  %  f ? T  

|  *TT ftRTTW H *TT p H  i ,

zmtit i u r n  % F r̂rflf 2*z
% *rc w  m  ^ N r  <rr t  f r

I

t <TT wrr
^  ^  m fm -

t i t £ & * r ? t t i t t i t $
$ •

I T o  * I H T  : t i t
t  I

B r. Cw B. Singh: Is the assertion 
that tiie contents of solid-non-fat does 
not vary in the whole of the country 
correct? Is there no variation at all?
Or is there soifie margin of variation?

I believe that there must be some 
margin.

Shri S. N. Mitra: I would like to 
explain what I have stated. I have 
stated earlier that it varies to some 
extent, but the minimum cannot fall 
below 9 per cent. It may vary bet
ween 9 and 9:5 per cent but it is 
not as variable as the fat.

Dr. C. B. Singh: It must be men
tioned clearly that it varies. The 
range of variations, should be men
tioned.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: May I take 
it never goes below 9 per cent?

Dr. S. N. Mitra: I have made that 
clear already.

STTT JTf U«-fcn T̂7»T q|?l
I  I 3 *  m  t *

*nrr ^  % qfw r #^rcr ft 
anwfir i s^ r ir grange
t  ft» srrcwt w sfr  'rfr̂ nr % %
vnw Jf ft «rm i prfwr w

if *nrr HT srfbn  «*** T9TT

TRT I  ft? WTTCT *TCT

VT l

W W f i l  5 i n f t T l f f H T ’ T t N -,
^  I,  ft̂ Y $■

I

w W : f*rrt *r?t *nr$t ilf
f  %  OlMT W t

*t <nr»fr $ xftx
*rr̂  <ifxsR ^ ft * r «rrâ  'ft^r o t  

«tt *p k  ?̂ rn: «it *t f fR  to t
ft 3fT̂  ?ft . . .

Wo *TWt: aft ̂ ttt •R5T f ,

>rftar ft m | «ftr
?nrr ^nift i 3ft
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f^FTTVr I  an? *rrtt * t o t *  v t  ^ t f t  
^ t?tt $ i t o  9  *nftr urtw tt  ^nrw 
q>*t * t r t t  f  ? » r f t v  * n r o t  qft *rt 3 *ttv t 
WTPT TSPTT I

nrfgft : fapr Jf *?
5 9  5TT<TT t, srrq Wr 1 tt?t vt jsr 
*n r * 7%  ^  %  $p i f  f W n
|  I TOVT aft f^jF? I  ^  5TT 

• I f t  y ^ n i  ^  I ^ f t  ^ T rT  i f  *jf?5PT 
T O  ^ W l  o * f t r  ^  ^TRT ^TRTT ?  ( % f« M
v m  Jr mqx q?t$ ?r?ft irtm $ 1 

$ * r n r  q rf;rr  *r?  % %  s p i t  q rt%
«W*1 T T  " T ^ T  5PTT f^lTT an if fq> JT f 
* F ® T  f t j  t 'TFT f w  fSTT ?tr I ,  e R  
'T P ft  ^fr TTF'eT f*P T  *PPeft i I

*To mfhm hi*»< : ?ptt it qpft 
f*RT % eft ?*

* f t  n rfsft : a r* ^TT T̂TrTT I  eft
r a v  ?nq *nsr *nrr t4t’, f i t  q?tf 

^eTTTSr *r^t 5 *

Vto H S ftH T  «TWT : f l T T T T  l*q> QT> 
■*ri* * f t r  tfq> t*qr «tr  *r qr7% <t^?i 
’Tift ^ TT tt^ d l I  I 4||M*hl ?^T TOTT 
v t $  T - r H m  ^ t ? t t  f t n T  1 1T5 < n q  * p t

|  I

«ft toW * : ^  aft ^hr ^ snq% 
* r t r  ? * n t  %  f t  ? F » n r  w f
1 1 <tft m r ?ft §  f*r?nw?
^T Tfar f t  fl^dT ^ I apTf aprg %*sftjr 
**TPT T T  SPH- H ^ a C l ^  * qifteT 
f t  arr? * r k  aft $sr sn% T O * t £ s r  >r %
3*T »R Ŵ Pt ?PIT ?PTT f^t 3JT? eft Tt*T 
V T A  n*t> J T  ^ t  41+dl ^  I 
5tr »ft ?ptt ?Ptf sftrt qm arpt ?rt 
^ f t  ? m  r ^ ^ f t  =5nf^% 1

« i o  # to  jfto  : * r r r  % v ? t  |  
Pt> *10 ^  ^1(1 $  13 w t

?T?RT T T  « J ? m  f w r  3 T R 1 ^ r f i  ^  t 

v n  $ vftf ^fjppr wm f t  eTTfr TO 

»Rt5T 5Tt»ff ^  * R T  ? t  ? 

«#t v q N t : ^ tv t  ift v t v m f b r

^ R T T T r t  3 F ft | ,  ^ r %  H ^ ? T  T t
«rt^r ?rt w t  f r t  %  ? r k  q r  f t i r  |  1
STT3T >TWt ^t ^  W  ift ^  ftrleft

I  I

H o  ifto  ^ t o  : t r r r v r  
? ?  i  ftr 3ft trr  I  ^  ?

• f t n r f l f t  : ^  i f t  q fs R T  srt 7 T %  
* f t r  *T? aft € f^ s»r ^ T  e lftV T  | ,  I P T C
» f t  y g f l m  ^ t  arr^ 1 aft » f t  j a - w %  

$*z f%JTT arr^ * f t r  fq>r ^ r v t  
T̂ r% ^ t  ?aniRT arm 1

» T o  #0 ^ to  « m  T t f
% s r ftH ft  w r  ?T^t T̂ r ^  |  ? v m ^ t  
* j ^ P P T  eft ^ ? T  3 fft  ^  I

« ft  w rta ft : t^qr ® tct *ft€ t tmPl'i
51 ^ t ^ t ^  I TO *TT W ifi  
'***% ?»T ^  SPT W R t  |  %  ? n ft  ?ft»ff

^  m  \

«r t H »io ^fto s r c w t : snq^T w t  

»T5RW I  f% |T  ^  »TR % £fe*T *FT 

TO^TPT ^ t  ?

«Tt m W t  : 5 p : 5r ^ t f  I??TT
5flp?pr | j  f?PTT ^  ahf% imnmr ^ 

9ft»ft %  q f q tn ^ n « h  f t  q r  iv r  
VT% ?PIT r ^  4|<<| 7*̂  .1

? P R  ^ t f  f ^ H M d  eft ^3% qr^t
?nrr ^ t  ^ 1%  1

<rt ^en$hi»TO ’ T T r n m  :  w r t
n ,  T̂T e. % r^^iPrvi ^t f  :

There should be provision for 
the sale of milk of standard 
parity to suit the purchasing 
capacity of the people.
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?? ftrrr $ fa farcr qft*rm 
Sf Trft fa?rnTT 3rnt 'rfVniw if J3-
Vt *l>)*(ei <«i'0 ^ T f^ - ( WT ?T* ^ ?

m1 w r f #  j fti^r *t% F̂̂ 5t ^ ftf 

1 «;?ft%srft- *r r̂rfV̂ , <nr̂  
e ft%  v r  * f t r  #  ^ r %  f a t r  q * r  • 1
■̂ t.f[ t ^t% fatr ?? f̂ftr ?srt nf |  I 
?HTTsrF5rrcSr5q%*iT5srt?ft

f  f a  ^Pt VT *T*T ? fT 7 T T fftT 7 t  I

IT* g ifN r  «il<H : STFT V ?  ^ 

fa $tT T̂*t i»T *T5TT f. X?[T *PT% *T if
# ^T VT llT  JTT $J %T 3RT #  I

*TTC ^Ht *>T *tT ft I

W*rWt : *T$ jft *f% v f t  f  

* ?  vnjsr *rr% % «t?% 3ft m nf^ ft ^
^  ^r%  * T t S f * f r f i « r n ? % 5 * T T O T  

^  v x  |  i

«ft fo  l^fo WT^fft : JIT** *PHT
% fan% ?rc** $ ?

*ft **faft : *t o'TTT % wrft* ( | I 

«ft f *  t^f» ir N W t ! ^  c F̂

*Tl*»ft faepft tf# TVeTT f  ?

«ftmWh*?t$lT*TSRITt, *t$ *t,
*frf v t f  <nrf i # fa *  m  Ir *t* *^

‘q V  SHFT TSRTt f  I

•ft « o  qwo wrpifNft : im *
s * * * f  if *r fa a * f  % t o w  f a * * * |  

*ftr if fad*) «mr jtr *flr 
!faa%  ^ r  ?

«ft mWt : qw gtj f  I
3ft for n? fiw re ^w$r w*rr% 
*% i % fa* ee. t o  i f R f t  *r*Tft 

*£*r if *nt i

«ft VO qwo «refl*ft : fa*r u to it  

<TT ^Rsr*r W  ftr ? if WT **ft * t  ? 

WT % * ftr ft  f t  3THT 5 fa  cTTfT % * f t

F t  *  ?

«ft m faft s f̂t̂ r vtec¥  St 
fait 3n%  ̂ I sfr̂ T eft *4\Xi% Wft 
»T3T ?t 3TRft t  I JHTt WT75T r^f^M faft 
Sr T^t I  n k  l̂ T 3ft TT JTtf̂ R? I,  

<<4di 1 1  ? r t  #pqw qra- ft »htt ?w 
eft vtf sr-rrsi ft «rft 1 %fan ? r t  ttw 
»rft ftdi  ̂ ?fr v w rt ^ rm  ^mi  ̂ 1 

5fit ^5 3rprr |  eft ^  iwnr 2fw<i 
% far  ̂ % Ri*l  ̂ 1 ^  5^ttt

MTT *T*TT eft <5fa f t  WK *11*1 I
%¥ 5¥ *3(^ % ift ^  |  f a  ŜT

ix z  ^  %■ JRTftra- ?rft T? *PTT «TT I 

V t f o  *^T° WTRfWt : ’RTT STTTTt 

3rpm tt ^  |  faefreft5T%sfttart3r»Pt 

#rcr?r it^  *r̂  ?rtr ^ r Sr i r t t  <rnrr ?

«ft wWV : 3ft, if «TT I

iwwfir n ft v n  j ^ t <rn% *t ?t

^ T T  *tWR f r̂r %■ m  v t f

^  t  ?

<#t WlWt : WTW if *TT WHT «TPT 
% fait ^ r r  |  i

<ft V o TQRo IlfilM ) : UTT f t

«l«i»cl fair % *n?npr ^ ? 

•ftw W t • t^ftfar^iM' %

îd^H I

VTo p̂ftMT *TWT : fTTT *t f a

ffw t ?RFT % «mr tTfr #5T I , f a #  ^  

«mr *t f a #  % t r t  1 1  « m  w *  
?ftnf ?r Jtfa w  «rr «ftv 

*ft%  w  % *$ ,  3ft f a  v t f

TfTVtlTT ^ft ftnr, 5ft *TTT FT ?ft*ff ft  
^ ^ VPT Sf
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ir i ftr cTTf vfs- 
*fis«rt tft wvwt |  i srnft *nn ^ 5  

^r% v t  * tin  ^  *flr
?*T 5TOT ?n% % ^frft *tft ^  I

*n t JpRft % %a % $  n m n p ?
nrft % ŝr % «rrt 5f ft*fr vt ffn  ^ f  
irTcft ftr $«r fn js ft i swt *m  
wtt wot snpff *pt ^ ?ft wrT%
% 9f t  $  »ft ft* ft  «F?t 5m  ^  j r t t  I

wrtift : t  % *r?T ftr W  * 
iprvt vpttt winfhr *ft ftr̂ RT ■̂ rfgij, 1

Wo JJSftWT WHIT • p  t
*T*f( % T̂T TfTt STRft % Vt$ «S«A«i
^  *tptt i aft nhvmtfCT sier % i f s t  
g fr o r  ^ r v t  ftn?rt |  'STTT v r  tft f*nr

T̂V̂ ft  ̂ I

«ft W*rflft : *TT ^ f t  I
|  I

<ft Ipfo ffto VC# : tTTTOT
*t * T ? m  *J?V I  f t r  ^  f a r * ,  ijtW  f t w v  

srrft vt ft^n intr 1

(q r invfhr W*tT *TT T̂T 
«i<*i$ ^ t 5® *nnr ?w> jt̂ nj: »itot ir

T̂ T I )

•ft # 0  nrwn : Jr zvftn
m*t % pftam srt ift sjtpt ir 
^  $r t  ^ r f^ i % *tt% J n ft^ r  ir 

ift ftrarc t  xfR »T?t *ft ^ t  |  ftr 
^t «TRT % Ĥ TT %% I
j a  v t  1 <fe q w r *  f a  v r  $  

?t% % 5*rrrr ^  f  1

3 *% 'mr tftr *faft *rt aft ^ r  fort |  
im% *t gftm srff 11 *■$ *H 5Tt«ft % 
w m i f  $r «ft < * v r  f w |  1 

%tftJT? fTff ITOSf if ^ftvrr I  1

<i^«raT: ^ r%  an^ ir ’’r e f  

1 # ^ t %4 t lz f t  r̂ vq%  ftr^  

^ f t r t n  |  f t r  j t ?  •u d M m i w  « %  f %

5 5  ir « ik  w t  w t  f w  |  1 $'$w 
^ f t W t  ^ t srt^r r̂ *rft a m r tt

5T ?fr ?ft «n»t %
ftp? W IT ^TT 4«<̂ |i> I J|{|<l

?fWr T t ’R R t vfvm tfm 3RT ^ T

ffcfiT 1 1 #  s i p n  g  f t r  ' i p f t w

T t TT 10  VT f t
3TR I

•to gcftm T̂*TT : 3W ^  JT̂ WT
^ r%  >forcn ^ ft*rr ft* ^  ^

wt't <tt ftv r n r  v ftA  %ftRT ?r»rc 

wit irk 3TR im rnr | ?ft ftrc 
« m t  vr%  % Gi^f t ^ H i JT̂ r

^rftrr | %rnr 5ftT  *r^t ^ |n r %

VT UT ? l i l l  fipr (PF OT

f̂t»r f t v #  ir 55T |  w tr *nrr

^  ^ h c f v r  | ?ft m w r w  
^ K i  % ftn? ir

f t f ^ r  5Tft *r^pr ft^ t fT f^ r 1 w % 

w m  vm 4>i ?nr w f t  < r̂ *ft€V 

ifr w?it *nr^T |  «ftr ^ r  

it*v#  5ftn arrv 4 .^ 1 f n it  f  1

•ft HKIW  :
Item 7 of the Memorandum at page'
11 says:

“Provision ‘for appeal to the 
cow’ should be made in the Act 
to enable the vendor to rebut 
the charge of adultaratiaW"

^ tm  sn ft^ r «ritr «rft?r t  ^  f r o  * r
3TR5TT ^ r^ l j  I

*ft tito *iAm : SITft^fr l?tX

irft^T ^ i t  tftz  % ^rfwq ^tTh^ 

vn rr # n̂ftF ♦n: ?nr

% v t  w jtti 1 iyfaw  m %  ifr  
w  ^  ^t mfvsnr vî n i <  $ i
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Shrfcnati V. Vfrnla Devi: The
memorandum says:

“Provision should be made to 
sell milk of different grades to 
suit the purchasing capacity of 
the people.”

H M f l w t  : J ®  ’ T T f V  

aft f a  W fft VT 
|  #  w f ^ r r  $ s r < T F ft

f * m  j n  * r r  *j f * t  ^  f  *  * f o n

f a ? * T  *n r < * T f f t  f ,  w t  J i f  a tn r 

m w t  - n M H i r O  i r  * n f  |  ?

¥ T o  W W tW T  m a t  : » m %  W r t m

Ir «f?t |  fa * t ^  *rrf* * 
t o t  |  & r  fa**r % $«r *rt f  if 

»̂t M i'M  i

sfV awtftawr : mwt *rcrt- 
f iA lR  % *t*WT 2000 f  I Jf SPTC 
T r t f r  v t  f v R m z  F t ^ f t  |  iTT ’ A t t  3 * r i r  %  

frfrr*WT vst vrar |  tffc <t*v ffeft 
f  ?ft «n̂ iP<*fi *ptt *r ajnfai ffim 
|  eft wt sfarr jrft ft*n fa
jtr  % u rm tt *rtn tft£t

* r * f r r  ^ h f t E T  ? T fr  m  h  
■ iftT JIT #  T?% ^T Vfft’T %

s r n r  srrr f w  ?

vt wqfaft : ^ ju  ^t
^ t t  s f a  o r f j r  i r r *  s i$ r f t  * r a * f t  $ 1

fâ PTT 3VTHt f*i*ri • jut f  ?TT falftft

% p, *̂̂ 1 ̂  11  'afliti

< f * a ) * n S T  ^ f a ,  5 f a  tRTT «T$T H * T  

W  |  I

*ft : jt? <rt
wn%  *ra% »sm* ir $ %  <§*
W f l f a r r  I T T 'T V t  f t * T  «T V T  I

«ft i #  : f!T 5nr>r

v m r v  ^nff T fi |  t%  «pfr fa

w m fe *n?tarr : m  % wtfrnj 
m #  innft %faTTff=rT*rT |  f a

srw f i t  snr% S f a  fâ sr ?ntf *Tf 

PlfllU *t VhTTft Vt SRJT fa*TT 3TT 
W>RTT |  I f*T 3% Tfa% % fax* aft fim 
«mr v r t |  I  ^rir mx f®  ^fbrt f
?fr ^T SRT*I% ir mrf̂ TT TT% Tt
^ i k  f  sftr q ft  t o  I  fa  f r̂% <nw t

T̂HTT  ̂ I #  v^€t v t  sftr %

HTWt %rft g fa  «mr % sir
pMKt % SPHRT faHT I

(The witnesses then withdrew).

n. Delhi Ghee Merchants9 Associa
tion, New Delhi

Spokesmen:
1. Shri Puran Mai
2. Shri Baldev Bansal
3. Shri Om Prakash Malhotra,

(Witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats)

‘IBTiuapuuoa si. 9un{)auios 
dence will be treated as public un
less it is specifically mentioned that 
something i^ confidential.

Shri Baldev Bansal: Our associa
tion welcomes the amendment of sec
tion 10 to enhance the penalties for 
adulteration. At the same time, wfc 
would like to ask the Committee to 
be cautious while amending this sec
tion because it is very important 
that the position of the honest trader 
is safeguarded fully. At present 
there are certain defects in the Act 
and the position of the honest trader 
is not at ajl safeguarded. We want 
to focus the attention of. the Com
mittee on the defects that are there 
before we make some proposals. '
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We are not at all satisfied with the 
set-up of the laboratories as at pre
sent. The work in the public analy
tical laboratory is not up to the mark. 
Samples are tested wrongly and 
samples are wrongly labelled as 
adulterated even though they are 
pure. This position could have been 
rectified if we could (get justice from 
the Central Food Laboratory.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Even the Cen
tral Food Laboratory does not give 
you justice?

Shri Balder Bansal: That is what 
w e have felt. I have got evidence in 
support of my content on.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You may send 
that to the Government. This Com
mittee is not sitting in judgement
over the Central Food Laboratory.

Wo IJWo : T*

#  «ITrT TT J3TPT T̂T I

*To jrmr : ?p r

«t ,w s^nrcr s, ?fr

finvrocT ^
£ i

f o  Jfflfo Wlflfaft :

VT 5TTT $ I #  ^ ♦fHfd

H’RT W HI f , ?ft W f?

TW fwffM
% « «ft vr w**m tw’M's v  & * i
i  »rmfar* f  i fafsr't
fruU 'O k 52 w  
<rm, %fa?r t ^ r m r  four,

:3̂ rvt qwr i

w»n«rf<f n t̂wm : srrr %
■fit t  aft f »  wrefr t ,  w % s r o t

f^pj v k  #sr i ?*r 3% »u^Jid

i

Shri Baldev Bansal: We are not
satisfied with the present set-up of 
the laboratory. For that reason, we 
want that something should be done 
so that the samples are correctly 
tested.

Dr. Sushila Wayar: What Should be 
done? Should there be another ap
pellate laboratory over this present 
laboratory?

Shri Baldev Bansal: Our proposal 
is, firstly, that there should be four 
samples taken.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why?

Shri Baldev Banaal: Because we 
want it to be tested by another labo
ratory.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: When the ins
pector takes the samples from you, 
he takes them out of a lot of stuff 
that you have. He gives you one 
sample; he takes away two. If you 
want to get your own samples tested, 
you can take them out of the stuff 
that you have for y6ur own satisfac
tion. No court is going to give cre
dence to your analysis or the analy
sis given by your analyst; credence 
can only be given to the public analy
sis.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: The
whole idea is that instead of three 
samples, there should be four sam
ples.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Is it for your 
own information or you want the 
court to take this analysis?

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: My
submission is this. If four samples 
are taken, three may be taken by tfce 
food inspector and one w ill be given 
ta  the vendor. The food inspector 
will send one sample to the public 
analyst, Delhi for instance and if the 
trader wants the other may be sent 
to another analyst, say, Chandigarh. 
If the reports are within the margin
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o f human errofl and say that it is 
adulterated, then prosecution should 
be launched: otherwise, not.

I have myself appeared in nine 
cases of this nature where the re
ports were contradictory and the 
persons were acquitted. For ins
tance, in one case, the sample of 
chillies was taken and the Delhi 
analyst’s report was that it was 
to the Central Food Research Insti- 
to the Central Food Research Insti
tute’s director, his report was diffe
rent from the earlier report. In Cri
minal appeal No. 280 and also in 
another case decided by the Division 
Bench of Punjab High Court Justice 
Palshaw and Justice G. D. Khosla 
decided tKIfc ^>olnt; it* was held that 
whenever there is difference in the 
report between the Government ana
lyst and the director, the conclusion 
was that they did not do their Job 
properly.

Dr. Sushila "Nayar: We shall exa
mine your suggestion. You want 
that the same san^ple should be ana
lysed by two analysts. But you will 
agree that at some stage the appeal 
has to come to an end; it cannot be 
an indefinite process. If the trader 
feels something is wrong, he "an ĉ ven 
now appeal then it goes to the Central 
laboratory. You have yourselves 
stated that the Central laboratories 
Tiave stated that in some cases the 
analyst was no correct.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra; Che
mistry is an qxact science and so 
there is no possibility of divergence 
*>f opinion on a large scale, at any 
rate. My submission, therefore, is 
that before referring the matter to 
the appellate laboratory and before 
instituting proceedings against him, 
there should be two laboratory tests.

Dr. Sushila Nayar; Is it practica
ble? Already the load is so much 
and we find it very difficult to cope 
with the work. Do you conceive of 

B74(Aii)LS— 15

a possibility when the samples can 
be tampered with? You said yester
day that you had yourself put in 
eleven years of service as food ins
pector? Can the samples be tampe
red with?

Shri Om Frakash Malhotra: In the
nine cases I mentioned the samples 
that were sent for second test were 
those in the custody of the food ins
pector, because in the first appearance 
our defence is: no sample bottle was 
given to me; no price was paid. There 
is no possibility of tampering because 
the seal is there with the inspector.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There are other 
people who have felt differently; they 
say the seals are not so perfect and 
it is possible to tamper with them.

Chairman: You are talking about 
the samples with the vendors. But if 
the vendor feels that the inspector’s 
sample is not intact? That is the 
question.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: In cer
tain cases it is possible. Either the 
sample lying with the inspector or the 
sample in the possession of the ven
dor— any sample can be sent.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: I want to 
know whether all your nine cases 
were tested in the same laboratory? 
Do these cases relate to the same 
laboratory?

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: It is
only in the Delhi laboratory.

Wo ^r© yfFtfNfr

v fr  k n f z f t  t  |  i t t

i f  t-  Vf  fa 'W Tff

*to wffrrn n m  : t s t* " 
w  |  f t  iHivTy  w t r f r

f w w  r f t  fam  m  i

Dr. C. B. Singh: The statement
made by Shri Malhotra about the
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nine High Court judgments deserve 
very serious consideration. We must 
take serious notice of it. If it is ne
cessary, we can take four or five sam
ples and send them to the laborator
ies. But unless we devise a method 
it is quite possible that an innocent 
man may be prosecuted. There are 
nine cases on record. There may 
be thousands which have not come to 
our notice.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is a ques
tion which we can decide cmong our
selves after the examination of w it
nesses is over.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: Second
ly, autonomous laboratories should be 
set up for examination in case of 
appeal.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What do you
mean? Government laboratories are 
not autonomous?

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: In one of
the judgments referred to by Shri 
Malhotra the learned Judge says:

“It is a serious state of affairs 
prevailing in the laboratory.. . .  
the municipal corporation should 
take some steps to organise the 
laboratory in such a way as to 
rule out such corrupt pra
ctices . .

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is a reflec
tion against the Delhi analysis. I 
can understand that there may be 
some mistakes in the analytical labo
ratories maintained by the different 
municipalities and corporations and it 
is conceding this very factor that an 
appellate laboratory is opened by the 
Central Government. What you may 
say is that the analytical laboratory, 
instead of being that of th« corpora
tion, should be of the State Govern
ment. We can think of that. But do 
not ask us to have two laboratories 
for every sample.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: That
is our humble suggestion. It can be 
put into practice if it is practicable.

So far as the amendment of section
16 is concerned, while an enhanced 
punishment is given under the crimi
nal jurisprudence the principle is to 
test the criminal tendency and see 
whether he is a hardened criminal. 
That is why an enhanced punishment 
or penalty is given for the recurrence 
of the offence. In this case, t submit 
that there should be classification for 
imposing the penalty. For the first 
offence, it must be the minimum pro
vided. If a sample contains one per 
cent of moisture or 99 per cent adul
terated with Dalda, in the eyes of 
law, both are on the same footing. 
Further, if my sample fails to satisfy 
once in 1950 and again in 1980, I am 
Liable for enhanced punishment for 
the second offence committed by me. 
My submission in this respect is, be
cause we are making this Food Act 
a code by itself— it appears from the 
amendments that it will be a com
plete code in itself— we should pre
scribe a time-limit for the operation 
of the previous conviction.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Do you mean
to say that you can go on committing 
adulteration? The inspectors do not 
come every time. Once in a while he 
goes and checks and out of several 
cases one case is proved and punish
ment is given. Having gone through 
one punishment, he can go on doing 
whatever he wants provided he does 
it after six months or whatever is 
the time limit, so that the previous 
conviction does not count. Is that 
what you are suggesting?

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: Under
the Indian Penal Code, section 75, 
enhanced punishment shall be given 
in cases where the offence is com
mitted for a second time. But the 
High Court rules and orders say that 
the judge while giving the enhanced 
punishment should look into the faet 
whether he has committed the 
offence after a long long lapse of 
time, whether previously he was a 
pickpocket or dacoit and now he is 
settled in life and so on. If there is 
no mens re a, the offence should not 
be counted for purposes of considering
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whether there was a previous con
viction.

Chairman; Besides being the 
spokesman of your association, you 
are also an advocate and a citizen 
of our country. Could you please tell 
us the effective deterrents to prevent 
those offences being repeated?

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: One
of the effective deterrents is to classify 
the offences. Those which are injuri
ous to public life should be dealt with 
with an iron hand; there the impri
sonment can be even up to seven 
years. For example, sulphuric acid is 
mixed with some other acid. Even 
one drop of sulphuric acid is enough 
to burn one’s body.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That c la s s i f i 
cation is already there. The mini
mum punishment of six months for 
offences falling under clauses (a), (b). 
(c) and (d). In other cases, the 

punishment ranges from one year to 
more.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: If
other things being equal, there is no 
defect in testing, the Delhi Ghee 
Merchants Association is prepared for 
a sentence of seven years evein for 
the first offence; not six months or 
two years. The wholesale dealers in 
Delhi at least are not indulging in 
such corrupt practices.

Shrimati V. Vimala Devi: We do 
not agree.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: At the bottom 
of page 3 and top of page 4, although 
it is laid down that for a repeat of
fence a higher se&tence may be award
ed, still there is a proviso which 
says :

“Provided that the court may, for 
any adequate and special reasons to 
be mentioned in the judgment, im
pose a sentence of imprisonment vl 
less than two years but not less 
than six months.”

That is the minimum for the first 
offence. So, for practical purposes,

if a man has committed wn offence 
many years ago and it was possibly 
unintentional, as you say, the court 
may treat it as first offence.

Chairman: He says that in the case 
of the first offence, if the naturt of 
the offence is very serious, the punish
ment should be enhanced. We shall
consider your suggestion.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Will you
kindly send attested copies of the nine 
judgments which you mentioned?

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: Each 
certified copy will cost me at least Rs.
12. So, I can send typed copies with
in four or five days.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Yes; Mr. Chat
terjee will examine them and advise 
the committee.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Copies may be
given to all of us.

Shrimati C. Ammanna Baja: He
has said that the court decided that 
there was no coal tar dye in the sam
ple. One analyst said that it was pre
sent and the other analyst said it was 
not present. If the difference was only 
about the presence o’f the dye, I would 
like to know whether the ghee was 
substituted by some other substance.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: Other
wise the ghee was pure. Except for 
the dye, it was declared conforming 
to the standard. There was also the 
Halphen test by which cotton seed 
admixture can be detected.

Shri Baldev Bansal: My observation 
is that the public analysts' laboratory 
and the Central Food Laboratory are 
not working properly and therefore 
proper results are not coming. I have 
got facts with me and if you examine 
them you will come to know the real 
position.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You may say 
that on the strenth of your own ana
lysis, which wc cannot consider au
thentic.
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T o î to wTFfNft : *rrr

f f  ff*rr *r*ir fir fr^nft rhnf^z ?t 
ftnr t o p r  % s it  ir *rr^r frrt^r $t 
tffc srm  s m  if stt̂

fr*r u, vt .•a *  arrf 
tfrr anr * t t v r  s p t  f : » r i w
if »pt m wptp fof% %*t ^ f T f  
fpr ?renr<r % ’crrq-̂ rT «nfr fapur 
fafffrr ft. spt f ; f?rr f*F F ff for aft 
fa  »T’^rrfr irfrfa w  % irsr^fT % f r f r  
^ f T f  #  vptpi srr^Tirrw % 
*wra% 'fcr ft i

3T t  f f >  M 4 > l<  g 'T U  a r f f  ff9 T f? T  
vt- f<m<i ?rr *ptft ^ f*  fift Jif^ft 

+i'id 3 * r  ?t f  sr ^  f ^ t  ?  i «t^i 
qr f t  f t  fvfar #5 |tr | ?rtr *f ffWfr 
g fo f  f  srct w  f if  *r f  f f  # r % 
«rr£ 7F*rt jtpt% % far* frsf fflr | 
f '  ^T T fT  'for*TT s f s M 5 t " ii
*  % i f  fH*rr fTf?m f% %
fa-awt ^rrvrft f t f  fasm  ^r farts! 
*r jtrt tftr fafft *tpt #nft f

JJT?f£ T̂«lf>aT) Ir 3ft *TT% :T f f t  * t  

3tt* vrarrf 3f*rr T f lf  f f t  fT fr  ?

«ft f ^ f  f m  : %%ar v t  |

f m  f% VTVTTt jTT̂  f^TTJr vt 
frm? apt *Pt£ % *nft ff t  JTHT ^  
frferr *rt sft ^rr f^rr i

ft® ^sftHT ftfT : ft *PP^t $ 

fa r  i f t  r v p f h r  r j u n f a ^  ^  s g m f t  

<TPT *T4*il ffTf iW  ■SWf I t̂ TT fT 

fft ?PP?U fr f̂ fTfT *ii(l VK.

T̂̂ Trft | ?*t% f»|TT 'TT ;TfT ^ ^ 6

T̂ TT >raT t I HTTTT Vt 'jfr V tfw  

nz, T??ft tr ftp ‘3̂ npt ?nw 3?^t % ff^ fr  

q f̂ TT< flf '7,+^H ffipn

r?  frrfsp arrsr ff^"sr Hfr ft *t%, 
?rft r<7 fhr ff^cj^ =T.> <<£. < %
wrf-fr ft #  f*F ffH frtr ^

aR̂ str f5TfT< ?r% ?ftT f^ft ft^ f

#  *T?wf w ft^t 'TT̂  i s iw t  ?r*r̂ r ? r ff  

t t  ^ ir  4t jrnrr i v m  fc m  k 

v t  n r v r r  %  %  3 ? t t  » h p

irrffT ^ ft f%£n o i Wo wr<r %w?r $ 
f c  arsr M r  x *  % ^  ^  f^ ft  jf 

3r f w r  ?rt f a  f t  t h r i f 5 r * f f w

v :  ■?# *TTST % 5T> if SPT*T fn flf  *
 ̂ T ^ ’rr f  jt ^  ^  TTPTfr |  ? fk

%w fTfrnrfff f t  »r̂  f t  sTtv^ ??

t f r ^ r n r  f t ^ T T ^ r r e ^  f  * r « r ^ f  f t

VPJf t  sftfTflfT % f«P »Tf rn rfi

% ^frf5Tf? *Pt apt ?T?f KRT
a n w  i ’TT'^rft fft ws®T % 

tt f q  f̂rf?nr sprft |  i wnr ^*r%

fTT if «FTf f w v m  f t  f t  f  : XV*nr 

^ VT*ff ^ l l f ? Ie ^iH ^  *̂1 M*1

Sf ^t$ ^ ft  fT f  fr  fsrspiff fift  ?rrf ^ 
f«WT fr  ?.n m  *rf fv f f t  TT 
*rt$ >rfHt | f  |  i fir w*ft ^rt

f v r T R c T  f f t  f f ? f t  t  % f % f  5 P I T  f T W 5 T  

frti fvnPTff xrrr f t  f t  f r r  tt*t ^ r  

p m  V f  i n  -3TfT% t  f f t  f T f  

'ttc tft  v r f  frr qnrarn[R  ^r ft i 
If there is delay, that will be a very 
serious matter and whoever makes 
that complaint should realise the gra
vity of that complaint.

Shri Balder Bansal: I make that
grievance with full responsibility.

Dr. Suahila Nayar: You can send
us whatever you wish to send.

Shri Baldev Bansal: We will give 
you copies. Then, as Shri Malhotra 
has said, our proposal is that two 
samples should be tested simultane
ously by two different laboratories. 
Even the two laboratories, that isT the 
higher and the lower, should not 
differ in their judgment, if they are 
working properly and if their instru
ments are correct.

Chairinan: They are working pro
perly. But if there is any doubt re
garding the analysis given at t^6



lower level, there is scope for appeal 
to the higher laboratory. Sometimes 
the two may coincide in their results 
but we cannot say that always they 
should coincide.

Shri Baldev Bansal: The results
should corroborate.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have noted 
your opinion. Please proceed to 
your next point.
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Chairman: Why should you make
this allegation against the central 
laboratory?

Shri Baldev Bansal: Because I have 
got cases.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: It is an un
fair charge.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Yes, it is an un
fair charge.

Shri Om Parkash Malhotra: What 
Shri Bansal wanted to stress is that 
we should rationalise the laboratory 
at the State leveL

Chairman: It is a suggestion that
he is making, namely, that laborator
ies should be set up by the State Gov
ernment also at the State level. About 
that the hon. Minister has said that 
that may be considered.

Shri Baldev Bansal: My next sub
mission is that the vendor should be 
permitted to send his sample to the 
higher laboratory through the court 
immediately after the taking of the 
sample and not after the institulton 
of the case which comes after one 
year.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: He can gel it

analysed anywhere by paying the 
lees.

Chairman: Do you mean to say
that for the purposes of the vendor 
the appellate laboratory should be the 
primary laboratory?

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: In sec
tion 13(2) of the Apt for the words 
“after the institution of the prosecu
tion” it should be “after the taking 
of the sample” . That is our submis
sion. There is a point in it. Sup
pose. a sample of milk is taken today 
from me. Milk is a perishable com
modity and if the ease is instituted 
after the lapse of a year, milk will 
get curdled and it will be spoiled.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You can say
that analysis should be done Xvithin 
a certain time-limit.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: And
the institution of the case in the court 
should be within a prescribed period 
of time.

Chairman: There is a lot of diffe-
ence between saying f.hat the analysis 
should be as early as possible and the 
report should be given as early as 
possible and that the vendor should 
be allowed to send the sample lo the 
central laboratory. The central labo- 
latory cannot be a primary labora
tory from the point of view cf toe 
vendor.

Shri Baldev Bansal: I think there 
is some misunderstanding. I did not 
say that it should be the primary 
laboratory.

Then, the procedure for test should 
be prescribed. The standards are not 
correct at present and we want that 
they should be overhauled. While 
considering the standards for particu
lar foodstuffs, the central committee 
should co-opt in large numbers ex
perts of those foodstuffs from the 
public and the Government sc that 
the standards may be correct.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Whatever you 
have to say regarding standards you 
can submit it separately. It will go 
to the standards committee.

Dr. C. B. Singh.: You have stated 
on page 4 of your memorandum that 
magistrates trying food cases should 
be graduates in chemistry so as to be 
capable of independent interpretation 
of the rtesults of analysis without be
ing prejudiced by the opinions of 
the analyst. What do you mean by 
this?

Shri Baldev Bansal: When the
analyst writes that the sample is adul
terated, the magistrate is unable to 
form his own opinion on the basis of 
the analysis figures given.

Chairman: But if the magistrate is 
a graduate in chemistry, there is no 
necessity for an analysis at all.

Shri N. C, Chatterjee: Out of nine 
cases that you referred to, how many 
were decided by Magistrates with B.Sc. 
or M.Sc. in Chemistry?

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: I nave 
not got the records. One case was 
decided by the Magistrate with F.Sc. 
in Chemistry. They should have some 
knowledge of it.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Is it necessary 
that he must be an M£c. in Chemistry 
before he can decide it?

Dr. Sushila Nayar; Magistrates 
have to be experts in many things. 
They have to be experts in everything. 
How is it possible?

Chairman: They will be analysts.

ShrJ Baldev Bansal: Science is a 
general subject.

Dr. • C. 3. Singh: You say in your 
Memorandum:

‘T h e  Act sh o u ld  e x p r e s s ly  for
bid th e  Public A n a ly s t , the D irector,
CJU-.. or any other laboratory that 
may be set up or nominated under
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this Act from giving his opinion in 
the report/’

You say that he should not give any 
opinion. Then, what else will the ana
lyst do? He must give his opinion 
about the sample he is given.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: My
submission is this. Section 13(5) 
.says :

“Any document purporting to be 
a report signed by a public analyst, 
unless it has been superseded un
der sub-section (3), or any docu
ment purporting to be a certificate 
signed by the Director of the Cen
tral Food Laboratory ? may be used 
as evidence of the facts stated there
i n . . . . ”

It is only the question of facts stated 
therein. He should not express his 
opinion.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: These are the 
facts, whether the sample is adulterat
ed or not

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: Either 
the clause be amended or the certifi
cate of the Director may be amended.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is a question 
of the interpretation of the facts: 
R.M. value is so much, etc. ctc.

Shri Baldev Bansal: The standards 
are there for the guidance of the Ma
gistrates.

Dr. Sushila Nayar? As a doctor, let 
me tell you that there is the patholo
gical report, the X-ray report and all 
that and theVe is a report as to what 
is the implication 6f the findings given 
there. The total thing is considered 
as a report and not as an opinion.

Shri Baldev Bansal: There is a
difference between the report of the 
chemical examiner and the report of 
the public analyst.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We have taken 
note of that. We w ill look into that.

Shri Baldev Bansal: There is a
difference between the report of the 
chemical examiner and the report of 
the Public analyst. About the report 
that is given here, the court says 
that that would be used as evidence 
of the facts stated therein.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is exactly
the same everywhere.

Dr. C. B. Singh: That is the basis 
on which the report is given.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: The
knowledge of every witness is ad
missible and the opinion of the ex
perts is also admissible. It is orily
that section 13(5) is unhappily
worded. That is the trouble.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Nobody has
thought that this section is unhappily 
worded. No court has given that 
opinion.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: In your 
Memorandum you have stated:

“ __ we are equally interested
in the elimination of dishonest
trader from the t r a d e ,

I would like to know how far you 
are prepared to give help to the 
Government in finding out the dis
honest trader.

Shri Baldev Bansal: We have
already written to the Chief Commis
sioner that this Association is pre
pared to sell only the Agmark ghee.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: How
are you going to help the Govern
ment in finding out the dishonest 
trader? Are you going to give us all 
the information that you have? You 
know better who are the dishonest 
traders.

Shri Baldev Bansal: We can sell
only the Agmark ghee.

Shri Deokinandan NaWW: That is 
not helping the Government to find 
out who the dishonest trader i*.



There are black sheeps amongst 
them. What steps have you taken to 
throw out black sheeps from the 
trade?

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: There are
black sheeps amongst the traders; 
there are adulterators. Are you going 
to help the authorities in detecting 
them and punishing them properly?

Shri Baldev Bansal: Definitely I
will do that ii I am asked.

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: Mr.
Puran Mai who is the Vice-President 
of the Association has conveyed 10 me 
that he is prepared to give every in
stance of adulteration to the Cor
poration and if any of bis members is 
found indulging in such practices, he 
w ill see that he is socially boycotted.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is very
good; we appreciate that.

f»F *t rr*

3TT̂  I #art-
5TRT5T I  *fT TOT *7* Ufa 

^  fa #  <3*ft>d*t n TOT *1T? I 
inr *tt«t f r  ? r m

f H A I  I  3 I 7 T  %  ^  H

f^ rr ^  i ipr

WT tf?2*T % f̂ Tf SHR
#jf»r ^  aft jttcR  ir fin&r ?ft
ft*TT ft  I

«ft : f*TRT ftrfe SrRT

|  ^  *r ^rffr

f w  5TRT T̂Tffit I sifetoK JJf ffaT |
fa  shr fotft fs»# Jr «ft «pt

%*TT ft?TT  ̂ eft ^TVt «rnt# fTOT 
f w  3TRTT I  # f**T-

*FT fe n  arrerr |  %
fair an*r $ i

•ft j w f t r o  «rnwr : ^ i r

W  |  Wt 3PTT

^TT |  ^  :5̂ TT ft f̂ FTT

T̂TTT f t *  ft 3FT

STTtr %ftr cffaTT $W I *PTT *V *T 
*ft% ft f^TT ?rt % r̂t

fvs&z 3fr r̂r *  *ra*r ^ n r  

tr̂ fT % ?TT  ̂ I

Shri Om Prakash Malhotra: The bulk 
may be pure and the sample, if not. 
properly taken may be impure and it 
can be vice versa. Because of bad 
sampling, all the labour will be 
invalidated.
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w t wlw a r m  : q « m T * t t

Wt %% *TT TW  $t *1*11 WT I •
Wf TT^St fipft ctT T fT  TfTT §4ffal> 3WW 

trfa r 3HKT fe T ^t WWT I 
TT Wf %̂ T ®tT f^TT W  I

*ft W^fW WWW : W^ WTWt T t  

RrfWH TW JUT WT fT  ITT WThr^TY 

f W  WT ^ I T f  qWWTT WTWt % T T

fwWT WT ^m fW T  W f WT I 

f t o  q w o  WTWf % 3W w i f ^ T t  

^ tT T T  ŝ Hr frw r  WT I

Chairman: On behalf of the Com
mittee I would like to thank you for 
having come before us and having 
given the evidence.

(The witnesses then withdrew)

Delhi Oil Merchante' Association, 
Delhi. .

Spokesmen:

1. Shri Utam Chand Jain.
2. Shri Khairati Lai Jain.

(Witnesses were called in, and they * 
toofc their seats)

Dr. Sunhila Nayar: Please excuse 
us. You were made to wait for the • 
whole evening.
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Shri Utaa Chand Iain: You were 
kind enough to give us the opportu
nity to coriie before you and place our 
views before you.

Chairman: Everything that you tell 
us will be treated as public unless 
you specify the whole or a part of 
it as confidential. Even then of course 
it will be circulated to the Members 
of the Committee.

Shri Utatn Chand Jain: We are oil
merchants. We deal in vegetable oils. 
The rule lays down that if the result, 
is 3 per cent it is pure. It can be 
used for human consumption. If its 
F.F.A. is above 3 per cent or 3.1 per 
cent it does not remain as human food. 
The name remains the same. Whether 
it is oil of 3 per cent or 3.1 per cent 
it is groundnut oil. No distinction can 
be drawn between both types of oil at 
the time of crushing. 3.1 per cent is 
an oil which according to the Act is 
an oil which is called adulterated oil. 
No distinction can be drawn at the 
time of extraction. Oil of 3 per cent 
is treated as good. It is treated as adul
terated if it is 3.1 per cent. In that p«*se 
it is treated as adulterated oil.

*

Section 7 is very clear. It says:

“No person shall himself *>r by
any person on his behalf manufac
ture for sale, or store, sell or dis
tribute any adulterated food” .

Suppose I am a crusher. I purchase, 
seeds from the market. I take the 
seeds to my mill and crush them I 
do not know----

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Have you also 
seen the proposed new amendment of 
section 19 giving protection to the 
vendor?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: Yes. In a 
minute I w ill come to that When 
there is no such distinction between 
two varieties of oil —

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If the oil is
rancid oil then it is not fit for human

consumption. You will use it lor soap 
manufacture or for any other purpose.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: There inubt 
be some protection provided to the 
manufacturer. The FFA increases not 
only by keeping the oil for a long 
time, but also due to defective seeds 
about which the manufacturer does 
not know.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I have already 
given you protection in section 19. If 
it is due to your keeping the seeds 
for a long time, naturally you are 
responsible for that. But if you have 
got it from some place and you your
self have not done anything of that 
type, then you can claim protection.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: I will now 
come to section 19. This section, as 
amended, is no doubt a very favour
able section to the trader. But then 
sub-section (2) says “that the articie 
of food while in his possession was 
properly stored and remained in the 
same state as when he purchased it” .

Supposing a food inspector comes. 
He takes out some sample from my 
shop. I say that I have purchased it 
from X company. The inspector says: 
“I will prosecute X  company if the 
article is found adulterated” . But X 
company will come before the court 
and say that I have not kept the oil 
in a proper state. Under this sub-sec
tion, he can say that.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: He has to say
that. If you take the oil and keep it 
in a hot place for months, then it de
teriorates. When the man sold it to 
you it was good oil, but it has gone 
bad with you. How can that man be 
responsible for that? With all due 
respect, the normal content of FFA, 
as found out from a large number of 
analysis, is 52 per cent. They have 
kept the limit at a very high level 
namely, 3 per cent. They say: “Please 
do not go beyond 3 per cent” . This 
was done in view  of the fact that this 
country is a very big country with 
different climatic conditions in diffe
rent places. But you assume it to be
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the normal limit. You fix the upper 
limit. T h is is rather a peculiar way 
o f doing things. You do not give the 
lower limit. T he right thing would 
be to give the range, say from .5 to 3. 
If it is .51 there is no prosecution. If 
it is ,57, then also there is no prosecu
tion. You can go upto 3 per cent. 
T h e  whole trouble has started with 
your putting the upper limit, instead 
o f giving the range.

Chairman: For different oils there 
■are different standards. For ground
nut oil the limit is 3 per cent. For 
linseed oil the maximum limit is 2 
per cent. For mahua oil the limit 
should not be more than 22 per cent. 
It is not more than 3 per cent in the 
case of mustard oil.

Dr. C. B. Singh: They should give 
the range. That is an important point 
made by the Minister.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain; I do not
ask you to lower it or to make it 
higher.

Chairman: If at all it can vary, it 
can vary only within certain margin. 
Marginal variation will be allowed.

Shri Uttam Chand: It is not my
contention that it should be raised. 
My respectful submission is this. 
When the name is one and the sam e..

Chairman: If it is 3.1, then it
becomes adulterated.

Shri Uttam ChaM Jain: Suppose
w e have not added anything to it, but 
it is natural with the article?

Dr. Sushila Naar: In the natural
process if it deteriorates and it deve
lops most poisonous material, then 
should we not hold the man who sells 
it responsible? You know that the 
trader should take precautions. Only 
a trader who does not take enough 
precautions, gets into trouble.

Shri Uttam Chand Jala: In the
case of wheat flour, thete are two

types. Ohe is called resultant atta 
and the other is called the whole m ill 
atta. If a differenciation is not drawn, 
between these two varieties__

Dr. Sushila Naykr: Are you say
ing that there should be two standards 
of oil?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: Standards 
are all right. I say that since 70 to 80 
per cent of oil is being used for other 
purposes than food, it is not safe to 
keep one and the same name for both.

P r  Sushtta Nayar: Oil is used for 
edible purposes when it is fresh. 
When it becomes stale and rancid, it 
should not be used for ediible purposes. 
It is not possible for the Government 
or any food inspector to know whether 
it is fresh or it has been there for a 
long time. It is for the trade to de
cide it. When the oil has been 
there for many months, it is for them 
to remove it from the edible section 
and put it in the non-edible section. 
Then you can ask the authorities to 
make some distinction between the 
two, so that it is obvious that it can
not be used for edible purposes. You 
know that business people have all 
kinds of ways of doing things. Some 
people came and told us the other day 
that rotten food articles which are not 
fit for human consumption and which 
can be used only as cattle fodder are 
kept in some shops, of course with a 
label saying “Not for huinan consump
tion” . But as soon as the inspector 
goes away, they remove the label aad 
sell it to human beings.

Dr. Sushil*, Nayar: What guarantee 
is there that the oil merchants will 
not do the same type of thing?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: What I
am suggesting is that a label should 
be put that it will not be At for human 
consumption after so many months. If 
I sell it within that fewod why should 
I be made responsible for that? The 
customer should satisfy himself and 
then buy.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: What you are
suggesting is where the oil is extract
ed they should put the batch number 
and the time in which it should be 
used for human consumption— say, it 
can be used within two or three 
months for human consumption. But 
the trouble is that it is not highly 
orgainsed body that is doing this type 
of thing. There are small cottage in
dustries, small men who are crushing
oil. It is not humanely possible to go 
to each one of them and label it. Ours 
is a big country. We do not want to 
put restrictions in the way of small 
men.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: The mills 
should be asked to put their batch 
number and the time in which it 
should be used.

Shri N. C. Chatter]!: Clause 19
(2)(c) says:

“That the article of food while 
in his possession was properly 
stored and remained in the same 
'state* as when he purchased it” .

What is wrong in this?

Shri Uttam Cfiand Jain: The word
•state’ has got a very wide meaning. 
Suppose I purchase oil from a com
pany. I kept it for three months or 
three years. But, when the case goes 
to a court, the manufacturer will come 
and say ‘this man has not kept the oil 
in proper state’.

Shri N. C. Chatter}!: In the origi
nal Act the sentence reads—

“that he gold it in the same 
state as he purchased it”.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: There is a 
warranty attached to it which we 
have eliminated now.

Chfrirman: The onus of proving is 
now shifted from the producer to 
seller. It is the seller who is to prove 
it now.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: Had there 
been warranty, this difficulty would 
not arise.

Dr. Suahila Nayar: If you can.
prove that you purchased it from X  
and you have not tampered with it in 
any way, you are protected. You can 
say this is a closed tin and I have done 
nothing to it and I purchased it from 
so and so. Now it is for that man to 
prove his innocence. May I say fur
ther that the warranty in a way is re
moved and in a way not removed, 
because from the cash memo you can 
say the batch number and that will 
have the power of exonerating you. A  
suggestion has been made by other 
people that the cash memo should also 
mention the batch number.

Shri Uttam Chand Jfcin: If that
suggestion is accepted that the tin 
should be labelled and it should con
tain the batch number, our purpose is 
served.

Dr. C. B. Singh: The whole theme 
of your Memorandum has been about 
storage and quality going down 
during storage. What arrangements 
have you got in your own godown for 
proper storage so that the quality w ill 
not go down? This contention does 
not apply to villages. It applies to big 
towns like Bombay or Delhi.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: O ur
storage arrangements have neither 
got cooling facilities nor heating faci
lities. We keep them in ordinary 
places. The nature has its own effect 
as it has got in other places.

Dr. C. B. Sinfh; In your own 
interest time has cotne for you to think 
of having big storage places to mini
mise the loss in quality and also con
sequent national loss. You can 
have a central cold storage for oil 
alone. A ll the ‘big merchants in 
Delhi can keep at a common place.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: In cities 
like Delhi, if we adopt such iriethods, 
it will become very costly. Cold stor
age costs rupees five to six lakhs. 
Then, every merchant w ill have tv
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invest 2 or three lakhs, This can be 
taken up at Government level.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Government will 
certainly help you. Will you think 
on that line?

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: As you
know, adulteration in edible oil is very 
common in cities. May I know 
whether white oil is mixed with edible 
oi! so that it may not be distinguish
ed easily?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: It will
be better if this question is put to 
some vegetable factory where with 
ithe connivance of big authorities 
white oil and linseed oil are being 
mixed. And when a sample is taken 
from a retailer, he is held responsible 
in case he is found to have mixed the 
linseed oil.

Chairman: He does not arant that
information. But, as a merchant deal
ing in oils, do you know or have you 
any information which is fairly known 
to you regarding this?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: We have 
got no such information as far as 
linseed oil is concerned.

SfWfW : WT

smrw Tt ftfinfe
w t  #  it T t f  *ft

tt t̂t | ? '

•Shri Uttam Chand Jain: A  few
must be doing it.

«ft gmft fw «im  : srrr* ftrpt
| ?

Shri Uttam Chand lain: About 72.

www r s w ir ir f t t f t

Tt WT Tift *PJTT I  ?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: I think
none has been committed as far as I 
know.

g w ft  HOT : WWfVFmiT 
*rnt ir w t  % ?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: Rs. 24 per
year.

ITW KW : WT WT
wgfaqtf ^  *nr t o n r
T t w t  <ttt ?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: No. They 
do that on thier own accord. They 
do it if not from member-to-member 
basis from the oil producing centre.

t

T t o  WWT : "T ITT fa t**
TT7TT wr??ft g i 5rnn T t ?r?r |  

iTtfjo iT0 f5T^ft?rr t  •

?ftw WT % rft̂ T T O !

% fRT yflTTl WTSfT ft  3nrr ?ft
% r^l! STTTW $TTT  ̂ I 

HŴ Ŵ tW’TTWT’TTHrTVt Tf§O Tq%
w$r |  i %ftw q r wtw % ?fr*ff 

^ Wft ywfrT Tt t  I t  f t
qtw qrflff t t  Tt i

Shri Uttam Chand Because
their system of extraction if not 
from different

Tto Wsftm WTWT : %

?fft% % T tf $ I^RFtJT?

t^wt  ̂fr  f i t  qw  ̂ \ it
qq:o t^ o  tto 3Tr?ft j t t  srr̂ r  ̂ i 

WTT % *T̂T 5TT HTcTf | fr  ^  ?t
«T?>ff ir qfWrft t  %Ct* ’Tft jftw

inm % qfw wt^ i jt? ffr *tt?tt
^ I %ftw 3W it WTTT *1$

I  •

9ft qKo *. VB? ?ft fTTT
tit *TgPTfrT *T ?mti\r&Q-



238

t o  % srft* wmr w &zt 

* 7 %  ?tn i *  a rm r sr f  f a  *t? g

% T̂ ^ r  sr̂ RTT $, ?Trai7"r ?TTT*ft %
JUT*# % aft *?KTT |  ffaT

 ̂ JTT Vlft̂ T % aft 3HT9T $ *T|> <T̂ 5T
ftST |  ?

•ft *»* *n» : % aft efar
*R<JT t  * ff «J*BT ?!t?TT ^
% t  s n ft  H*t <m fa « n  |  i v t e g  ^  

T tJH T T  5TPT t r j  ? T t  

«r? «r?t f t  *it f a T  » f t f f ,  ^ r  n  m w t

l^jo irqjo t>o eft«T T^f? JTT 3*T̂ t 
»«K l ^HjT M m i I

« «
| ,  ^ r  *r j f t f t  « r r * t , ^ s^ qrflfe,

K. <TT*T£ , f  t*TT wk fatft tft gr̂ T 5f ?fhr 
<ttst ft wfw 5T̂ f ift t o t

I  i

*ft «Po tr*o *T**fWt : aft ffajr 
^  *t fcr Tfn̂ r f  % sfanr vt 
*rmTT ft nft |  sfrr 3£<t 
spg?TT *T TPtT f  I *Nfrff ft ITT

i'+^m % aft era- i *tptt arraT f, tot

* T f  W f t  H f f  I  f a  ~ 3* f t  ^TTTT fft*T T -
fftrft $ ?

«ft *fTW V ? W* : arft T7 ?fm 77%  
ft ^TRT H%o it<^o tTo Mim 3fT  ̂ <TT

V*Z ^ tvr fR^mr 1THT W  I  I

V^nfil H^Wl : 9TTW *pn*ft
*T TT̂ T SWWPT WWm ^7%|?ft ^  
i f  5JJKT q w  s * r #  ? t  ?r*tft t  i

TTo tTsftWl T O T  : ?

sft *m W* : fft* *7T TOT
f a m  a n tr aft f a  4 s m r  v W h r  i f t  «rar^ 

ft wttst ?>armT |  i

«ft i o  q W o  « Tg * f a f t  : « n q ft  « P fT  
fa  f a #  *ft % 3TCT JJWTT ^  
W  I TOT Vlt »ft OTT̂ T W*(
sr^t f t n  ’  t o t  # * m « f t  fa ft  »rft
*TT «T$T ? VX %  35TT T O T
« m i  * r t f  3 t«tt^  m  st^Y % ?

|  i ^ t a r p r n f t f f  |  i 4 * q * r < i * T
^ t  ^ ttt ?ft t  v t t  i f  a n r n  f

We may get it sometimes tested from 
the Central Laboratory. Otherwise, 
the question of striding the ground
nut oil to the other Laboratories does 
not arise.

« f t  < T * n f t a *  a r m  : w p t h  f*r? ff%D

v t  r*i+<*fi g r̂r ^  v t  fHvwr

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: We gene
rally purchase oil and sell it as it i?. 
Almost all our members do not crush 
oil seeds.

«ft K W  : 3ft ?TPT>•

^  ^ ^ 5% WT7  V% 4<ii H îl  ̂ ^ f a  

I f  rrg^ fg l  |  m  JTff ^  

t  m  s m r  ? arrar% * f t  « r r f a  q m
VtflTnl rlffaT |  ?

Shri IJttam Chand Jain: We gene
rally (Jo it b y sight and smelling and 
by our own experience.

* f t  H S R ft  VI* : i n f a p p ^ t
*14*1 ?TTT% TFT 5THTT % , *f % fa#
wt «prt irnmiTff ?tftt

t  ?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: Some
times. We have returned the goods 
to the sender.

^ m
w ,« r ^  w t  f a * r r  £ ?



239

Shri Uttam Chand Jain; We have 
returned the goods to the sender.

^  fw nftw r WWW ^*
«rrr t o  i d*rr *mr *rcr « im

«IT !T>f? Vt^SIT *T3*Plft
m  ^  <rm  w f

»T̂ t ?

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: I have
just told you that we have never told 
this to the Food Inspector. We have 
told you the truth.

Chairman: I think we all agree
that we should extend our thanks to

this gentleman here who has ^iven' 
so much information. Thank you very  
much.

Shri Uttam Chand Jain: We
heartily reciprocate the feelings to 
you all. J i l T

Dr. Sushila Nayar; We offer our 
thanks to the Chair for conducting 
the proceedings so ably, so efficiently 
and so tactfully.

(The witnesses then withdrew).

The Committee then adjourned...
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I. Shri A. P. Jain, M.P.

(W itn ess was called  in and h e  took  
h is  seat.)

Chairman: We are happy to w el
com e Shri A. P. Jain, Member of 
Parliam ent amongst us to-day. He 
w ill be giving us valuable information 
as ragerds prevention of food adul
teration.

Mr. Jain, you are welcome on be- 
tialf of this joint Select Committee 
and as per rules, the evidence that 
you will be giving w ill be treated as 
public unless, of course, it is specifi
cally mentioned that the whole or 
part of it should be treated as confi
dential. The amendments under con
sideration are with regard to pre
vention of Food Adulteration A ct and 
I hope you will give us certain valu
able information regarding this.

Shri A. P. Jai*; Madam Chairman, 
T do not want any portion of my evi
dence to be treated as confidential. 
N ow , I am thankful to you for saying 
a few  kind words about me. I have 
pome here in the capacity of an ob
servant consumer. Food adulteration 
has become a national menace. It 
has assumed a magnitude that serious 

874 (Aii) L S — 16.

notice should be taken of it. I need 
not mention the various types of adul
teration that are at present pre
valent. The Committee is w ell 
aware of them.

As regards the draft B ill under con
sideration , I am sorry to say that, in 
my opinion, it will fail to achieve its 
objective viz., suppression of adultera
tion of foodstuffs. M y feeling is 
somewhat like this that the B ill lays  
emphasis only on the police powers 
that is of enhancing of punishment. 
It completely overlooks the responsi
bility of the State in providing a cor
rect and better procedure about test
ing. Also, it completely ignores the 
court procedure which ultimateljr 
means more of delay and the justice 
delayed is justice defeated. These 
are the two aspects to which I would 
like to refer.

A t present, there is a system of 
what is known as public analysis. The  
rules prescribe certain qualifications 
for persons who may be appointed as 
public analysists. The public ana
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lyst’s report can be challenged in the 
court and the accused person can send 
the samples to the Central Food 
Laboratory for further examination. 
The result of all this is delay. In my 
opinion, the system of public analysts 
is both loose and defective. What 1 
would suggest is that the State 
should undertake its own responsibi
lity  and in each of the States, there 
should be a well-equipped laboratory 
with a highly qualified staff working 
in it. The system of food analysts 
should be completely done aw ay with.

M y reasoning in making this re
commendation is that I want firstly 
the people to know that there is no 
hanky-panky about food analysis. 
Whatever analysis of adulterated food 
is done, it is an authoritative analy
sis. It is done by a highly qualified 
person who would inspire confidence 
among the consumers and the dealers 
and there may not be delay to expe
dite the court procedure.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: A t present, the 
analysis is done in many places by  
the Municipal er Corporation Autho
rities. Is it your suggestion that ins
tead of the laboratory being run by  
the Municipalities, it should be run 
b y State Governments?

Shri A. P. Jain: I am exactly com
in g to that. I think that the prose
cuting agency which is the local 
body or a body which is interested in 
prosecution, should not be in-charge  
or have any control over the analysts. 
In fact,. analysts are appointed by the 
State Government. Even so, I would 
like these laboratories to be run ei
ther directly by the Central Govern
ment, at least one laboratory being 
located in a State or by the State 
Government, not by an agency which  
is interested in the prosecution. It is 
a fundamental principle of jurispru
dence that an expert witness should 
be an independent, he should hot be 
influenced by any of the  parties. 
N ow  that is one part of it. The L aw  
provides that the report of the Cen
tral Laboratory and of the public 
analysts should be presumed to have

been proved. I think that is a correct, 
presumption. O f course the presump
tion is rebuttable. That is the first 
suggestion I want to make.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: W ith regard to 
the prosecuting agency, a suggestion 
has been made that the posts of the 
food inspectors who really take the 
samples and launch the prosecutions 
should be provincialised. If they are 
provincialised, again it is the State  
which runs the laboratory. So the. 
prosecuting agency and the analyst 
agency* become one and the same. 
Would you therefore suggest that the 
inspectors should remain with the 
municipalities as at present and only 
the analytical facilities should be  
taken away?

Shri A. P. Jain: A t that level I do 
not think the objection comes in. 
For instance, many State Govern
ments maintain forensic laboratories 
for examining poisons, counterfeit 
coins and other things. These labora
tories are not within the police de
partment; they are separately treated.

B y and large I have the feeling that 
the local bodies have failed to dis
charge their function. They are far  
too much under local influence, parti
cularly, the trading community in the  
big towns is so powerful that action 
belttmes impossible.

But I do not want to make any
thing rigid. It may be a Central ins
pector, it may be State inspectors, or  
it may be that in big towns the work  
may be entrusted even to the corpo
rations. It w ill all depend upon the  
conditions. Government should func
tion in a pragmatic w ay to see that 
adulteration is effectively checked.

So far as the procedure is con
cerned, I think it must be a simple 
procedure. And I think that the pro
visions of the Criminal Procedure  
Code which cause delays should b e  
cut down. It m ay be a sort of a  
summary procedure. And just as in 
the railway cases one magistrate &
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entrusted with the hearing of cases, 
here also it should be entrusted to a 
first-class magistrate. I won't like  
the case to be tried by a second-class 
or third-class magistrate, but it 
should be done by a first-class magis
trate. M y proposals are integrated 
ones: firstly, I want to give certain 
sanctity to the report of the food 
examination laboratory; secondly, I 
want to cut down tse procedure. 
Therefore, it will not be fair that 
these cases should be handled by a 
second-class or third-class magistrate. 
A  first-class magistrate should be 
specially appointed to look after these 
adulteration cases in districts. If he 
has got any spare time he may look 
after some other work or decide some 
other type of cases also; but if there 
is sufficient work, then one (magis
trate should deal with them and, if 
necessary, more than one magistrate 
may be appointed.

In summing up, I would like the 
procedure to be made very simple, the 
report of the laboratory being trea
ted as proved, the presumption being 
always a rebuttable one. The proce
d u re should be cut down and only 
one appeal should be provided. 
Not more than one, because what 
happens in these cases is that the 
accused goes on prolonging and ulti
m ately the object is defeated.

In the present law I find there is a 
considerable amount of looseness. 
There are provisions which in a w ay  
whittle down the effectiveness of the 
law. For instance, the food inspector 
who has to take a sample has to pay 
price for the sample. It does not 
mean a large amount of money, but 
the approach that he haa to pay the 
money for even taking the samples 
for analysis is something that does 
not appeal to me.

Similarly, there is a clause in the 
main law that the inspector-----

Dr. Sushila Nayar: About making
the inspector pay for the samples, I 
presume one has to protect the trader

from the inspectors also who might 
become corrupt. A nd if  he is taking 
a sample without payment, somebody 
might take it into his head take 
very frequent samples or something 
like that.

Shri A. P. Jain: B ut the law  pro
vides that he has to divide the sam -
pie into three parts. One part is 
given to the shopkeeper, another 
part is sent to tfce laboratory, and 
the third part is kept by him. If  
there is a corrupt inspector, you pun
ish him. Improve the machinery. 
B ut do not provide a system which  
leads to the idea that you want to
whittle down the law. This is m y
feeling.

I look at the problem that it has 
become a national menace. A ll kinds 
of adulteration are prevalent. A s it 
is, it has become dangerous to buy  
food, it has become dangerous to buy  
prepared food articles in the market. 
In any western country if you buy  
a packet of food you are sure that 
there is no adulteration in it. That is 
w hy I want to suggest some strin
gent measures.

Chairman: I wish to ask you some
thing as regards the procedure. Now  
that the offender can be punished to 
the extent of ten years imprisonment.

Shri A. P. Jain: Six years.

Chairman: . . .  do you think that 
the summary trial or cutting down 
the procedure would be desirable?

Shri A. P. Jain: Yes. I want the 
machinery to be improved, both ins
pectors and the analytical laboratory.

Chairman:’ Don't you think that 
the parties would be put to too much 
hardship on account of cutting down 
the procedure?

Shri A. P. Jain: The man who is
punished for the third time is a habi
tual offender. Otherwise, in the 
first time it is only six months to two 
years.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: Section 21 of
the A ct says:

"Notwithstanding anything con
tained in section 32 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure, 
1898, it shall be lawful fur 
any presidency magistrate or 
any magistrate of the first 
class to pass any sentence 
authorised by this A ct in e x
cess of his powers under sec
tion 32 of the said Code” .

W ill it meet that requirement9

Shri A. P. Jain: A  first-class
magistrate can pass a sentence only 
up to two years. B y this provision 
he is authorised to inflict a punish
ment from two years to six years. 
The provision enhances the magis
trate's powers.

Shri P. K. Deo; (I would like to have 
one clarification regarding the cutting 
down of the procedure and making the 
prosecution simpler. We cannot do 
aw ay with this chemical analysis; 
that has to go on. A s there are very  
few  laboratories and they are not 
w idely dispersed in the country it 
w ill take its own time, and b y the 
time you get the report it will be 
very much delayed. Even with the 
best’ of efforts it w ill take its own 
time and it w ill be delayed.

Shri A. P. Jain: Perhaps, the hon. 
Member has not follpwed m y argu
ments. I have suggested that each 
State should have a laboratory.

Shri P. K. Deo: A t the moment,
each state has not got a laboratory.

Shri A. P. Jain: Let me complete
what I was going to say. I have 
said that each State should have a 
laboratory. That laboratory must be 
properly equipped with instruments, 
and manned by highly qualified 
scientists in sufficient numbers, who 
can do quick and honest analysis.

Shri P. K. Deo: A t the moment,
most of the State Governments and 
even the Union Territory Adminis

trations have got laboratories of their 
own, and in some States, the number 
is more than one. They must have 
qualified staff and the necessary 
equipment. But it w ill take its own 
time for the chemical analyst to come 
to a finding. And the report will 
have to go from some divisional head
quarters or some remote village to 
the State capital and so on, and, 
therefore, the procedure followed in 
getting the report, in entering into 
correspondence and so on is very  
much time-consuming.

Shri A. P. Jain*. T hey are really 
‘musts1 in our administration, which 
do not exist in the field. We should 
see that the laboratory must be estab
lished. and if necessary, more than one 
laboratory established in each State. 
It shouid be fully equipped both with  
instruments and personnel.

Shri P. K. Deo: In Madhya Pra
desh, there are as many as ten labo
ratories.

Dr. Siuhila Nayar: A ll of them are 
doing food analysis?

Shri P. K. Deo: Yes. Similarly, in
West Bengal, there are 13 and in Delhi 
only one.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You would  
realise that a fundamental change is 
being made b y eliminating imposition 
of fines and making imprisonment 
compulsory even for the first offence. 
I would like to know whether you 
support tHfa idea?

Shri A; P Jain; Yes, I do.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Do you rea
lise that it may also become an engine 
of oppression and also of corruption? 
You have suggested that the machi
nery should be improved* for detec
tion, checking etc. Therefore, one 
wpuld have to be very careful so far 
as detection and checking and analysis 
are concerned.

Shri A. P. Jain: If we proceed on 
that assumption, then we cannot
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effect any improvement. The im
provement has to be an integrated 
one both in the administrative machi
nery as also in the legal procedure.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Are you sug
gesting that apart from the big corpo
rations such as those in Bombay, Cal
cutta etc., so far as the small munici
palities are concerned they should not 
be entrusted with this work of detec
tion?

Shri A. P. Jain: I have not sugges
ted any strict code. What I say is 
that wherever it is found that a par
ticular body can do the work and dis
charge its functions effectively, natu
rally that body must be entrusted 
with the work.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Are you sug
gesting the appointment of a special 
magistrate to deal with these cases?

Shri A. P. Jain; I have suggested 
that a magistrate should be speci
fically entrusted with the dealing of 
these cases. He will have the ex
perience and also acquire specialised 
knowledge in the matter.

Shri N. C, Chatterjee: Take, for in
stance, the Calcutta and the Bombay 
High Courts. There are special judg
es, dealing with commercial cases, and 
who have got to dispose of the cases 
within a period of six months, and 
that is done also. Are you suggest
ing the same procedure to be adop
ted here al90?

Shri A. P. Jain: This will be tried 
by a magistrate, not by the High 
Court.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: I know, you 
could have a special provision made 
imposing a time-limit within which 
the case must be disposed of.

Shri A. P. Jain: I do not know
when w e should do it. You cannot 
lay down too hard and fast rules. 
With the improvement that I have 
suggested I think that these cases will 
be disposed of quickly.

Shr N, C. Chatterjee: In regard to  
the person accused, would you allow  
him to have the sample tested by 
another laboratory if he wants to?
I think that would only be fair.

Shri A. P. Jain: 1 would not object 
to it, but that must be done when a 
case is made out against the report.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You would
leave it to the magistrate then?

Shri A. P. Jain: Yes, I hope he will 
exercise his discretion in suitable 
cases,

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You would 
not afford the same facility in every
case?

Shri A, P. Jain; No, not in every 
case. Mostly people who make these 
unlawful and unconscionable profits 
want to delay the whole thing. I f  
there is a good case, then let it be 
examined by another laboratory. 
But if the intention is to delay the dis
posal there should not be any re
testing.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: A  good case 
can be made out only if he has it 
analysed in another laboratory.

Shri A. P. Jain: If the magistrate 
finds that a good case has been made 
out, he will send the sample again 
for re-testing. If any doubt arises in 
his mind about the report of the first 
laboratory, then he will have the 
sample re-tested, but if there is no 
such doubt, and he thinks that the 
first report is clear enough, then he 
would not send the sample 'for re
testing.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: It has been 
represented to us by many small 
retailers and traders that they buy 
their stuff from the wholesale market, 
and, therefore, it is only fair that 
there should be some organisation set 
up for the purpose of checking and 
testing at the source, and only after 
such testing, the thing should be put 
into the market. We would like to 
have the benefit of your advice on 
this suggestion.
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Shri A, P. Jain: If you can create 
such an elaborate organisation, by all 
means do it. But even under the 
present law there is a provision that 

i f  a dealer can establish his bona /Ides 
that is, if he did not know that the 
foodstuff was adulterated, and he 
bought it from a licensed shop or a 
regular manufacturer, then he can be 
exonerated.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: If he could 
show that he bought the adulterated 
tiling from a particular person, then 
he can escape. Do you not think fcs 
a lawyer that it is a very difficult 
onus to discharge?

Shri A. P. Jain: There might be 
packages bearing special marks. A t  
any rate it would make the dealer 
cautious, and he w ill go only to an 
honest manufacturer.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: I can give
you the instance of small mustard 
oil dealers in Calcutta. They buy 
mustard oil in large quantities from  
U P  and other States and they sell it 
in the market. Thereafter, some food 
inspector comes and takes a sample 
and finds it to be adulterated, and 
those small dealers are prosecuted. 
Thus, the onus shifts to them and 
they are put to trouble. Is that 
fair?

Shri A. P. Jain: He w ill have to
establish that he did not know that 
it was adulterated and that he 
bought it from a licensed or regular 
manufacturer; and if he can do that, 
he gets exonerated. Our objective is 
to stop adulteration. Adulteration of 
food is heinous; it is highly criminal.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee:. There, we  
arc all agreed. The only question is 
that this is what they are pleading 
before us, and I want the benefit of 
your experience and knowledge to 
tackle this problem. The small 
traders are saying that they should 
not be penalised because they are 
purchasing from wholesale dealers 
from outside States, in large quan
tities. They are suggesting that some

machinery should be set up for check
ing at the source.

Shri A. P. Jain: B y all means do 
it. But merely because you can
not set up that machinery immediately
II would not like the other things to 
be postponed.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Would you
think over it and advocate the impo
sition of a time-limit for the disposal 
of these cases? Otherwise, they would 
drag on for months and months and 
thereafter it will wear out.

Shri A. P. Jain: I have already 
said that the procedure should be 
cut down, and that there should be 
well-established and well-equipped  
laboratories. I would not go beyond 
that.

Shri P. K. Deo: While fully agree
ing that the punishment should be 
very drastic and deterrent on a per
son who indulges in food adultera
tion, I personally feel that simply 
firing a cannon at a mosquito w ill not 
solve the problem of mosquitoes. We 
must tackle the problem at the breed
ing place. With your v&st experience 
of the Food Ministry, w ill you enlight
en us as to where the actual adultera
tion is taking place, and what the 
breeding place is?

Shri A. P. Jain: I would like you 
to shoot at the rhinoceros and the 
elephant first.

Shri P. K. Deo: Whether it is the 
retailer who passes on the adulterat
ed goods to the consumer or the 
wholesaler, the real adulteration 
starts at the point of production. Is 
that not so?

Shri A. P. Jain: It all depends 
upon the commodity. In certain 
commodities, it is at the source, and 
in others, it is at the level of the 
retailer. So, I cannot give any cate
gorical , reply.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You have laid 
great stress on laboratories being
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independent and being run by the 
Central Government; you have also 
emphasised that inspectors and the 
magistracy should be independent of 
the local authority. Keeping in view  
the vastness of the country, is it a 
practical proposition that the whole 
machinery can be run by the Cen
tral Government?

Shri A. P. Jain: I have not said 
that everything should be done by 
the Central Government; it should be 
either by the Central Government or 
by the State Governments. I want 
results to be achieved. We should 
have a flexible scheme. The authority 
which can act promptly and effect
iv e ly  should do the thing.

Dr. C. B. Singh: To solve the diffi
culty regarding paucity of inspecting 
staff, suggestions have been made 
that police officers of a certain rank 
should be given power to go and 
take samples and do to the work. Do 
you agree?

Shri A. P. Jain: No. I won’t give  
that power to the police.

Dr. C. B. Singh: In view o f  the 
seriousness and magnitude of the 
problem, some States have suggested 
it.

Shri A. P. Jain: B y and large I feel 
that that power should not be given  
to the police. They are not acting 
too honestly.

Shri Arjun Arora: What is the
guarantee that the other machinery 
that will be set up w ill act more 
honestly?

Shri A. P. Jain: If we accept that 
suggestion, it means we should do 
nothing.

Shri Arjun Arora: We should uti
lise existing machinery, not go about 
having a multiplicity of them.

Shri A. P. Jain: If we do not feel 
that another machinery will be bet
ter, then it means status quo— doing 
nothing.

t f r r c n r o  : <rro<r 
fasrprs'F r 

tfw  * t*  <rr f«Tf f  I
*ft 3  f a  5*

STI'T’fft frw  iw&K

urnt *t afar fsrra |

flit if *Tffe I *PTC
*TPT ftPTT 3TPt 5Tt f+cHI 4>Tevr«T
f W r c  ?t a r m  1

«ft q<> <fto * *  :
5Tt

w  t  1 *rrr $ 1

Tft strt, tft tjv  |  :
5TTJft *nrr 5̂  w t t  

ir a  stop* $ ^  ^  ^
tpt  ^nft 4 w it  vfffv
qro itftnrtt h

SlgCT 3*TRT ^  StV
5R 5  T O  *PRf f  I WFT 

Vt ?T W rt, «Ft I
s i  gfrnt y t i m  yi>frd*?lt ffrr qftfspt 
a t % sh h < i( I vR irnft 1 t  

f t  3IT̂ T
1

Shri IT. C. Chatterjee: We have got 
our State machinery. There are re
presentatives of the trade on it. But
the real sufferers are the consumers. 
Do you not realise that it is veTy 
essential that there should be strong 
consumer representation in all these 
affairs?

Shri A. P. Jain: I began by saying
that I have come here as an obser
vant consumer. I am speaking on 
behalf of consumers.

Shri JT. C. Chatterjee: Should they  
not be encouraged to stand as an 
organisation?

Shri A. P. Jain: That will be e x c *  
len t > /
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: Everybody who 
is on these committees is a consumer, 
be he a trader, inspector, analyst etc.

&hri A. P. Jain: I think he is refer
ring to consumer as against a person 
occupying a dual capacity— pure and 
simple consumer versus trader con
sumer or inspector consumer. If 
there is consumers' resistance in an 
organised manner, it w ill greatly 
improve matters and create public 
opinion. j ^ ,

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You are not in 
favour of giving any powers to the 
police. The question raised b y  the 
W est Bengal Government is this. 
When mustard oil is being transported 
or stored by the wholesalers, at pre
sent it is not permissible to take 
samples. They say, ‘you can take 
samples when it is released to the 
trader*. It is not possible for the 
Government to keep a watch all the 
24  hours and take samples when it 
is released. They have suggested that 
samples may be taken from places of 
storage, railway wagons; secondly, 
that police officers of a certain rank 
should be allowed to take samples, 
and the qualifications prescribed for 
food inspectors may not be adhered 
to. What is your reaction?

Shri A. P. Jain: I have not given 
any very careful consideration to it. 
But prima facie, I do not agree with  
the view  of the West Bengal Govern
ment. I would refer you to sec. 10 
of the Act. It includes articles in the 
process of being conveyed and so I 
do not see how the trouble arises.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The interpreta
tion given is— when the trader has 
taken delivery and is carrying it to 
his own place.

Shri A. P. Jain: Is this the view of 
law  courts? Is it the interpretation 
given b y a High Court or the Supreme 
Court; is it just their fear?

Chalrnian: There is no interpreta
tion given.

Shri Deokhundan Naray&n: Y ou
have said there should be only one  
appeal over the magistrate’s decision. 
Is that warranted toy the Constitution?

Shri A. P. Jain: You can even deny 
the right of appeal under the present 
Constitution, because all that you 
have to provide through procedure 
established by law.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: You cannot 
take aw ay the powers of the High  
Court under art. 226.

Shri S. S. Marfowami: There is a 
rumour, partially well-founded, that 
some State Governments are not so 
serious about this menace as the  
Centre and are trying to soft-pedal 
the issue. Do you suggest that the 
Centre should take over implementa
tion of the Act?

Shri A. P. Jain: The amending Bill 
before the Committee permits the  
Centre to appoint Food Inspectors. I 
would not like to deprive the State  
Governments of their powers, but I 
would like a two-pronged pressure to  
be put on them, one toy the Ministry 
of Health at the Centre, and the other 
by the consumers.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: A  suggestion 
has been made that offences under 
the A ct should be made cognizable, 
if we are to deal with the matter 
effectively. What do you say to this?

Shri A. P. Jain: The Inspector can 
take samples, send them to the labora
tory and prosecute the case.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If they see with  
their own eyes Argem  one seed being 
mixed with mustard seed, should it 
not be possible to arrest the man on 
the spot?

Shri A. P. Jitn: Personally, I
would not like to give the police  
powers, and whether an offence is 
cognizable or not relates to the police.

Dr. Sa& ila Nayar: Would you be 
prepared to give police powers to the 
Inspector?



249
Shri A. P. Jain: That w ill require 

a lot of consideration.

Shri Shantilal Kothari: You have
given a good analysis of the use or 
misuse of powers by the police. In 
cases where adulteration is observed 
to be  taking place, would you favour 
a composite, mobile detection squad 
consisting of a Food Inspector, a jud i
cial officer and a policeman to go to 
the spot and take necessary action?

Shri A. P. Jain: The Inspector
immediately makes a report to the 
First Class Magistrate, and then aaks 
the police to take possession of it. But 
I would not vest the police with  
excessive powers. That is the m axi
mum extent to which I would go.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: If adultera
tion is made in his presence, you w ill 
not give him power to arrest the man?

Shri A. P. Jain: Possibly such 
powers can be given, but they must 
be very w ell defined.

Shri Devki Nandan Narayan: To
-whom should those powers be given?

Shri A, P. Jain: That is a matter of 
detail. This question has come before 
me all of a sudden. There are two  
types of adulteration, one is injurious 
to health, and the other lowers the 
quality of the food. I am more parti
cular about the former. I would like 
to put down the other also.

Chairman: You said that there
should be only one appeal from the 
decision of the Magistrate. Is it to 
the Sessions Court or the High Court?

Shri A. P. Jain: In cases of punish
ment less than two years, it may be 
an appeal to the Sessions Court, and 
in other cases it may be direct to the 
High Court.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: You said that 
analyst employed in certain other 
laboratories should be designated as 
public analysts. - “Public analyst” is a 
term under the A ct and you can desig
nate anybody as the public analyst. It 
may be an analyst in the State labor
atory. Even the analyst in the Cen
tral Food Laboratory is termed so. So, 
your objection is not to the words 
“public analyst”, but you are keen 
that the analyst should have a certain 
quality and independence, so that his 
results are reliable. Am  I right?

Shri A. P. Jain: I have no quarrel 
with words. In fact the words ‘public 
analyst’ has been defined in the rules. 
A n  individual can be appointed a 
public analyst if he is a graduate in 
chemistry of live years’ standing. I 
object to that. What I mean is a 
regular laboratory, properly equipped 
with instruments and personnel, under 
the control of the Government.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I do not thini 
there is any disagreement on this atti
tude that you have defined just now
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B ut there are some places such as 
Andaman and Nicobar Islands, Hima
chal Pradesh, Laccadive islands, M ani
pur and Tripura, etc. where there are 
no laboratories and generally they  
send the samples to the laboratory in 
Shillong or the nearest food labo
ratories; there are 56 laboratories in 
the country, most of them are State 
laboratories and some are municipal 
laboratories. But in these piaces,
when an immediate or urgent ana
lysis is indicated, this provision is
there; it is to cover such exceptional 
circumstances.

Shri A. P. Jain: I do not know. But 
I have some experience of Himachal 
Pradesh and adulteration is the least
in that area; adulteration is primarily
■a disease of the big towns.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You are right; 
there are hardly any cases of adul
teration from Himachal Pradesh.

mj*r sc<r* *t*r :
^  ^  ¥ i « i  * P 5 T
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Shri Deokinandan Narayan: In the
Bill it is provided that the inspectors 
are to be appointed by the Central 
Government. Will they not be over
lords like the central excise officers 
in the mofussil? Should they not be  
made responsible to district collectors 
or somebody else?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: M ay I say some
thing b y w ay of explanation? I shall 
explain what the central inspectors 
are intended for. There are certain 
inter-State movements of adulterated 
food-stuffs and because of the cros
sing of borders of different States, 
some little difficulty is created— not 
always but sometimes. Most of the 
time they work in mutual co-operation 
but sometimes there are difficulties. 
Similarly, there are certain big manu
facturing concerns, etc. It is for 
these limited purposes; they are not 
intended to replace the local inspec
tors.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Should 
they not be made responsible to some 
local or State officers?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: They will be
responsible to Central Government 
people who are appointing them.

Chairman: What should be the 
extent of police powers that may be 
given to the food inspectors accord
ing to you?

Shri A. P. Jain: I would not give  
them full police powers; they already 
enjoy certain powers which are police 
powers though they may not be under 
the Indian Police Act.

If the inspector finds that adultera
tion or something is going on then he 
can take with him some police help 
and immediately arrest the marl.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: B y the time he 
gets police help, the people may move 
from their places or remove things 
from there.

Shri A. P. Jain: After all these
things are never known by accident;
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it is only through informers that dens 
of adulteration are made known. So, 
he can go with the help of the police. 
If an inspector wants to raid a factory 
or a big manufacturing unit, he can 
take the police with him and imme
diately arrest the accused person.
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Chairman: Even if the inspector
takes a police officer with him, unless 
the offence is cognizable, the person 
concerned cannot be arrested.

Shri A. P. Jain: That w ill be the 
legal aspect.

Chairman: The second thing is, the 
amendment seeks to reduce the num
ber of witnesses to one. Can you not 
do with the help of the witnesses as 
provided in the present Act, with the 
existing powers?

Shri A. P. Jain: I think the whole 
provision about the witnesses of the 
locality is bad law. As Chairman of 
the Police Reorganisation Commission 
in U.P. I learnt that it was bad law. 
No good and decent person wants to 
come in as witness. It is only a loafer, 
clothed w ith respectability by the 
police, who comes as a witness.

Chairman: You mean then that
there is no necessity for a witness at 
all.

Shri A. P. Jain: It is a useless pro* 
vision, giving rise to corruption.

Chairman: So, it should be d^ne
aw ay with?

Shri A. P. Jain: Yes.
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•ft # 0  T O : w f t  5JWWT
w #fant i #  ww %



253

\  i 3fr
JmfaflJZ aFtfispT I

Chairman: The West Bengal G o v
ernment has made a suggestion that 
the penalty provided in the A ct  
should ibe enhanced and provision 
should be made for compulsory 
imprisonment for even the first 
offence.

Shri A. P. Jain: There is a provi
sion in the amending Bill to that 
•effect. I | \

Chairman: But they say that the
penalty may be enhanced still further.

Shri A. P. Jain: I think six months 
is all right.

Dr. C. B. Singh: As Chairman of
the Police Reorganisation Commis
sion, in Uttar Pradesh, you had a very  
vast experience of the working of the 
police department in that State. With 
that vast experience, you have said 
that you do not like to give more 
powers to the police. Is that correct?

Shri A. P. Jain: Yes.

Dr. C. B. Singh: It is such a very  
.serious problem that it is very diffi
cult to cope with the magnitude of 
the problem. Knowing what the 
police are, such a suggestion has come 
from you. Would you like to recon
sider the position?

Shri A. P. Jain: I do not like to 
give any extensive powers to the 
police. I have already mentioned the 
very limited power which I should 
like to give them.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is a very diffi
cult question. One has to protect the 
persons against harassment by the 
police, and on the other hand, one 
must curb this evil of adulteration. 
W e constantly get complaints that 
there are factories for producing adul
terants. Is there any such thing in 
existence? I have never seen one 
though I have asked Several people.

Shri A* P. Jain: Your experience
and my experience are the same. I 
have not been able to catch such a 
factory. But I have heard there are 
such factories.

Dr. C. B. Singh: We were told that 
there are factories manufacturing 
small stones to be mixed with rice in 
Andhra Pradesh.

Dr; Sushila Nayar: In Madras also.

Chairman: The retailer puts the 
blame on the shoulders of the whole
saler and the wholesaler passes on the 
blame to the manufacturer. Nobody 
'would like to be punished. That is to 
say, everyone would like to escape.

Shri A . P. Jain: I put it on the
same level as a forged currency note. 
The man who holds it last is respon
sible. But here, we are making a 
concession to the effect that if the 
person can prove his innocence he 
can be let off.

Shri G. Mohanty: As a measure of 
cutting down the procedure, can we 
not suggest that the report of the 
A nalyst of the Government Labora
tory should not be subject to scrutiny 
in a law court?

Shri A. P. Jain: The report is pre
sumed to be correct. It w ill have  
the legal assumption that it is correct. 
But it is open to the other party to 
prove that it is false.

Shri G. Mohanty: He might be 
cross-examined in a law court.

Shri A. P. Jain: You can summon 
him as a witness. I would not deny 
him that right. It is every person’s 
right that he should be convicted 
only on correct evidence.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: You
suggested that we should have big 
hunts. M ay I know whether it will 
not be better if, instead of making 
big hunts, we try to find out the most 
injurious adulterants that are used 
in the trade and detect their presence?
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Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think that for the last two or three 
years adulteration of foodstuffs has 
been very much on the increase 
compared to what it was when you  
were the Food Minister?

Shri A. P. Jain: I certainly think 
so. It has become a national menace 
today.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: When
you were the Food Minister, what 
measures did you contemplate to put 
down what little adulteration there 
was at that time, and were you 
successful with those measures?

Shri A. P. Jain: That was not m y 
function; that was the responsibility 
of the Ministry of Health.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: But
there is the joint responsibility of 
the Cabinet. Did you and the Health 
Minister have joint deliberations 
over this matter?

Shri A. P. Jain: Honestly, it was 
much less in those days than what is 
happening now.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think that the present trend in the 
country to adulterate foodstuffs, and 
also drugs and such other things, is 
mainly due to a craving or desire on 
the part of those people to get rich 
quick?

Shri A. P. Jain: I think you are 
correct there.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think that some of the measures 
being taken by the Government for 
instance the Sadachar Samiti and 
similar measures that the Home 
Ministry is contemplating, w ill be 
able to eradicate this evil?

Shri A. P. Jain: A t least the pre
sent Health Ministry, I can say, is 
very keen to suppress adulteration.

Shri A. P. Jain: Have both. Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think that this evil needs both puni
tive and preventive measures?

Shri A. P. Jain: Yes.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: With
regard to punitive measures, do you  
think that the highest penalty should 
be inflicted on the convict?

Shri A. P. Jain: You have already 
prescribed penalties in the amending 
Bill— six months to two years on the 
commission of the first offence, two  
years to four years on the commis
sion of the second offence and four to 
six years for the third offence. I think  
that is adequate.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The
Bill is liable to further modification. 
Those of us who are dissenters would  
like to even enhance the punishment. 
Some of us are of the view that, in 
accordance with what the former 
Health Minister, Shri Karmarkar, 
once said when he was in office the 
adulterators of food and drugs are 
potential murders and deserve oapital 
punishment. Dou you agree that such 
a punishment should be meted out?

Shri A. P. Jain: M y own experience 
is that the people who talk the 
loudest do the least. I have heard 
national leaders saying that adultera
tors and anti-social persons should 
be hanged by the lamp post; but they  
have not even been hanged on the 
ordinary gallows.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Let us
hope that the time has now come 
for action.

Shri A. P. Jain: I believe that 
whatever law we pass must be 
implemented. We must pass only 
those laws which are within the 
compass of our power to implement. 
It is not for the Administration or the 
Government to talk tall things.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do you
think that the number of laboratories 
for analysing samples of foodstuffs 
in the country is adequate?
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Shri A. P. Jain: They are not ade

quate; neither numerically nor from 
the point of view  of equipment or 
personnel are they adequate.

Chairman: Well, on behalf of the 
Joint Committee I would like to 
offer our thanks to Shri A. P. Jain 
for coming here and giving us valu 
able information and guidance.

(T he w itness then  w ithdrew )

II. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat— Deputy 
Mayor of Delhi.

( T he w itness was called  in and he 
took his s e a t)

Chairman: We are thankful to you, 
Mr. Bhagat, for having spared some 
time to come over here. Your evi
dence w ill be treated as public unless 
you specifically mention that a part or 
the whole of it should be treated as 
confidential. Even then it w ill be 
circulated to the Members of Parlia
ment and Members of the Joint Com
mittee.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I am very
thankful to you, to the Minister and 
to the Members of the Joint Com
mittee for providing me with this op
portunity to express my views. The 
views I am going to express are m y  
view s and I am not expressing those 
veiws form ally on behalf of the Cor
poration as such, because although 
most of these things have been said in 
the meetings of the Corporation, I 
have not form ally consulted the Cor
poration as such. The Corporation 
also had submitted separately a memo
randum which, I am sure, would be 
considered by the committee.

I w ill beg your pardon for another 
thing. You w ill kindly permit me to 
express my views in a little general 
way, but of course, the points are rele
vant and connected with the provi
sions of the A ct as well as the amend
ing Bill. A s far as I can see, there 
are four stages: (1) Taking of the
sample. (2) Period during which the

sample remains with the public ana
lyst and report of the public analyst.
(3 ) Filing of the case in the court and
(4 ) Trial. In regard to these four  
stages in dealing with the case o f  
adulteration, I feel today thre is a lot 
of delay and a lot of lacunae. So, I 
have a few  suggestions to give in this 
connection.

Firstly, I w ill deal with the question 
of taking the sample. I have seen 
the amending Bill wherein it has 
been provided that instead of two w it
nesses, there m ay be one witness. 
With m y little experience as a law yer  
dealing with such cases before 1 be
came a member of the Corporation, 
I feel that no useful purpose w ill be 
served by providing for the presence 
of even one witness, because in prac
tice normally the neighbours do not 
come in, as witnesses. If at all they  
come in any case, because of local in
fluence, they change their statements. 
It also enables the food inspector to 
connive with the trader. He takes 
the sample and puts witnesses of the 
choice of the trader. The witnesses 
who appear are stock witnesses and 
invariably the cases are lost, because 
the witnesses come and change their 
statements. That is the present situa
tion. So, it is better to pin down the  
responsibility on the inspector— he 
should take the sample. In order to 
ensure that the sample has been 
taken, I suggest that it should be made 
obligatory that the dealer from whom  
the sample has been taken thumb- 
marks the taking of the sample by the 
inspector. I am deliberately saying 
thumb-mark and not signature, be
cause there are a number of judicial 
pronouncements that the science of 
identifying the signature is not as ac
curate as thumb-marking. A  situation 
m ay arise when a dealer may refuse 
to thumb-mark the taking of the' 
sample. In that case, my suggestion 
is that refusing to thumb-mark a 
sample or preventing an inspector to 
take a sample should fie made a cog
nizable offence. The inspector should 
immediately make a report to the 
police station. That will serve as a 
suitable check.
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It might be said that this amounts 
■to testimonial compulsion and might 
infringe the provisions of article 20 
of the Constitution. I must confess 
•that I have not very carefully studied 
this point. I think probably it may not 
amount to testimonial compulsion. 
There is no need to have even one 
witness. The dealer should thumb- 
mark the sample and if he refuses, it 
should be a cognizable offence. A  
sam ple thus taken should be presum
ed to be validly taken. If someone 
challenges that he did not give the 
sample, it should be made obligatory 
on him to file a petition oa the next 
working day in the court or at the 
most when he apoears for the first 
tim e as accused in the court.

Then, we come to the question of 
deposit of the sample. I feel that in 
the A ct or in the rules, provision 
shoul<J be made that the sample re
ceived b y the inspector should be 
deposited with the public analyst 
within a fixed time. The time m ay  
-vary from place to place in the sense 
th at if somebody wants to send a sam
ple from a mofussil town to the head
quarters, it may take more time. But 
in a place like Delhi, it should be 
deposited on the same day with the 
local public analyst. There should be 
a statutory provision like that in 
order to avoid delay or prevent the 
possibility of changing the sample, be
cause just as the sample in the pos
session of the dealer can be changed, 
th e  sample which is to be deposited 
^with the public analyst can also be 
changed. So, there should be a time
lim it fixed for food inspector to de
posit the sample meant for the pub
lic analyst.

Though there w ill be administra
tive difficulties because of our present 
arrangem ents regarding the public 
analyst organisation being inadequate, 
1 feel it is neqpssary that the public 
analyst’s report must also be given  
-within a fixed time. There should be 
•A provision like that in the A ct or 
miles. The time may vary. So, in

the case of quickly perishable artic
les it must be less and in the case of 
other articles a little more, but it must 
be fixed. In a sense it is already 
fixed because the certificate of the 
Director of the Central Food Labora
tory has to be given within a month. 
W hy can we not do it in the case of 
the public analyst? O f course, the 
organisation w ill have to be strength
ened but it is essential. Now the re
ports of the public analyst do not 
come for months and months, the cases 
are filed in the court, the samples de
teriorate in the meanwhile, doubts 
arise in the mind of the court and the 
dealers are given the benefit of doubt.

Similarly, a time limit should be 
fixed for failing a case in the court. 
It sometimes happens that the public 
analyst has also submitted his report 
but the case remains with the depart
ment concerned for two or three 
months for various reasons. It may 
be provided in the rules or in the A ct  
but it should be done.

Lastly— I do not know how far it 
would be possible or legal or consti
tutional— if possible, there should be 
a timelimit for the decision of the case 
b y the court. Because, there are un
necessary delays in courts; sometimes 
Hie delays are caused b y procedural 
requirements but not always so. B e
cause of lethargy, laziness, connivance 
or other reason cases are delayed and 
naturally it creates difficulties.

In the matter of trial we can cate
gories the cases into two types. In, 
the case of articles like m ilk and 
perishables we can have summary 
trial; in the case of other articles we 
can retain the present procedure of 
summons trial. A t least in the case of 
quickly perishable articles we should 
have summary trials for disposal of 
cases.

One sample is left with the dealer. 
A  number of complicated questions 
arise in connection with that sample. 
G ivin g that sample to the dealer i* 
considered essential. A t the same 
time, it is open to so many practical 
difficulties. Firstly, the inspector can
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change that sample because the seal 
is in his possession. He is the man 
who takes the sample. He might give  
one sample to the public analyst while 
on the next day he might go and 
change the sample which remains 
with the dealer and the dealer 
m ay say in court “let my sample be 
exam ined”. Of course, it can be done 
only with the connivance of the 
inspector. It is a fairly big question 
and the only solution which I 
could think of is the development of 
a separate small organisation where 
the dealers could deposit their sam
ples; it should be a small indepen
dent agency. It will make it a little 
more complicated and cumbersome, 
but we will have to make some ar
rangements under the charge of some 
senior officer so that the dealers* sam
ples are deposited there, as is now 
happening in the case of police m al- 
khana. Normally there is little chance 
of their being tampered with,

I w ill make one more suggestion in 
this connection. A t  present there is 
no time limit fixed for the dealer to 
make an application for getting a se
cond test. He can make an applica
tion under the A ct and say that the 
sample should be tested b y the Direc
tor of the Central Food Laboratory. 
Since there is no time limit he can 
make that request at any stage includ
ing the stage of the trial of the case 
in the court. So, he takes it as an 
alternative defence. First he tries to 
win over the witnesses. If he fails, 
he wants to get the samples tested 
which results in delay. Therefore, if 
the dealer wants to get a second test 
of the sample, it should be the sam
ple in his >possession and not the 
sample in the possession of the ins
pector so that he may not afterwards 
ask for a test of the sample in his own 
possession, which w ill be a third test.

Chairman: You have just now told 
us that as early as possible the food 
inspector should deposit his sample 
w ith the public analyst so that there 
is less chances of corruption.

Shr! H. K. L. Bhagat: That by itself 
does not solve the problem, because
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in the law it is provided that if some
body wants to challenge the opinion 
of the public analyst, he can get the 
second sample tested by the Central 
Food Laboratory and the opinion of 
the Director of the Laboratory is final. 
Supposing he deposits his sample with  
the public analyst and it is tested. 
A fter three or six months he says the 
sample in my possession or in the 
possession of thp inspector should be 
tested by the Director of the Central 
Food Laboratory; in the mean while, 
time passes the sample deteriorates or 
is even changed. A ll these things do 
take place. Therefore, though this 
provision for a second test is whole
some, it should be done at the earliest 
possible opportunity. M y specific 
suggestion is that either it must be on 
the next working day or the second 
working day when he must make an 
application to the court that the sam
ple should be tested so that within a 
month the report will come and there 
will not be any delay. Or that appli
cation must be made on the first day 
of appearance in court. If he does 
not do so, then no permission should 
be given for getting that sample test
ed at the Central Food Laboratory.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What is the ob
jection to the sample with the food 
inspector being tested?

Shri H’. K. L. Bhagat: The dealer 
first says that the sample with the 
food inspector should be tested. 
After some time, he comes forward 
and say that he has got a sample in 
his possession which should be tested.

Chairman: He can get it analysed, 
but the report on the sample of the 
vendor need not be final. That is 
merely for the satisfaction of the 
vendor.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I think the ori
ginal idea was that the vendor should 
give his sample for analysis. If the 
court or the inspector himself feels 
what he took was really an adulterat
ed article and the analysis report is 
not correct, he can send it to the Cen
t a l  Laboratory. So that the inspec
tor's sample should be available for
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inspector himself or at the instance 
of the court, and not at the instance 
of the dealer. If the dealer so wishes, 
he can send his sample also.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is exact
ly  what I am submitting. If the dea
ler wants to get his sample tested, it 
should be his sample.

Chairman: What guarantee is there 
that the sample in the possession cf  
the vendor is not subsequently re
placed?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: There is no 
guarantee. That is why I made the 
suggestion that there should be ar
rangements for the sample with the 
dealer to be deposited with an inde
pendent agency.

Chairman: What do you mean by 
“an independent agency” ?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: You may
create some special cell where the 
sample should be left in charge of 
some senior officer; or, you might de
posit it with the Police Malkhanas or 
something like that. The various 
articles taken into possession b y the 
Police are deposited there and entries 
are made when anything comes in or 
goes out. There have been cases 
where some tampering with has been 
done but normally it is not so.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Would you suggest 
the depositing of the samples in a 
bank?

Shri H. K. L: Bharat: Yes. That
might be done. *

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Instead of plac
ing the vendor’s sample with some 
independent agency, would you not 
rather keep the inspector's sample for 
appeal purposes in the Police M al- 
khana, as you say? In other words, 
the sample with the vendor may be 
used by the vendor for his own satis
faction, but so far as the court is con
cerned. it is the two samples with the 
inspector that should be taken cog
nizance of— the first for analysis at 
the local level and the second for 
analysis at the appellate level.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That would 
not solve the problem because, firstly,

there is not much of a problem re
garding the changing of the sample 
which is in the possession of the  
inspector. The sample which the 
inspector takes in his possession, he 
goes and deposits in his office and the 
keys of the almirahs remain with the 
officers. iSto, normally those samples 
are not changed.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The trade says 
that the inspector has the seal, the 
sample etc. and it is the inspector who 
changes the sample rather than we. 
That is the accusation of the trade.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I am not in
any w ay saying something different 
from that. The inspector really  
changes the sample before depositing 
it in his office. A fter he deposits it 
in his office there is very little chance 
for changing the sample; but there are 
greater chances for changing the sam
ple which is deposited with the dea
ler. Now, what happens is that the 
inspector’s sample or the second sam
ple is almost very rarely tested be
cause on its own initiative the court 
very rarely interferes. Similarly, 
the department does not come to chal
lenge the opinion but it is the dealer 
who comes to challenge it. There
fore, if greater precautions can be 
taken to see that the dealer’s sample 
is not changed, that might do some 
good.

Chairman: The samples can be seal
ed with seals of the two parties, that 
is, the vendor and the inspector.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: When they 
collaborate only then it is changed.

Chairman: If the sample can be seal
ed with the seals of both the parties, 
the problem w ill be solved.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: It is changed 
by collaboration. Their seals can 
change in a second.

Another suggestion is that when the 
accused appears in the court for the 
first time he should be examined on 
all the relevant points specifically. 
Now what happens is that we are 
adopting the procedure of a summons 
case. Today, the court puts to him a 
question, “On such-and-such date a



.sample was taken from you which has 
been found to be adulterated. Do you 
p lead guilty or not?” The man says,
“ I do not plead guilty” . That is only  
a  general statement so that he keeps 
open to himself to take up any 
-defence later on as he likes. What he 
does is that he tries to manoeuvre the 
witnesses and if he fails in these he 
.says that he wishes to get it tested at 
Calcutta and so on. But if such a 
.provision is made in the A ct then 
these two questions should be put to 
him, namely, was the sample taken 
into possession from you? He should 
be made to give a specific answer 
"Y es” or “No”. The second question 
should be: Is that adulteraed?
O f  course, he cannot be examined 
on oath but without an oath he can 
t>e examined. If he has to take a spe
cific plea on the first day, his defence 
is limited and he chooses a particular 
line of defence on that day and it can
not be that he can change his line of 
defence any time he likes. So, keeping 
in view  the peculiar conditions of the 
disease a provision should be made in 
the A ct whereby on the first appea
rance before the court the accused is 
^examined in detail. I am not, by any 
manner or means, suggesting any 
cross-examination.-

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Can that be laid 

idown in law?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Yes; it is laid 
dow n already. In certain Acts it is said 
"“examination of the accused that may 
•be considered necessary”. This exami- 
-nation makes the difference. If 
you  put a general question and he 
answers it in a general way, that exa
mination may not be helpful. However, 
in  m y opinion there is absolutely no 
bar to making this provision in the 
A ct, namely, that on the first day of 
appearance in the court the accused 
-will be asked whether the sample was 
-taken into possession from him and 
whether the same was adulterated. 
These two questions should be speci
fically put to him because this w ill 
eliminate the possibility of delays.

Then, another thing is this. Firstly, 
there is the opinion of the public ana
ly st; then, there is a provision in the 
A c t  that the man can get the sample
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tested by the Director of Central Food 
Laboratory and, thirdly, there is the 
right to produce any evidence that he 
likes in his defence. Now, he can come 
forward any time and say, “I am 
going to produce m y analyst's ana
lysis”. Just as these handwriting 
experts appear before courts, he 
comes and gives his report on the 
basis of certain scientific data and 
certain other things. Normally our 
public analysts do not come to 
the court because if you call the 
public analyst every time to the 
court, naturally he cannot do the work  
and it is open to so many difficulties. 
Therefore their reports are given spe
cial sanctity in terms of the other pro
visions regarding expert evidence. But 
now the accused has a right to bring 
forward a private analyst and say 
that the opinion of the public analyst 
is wrong. The opinion given by the 
private analyst comes to the court, he 
stands the cross-examination and his 
evidence on the face of it looks a 
little more convincing because of cer
tain reasons that he gives. Anyw ay, a 
doubt is created and the benefit of 
doubt goes to the accused. So, when 
the A ct is already providing for two  
things, namely, the public analyst's 
opinion and the opinion of the Direc
tor of the Central Food Laboratory, 
a question might arise whether you 
can shut up the defence to that extent 
or not. In my opinion, the opinion of 
the Director of the Central Food Labo
ratory, if the opinion of tfie public 
analyst is challenged, and of the pub
lic analyst, if it is not challenged, 
should be made conclusive and final 
and not open to challenge by any 
private analyst. Today a private ex
pert can come. There is no bar.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: In other words, 
what you mean is, there should be 
only one w ay of challenging the public 
analyst's report, that is, by going to 
the appellate laboratory and not by  
going to private analyst.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is abso
lutely correct.

Then, I come to another tfiing. Now, 
today, food inspectors lack certain 
powers as a result of which they are
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prevented from functioning a little  
more effectively. For example, the 
food Inspectors— our food inspectors in 
Delhi— do not have pofc c* to enter 
the railway station. A ll ttoe m ilk comes 
mostly in the railw ay trains. The peo
ple know that the food inspectors are 
outside and that they cannot be caught 
inside with the result they escape. So, 
m y submission is, these powers under 
the R ailw ay A ct or whatever the re
levant law m ay be should be given 
to the food inspectors so that they can 
enter the railway premises and take 
samples.

There is one thing more. When the 
food inspectors take a sample from  
somebody’s shop, there may be some 
documents lying there, say, for exam 
ple, showing that he has purchased 
the goods from somewhere. Now, the 
food inspector does not have the 
powers to seize any documents which 
should be useful in the proper decision 
of the case and in the proper prosecu
tion of the person. The food inspectors 
just take a sample and do nothing 
else. M y submission is, if the food 
inspector thinks that the documents 
are incriminating, that he should be 
given the powers to seize those docu
ments.

A t present, there is another very  
great practical difficulty that is being 
experience. The food inspector catches 
a man and, of course, it is easy to en
sure the presence of the person who 
has a shop in the court. But particu
larly in the case of the milk ven
dors or such other people who 
m ay have been caught on road 
side, w hile selling the things, he takes 
a surety or a bond. The man gives the 
surety or the bond but he gives the 
wrong name and then he runs away. 
T he bond or the surety taken by the 
food inspector is not enforcible in the 
courts as it is today because he has 
not been given those powers under 
the relevant section 47 of the Criminal 
Procedure Code. A  provision should 
be made in the A ct that the bond or 
the surety taken b y the inspector is 
enforcible b y the courts and liable to 
be forfeited under Section 514 of the 
Crim inal Procedure Code. Otherwise, 
it  has no meaning. The surety can

easily escape. In this connection, I msgr 
point out that some High Courts hanre 
made the pronouncements that the 
bonds and sureties taken by the food 
inspectors are not liable to be enforc
ed because they lack proper powers 
as given to the police officers under 
the provisions of the Criminal Pro
cedure Code.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Are you  
sure that the sureties or the bonds are  
not enforcible in the courts nor are  
they forfeited?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I may submit 
that some High Courts have given  
judgments saying that because the  
food inspectors lack the proper 
powers to take these sureties, they are  
not liable to be forfeited. If you like  
I can even give you the specific cases.

Here I m ay suggest, if a man gives  
a wrong name or he refuses to give  
his name, that should be made a cog
nizable offence and he should be 
awarded a heavier punishment.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: How will he
know that he has given a wrong  
name?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Where the 
inspector suspects that he has given  
the wrong name, he should have the  
powers to take him to the police sta
tion. It should be made a cognizable 
offence. Even in the normal cases o f  
cheating and other cases, they are  
detected. Here, they should be punish
ed for the act of committing adultera
tion and also for refusing to disclose 
correct particulars. I may tell you  
there are scores of cases like this. 
They go in default like this.

I now come to the most complicated 
question of retailer vs. wholesaler.
I have seen the present provisions in  
the amending Bill. I have m yself a lot 
of sympathy w ith the viewpoint of the  
retailer because sometimes he m ay  
say that he is getting the adulterated  
stuff. But my own feeling is that th e  
provisions made in the amending BiH  
w ill be no solution. I most respesctful- 
ly  submit this to the Committee. I  
would suggest— it may look too dras
tic— that so far as these dealers deal
ing in food articles are concerned, the 
purchasing of food articles— of courser
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th at provision to a certain extent is 
there in the amending Bill— by a dea
le r  from a wholesaler without a re
ceipt should be made a cognizable 
offence. Similarly, the selling of a food 
article to a retailer without a receipt 
should be made a cognizable offence. 
W hat I am submitting is, supposing a 
m an purchases chillies from a whole
saler with a receipt, his mere purchase 
w ithout a receipt should be considered 
as an offence and he should be puni
shed.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why?
Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: If it is found 

to  be adulterated. Today, the retailer 
is punished. What I am submitting is 
that the wholesaler or the manufac
turer should also be roped in. What I 
a m  submitting is that so far as the 
transactions between dealers and 
wholesalers are concerned, the sale of 
food articles without any receipt 
should be prohibited.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Only the 
other day, the Prime Minister at his 
Press Conference disclosed that some 
of the officers of the Government went 
round probably incognito to some 
shops in Delhi and tried to buy things 
and obtain receipts for them. But the 
shopkeepers refused to give receipts 
•even to them. Supporting they refuse 
to give receipts; what w ill you do?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I would just 
m ake my point clear. I am not sug
gesting that no customer should pur
chase anything from a shop without a 
receipt. Probably, that is impossible. 
B u t what 1 am suggesting is a very  
limited thing. A ny article of food sold 
b y a wholesaler to a retailer should 
not be without a receipt and a war
ranty should be presumed.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: That I 
agree.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The receipt
should serve as a warranty.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: The receipt 
should serve as a warranty. It should 
be presumed like that.

Then, another case w ill arise. The  
wholesaler will say, “Look, I gave  
h im  an article in a perfectly good con
dition. It is the retailer who has adul

terated it.” And the retailer w ill say, 
“It is the wholesaler who has adulte
rated it.” I believe that both should 
be prosecuted. Their bona fides should 
be proved in the court. Today, only 
the retailer is prosecuted.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: If the retailer
can prove that he has not adulterated 
the stuff and that he has taken the tin 
or the container, whatever it may be, 
from the wholesaler then the onus can 
go to the wholesaler but if he has 
open goods which can be adulterated 
by the retailer, bow do you account 
for this?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I would just 
make a submission. What is the posi
tion today? A  sample is taken from a 
retailer and if the article is found to 
be adulterated it is the retailer who is 
prosecuted. The wholesaler says, “I 
did not give the goods to him” be
cause there is no proof.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: As regards re
ceipt, we accept that.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: The retailer 
might say, I got this from whole
saler. One way is to prosecute re
tailer only. The other w ay is to pro
secute wholesaler and find out evi
dence and so on. My feeling is this. 
If goods are sold by wholesaler and 
then sold by retailer both of them  
should come in the court and prove  
their bona fides.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: If the 
wholesale trade is taken over by 
Government?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is a 
big policy question. I am too small 
a man to suggest anything before this 
committee.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Would 

you agree?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is a 
very big question. Another thing not 
only from prevention of food adul
teration point of view, but also from 
hygienic point of view. I would sug
gest that articles which are capable 
of being sold in packages, spices and 
other things, it can be made obli
gatory on the manufacturer to sell 
them in packages under their seal. A
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number of articles can be sold in 
package^. This w ill be good even  
otherwise in my opinion.

Then, in section 10(iv) of the A ct  
the language used is food article in
tended for sale. The food inspector 
can take possession of a food article 
which is intended for sale. Now we 
take a strict interpretation of the 
law. The courts are naturally insist
ing that the onus of proof is on the 
prosecution that the food article was 
meant for sale. The man says, I do 
not keep it for sale. There is a label 
saying, this is not meant for sale for 
human consumption. That is, hing  
and other things. They say, it is 
meant for insects. They do this to 
save themselves from the clutches of 
the law. They have put a label. They  
say, this is not for human consump
tion and sell these things. A n y article 
of food which is used by hujnan be
ings for consumption should be pre
sumed to be intended for sale. The 
word, intended for sale, should be 
omitted from section 10 of the Act. 
Food articles in the premises of re
tailer should be presumed to be for 
sale for human consumption and the 
words ‘intended for sale’ should be 
omitted from this section.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: They say, not 
for human consumption.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: The ques
tion will arise, there may be certain 
articles which human -beings also use 
which animals also use. Even ani
mals should not be given any adul
terated food, in my opinion. This 
presumption should be there. This 
m ay mean certain hardship in one 
respect, but from the overall point 
of view  we have to choose the larger 
good.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: 'Intended for 
sale’— if the words are omitted, will 
that remove the other difficulty that 
you have pointed out, where they 
have put the label clearly not for 
human consumption

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: We say, this 
shall be presumed to be meant for 
sale for human consumption. They  
»ay, not meant for human consump

tion and sell it. E very customer ia; 
not reading it.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do y o u
make a distinction between adulte
rants which are harmful to the  
human organism and those which are  
harmless.

)
 Shri EL K. Lt Bhagat: O bviously  
that is there. There are cases of adul
teration and cases of sub-standard  
goods. Botih are harmful in the 
sense that the man gets the price fo r  
goods of standard quality and gives  
sub-standard ones, but that may not 
do as much harm. There are syrups 
where there is 60 per cent sugar* 
where there is 55 per cent sugar, etc.
It m ay not be adulterated in that 
sense. So distinction can be made and 
should be made. There is difference 
between adulterated article and 
article which is not standard one.

There is one other suggestion I 
would like to place before you. The  
names of all the wholesalers or manu
facturers should be published on a 
second conviction for adulteration. 
In any case it should be obligatory 
for the courts to publish the names. 
It is discretionary now. It is not 
done. It should be made obligatory 
for the courts to publish the names of 
convicted manufacturers. For re
tail it is difficult because the num
ber is large. This may be done re
garding manufacturers and whole
salers who are convicted for the se
cond offence.

Dr. Sushila Nayar. W hy not for
first offence?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: There m ay
be a small little variation. Sometimes 
it is possible. There m ay be small 
difference which may not be very 
material. That should not put him  
into trouble. I would suggest this: 
On a second offence conviction, his 
name should be compulsorily publish
ed in the local daily newspapers w ith  
all the particulars.

That would be published far  the* 
second offence.
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Dr. Sushila Nayar: If we remove the 
words, intended for sale, then, do you  
think that the courts w ill not take 
any note of these labels, not for 
human consumption?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: We can make 
it even a little more specific and say 
that articles of food meant for human 
consumption. It shall not be for them 
to say that they were not meant for 
human consumption. It should be 
made more specific.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: We can say the
label “not for human consumption” 
shall be no defence.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is rig h t  
Another suggestion I would like to 
say is this. A ll the licences which a 
manufacturer or wholesaler has for 
various agencies should stand automa
tically cancelled on the second convic
tion. On the second offence the 
manufacturer’s or wholesaler’s licence 
should be automatically cancelled. 
The man does not mind payment of 
fine and probably he m ay not mind 
going in for a few  months. If licence 
is cancelled he would not have the 
courage to do it again.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: This question 
has been raised. The records are not 
kept so w ell and it is very difficult to 
prove that it is a second offence or 
third offence. What is the remedy for 
that?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is 
correct. The records are not properly 
kept. One thing I might say that 
concealing of the first offence some
times is deliberate also.* It is known 
also. I have not studied this question 
in detail. But I think w e w ill have 
to study it* As in other criminal 
cases, before a case is launched in the 
court it becomes obligatory to men
tion the previous convictions. I must 
confess I have not studied this aspect 
of the question as to what is the 
present position, what are the lacunae, 
how they should be rectified etc. One 
thing more I would like to point out. 
These articles of food, on a large 
scale wherever they are adulterated, 
they are adulterated in premises 
which are not licensed. The official

agency normally does not know about 
such premises. Nobody adulterates 
in his own shop or in his own godowns.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: A s De
puty Mayor do you know some of the 
places where they 4 o it?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Unfortunate
ly  I do now know the specific places. 
If I happen to know then , we in the 
Corporation are competent to deal 
w ith it.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: They do it in un
licensed shops.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: The premi
ses where they sell or where they 
store are known to the Department. 
Except in the case of connivance, the 
Officers visit those places and if goods 
in bulk quantity are found there they 
are not only caught but they suffer 
also heavily. They adulterate these 
things in some premises which are 
not licensed and bring them in smal
ler quantity to their shops and go
downs. T h ey do not also suffer heavy  
financial losses. If the adulterated 
goods are found at unlicensed premi
ses, the man is arrested and the penal
ty is same as is for adulteration. The 
penalty should be more drastic ior  
storing of adulterated articles in un
licensed and undeclared premises; 
this should be made a graver offence 
and much greater penalty should be 
provided. It should not be treated 
just as ordinary case of adulteration. 
In that he is preventing the people 
from taking samples and checking. 
Some very heavy penalty should be 
provided for. In that case it may 
have some good result.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You may not 
know to whom the articles belong, if 
they are in unlicensed and undeclared 
premises. You m ay confiscate the 
goods. But, wlhat proof have you to 
show that it belongs to A, B  or C?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: If there is a 
tenant, the landlord comes forward 
and says this man is my tenant. Then 
it is the responsibility of the tenant. 
If there is no tenant, under the law it 
becomes the responsibility of the 
owner. It is there already in 
other laws like Opium and Arms A ct 
etc. That difficulty is not there 
much.
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I am not a technical expert.
I do not know much about
the standards of food articles fixed.
Sometimes a number of people come 
and say certain things which on the 
face of it appear to be rational.
I am not giving any opinion
on a particular article. I think there 
is necessity for considering the ques
tion 'of revision and rationalisation of 
the standards fixed in the rules so 
that they are more realistic and more 
in keeping with the conditions pre
vailing. The Standards Committee 
m ay go into this question and give an 
opportunity to those who have any 
objection for some of the existing 
standards.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: This is constant
ly  being done. As complaints are 
being received about any standard, 
experts are constantly reviewing and 
revising them and hearing the com
plaints. What is happening is this. 
Generally, our people lay the lowest 
standards of purity. Take for exam
ple ghee which is to have something 
called RM  value. RM  value 21 is the 
minimum. There are some people 
who say it should be higher. There  
are some 'others who say it should be 
still lower. The question has beer 
raised whether there should not be a 
range, say 31 to 21. When you lay  
down the lowest standard, the people 
not knowing that there is already the 
lowest possible denominator ask w hy  
not lower it by half or one. Pressures 
are being brought for this purpose. 
Take the case of Hing. The standard 
is upto 2% in the case of other 
matters like sand etc. which m ay be 
permitted. It should be normally 
much less. In view  of the prevailing 
conditions they have kept upto 2%. 
2% is the highest limit here and you  
cannot go beyond that. Still people 
want to go beyond that. Take again 
fat in the milk. Some buffaloes in 
the Punjab give milk with 12% fat. 
The minimum laid down is 6% and it 
should not be less than 8%. Objec
tions have been raised that when we 
have the minimum of 6%, some people 
whose buffaloes give m ilk w ith 8% fat 
m ay bring the fat down to 6%. Cer
tain others say bring it down to 5%

or 5^% . Some people have suggested 
that a range between 6 to 12% can 
be put. If you have any suggestion 
to make, we may consider.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: A s I said in 
the beginning, this is a matter for the 
experts to decide. I cannot say much 
about it. For example, in regard to 
K ing certain rules were shown to me 
sometime ago which the Government 
of India had th^mseUves accepted 
and they were revised, but had riot 
yet been enforced.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: I will tell you 
the reason. Some of the State G ov
ernment’s are contesting. Till we get 
their clearance, we cannot do anything, 
For instance, Gujarat Health Minister 
has raised certain points, saying do 
riot have the RM value of 21 and 
things of that sort.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I would con
clude by making this observation. 
Apart from tightening of this law—  
of course it m ay not exactly be within 
the scope 'of this Committee— what is 
required more is tightening of the 
administrative machinery. And I 
have a number of concrete sugges
tions to give in this connection which 
I can forward to the hon. Minister 
and not here.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You can send
them.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I feel that 
there are a number of points on which 

N some attention should be paid. That 
is all I have to say. Thank you very  
much.

Chairman: Our Members would 
like to ask a few questions. I hope 
you will kindly enlighten them in the 
matter. I would request the Mem
bers to restrict their questions really  
to the specific points and be short as 
far as possible.

Shri c  M, Kedaria: In view  of the 
views expressed by you. you feel that 
more deterrent punishments w ill lead 
to more corruption. It should be 
made more flexible than b y giving the 
deterrent punishment. Hdw w ill you  
amend this?

Shri H. K L. Bhagat: About this 
question of punishment, any problem  

w ill not be solvied Just by mere moral
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persuasion or by deterrent punish
ments. O f course, when we are go-, 
ing to provide for more deterren? 
punishments in the Act, it w ill lead 
to greater corruption in the sense 
that the people will have to face 
graver consequences; they would like 
to protect themselves from these 
things. Many things may happen even 
if you do not provide deterrent 
punishments. Still the problem re
mains where it is because the people 
do not car€ much about it. A fter all, 
payment of a small fine is not much. 
They can easily pay and escape with  
that. If some deterrent punishment 
is to be provided, it has to be coupl
ed with efforts to create some public 
opinion about it. That is the only 
w ay which we can think of.

|  f a  z z ^ z  qfrsrihr f e n  s th t  

i <£5?f*T5r —

^  ^  % f a *  r ^ j f w  £rtt

|  sftr  Sift ftrTT \ I «PTT W T

|  f a  *r *rrr %

^  STrTT f>TT ?

Shri H. K. L. B h t p t : . It looks to 
me rationale that different punish
ments should be provided for an arti
cle of food which is adulterated. 
Where the article of food is 
jypt below a certain standard, some 
adjustments might be made. But, I 
must submit, with a word of caution 
because, in the actual administration 
of justice, this might create many 
complications and probably, I would 
like that the punishment for the 
adulterator for a certain kind of 
offence e.g., in syrup there is some 
difference in sugar content (instead 
of 60% it contains 50% ), should be 
som ewhat (different, I am afraid, 
however, in administration of justice, 
this m ight create certain complica
tions for a court with regard to a 
thing which is adulterated and if it 
passes a judgment, in one case the

sentence might be big and in another 
case it might be a little less.

•ft fTo IJWo WTFfrft : fq j  qTT

^  % *R«FTTt f a f f *  ^

*r t t  sn r r c  qflft ire #  f t r o

* r R T ,  3T| f a  ifm rc T T

S tet H. K . L. Bhagat: Still there
are certain cases of this kind and I 
hfld, as a matter of fact, made my 
submissions on this point already 
while explaining m y views. As I 
said, there is a practical difficulty. 
That difficulty is that your public ana
lyst normally does not go to the court 
and you cannot, just make it compul
sory for him to give his evidence in 
every court and in every case unless 
it is called for. It creates complica
tions. Sometimes the information of 
a private analyst appeals more to the 
court. It is really a question of 
appreciation by the court which may 
be or may not be correct. It is a 
case of appreciation of evidence of a 
particular analyst. I have given my 
submission that we should see that 
we prescribe definite standards of 
testing for all our public analysts; we 
should also see that their reports are 
submitted within time and we should 
provide for appeal in testing by the 
Central Food Laboratory which, in 
niy opinion, will shut out the evi
dence of the private analyst.

ff*To U F fN ft : 5T3T W

t t  forr irfm, <ft for  

m vwzr an̂ rr, *rr 
w  far
*5 fotft srr

m smftre x&faH ft *ft 
i JTf ^  irT’ft ?r*m 

T t t f a  *rc#>i0 crnfHw arf frq^# 

®tt j n f t e

’TFT ^  $  WT
_____5 , *  *  ^  v

|  ?
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• 'd’i
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trW rir #̂ rfi=CT7
•4,̂ 1 Hi *fT ?rc>% f i sr̂ t 3V
qr?j?R % %ftnr̂ T?n p̂t, sntrc 
ihrttj# % ir f̂tf snsft-̂ st 
i^ ife  ^  t • w % srwprr 
*npfire ^ ?ft tr f̂nr % sffftfom

*TT 3fT^t t  I f^ T i f  T p f f  T ^  | ,  H f + * l  
* T f t  T R  *Tq I  f^T ^ T F T T  V T  S w ft  
ftr %?T «R* <*«ffoCt f̂, tr̂ R: it̂ - 
f r f f  ^ t ,  v t T t f ^ m  %  w rc f W t  ' r t t t  
q f a f f f  * T  5 T H  !T$  ^ r r  ^ T f ^  I 
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Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Respectfully  
I submit that this is more an admi
nistrative question, and I agree that 
there are people who are corrupt. 
There is corruption in this, and the  
Corporation has taken some steps and 
is taking some steps. As I said, I 
have some suggestions, administrative 
suggestions meant for m y own Cor
poration and also for the benefit of 
others. I have prepared them in some 
hurry and therefore instead of going 
into them here I w ill submit them to 
the Health Minister.

Shrimati Jyotsoa Chanda: M ay I
know from the witness as a lawyer  
what he suggests regarding vesting  
more power to the police regarding 
adulteration of food?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Can we bring
in the police to take samples etc.?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I have m y
self suggested that. When I say that 
the offences should be made cogni
zable it obviously means that a police 
officer can arrest without warrant. 
And I think the powers should be  
given to the police. There is no harm. 
And the powers of the police can be 
given to the food inspector. H e is al
ready partly given the powers of a 
police officer. That is not complete. I 
have made the suggestion that they  
should be given some powers of a 
police officer.

Shri Shiv Char*H Gupta; I w o u ld  
l ik e  t o  a s k  h o w  m a n y  m a n u fa c tu re rs  
a re  th e re  w h o  g r in d  th e  sp ic e s  etc. 
a n d  a re  lic e n s e d  b y  th e  C o rp o ra tio n , 
a n d  in  h o w  m a n y  cases the C o r p o r a 
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tion has taken their samples, analysed 
them and found adulterated?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is a
very detailed administrative question. 
A nd if I m ay be excused I may take 
the liberty of saying that probably 
m y hon. friend Mr. Shiv Charan Gupta 
may have more knowledge about this, 
being in the Corporation for a num
ber of years, and he can enlighten 
this Committee more than myself, be
cause I am only two years old there.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: That is
w hy I asked this particular question, 
because there are many persons in 
the capital who grind spices etc., and 
in fact the adulteration takes place 
there and the smaller retailers get 
their requirements from them. But 
unfortunately those people never 
come within the grip of law or the 
grip of the administrative machinery. 
A nd if anybody asks anything about 
them, the Councillors or others, they 
are told “their samples are being 
taken, action is taken”. That is the 
difficulty.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: That is w hy  
I have suggested their prosecution. I 
have suggested it already while giv
ing m y views on the subject that they 
should be prosecuted.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: The other 
point I wanted to know with regard 
to this Bill was this. What is the 
percentage at present of milk samples 
which are taken by the Corporation 
in respect of cow's milk and of 
buffalo's milk?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Again, it is 
a question of figures and I have not 
come prepared with the figures. But 
if  required, 1̂  can send this informa
tion.

Shri Shiv Charan Gupta: M y own
information is that 90 per cent of the 
samples are indicated cow's milk. 
A nd that is to protect themselves 
from the law the vendors say it is 
cow’s milk, even though it is buffalo's 
milk.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: These m al
practices may be there. I cannot deny 
that.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: A s «
high-ranking authority of the Delhi 
Municipal Corporation as a distin
guished lawyer, and also, as a promi
nent leader of the Congress Party  
that you are, axe you in a position to 
tell the Committee whether you have 
on your finger-tips a rough assess
ment, if not an accurate one, of the 
number of adulterators in this capital 
of our country who, during your tenure 
of office as Deputy Mayor of the Cor
poration have, owing either to the 
defective or inadequate or corrupt 
machinery or enforcement, gone scot- 
free? What percentage do you think 
might have gone scot-free during 
your tenure as Deputy Mayor?

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It is a very brief 
tenure.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I am only
three months old as Deputy Mayor; I 
am a small baby that way. But I can 
say that in a number of cases people 
have been acquitted.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I am
not talking of that. I am referring to 
the detection and prosecution stage; 
and there, because of the corrupt or 
inadequate machinery, how many 
have not been caught at all.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I have no 
specific case within m y knowledge 
where one can say that because of 
corruption the case was not put 
against a man concerned. I cannot 
say.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Do you know of 
some people who are known to be 
culprits and they are not being 
caught at all?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Honestly, I 
do not knOw.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Let alone 
your tenure as Deputy Mayor, but 
even when you were a member of the 
Corporation have you heard of sucft 
cases where the culprits have gone 
scot-free; not in the courts; but who 
nave not been caught by the inspec
torate staff because, as my friend said 
and you admitted also, there is some 
corruption?
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Shri H. K. L. Bharat: Respectfully 
I  submit I do not know of any speci
fic cases. If I had known I would 
not allow them to go scot-free.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
m ight have read some months ago in 
the papers,— because I am sure you 
are a diligent reader,— a report that 
the Minister of Health, Dr. Sushila 
Nayar, when she was in Bhopal I 
believe, made a speech referring to the 
food inspectorate staff in which she 
said that she had got reports that 
some of them had become very rich, 
and had cars at their disposal and send 
their children abroad for studies. Do 
you think there are some inspectors 
like that in Delhi also?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: In a general 
w ay I have heard that, and that im
pression exists in Delhi also. But 
specific cases as to how much a food 
inspector has or h'ow much he has 
made, I do not know. But in a 
general w ay that impression exists.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: So, as
long as as that is so— -a number of 
food inspectors m ay be quite honest, 
while some ef them as you say may 
be corrupt— as long as the position 
is like that, w hy is it as a distin
guished law yer you plead that the 
opinion of the food inspector if rein
forced by the opinion of the evidence 
of the Director of the Food Laboratory 
should be regarded as Anal, and the 
accused should be debarred from plea
ding in his defence the evidence of an 
analyst whom he has enlisted in his 
T>ehalf and paid the necessary fees 
etc.?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I w ill answer 
that question. There is no question 
of opinion of the Food inspector re
garding the nature of adulteration. 
What I am saying about the food ins
pector is only about taking the sam
ple, that the sample was taken by  
him. And I am also suggesting a 
safeguard that the man who gives the 
sample should make his thumb mark, 
and a further safeguard that if the 
sample was not given by him he can 
challenge at the earliest opportunity

in the court. What I have suggested 
is about doing away with the tw o  
witnesses, because it helps a corrupt 
inspector. It is his choice to take any

witnesses and put witnesses who 
will do what he likes.

Chairman: You have made it clear.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The point 
of m y question was this: If all was 
w ell in our country, it would have  
been easy and smooth, but unfortu
nately it is not so, and there is cor
ruption.

Chairman: I would request the hon. 
Member to be specific and brief in his 
question.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I am
going on in my own way. So, please 
do not interrupt me.

When you yourself have said, Shri 
Bhagat, and some of the dealers ana 
traders and small merchants who have 
given evidence before us also have 
said that when samples are taken by  
the food inspectors, they are some
times liable to tampering by the food 
inspectors themselves in some w ay or 
the other, may I know whether you  
can give a guarantee that the food 
inspectors do not do any such thing 
at all, and, therefore, their evidence 
should be taken as final?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: A fter all,
what is the evidence of a food ins
pector? His evidence is merely this 
that he took a sample, from go-and- 
so. He does not say that this is adul
terated; that has to be analysed, and 
there the public analyst comes in. 
Instead of allowing chances for even 
the fact of receipt Of the sample to 
be open to a big dispute, if a person 
gives the sample, he can thumb mark 
it; if he does not, then he does not 
thumbmark it. The evidence of the 
food inspector, so far as the court is 
concerned, is only regarding the 
factum of taking the sample and no
thing else.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: A  little 
while ago, when you were making
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your opening statement, you said that 
the retailer must get a receipt and a 
warranty or (guarantee from the whole
saler. I agree with you entirely, but 
then I put you a question whether it 
would not help, you, for instance, 
the corporation, and also the govern
mental administration if the wholesale 
trader were to give such a thing— I 
am asking you now, not in your 
capacity as the Deputy Mayor, not as 
a Congress leader; please forget that 
capacity for  a m oment.........

Dr. Sushila Nayar: He stated in the 
beginning itself that he was giving  
his personal evidence.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I made that 
quite clear in the beginning.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In that 
case, I do not know why you should 
hesitate to come out with your views 
freely.

Would you agree that it would 
help matters for t enforcement of ttoe 
law, if the wholesale trade in food 
grains and certain other essen
tial commodities is taken over co n -  
pletely by the Government itself, so 
that Once we start getting things 
through that source, w e shall be sure 
that the Government being what it is 
we shall get good stuff?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I would sub
mit respectfully, as I said earlier, 
that it is a very big question. W he
ther the entire wholesale trade should 
be taken over or not is a big question 
of policy. I would submit most res
pectfully that for me the proper forum 
wil] be my own organisation where 1 
can express m y views.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
were referring to some of these places 
where these people carried on their 
nefarious practice of adulteration. 
They do not do it in the stores but 
somewhere else. I am sure that as 
Deputy Mayor, or even earlier, as a 
member of the Corporation, you must 
have come to know where these 
underground stores or hide-outs are 
in this capital city of India that is 
Bharat. Ever since you because

Deputy Mayor, have any of these 
hide-outs or underground stores been 
raided by your staff?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: So far as the
Department is concerned, they have 
come to know sometimes about cer
tain places, and they have raided those 
places, even taken things into posses
sion and prosecuted the people. But 
so far as my personal knowledge is 
concerned, as I said, I do not have 
much personal knowledge, because 
even in the corporation I am only two- 
years old. But I know this much 
that certain officers have gone and 
raided certain places, taken samples, 
taken the stocks into possession and 
prosecuted the people for carrying on 
that trade in unlicensed premises etc. 
All that has happened in certain cases.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In ans
wer to a question b y my colleague 
Shri Balmiki, you have made a dis
tinction between those adulterators 
who use stuff which is harmful to the 
human organism and these who use 
stuff which is not so harmful or poi
sonous; and you suggested that the 
two categories deserved different kinds 
of punishment. Have I understood 
you correctly?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Yes, in prin
ciple, I said so, but in practical ad
ministration I do not know how far 
that would be possible.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Take
for instance, the m ixing of horsed ung 
with curry powder. Also, in West 
Bengal, recently we had reports that 
white oil and poisonous oil etc. was 
mixed with mustard oil. There are 
hundreds of such adulterants. As a 
public leader of some esteem in this 
capital would you recommend that 
such adulterators are potential mur
derers and, therefore, they deserve 
the highest penalty that is, capital 
punishment, and the best w ay would 
be to hang them in Chandni Chowk 
or Connaught Circus? As a lawyer 
also, would you recommend this?

Shri H# K. L. Bhagat: I might say 
that probably.........
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Shri Hart Vishnu Kamath: I am not
saying that for the first offence itself 
but say, for the second or third offen

c e .

Shri H K. L. Bhagat: I would sug
gest that w e can make the punishment 
graver now and consider this question 
after some time if we find that the 
desired results have not been achiev
ed, by inflicting this greater punish
ment now proposed.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I believe 
you are inihibit^d by the consciousness 
that you are a Congress leader also.

Shri H. K. L Bhagat: I can assure 
you that that is not the case. The 
hon. Member himself is a very dis
tinguished parliamentarian and knows
l a w . . . .

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Not
much of law.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: And he knows 
that 'for and against capital punish
ment much can be said. Whether we  
should have capital punishment at 
this stage for offences of this kind ir. 
not a question which can be answer
ed just now in one sentence.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I may
remind you that one of your own 
party leaders, Shri Karmarkar, when 
he was the Health Minister, had said 
publicly that food adulterators were 
potential murderers and they deserved 
the highest penalty. It may be that he 
is no longer a Minister partly because 
of that statement of his, but he him

self said that some ears ago.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: Not only Shri 
Karm arkar but many others in this 
•country have this view, and some
times, some people have expressed 
this opinion in the corporation also. 
’That shows that this opinion does 
'exist in some quarters.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You do
n ot share that opinion?

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: As I said, we 
must wait for some time to see the 
results of the greater punishments 

now  proposed to be inflicted.
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Chairman: On behalf of the mem
bers, I have great pleasure in thank
ing Shri Bhagat for being kind enough 
to come and assist us w ith his 
valuable evidence.

Shri H. K. L. Bhagat: I am very
grateful to the Committee for the 
opportunity given to me to appear 
before it and give m y views.

(The w itness then  w ithdrew )

III. Shrimati Purbt Mookerjee, 
Minister of Health, West Bengal.

IV. Shri B. r / Gupta, Secretary, 
Department of Health. Government of 
West Bengal

Witness were called in and they 
took their seats)

Chairman: We are extrem ely p.eas
ed to have your guidance in the matter 
we are discussing. The evidence you 
give will be treated as public, unless 
you specifically desire a part or whole 
of it to be treated as confidential. 
Even so, it will be circulated to the 
Members of the Committee and of the 
Parliament.

Shrimati Pur&bi Mookerjee: 1 know.

Dr. Sushila' Nayar: We received
your memorandum only yesterday. 
A s hon. Members may not have had 
tim e to study it, you may wish to 
explain briefly the points you wish 
the Committee to keep in mind.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I am
very grateful to the Members of the 
Joint Committee, to its Chairman and 
ihe Union Health Minister for giving 
us this opportunity to appear perso
nally before the Committee and tender 
evidence.

We have given a memorandum  
drafted, of course, very hurriedly 
because we did not know that we 
would be coming here today to give  
evidence; we did not also get an 
official copy of the amending Bill. 
So w e have recorded only the diffi
culties we are facing in seriously im
plementing the provisions of the Act. 
We have recorded our memorandum 
on that assumption, that our friends 
here have sat here with right earnest
ness to amend the A ct so that the real 
offenders should be punished in the 
strict sense of the term.

First, we have suggested that police 
officers not beloy the rank of sub
inspector should be vested with neces
sary powers to deal with offenders 
officers not below the rank of sub- 
under the Act. Because the police are 
not so empowered under the Act, 
the police official has to be only a 
silent spectator when he sees food 
adulteration taking place. He has to 
have recourse to some other Act, as 
we have done in West Bengal, to 
prevent this. So we would request 
the Committee to consider the sug
gestion to give the police officer 
ample powers to take up cases of
food adulteration. Under our sug
gestion, police officers not below the 
rank of sub-inspectors will ipso facto  
have the powers of a food inspector.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: The police can 
take action under secs. 2721273, IPC.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I
have referred to that. But they can
not take action under this law. As 
it is, they have to act under the IPC, 
the P.D. Act, or DI A ct or DI Rules. 
But when there is an Act to deal 
with food adulteration, why not the 
police be duly authorised to act under 
that A ct to deal with these cases?

We have laid down certain proce
dures and qualifications for food ins
pectors in the rules. When we ap
point police officers for the purpose,
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w e have to override these rules. The 
powers axe like this:

‘T h e  police officers shall be 
competent to exercise the powers 
of food inspectors under the A ct  
and shall be deemed to be food 
inspectors for the purpose of the 
A ct irrespective of whether they 
have the specific qualifications as 
laid down in the rules”.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
do not w ant any qualifications for 
them?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Nor
Under the rules framed under the 
Act, there are qualifications specifi
cally mentioned for food inspectors 
on sanitary and health grounds. The  
police inspectors, whether they are 
sanitary officers or no, whether they 
have had the training for that or not, 
would be appointed as food inspec
tors under the Act.

Dr* Sushila Nayar: Besides detec
tion of food adulteration, the food 
ihspectors have the other duties, ins
pecting eating houses etc., for which  
they need special training. You are 
not suggesting that the police officers 
appointed should take over all the 
functions of the food inspectors.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: No,
only to take samples of food. If 
we do not mention it here, we w ill 
be debarred from appointing police 
officers as Food Inspectors under item 
8 of the rules where the qualifica
tions of the Food Inspector have been 
specifically mentioned. ,

The punishment under the B ill Is 
not deterrent. It is only six months 
rigorous imprisonment minimum for 
the first offence. It must be not be
low five years, and there should be 
no distinction between first and later 
offences. The reason is this. A  per
son residing in one State changes his 
name or the name of his firm and 
goes to another State and starts a 
new business. The Food Inspector 
does not have any evidence against 
him; (there is no system of taking 
finger prints etc., available with the 
ordinary police officer. So, he cannot

sqy that the person has already been 
convicted in another place. So, it 
w ill be necessary to give these powers 
of the Food Inspector to the police 
officers.

I do not want any distinction be
tw een finst and later offences, and 
on behalf of m y Government j  can 
very boldly say that those who deal 
in adulteration of foodstuffs are worse 
than murderers, and I  want them to  
be suitably punished. Ttoat punish
ment cannot be less than five years.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Y ou
said they are worse than murderers. 
Under the Indian Penal Code, the 
penalty for murder is death or trans- 
poration of life. W hy do you say 
only five years then?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: As
compared to the provision of six 
months in the Bill, if I want the 
death sentence, the Committee will 
hot agree, though I w ill be the first 
person to accept it.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: If you, 
as the Health Minister of a Congress 
Government, plead w ith all your 
earnestness and vigour that capital 
punishment should be imposed, the 
Committee, I am sure, w ill consider 

it.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: What
ever I say, i  say as a Congress Min
ister, and <1 am proud of being a 
Congress Minister.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
have every reason to be proud. The 
point was that the m ajority of Mem
bers of this Committee are members 
of the Congress Party.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I am
not concerned about the constitution 
of this Committee.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Do not 
get upset.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: 1
would ask Mr. Kam ath not to get upr 
set because I am a Congress Minister.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Why
should I?
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Chairman: We need not bring in

the party matter there. She m ay be 
allow ed to continue, and at the end 
questions can be put, and while put
ting questions members m ay be brief 
and specific, restricting themselves to 
th e relevant matter.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I want 
the offence should be cognizable; 
i t  should be non-bailable, and no ap
peal should lie to any court of law.

Dr: Sushila Nayar: Supposing a
lower court for some reason lets off 
a known criminal, would you not like 
the State to go in appeal to the higher 
Court? ^

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: 1 have 
suggested amendments which w ill 
not allow any real offender to be let 
free. £

I  feel the trial should not take 
much time, because the court may 
pass an order that the whole stock 
should be destroyed, but if the deci
sion comes after two years, the stock 
w ill not be destroyed for two years. 
*So, i  want you to consider whether 
a  lime-limit should not be fixed.

Under section 10(4), where a Food 
Inspector intends to keep any food 
article in the custody o«f the vendor 
because of difficulties of tranship
ment etc., the present provision re
garding damage is very lenient, and 
the dealers tend to gain by selling 
the adulterated food articles at a high  
black market price. He also injuri
ously affects the health of a large 
number of consumers. It is, there
fore, necessary to provide for a very  
deterrent punishment for any offence 
under section 16(1) (e) of the Act. 
B y  deterrent punishment, I mean five 
years imprisonment.

Chairman: Under the impression
that the food is adulterated the food 
inspector starts the prosecution but 
th^ court finds that the vendor has 
to be acquitted Supposing in such a 
case the article seized b y the food

inspector is allowed to remain in pos
session of the vendor and supposing 
the vendor has suffered great losses on 
account of this, is there any provi
sion for compensating the vendor 
also?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: There
is provision for compensating him. 
Such a provision should be there. 
The food articles which appear to be 
adulterated must be seized and if  
ultim ately in turns out to be not 
adulterated and if the vendor suffers 
any loss in the process, he should be 
compensated. It is already provided 
under the Act.

The third point is about taking the 
samples of foodstuff kept in the eus- 
today of any bank against hypotheca
ted loan. Under the present A ct  
there is no provision for this and we  
would request the Committee to in
sert a new clause allowing the food 
inspectors to take samples from banks 
where the articles are hypothecated.

The next point is about the institu
tion of prosecution of offenders for 
violation of the provisions under the 
Prevention of Food Adulteration A ct  
and the rules thereunder. Under this 
the food inspector has to take the 
permission of the State Government 
or the authority superior. A  private  
citizen has a right to take the sample 
and ask for an analysis and he can 
prosecute the trader but in the case 
of a food inspector he is not permit
ted to do that. He has to obtain 
written permission. I wanlTTo delete 
this clause altogether. Our sugges
tion is that section 20 ( 1) of the A ct  
should be suitably amended to elimi
nate the present delay.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: Why cannot
the State Government give permission 
promptly instead of doing away with 
the provision?

Shrimati ?urabi Mookerjee: The
hon* Minister has asked a very per
tinent question. As a Congress Min
ister, T should reply that if there is 
a question of giving permission then 
people are led to believe that there 
must be some hanky-panky. As soon

$74(Aii)LS—18
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as a sample is found to be adulterat
ed, let the food inspector prosecute 
the vendor. He does not have to come 
to me for taking m y permission.

The next point is about protection 
to the food inspectors against harass
ment and prosecution b y the vendors. 
Under the present law, the food ins
pectors who vexatiously and without 
an y reasonable grounds of suspicion 
seize any article of food or commits 
any other A ct to the injury of any 
person without having reason to be
lieve that such A ct is necessary for 
the execution of his duty, may be pro
secuted by a vendor and on covic- 
tion a food inspector liable to be 
punished with a fine which extends to 
Bs. 500/-. This provision has a bad 
effect on the morale of the food ins
pectors. They can only act in good 
faith to detect adulterated stocks but 
if  in the course of such detection he 
is to be constantly under the fear of 
having to face a prosecution in a 
court of law, he cannot do his duty  
properly. To put a stop to the pre
valence of adulteration on a large 
scale it would be desirable to ask the 
food inspectors to take samples trom 
as many godowns as possible. The 
food inspectors can be expected 
to comply with such direction of 
Government if they are given simul
taneously the necessary protection of 
law. We are strongly of the view  
that a time has come when in the 
interest of protecting the public 
health €he food inspectors should be 
given wider powers and the impedi
ments in the w ay of administration of 
prevention of food adulteration A ct 
should be removed. W e are accord
ingly suggesting that section 10(9 ) of 
the A ct should be deleted.

D r Sushila Nayar: Can you conce
iv e  of a food inspector being corrupt 
and unnecessarily going and harass
ing the trader?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Yes,
H w ill suitably punish him if he is cor
rupt. That Should be done depart
mentally. The next point is the sto
rage of non-edible oils and other oils 
not fit for human consumption in the

same premises where edible oils t f e  
manufactured, stored or sold, j  think  
that explains the position.

T h e  next point is about the p ow er  
otf the Food Inspector to destroy  
articles of food, if it is adulterated,, 
unwholesome or is mixed with noxi
ous ingredient^ which m ake the food  
unfit for human consumption. In the  
case of m ilk or perishables, for e x 
ample, it is very difficult for the poor 
inspector to keep them or preserve  
them and produce them before the  
court of law. The offender m ay £»y 
that the article had deteriorated 
after it has been seized. So, I w ont 
the power to be given to the Food  
Inspector to destroy the perishable  
food items, instead of w aiting for th e  
court to decide upon it.

Then, the existing provisions of the  
law require a food inspector to pro-* 
duce the seized goods before th e  
magistrate. These provisions should  
be amended so that the Food inspec
tor does not have to face an impossi
ble task. One suggestion is that on ly  
samples of such seized goods m ay b e  
produced before the magistrate. 1 
think this Bill gives us the power t o  
take (samples from the articles in
cluding edible oils from the railw ay  
yards and ports. B ut m y point is  
different. So long, under the exist
ing Act, the food inspectors who had  
jurisdiction over ports and railw ay  
yards were appointed by the G overn - 
of (India. The present B ill gives the  
Stater Governments full authority in  
respect of jurisdiction. But m y paint 
is, the railways, under the R ailw ay  
Act, act as bailees. According to thfr 
Railway Act, no food article, which  
is put in a tank or a tin or a cover  
could be tampered b y  any food ins
pector. It cannot be opened b y  a n y  
food inspector because such action is  
debarred under the Railway Act. Bui; 
if it comes into the railway yard, th e  
food inspector has to wait to seize the  
stock and to take the sample.

M y point is about the difficulties i *  
the implementation of the Food Adul
teration A ct because of the provisions.
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in the R ailw ay A c t  Something has 
to be done either by changing the 
R ailw ay A ct or b y adding a new  
clause b y which the provisions of 
the R ailw ay A ct can be amended in 
order to tackle this question. I pose 
this problem before you because it 
is also headache; in our State, 
mustard oil and mustard seed, which  
are sent from other States, are found 
to have been adulterated when they  
reach the State of West Bengal. The  
Calcutta Corporation, the West Ben
gal Government or the local autho
rities take the samples and find that 
the stuff is highly adulterated, but 
the seizure of the stock there and 
then and the destruction of it does not 
achieve our purpose, because, we can
not go to the root of the problem or 
the source o f  the problem. So, some 
provision should be made so that 
either the R ailw ay A ct is amended—  
which is not under the purview of 
this measure*—or some rules are fram 
ed so that the food inspector can take  
samples in their railw ay yard before 
the goods are taken in the train.

Then, there is the point about the 
protection of the vendor against 
punishment under the A c t  First, I 
ask for severe punishment. T hen, 
w h y do I ask for protection of the  
vendor against punishment under the 
Act? W hile implementing this Act, 
our personal experience has been that 
so long as the retailers alone are 
punished, the offenders who sit 
somewhere else m ay be beyond the 
jurisdiction of our State and they go 
scot-free. I want to protect these poor 
vendors and I want some sort of 
amendment to this A ct to the effect 
that each case, where adulteration is 
found, is taken up seriously and is 
traced to the source and the big man 
behind the scheme should be caught 
and punished very severely with rigo
rous punishment. I  want to protect 
the small vendors and I am requesting 
you to consider how best you can do 
i t

Dr. Sushila Nayar: There is pro
tection given in the amending Bill.

Please see page 4, clause 8, which  
reads thus;

“A  vendor shall not be deemed 
to have committed an offence 
pertaining to the sale of any 
adulterated or misbranded article 
of food if he proves—

(a) that he purchased the  
article of food—

(i) in a case where a licence  
is prescribed for the sale from  
a duly licensed manufac
turer, distributor or dealer;

(ii) in any other case, from  
any manufacturer, distribu
tor or dealer;”

Then, it is also stated:

“ (c) that the article of food 
while in his possession was pro
perly stored and remained in the 
same state as when he purchased 
it.”

So, it gives Him full protection as 
we have given in the case of drugs.

Shrimati Purabi Mnkerjee: But it
will not suffice our purpose— the pur
pose that I am visualising, because, 
in the licence, it does not carry the 
batch number.

Chairman: In the rules, that can
be prescribed.

Shrimati Purabi Mnkerjee: The
second point is, if at least by rules w e  
do not suggest that in each case of 
detection of adulteration the source 
ha8 to be found out, it w ill be very  
difficult to implement the provisions 
of the Act.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: It w ill be said 
that w e are on a wild goose chase. 
The man who is caught may say, “I 
am not responsible; go and catch A .” 
The search goes on, and the person 
m ay not be traceable at all. There
fore, you have to punish the man who 
has the adulterated thing. If he can 
prove that he is not responsible, but 
somebody else is responsible, then we  
can catch that man. Otherwise, it 
w ill be a wild goose chase and we 
will not catch anybody.



Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: If you
retain the word “warranty” and 
change the form, it w ill serve the 
purpose better. We have said in our 
memorandum that as the term ven
dor has not been defined in the Act, 
it is apprehended that even distribu- 
tors|wholesalers|commission agents 
may claim immunity under this 
section. It is, therefore, necessary to 
clearly define the term vendor to 
ensure that the protection granted 
under this section, which seems to be 
meant for bona fide retail dealers, 
who bring supplies in sealed con
tainers from manufacturers, etc. is 
not taken advantage of b y big un
scrupulous manufacturers and 
wholesalers.

In order to ensure that even a 
retail dealer does not get aw ay with  
an offence of adulteration, it is neces
sary to lay down stricter conditions 
under which he can enjoy the immuni
ty. There is at present a lacuna in 
Form V I-A  prescribed under Rule 12-  
A . This form does not require the 
trader to declare the number and 
other particulars of the licence grant
ed to him under the provisions of the  
A ct and Rules. This should be made 
compulsory by an amendment of the  
Rule.
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Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: Our
mustard oil and mustard seeds mostly 
come from U P . The samples of mus
tard oil and seeds that we have got 
from my State and from other States 
testify that adulteration is rampant 
there. M y point in asking for this 
A ct to be amended by the Govern
ment of India either by an ordinance 
or at the first sitting of the Parlia
ment is that the State Governments 
may implement it simultaneously 
very seriously and very rigidly all 
the provisions of this Act.

•ft WWfNft : STP

Jf Jif sree fT*rr |  f r
#  w rfafotariT Ttf «nwr TT.
!T t t  ^ tt

I r̂fT*T ht^ o t i  w  f r
% frm  Sf |  sflr fMfa

t t  w rw rT  Tt ftnfw t t *tt ^
t  w t  jfsrcr

T ffrfrfr  sr e n u  fr gftft ?

f  *pmaT |  f r  ^rr tt%  P m m  
jk §tnr ?ft v m  t?t, jt? tftTTft

antnft I VW fr WT TT WT 
«JT5T t  ?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I do not
agree with you there.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You have not 
suggested that the ordinary food ins
pectors be eliminated and only th e  
police sub-inspectors should be given  
the powers. You have said that 
police inspectors also should be given  
some limited powers to implement 
this law  to the extent of taking 
samples and instituting prosecutions.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: We have 
not asked for the elimination of food 
inspectors. We have said that the 
police inspectors should be deemed to 
be food inspectors foT'this purpose,
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Dr. SoshUa Nayar: He says, how

can you make it cognizable? A fter all 
you must prove the offence and the 
offence w ill be proved when the 
report of the analyst comes.

Shri B. R. Gupta: When an offence 
is made cognizable, the idea is that 
the police officer w ill have a reason
able ground for suspecting that the 
offence has been committed. For 
instance, if there are bulk stocks of  
ghee which have become decomposed, 
anybody with any common sense can 
make an intelligent inference that 
the stock is rotten. O nly in those 
circumstances the police officer should 
exercise these powers and not in the 
case of other stocks, where without 
the report of the public analyst, he 
cannot proceed. Particularly in West 
Bengal, when the stocks are driven 
underground because of the imposi
tion of ceiling prices and when there 
is a reasonable chance of the police 
officer feeling that an offence has 
been committed, these powers will 
be exercised by him.

v o  c n n f a Q  : t  
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Dr. Snshila Nayar: Do you think
that a special machinery is necessary 
for the implementation?

Shrimati Purafef Mnkerjee: No
special machinery is needed. The  
food inspectors under the A ct will 
he there. The ordinary police w ill 
also be empowered to deal with  
adulteration.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: A  suggestion
has been made that just as for the  
drug control administration, a police 
squad is attached to the machinery, 
similarly for the administration of 
this A ct also, a police Squad should 
be attached to the regular food 
inspectorate.

Shrimati Purabi Mnkerjee: W e do
not think so.

«ft tio aft
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Dr. SnsMla Nayar: He asks, how
do you prevent corruption at the 
level of the inspectorate in your 
State?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: The
State Government deals with each 

case of corruption in the case of a 
public servant. They will be dealt 
with in the same way.
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Shrimati Pnrabi Mukerjee: I would 
request the hon. Member to concen
trate on the provisions of the Bill. 
Whether the Food Inspector w ill 
inform the offender or not, the State  
Government has every power either 
to reward an officer for good work or 
suitably punish him for bad work.
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That has got nothing to do with  
vesting powers on food inspectors. 
It is a matter of administration.

Shri S. S. Mariswami: Y ou  were  
suggesting that police officers be given  
special powers to take action. Extra  
powers, more or less of the same 
nature as suggested b y y o u ,' were 
given to police officers in Madras 
State for detecting cases of breach of 
prohibition. That resulted in more 
corruption among the police officers 
in Madras. That opened the flood
gates to a number of offences which  
were not there before. In the light 
of that experience, do you still sug
gest that the police officers should be 
given more powers?

Shrimati Purabi Mnkerjee: In spite 
of that experience in the Madras 
State, I would still plead that the 
police officers be vested w ith these 
powers. Where a police officer mis
uses his powers, we have the compe
tence to punish him. If the police 
officer is not given that power, he 
w ill not be able to arrest an offender 
under this Act. "

Shri S. S. Mariswami: Instead of 
creating another evil to use your own 
words by vesting the police officers 
w ith these extra powers, w hy not 
rectify the present evil by giving  
those powers to the food inspectors 
themselves?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: Even if 
you give the food inspectors unlimit
ed powers, they do not know how to 
take fingerprints, they do not know  
how to make a case history down 
from the native place up to the place 
he is working and all that. They  
w ill not be able to know whether a 
person is a first offender or a second 
offender.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: That is why I
suggested that a police squad be 
attached w ith the food inspectors. 
It is one thing to provide police aid 
to food inspectors, it $s completely 
another thing to hand over imple
mentation of the A ct to the police.

police officers are asked only to help  
th ey w ill only accompany the food 
inspectors and they w ill have no 
powers to implement the provisions 
o£ this Act. T h ey can only arrest 
the offenders under some other A ct  
and not under the provisions of this 
Act.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: If the

Dr. Sushila Nayar: What does it
matter? On the other hand, if you  
give the implementation of this A ct  
to unqualified police officers they 
would play havoc w ith it. A  food 
inspector is a qualified man and he is 
trained in this job.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: A  food 
inspector takes the sample to the 
laboratory and only if it is found, on 
analysis, to be adulterated that he 
takes action under the provisions of 
this Act. TTie police officers also w ill 
act in the same way.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: A  food inspec
tor himself can do it. W hy do you 
presume that a food inspector will 
not be able to take fingerprints, pre
pare case history and so on. If there 
is anything wanted, he can be trained 
in that respect. There is a lot cf  
difference between the food inspec
tors getting the aid of police officers 
and the police officers theipselves 
implementing the »provisions of this 
Act.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: We
have already directed the enforce
ment branch police officers to help 
the food inspectors. But that is not 
sufficient to crush this menace of 
food adulteration at least in my State.

Dr. Sushila Nayar: You can have
secret police, intelligence squad and 
all that to find out these anti-social 
activities. A re you suggesting that 
you cannot have enough food inspec
tors and you want the police officers 
to take action under this Act?
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Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Even ir 
sufficient number of food inspectors 
are there, they are not fullv trained 
In the detection of crimes as the 
police officers with the result that 
the real offender w ill be let loose 
and only the small fry w ill be caught.

«ft g w fU m  a r m  : 3  stfPt 
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It w ill be seized and sealed

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: For how
long?

Chairman: Until the analyst report 
comes and the case is decided.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: The.'
present provision is “until the court 
has decided".

Shri Tulsidas Jadhav: What is your 
difficulty then? You say that the 
whole foodstuffs should be destroyed 
when the sample is taken.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: You
have missed m y point. These are two 
different issues.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kam ath: Before I 
put you the question permit me to ex
press the hope that your counterparts 
in other States of our country display 
the same earnestness, or are motivat
ed  b y  the sim e earnestness

which you have shown before the  
Committee this morning. Your wide 
experience, your valuable experience 
as Health Minister of W est Bengal for 
all these years— for how m any years 
are you holding this portfolio?__

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Only
six months. I was Minister for 
Social Welfare and Jails before I be
came the Health Minister six months 
back. But what I am presenting here 
is the decision of the whole cabinet.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You have 
made a somewhat astounding proposi
tion or proposal that the sub-inspec
tors of police should be invested with  
the powers, ’functions and duties of 
food inspectors under the present Act. 
But I hope you realise that b y making 
such a proposal you are expressing, 
if I m ay say so, indirectly though it 
be, lack of confidence in your own 
machinery, the machinery which you  
have at present?

Shrim ati Purabi Mookerjee: No.
If there is any difficulty, it is due to 
the lacunae that exist in the Act. I 
have full confidence in the food ins
pectors that are being employed under 
this Act.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: May I
invite your attention to rule 8 of the 
extent rules which prescribes quali
fications for food inspectors, not for 
Directors of central laboratories, 
medical officer in charge of the health 
administration for local areas, graduate 
in medicine, associate in medicine and 
so on. Do you seriously su g ge st that 
all the qualifications that are prescri
bed under rule 8 of the present rules 
should be waived or relaxed in the 
case of police officers?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: ‘Waived* 
is not the proper term. Our recom
mendation was that police officers, not 
below the rank of sub-inspectors, 
should be invested with powers while 
dealing w ith the provisions of this 
Act. I know that most of the sub
inspectors w ill not have the qualifi
cations that have been enumerated in 
rule 8, but there are other factor®
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which have to be taken into considera
tion, the factors being the experience 
of a police officer to detect crimes, the 
machinery for detecting crimes at the 
disposal of the police officers, the 
training available to the police officers 
for detection of crimes etc. Because 
I visualise that the food inspectors 
w ill only collect samples. Their deci
sion about whether an article is adul
terated or not is not final. It has to be 
analysed in a public laboratory. So, 
if the food inspectors can take a sam
ple, 1 would suggest that special pro
visions should be made for including 
the police officers also so that they 
can take samples and send them for 
analysis because the ultimate judge
ment w ill depend upon the report of 
the analysis, not on the eye exam ina
tion of the food inspector.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: So, I take 
it that either because you think the 
food inspectorate macinery is inade
quate or because, the police machinery 
is more efficient and less corrupt than 
the food inspectorate you are of the 
view  that the rules, as they are at 
present, should be overhauled and 
recast. A

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: No, l
do not accept either of those sugges
tions. I do not feel that m y food ins
pectors are incompetent or inefficient. 
I was referring to the system the or
ganisation that is at the disposal of 
the police in every rural area, 
in every village and town, as com
pared with the machinery at the dis
posal of the food inspectors. In any 
case, ultim ately for securing convic
tion th ey w ill have to depend on the 
analysis report of the laboratory. So, 
w hy not empower the police officer, 
irrespective of whether they are m e
dical graduates or not, whether they 
have training for testing or not, with  
the powers of the food inspectors? 
A fter all, they have more Suitable 
m achinery for detection of crimes. 
Because, m y whole concern is to detect 
crimes. T rom  personal experience I 

can say that b ig  offenders are let loose 
because the food inspectors are not 
able to catch them. I want to take

the help of the police to catch them  
and punish them. Here m ay I refer to  
section 14 of the present A ct which  
says:

“The Central Government may, 
by notification in the Official 
Gazette, appoint any person to 
exercise the powers of a food 
inspector under sections 10 and! 
11—

(a) at any major port, airport or 
land customs station, in res
pect of any article of food, 
and

(b) in respect of any railw ay  
station.. ”

It can be done by the Government 
of India even now.

Chairman: That section is going to 
be dropped under the amending Act.

Dr. Soshila Nayar: It is being drop
ped because there is another section 
empowering the Government of India 
to appoint food inspectors. So, when 
a general power is provided for, 
there is no need for a special provi
sion for ports etc.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee* I think  
I have wasted much of your valuable 
time on this point. On behalf, of the 
Government of West Bengal I feel 
that w e w ill be able to bring to book 
more criminals of food adulteration 
if w e take the help of police officer* 
and appoint them as food inspectors 
instead of merely relying on the pre
sent mahinery alone.

Shri Hari Yfehnu Kamath; I am  
glad to hear that from you, Shrimati 
Mookerjee. It logically follows, as  
night doth follow the day, from your 
proposal that the enforcement machin
ery at the disposal of the Government 
at the moment is insufficient.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: No I 
again refer you to the lacuna in the 
Act. The A ct was not so suitably 
amended that w e could catch hold o f 
the big traders. You did not provide  
it in the central Act. So, under the 
protection given by this A ct these big
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traders are going scotfree. Either 
you should amend this A ct suitably so 
that in each case of adulteration it is 
traced back and the big trader behind 
this is caught, or you take it for 
granted that there w ill be adultera
tion, whether you have Police officers 
or Food Inspectors or not. I am not di
satisfied w ith the present machinery. 
I only want to tell you that because 
they are getting this protection and 
because the police have no jurisdic
tion to take action under this Act, 
they are going scotfree.

Mr. Chairman: We will meet again 
at 4 o'clock.

(The witnesses then withdrew)
(The Committee then adjourned to 

m eet again at 16.00 hcnirs)

(The Committee reassembled at 16.02
hours.)

1. Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee, M i
nister of Health, West Bengal.

2. Shri B. R. Gupta, Secretary D e
partment of Health, Government, of 
West Bengal.

(The witnesses were called in and they 
took their seats)

Chairman: Let us proceed now. Mr. 
Kamath wanted to put some more 
questions.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Mrs.
Mookerjee, I am sorry to say that in 
spite of your best efforts the state
ment that you made this morning is 
not convincing, that is, the statement 
that you made that it was not be
cause of your experience as Minister 
and even earlier as a leader of the 
party in West Bengal that your food 
inspecting machinery has been found 
to be inadequate, or insufficient, to 
cope with this menace and that is 
w hy— that m y counter-argument— you 
have got this proposal of investing 
police officers w ith these duties and 
powers of food inspectors. You say, it 
is not so. W hy should we ha\e then 
this police machinery at all?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Madam 
Chairman, I explained this <; sreat

length, the difficulties of food inspec
tors in detecting the crimes, the diffi
culties of food inspectors in getting 
the finger prints, the difficulties of 
identification of crimes and other 
things. So, I think, along w ith the 
food inspectors, if  the police officials 
are also given the powers, it  w ill be 
better administered. I do not accept 
the position that the food inspectors in  
m y State at least are incompetent or 
they are less efficient. B ut to facili
tate the whole thing, to bring more 
crimes to books, I think, the police 
officers should also be vested with 
these powers.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: M ay I
take it that the police inspectors should 
be invested w ith certain powers, but 
not all the powers of the food inspec
tors?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Not all. 
M ay I read out the powers of the food 
Inspectors?

Shri Hari Vishnti Kamath: T hey are
given in the Act.

Shrimati Purabi Mokerjee: I ex
plained it at that time that the food 
inspector takes the sample and he 
sends sample for analysis. A  police 
officer can also do that. It does not 
requin any extra knowledge or tech
nical qualifications for a police officer 
to do that. B ut you can also consider 
whether the police officer should en
jo y all the powers of the food inspec
tor or you w ill give them some limi
ted powers. M y main concern was to 
check corruption; m y main concern 
w as to bring to books the real offen
ders and for that I still insist that the 
police officer should be brought under 
the purview of this Act.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Would 
I be wrong in thinking or suggesting—
I do not wish that you should divulge 
any Cabinet secrets here—4hat though 
in spite of your experience to the 
effect that your own machinery is 
adequate, efficient and satisfactory; it 
is very likely that the Police Minister
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or the Home Minister of West Ben
gal prevailed upon you and, therefore, 
you have come to suggest t h is .. . .

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: 
Madam, I object to this sort of question 
being p u t

Chairman: Mr. Kamath, we should 
restrict ourselves to the relevant 
questions.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Madam  
Chariman, shall I make it absolutely
clear that I am a Minister of the 
C a b in e t.. . .

Chairman: That question need not 
be answered at all.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I did 
not want any Cabinet secrets.

Chairman: I have made it clear that 
that question need not be answered.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Please
allow me to finish only one sentence: 
I am a Cabinet Minister. M y res
ponsibility is a joint responsibility and
the w hole C ab in et is behind all these 
recom m endations. Not on ly that but 
also m y party and I myself, before 
com ing here, consulted the leaders 
of the Opposition groups in m y A s
sem bly and they all agreed w ith oui 
recom m endations. O ur C h ief Minister 
is the Home Minister and I can tell 
th is C om m ittee on his behalf that the 
whole Cabinet of W est Begal is out to 
root out corruption and specially this 
food adulteration must be checked not 
only in our State but all over the 
country. M y main purpose in coming 
here b efore this C om m ittee w as to im 
press upon the Members of this Com
m ittee the im portance and the urgency 
of throughly changing the existing 
A ct in order to check food adultera
tion effectively. I had a mind to bring 
forward in m y Assem bly a new legis
lation. The Members of the Assemble 
also put pressure on me to bring in a 
new legislation for the State of West 
Bengal. I did not do it because as 
much as w e m ay wish to root out cor
ruption or prevention of food adulte
ration.........

Chairman: Well, we have understood 
you well. I  made this very clear in  
the ve ry beginning that this question 
of Mr. Kamath need not be answered 
at all.

Shrim ati Purabi Mookerjee: I am not 
answering his question because I feel 
below m y dignity to answer this 
question. I w ant to impress on the
Members of this Committee that I am 
quite responsible enough. A s a 
Cabinet Minister, I am really respon
sible as m y Home Minister is.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: 'Dignity’ 
is the wrong word for th a t

Chairman: A ll the Members have 
understood your point thoroughly well. 
They are all enlightened Members 
arvi veteran parliamentarian. I did 
not allow the question of Mr. Kam ath  
to be answered. These things also 
do not arise when the question has 
not been allowed.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Now, I 
proceed to the next question. I have 
got a note or letter submitted to the 
Committee by Mr. Gupta, Secretary, 
Health Department, West Bengal. The 
M inister said this morning that she 
w ants to make no distinction as 
regards offence, second offence, third 
offence etc. and all should be punish
ed alike, if I heard her aright. In 
this note by the Secretary there is a 
suggestion made. It says under item
(2) as follow s:

“ P en alties provided for in the 
A ct should be enhanced and pro
vision should be made for comp
ulsory imprisonment for even the 
first offecnce: penalties for second 
and subsequent offences should be 
enhanced so as to make the penal
ties deterrent”.

There is a dichotomy between what 
you said and what the Secretary says 
and I do not know which represnts the 
Government's view. Is it your view  
or the Secretary's view. OTT. Gupta’s 
view ? I want clarification on this 
Point.
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Chairman: It has been answered

in the morning, whether it is on be
half of the Secretary or the Ministry. 
It is answered.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: If Secre
tary makes a statement which is at 
variance with Minister's statement
whose statement should be taken as 
correct?

Chairman: Is it at variance?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: In the
morning speech I have prefaced m y  
arguments by telling this august Com
mittee that we sent the memorandum  
in a hurry because w e did not know  
that w e w ill have to come to this 
Joint Select Committee as early as 
18th. So 'before coming here we  
thought it best that instead of going 
without sending our views, without
sending our particular point of
view, it w ill be very difficult for
the Members to understand what we  
have got to say. So we sent a tenta
tive recommendation. I have every  
responsibility for this memorandum 
that my secretary has sent. In my 
morning speech I said that it must be 
a deterrent punishment. Then I said, 
it must be for 5 years. Again I said 
that I do not want to make any dis
tinction between first offence, second 
offence, third offence, because from  
our personal experience told the Com 
mittee that it is very difficult for a 
food inspector to find out whether the 
same man once convicted as first off
ender and whether the same man is 
being again convicted for the second 
offence so the primary consideration 
before this Committee is whether the 
punishment will be very much deter
rent and I know in implementation of 
this act as it is now today, before this 
is amended, it is very difficult to get a 
second offence for the same person. 
I again insist that if you go through 
the records of each State and find out 
for how many instances a particular 
person was convicted for the secon(i 
offence you w ill find the position. 
In no State with this A ct w ill they be 
able to tell the court, this is the man 
who was convicted once. So I wanted 
absolutely to have first offence, or

second offence or third offence to be 
taken out of this gradation and once 
for all to make it at least for 5 years. 
I take full responsibility of that me
morandum which has been sent to 
you. This letter from the Secretary 
was sent to you on the 5th of August, 
1964. This is modified b y this memo* 
randum. W e can modify even that. 
That can be modified when I give per
sonal evidence here. There is no 
point in insisting like that. W e can 
further m odify it also. Even if  I go  
back and the Joint Select Committee 
does not finish its evidence I m ay 
again send another recommendation. 
W hat i8 the point? W e are all here 
to help the Government of India in 
bringing out a legislation which is 
really effective which can really  
bring down offenders to book.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: If I heard 
you aright in the morning, you said 
that these little fellows, small fry, are 
caught and the source is not traced, 
and that the big fish go scotfree. I 
take it you were talking from experi
ence, experience of administration as 
a whole. Is it your considered view  
therefore that in West Bengal there 
have been m any cases during your 
tenure of office as the Health Minister 
and as the Minister of Social Security 
in the past, that many big fish or some 
big fish have gone scotfree, and that 
is w hy you made that statement?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: It is
a very permanent question and 
I want to reply to it. In our 
State of West Bengal we do not 
produce as much mustard seed 
or mustard oil that we require. 
Most of it comes from other State. I 
w ill refer to a judgement recently 
delivered b y  a court in Calcutta. 
Even the agmark ghee was found to 
be adulterated. This is a serious 
situation. The source being in the 
other atate we don’t trace the root and 
trace the source, they will go scotfree. 
In m y personal experience I found 
that because the warranty is defective 
when the retailer is prosecuted, he 
takes the plea: I have got this from
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so and so. A nd I  did not m ix any
thing; go and check the other stock in 
m y possession.” Subsequently it was 
found that the other articles in his 
possession bearing the same mark 
w ere adulterated. Then that was 
traced again. Then the wholesaler 
was approached. He said 411 have got 
this warranty; go and catch hold of 
that man who has given this warran
ty ”. B u t the w arranty does not bear  
the batch number. Even the licence  
number is defective. The addressee 
is never to be found.

Shri J T  C. Chatterjee: This Agm ark  
ghee came from Verawal, Gujarat. Is 
it  not so?

Shrim ati Purabi M ukerjee: 1 w ill
give yon a copy of that judgement. 
Thi5 is the normal experience of G ov
ernment, which I am explaining. The  
M inistry is a continuous process, 
whether I am  there for six months 
or not. The warranty from the miller 
is defective; the licence is defective. 
The licence holder is not traceable. 
The poor retailer is punished. What 
should be done in such a ease, be
cause the rule making power also 
does not purely vest w ith the State 
Government and the A ct is a  Central 
A ct and the source of supply is not 
m y State? I have to come to you to 
seek rtemedy for this so that you take 
into consideration the big guys be
hind it, so that each case of adulte
ration is traceable to the source, 
wherever the source is— may be he 
is outside the State, m ay be he is out
side India. Either you keep the w ar
ranty in another form or make the 
licence more perfect. The warranty 
should contain the batch number of 
the unit of production. Some expert 
should go at length into this question.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Now the 
fundamental question of supply to re
tailers b y  somebody at the source has 
arisen. To help you, to help the ad
ministration to solve this problem, 
to  tackle it more suocesgfully, would 
you agree to wholesale trading in  
foodgrains and other essential com
modities like mustard oil b y  the G ov
ernment itself?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I m ay
tell the House that w e in our State  
have decided to take up State trading 
in foodgrains; it w ill start from 1st 
January 1965.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You said 
that the big fish go scotfree and the 
small fry get caught.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: Because 
of the lacuna in the Act.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: B ut
there have been wild, may I say, sug
gestions, also allegations and reports 
in the newspapers and magazines to 
the effect that the big fish go scotfree 
because in some mysterious w a y they  
are connected with the party in 
power. There were reports and alle
gations recently that some of these 
people in big business, contributed 
quite a sizeable sum for the Congress 
President's purse of Rs. 2 lakhs in 
Calcutta, and the Government is 
therefore soft to them.

Chairman: Mr. Kamath, you may
refer to inefficiency in the adminis
tration. But, please do not make a 
reference to all these things. Madam, 
you also need not reply to this ques
tion.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I want 
to reply to this question in order to 
keep up the prestige of my State.

Chairman: I have requested the
members not to bring in party matters.

Shri S. S. Mariswami: There was a 
report to this effect that a large dona
tion was given b y somebody who is 
not above-board in his dealings. I 
think Mr. Kamath referred only to 
that.

Chairman: I am requesting the
Minister of West Bengal that if she 
can restrict her answers to the points 
it w ill be much better and w e shall 
be able to cover all points.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I do
not want to go back with some 
charges.
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Chairman: Some * of the questions
1 do not want you to answer.

Shrimati C. Ammanna R a ja :  If a
question is ruled out of order, it 
should not be answered.

Chairman: Her speech itself was 
quite enlightening to all of us.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: It might 
have enlightened you, but in m y 
opinion it has obscured the issues.

Chairman: There should not be 
repetitions.
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Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: Madam  
Chairman, the question is whether 
the high Government officials or the 
Ministers are in collusion with these 
big traders.

Chairman: He does not mean that.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: They  
are in some mysterious w ay connect
ed with them.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: That is 
collusion.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The
word ‘collusion’ has a bad odour about 
it.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: If any
high official or those who are in the 
Government of m y State are in any 
mysterious w ay connected with this 
group of people, w hy should I, as the 
Health Minister of the Government of

West Bengal, come here to give evi
dence before the Joint Select Com 
mittee so that the lacunae and the 
defects of this A ct are rectified? Is it 
not ample proof that really the 
officials, the Government and the 
Ministers in West Bengal are serious 
about implementing each section of 
this A ct very rapidly?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
said, if I understood you aright, that 
you are here to get the lacunae in 
the A ct removed. The lacunae m ay  
be there, and what might happen in 
future is known to God only, but so 
far one of the main reasons w hy the 
big fish went scotfree was not the 
alleged lacunae in the Act, but some 
mysterious connection between the 
big fish and the high ups in the 
administration. If you say no, it is 
all right.

•Shrimftti Purabi Mukerjee: The big
fish went free because they did not 
belong to West Bengal, but came from  
outside the State. This A ct does not 
empower the State Government to 
take suitable action beyond the juris
diction of West Bengal.

^  3TT% Spfr t  l *ft

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I w ill
refer this Committee to the judgment 
that has been passed in a recent case 
on food adulteration.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You have men
tioned very categorically that you and 
your Government are very anxious to 
eradicate this evil from your State. 
M ay I know if it has come to your 
notice that mustard seed is adulterat
ed with arjum an  seed?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: The
analysts’ report did not show arjuman 
as such, but it  amply showed that the 
ingredients were injurious to health.

Dr. C. B. Singh: Is there any other 
adulterant which you have found in 
your experience which is injurious to 
the general public in West Bengal?
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Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: In 1962 
there was only one case of adultera
tion of mustard oil w ith bakra  oil. 
It does not have instantaneous effect, 
but cumulative effect. In the course 
of this year, w e have received two or 
three instances of mustard oil being 
mixed with mineral oils. Except these 
two very harmful things, adul
teration is being done mostly with  
the help of other types of edible oils.

Dr. C . B. Singh: You have sug
gested deterrent and exemplary 
punishment viz^  a minimum of 5 years 
R.I. Do you agree that something 
more drastic— like public flogging—  
m ay be awarded as punishment?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I do not
mind. If the Constitution permits 
that, I have every intention to do it.

Dr. C. B. Singh: You have suggest
ed that the police inspector should be 
given very wide powers and the food 
inspectors should be protected. Have  
you realised that by giving all these 
powers to the food inspectors, there 
is likely to be some more trouble 
about the food inspectors?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: T ill now 
the food inspectors did not enjoy wide  
powers, but only limited powers. I 
do not think by giving more powers 
to the food inspectors, w ill be wrong 
in any way, because if some of the 
food inspectors are found to be mis
using their powers, we can suitably 
punish them.

Dr. C. B. Singh: If we increase the 
punishment, those who are crim inally- 
minded and who charge Rs. 100 or 
Rs. 150 now w ill further increase 
their charges. Have you thought 
about that?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: What
is that charge? Is it a legal charge or 
bribe?

Dr. C. B. Singh: Bribe.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: It is
not the experience in the State of 
W est Bengal. If it is bribe, w h y

allow him to charge any bribe at all? 
You must punish him. The West 
Bengal Governm ent is competent 
enough to punish those food inspec
tors who misuse their powers.

Dr. G. S. Melkote: A re you aware  
that even today food inspectors are 
misusing their powers and the food 
distributed to fair-price shops is 
made to go underground so that both  
the inspectors and the shopkeepers 
can make some money?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: The
food inspectors under this A ct are 
entirely different from the food ins
pectors of the Food Departm ent

Dr. G. S. Melkote: Is it possible for 
these inspectors to do that?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: It is
not our experience. ,

Shri K. Damodaran: The witness 
stated that the West Bengal Govern
ment had been implementing the 
existing A ct most vigorously and 
rigidly. M ay I have some idea as to 
the nature of that rigid implementa
tion and the results achieved?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: In the
rural areas of our State the sanitary 
inspectors are appointed as food 
inspectors by the Municipality. In  
the Corporation area w e have asked  
the Calcutta Corporation to appoint 
more food inspectors. We have told 
the Corporation that if necessary they  
may come to us for financial assis
tance. We have also asked the police  
to help the food inspectors in carry
ing out the provisions of this A ct. 
We had a conference with the  
Enforcement Branch, the police offi
cials, the port authorities, the railw ay  
authorities, the Calcutta Corporation, 
and the Health Department and w e  
came to the conclusion that whether 
there is any provision under this A ct  
or not we will have to take all steps 
to stop food adulteration under the 
Defence of India Rules, the Anti-profi
teering A ct or even the Preventive  
Detention Act. We are not only
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enforcing this A ct but w e are also 
taking the help of other A cts to stop 
food adulteration.

Shri K. Damodaran: From the
newspapers one gets the idea that 
Calcutta is one of the main centres 
of food adulteration. B ut from the 
figures supplied to us we find that in 
W est Bengal only about 9000 samples 
of food were examined whereas in 
States like Maharashtra, Punjab, 
Madras etc., two to three times that 
number of samples were examfhed. 
Even out of these 9000 cases 2429 cases 
were found to be adulterated, but only 
in 1900 cases prosecutions were laun
ched. This shows that more than 500 
cases of adulteration were not taken 
up at all for prosecution and they  
w ere let free to go on with their 
adulteration.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: Prose
cution starts only after adulteration 
has been found out on analysis. Be
cause there are only eight public la
boratories, it takes much time to get 
the analysis. A fter the report is receiv
ed, some time is lost in locating the 
real culprit. Unless this process of 
detecting the real culprit is more 
simplified, this time lag cannot be 
avoided. For the simplification of 
this process we have suggested 
change in the form of warranty giv
ing the full address in the licence. 
We have given our recommendations 
for speeding up prosecution. But, as 
soon as adulteration is found out, 
the stock is seized.

Shri K. Damodaran: Were the
stocks seized in these cases?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: Yes, in 
most of the cases.

Shri K. Damodaran: From the
figures supplied to us we get the 
impression that other States are do
ing far better in the implementation 
of the existing Act. I feel that what 
is being done in West Bengal, even 
under the existing Act, is not enough.

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: If I
reply to the first part of your ques
tion you w ill get the reply you want. 
Our main difficulty is that cur food 
articles are mostly supplied from  
States outside West Bengal. We do 
not produce even one-fourth of our 
requirements of mustard oil, food
stuffs and spices; the rest we import 
from outside in which adulteration is 
rampant. The provisions of the 
present A ct are inadequate. They do 
not sufficiently empower the State  
Government to bring to book all 
offenders.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: You
said that most of the mustard oil 
which you need is brought from out
side and that is adulterated. Does it 
mean that what is produced in 
Bemgal is free from adulteration?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I
do not mean that. I include my State 
also. But w e produce only a negli
gible proportion of our requirements; 
perhaps less than 25 per cent. O ur  
Chief Minister declared on the floor 
of the House that he has already 
passed an order prohibiting the im
part of any mustard oil or mustard 
seed from other States which do not 
bear ‘Agmark*. The comic part of it 
is, since w e passed that order w e  
find that adulterated ghee comes 
with ‘Agm ark’. What are w e to do?

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Your 
Secretary has said that your State is 
producing about 25 per cent of your 
requirements. Have you found out 
whether your factory owners are 
adulterating their products at that 
very stage? If so, have you prosecuted 
any of them? W hat are the results?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: There
were a few  such instances. There is 
one concern in Manitala area* a very  
big one. I cannot tell you the name 
offhand; the owner doeg not belong 
to that place. That person has been 
detained under the Defence of India 
Act.



288

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: You
suggested that the minimum punish
ment should be five yeais. Do you 
mean to say that it should be made 
applicable to even small vendors who 
m ix water with milk?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: Why
not? A fter all, adulteration is adulte
ration whether it is on a small scale 
or a big scale.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Then
you said that such offences should be 
made non-bailable and there should 
be no appeal. Is it permissible under 
the Constitution and the rules of the 
H igh Court?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: It is
for the Joint Committee to consider 
whether such a provision should be 
made. I think any offence can be made 
non-bailable under the Constitution. 
On the question of appeal, I am not 
sure whether an amendment is neces
sary or not.

Chairman: In any ease, it is for the 
Com m ittee to consider.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Then
you said something about the pay
ment of compensation for food article* 
destroyed if afterwards it is found 
that the food was not adulterated. 
Have you any idea of the magnitude 
o f the amount that w ill have to be 
paid in each State if there is such a 
provision?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: There 
is already a provision to that effect 
in the A c t

Shri C. M. Kedaria: It is our experi
ence that more the power vested with  
the police officers more the misuse. In 
spite of that, does she want the police 
officers to be vested with powers 
under this Act?

Chairman: She has made it ctear 
more than once.

Shri C. M. Kedaria: She has said 
th at the A ct should be implemented 
o r  enforced rigidly and severe punish
m ent should be given when a case ia

detected? W ill it not result in inno
cent persons being prosecuted and 
held responsible and real culprits 
going scotfree?

•Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee; I  have  
dealt w ith it as point No. D in m y  
note.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Y ou have  
suggested amendment of secticn 8 in 
order to give protection to the vendor. 
As all the safeguards have been pro
vided, what more do you want?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: We
want a change of the form. Also we  
want to define the word “ vendor” 
because under the present A ct a 
vendor is “anybody who sells or offers 
to sell or who deals in any trade in  
foodstuffs”. In that case, how can you  
make a distinction between a small 
vendor and a big vendor? So, you have 
to define the word more definitely.

Shii Tulshidas Jadhav: You said 
that adulteration is more in Bengal, 
particularly in mustard oil. If there 
is strict enforcement of the A ct b y  
the Government w hy should there 
be so much of adulteration?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: I have  
said more than once that adulteration 
is done somewhere outside Bengal and 
w e are forced to swallow that adul
terated food in Bengal. The source 
of suply of that adulterated food is 
somewhere outside Bengal.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: That I
know. But when foodstuffs come into 
the State from outside, w hy do you  
not check them then?

Shrimati Purabi Mukerjee: For
three reasons we cannot check it 
properly. The existing A ct does not 
allow the State Government officials to 
gp to the railway yard or to the port, 
that is, to the places where the gooda 
first arrived. A fter they arrive they  
are distributed to thousands or lakhs 
of channels. The food inspector has 
to go, chase those channels and detect 
it.
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Shri tnisM dag Jadhav: But, now 
iinder the. amending Bill, the railway 
stations and the ports come within 
the food inspector’s jurisdiction.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: That
w ill not be sufficient.

Shri Tulshida# Jadhav: You may be 
having a  list of the wholesalers. So. 
w h y do you not check them in the 
godowns of the wholesalers when they 
are (brought there from the railway 
station or the port?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: After  
the articles reach there they are hypo
thecated in a bank. It is done in West 
Bengal mostly. The food inspector 
cannot go and check the hypothecated 
article. It is banned under the Act.
So, w e have suggested a new section 
in this A ct so that we can also touch 
hypothecated goods.

iShri Tulshidas Jadhav: Have you 
any confidence that it w ill be stopped 
if w e enhance the minimum punish
ment to five years when there is a 
shortage of foodstuffs, mustard oil etc.?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: If this 
clause is simultaneously implemented 
throughout India in all the States, 
then and then only it can reasonably 
be expected that adulteration will be 
stopped for ever.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: The imple
mentation of the A ct is under your 
Government. Is it not so?

Shrimati Puiabi Mookerjee: Yes, it 

is so.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: And you
are in the Government. So, what is 
the difficulty in checking it at least 
in your State?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: The
main adulterated foods come from 
outside m y State.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Every food
stuff is brought from outside?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Mainly 
the items which are adulterated are 
scarcity goods, like edible oils, ghee, 
slices and we do not produce them.
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Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Am  I to
understand that foodstuffs which are 
produced in West Bei^gal are not 
adulterated at all?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: No, I
do not claim that. They are also 
adulterated. But what I w ant from  
this Joint Committee is that, firstly, 
each State must very rigorously imp
lement the provisions of this Act, 
secondly, all the defects and lacunae 
in this A ct should be removed and 
it should be amended and, thirdly, 
there should be complete co-ordina
tion between the trade and the State 
Governments so that even for goods 
that pass from one State to another 
through trade channels the State 
Government takes full resposlbility of 
looking into the fact whether the 
goods are adulterated or n o t Even  
if I want to do it in m y State, I can
not do it because I do not grow all 
the food. If I can do it, I can bring 
forward another A ct there to punish 
them. But then w hy should I have 
come here? I only came here to say 
that all the States should make a 
joint effort to root out altogether this 
adulteration of foodstuffs.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: In your
opinion should the implementation 
of this A ct be by the Central G ov
ernment or by the State Govern
ments?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: By
both. Within the State the State  
Government should have full powers 
to do it, but if a State Government 
fails, the Central Government 
should swoop down on it and tell it, 
“You are not doing your duty; so, 
w e take away that power from you”. 
I do not mind that.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Then the
Corporations and the Municipalities 
should also be given powers.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: They
are also responsible bodies. Why 
should I not vest them with this 
power?



Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: W ill there 
not be any local influence brought 
on the food inspectors then?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I do
not think so. Specially in m y State 
that is not the problem.

Shri G. Mohanty: Are the Cabinet 
Ministers, Members of the Assembly 
and also members of the opposition 
all unanimous in their support for 
your proposal that there should not 
even be any bail and power to appeal 
to a vendor?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I did
not even write it in m y memorandum 
that no appeal should lip because I 
know that there m ay be some consti
tutional difficulties about the 
question of appeal. I wanted the Joint 
Committee to consider this point.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: How many 
articles of foodstuffs produced in 
West Bengal were analysed by you 
and how many of them were found to 
be adulterated?

Chairman:^ You are entering into 
details.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I
might submit that we have taken 
the burden of all the States of India 
for refugees and whatever we grow  
does not meet our demand for essen
tial items.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Are some 
articles produced in West Bengal or 
not?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Rice is 
produced there.

. Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Only rice? 
Nothing else?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee:
Mustard oil also, but very little.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Is there no 
adulteration in rice?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee:
Generally, no; but, maybe, in some 
places people have some complaints.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan; Calcutta  
is a very big city and there are 
dark corners spread all over Calcutta. 
Someone told us yesterday or this 
morning that adulteration is going on 
mostly in dark areas and not in tfie 
open market or factories. Adultera
tion is always done in places that are 
not easiily detected. So, I would like  
to know if there are such diark places 
where adulteration of ghee, spices 
etc. is going on.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: It
cannot be that there is no dark place, 
all are open and all are enlightened.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: No,
no. Adulteration is not going on in 
the open market or in the factory or 
in any shop.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee;
Naturally.

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: I
want to know from you how far your 
police is helping you to detect such 
cases.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Where 
is the scope of the police here under 
your A ct?

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: Your
police is there.

Shrimati Purabi Mookcrjeee: How
can I explain on th e ' activities of 
those persons who do not come under 
the purview of your Act?

Shri Deokinandan Narayah: There 
are so many other Acts, Tliere is the 
D1.R. A re you helped! b y  your police 
in detecting such cases?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Of
course. Already 3000 persons are in 
jail. ^

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: What
I mean to say is, if your police is so 
very alert— that is what w e have 
understood from you— has your police 
helped you in detecting such cases 
and, if so, how m any cases were de
tected by your police during the last 
year. That is m y question.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee;
Madam, Chairman, I do not want to 
reply to this question because if  you
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include the police officers under the 
purview of this Act, then and) then 
only you could ask whether the police 
officers have discharged their duties 
efficiently and dutifully.

Chairman: If you do not wish to
answer the question, then it is all 
right.

\

Shri Deokinandan Narayan: She
said in the morning that the police 
are working under several Acts, the  
DJ.H. and for this very purpose. How  
can she say that they are not work
ing?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: How
can I give the number as to how  
m any cases were detected dluring the 
last year?

Chairman: If you are not able to
give the figure, then it is all right.

-Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I can
only say that m y State Government 
along with other police officers in 
different branches and under the 
different A cts that exist today are 
taking suitable action in each case 
that is noticed.

Shri Jf» C. Chatterjee: Has it come 
to your knowledge that in West 
Bengal some of the food inspectors 
keep even motor cars and some 
inspectors' children are educated in 
England and other foreign countries?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: You
mean these food inspectors under this 
Act?

Shri JT. C. Chatterjee: Present-day 
food inspectors.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: There 
are different types of inspectors w ith  
different pay scales. The food inspec
tors under this A ct are paid only  
Rs. 135 a month. How can they main
tain a car? If they do, they are cor
rupt officers and if you can kindly  
give  me the specific cases, I w ill take 
suitable action under the law.

$ fa aft fW re  *TOt |  % **
ffW f TO ^T^tTT m  aPTTST % t  
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Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Madam  

Chairman, perhaps the hon. Member 
did not understand me. Otherwise, 
he should not have put this question. 
I want to tell this Committee only one 
thing. I thought the purpose of this 
Joint Select Committee was to ask us 
to give our experience as to how this 
A ct was being implemented and to 
suggest how it can be more effectively  
implemented and get the A ct suitably 

amended.

Chairman: Yes, that is the purpose. 
The hon. Member wants to know  
whether there is any inter-State gang 
dealing with all these thing*

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I do
not know.

Chairman: That is a very simple
answer. That is all.
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Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: The

trader is rewarded by the consumer 
if he does his business honestly.
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Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Let
the Joint Select Committee send a 
recommendation for that.

Chairman: Now, I would like to ask 
this question.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Before 
you do that, I want to suggest one or 
two things more. There is Section 22 
where a question of intention has been 
raised in the original Act. It is a 
very difficult thing to find out. I think 
the Joint Select Committee should 
consider whether that should be 
retained or n o t

1 also want to raise another point. 
Under some Section companies have  
been defined. But what about the 
State enterprises? What about the 
public sector? What about some com
mercial undertakings under the charge 
of either the State Government or the 
Government of India? Who is to find 
out adulteration and how they are to 
be punished? That should also be 
defined.

Chairman: The Committee is think
ing over all these things.

1 want to ask J h is  question. In the 
year 1962, the West Bengal Govern
ment examined 9,492 samples and out 
of them 2,429 were found adulterated. 
What I mean is this. A s compared 
with the number of samples taken in 
other States, it is a very small num
ber. M ay I know the reason for this 
small number of samples taken and

* analysed?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I could 
not tell you off-hand. I want to stress 
only one thing. This rampant adul
teration started only a few  months 
back as soon as the scarcity conditions 
were there.

Chalnnan: A s compared with the
figures of the same year in the other 
States, your number is very small.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I
understand that is the main point 
that we wanted to tell you. A s soon 
as the scarcity conditions were created

throughout the State and other parts 
of India also, about these essential 
commodities, like, mustard oil, mus
tard seeds and some other things also, 
it came to our notice that there is a 
large-scale adulteration going on. 
The Calcutta corporation only had 
some 12 or 13 food inspectors and 
now they have raised the number to
22. They have raised upto 22 and w e  
have asked them to increase more. 
This happened because there was not 
sufficient number of food inspectors.
So it was not done in that way. This  
food adulteration was not rampant at 
that time. Now at the present 
moment we have acute scarcity in all 
the essential food articles in West 
Bengal. It started in the early part 
of July. It continues up till now.

Chairman: Scarcity should not be
the defence for adulteration. That is 
the thing. A ll over India, from the 
point of view  of the whole country, 
we are considering this. Compared 
to the sample tested in Madras, M aha
rashtra, U.P. and other States this 
number is very small. In West Bengal 
there are 13 laboratories. In M aha
rashtra there are 5 laboratories.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: I w ill

check it up. .

Chairman: Even in Calcutta the
sample tested is 2,000. The proportion 
is one per thousand.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: That
is the jurisdiction of Calcutta corpora
tion.

Chairman: The second question.
You said the State has no jurisdiction 
over the manufacturers who are 
sending articles from outside your  
State. What are the articles if at all 
which go outside from your State? 
Are there any such complaints as 
regards adulteration from other 
States? Have you informed the other 
States of the adulteration made b y  
those States w ith regard to the articles 
sent to your State?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: We
have sent to the Government of India 

for that. ,
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Chairman: You said there is nc 

jurisdiction over the other person 
residing in other State. According to 
the provision of the A ct if the adul
terated article is found in the posses
sion of retailer or whole-saler or who
ever he m ay be, action can be taken. 
Wholesaler is brought to the court. 
He may try to throw aw ay the res
ponsibility on the shoulders of the 
manufacturers. But if the manufac
turer is made party to this under sec
tion 179 of the Criminal Procedure 
Code when he is outside that State 
proper action can be taken. A re there 
any such cases in your State?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: When 
the food inspector prosecutes a case, 
he prosecutes under the Prevention  
of Food Adulteration A ct of 1954. 
The section that you have mentioned 
here, that comes under criminal pro
cedure. That is not here.

Chairman; That is applicable to the 
provisions of the Prevention of Food 
Adulteration Act. Under Section 179 
of the Criminal Procedure Code the 
magistrate can call him. Suppose 
wholesaler is brought to court?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Where 
he is to be found? The warranty or 
address goes to the wrong address. 
The man is not traceable. I asked m y  
legal opinion about it.

Chairman: Under section 6 there is 
provision. Under the new amendment 
there is provision. Wholesaler or 
retailer has to disclose the name of 
the person from whom he got the 
articles. That w ill be sufficient?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: After  
the amendment is done. But in the 
existing A ct there is no such provi
sion. I would request, consider the 
question of retaining the warranty and 
change the form to suit the purpose. 
Warranty cannot give immunity to the 
big person, the miller or the whole
saler. If you change the form the 
warranty will bear the signature, the 
address and also the licence number 
and batch number.

Chairman: 1 may say, we are adding 
in the rules that the cash memo should 
bear all these things. In rules the 
duties of the food inspector w ill be 
defined.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Not
only duties, but I want special provi
sion under this A ct so that the State  
Government can appoint police officer- 
also to collect samples and send the 
samples to the laboratories to seize 
the stock if it is found to be adulte
rated and to prosecute in that case.

Chairman: We have got that point. 
Which duties of the police officers 
should be shifted to the food inspec
tors?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: It has
been stipulated that the Central G ov
ernment m ay by notification in official 
gazette appoint any person to exercise 
the powers of food inspector under 
section 10 and 11. I want this power 
of State Government to be retained so 
that the police o.-icers can be appoint
ed as it was done in section 14.

Chairman: She is in favour of re
taining the Section 14.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee; We w ill 
not appoint them specifically. They  
will be deemed to be Food Inspectors
for the purpose of this Act.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: That will
be only for Railway Stations and 
major ports.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: That is 
there under Section 14— The Central 
Government may, by notification in 
the Official Gazette, appoint any per
son to exercise the powers of a food 
inspector under sections 10 and 11—  
(a) at any major port, airport or 
land customs station in respect of any 
article of food which is being imported 
through such port or station; Ob) in 
respect of any railway station or group 
of railw ay stations where food is being 
sold. If you see 14(2 ) it reads— Every  
person appointed or authorised under 
sub-section (1) shall be deemed to be 
a food inspector for the purposes of 
this Act.
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Shri Tulsitidas Jadhav: It is remov

ed new.

Chairman: Section 14 is to be 
amended.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: You are
deleting Section 14 altogether. You  
are giving powers to the State G ov
ernments to appoint Food Inspectors 
for the ports and railw ay stations. 
Similarly, I want this section to be 
kept for the purpose of appointing 
Police Officers as Food Inspectors.

Shri Tulshidas Jadhav: Clause 14(2 ) 
should remain there.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Not in
this form. You can suitably amend 
the rules.

Shri Yamuna Prasad Mandal: If
any other laboratory equally good, 
equally organised and equally efficient 
furnishes a report about adulteration, 
should it not be taken as good as the 
report of the Central Laboratory?

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee; Th;v
w ill serve our purpose. We w ill get 
the help of more laboratories, if they 
are authorised also.

V o  Xfmo v f p f a f t  :  *TT*T
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Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Under
this A ct any analysis of the Central 
laboratory cannot be challenged. We 
rave to accept it, right or wrong. 

The question that m y friend raised is 
whether w e can appoint more private 
aboratories and authorise them to 

undertake the analysis; I have no 
objection if such a laboratory is fully  
equipped, if the assistants are fully  
qualified and if you authorise them

ui>der the purview of thia A c t to 
undertake this process of analysis.
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Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee; The
Central Laboratory is not m y labora
tory.

Chairman: It is the highest appel
late laboratory. The report of that 
laboratory cannot be questioned.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The
question of Shri Balm iki was that in 
Calcutta and perhaps in West Bengal 
there have been cases where the 
courts have given their verdict, hold
ing the private analysts* finding as 
more reliable than that of the public 
analyst or even of the Central Labo
ratory.

Shrimati Purahi Mookerjee: A  pri
vate laboratory is not authorised to 
take any samples under this Act.

Chairman: It w ill not be authentic.

Shri K. L. Balmiki: The private
analyst can appear in the Court and 
it is the duty of the Court to give  
consideration or not.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: So long 
as a laboratory is not authorised the  
report of the analyst from that labora
tory, whether it is right or wrong, is 
not legal in the true sense of the term 
which is envisaged under this Act.

Chairman: Mrs. Mukerjee, you
please see Section 4 of the Am end
ment Bill. This is an amendment to 
Section 9 of the principal Act. Here 
it is provided that the Central G ov
ernment or a State Government may, 
by notification in the Official Gazette, 
appoint such persons as it thinks fit, 
having the prescribed qualifications to 
be food inspectors for such areas as



may be assigned to them by the Cen
tral Government or the State G ov
ernment, as the case m ay be. That 
is w hy section 14 has been dropped 
and two things have been combined.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: In the 
new amendment, thode persons will 
be appointed who have the prescribed 
qualifications.

Chairman: I have understood your 
point. Prescribed qualifications clause 
may be relaxed.

Shrimati Purabi M ookerjee: To
accommodate Police Officers.

Chairman: Members of the Select
Committee, on your behalf I have 
very great pleasure in extending our 
thanks to Shrimati Mukerjee, Minis
ter of Health of West Bengal G overn
ment and to Shri Gupta for their

guidance and valuable information. 
O f course, they have been able to 
enlighten us on so many matters.

Shrimati Purabi Mookerjee: Oi>
behalf of the State of West Bengal, 
and on my own behalf and that of 
the Secretary, I thank you, Madam 
Chairman and the Members of the 
Joint Select Committee and also the 
Minister of Health of Government of 
India for kindly allowing us to come 
and give evidence before this learned 
Committee. If I have created any 
bitter impression during the course of 
evidence, I beg to be excused. I have 
said everything in m y anxiety to help 
you and to help m y State in rooting 
out the adulteration.

(The w itnesses then w ithdrew )
T h e C om m ittee then adjourned .
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